
AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 
Village Hall Auditorium 

9915 – 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 
June 6, 2016 

6:00 p.m. 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Minutes of Meeting – May 16, 2016 

 
5. Public Hearings 

 
A. Consider the 2016-2017 Liquor License Renewal Applications. 
 

B. Consider a variance from the Land Division and Development Control 
Ordinance related to the minimum lot depth on vacant properties north 

of the Creekside Crossing development generally located north of 93rd 
Street and east of Old Green Bay Road. 
 

6. Citizen Comments (Please be advised per State Statute Section 19.84(2), information will  be 

received from the public and there may be limited discussion on the information received.  However, no 
action will be taken under public comments.) 

 

7. Administrator’s Report 
 
8. New Business 

 
 A. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider Ordinance No. 

16-13, a Zoning Map Amendment, and Ordinance No. 16-14, a Zoning 
Text Amendment, for the proposed development of a 60-unit 
apartment building with 60 underground parking spaces and 63 

surface parking spaces on the property located north of 97th Court and 
west of 94th Avenue in the Prairie Ridge Development to be known as 

Skyline Towers. 
 

 B. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider Ordinance No. 

16-15, a Comprehensive Plan Amendment, for a portion of the Green 
Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan related to the development of the 

property at 8000 128th Street for the Village’s new Residential 
Recycling Center.   



Village Board Meeting 
June 6, 2016 

 

2 

 

 C. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider a Certified 

Survey Map to subdivide the property located on the east side of 88th 
Avenue about ¼ mile south of Bain Station Road into two parcels for 
industrial development. 

 
 D. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider a Certified 

Survey Map to subdivide vacant land locked properties and attach the 
lands to adjacent neighbor properties generally located east of Cooper 
Road at the 8200 block. 

 
 E. Consider an Agreement between and among the Lake County Forest 

Preserve District, State of Wisconsin-Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources, University of Wisconsin-Parkside, The Chiwaukee Prairie 
Preservation Fund, Inc., and the Village of Pleasant Prairie related to 

the protection and management of the Lake Plain, including fire 
management activities. 

 
 F. Consider a Memorandum of Development Agreement with the Prairie 

Village West Addition #1 Condominium Association related to 
correcting all deficiencies within the proposed utilities, road 
infrastructure and related appurtenances that are intended to be 

dedicated to the Village. 
 

 G. Consider an award of contract to purchase Cardiac 
Monitors/defibrillators and AEDs. 
 

 H. Consider Ordinance #16-16 to repeal and recreate Chapter 298 of the 
Municipal Code relating to Storm Water Management and Storm Water 

Drainage System Facilities. 
 
 I. Consider Ordinance #16-17 to repeal and recreate Chapter 381 of the 

Municipal Code relating to Land Disturbance, Construction Site 
Maintenance and Erosion Control. 

 
 J. Consider a Professional Service Agreement to evaluate the feasibility 

of providing potable water to the Village of Bristol for a potential 

development. 
 

 K. Consider an award of contract for the I-94 Southbound Ramp 
Landscaping Project. 
 

 L. Consider an Agreement with Kenosha County Humane Society, Inc. 
d/b/a Safe Harbor Humane Society to transport animals. 

 
 M. Consider Resolution #16-20 accepting public improvements for the 

Prairie Ridge West Commercial Development. 

 



Village Board Meeting 
June 6, 2016 

 

3 

 

 N. Consider an Agreement with Service Line Warranties of America to 

offer the National League of Cities Service Line Warranty Program to 
assist residents in sanitary sewer service repairs. 

 

 O. Consider an award of contract for Bid Package #4 for the proposed 
Roger Prange Municipal Center Equipment Storage Facility. 

 
P. Consider a re-appointment to the Park Commission. 
 

 Q. Consider disallowing a claim filed by Charles Glassen relating to a 
water main break. 

 
R. Consider a Letter of Credit reduction for the Addison Senior Lifestyle 

development. 

 
S. Consider an award of contract for repair and replacement work at the 

50 meter pool. 
 

9. Village Board Comments 
 
10. Consider Entering into Executive Session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(g) 

Wis. Stats. to confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is 
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the 

body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. 
 

11. Return to Open Session and Adjournment 

 
The Village Hall is handicapped accessible. If you have other special needs, please 
contact the Village Clerk, 9915 – 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI (262) 694-1400 

 



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 

9915 - 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI   

May 16, 2016 

6:00 p.m. 
 

 A regular meeting of the Pleasant Prairie Village Board was held on Monday, May 16, 2016.  

Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Village Board members John Steinbrink, Kris Keckler, 

Steve Kumorkiewicz, Dave Klimisch and Mike Serpe.  Also present were Michael Pollocoff, Village 

Administrator; Tom Shircel, Assistant Administrator; Jean Werbie-Harris, Community Development 

Director; Kathy Goessl, Finance Director; Dan Riley, Deputy Police Chief; Doug McElmury; Fire & 

Rescue Chief; Matt Fineour, Village Engineer; John Steinbrink Jr., Public Works Director; Brian Smith, 

Recreation Director; Sandro Perez, Inspection Superintendent and Jane M. Romanowski, Village Clerk.  

Two citizens attended the meeting. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. ROLL CALL 

 

4. MINUTES OF MEETINGS - MARCH 21, APRIL 4, APRIL 18 AND MAY 2, 2016 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Move approval. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Dave, second by Mike.  Any additions, corrections to the minutes? 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

Trustee Keckler indicated that there were a couple spots in two separate meetings that Dave was 

speaking and not Kris.  And the transcriptionist kind of has a hard time with their voices.  So he 

has corrected them, and I will make sure that those are corrected and distributed. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

All right.  You will get your due credit.  Those in favor? 

 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

2 

KLIMISCH MOVED TO APROVE THE MINUTES AS CORRECTED FOR THE 

MARCH 21, APRIL 4, APRIL 18 AND MAY 2, 2016 VILLAGE BOARD MEETINGS; 

SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

There weren’t any signups tonight, Mr. President. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Anybody wishing to speak under citizens’ comments?  Hearing none I’ll close citizens’ 

comments. 

 

6. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – None.  

 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 A. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider Resolution #16-19 for 

support of a Floodplain Boundary Adjustment to remove 1,500 cubic yards from the 

100-year floodplain and to create 1,615 cubic yards of 100-year floodplain to 

compensate for the 100-floodplain begin filled for the construction of a 65,664 

square foot Public Works equipment storage building located at 8600 Green Bay 

Road. 
 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, on May 9, 2016 the Plan Commission conditionally 

approve site and operational plans for the construction of a new 65,664 square foot precast fully 

sprinklered storage building for the public works department equipment at the Roger Prange 

Municipal Center located at 8600 Green Bay Road.  The property is currently zoned I-1 

Institutional District.  There are some C-1 Lowland Resource Conservancy District on the 

property as well as some FPO or Floodplain Overlay District on the property. 

 

The new storage building will house equipment and vehicles that are currently being stored 

outside due to lack of space in the existing covered storage buildings.  Such equipment includes 

snowplow trucks, blow blades, light duty vehicles and other seasonal and general public works 

equipment.  In conjunction with the new storage building the public works department will then 

also be relocating their residential recycling compost site operations to the former 73-1 site at 

8000 128th Street. 

 

So as part of this request the staff has prepared a floodplain boundary adjustment on the property.  

Specifically what they’re requesting to do is to remove 1,500 cubic yards from the 100-year 

floodplain and to create 1,615 cubic yards of 100-year floodplain on the property.  Upon the 

project’s completion there will be a net increase of approximately 115 cubic yards of floodplain 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

3 

storage volume over the existing floodplain storage.  And, as you can see, the area that does need 

to be filled on the central part of the Prange property is needed for that storage building to be 

constructed. 

 

This is a matter that was before the Village Plan Commission at their last meeting.  A public 

hearing was held.  The Village specifically is proposing then to amend the FEMA Federal 

Insurance Rate Maps which had an effective date of June 19, 2012.  The boundary adjustment is 

consistent with the purposes of Section 420-131 of the Village Zoning Ordinance.  It’s not in 

conflict with any applicable rules of the Wisconsin DNR or with FEMA.  The Village received 

technical approval from the Wisconsin DNR for this project on April 18, 2016 for the adjustment.   

 

The Village staff is recommending that the requirement to obtain a CLOMR-F which is a 

conditional letter of map revision based on fill be waived for this project to allow the petitioner to 

move at this time.  However, a letter of map revision based on fill or a LOMR-F will be required.  

And once the work is completed and we’ve got that LOMR-F a zoning map and text amendment 

and comprehensive land use plan amendment would be required to reflect the areas that have 

been filled and the new areas to be created as part of the floodplain boundary adjustment.  With 

that if there’s any other questions staff is here to answer questions that you may have. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I have one question but not on the floodplain.  Any progress, John, with Wisconsin Energy on the 

beaver problem on the creek? 

 

John Steinbrink, Jr.: 

 

We do have emails in contact out to We Energies on it, and it’s a work in progress for them.  It’s 

one of those situations where as soon as they remove one beaver dam they always tend to build it 

back.  So We Energies has entered into a couple different contracts with some local trappers, and 

then working with the DNR for permitting and relocation hopefully to eliminate the problem.  But 

it’s a pretty severe issue out in that P-4 area.  And it’s something that we are addressing, it just 

takes a little bit of time.  And I can update you on a regular basis. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I’d move approval of Resolution 16-19. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Kris.  Any further discussion?   

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

4 

 SERPE MOVED TO CONCUR WITH THE PLAN COMMISSION  

RECOMMENDATION AND ADOPT RESOLUTION #16-19 FOR SUPPORT OF A  

FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT TO REMOVE 1,500 CUBIC YARDS FROM THE  

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN AND TO CREATE 1,615 CUBIC YARDS OF 100-YEAR  

FLOODPLAIN TO COMPENSATE FOR THE 100-FLOODPLAIN BEGIN FILLED FOR THE  

CONSTRUCTION OF A 65,664 SQUARE FOOT PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT STORAGE  

BUILDING LOCATED AT 8600 GREEN BAY ROAD; SECONDED BY KECKLER; MOTION  

CARRIED 5-0. 

 

 B. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider approval of a Lot Line 

Adjustment with the adjacent property to the north located at 9109 River Road. 
 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, the owners of the properties located at 9301 River road 

identified as Tax Parcel 92-4-122-181-0102, and 9109 River Road identified as Tax Parcel  92-4-

122-181-0101 are proposing to adjust their lot lines.  The north lot line of 9301 River Road is 

being adjusted to add approximately 3, 264 square feet from the property at 9109 River Road.  By 

adjusting the common lot line it will allow the owner of 9301 River Road to construct a detached 

garage.  Both properties are zoned A-3, Limited Agricultural District, and both have portions in 

the FPO Floodplain Overlay District, and a portion of the property at 9109 has some C-1 

Lowland Resource Conservancy District. 

 

Both of the properties will continue to operate under the current zoning ordinance.  In fact, one 

will be a little less nonconforming.  The lot line adjustment does not create any new lots but just 

adjusts the lot line between the two lots in order for a new garage to be built.  This is a matter that 

was before the Village Plan Commission at their last meeting.  The lot line adjustment complies 

with all the requirements set forth in the zoning ordinance as well as the land division and 

development control ordinance.  And the staff recommends approval as presented subject to the 

comments in the staff report. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Move to approve. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Steve, second by Dave.  Any further discussion?   

 

  

 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

5 

KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO CONCUR WITH THE PLAN COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVE THE REQUEST FOR A LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT 

WITH THE ADJACENT PROPERTY TO THE NORTH LOCATED AT 9109 RIVER ROAD; 

SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

 C. Consider approval of an Agreement between and the Lake County Forest Preserve 

District, State of Wisconsin-Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, University 

of Wisconsin-Parkside, The Chiwaukee Prairie Preservation Fund, Inc., and the 

Village of Pleasant Prairie related to the protection and management of the Lake 

Plain, including fire management activities. 
 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, as you know last fall the Chiwaukee Lake Plain area, 

which is that area south of the Kenosha Dunes extending south of the state line well into Illinois, 

was designated an international wetland of importance by the Ramsar Convention.  It’s a very 

significant stand of wetlands and wildlife habitat area.  A lot of very diversified plant life in that 

particular area. 

 

As part of that award and our ongoing commitment to the partnerships that we have established 

over the last several years, the Lake County Forest Preserve, State of Wisconsin Department of 

Natural Resources, UW-Parkside, The Chiwaukee Prairie Preservation Fund and the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie are again entering in agreement that talks about the preservation, protection and 

management of the Chiwaukee Prairie obviously and the Lake Plain down into Illinois as well as 

specifically identifying some of the protection and management activities for each of the parties 

as well as the different types of activities as it relates to the controlled burns, or the prescribed 

burns I should say, for the various areas. 

 

This is an agreement that has been reviewed by the other agencies.  Our Fire Chief as well as our 

Director of Public Works have also reviewed this document.  And if you have any questions for 

myself, the Fire Chief or Public Works Director I’m sure they’d be happy to answer those 

questions.  But we find that it follows all of the guidelines and the regulations and things that 

we’ve talked about in the past with previous agreements, and it addressed the concerns.  I know 

that the Administrator had a few concerns with respect for the fire department, and the chief has 

reviewed the document to make sure that it doesn’t say anything that would bring any concerns to 

the Village. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Jean, the Lake County Forest Preserve they do all the regulation for that, not the State of Illinois 

Department of Natural Resources? 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

That’s correct. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

6 

John Steinbrink: 

 

So it’s a little different than Wisconsin. 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

That’s correct. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

As Jean indicated I reviewed this document specifically as it relates to -- I guess my first look was 

related to the responsibilities to be placed on the Village Fire Department either to participate or 

have the ability to approve any work that’s going to take place on there.  And if you look at the 

agreement page 2, the objectives are for everyone’s mutual benefit to restore, restoration and 

collaboration between the parties for the protection of the Lake Plain including fire management 

activities.  Parties will focus on common threats and working together to achieve a positive 

ecological impact for the Lake Plain.   

 

And I’m saying this is not a reason to reject the agreement, but I think I want the Board to enter 

into this with this in mind is that under cooperative activities each party may but isn’t obligated to 

conduct the following activities, mowing, cutting, treating woody invasive plants, mowing, 

cutting, pulling and/or treating herbaceous invasive plants, doing the surveys and collecting seeds 

and all that stuff.   

 

In the Chiwaukee Prairie areas there is still a significant amount of private ownership in that area 

that is intermingled in a random way with all the ownership that’s either by the University of 

Wisconsin, DNR, what was the Chiwaukee Prairie Group.  And my concern is at some point 

we’re bringing in other state agencies that are going to have the ability to be initiating work in 

there, and that activity would take place outside the police powers of the Village to make sure that 

that happens in a manner that we want it to happen. 

 

Nothing obligated anybody to assist with or undertake any activities.  However, if a party 

undertakes an activity will do so in compliance with the agreement.  So my concern is if one of 

the other parties from either Illinois or even DNR undertakes an activity that we’ve decided not to 

do, and if there’s a problem with citizens or property owners down there, then they’re not going 

to go to the Forest Preserve or they’re not going to go to Illinois and they’re not going to go to the 

DNR, they’re going to come to us.   

 

And I think one of the fundamental underpinnings for that whole area there was that the plan that 

allowed for the preservation of the prime wetlands in that area was that that should occur on a 

willing buyer, willing seller basis and that everyone’s property rights would be preserved until the 

end.  And if you think back to how we kind of struggled to address the hunting situation, to the 

extent that you could down on any of those parcels and really know whose property you’re on in 

the prairie, you might not be on someone else’s property.  And I think I question whether or not 

all the groups that are going to be turned loose on this to go in the area are going to have some 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

7 

knowledge of it, let alone going next to abutting properties for people who have a home there or 

live there.  They’re used to research going on in the prairie and all those things. 

 

It’s just I think with this agreement the way it’s structured now I think the Village is giving up 

some of its police power to manage what happens down there.  And it’s going to be -- if the 

parties do it in their best efforts in this agreement we’re allowing the other parties to conduct 

these activities, that’s a problem.  I mean it is easier for the Fire Chief to say we have this in the 

agreement.  You’re not going to go down there and burn unless he’s approved it.  He can manage 

that situation.  The other activities they’re going to be able to go down there and do that whenever 

they want.  And I’m not saying I don’t want that to happen, but I don’t want to have someone 

think from the Village’s perspective I don’t want somebody’s property rights trampled on 

because we have an agreement among four environment agencies and the Village that this is all 

what we want to have happen. 

 

There’s more people outside of the area that want to have this thing take place and happen in 

actuality than there is people inside the area.  The people who are living there they live there 

because they like it the way it is.  We know that when someone starts using that land, all that land 

that’s theirs that’s when we end up having a problem.  I’ve been struggling with this because I 

think that one of the phrases was where they’re going to reflect the guidance and approval 

provided that the property owned or has management responsibility and that’s great.  But once 

they’re out there I defy anybody in this room or anybody who is here to go out there and really 

know where the property lines are in the prairie or where a person’s property with their home 

stops and doesn’t stop. 

 

So I think it’s a concern the Village has to worry about.  With that aspect of what goes on out 

there we don’t have the same strength in the language as we do for the fire activities that take 

place.  The Chief has been working long and hard for those people to coordinate how burns are 

conducted and who can conduct them and to what extent we’re involved.  But the other ones 

we’re trusting on those guys to be good neighbors, but none of them are accountable to us. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Should we be looking at this a little bit closer and maybe meeting with Illinois and get some 

better agreements here on who is going to do what and how it’s going to be done?  This could 

affect budgetary items I take it? 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Well, we get the latitude to say we can’t participate in it, but in this agreement then they can go 

ahead and do it.  If we don’t participate in it from a budgetary standpoint they still have the ability 

to go ahead and do it then if we decide not to do it and pull out. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Would you feel better looking at this a little further before we have it come back to us? 

 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

8 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Yeah, I don’t know, Jean, if you have some time frame you’re trying to get this through by? 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

All the agencies are looking at it over the next two weeks.  So if we need to run it by our attorney 

we can certainly do that and come back at the June 6th meeting, and that gives us enough time to 

re-look at this and address any concerns about property rights. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

At some point this land is going to be all acquired, and then it’s going to be either all DNR land 

or national park or whatever and it will be managed that way.  But in the meantime they’ve been 

working on acquiring this land for 30 years and they’re still not down.  And the downside to not 

working through this quickly is you still have private property owners out there that are paying 

taxes no different than any other property owner in the Village. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I think Mike has raised enough concern here I think we should give this a little more thoughts. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Yes, I agree with that. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I would move not to approve and turn this back to the staff for further evaluation. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Steve.  Any further discussion? 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

I’d like to ask that if possible in that review period we entertain some notion of six months or one 

year review of how the agreement’s gone over a period of time.  I did notice that any party can 

withdraw from the agreement at any point.  But my concern is still mirrored in the shared 

resources.  And even though it should be at the betterment and the most efficient use of that, one 

of the other organizations may deem that the most efficient use is to use somebody else’s or at 

least apply to use it and take advantage of them in that fashion. 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

9 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Other comments or questions? 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

You know [inaudible] proximity that we can [inaudible].  Too many parties here that we’re not 

going to have any control of. [Inaudible]. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Mike or Jean, do you know how they handle their hunting situation down there because species 

travel pretty freely across the borders. 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

My understanding is that there is no hunting. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

No hunting down there, okay. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

When I was reading through the site maybe I missed it, but I did not see a section on how we 

handle disagreements.  If the DNR or if Parkside wants to do an action and we disagree with it 

can they still do it? 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Yes, they can. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Anybody can do anything? 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Well, it’s not anything, but you have to do whatever is prescribed in here.  But if we were to 

decide to not participate in it then we are agreeing in this agreement we have no obligation to do 

anything.  However, if another party decides to do it then they can go ahead and do it.  So if we 

say we can’t afford it or we don’t want to do it, then the other party has the option to undertake 

any activity as long as it’s in compliance with the agreement. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

10 

And I think at the heart of the agreement, I mean the problem is the agreement as it sits here and 

there’s the implementation of the agreement out in the field, and that’s where I’m concerned.  

You’re going to have people out there working, and like I say it defies anybody’s expectation of 

what somebody can do in the field to really know where they are in the prairie in relationship to 

any property.  Some of the things they may be doing on our property wouldn’t be permitted 

because we still own property out there.  I guess that’s a long answer to your question.   

 

But it does provide that they can do it.  Our way to get out of the agreement is the first time we 

run up to one of these problems is to pull away from the agreement and all bets are off.  But I 

don’t think that’s productive either.  There’s got to be a way -- because we’re the only 

government in that agreement that has this responsibility for the property owners.  The Forest 

Preserve has that obligation down there.  DNR has the obligation for the State use.  But 

Chiwaukee Prairie Rescue Coalition has no obligations to any property owners.   

 

I think when it comes right down to it we’re the ones for public safety are going to be charged to 

use our police powers.  We’re not cops, but our public safety and welfare powers to make sure 

that what gets carried on in there happens in a manner that protects everybody’s due process, that 

protects their property rights and their interest that they’re not damaged.  At least there’s a 

process where that can be managed.  This is in my opinion too loose.  It creates mischief. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

From what you’re saying it makes sense we’re giving up a fair amount.  We’re opening ourselves 

up to a fair amount of liability.  I don’t know what we’re gaining.  Is there a dollar value that 

we’re gaining? 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

No, what we’re gaining is that the prairie is being managed. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

And currently we do that as a Village? 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

No, we don’t manage it.  I mean we allow it to be managed.  We allow for the burning.  We’ve 

zoned the snot out of it.  We do manage that prairie to make sure it’s not damaged or infringed 

on, but that was just technical speak for zoning.  And we do a lot of work out there.  But the thing 

is we do it, and it happens in an orderly manner where everybody’s rights are protected.  We 

don’t let anybody else go do it unless they’ve done it.  And probably the lion’s share that worked 

through the curves happens with the fire department, and the Chief oversees that to make sure 

that the public is protected. 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

11 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

So what are we gaining from this? 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Well, hopefully you’re gaining the fact that you’ve got more people that are managing the prairie 

that the nature of the prairie doesn’t change at the state line.  And the people in Illinois from their 

perspective have a vested interest to make sure that the Pleasant Prairie is protected.  If you think 

about some of the development proposals that have occurred along Sheridan Road they were here 

in numbers to make sure that no development happened and they were protecting turtles, they 

were protecting some threatened species, some groundwater sources.   

 

I mean all the things that we’re in charge of protecting they now became a player at the table in 

those hearings to stop zoning from occurring.  With this they have even more standing because 

now they’re part of an agreement with us saying this thing is going to be protected and it won’t be 

developed, and we really limit the amount of things that are going to happen there which our 

zoning ordinance does regulate that.  But, like I say, that does it in the framework of public notice 

and public protection of property rights.  In this we kind of move it back to them and they say, 

well, if we say no then they can go ahead and do it.  And I don’t want to be around to clean that 

mess up, and I don’t think anybody on the Board does either because at that point we can’t 

explain anything other than we’ve signed an agreement saying that they could do it if we don’t. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Other comment or question?  We have a motion and a second.   

 

 SERPE MOVED TO NOT APPROVE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN AND THE LAKE  

COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, STATE OF WISCONSIN-WISCONSIN  

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-PARKSIDE,  

THE CHIWAUKEE PRAIRIE PRESERVATION FUND, INC., AND THE VILLAGE OF  

PLEASANT PRAIRIE RELATED TO THE PROTECTION AND MANAGEMENT OF THE  

LAKE PLAIN, INCLUDING FIRE MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES AND SEND IT BACK TO  

STAFF FOR ADDITIONAL REVIEW; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION  

CARRIED 5-0. 
 

 D. Consider an Assignment of maintenance and repair obligations and on-going 

obligations under the Development Agreement between the Village of Pleasant 

Prairie and Water Street Land, LLC regarding Prairie Ridge West Commercial 

Development. 
 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, the Prairie Ridge West Commercial Development was 

developed by Water Street Land, LLC.  Primarily this was done back in 2013 about three years 

ago.  This is the area that’s at the southeast corner of 104th Avenue and Highway 50 just north of 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

12 

77th Street. There was a 9.2 acre development at that location which involved the development of 

a number of uses there including the Cheddar’s, The Plaza, Olive Garden, the Regner Vet Clinic, 

and there’s one currently vacant parcel. 

 

Specifically, they were required to enter into a development agreement with the Village in order 

to construct certain public improvements as part of their planned unit development.  And the 

original developer, Water Street Land, LLC, was actually the bank that had acquired that property 

from the previous landowner.  In the development agreement it allows for the assignment of the 

maintenance and repair obligations for any improvements that are on that site such as private 

related improvements, the stormwater retention basin, the wetland areas and maintaining those 

areas. 

 

And so the purpose of this assignment is to transfer these obligations from Water Street Land 

basically to the association, the sub-association that was created, and to make sure that any and all 

obligations that were part of that development agreement from a private perspective that they now 

rest with that association.  The staff recommends approval of that assignment of maintenance and 

any future repair obligations and any other ongoing obligations that might exist for that particular 

area. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Make a motion to approve the agreement. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Steve, second by Kris.  Any further discussion on this item?   

 

 KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO APPROVE AN ASSIGNMENT OF MAINTENANCE 

 AND REPAIR OBLIGATIONS AND ON-GOING OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE  

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE AND  

WATER STREET LAND, LLC REGARDING PRAIRIE RIDGE WEST COMMERCIAL  

DEVELOPMENT; SECONDED BY KECKLER; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 

 E. Consider an Assignment of Rights and Obligations under the Agreement regarding 

Digital Security Imaging System regard Prairie Ridge West Commercial 

Development. 
 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, similar to the previous item on the agenda this is an 

assignment of rights and obligations under the agreement.  And this is for the DSIS or the digital 

security imaging agreement.  And this is regarding Prairie Ridge West Commercial Development, 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

13 

again, that same area at the southeast corner of Highway 50 and 104th Avenue.  There were a 

number of obligations that were initially with the original developer.  And now that there is an 

association and the DSIS camera system is up and operating each of them have obligations as a 

collective group to maintain that system and to make sure that it continues operating and 

functioning per the DSIS agreement that not only the bank signed initially but they signed as well 

individually as part of the approvals of their developments.  So these obligations under the DSIS 

then would officially be transferred to them individually and collectively as an association.  The 

staff recommends approval of the assignment of rights and obligations under the DSIS agreement.  

Again, we are in the Prairie Ridge West Commercial Development. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

So moved. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Dave.  Further discussion on this item?   

 

 SERPE MOVED TO APPROVE AN ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS 

UNDER THE AGREEMENT REGARDING DIGITAL SECURITY IMAGING SYSTEM 

REGARD PRAIRIE RIDGE WEST COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT; SECONDED BY 

KLIMISCH; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

 F. Consider a Professional Engineering Construction Management Services 

Agreement for the construction of public improvements for the proposed Majestic 

Badger Logistics Center to be located on 88th Avenue north of 95th Street. 
 

John Steinbrink, Jr.: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, Majestic Development is starting their groundbreaking, 

and it’s the Village’s responsibility to inspect all of the Village improvements or County 

improvements not limited to sewer, water, storm, paving, beam guard, striping and other roadway 

improvements.  The Village has decided to go out and post an RFP for the inspection services.  

And we did receive one proposal back for the work.  R.A. Smith National was the one participant.  

They have done quite a few other projects within the Village.  They submitted a bid at $10,273.  

And it was very close to what the engineer’s estimate was.  And, like I say, they have done a lot 

of good work within the Village.  There is not cost to the Village for this pass through as part of 

the development.  And staff does recommend approving the contract with R.A. Smithy National. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Move approval for R.A. Smith for $10,273. 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

14 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Kris, second by Steve.  Further discussion?   

 

 KECKLER MOVED TO APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH R.A. SMITH NATIONAL 

FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE PROPOSED 

MAJESTIC BADGER LOGISTICS CENTER TO BE LOCATED ON 88TH AVENUE NORTH 

OF 95TH STREET IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $10,273; SECONDED BY 

KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

 G. Consider a Professional Service Agreement related to potential 47th Avenue 

drainage improvements in the vicinity of 116th Street. 
 

Matt Fineour: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, this is a professional service agreement with Clark-

Dietz to provide a topographic survey along 47th Avenue around 116th Street designated around 

where that red boundary is, that would be the survey area.  The survey is to collect topographic 

data as well as any existing utility data out there in order for us to further evaluate drainage 

solutions for that area and come up with a storm sewer design.  This professional service 

agreement is with Clark-Dietz for $10,000.  I would recommend approval. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I don’t know if any Board members went out to 47th Avenue and 116th, but they’ve got a 

problem out there.  The timing is right for this and I move approval. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

I second this. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Steve.  Any further discussion? 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

[Inaudible] come out to this point today, I go by very often that area and I see what’s going on.  

Something has to be done definitely so I’m glad that we’re tackling this problem. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

15 

Michael Serpe: 

 

When do you anticipate this coming back to us, Matt? 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

The survey will probably take a couple weeks, and then probably a couple weeks after that to get 

a preliminary design done. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion and a second.  Any further discussion?   

 

 SERPE MOVED TO APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 

CLARK DIETZ TO PROVIDE SURVEY AND CADD SERVICES RELATED TO POTENTIAL 

47TH AVENUE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN THE VICINITY OF 116TH STREET IN AN 

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $10,000; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION 

CARRIED 5-0. 

 

8. VILLAGE BOARD COMMENTS 
 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I have one.  Erin Winch from the RecPlex Therapeutic Recreation put out a notice today.  They’re 

looking for volunteers for the upcoming triathlon on June 25th and 26th.  So if anybody is 

interested in having a little fun, spending a little time and watching a whole bunch of athletes do 

their best feel free to volunteer.  We can use your help. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Jean, you have a special person here.  Maybe introduce her to the Board.  I mean we’ve sort of all 

met her, but in case somebody did miss meeting her. 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

The Village has hired a new planner for the Community Development Department, Kristina 

Tranel most recently from Florida, originally from Iowa, is joining us as our new planner for our 

department and with the Village. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Great, welcome. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

It’s very cold in Wisconsin in the wintertime. 



Village Board Meeting 

May 16, 2016 

 

 

16 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Remember she was from Dubuque first.  Further Board comments. 

 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 SERPE MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING; SECONDED BY KECKLER; 

MOTION CARRIED 5-0 AND MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:40 P.M. 



 

1 

 
 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Village Board Trustees 
 
FROM:  Jane M. Romanowski 
  Village Clerk 
 
DATE:  May 31, 2016 
 
RE:  Liquor License Renewal Applications 
  July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017 
 
 
Listed below are the liquor license applications to be considered for the July 1, 2016 - June 30, 
2017 licensing year. 
 

 
CLASS "A" FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE 

(Sell Fermented Malt Beverages 
in Original Packages for Off-Premise Consumption) 

 
NAME & ADDRESS                        TRADE NAME 
 
R & D #IV, Inc.     BP 
Syed Hussain – Agent    10477 120th Avenue 
10477 120th Avenue     Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
 
Premise Description: One story building only located at 10477 120th Avenue 
 
PDQ Food Stores, Inc.                 PDQ Store #352     
Kathy Loberger - Agent      8800 - 75th Street  
P.O. Box 620997     Kenosha, WI  53142 
Middleton, WI 53562     
 
Premise Description: One story building only located at 8800 75th Street 
   
Graham Enterprise, Inc.          Stateline Quik Stop 
Anthony Buches - Agent            12720 Sheridan Road 
P.O. Box 777                     Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158  
Mundelein, IL  60060 
 
Premise Description: One story building only located at 12720 Sheridan Road 
 
 

Office of the Village Clerk 

Jane M. Romanowski 



 

2 

NAME & ADDRESS                       TRADE NAME 
 
Truesdell Mini-Mart, Inc.             Truesdell Mini-Mart 
Steve Schuler - Agent                   8531 75th Street 
8531 85th Street                       Kenosha WI  53142 
Kenosha, WI 53142 
 
Premise Description: One story building only located at 8531 75th Street 
 
Walgreens Co.     Walgreens #07965 
Liquor Renewals – License Adm.   7520 118th Avenue 
Heidi Hurt-Stix – Agent    Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
300 Wilmot Road      
Deerfield, IL  60015 
 
Premise Description: One story building only located at 7520 118th Avenue. 

 
CLASS "A" FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE 

AND “CLASS A” INTOXICATING – CIDER ONLY 
(Sell Fermented Malt Beverages and Cider Only in  
Original Packages for Off-Premise Consumption) 

 
NAME & ADDRESS                        TRADE NAME 
 
Kwik Trip, Inc.      Kwik Trip 230 
Joshua Specht, Agent     10451 72nd Avenue 
1626 Oak Street     Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
LaCrosse, WI  54602-2107 
 
Premise Description:  One story building with storage in walk in at 10451 72nd Avenue 
 
Kwik Trip, Inc.      Kwik Trip 172 
Paul Torgerson, Agent    8900 76th Street 
1626 Oak Street     Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
LaCrosse, WI  54602-2107 
 
Premise Description:  One story building with storage in walk in at 8900 76th Street 
 
Roadside Petroleum, Inc.    Pantry 41 Mobil 
Surendra Singh, Agent     7511 - 118th Avenue 
7511 118th Avenue     Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
 
Premise Description: One story building only located at 7511 118th Avenue 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

CLASS "A" FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE 
AND “CLASS A” INTOXICATING 

 (Sell Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquor 
in Original Packages for Off-Premise Consumption) 

 
NAME & ADDRESS                        TRADE NAME 
 
Costco Wholesale Corporation   Costco Wholesale #1198 
Sandra Zipp – Agent     7707 94th Avenue 
999 Lake Drive      Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
Issaquah, WA  98027 
 
Premise Description:  One story building only located at 7707 94th Avenue 
 
Target Corporation     Target Store T2251 
Daniel Olsen – Agent     9777 76th Street 
P.O. Box 9471, CC-1028    Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
Minneapolis, MN  55440-9471      
 
Premise Description: Indoor first floor only located at 9777 76th Street 
 

CLASS "B" FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE 
& “CLASS B" REGULAR INTOXICATING LIQUOR 

(Sell Fermented Malt Beverages and Wine for 
On-Premise or in original containers for Off-Premise Consumption - 

Sell Intoxicating Liquor to Consumers by the 
glass for On-Premise Consumption) 

 
NAME & ADDRESS                       TRADE NAME 
 
Jose N. Reyes - Agent              Big Oaks Golf Club 
Timber Ridge Ventures LLC     6117 123rd Place 
6117 123rd Place     Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158                 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
 
Premise Description: One story clubhouse and golf course located at 6117 123rd Place 
 
Restaurant of Pleasant Prairie, Inc.   Chancery Pub & Restaurant 
George Flees, Agent     11900 - 108th Street 
7613 W. State Street     Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
Wauwatosa, WI 53213 
 
Premise Description: Restaurant at 11900 108th Street and hotel rooms and banquet facilities 
located at 11800 108th Street 
 
Cheddar’s Casual Café, Inc.    Cheddar’s Casual Café, Inc. 
Travis Preston - Agent  10366 77th Street 
2900 Ranch Trail     Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
Irving, TX  75063 
 
Premise Description: One story building only located at 10366 77th Street 
 
 



 

4 

NAME & ADDRESS                       TRADE NAME 
 
ERJ Dining III, LLC     Chili’s Grill & Bar 
Paul Thompson – Agent  6903 – 75th Street  
3309 Collins Lane     Kenosha, WI  53142 
Louisville, KY  40245-1629     
 
Premise Description: One story building only located at 6903 75th Street 
 
*Team R’ n B Wisconsin LLC    Famous Dave’s 
Peter Benedict - Agent    9900 77th Street 
6600 N. Ballard Road     Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
Appleton, WI  54913 
 
Premise Description: One story building including outdoor covered fenced-in patio located at 
9900 77th Street 
 
Prairie Pub LLC              Gordy’s Prairie Pub  
Linda DeBartolo - Agent    3812 Springbrook Road 
8217 60th Avenue                Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
Kenosha, WI  53142 
 
Premise Description:  First floor and basement of building and picnic area south/east contiguous 
to building located at 3812 Springbrook Road. 
 
Halter Wildlife, Inc.  Halter Wildlife    
Alan Benson - Agent     9626 113th Street 
9626 - 113th Street     Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158     
 
Premise Description: Two story lodge and storage shed located at 9626 113th Street 
 
Honada Wisconsin Corp.    Honada Sushi & Hibachi 
Xiao Bin Chen, Agent     8501 75th Street, Suite G 
8501 75th Street, Suite G    Kenosha, WI  53142 
Kenosha, WI  53142 
 
Premise Description: One story building only located at 8501 75th Street, Suite G 
 
Uncle Mike’s Top Shelf Pub LLC   Mikey’s Pub 
David Schulte - Agent     10936 Sheridan Road  
8834 42nd Avenue     Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
Kenosha, WI 53142 
 
Premise Description: Building, basement and outdoor patio/picnic area within fencing 
contiguous to building located at 10936 Sheridan Road 
 
*GMRI, Inc. Licensing Dept.    The Olive Garden Italian Restaurant #1845 
Jeffrey Zimmerman - Agent    10110 77th Street 
P.O. Box 695016     Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
Orlando, FL  32869 
 
Premise Description: One story building only located at 10110 77th Street 



 

5 

NAME & ADDRESS                       TRADE NAME 
 
Ruffolo’s Pizza LLC     Ruffolo’s Pizza 
Richard M. Stiles – Agent    11820 Sheridan Road 
11820 Sheridan Road     Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
 
Premise Description: One story building and basement, including outside 20 x 24 fenced patio 
area contiguous to west building entrance located at 11820 Sheridan Road 
 
JAAD, LLC                      Starlite Club 
Angela Daniels - agent                      8936 24th Avenue 
8934 33rd Avenue                 Kenosha, WI  53143 
Kenosha, WI  53142 
 
Premise Description: One story building and basement only located at 8936 24th Avenue 
 
PAS Village Inn, LLC     The Village Supper Club 
Susan Neahous – Agent    10909 Sheridan Road 
10909 Sheridan Road     Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158     
 
Premise Description: First and lower level of building only located at 10909 Sheridan Road 
 

 
There are no building code violations, and a report from the Community Development Director  
indicates the existing minor zoning violations do not warrant conditions of approval. Also   
attached is a report from the Fire & Rescue Departments listing outstanding tests and fees.  
 
I recommend approval of the licenses requested subject to the payment of the following: 

 

 License and publication fees 

 Delinquent real estate or personal property taxes 

 Delinquent invoices 

 Delinquent utilities 

 Outstanding forfeitures 

 Unpaid Fire Department re-inspection fees 
 

Any fire sprinkler or alarm tests as noted must be conducted and approved before those  
applicable licenses are issued.   Chief Smetana has approved the background checks on the  
proposed licensees.  Licenses will be issued to the agent of a corporation or an individual for the  
premise description listed above. 
 

***** 
 







Occupancy
Cleared for 

Liqour License?

Fee 

Outstanding? Address NFPA 25 Due NFPA 72 Due

Completed 

Date In FH

Big Oaks Golf Yes 6117 123rd Pl N/A N/A 3/22/2016 Yes

BP - AM/PM Yes 10477 120th Ave N/A N/A 3/22/2016 Yes

Chancery Pub No-NFPA 72 11900 108th St 5/28/2016 5/8/2016 3/22/2016 Yes

Cheddar's Pub Yes  Paid-$50 10366 77th St 12/4/2016 1/14/2017 4/18/2016 Yes

Chili's Grill Yes 6903 75th St 4/29/2017 3/15/2017 3/22/2016 Yes

Costco Yes New New 3/16/2016 Yes

Dream Liquor and Cigar Yes 4417 75th St N/A N/A 5/3/2016 Yes

Famous Dave's No-NFPA 25 9900 77th St

5/6/2016 

Scheduled 5/12 5/19/2017 3/10/2016 Yes

Gordy's Pub Yes 3812 Springbrook Rd N/A N/A 3/22/2016 Yes

Halter Wildlife Yes 9626 113th St N/A 3/1/2017 3/22/2016 Yes

Honada Sushi Yes 8501 75th St N/A N/A 3/22/2016 Yes

Kwik Trip 165 No-Fee  $         75.00 7/25/2016 7/25/2016 5/3/2016 Yes

Kwik Trip Hwy 50 Yes 11/19/2016 11/19/2016 3/22/2016 Yes

Mikey's (Uncle Mike's) Yes 10936 Sheridan Rd N/A N/A 3/22/2016 Yes

Olive Garden No-Fee  $       100.00 10110 77th St 2/13/2017 8/8/2016 5/3/2016 Yes

P.D.Q. Yes 8800 75th St N/A N/A 3/22/2016 Yes

Pantry 41 Mobil Yes 7511 118th Ave N/A N/A 3/10/2016 Yes

Ruffolos Pizza LLC Yes 11820 Sheridan Rd N/A N/A 3/22/2016 Yes

Starlite Club Yes 8936 24th Ave N/A N/A 5/3/2016 Yes

Stateline Citgo / U-Haul Yes 12720 Sheridan Rd N/A N/A 3/22/2016 Yes

Target Store No-Fee  $       125.00 9777 76th St 5/17/2017 5/16/2017 4/18/2016 Yes

The Village Supper Club Yes 10909 Sheridan Rd 3/11/2017 1/17/2017 4/15/2016 Yes

Truesdell Mini Mart Yes 8531 75th St N/A N/A 3/22/2016 Yes

Walgreens Yes  Paid-$50 7520 118th Ave 2/19/2017 2/17/2017 4/18/2016 Yes

Wooden Nickel No-Fee  $         50.00 11606 Sheridan Rd N/A N/A 5/3/2016 Yes



1 
VAR1512-002 

TABLED PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDERATION OF A VARIANCE from Section 395-

63 F of and Land Division and Development Control Ordinance related to the minimum lot 

depth for the request of SR Mills on behalf of Creekside PP, LLC, the owner of the vacant 

properties north of the Creekside Crossing development generally located north of 93rd 

Street and east of Old Green Bay Road.  Specifically, the petitioner is requesting to 

subdivide the properties into 65 single family lots for a new subdivision to be known as 

Creekside Terrace, wherein of the 6 of the lots are proposed to have a lot depth of between 

116.09 feet and 123.76 feet, wherein 125 feet minimum lot depth is required. 

Recommendation:  The petitioner is requesting to withdraw this application at this time as 

indicated in the attached letter dated May 19, 2016. 













CODE1603-002 

Consider a Zoning Map Amendment (Ord. #16-13) and a Zoning Text Amendment 

(Ord. #16-14) for the request of Jeffery Marlow, President of Lexington Homes Inc., for 

the proposed development of a 60-unit apartment building with 60 underground parking 

spaces and 63 surface parking spaces on the property located north of 97th Court and west 

of 94th Avenue in the Prairie Ridge Development to be known as Skyline Towers.  

Specifically the property is proposed to be rezoned from the R-11 (UHO), Multi-Family 

Residential District with an Urban Landholding Overlay District to the R-11 (PUD), Multi-

Family Residential District with a Planned Unit Development Overlay District and to create 

the specific PUD zoning regulations for this development. 

Recommendation: 

On May 23, 2016, the Plan Commission held a public hearing and recommended that the 

Village Board approve the Zoning Map and Zoning Text Amendments (Ord #16-13 and 

#16-14) subject to the comments and conditions of the June 6, 2016 Village Staff Report. 

  



VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF MAY 23, 2016 

Consider a Zoning Map Amendment (Ord. #16-13) and a Zoning Text Amendment 

(Ord. #16-14) for the request of Jeffery Marlow, President of Lexington Homes Inc., for 

the proposed development of a 60-unit apartment building with 60 underground parking 

spaces and 63 surface parking spaces on the property located north of 97th Court and west 

of 94th Avenue in the Prairie Ridge Development to be known as Skyline Towers.  

Specifically the property is proposed to be rezoned from the R-11 (UHO), Multi-Family 

Residential District with an Urban Landholding Overlay District to the R-11 (PUD), Multi-

Family Residential District with a Planned Unit Development Overlay District and to create 

the specific PUD zoning regulations for this development. 

 

The petitioner is requesting approval of the Zoning Text and Zoning Map Amendments for 

the proposed Skyline Towers development.  The 60-unit Skyline Towers apartment building 

will provide 60 underground parking spaces and 63 surface parking spaces on a 3.35 acre 

property located north of 97th Court and west of 94th Avenue in the Prairie Ridge 

Development.  A Zoning Map Amendment to rezone the property from the R-11 (UHO), 

Multi-Family Residential District with an Urban Landholding Overlay District to the R-11 

(PUD), Multi-Family Residential District with a Planned Unit Development Overlay District is 

being proposed.  In addition, the Zoning Text Amendment to create the specific PUD zoning 

regulations for this development is being proposed.  The PUD also includes the approval of 

the final PUD Development Plans and a Digital Security Imaging System (DSIS) Agreement 

and Access Easement. 

Skyline Towers is proposed to be located at 9511 81st Street in the Prairie Ridge 

development will consist of 1-60 unit 3 story building.  Parking will be accommodated 

primarily by underground parking with additional surface parking available.  Storage lockers 

are available internally in the underground parking area as well as on each floor.  All units 

will have individual high efficiency top load washers/front load dryers along with built in 

microwaves, smooth top ranges and fridges. The anticipated rents based on a thorough 

market study will range from the mid $700 up to in excess of $1,600.  The residents will be 

responsible for their heat and water.  The billing of the water will be accomplished by the 

building having one main water meter which will be billed to the property owner and paid. 

This water bill will then be split up and billed to the individual units by owner. 

The 60-unit building will offer an array of floor plans ranging from an efficiency style to a 

luxurious 1,622 sq. ft. unit with 2 bedrooms and 2.5 baths.  The building will breakdown as 

follows: 

FIRST FLOOR 

 5- 2 bedroom with 2.5 baths--units range in size from 1,200-1,370 sq. ft. 

 5- 2 bedroom with 2 baths -- units range in size from 1,132-1,260 sq. ft. 

 1- Luxury 1 bedroom with 1.5 baths- unit is 1,173 sq. ft. 

 8- 1 bedroom with 1 bath—units range in size from 820-980 sq. ft. 

 4- Efficiency with 1 bath – units are 617 sq. ft. 

SECOND FLOOR 

 3- Luxury 2 bedroom with 2.5 baths—units range in size from 1,370-1,400 sq. ft. 

 3- 2 bedroom with 2.5 baths—units range in size from 1,200-1,218 sq. ft. 

 5- 2 bedroom with 2 baths—units range in size from 1,132-1,260 sq. ft. 

 2- 1 bedroom Loft with 1.5 baths—units are 1,000 sq. ft. 

 6- 1 bedroom with 1.5 baths – units range in size from 820-980 sq. ft. 

 2- Lofts with 1.5 baths—units are 1,032 sq. ft. 

 2- Efficiency with 1 bath—units are 617 sq. ft. 



 

THIRD FLOOR 

 6- 2 bedroom loft with 2.5 baths-units range in size from 1,503-1,622 sq. ft. 

 4- 1 bedroom loft with 2.5 baths—units range in size from 1,281-1,411 sq. ft. 

 1- 1 bedroom loft with 1.5 baths—unit is 1,401 sq. ft. 

 3- Lofts with 1.5 baths—units range in size from 900-903 sq. ft. 

Population: Based upon the current projections of 2.34 persons per household (rental) in 

Pleasant Prairie, a maximum total of 140 persons are intended to live at this development.  

The Developer anticipates less than 10% of the occupants will be children or less than 5% 

being school age children. 

Site Amenities:   Skyline Towers will have access to an executive clubhouse which is 

located next door (northeast) at their current community Cobblestone Creek. "Club 

Cobblestone" will house the staff of the property management team from Lexington 

Management, which is the management arm of Lexington Homes, Inc. It is complete with 

security monitoring via cameras and access key system.  (Cobblestone Creek is located 

direct east of this development.) 

Site Access, Parking and Open Space:  The three (3) story building is comparable and 

compatible with the surrounding three (3) story 3-story senior housing development on the 

north and the Cobblestone development to the northeast.   The 3.35-acre property will 

retain 50% open space which greatly exceeds the minimum requirement of 25% of the site 

to remain in open space. 

There are a total of 60 underground parking spaces with an additional 63 surface parking 

spaces for a total of 123 parking spaces.  The development limits the number of cars per 

unit and is providing one (1) designated space per unit of underground parking.  The PUD 

will provide for reducing the required enclosed parking of the required 67 to the 60 parking 

spaces as proposed.  The overall number of parking spaces meets the total minimum 

requirements of the zoning ordinance as outlined below. 

Pursuant to Section 420-50 of the Village Zoning Ordinance a minimum of 113 parking 

spaces (67 enclosed) are required for the apartments and handicapped accessible parking 

pursuant to the State requirements: 

1 bedroom:  (33 1 bedroom and efficiencies) 33 x 1.5 spaces=50 spaces (25 

enclosed) + 5 guest parking spaces (1 space for each 8 unit) or 55 spaces. 

2 bedrooms: (27 2 bedroom) 27 x 2 spaces=54 spaces (42 enclosed) + 4 guest 

parking spaces (1 space for each 8 unit) or 58 spaces. 

The lighting of the parking areas will be done by a pole system with shoebox fixtures, along 

with building mounted dark sky compliant LED wall pack lights, and can lights at building 

entrances.  Additionally, the apartment building entrances, parking lots and garage 

entrances will be monitored via a camera monitoring system pursuant to the Village’s 

Security Ordinance.   

The attached Digital Security Imaging System Agreement (DSIS) and Access Easement are 

required to be executed prior to issuance of permits and the system shall be installed and 

operational in accordance with the DSIS Agreement prior to occupancy of the building.  The 

Access Easement document will be required to be recorded at the Kenosha County Register 

of Deeds also (recording fees to be paid by Developer). 

The driveway access points to 81st Street (a private street) will align with the access to the 

Senior Housing Apartment on the north side of the road.  The access to the underground 

parking is from 96th Avenue (a private street) on the west side of the development. 



Construction Practices:  Lexington Homes, Inc. prides itself on building communities in 

which are built of high quality and intricate conceptual design.  Highlighted below is a list of 

some of their construction practices as outlined in their written narrative and included in the 

PUD Ordinance:  

 The building will have an internal sprinkling system for fire safety. 

 The external walls of the building will have 2 x 6 construction. 

 High performance vinyl windows and patio doors with low E glass and argon gas will 

be installed. 

 Partial stone façade blended with maintenance free products with aluminum frame 

and full glass front entry doors for security and aesthetics will be provided. 

 Complete intercom system for entry. 

 Custom plastered interior walls (this is not a drywall board system). 

 Individual sound walls divide each unit. 

 Sound insulation between the floors and RC-1 channel is added to the underside of 

the floor truss for additional reduction of sound transfer. 

 ¾ inch gypcrete poured on 2nd and 3rd floors for another sound barrier and it also 

acts as another fire preventative. 

 Deadbolt and peephole for individual unit entry doors. 

 30 year dimensional shingle roofs. 

 All exterior site building and landscaping maintenance to be performed regularly by 

Lexington Management. 

Postal service is proposed to be accommodated inside the building for convenience and also 

as another security measure. The Developer shall work with the Post Office directly to 

determine the location of the internal mailboxes. 

Property Management/Maintenance:  Pursuant to the developers, Lexington 

Management knows that the real success to any community lies within the long term 

management and maintenance of the site.  Lexington operates under a very structured 

process and has included a copy of their management forms and provided further 

description information as noted below: 

“Leasing: Every potential resident that tours our site is required to fill out a 

“Welcome to the Community” form.  This ensures the safety of their staff before 

each tour occurs.  This form requires that they see a valid ID and gives them current 

living information.  When the tour results in someone wanting to reside with them 

they are given a “Rental Process” form along with a “Standard Application for 

Occupancy”.  The rental process form clearly highlights what the qualifications are to 

reside at the property.  The application is a more detailed document that allows them 

to further qualify every potential resident. 

With the receipt of the application, security deposit and signed rental process form 

they start the detailed approval process. This includes a credit check which requires 

a score of 600 or higher, the renter’s gross monthly income shall be 2.5 times the 

amount of the monthly rent and a criminal background check is run.   Lexington 

Management as a standard allows only 2 people per bedroom and 2 vehicles per 

unit.  There are variables to this approval process which are also outlined on the 

rental process form. 

Residents are required to sign a one year lease with variable terms after that one 

year period depending on the individual situation.  Is it management’s goal to always 

try to secure one year leases continually with a built in parameter that does not 

allow anyone to move out November-February.  They do not allow dogs or cats. 



Management Structure:  As one of the principal owners of Lexington Homes, 

Michelle Stimpson, has a focus on the day to day operations of the entire 

management division.  Overseeing just under 1,700 units she believes in treating 

every resident as she would like to be treated.   She physically reviews every 

resident file and signs every single lease that occurs within the entire company. With 

20 years of experience in this industry and having both a real estate and broker’s 

license, she knows that on the management side of things the difference is always 

the details.  Weekly she meets with her district staff to review every property that 

they oversee.  In these meetings site suggestions along with marketing and 

maintenance are discussed in great detail with implementation plans to be carried 

out and reported each week.  Their district staff is required to be at each property 

working with the site management.  Monthly reports are clearly documented 

(provided) to ensure the continued success of each site.  Our management operates 

on the principal that this is “someone’s home”.  They focus on the presentation not 

only to their prospective and current residents but to their guests as well.  

Additionally, they will have property staff which will include a Property Manager, 

Assistant Manager, Cleaning staff and Maintenance.  Their goal is always to have as 

many of our staff physically living at the property so that someone is always 

available. At a minimum, one of the managers will live at the property. 

They are very centered on routine inspections.  Monthly they do property inspection 

reports along with exterior and interior building inspection reports.  Yearly they 

inspect the interior of every single apartment and complete a full report as to the 

interior condition of that unit.  At that time, an annual property review is also 

completed to help plan for upcoming projects.” 

Site Construction Schedule:  Anticipated start date is June of 2016 with site grading and 

excavation work and completion to be April 1, 2017. 

ZONING TEXT AND MAP AMENDMENTS:  The Developer is requesting to rezone the 

property from the current R-11 (UHO) Multi-Family Residential District with an Urban 

Landholding Overly District to R-11 (PUD) Multi-Family Residential District with Planned Unit 

Development Overlay District.  Developing the site as a PUD will allow for flexibility with 

some requirements of the Village Zoning Ordinance provided there is a defined benefit to 

the community.   

The following modifications from the Zoning Ordinance are included in the attached PUD: 

 To increase the net density from 9.6 dwelling units per acre to 17.9 dwelling units 

per acre. 

 To increase the number of apartment units allowed per building from 24 to 60 units 

with a unit mix of 6-efficiency units, 27 1-bedroom units and 27 2-bedroom units.  

 To allow the building height of the apartment building to increase from 35 feet to a 

maximum height of 51 feet. 

 To allow for efficiency units to be reduced from a minimum of 700 square feet to 617 

square feet. 

 To reduce the required 40 foot setback to 35 foot setback to the property line 

adjacent to 94th Avenue (consistent with the apartment building to the north). 

 To allow for a reduction of the required enclosed parking from 67 to 60 spaces (one 

for each unit). 

In consideration of these modifications to the Village Zoning Ordinance, the following is 

required and included in the PUD Ordinance: 

 A minimum one (1) parking space per unit shall be provided in an enclosed garage 

attached to the building. 



 Three (3) bedroom units are prohibited. 

 To provide additional secured storage spaces for each unit in the underground 

parking area and on the floors of the units (approximately 20 sq. ft. per unit is 

proposed). 

 The exterior building materials and design of the apartment building shall be a 

combination of stone, brick and cement board with a 30 year architectural shingle. 

 An increase from 25% to a minimum of 50% of the site shall remain in open space. 

 The apartment building will be fully sprinklered in accordance with Chapter 180 of 

the Village Municipal Code. 

 Landscaping and exterior turf shall be sprinklered. 

 The height of the Multifamily Residential Development Identification Sign to be a 

maximum height of six (6) feet rather than eight (8) feet. 

 The Developer shall install an on-site security system and enter into a Digital 

Security Imaging System (DSIS) Agreement and provide the Village with the 

required Access Easement which meets the Village Security Ordinance requirements 

(see attached agreement and easement).  

 As required by the Developer and supported by the Village, no dogs or cats are 

allowed within the development. 

 Additional landscaping will be required. 

Neighborhood Concerns:  Prior to the public hearing the Village staff received several 

emails from the residents of the single family portion of Prairie Ridge.   Attached is a copy 

of the staff memo dated May 23, 2016 that addressed the Neighborhood Concerns for this 

project that was also presented to the Plan Commission at the Public Hearing.  This 

attachment also includes the emails received from the neighbors and an email sent by the 

Community Development Director to the President of the Prairie Ridge Homeowners 

Association. 

Village staff recommends approval of the Zoning Map and Text Amendments 

including the Final Development Plans the DSIS Agreement and DSIS Access 

Easement subject to the above comments and the following conditions: 

1. Attached is the PUD ordinance for the Development.  The following Exhibits are 

required to be finalized and approved prior to the ordinance being effective: 

a. Exhibit 1 is the Site and Civil Plans (including grading and erosion control 

plan, detailed grading plan, storm sewer plan, sanitary and water plan, site 

construction details, landscape plan and details, light plans and details. 

b. Exhibit 2 is the Architectural Building Plans. 

c. Exhibit 3 is list of exterior building materials and colors.  

2. The PUD Development Plans have been reviewed for conformance with generally 

accepted engineering practices and Village Ordinances and policies.  Although the 

data has been reviewed, the design engineer is responsible for the thoroughness and 

accuracy of plans and supplemental data and for their compliance with all state and 

local codes, ordinances, and procedures. Modifications to the plans, etc. may be 

required should errors or changed conditions be found at a future date and detailed 

engineering plans are prepared and reviewed.  The following information shall be 

submitted and noted changes shall be made to the plans.  Three (3) full size 

sets of plans and a pdf copy of all plan sheets shall be submitted for review 

by the Village with a memo explaining how and where each comment was 

addressed. 

a. The attached listing of government/agency contacts shall be added to the 

cover sheet. 



b. Provide revised landscaping plans: 

i. In consideration of the PUD one of the community benefit items is 

increased sizes and numbers of landscaping on the site-additional 

landscaping, bushes and other plant-life on the berms adjacent to 94th 

Avenue.  

ii. Provide the detailed planting specifications which details of the 

landscaping sizes at planting (no 1 gallon sizes) and mature sizes and 

mulch/staking and planting beds. 

iii. No stone islands shall be provided. 

c. Provide written approval from the Prairie Ridge Commercial Owners 

Association will be required to for the development project and specifically to 

allow the parking lots within the 25 Foot Landscape and Planting Easements 

that surround the property.   

d. Provide written approval from the utility easement holders to install said 

improvements, including landscaping and berms, driveways and parking lots 

that encroach into.  These written approvals shall be submitted to the Village 

prior to issuance of any permits. 

e. Compliance with the attached comments from the Village Fire & Rescue 

Department dated April 6, 2016.   

f. Provide the required Fire Compliance Letter indicating the project will comply 

with all requirements addressed within the April 6, 2016 Fire & Rescue 

memorandum.  A copy of this letter shall also be provided to the Community 

Development Department. 

g. The attached draft Digital Security Imaging System (DSIS) Agreement and 

Easement shall be finalized (after staff received the following information), 

executed prior to issuance of permits.  Provide the following as Exhibits to the 

DSIS Agreement: 

i. Detailed executed DSIS contract documents. 

ii. Detailed DSIS camera, DVR and other specifications. 

iii. The DSIS Access Easement shall be executed and recorded at the 

Register of Deeds Office prior to issuance of building permit. ($40 

recording fee). 

h. Provide Airport Overlay Site Plan approval from the City of Kenosha. Contact 

City Planning 262-653-4030. 

i. Compliance with attached comments from the Village Public Works 

Department dated April 5, 2016.   

j. Clarify and provide details of the noted pumper pad location.  Show the 

configuration, Fire Department Connection, FDC hydrant, etc.  Is the 

proposed removal of concrete curb and replacement with mountable curb on 

81st Street part of this configuration?  Further information is required for 

review. 

k. Dimension the building setbacks from the right-of-way for the three building 

corners that are not dimensioned on the site plan. 

l. All curb and gutter removals / replacement sections shall be to the nearest 

joint and shall meet the requirements of the Village standard construction 



specifications.  Curb and gutter constructed adjacent to existing curb and 

gutter shall be installed using (2) No.4 (1/2-inch), 18-inch long tie bars, 

evenly spaced, driven 9-inches into the existing curb and gutter.  Note 

requirements on the plan. 

m. Sidewalk removals or replacement sections due to driveways, utility 

connections, or damage shall be to the nearest joint and shall be replaced in-

kind.  Note on plans. 

n. Are there cleanouts being provided along the storm sewer roof drain 

collection system?  Note / show on plans. 

o. A sampling manhole is required for the project.  The sampling manhole shall 

be located to allow easy access for utility crews and shall be within pavement 

areas but not located in parking stalls.  No alignment changes are allowed at 

a sampling manhole.  Plans shall be revised as needed. 

p. Proposed topographic contours and pavement grades shall be provided.  We 

are unable to review the grading plan, since they are missing.  Also show 

existing utilities on the grading plan. 

q. Provide proposed pavement sections.   Also, provide pavement marking 

legend with marking width and color information. 

r. Provide details for (applicable Village Standard Details are attached): 

i. Driveway entrance(s). 

ii. All Curb and gutter sections used. 

iii. Standard Village Sanitary Manhole 

iv. Standard Village Sampling Manhole and Flume Details. 

v. Standard Village Fire Hydrant Assembly Detail – If a hydrant is part of 

the overall design. 

vi. Storm sewer manhole and inlet details. 

vii. Sidewalk detail. 

viii. Trench drain detail. 

ix. Other relevant civil site details which may not be listed. 

s. Provide proposed topographic contours and utilities on the landscaping plan. 

t. Provide storm sewer sizing calculations. 

u. Provide an engineer’s estimate of the amount of import or export of fill 

required for the project. 

v. Provide a written response as to how the site security is being provided and 

how the security is being addressed in the front entry. 

w. Note: Construction fencing (6’ chain link fencing) shall be installed around the 

perimeter of the site and remain in place while the site is under construction. 

x. Label the location of the Multi-Family Residential Development Identification 

Sign on the plans.  If a sign detail in available shown on the plans.   The 

following is the minimum requirements for this sign. 

i. Maximum number: one sign per development.  



ii. Minimum setback: five (5) feet from any property line or the back of 

curb of a private street.  

iii. Maximum height: six (6) feet per Prairie Ridge Commercial Covenants.  

iv. Maximum area: 36 square feet per face.  

v. Landscaping shall extend a minimum of three feet in every direction 

from the base or other support structure of the sign, except if the sign 

is located in a boulevard island, then the landscaping shall not extend 

closer than two feet from the back of the curb of the boulevard island. 

This needs to be confirmed on landscaping plans 

vi. May be illuminated.  

vii. May be placed on two supports or may be placed on a solid-appearing 

decorative base which supports a minimum of 75% of the display of 

the sign.  

viii. The sign supports or base shall be constructed of materials that 

complement the materials used in the development.  

ix. Maximum height of base under display:  two (2) feet per Prairie Ridge 

Commercial Covenants.  

x. All other informational signs proposed on site shall meet the 

requirements of Article X of Chapter 420 of the Village Code. 

3. Compliance with the attached comments from the Building Inspection Department 

dated May 19, 2016. 

4. Upon approval Zoning Text and Map Amendments by the Village Board (to 

be considered at their June 6, 2016) and the revised Development Plans.   

The following is required to be submitted/completed prior to issuance of the 

required permits to commence construction: 

a. Provide the required DNR Notice of Intent Permit shall be submitted with the 

required Erosion Control Permit application and plans (2 paper copies and a 

pdf). 

b. The required Village Building Permit application and required drawings (2 

paper copies and a pdf) shall be submitted. 

c. Prior to commencement of construction, the Developer’s engineer 

shall conduct a pre-construction meeting at a Village office with all of 

the contractors, utilities, Village on-site inspectors and Developer 

representatives.  (Tentatively scheduled for June 6, 10:00 a.m. at the 

Village Hall). Developer shall contact and coordinate attendance of owner, 

engineer, and contractors. 

i. The Developer’s engineer shall coordinate the set-up of this meeting 

with the Community Development Department when the building 

permits are submitted.   

ii. The Developer’s engineer shall run the pre-construction meeting.   

iii. The Developer’s engineer shall come prepared with extra copies of the 

plans and specifications, copies of the agenda for the meeting, copies 

of the construction schedule and copies of the listing of emergency 

contact personnel and phone numbers.  (The Village can provide a 

sample agenda). 



iv. After the pre-construction meeting the contractor can pick-up the 

permits for work to commence on the project. 

v. Within 7 days of the pre-construction meeting the Developer’s 

engineer shall provide detailed minutes of the meeting. 

d. Impact fees pursuant to Chapter 181 of the Village Code are required to be 

paid at time of building permit. 

e. Understand and agree that after footings and foundations are installed and 

prior to framing or construction of walls, an as-built survey stamped by a 

Wisconsin Registered Land Surveyor shall be submitted to the Village to verify 

that required building setbacks have been met. 

f. Understand and agree that a sign permit is required to be issued prior to the 

installation of the Multifamily Residential Development Identification Sign or 

any other on-site signage on the site.  Prior to the issuance of any sign 

permits, written approval from the Prairie Ridge Commercial Owners 

Association shall be submitted to the Village. 

g. A fence permit is required for the temporary construction fencing which shall 

be installed around the perimeter of the site. 

5. Other Conditions prior to Verbal Occupancy:   

a. Postal service is accommodated inside the building for convenience and also 

as another security measure—the location of the mailboxes shall be discussed 

directly with the Post Office. If the mail boxes must be placed outside, the 

structure, materials and location must also be acceptable to the Village.  

b. All downspouts shall be interconnected to the private storm sewer system.  

The downspouts shall be wrapped in the same material and color as the 

downspouts no silver or plastic PVC shall be visible above grade. 

c. The parking lot areas, sidewalks and all impervious surfaces shall be swept 

and cleaned from all mud and debris. 

d. All garbage and debris shall be picked up or cleaned up from the site. 

e. All construction related dumpsters, trailers and building equipment shall be 

removed from the site. 

f. Any damage to the public infrastructure during construction of the 

development shall be repaired by the developer to the Village’s satisfaction.  

g. All required landscaping and screening for the building and signage shall be 

installed prior to occupancy of the building.  A written letter verification and 

certification shall be provided to the Village by the landscape designer that all 

building and signage landscaping has been installed in accordance with the 

approved landscape plan prior to the issuance of a certificate of 

compliance/occupancy.  However, if weather conditions prevent installation of 

all or portions of the landscape materials, the developer shall enter into a 

written agreement with the Village that specifies the date by which all 

approved landscaping shall be completed and grants the Village a temporary 

easement to complete the landscaping if not timely completed and shall 

deposit with the Village Clerk a cash deposit, an irrevocable letter of credit, or 

other financial assurance approved by the Zoning Administrator to ensure 

timely completion of all required landscaping; the amount of the financial 

assurance shall be equal to 110% of the contracted amount to complete the 



landscaping improvements in order to reasonably compensate the Village for 

the cost of completion of any landscaping improvements not completed within 

the specified time. Prior to building occupancy, written certification from the 

landscaping installation company shall be provided that the landscaping was 

installed pursuant to the approved final landscaping plans. 

h. The monument and site signage shall be inspected and approved. Written 

certification from the signage installation company shall be provided that the 

signage was installed pursuant to the approved final signage plans. 

i. Three (3) copies and a pdf of an as-built plan stamped by a Wisconsin 

Registered Land Surveyor shall be submitted to the Village to verify that the 

required building, above ground structures and all impervious surfaces meet 

the minimum setbacks and that all pavement markings were marked per the 

approve site plans and the grading of the site was completed pursuant to the 

approved plans.   

j. An as-built record drawing of graphical data of all private sewer, water, and 

storm sewer facilities and underground irrigation system installed shall be 

provided to the Village for the Village to update the Village’s Geographic 

Informational System.  Information shall conform to the Village’s electronic 

format requirements.  In addition, a paper copy prepared and stamped by the 

Engineer of Record for the project shall be submitted. 

k. The address on the building shall be placed on the front of the building above 

the door in attractive brass or black metal address numbering (not sticker 

numerals). 

l. The exterior man doors shall be numbered consecutively inside and outside 

starting with one at the front door and moving clockwise around the building.  

The numbers shall be tasteful in appearance and consistent with other font as 

the address.  The numbers shall be 3” in size and conspicuously located in the 

same place on adjacent to the door.  (Work with Jean Werbie-Harris). 

m. The DSIS system shall be fully inspected and operational.  Adequate outdoor 

lighting must be maintained on the property for the DSIS camera system to 

operate effectively.   

n. This development shall be in compliance with the Village Land Division and 

Development Control Ordinance, the Village Municipal and Zoning Codes, the 

Village Construction Site Maintenance and Erosion Control Ordinance and the 

Wisconsin Statutes. 

o. All Village fees and billing incurred by the Village Community Development 

and the Engineering Department and/or expert assistance required by the 

Village throughout the development process shall be paid by the Developer.  

Outstanding invoices processed after occupancy shall be paid in a timely 

manner. 

p. Compliance is required with all Building Inspection and Fire & Rescue 

comments, conditions and punch lists. 



 

 

 
 
 

ORD. # 16-13 
 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP 
OF THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 

KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 420-13 OF THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Village of Pleasant Prairie Board of Trustees, 

Kenosha County, Wisconsin, that the Official Village Zoning Map is hereby amended 
as follows: 
 
The subject property located north of 97th Court and west of 94th Avenue in the Prairie Ridge 
Development and known and Lot 3 of CSM 2458 located in U.S. Public Land Survey Section 
8, Township 1 North, Range 22 East in the Village of Pleasant Prairie and further identified 
as Tax Parcel Number 91-4-122-081-0413 and the adjacent portion of the right-of-way are 
hereby rezoned from the R-11 (UHO), Multi-Family Residential District with an Urban 
Landholding Overlay District to the R-11 (PUD), Multi-Family Residential District with a 
Planned Unit Development Overlay District. 

The Village Zoning Administrator is hereby directed to record this Zoning Map Amendment 
on the appropriate sheet of the Official Village Zoning Map and Appendix B in Chapter 420 of 
the Village Municipal Code shall be updated to include said amendments. 

Adopted this 6th day of June 2016. 
 

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
 

_________________________ 
John P. Steinbrink 
Village President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Jane M. Romanowski 
Village Clerk 
 
Posted:____________ 
 
13-Skyline Towers PUD 
CODE1603-002 



ORDINANCE # 16-14 

ORDINANCE TO CREATE THE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 420-137 OF THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR  

THE SKYLINE TOWERS APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT 

IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE,  

KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, 

Kenosha County, Wisconsin, that Chapter 420 Attachment 3 Appendix C Specific 

Development Plan be created entitled Skyline Towers Planned Unit Development is hereby 

amended to read follows  

Skyline Towers Planned Unit Development 

a. It is the intent that the Skyline Towers Apartment Development, on the property as 

legally described below is in conformity with the Village of Pleasant Prairie (Village) 

adopted Comprehensive Land Use Plan and the Village adopted Prairie Ridge 

Neighborhood Plan; would not be contrary to the general health, safety, welfare and 

economic prosperity of the community; and that the architectural, building and site 

design, property management, landscaping, grading and drainage, lighting and 

general site development will result in an attractive and harmonious residential 

environment of sustained desirability and economic stability and will not adversely 

affect the property values of the surrounding neighborhood. 

b. Legal Description:  The properties included are collectively known as Lot 3 of CSM 

2458 as recorded at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office as Document 

#1420259, a re-division of Outlot 9 of the Prairie Ridge Subdivision and located in 

U.S. Public Land Survey Section 8, Township 1 North, Range 22 East in the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie is hereinafter referred to as the “DEVELOPMENT”. 

c. Requirements within the DEVELOPMENT: 

(i) The DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with all Federal, State, County and 

Village Ordinances and regulations except as expressly modified in subsection 

(d) below. 

(ii) The DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with the Declaration of Covenants 

and Restrictions for Prairie Ridge Commercial Development, as may be 

amended from time to time, as recorded at the Kenosha County Register of 

Deeds Office.   

(iii) All private improvements for this DEVELOPMENT shall be installed and 

constructed by the Developer and all private improvements shall be 

maintained by the Owners of of the DEVELOPMENT as shown on the following 

plans and collectively known and the PUD Development Plans: Exhibit 1:  

Site and Civil Plans; Exhibit 2:  Architectural Building Plans; and Exhibit 3:  

Building Material and Colors. 

(iv) The DEVELOPMENT, including but not limited to, the building, accessory 

structure garbage enclosures, sign(s), fence(s), landscaping, parking lots, 

exterior site lighting, monument sign etc., and the site as a whole, shall be 

maintained both inside and outside in a neat, presentable, aesthetically 

pleasing, structurally sound and non-hazardous condition.  Maintenance shall 

be conducted on a regular basis both inside and outside of the buildings and 

site.  



Skyline Towers Apartment 

Planned Unit Development 
 

Page 2 

(v) The owners of the DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with the Digital 

Security Imaging System Agreement (DSIS) and Access Easement as 

approved by the Village Board on June 6, 2016. 

(vi) The apartment building shall comply with the fire suppression requirements of 

Chapter 180 of the Village Municipal Code. 

(vii) Residential communication structures pursuant to Article XIV of the Village 

Zoning Ordinance are prohibited within the DEVELOPMENT. 

(viii) All buildings and site modifications (excluding general building and site 

maintenance) within the DEVELOPMENT shall be made in accordance with the 

applicable Village Ordinance and Codes at the time the modification is 

proposed. 

(ix) All building/structures and all exterior additions, remodeling or alterations to 

any building/structures within the DEVELOPMENT shall be constructed of the 

same or complimentary exterior materials, colors and architectural style to 

ensure a unified commercial development, including signage, lighting, outdoor 

furniture, etc. with the Prairie Ridge entire commercial area included within 

the Prairie Ridge Subdivision.  

(x) All exterior site building and landscaping maintenance shall be performed 

regularly by the owners or managers of the DEVELOPMENT.  Copies of any 

property inspection reports along with exterior and interior building inspection 

reports shall be made available to the Village upon request. 

(xi) On-site management and maintenance and cleaning staff shall be provided. 

(xii) Pursuant to the lease agreement no dogs or cats are allowed within the 

DEVELOPMENT. 

(xiii) No truck [e.g. semi cab, semi-trailer, construction vehicles (except when 

permitted construction activities are taking place), step vans, delivery vans 

(except when goods and merchandise are being delivered), business-related 

vehicles with advertising displayed on the vehicles, catering vehicles, other 

commercial vehicles, etc.] parking are allowed within the DEVELOPMENT. 

(xiv) Temporary or permanent storage containers (some having brand names such 

as P.O.D.S., S.A.M.S., etc.) are not allowed within the DEVELOPMENT. 

(xv) No flags, pennants, streamers, inflatable signage, spot lights, walking signs, 

shall be affixed to any building, landscaping vehicle, roof-top, or the ground 

shall be allowed unless expressly permitted by the Zoning Ordinance. 

(xvi) The DEVELOPMENT shall be maintained in a neat, presentable, aesthetically 

pleasing, structurally sound and nonhazardous condition. All litter and debris 

shall be promptly removed.  

(xvii) The DEVELOPMENT shall not be used for any outside parking (neither 

overnight nor during the day) of junked, inoperable, dismantled or unlicensed 

vehicles.  All junked, inoperable, dismantled or unlicensed vehicles that are 

parked outside will be issued citations. 

(xviii) In the event that public transportation to service the DEVELOPMENT is 

requested, it shall be the responsibility of the property owner to fund the cost 

of providing such public transportation to and from the DEVELOPMENT. 



Skyline Towers Apartment 

Planned Unit Development 
 

Page 3 

(xix) The DEVELOPMENT shall comply with all applicable performance standards set 

forth in Section 420-38 of the Village Zoning Ordinance.  

(xx) The DEVELOPMENT, regardless of property ownership, shall be operated and 

maintained in a uniform manner and the DEVELOPMENT shall continue to 

operate under the detailed and structured process related to Leasing and 

Property Management as presented by the developer at the Public Hearing 

held by the Plan Commission on May 23, 2016 Plan Commission. 

(xxi) The DEVELOPMENT shall be operated and maintained in a uniform manner, 

and shall continue to comply with this PUD, which may be amended from time 

to time regardless of property ownership.  If the DEVELOPMENT, or any 

portion of the DEVELOPMENT, is sold to another entity(s), the DEVELOPMENT 

shall continue to operate and be maintained as a unified residential 

development.  All of the building exteriors shall be maintained and shall be 

painted only with the approved colors as shown on Exhibit 3, unless 

expressly approved by the Village. 

(xxii) No land divisions shall be allowed within the DEVELOPMENT unless approved 

by the Village. 

d. Specific Modifications to the Village Ordinance and Regulations and Specific 

Requirements for the DEVELOPMENT: 

(i) Section 420-116 related to the R-11 Multiple-Family Residential District 

regulations is amended to read as follows:  

A.  Primary purpose and characteristics. The DEVELOPMENT will 

provide a multiple-family residential development wherein the 

net density shall not exceed 17.9 dwelling units per acre.  

B.  Permitted uses/structures within the DEVELOPMENT.  

(1)  One 60-unit building (6 efficiency units, 27 1-bedroom 

units and 27 2-bedroom units) with a minimum of 1 

space per unit of underground parking and a detached 

garbage dumpster enclosure.  

(2) Model units within the building. 

(3) Home occupations per Article VII. 

(4) Driveways and parking facilities per Article VII of 

Chapter 420 except as expressly amended in this PUD 

Ordinance.  

(5) Decks and porches are part of the building therefore 

shall meet all the required building setbacks specified in 

this PUD Ordinance.  

(6) Signs per Article X of Chapter 420 except as expressly 

amended in this PUD Ordinance.  

(7) Essential services, which may be constructed on the lot 

prior to construction of the permitted principal structure. 

C.  Unclassified uses. It is recognized that it is neither possible nor 

practical to list all of the permitted accessory uses and 



Skyline Towers Apartment 

Planned Unit Development 
 

Page 4 

structures that are compatible with those listed above in 

Subsection B, and therefore it is intended that said list of 

accessory uses and structures be only illustrative. Any 

individual aggrieved by a failure to list a permitted accessory 

use or structure in said subsection shall have the right to file a 

petition with the Village Zoning Administrator for determination. 

The Village Zoning Administrator, in making the determination, 

shall find that an accessory use or structure is subordinate to 

the permitted principal use of a structure, land or water, is 

located on the same lot or parcel and serves a purpose 

customarily incidental to the permitted principal use in said 

district.  

D.  Lot area and width.  

(1)  The lot within the DEVELOPMENT shall have a minimum 

area of 108,900 square feet (2.5 acres).  

(2)  The lot within the DEVELOPMENT shall have a minimum 

frontage of 300 feet on a public street. 

E.  Design standards.  

(1) The site and the building shall be constructed pursuant 

to the PUD Development Plans as conditionally approved 

by the Village Plan Commission on May 23, 2016 as 

shown on Exhibits 1-3 of this PUD.  Any alterations 

shall require approval of the Village Board by an 

amendment of this ordinance.  Minor modifications may 

be approved in writing by the Zoning Administrator. 

(2) The apartment building shall not exceed 51 feet in 

height.  

(5)  The units in the building shall meet the following 

requirements:  

(a)  Efficiency units shall have a minimum floor area 

of 600 square feet;  

(b) One-bedroom units shall have a minimum floor 

area of 800 square feet;  

(b) Two-bedroom units shall have a minimum floor 

area of 1,000 square feet.  

(6)  A minimum of 50% of the DEVELOPMENT shall remain 

as open space.  

(7) The apartment building within the DEVELOPMENT shall: 

(a) have an internal fire sprinkler system for fire 

safety; 

(b) be constructed with 2 x 6 construction on the 

external walls of the buildings as shown on the 

approved PUD Development Plans; 



Skyline Towers Apartment 

Planned Unit Development 
 

Page 5 

(c) install high performance vinyl windows and patio 

doors with low E glass and argon gas as shown 

on the approved PUD Development Plans; 

(d) install partial stone façade blended with 

maintenance free with aluminum frame and full 

glass front entry doors for security and aesthetics 

as shown on the approved PUD Development 

Plans; 

(f) install and maintain an intercom entry system; 

(g) use custom plastered interior walls as shown on 

the approved PUD Development Plans; 

(h) provide individual sound walls to divide each unit 

as shown on the approved PUD Development 

Plans that specifically includes: 

(i) Sound insulation between the floors and 

RC-1 channel is added to the underside of 

the floor truss for additional reduction of 

sound transfer; 

(ii) ¾ inch gypcrete poured on 2nd and 3rd 

floors for another sound barrier and it also 

acts as another fire preventative; 

(i) have deadbolt and peepholes in each of the 

individual unit entry doors; and 

(j) install a 30 year dimensional shingle roofs as 

shown on the PUD Development Plans. 

F. Setbacks.  

(1)  Street setback: minimum of 40 feet from all public 

streets and the back of curb from any private street.  

G.  Authorized sanitary sewer system.  Pursuant to Section 420-32 

of the Village Municipal Code.  In addition, the sanitary sewer 

sampling manhole shall be installed pursuant to the PUD 

Development Plans (Exhibit 1) and maintained. 

H.  Authorized water supply system. Municipal water is required for 

all domestic and fire protection water requirements of the 

development including the required irrigation system. 

(ii) Section 420-76 Q related to Multi-family Residential Development 

Identification Signs be amended to read as follows: 

Q. Multi-family Residential Development Identification 

(1) Maximum number: one sign per development.  

(2) Minimum setback: five (5) feet from the right-of-way of 

a public street or back of curb of a private street. 

(3) Maximum height: six (6) feet.  



Skyline Towers Apartment 

Planned Unit Development 
 

Page 6 

(4) Maximum area: 36 square feet per face.  

(5) Landscaping shall extend a minimum of three (3) feet in 

every direction from the base or other support structure 

of the sign, except if the sign is located in a boulevard 

island, then the landscaping shall not extend closer than 

two (2) feet from the back of the curb of the boulevard 

island. This needs to be confirmed on landscaping plans 

(6) May be illuminated.  

(7) May be placed on two (2) supports or may be placed on 

a solid-appearing decorative base which supports a 

minimum of 75% of the display of the sign.  

(8) The sign supports or base shall be constructed of 

materials that complement the materials used in the 

development.  

(9) Maximum height of base under display:  two (2) feet.  

(10) Full street address and name shall be placed on the 

sign. 

e. Amendments 

(i) The PUD regulations for said DEVELOPMENT may be amended pursuant to 

Section 420-13 of the Village Zoning Ordinance. 

(ii) The Zoning Administrator has the discretion to approve minor changes, 

adjustments and additions to this PUD ordinance document without the need 

for Village Plan Commission and Village Board review and approval. 

Adopted this ____ day of ___________2016. 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________ 

John P. Steinbrink 

Village President 

_________________________________ 

Jane M. Romanowski 

Village Clerk 

 

Posted: ______________ 

   
___-Skyline Towers PUD 
CODE1603-002 



pherrick
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT 3

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text



 

- 1 - 

 

Draft   5 19 16 
         

 
AGREEMENT REGARDING DIGITAL SECURITY IMAGING SYSTEM 

(“DSIS”) 
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

AND SKYLINE TOWERS LLC 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT regarding the Digital Security Imaging System 
(DSIS) (hereinafter referred to as the "Agreement"), is entered into this ___  
day of ____________, 2016, by and between the VILLAGE OF PLEASANT 

PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN, a Wisconsin municipal corporation with offices located 
at 9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158 (referred to as the 

“Village”) and Skyline Towers LLC, a Wisconsin Limited Liability Company 
with a business address of 1300 North Kimps Court, Green Bay, WI 54313 
(920-662-1630) (referred to as “Skyline Towers Apartments”).  In this 

Agreement, Skyline Towers is also referred to as the “Owner”.   
 

 WITNESSETH: 

 WHEREAS, the Owner of the real estate commonly known as Lot 3 of 
Certified Survey Map No. 2458, also referred to as a part of the Re-Division 
of Outlot 9 of the Prairie Ridge Subdivision Plat # 5745, (Exhibit A - CSM) 

recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Kenosha County, 
Wisconsin as Document No. 1420259, being a part of the Southeast One-

Quarter of the Northeast One-Quarter of the Northwest One-Quarter and the 
Northwest One-Quarter of U.S. Public Land Survey Section 8, Township 1 
North, Range 22 East of the Fourth Principal Meridian, in the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin and having Village Tax Parcel 
Number 91-4-122-084-0413 known as the “Owner’s Property” in this 

Agreement; and   
 
 WHEREAS, The Owner desires to proceed with the development of the 

Skyline Towers Apartments (referred to as “Skyline”) on the Owner’s 
Property with a building to be located at 9511 81st Street in the Village; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Skyline development consists of one 3-story, 60-unit 

apartment building providing a variety of efficiency, 1-bedroom, 2-bedroom 

and loft style apartments ranging in size from 617 to 1,622 square feet in 
size on a 3.35-acre development site (Exhibit B – Site Plan); and 

 
 WHEREAS, The Owner’s Property is presently zoned R-11, Multi-
Family Residential with a Planned Unit Development Overlay District (PUD), 

which zoning classification allows the development of multi-family residential 
housing with underground and surface parking in accordance with Village 

Zoning PUD Ordinance #16-__ (Exhibit C - PUD).  The PUD was adopted 
by the Village Board of Trustees (the “Village Board”) on June 6, 2016; and  



- 2 - 

 

 
WHEREAS, the Village Plan Commission conditionally approved the  

revised Final Development Plans for the Skyline development on 
________ __, 2016 subject to a number of conditions, one of which was the 

execution of this Agreement and the installation and operation of a DSIS for 
the Property. Said Plans are on file in the Village’s Community Development 
Department; and 

WHEREAS, the Village has asserted and the Owner agrees that the 
development of the Skyline development will require additional security 

provisions pursuant to Village regulations in order to maintain a safer 
environment for their residents and for the protection of their personal 
property; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the Owner further agrees to be in compliance with Village 

Municipal Code Chapter 410 entitled, “Security Ordinance” through the 
implementation and use of a DSIS which is described in Exhibit D – DSIS 
Plan attached hereto, that monitors the exterior public access areas, 

underground parking and driveways of the Owner’s  Property located in the 
Village; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the DSIS will afford the opportunity for the public safety 

departments (e.g. the Village Police Department and Village Fire & Rescue 
Department) to visually examine retail sales and service development sites 
such as the Skyline development in the Village and will provide emergency 

response personnel with a live visual assessment of any emergency situation 
in advance of arrival without placing an undue burden on the Village 

taxpayers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the implementation and usage of the DSIS will greatly aid 

law enforcement agencies in subsequent criminal investigations and 
prosecutions because of the advanced visual assessment of the Property as it 

may pertain to a person or persons (personal identification), a location 
(scene identification) and/or a situation (action identification) in emergency 
situations; and 

 
 WHEREAS, Section 410-7 of the referenced Security Ordinance 

Chapter of the General Code of the Village provides the authority to the 
Community Development Department to have the discretion, on a case by 
case basis, to determine the adequacy, ownership and easement 

requirements of the DSIS; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Owner and the Village Community Development 
Department have reached an agreement under Section 410-7 that the Owner 
shall install, inspect and maintain the DSIS per the Village’s Security 

Ordinance requirements, except as may be modified by this Agreement.  
Further, the Owner shall grant a property Access Easement (Exhibit E - 

Easement) to the Village allowing access and maintenance rights to the 



- 3 - 

 

DSIS system and areas associated with the DSIS insofar as the Village has 
the right, but not the obligation, to maintain the DSIS system at the Owner’s 

cost, if the Owner fails to do so; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Owner recognizes that the Village may incur some 
inspection or maintenance costs with respect to the inspection or 
maintenance of the DSIS system on the Owner’s Property and said costs 

shall be invoiced to the Owner and the Owner has agreed to reimburse the 
Village for certain referenced costs related to the DSIS program. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants 

contained herein, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Owner 

and the Village agree as follows:  
 

1. Video Surveillance and Easement Requirements.  As a pre-
condition to the Village granting any verbal or written building occupancy 
permits or approvals required by the Owner for the Skyline development to 

be occupied, the Owner shall install, make operable and usable to the 
satisfaction of the Village, the on-site DSIS for security surveillance 

purposes.  The DSIS shall be the system described in Exhibit D which was 
created pursuant to the proposal prepared by Dakota Security Systems, Inc. 

with offices located at 414 S. Vermont Street, Palatine, IL 60067 (877-804-
8622), for the Owner, with the plans and video surveillance hardware 
specifications dated ___________ __, 2016, which is incorporated herein 

by reference.  The Owner will hire a qualified contractor who shall install the 
DSIS.  During the installation of the DSIS as provided herein, the Village 

shall have the right to inspect the DSIS at the Owner’s expense.  After the 
installation, Village inspection and system testing is complete, and if it meets 
with the approval of the Village, the Village shall notify the Owner of the 

Village’s acceptance of the DSIS.  The Owner agrees to sign and deliver to 
the Village copies of any and all documents (e.g. DSIS installation and 

warranty information, copies of paid invoices for the work performed, copies 
of contractor lien waivers and an as-built drawing of the DSIS) that are 
reasonably requested by the Village to confirm such installation and 

operation of the DSIS to the Village.  The DSIS shall be installed with at least 
a one (1) year warranty from the manufacturer and installer.  The Owner 

shall be solely responsible for the costs for the purchase and installation and 
the subsequent ongoing maintenance of the DSIS.   

 

In the event that the Owner alters the building, adds on to the building 
or otherwise changes or increases the development on their  Property, such 

Owner shall be responsible for installing, at the Owner’s sole expense, such 
additional cameras and other exterior DSIS as the Village determines are 
necessary and appropriate to carry out the purposes of this Agreement.  The 

initial DSIS system installed in accordance with Exhibit D and any future 
additions to such system as exterior building alterations or changes within 

the development or new or additional development takes place on the 



- 4 - 

 

Owners’ Property, shall all be referred to as the “DSIS” for purposes of this 
Agreement.     

 
  a. Digital Security Imaging, Storage Devices, Related 

Equipment and Easements Required. 

 (i) The DSIS shall provide for surveillance of the 
exterior building entrances, underground parking entrances, and parking lot 

entrances within the development.  The DSIS as described in Exhibit D shall 
adequately cover the Owner’s Property as the Village deems reasonably 

necessary.  If any changes or expansions are made to any portion of the 
Owner’s Property, the determination as to the number and type of cameras 
which are reasonably necessary for the Village’s surveillance needs shall rest 

within the reasonable discretion of the Village.  All parties acknowledge it is 
the intent of the parties that the DSIS camera equipment will be located on 

the buildings of the Owner’s Property and attached via non-penetrating 
mounts as shown on Exhibit D.  Skyline Towers LLC will utilize its best 
efforts to ensure that the DSIS is as aesthetically tasteful and architecturally 

harmonious as reasonably possible.  Without limiting the discretion of the 
Village under this Paragraph, the parties agree that any cameras and 

systems which are consistent with those contained in EXHIBIT D are 
aesthetically tasteful, architecturally harmonious and satisfactory to all 

parties.  

   (ii) The DSIS will function as set forth in Exhibit D and 
as deemed necessary by the Village, which shall function continuously, 

whether the business is open or closed and shall provide visible surveillance 
to the above described areas during hours of daylight and darkness. As such, 

sufficient light, as determined by the Village, shall be provided during the 
evening or night-time hours to guarantee the function, operation and clear 
viewing by the camera system. 

 (iii) The Owner agrees to provide the DSIS in a secured 
location within the Skyline development on the Owner’s Property that will be 

accessible for inspection and electronically accessed via a VPN internet 
connection with the assistance of the Owner.  The Owner shall provide access 
as provided herein upon reasonable verbal or written advance notice to 

Owner. Notice given twenty-four (24) or more hours in advance shall 
conclusively be deemed reasonable and notice given less than twenty-four 

(24) hours in advance may also be reasonable depending upon the 
circumstances. 

 (iv) The Owner agrees to be responsible for all financial 

costs associated with the monthly billings for the utilities, electricity and high 
speed internet business connection for the DSIS equipment by making 

payments directly to the utility and communication companies.  The Owner 
shall also be responsible for the heat, electricity and routine maintenance of 
the secured security area in the room which houses the DSIS equipment.  



- 5 - 

 

The internet connection must remain operational for the life of the DSIS at 
the cost of the property owner/developer. 

   (v) All digital video recorded by such system shall be 
archived in the secured area for a period of not less than four (4) weeks and 

shall be available to the Village for public safety purposes directly through a 
static Internet Protocol (IP) transmission via the Village’s area-wide data 
network. The connection must possess upload speeds of no less than 5 mbps 

and download speeds of no less than 5 mbps (business class connection). 
The DSIS shall also provide a “real time”, “live look” surveillance capability 

via that same network.  The Village Police Department shall have log-in 
capabilities to the DSIS “live-look” system on the Property independent of 
the Owner’s personnel.  Proper software security keys and logins will be 

provided to the Village Police and IT Departments to provide immediate 
access to both “real time” access as well as historical video as required.   

   (vi) The Owner shall grant a permanent Access 
Easement to the Village allowing access and maintenance rights, if the Owner 
fails to maintain the DSIS, to all such systems, equipment, devices and areas 

associated with the DSIS.  The Village shall have the right, but not the 
obligation, to maintain the DSIS system at the financial cost of the Owner. All 

expenses incurred by the Village for the maintenance of the DSIS shall be 
paid to the Village by the Owner within ten (10) business days following 

written demand by the Village. At the time of the execution of this 
Agreement by the Owner, the Owner shall also execute the recordable Access 
Easement document attached hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated herein 

by reference. 

  b. Costs for the Video Surveillance System.    

   (i) The Owner shall have exclusive ownership and sole 
responsibility for the installation, operation, monitoring and maintenance of 
the DSIS.  The Owner further covenants to operate and maintain the DSIS in 

good condition and repair.  The Owner shall be responsible for the: (a) costs 
of installation, (b) internet connection for the DSIS with a static IP address 

assigned to the DSIS connection and (c) inspection, equipment maintenance, 
repairs, insurance, and replacement and upgrading of the DSIS as necessary 
with such upgrading as needed being only for a reasonably comparable 

replacement of any equipment then being used in the DSIS.   

   (ii)   As referenced above, the Owner has agreed to 

provide utilities to serve both the DSIS equipment and the secured area 
housing the DSIS.  The Owner, at its sole cost and expense, shall also 
provide a conduit running to the security cameras as described in Exhibit D 

for low voltage as well as a separate conduit running to the cameras for high 
voltage.  The Owner shall provide a business broadband internet connection 

to serve the DSIS.  This broadband internet connection shall represent a 
clear, non-pixilated video image transmission to the Village Police 
Department and shall be reasonably acceptable to the Village IT Department.   



- 6 - 

 

  c. Termination.  The Owner may not terminate the DSIS at 
any time without prior written approval and notice from the Village. The 

Owner shall notify the Village Police Department Dispatch Center via the 
telephone and by U.S. mail to the persons as noted below whenever the 

DSIS is inoperable or the DSIS is unusable due to maintenance or testing.  
Further, if the DSIS is deemed by the Village as being inoperable or unusable 
for a time period in excess of 30 days without notification to the Village, the 

Owner shall be deemed to be in violation of Section 410 of the Village Code.  

 

 2.  Miscellaneous. 

 a.  Governing Law; Venue.  This Agreement shall be 
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 

Wisconsin.  The parties agree that any dispute under this Agreement shall be 
venued only in the Circuit Court for Kenosha County.   

  b. Attorneys Fees and Interest.  If either party defaults in 
the performance or observation of any of the terms, conditions, covenants or 
obligations contained in this Agreement and the complaining party places the 

enforcement of all or any part of this Agreement in the hands of an attorney, 
of if that party incurs any fees or out-of-pocket costs in any litigation, 

negotiation or transaction, the party that substantially prevails in any such 
dispute shall be reimbursed for its actual attorneys’ fees and costs incurred 

thereby, whether or not litigation is actually commenced. Any sums not paid 
when due, including without limitation any maintenance fee, shall, in addition 
to all other amounts owed under this Agreement or applicable law, accrue 

interest from the due date until paid at eighteen percent (18%) per annum.  
 

 c. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire 
understanding among the parties and supersedes any prior understanding 
and agreements between them respecting the within subject matter.  There 

are no representations, agreements, arrangements or understandings, oral 
or written, between or among the parties hereto relating to the subject 

matter of this Agreement which are not fully expressed herein. 

 d. Severability.  This Agreement is intended to be performed 
in accordance with, and only to the extent permitted by, all applicable laws, 

ordinances, rules and regulations.  If any provision of this Agreement, or the 
application thereof to any party or circumstance, shall, for any reason and to 

any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement and 
the application of such provision to the other party or circumstances shall not 
be affected thereby, but rather shall be enforced to the greatest extent 

permitted by law. 

  e. Binding Agreement.  This Agreement shall be binding on 

the parties and their successors and assigns and shall continue as a covenant 
and servitude running in perpetuity with the Owner’s Property.  This 



- 7 - 

 

Agreement may be recorded with the Kenosha County Register of Deed’s 
Office against the Owner’s Property.   

 
 f. Notices.  Any notice which a party is required or may 

desire to give the other party shall be in writing and may be delivered (1) 
personally by United States registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, or 
(2) by Federal Express or other reputable courier service regularly providing 

evidence of delivery (with charges paid by the party sending the notice).  
Any such notice shall be addressed as follows (subject to the right of a party 

to designate a different address for itself by notice similarly given): 

If to the Owner:  
   Skyline Towers LLC 

   Attn: Jeffrey T. Marlow, Managing Member 
   1300 North Kimps Court 

Green Bay, WI 54313 
 
If to the Village:  

 
   Village of Pleasant Prairie 

   9915 39th Avenue  
   Pleasant Prairie, WI   53158  

   Attn:  Michael R. Pollocoff, Village Administrator  
 
 

And to the Village: 
 

   Village of Pleasant Prairie 
Community Development Department  

   9915 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI   53158  
Attn: Jean M. Werbie-Harris,  

Community Development Director 
 
And to the Village: 

 
   Village of Pleasant Prairie 

   Police Department 
   8600 Green Bay Road 
   Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

   Attn: Police Chief David Smetana  
 

 g.   Amendment.  This Agreement may not be amended, altered 
or modified except by an instrument in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto. 



- 8 - 

 

  h.   Ordinance. The DSIS program under this Agreement 
shall be deemed to be sufficient to meet the current requirements set forth in 

Chapter 410 of the Village Municipal Code. 
 

 i. Village’s Contractors and Work.   Any contractor that may 
come onto any Owner’s Property on behalf of the Village shall carry a non-
deductible (a)  commercial general liability insurance policy, including (but 

not limited to) contractor's liability coverage, contractual liability coverage, 
completed operations coverage, broad form property damage endorsement 

and contractor's protective liability coverage, to afford protection, with 
respect to personal injury, death or property damage of not less than One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence combined single limit/One Million 

Dollars ($1,000,000) general aggregate (but not less than $500,000 per 
location aggregate);  (b)  comprehensive automobile liability insurance policy 

with a combined single limit for each occurrence of not less than Three 
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) with respect to personal injury or 
death and property damage; and   (c) worker's compensation insurance 

policy or similar insurance in form and amounts required by law.  The Village 
shall carry similar amounts and types of insurance when it enters onto any 

Owner’s Property, provided, such insurance may be provided through the 
municipal insurance plan of the Village.   

   
  j. Liens.  Notwithstanding the provisions of this Agreement, 
the Owner shall pay promptly all persons furnishing labor or materials with 

respect to any work performed by the Owner or its contractors on or about 
any Owner’s Property.  If any mechanic's or other liens shall at any time be 

filed against any Owner’s Property by reason of work, labor, services or 
materials performed or furnished, or alleged to have been performed or 
furnished, the Owner shall forthwith cause the same to be discharged of 

record or bonded.    
 

k. Signing of Documents.  Each party shall sign and deliver 
any documents which this Agreement requires such party to sign, no later 
than ten (10) days following written request by another party.   

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, SKYLINE TOWERS LLC has executed 

this DSIS Agreement on this __ day of ________, 2016.   
 
 

 
Notarized signatures are on the next two pages. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 



- 9 - 

 

 
 

SKYLINE TOWERS  LLC 
 

 
By:_____________________________________ 
Name: Jeffrey T. Marlow 

Title:  Managing Member 

 
 

 
 

STATE OF _________________) 
                                              ) SS 
COUNTY OF ________________) 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me in ________________, 

WI on ________________  ___, 2016, by Jeffrey T. Marlow, as the duly 

authorized Managing Member of Skyline Towers, a Wisconsin limited liability 

company.  

            

           

      
________________________________________  

Signature of Notary Public 
 

________________________________________     
Typed or Printed Name of Notary Public 
 

Notary Public, Kenosha County, State of Wisconsin  

My Commission expires: ______________________________________ 

(is permanent) 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 



- 10 - 

 

 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN: 

 
By:_________________________________ 

Name: John P. Steinbrink 
Title: Village President 
 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________ 
Name: Jane M. Romanowski 

Title: Village Clerk 
 
 

 
 

 
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    ) SS: 
KENOSHA COUNTY ) 

 
This Agreement was acknowledged before me in Pleasant Prairie, WI on 

_______________ ___, 2016 by John P. Steinbrink and Jane M. Romanowski 

as the duly authorized Village President and Village Clerk, respectfully, of the 

Village of Pleasant Prairie, a Wisconsin municipal corporation. 

  
 
________________________________________  

Signature of Notary Public 
 

________________________________________     
Typed or Printed Name of Notary Public 
 

Notary Public, Kenosha County, State of Wisconsin  

My Commission expires: ______________________________________ 

(is permanent) 

 

This document drafted by: 
Jean Werbie-Harris 
Community Development Director 
Village of Pleasant Prairie 

9915 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 



- 11 - 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

TO AGREEMENT REGARDING DSIS SECURITY SYSTEM 
 

COPY OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 2458 WITH LEGAL 
DECRIPTION OF LANDOWNER’S PROPERTY 

 

[CSM attached hereto] 
 

 

LOT 3 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #2458 RECORDED AS DOCUMENT 
#1420259 A REDIVISION OF OUTLOT 9 OF THE PRAIRIE RIDGE 

SUBDIVISION PLAT #5745 AT THE KENOSHA COUNTY REGISTER OF 
DEEDS OFFICE AND FURTHER IDENTIFIED AS PART OF THE 

SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER, NORTHEAST ONE-QUARTER, 
NORTHWEST ONE-QUARTER AND NORTHWEST ONE-QUARTER OF 
U.S. PUBLIC LAND SURVEY SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 

22 EAST OF THE FOURTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN THE VILLAGE OF 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WI.  THE SITE CONTAINS 
APPROXIMATELY 3.35 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 



- 12 - 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

TO AGREEMENT REGARDING DSIS SECURITY SYSTEM 
 

SKYLINE TOWERS APARTMENT SITE PLAN  

 
(Attached hereto) 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 



 

- 13 - 

 

 
EXHIBIT C 

 
TO AGREEMENT REGARDING DSIS SECURITY SYSTEM 

 
VILLAGE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) ORDINANCE #16-__  

 

(Attached hereto) 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 



- 14 - 

 

 
EXHIBIT D 

 
TO AGREEMENT REGARDING DSIS SECURITY SYSTEM 

 
DSIS PLAN, HARDWARE DETAILS AND NARRATIVE 

 

[Attached hereto] 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 



 

- 15 - 

EXHIBIT E 
 

TO AGREEMENT REGARDING DSIS SECURITY SYSTEM 
 

SITE ACCESS EASEMENT  
 

[Attached hereto] 

 
 

 



 
Draft 5 19 16  

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
                   Recording Area 

 

ACCESS EASEMENT 

 

 
 

This ACCESS EASEMENT is entered into this ______ 
day of _______________, 2016 by and between the 
Grantor, SKYLINE TOWERS LLC, a Wisconsin Limited 

Liability Company (the "Landowner") and the Grantee, 
the VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, A Wisconsin 

municipal corporation (the “Easement Holder”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 
A. The Landowner is the owner of certain real 
estate in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha 

County, Wisconsin, which is legally described in 
Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference 
(collectively the “Landowner’s Property”).  

B. The Easement Holder has entered into a 
Security Agreement with the Landowner for the right 

but not the obligation for the installation and 
maintenance of an exterior Digital Security Imaging 

System (“DSIS”) upon Landowner’s Property for 
security surveillance purposes (the “Agreement”). 

Name and Return Address: 
Jean M. Werbie-Harris 
Community Development Dept. 
Village Municipal Building 
9915 39th Avenue 
 Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

 

C. In connection with the above-referenced 
Agreement, the Landowner has agreed to convey to 

the Easement Holder access and maintenance rights 
to all such systems, devices and areas associated 
with the DSIS.  

 

Parcel Identification Number: 

 
91-4-122-084-0413 

 

 

D. The Easement Holder acknowledges and agrees that the Landowner will utilize 
the Landowner’s Property for the Skyline Towers apartment development which will 
consists of one 3-story, 60-unit apartment building providing a variety of efficiency, 1-

bedroom, 2-bedroom and loft style apartments ranging in size from 617 to 1,622 
square feet in size on a 3.35-acre development site in the Prairie Ridge Development, 

commonly known as Skyline Towers (“Skyline”), and the Easement Holder shall not 
unreasonably interfere with said use and operation of the Landowner’s Property by the 
Landowner. 

 
GRANT OF ACCESS EASEMENT 

 
 In consideration of the facts recited above, the Landowner and Easement Holder 
agree as follows: 

 



2 

1. Grant of Easement.  The Landowner hereby grants and conveys to the 
Easement Holder, its contractors and agents, a perpetual, non-exclusive, rent-free, 

access and maintenance easement (the “Access Easement”) over and through the 
exterior of the improvements located on that portion of the Landowner’s Property 

required for the installation, maintenance and use of said DSIS, related electrical work 
and internet access, and if applicable to a secured area within the Skyline apartment 
building generally located as described in the DSIS Security Agreement, which location 

may be relocated by mutual agreement of the parties (the “Easement Property”).  All 
utility lines shall be underground to the extent possible. The Landowner shall supply 
electricity and internet connection services for the DSIS as provided in the Agreement.  

  
2. Use of Access Easement.  The purpose of the Access Easement is to provide for 

the installation, operation and maintenance of a DSIS in accordance with a Security 
Agreement between the parties and other property owners dated on or about 
____________ ____, 2016 (the “Agreement”), the terms and conditions of which are 

hereby incorporated in this Access Easement.  Nothing in this Access Easement is 
intended to prohibit use of the Access Easement area by the Landowner, provided 

such use does not materially interfere with the use of the Access Easement by the 
Easement Holder.  The Easement Holder agrees that it will not materially interfere 
with the normal operation and use of the Landowner’s Property by the Landowner and 

its residents/occupants, and that its equipment shall not impair the architectural and 
landscaping designs of the development. 
  

3. Improvements.  The Easement Holder shall have the right, but not the 
obligation, to construct and install reasonable improvements upon the Easement 

Property in accordance with the terms in the Agreement, to make the Easement 
Property suitable for the installation of a DSIS with as little damage to the 
Landowner’s Property as possible.   Subject to the terms of the Agreement, if the 

Easement Holder undertakes the installation or maintenance of the DSIS, the 
Easement Holder agrees to use its best efforts to make the DSIS as aesthetically 
tasteful and architecturally harmonious as reasonably possible while still allowing the 

DSIS to cover as much of the Skyline development as the Easement Holder deems 
reasonably necessary.   

 
4. Maintenance.  The Easement Holder shall have access at all times as it deems 
necessary for maintaining its DSIS and related equipment on the Easement Property 

to the extent necessary for the uses described in the Agreement.  The Landowner shall 
pay the Easement Holder a maintenance fee and other fees as described in the 

Agreement if the Easement Holder undertakes inspections or takes over the 
responsibilities of the DSIS maintenance.   
 

5. Damage to Easement Property.  The Easement Holder shall be responsible for 
any damage that it may cause to the Easement Property.  The Easement Holder shall 
promptly make all needed repairs, promptly after such damage, restoring the 

Easement Property to its condition prior to the damage.  The Landowner shall 
promptly make any needed repairs to the Landowner’s Property and the DSIS 

equipment that the Landowner may damage. 
 
6. Obstructions to Use of the Easement Property.  The Easement Holder may 

not utilize the Easement Property in a way that materially interferes with its use by 



3 

any other person permitted to use it.  The Easement Holder acknowledges and agrees 
that the Landowner’s and its future owners or tenants’ use of the Landowner’s 

Property may include if permitted by the Village, outdoor kiosks, carts, tent sales, and 
other events that may occur on the Landowner’s Property, which such uses may be 

allowed, and shall not be considered an obstruction or impediment to the Access 
Easement.  Furthermore, the Easement Holder acknowledges and agrees that the 
Landowner has the right to modify and construct new improvements on the 

Landowner’s Property, albeit with the necessary permits, and if said improvements 
interfere with use of the Access Easement by the Easement Holder, then the 
Landowner shall bear all costs and responsibility to relocate the DSIS equipment or 

modify its use of the Easement Property. 
 

7. Indemnity/Insurance/Liens.  All costs of installation, operation, and 
maintenance of the Easement Property and any improvements the Landowner installs 
thereon will be the responsibility of the Landowner as described in the Agreement.     

 
 Any contractor coming onto the Easement Property and/or the Landowner’s 

Property on behalf of the Easement Holder shall carry a non-deductible (a)  
commercial general liability insurance policy, including (but not limited to) contractor's 
liability coverage, contractual liability coverage, completed operations coverage, broad 

form property damage endorsement and contractor's protective liability coverage, to 
afford protection, with respect to personal injury, death or property damage of not less 
than  One Million Dollars  (1,000,000) per occurrence combined single limit/ One 

Million Dollars ($1,000,000) general aggregate (but not less than $500,000 per location 
aggregate);  (b) comprehensive automobile liability insurance policy with a combined 

single limit for each occurrence of not less than Three Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($300,000) with respect to personal injury or death and property damage; and (c) 
worker's compensation insurance policy or similar insurance in form and amounts 

required by law.  The Easement Holder shall carry similar amounts and types of 
insurance when it enters onto the Easement Property and/or the Landowner’s 
Property, provided, such insurance may be provided through the municipal insurance 

plan of Easement Holder. In connection with any installation, operation, maintenance 
or inspection of the Easement Property by the Easement Holder or its agents, 

employees or contractors, the Easement Holder shall indemnify, defend and hold 
harmless the Landowner from and against any lien, suit, loss, cost, expense (including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees), personal injury, bodily injury or property damage arising 

from or relating to such activities of the Easement Holder, its agents, contractors or 
engineers on the Landowner’s Property.   

 
Nothing contained herein shall alter or eliminate any obligations of the Landowner to 
reimburse the Easement Holder for costs and expenses, as provided in the DSIS. 

 
8. Enforcement of Agreement.  The Landowner and Easement Holder shall have 
the right to legally enforce this Access Easement and the covenants, conditions and 

restrictions set forth herein, by whatever action or actions are legally available, 
including, without limitation, enjoining any violation or threatened violation hereof.   

 
9. Amendments.  This Access Easement may not be modified, amended or 
terminated except by execution and recording of a written instrument signed by both 

the Landowner and Easement Holder.   



4 

 
10. Successors.  All of the terms, covenants, conditions, and obligations set forth in 

this Access Easement and the Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind the 
Landowner and Easement Holder, and their respective personal representatives, heirs, 

successors, transferees, assigns, and all future owners of the Landowner’s property 
this Access Easement and the Agreement shall continue as a servitude running in 
perpetuity with the Landowner’s Property. 

 
11. Severability.  If any provision or specific application of this Access Easement is 
found to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions or 

specific applications of this Access Easement shall remain valid and binding. 
 

12. Governing Law.  This Access Easement shall be governed by and construed 
under the laws of the State of Wisconsin.  The parties agree that any dispute 
hereunder shall be venued only in the Circuit Court for Kenosha County.   

 
13. Attorneys Fees and Interest.  If either party defaults in the performance or 

observation of any of the terms, conditions, covenants or obligations contained in this 
Access Easement and the complaining party places the enforcement of all or any part 
of this Access Easement in the hands of an attorney, of if that party incurs any fees or 

out-of-pocket costs in any litigation, negotiation or transaction, the party that 
substantially prevails in any such dispute shall be reimbursed for its actual attorneys’ 
fees and costs whether or not litigation is actually commenced. Any sums not paid 

when due, including without limitation any maintenance fee, shall accrue interest 
from the due date until paid at eighteen percent (18%) per annum.  

 
 
 

 
(Signatures are on the next pages). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



5 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, SKYLINE TOWERS LLC has executed this Access 
Easement this _______ day of ________________________, 2016.     
              

   
SKYLINE TOWERS LLC 

 
 

By:_____________________________________ 

Name: Jeffrey T. Marlow 
Title:  Managing Member 

STATE OF ___________________) 

                                               )SS 
COUNTY OF _________________) 
 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me in ______________________________, 
WI on ________________  ___ , 2016, by Jeffrey T. Marlow as the duly authorized 
Managing Member of SKYLINE TOWERS LLC.  

              
         

_____________________________________ 
Signature of Notary Public 
              

       _______________________________________ 
        Typed or Printed Name of Notary Public 
 

       Notary Public, State of _________________ 
       My Commission (expires) on:    

       ________________________________________ 
       (is permanent) _________________________ 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



6 

 
 

 
 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN: 
 

 

By: ______________________________________ 
Name: John P. Steinbrink  
Title: Village President 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
_____________________________________ 

Name: Jane M. Romanowski 
Title: Village Clerk 

 
 
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    ) SS: 
KENOSHA COUNTY ) 

 
This Agreement was acknowledged before me in Pleasant Prairie, WI on ______________ 

____, 2016 by John P. Steinbrink and Jane M. Romanowski, as duly authorized Village 
President and Village Clerk, respectfully, of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, a Wisconsin 
municipal corporation. 

  
 
____________________________________________ 

Signature of Notary Public 
 

_______________________________________     
Typed or Printed Name of Notary Public 
 

Notary Public, Kenosha County, State of 
Wisconsin  

My Commission expires: 
______________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 

CONSENT OF MORTGAGEE 
 

The undersigned, being the holder of a mortgage against the Property, consents 

to the Access Easement set forth above and agrees that its interest in the Property 
shall be subject to this Access Easement. 
 

Dated: ______________ _____, 2016. 
 

      ____________________________________ Bank  
 

By:_____________________________________ 

Name: __________________________________  

Title: ___________________________________ 

 

 
 ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
           STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
              ) SS: 

____________________COUNTY ) 
 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on __________________ ____, 2016 

by _________________________________________, (Name) the _________________________ 

(Title) of the ___________________________________________ (Bank). 

 

____________________________________________ 

Signature of Notary Public 
 

  
Type or Print Name of Notary Public 
 

Notary Public, State of __________________  
My commission expires:   

 
 
 
 
This instrument drafted by: 
 
Jean M. Werbie-Harris 
Community Development Director 
9915 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158  
262-925-6718 

 
 

 
 
 



8 

 

EXHIBIT A  

Legal Description of Landowner’s Property 

 

LOT 3 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #2458 RECORDED AS DOCUMENT #1420259 A 
REDIVISION OF OUTLOT 9 OF THE PRAIRIE RIDGE SUBDIVISION PLAT #5745 AT 
THE KENOSHA COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE AND FURTHER IDENTIFIED 

AS PART OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER, NORTHEAST ONE-QUARTER, 
NORTHWEST ONE-QUARTER AND NORTHWEST ONE-QUARTER OF U.S. PUBLIC 
LAND SURVEY SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE FOURTH 

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, 
WI.  THE SITE CONTAINS APPROXIMATELY 3.35 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 























Governing Agency Contacts 
 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE HALL 
 9915 39TH STREET 
 PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158 
 OFFICE: (262) 694-1400 
 
  - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT 
 JEAN WERBIE-HARRIS, DIRECTOR 
      - PLANNER, ZONING  
            ADMINISTRATOR       
 OFFICE: (262) 925-6718 
 EMAIL: jwerbie-harris@plprairiewi.com  
 
 PEGGY HERRICK 

     - ASSISTANT PLANNER & ZONING 
ADMINISTRATOR 

 OFFICE: (262) 925-6716 
 EMAIL: pherrick@plprairiewi.com  
 
  - ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
 MATT FINEOUR, P.E. 
      - VILLAGE ENGINEER 
 OFFICE: (262) 925-6778 
 EMAIL: mfineour@plprairiewi.com  
 
 KURT DAVIDSEN, P.E. 

     - ASSISTANT VILLAGE ENGINEER 
 OFFICE: (262) 925-6728 
 EMAIL: kdavidsen@plprairiewi.com     
 
  - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 JOHN STEINBRINK, JR.,  
     - SUPERINTENDENT 

ROGER PRANGE MUNICIPAL 
BUILDING 

 8600 GREEN BAY ROAD 
 OFFICE: (262) 925-6768 
           EMAIL: jsteinbrink@plprairie.com   

 
JESSE HOULE, P.E. 

- CONSTRUCTION MANAGER 
OFFICE (262) 948-8945 
EMAIL: jhoule@plprairiewi.com  
 

 STEVE WLAHOVICH 
      - ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN 
 OFFICE: (262) 925-6767 
 EMAIL: swlahovich@plprairie.com  
 

   
 
  

 
  - BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT 
 SANDRO PEREZ 

   -BUILDING INSPECTION 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 OFFICE: (262) 694-9304 
 DIRECT: (262) 925-6722 
 EMAIL: sperez@plprairie.com 
 

DONALD KOEHNE 
    -BUILDING INSPECTOR 
OFFICE:  (262) 694-9304 
EMAIL:  dkoehne@plprairiewi.com 
 
MICHAEL KAPRELIAN 
    - BUILDING INSPECTOR 
OFFICE: (262) 694-9304 
EMAIL:  rnichols@plprairiewi.com 
 
 

FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT  
 DOUG McELMURY,  
     - CHIEF OF FIRE & RESUCE 
 8044 88TH AVENUE 
 OFFICE: (262) 694-8027  
 EMAIL: fireandrescue@plprairie.com  
 
 CRAIG ROEPKE 
     - DEPUTY CHIEF  
 DIRECT: (262) 948-8981 
 EMAIL: croepke@plprairiewi.com   
 

THOMAS CLARK 
     - LIEUTENANT  
 DIRECT: (262) 948-8982 
 EMAIL: tclark@plprairiewi.com  
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:jwerbie-harris@plprairiewi.com
mailto:pherrick@plprairiewi.com
mailto:mfineour@plprairiewi.com
mailto:kdavidsen@plprairiewi.com
mailto:jsteinbrink@plprairie.com
mailto:jhoule@plprairiewi.com
mailto:swlahovich@plprairie.com
mailto:sperez@plprairie.com
mailto:dkoehne@plprairiewi.com
mailto:rnichols@plprairiewi.com
mailto:fireandrescue@plprairie.com
mailto:croepke@plprairiewi.com
mailto:tclark@plprairiewi.com


WI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL 
RESOURCES 

 ELAINE JOHNSON  
    - WATER RESOURCE SPECIALIST  
 OFFICE: 262-884-2136 
 EMAIL: elaine.johnson@wisconsin.gov 
 
 
 PETER WOOD 
    - WATER RESOURCES ENGINEER  
 OFFICE: 262-884-2360 
 EMAIL: peter.wood@wisconsin.gov 
 

 

Public Utility Contacts 
 
AMERICAN TRANSMISSION COMPANY 
 BRIAN MCGEE 
 OFFICE: 262-506-68955 
 EMAIL: bmcgee@atcllc.com 

EMERGENCY NUMBER: (800) 972-
5341 

 
WISCONSIN D.O.T. 

KEVIN KOEHNKE, PERMITS 
COORDINATOR 
SOUTHEAST REGION 

 OFFICE: (262) 548-5891  
 EMAIL: kevin.koehnke@dot.wi.gov  
 
AT&T 
 MIKE TOYEK 
 OFFICE: 262-636-0549 
 EMAIL: mt1734@att.com  
 
TDS TELECOM 
 SOUTHEAST WISCONSIN 
 OFFICE: 877-483-7142 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1/20/16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
TIME WARNER CABLE 
 STEVE CRAMER 
    - UTILITY COORDINATOR 
 OFFICE: 414-277-4045 
 EMAIL: steve.cramer@twcable.com  

EMERGENCY NUMBER: (800) 627-
2288 

 
WE-ENERGIES 
 LINDA SCHREIER 
 KENOSHA SOUTH 
 OFFICE: 262-552-3228 

EMAIL:  
linda.schreier@we-energies.com  

 
 NATURAL GAS EMERGENCY:  

(800) 261-5325  
ELECTRICAL EMERGENCY:  
           (800) 662-4797  

 
 
   

 

 

   
 

mailto:kevin.koehnke@dot.wi.gov
mailto:mt1734@att.com
mailto:steve.cramer@twcable.com
mailto:linda.schreier@we-energies.com


 

 

8044 88th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-2015    Phone 262.694.8027    Fax 262.697.1901    PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

 

Office of the  

Chief of Fire & Rescue  

Doug McElmury  
 

VILLAGE STAFF MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Jean Werbie-Harris, Community Development Director 

FROM:  Doug McElmury, Chief Fire & Rescue  

CC:  Craig Roepke, Deputy Chief Fire & Rescue 

Lt. Thomas Clark, Fire & Rescue Department 

  Peggy Herrick, Assistant Planner, Community Development 

SUBJECT: Fire Department review of Updated Site Plans and Building Elevations for Skyline – Lexington 

Homes  

DATE:  April 06, 2016 

 

These are initial comments for the updated conceptual plan received for Skyline – Lexington Homes to be located 
in the general area of 94

th
 Ave. and 95

th
 St. in Pleasant Prairie.  

The Fire and Rescue Department will be responsible for providing fire prevention inspections of this facility, twice 
annually. Based on the limited information and conceptual plans submitted, the Fire & Rescue Department have 
the following comments regarding the site: 

 This is a preliminary review based on information available. As additional information and details become 
available, additional Fire & Rescue comments will be forthcoming. 

 
Distribution of Comments: the person who obtains the building permit to all contractors and subcontractors affected by 
this document shall distribute copies of these comments. This document outlines critical times and deadlines. All 
recipients of this document must become familiar with the contents. 

Compliance: A letter shall be submitted to the Fire & Rescue Department prior to receiving a building permit, stating that 
the project will comply with all requirements addressed within this document. 

Conflicts: In the event a conflict in code(s) is identified, or a conflict with the insurance carrier criteria occurs, the 
more stringent shall apply.  In the event this conflicts with any codes adopted by the State of Wisconsin, the owner 
must petition the State directly for a variance.  The Owner must demonstrate that they will provide materials or 
design equivalent to the code or that they will exceed the code when petitioning the State of Wisconsin and/or the 
Village of Pleasant Prairie where applicable. 

Fire Safety System Plans:  such as fire sprinkler and fire alarm plans, will need to be submitted to the State of 
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services and also to this fire department for review. No 
installation of any fire protection system is allowed until a satisfactory review is obtained from both departments.  

Pre-Construction Meeting:  A pre-construction meeting shall take place with the general contractor, the fire 
protection contractor, the Fire and Rescue Department and any other sub-contractor prior to the installation of 
any underground fire protection.  The purpose of this meeting is to assure that the requirements of the State of 
Wisconsin that only a Wisconsin licensed sprinkler fitter shall perform the installation of all devices, etc.  All parties 
will be asked to initial this document and or permit.  Any violation of the installing requirements will be reported in 
writing to the State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services. 

  



Review of Updated Conceptual plans for Skyline Apartment Complex 

Page 2 of 6 

 

 

1. Site Access:  Access shall be provided around the perimeter of the site for all Fire Department apparatus, and 
must comply with the State of Wisconsin and the International Building Code, 2009 edition. A minimum wall-
to-wall turning radius of 45’-0” shall be allowed for apparatus movement.   

a. All entrances from public streets, as well as road and driveways around the proposed building must be a 
minimum of 30 feet wide. 

b. All exterior exit pathways as well as access to the Fire Pump room shall have a hard surface, leading to a 
hard surface.  

c. An exterior personnel door shall be located in close proximity to each fire sprinkler riser. 

d. A minimum clearance of 24 feet will be maintained in parking lot areas from rear of each vehicle or 
rear of vehicle to curb of building. 

2. Required Licenses:  A Wisconsin licensed fire protection contractor and Wisconsin licensed sprinkler fitters must 
install underground fire mains and aboveground fire protection.  Periodic inspections of the job site will be made by 
fire inspectors to assure compliance. 

3. Insurance Carrier: The Owner of this project shall submit to the insurance carrier for review the plans for both 
underground water distribution and fire protection prior to construction. The Fire & Rescue Department shall receive 
a copy of the comments when plans are submitted for review. 

4. Review and Comments: At such time more information is provided for this project, the Fire Department will review 
and comment on the following areas outlined below. 

 A. Site and Operational Permits 
1. Site accessibility (Plans provided do not specific clearances or distances) 
2. Fire Pump Location  
3. Pumper Pad  
4. Fire hydrant spacing 

 B. Conditional Use and Operational  
1. Standpipe outlet locations . 
2. Fire alarm pull stations  
3. Emergency and Exit Lighting  
4. Fire extinguishers 

5. Plan Review, Permits and Fees:  The plans for the fire protection underground, aboveground and fire alarm 
system shall be submitted for review a minimum of four (4) weeks before installation is scheduled to begin.  
The Village will use an independent fire safety consultant for review of all fire protection plans submitted.  A 
satisfactory review must be completed before any permits will be issued and before construction can begin. 

6. Permit fees: must be paid at time of submission for review. Work cannot begin until all permits have been issued. A 
typical review turnaround is four weeks 

The following fees and permits are generated directly from the Fire & Rescue Department. 

a. Bulk water Usage 
b. Fire Protection Plans for Underground and Aboveground 
c. Fire Alarm System Plans 
d. Kitchen Hood Systems Plans 
NOTE: Permits are required from the Fire & Rescue Department for the installation of water main in addition to any 
permits required by other Village of Pleasant Prairie Departments. 

7. Occupancy:  All fire and life safety requirements must be in place prior to any building being occupied. 

8. Exterior Doors: All outside doors must have access to the interior. Such as a lock and handle provided at each door.  

9. AED: The owner shall install one or more public access Automatic External Defibrillator (AED) onsite for 
employee and public use in the event of a sudden cardiac arrest to be located in the clubhouse building. The 
Fire and Rescue Department can provide the training necessary to perform CPR and to operate the AED. 

 



Review of Updated Conceptual plans for Skyline Apartment Complex 

Page 3 of 6 

 

10. Storage:  Maximum height, width and aisle ways and egress pathways must be maintained and will be 
enforced.  The same concerns apply to the storage of quantities of combustibles (plastics and cardboard) and 
other storage of flammable liquids or chemicals must also be properly identified, placarded and stored. 

11. Elevators: must comply with Village of Pleasant Prairie Ordinance 180-20, including acceptable minimum size 
and emergency notification. 

12. Severe Weather Shelter: The architect shall identify the area within each building that can be used as a 
“severe weather shelter” or “safe haven” during severe weather such as a tornado. That area will be identified 
with signage. 

13. On Premise Secure Key System:  Knox Company Rapid Entry System, “Knox Boxes” shall be provided for each 
building. A determination of the exact number required will need to be made during the pre-construction 
meeting. One by each riser door, fire pump room and other needed access routes. The Knox Boxes shall be 
Model 4400. Two sets of all keys (Master, fire alarm pull station, annunciator, elevator, etc.) shall be placed 
within the box, as well as a copy of the pre-fire plan.  There shall be a master key system for the apartment 
keys. 

14. MSDS Storage Box: A minimum of one (1) Brady model JS1 designed for Material Safety Data Sheet storage 
shall be provided for each tenant to contain the data sheets on all products that are considered hazardous 
within the facility. The MSDS Box(s) shall be installed within the Fire Pump Room.  

15. Fire Extinguishers:  Shall meet the current printed edition of NFPA 10 (Portable Fire Extinguishers) for the 
specific use of the building and be in sufficient number.  Final approval, of fire extinguisher locations and 
quantity, will not be given until occupancy is taken, to see how a tenant furnishes the space.  The company 
providing the fire extinguishers shall submit a letter to the Fire and Rescue Department stating the locations 
and size of the extinguishers are in compliance with NFPA 10. 

16. Emergency and Exit Lighting:  Exit and Emergency Lighting shall be provided and shall have battery backup. 
Combination units are acceptable and recommended.  An Emergency Generator eliminates the need for 
battery backup.  Exit and Emergency Lighting shall not be placed on electrical circuits that cannot be disturbed 
or interrupted, this is for test purposes.  These circuits shall be clearly labeled. An Emergency light shall be 
placed within the fire pump room.  

17. Sprinkler System:  The building shall be equipped with an “automatic fire sprinkler system”.  The systems shall 
be designed and constructed to the current printed edition of NFPA 13, Automatic Fire Sprinklers and the 
Village of Pleasant Prairie Ordinance 180-16, Automatic Fire Sprinklers. Confirm NFPA edition with the Fire 
Department prior to system design.  Per the attached emails on 3-17-16 all void spaces including attic, floor 
trusses/cocklofts etc. are to be fully sprinklered. 

18. The following information must be submitted with the sprinkler plans for review: 

Building height: 
Number of stories/floors: 
Mezzanines: 
Elevators: 
Hazard class: 
Commodity Class: 
Exterior storage: 
Fire protection: 

19. Plan Review (Underground): A review of the underground drawings is required along with the fire protection 
drawings before a permit will be issued by the Fire and Rescue Department. Underground plans shall be 
submitted a minimum of four (4) weeks before installation begins. 

20. Water Service:  If it is determined that the building will be serviced by a combination municipal water and fire 
protection main, that main must be sized by the fire protection (sprinkler) contractor. No main is allowed to 
travel underground, under the building.  

 

 



Review of Updated Conceptual plans for Skyline Apartment Complex 

Page 4 of 6 

 

21. Fire Hydrants:  The Pumper Pad hydrant is the only new hydrant that will need to be added to the site and 
shall meet current Village specifications.  The existing municipal hydrants located on surrounding roads will 
meet the additional hydrant spacing requirements.  The distance from the finished grade line to the lowest 
discharge shall be no less than 18 inches and no more than 23 inches.   

22. Fire Hydrant Acceptance: This project will include the installation of water mains for domestic and fire 
protection use. Prior to the fire sprinkler system connection to any new water mains (including water mains, 
fire hydrants, laterals leading to the building and risers) must be hydrostatically tested flushed according to 
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA–National Fire Code) Standard 24 and witnessed by the Fire Chief 
and or the Chief’s representative, the installing contractor and the fire sprinkler contractor at a minimum.  

23. Fire hydrant / water main flushing: can be disruptive to the job site and requires significant coordination of all 
sub-contractors by the General Contractor. Nonetheless flushing is an essential part of assuring public safety.  
The General Contractor is highly encouraged to coordinate the flushing of all new water mains, fire hydrants, 
laterals leading to the building and risers with both the sub-contractors responsible, the Village of Pleasant 
Prairie Engineering Department, Fire & Rescue Department and the Water Utility Department, prior to seeking 
a ‘clean water sample’ on this site.  
NOTE: The Fire Protection Designer must meet with the Fire and Rescue Department before the underground 
drawings are submitted for review to finalize the placement of the hydrants. 

24. Pumper Pad:  There shall be dedicated space for a fire engine to have unobstructed access to the Pumper Pad.  
Both the Fire Department Sprinkler connection and the fire hydrant shall be installed remote from the building 
and located a minimum distance from the building equal to the highest wall.  The fire hydrant shall be located 
no more than five (5) feet from the roadway and the Fire Department sprinkler connection shall be placed no 
more than five (5) feet from the fire hydrant.  The Fire Department connection shall be constructed along with 
an underground drain with access for inspection.  Both the fire department sprinkler connection and the fire 
hydrant, (pumper pad), shall be installed remote from the building(s) and located a minimum distance from 
the building equal to the highest wall.  Based on the updated plan that was provided, the pumper pad shall be 
located on the north private roadway with a 12’ wide pull-off for the engine. 

NOTE: The Fire Department Connection riser shall include a single five (5) inch Storz fitting. 

25. Fire Pump: Should a fire pump be required based on the design, There shall be sufficient room to maneuver 
within the fire pump room. There shall be direct ingress/egress from the fire pump room directly to the 
exterior of the building; a paved surface shall lead to the fire pump room. There shall be Emergency Lighting 
installed within the Fire Pump Room. The pump test header location shall comply with 180-16. There shall also 
be sufficient room for placement of the Fire Alarm Control Panel (FACP), along with the required maps of the 
fire protection systems.  

26. Standpipes:  If determined that hose valves or standpipes be required in areas of the building. In lieu of 1.5 
inch hose stations, the building shall be equipped with standpipes that shall consist of 2-½ inch NST valve, 
capable of delivering 250 GPM, at 75 PSI measured at the standpipe valve.  The standpipes shall be wet and 
placed adjacent to all exterior exit doors, same side as the door handle/knob. Village Ordinance 180.16 G. 

27. Strobe Light:  A strobe light shall be provided for each riser and installed vertically above each sprinkler water 
flow bell. The strobe light shall operate for a sprinkler water flow.  The lens color shall be RED.  The strobe 
light shall meet Village specifications as found in section 180-16 K of the Sprinkler Ordinance. A strobe light(s) 
shall also be provided outside of the fire pump/riser room to indicate a fire pump run and/or a waterflow 
alarm, with signage installed under each strobe light. 

28. Bollards:  Shall be placed near fire hydrants, remote post indicator valves (PIV) and Fire Department 
connection(s) to prevent damage.  Bollards shall be 6 inches in diameter. Bollards shall not obstruct charged 
fire hoses.  It is recommended that the Fire Department approve the location of the bollard(s) before final 
placement is made.  

29. Fire Alarm System:  The system shall be fully addressable so that detailed information will be received 
about the device in alarm.  Utilizing a fire pull station, sprinkler water flow, or any other fire detection device 
that maybe installed in this building shall activate the internal fire alarm system. The systems shall be designed 
and constructed to the current printed edition of NFPA 72. Confirm NFPA edition with the Fire Department 
prior to system design. 



Review of Updated Conceptual plans for Skyline Apartment Complex 

Page 5 of 6 

 

a. Manual Fire Alarm Pull Stations:  Shall be located at a minimum, immediately adjacent to each 
exterior door. Any additional exterior doors will be required to meet this requirement. The pull 
station shall not be placed in the area of the door, but immediately adjacent to the door jamb. 

b. Pull Stations and Audiovisual Alarms:  Shall be installed per ADA requirements. 

c. Smoke and Heat Detection:  Shall be installed as required. 

d. Tamper Switches:  Tamper switches shall be placed on all sprinkler valves and be identified on the 
annunciator panel. 

e. Fire Alarm Control Panel (FACP):  Shall be addressable.  The main FACP will be placed in the fire 
pump/riser room. Remote annunciator panel location(s) will also need to be determined during the 
pre-construction meeting. The annunciator panel type shall be approved by the Fire & Rescue 
Department. The panel shall identify a fire sprinkler water flow by riser, and the specific locations of 
the fire alarm pull stations and any other fire detection devices that may be installed in this building. 

f. FACP Nomenclature: Confirmation of nomenclature shall be discussed between the Fire Department 
and the fire alarm program technician prior to any inspections. 

g. Remote Annunciator Panel:  Shall be addressable.  The full-function remote annunciator panel shall 
be approved by the Fire and Rescue Department. The panel shall identify a fire sprinkler water flow 
by riser, and the specific locations of the fire alarm pull stations and any other fire detection devices 
that may be installed in this building.  The remote annunciator panel shall be mounted in the main 
entrance lobby. 

h. Transmission of Fire Alarms.  The method of transmission to central station must be approved by the 
Fire & Rescue Department.  i.e. RF Radio, cellular, VOIP, or other approved technologies. 

i. FACP Main Panel: There will be one main fire alarm panel within a building. The system will not be 
split into two or multiple fire alarm panels interconnected together. (Example: West wing is one 
panel, East wing is a different panel) 

j. Central Station:  The Fire Alarm Control Panel shall transmit all fire alarm, tamper, trouble and 
supervisory signals to a central station that is certified by Underwriters Laboratories (UL) and/or 
Factory Mutual (FM) and approved by the Fire & Rescue Department. The owner shall provide such 
documentation for approval. It is recommended that the owner consult with the Fire & Rescue 
Department prior to signing any contracts with the Central station. 

Fire:   Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue 
Medical:   Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue 
Phone numbers 
Emergency:   (262) 694-1402 
Non-emergency:  (262) 694-7105 
Business:  (262) 694-8027 

 

30. Final Inspection:  The General Contractor shall provide the following documentation at the time the Final 
Inspection takes place and before a building occupancy certificate will be issued. 

a. The fire protection contractor shall provide the owner with a letter (upon completion of the sprinkler 
work) stating the sprinkler system, or portion thereof, is “100% operational and built according to the 
design”, Village Ordinance, 180-16 N. 

b. The fire alarm contractor shall provide the owner with a letter (upon completion of the fire alarm work) 
stating the fire alarm system, or portion thereof, is “100% operational and built according to the design” 

c. Copy of contract with fire alarm central monitoring station. 

d. Copy of UL and/or FM certificate(s) for the fire alarm central monitoring station. 

e. Copies of the fire protection underground flushing documents. 

f. Copies of the underground and fire sprinkler hydrostatic test certificates. 

g. Copies of the fire sprinkler operational test certificates. 



Review of Updated Conceptual plans for Skyline Apartment Complex 

Page 6 of 6 

 

h. Copies of the fire alarm test documents. 

i. Copies of other test documents such as, hood/duct, smoke, etc… 

j. The Pleasant Prairie Fire and Rescue Department shall have all information needed for our pre-fire plan 
prior to occupancy. 

k. Provide two- (2) CD’s, one for the property owner and one for the Fire & Rescue Department.  The disks 
shall include all Floor plans and fire protection plans for the building in an as-built condition.   

l. Maps of the fire alarm and fire sprinkler system shall be placed in the fire pump room, near the fire alarm control 
panel; the maps shall be hung on the wall, with a waterproof covering and accessible to firefighters wearing 
bulky clothes and equipment. 

m. AED is in place at such time a tenant takes occupancy. 

n. A copy of the tenants Emergency Plan must be submitted to the Fire & Rescue Department before occupancy. 

 



DPW PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS 

 

 

PLAN NAME: Skyline 

PLAN NUMBER:  CODE1603-002   

DATE REVIEW DUE:  4/6/16 

REVIEWER: Steve Wlahovich, Jesse Houle 

DATE: 4-5-16 

           No Work Impacts DPW  

PAGE# COMMENT 

4 Sampling manhole shall be a straight through manhole, bends are not allowed. 

4 There is only one valve in the roadway for the water connection, the end of the pipe has an 
air release whip on it. 

General Add Village of Pleasant Prairie Sampling manhole detail and Palmer-Bowlus Flume Detail. 
VOPP will provide. 

 
2 

1. 8” water service on 97th Ct.  Remove valve notation on end of existing 8” water 
service.  No valve exists.  There is an air release on the end of existing stub that 
needs to be removed by Contractor.   

2. West driveway entrance – add note “PROVIDE CURB OPENING PER VILLAGE 
STANDARD”  

EXPLAIN OR REMOVE NOTE ALONG 81ST St. – “SAWCUT AND REMOVE EXITING CURB AND 
GUTTER AND REPLACE WITH MOUNTABLE CURB AND GUTTER” 

4 6” Sanitary Sewer/Sampling Manhole:  Note:  Sampling Manhole is to be located in paved 
surface.  Sewer must pass straight through sampling manhole (no bend at manhole) See 
detail for sampling manhole included. 

General 
Construction 

Show typical detail for sidewalk closure including barricades on both side of any existing 
sidewalk openings 

General 
Note 

All utility service laterals not utilized during construction are to be exposed/removed and 
abandoned at the respective mainline. (applicable for sanitary, storm and water) 

 

 ☐ Approved 

☐ Approved With Conditions 

☐ Not Applicable 

☒ Re-submittal Required 

☐ Submittal Received 

☐ Withdrawn 

☐ Denied 



Celebrating 60 Years of Excellence

03/2016

4329079T

4329079

LLP

JGS

AJB

2EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

SKYLINE TOWERS
A DEVELOPMENT BY LEXINGTON HOMES

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCALE IN FEET

0' 30' 60'

NORTH

SKYLINE TOWERS, LLC
1300 N KIMPS CT
GREEN BAY, WI  54313

(920) 662-1611

CONTACT:  JEFF MARLOW

OWNER INFORMATION:

HANDICAP PARKING

LEGEND

WATER/SANITARY/STORM
PLEASANT PRAIRIE UTILITY DEPT
9915 39TH AV
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158

(262) 694-1400

UTILITY INFORMATION:

UTILITIES PRESENT:
PLEASANT PRAIRIE UTILITY DEPARTMENT, AT & T, TIME WARNER CABLE AND WE ENERGIES.

UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE BASED ON LOCATES FROM:

DIGGER'S HOTLINE TICKET NUMBERS 20160905163, 20160905172 AND 20160905177, DATED 03/07/2016, VISIBLE
OBSERVATION AND RECORD UTILITY PLAN DOCUMENTS.  UTILITY LINE LOCATIONS SHOULD BE VERIFIED
PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.  THIS SITE MAY CONTAIN BURIED UTILITIES NOT IDENTIFIED ON THIS MAP.

DIGGERS HOTLINE = 1-800-242-8511

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:
BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK ESTABLISHED BY:
ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC.



720.73

EL.NO. DESCRIPTION

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

ELEC ELECTRIC

PP POWER POLE

BENCH MARKBM

LP LIGHT POLE

TV TELEVISION

ASPHALT
BIT. BITUMINOUS

BLDG

CONC.

PED

HSE

ASPH.

SW SIDEWALK

BUILDING

PEDESTAL

HOUSE

CONCRETE

GR. GRAVEL

HYD. HYDRANT

TELE

MH

CB

ST

SAN

MANHOLE

TELEPHONE

CATCH BASIN

FENCE

WM WATERMAIN

EDGE OF GRAVEL

EDGE OF ASPHALT

CONTOUR LINE

CURB & GUTTER

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE/CURB STOP

WATER MANHOLE

REDUCER/INCREASER

SANITARY MANHOLE

AIR RELIEF MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

OPEN STORM MANHOLE

STORM INLET

STORM INLET MANHOLE

TANK COVER

SOIL BORING

POST

IRON PIPE/ROD

PK NAIL

DECIDUOUS TREE

CONIFEROUS TREE

BUSH

RIP RAP

CULVERT

CONCRETE

WETLANDS

SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)

FORCEMAIN (SIZE NOTED)

STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED)

WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED)

GAS LINE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

CABLE TV LINE

FIBER OPTIC LINE

R/W LINE

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

SECTION LINE

SB

POWER POLE

POWER POLE W/GUY WIRE

LIGHT POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

CABLE TV MANHOLE

CABLE TV PEDESTAL

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

MAILBOX

SIGN

BOLLARD

1

TOP OF CURB

RIGHT OF WAY

CENTERLINE

CULVERT

INVERT

FLOW LINE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

RCP

PROPOSEDPR

BACK OF CURB

END OF RADIUSEOR

BOC CULV.

EXISTING

RADIUS

EX

R

T/C

INV.

CMP

C/L

F/L

R/W

BACK TO BACK (OF CURB)B-B

FACE TO FACE (OF CURB)F-F

1

2

3

5

6

4

727.462

734.863

718.734

725.955

727.646

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT 81ST STREET (PRIVATE ROAD)

9
4
T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

97TH COURT

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:
AT & T / SBC
9800 76TH ST SUITE 104
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158

(262) 697-7100

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:
TIME WARNER CABLE
1320 NORTH MARTIN LUTHER KING JR DR
MILWAUKEE, WI  53212

(414) 277-4111

GAS & ELECTRIC:
WE ENERGIES
231 W MICHIGAN ST
MILWAUKEE, WI  53203

(414) 221-2345

TREE/SHRUB TO BE REMOVED

9
6

T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

(
P

R
IV

A
T
E 

R
O

A
D

)

LEXINGTON HOMES, INC.
1300 N KIMPS CT
GREEN BAY, WI  54313

(920) 655-1961

CONTACT:  CARL AMBROSIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO OBTAIN LOCATION OF PARTICIPANTS UNDERGROUND FACILITIES BEFORE YOU DIG IN WISCONSIN WIS. STATUTE 182.0175 (1974) REQUIRES MIN. OF 3 WORK DAYS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' X 50' DEDICATED MONUMENT SIGN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DEDICATED PLANTING AND LANDSCAPING EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BACK OF CURB OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BACK OF CURB OFFSET



ST MH 1
RIM:720.00

D=11.00'
INV:711.00 (12" W)

INV:711.00' (12" NE)

ST INLET 3
F/L:721.00
D=7.28'
INV:715.72 (12" SW)
INV:715.74 (12" E )

118'-12" ST. SEWER @ 4.00%

174'-12" ST. SEWER @ 1.50%

ST INLET 4
F/L:723.00

D=6.65'
INV:718.35 (12" W)
INV:718.35 (12" E )
INV:718.35 (12" S )

ST INLET 5
F/L:723.50
D=6.22'
INV:719.28 (12" W)62'-12" ST. SEWER @ 1.50%

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

ST MH 6
RIM:721.25
D=5.25'
INV:720.00 (12" N)
INV:718.00 (8" W)
INV:718.00' (8" E)

96
'-1

2"
 S

T
. S

E
W

E
R

 @
 1

.7
2%

SUMP PUMP

ST MH 2
RIM:721.23
D=6.10'
INV:717.13 (6" W)

ST CB 7
F/L:722.00
D=7.00'
INV:717.00 (8" N)
INV:717.00 (8" E )
INV:717.00 (12" S )

30'-12" ST. SEWER @ 0.49%

Celebrating 60 Years of Excellence

03/2016

4329079D

4329079

LLP

JGS

AJB

4UTILITY PLAN

SKYLINE TOWERS
A DEVELOPMENT BY LEXINGTON HOMES

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCALE IN FEET

0' 30' 60'

NORTH

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK ESTABLISHED BY:
ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC.



720.73

EL.NO. DESCRIPTION

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT1

1

2

3

5

6

4

727.462

734.863

718.734

725.955

727.646

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

81ST STREET (PRIVATE ROAD)

9
4
T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

97TH COURT

NOTE
1. A MINIMUM OF 6.5 FEET OF COVER SHALL BE MAINTAINED

OVER ALL WATERMAIN.

2. SANITARY SEWER, WATERMAIN AND STORM SEWER SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN
WISCONSIN AND ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTERS COMM 81-87.

3. FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  IF EXISTING
LOCATIONS DIFFER FROM WHAT IS INDICATED ON THE PLANS,
PRIOR TO CONTINUED WORK.

4. ALL SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER AND WATER SERVICES / 
MAINS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH TRACER WIRE OR OTHER METHOD
TO BE LOCATED.

EXISTING WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED)

EXISTING STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED)

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED WATERMAIN

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

LEGEND

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE/CURB STOP

WATER MANHOLE

REDUCER/INCREASER

SANITARY MANHOLE

LIFT STATION

TRACER WIRE SIGNAL CONNECTION BOX

CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM INLET MANHOLE

YARD DRAIN

STANDPIPE

ROOF DOWNSPOUT

CO

DS

PROPOSED 60 UNIT
APARTMENT BUILDING

26,730 S.F.
FF EL. 726.00

8" DOWNSPOUT
HEADER (TYP.)

DOWNSPOUT
LOCATION

(TYP.)

6" DOWNSPOUT
COLLECTOR (TYP.)

2" FORCEMAIN

75'-6" SAN. SEWER @ 1.04%

TRENCH DRAIN

6" ST. SEWER
TO SUMP PUMP

PR.
ELECTRIC

SERVICE

102'-8" WATER SERVICE

PROVIDE CONNECTION TO EX. 8" WATER
SERVICE.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXACT

LOCATION AND ELEVATION

PROVIDE CONNECTION TO EX. 12" STORM
SEWER.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXACT

LOCATION AND ELEVATION

9
6

T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

(
P

R
IV

A
T
E 

R
O

A
D

)

SAMPLING MH
RIM 717.85
INV. 705.55

PROVIDE CONNECTION TO
EX. 15" ST. SEWER.

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY
LOCATION AND ELEVATION

PROVIDE CONNECTION TO EX. 6"
SAN. SEWER.  CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND
ELEVATION.  INV. ±705.50

CLEANOUT TO BE PROVIDED
IMMEDIATELY INSIDE THE BUILDING

2" FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' X 50' DEDICATED MONUMENT SIGN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DEDICATED PLANTING AND LANDSCAPING EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BACK OF CURB OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

swlahovich
Ellipse

swlahovich
Callout
Sampling manhole must be a straight through manhole, bends are not allowed.

swlahovich
Ellipse

swlahovich
Callout
Existing air release whip, no valve.



















































VICINITY MAP LOCATION MAP

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES,
WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT, FROM THE OWNERS OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITIES.  ALL UTILITY
OWNERS SHALL BE NOTIFIED FOR LOCATES BY THE CONTRACTOR 72 HOURS PRIOR TO
EXCAVATION.

NOTE:
ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL
BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION CONTROL
AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS.

ATTENTION!
DOWNLOADED PLANS ARE NOT SCALEABLE, NEITHER THE
OWNER OR THE ENGINEER SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE SCALE OR PRINT QUALITY OF DOWNLOADED PLANS.
ONLY PRINTED PLANS FROM BLUE PRINT SERVICE CO., INC.
SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE SCALEABLE PLANS.

Celebrating 60 Years of Excellence






03/2015

4329079C

4329079

LLP

JGS

AJB

1LOCATION MAPS AND INDEX TO DRAWINGS

SKYLINE TOWERS
A DEVELOPMENT BY LEXINGTON HOMES

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

DOUGLAS

BAYFIE
LD

ASHLAND IR
ON

BURNETT

W
ASHBURN

SAW
YER

POLK

BARREN
RUSK

PRIC
E

VILAS

ST C
ROIX

DUNN
CHIP

PEW
A TAYLOR

ONEID
A

LIN
COLN

FLORENCE

FOREST

MARIN
ETTE

LANGLADE

MENOMINEE

PIE
RCE

PEPIN

BUFFALO

EAU

CLAIR
E

CLARK MARATHON

W
OOD

PORTAGE

W
AUPACA

SHAW
ANO

OCONTO

BROW
N

KE
W

AU
N

EE

DOOR

OUTAGAMIE

W
AUSHARA

JU
NEAU

ADAMS

JA
CKSON

TR
EM

PE
AL

EA
U

MONROE

VERNON

LA
 C

R
O

SS
E

CRAW
FORD

GRANT

RIC
HLAND SAUK

MARQUETTE

GREEN

LAKE

W
IN

NEBAGO

CALUMET

MANITOW
OC

SHEBOYGAN

O
ZA

U
KE

E

M
IL

W
A

U
K

E
E

RACINE

KENOSHA

FOND D
U LAC

COLUMBIA

DODGE

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N

W
AUKESHA

JE
FFERSON

DANE

IO
W

A

LAFAYETTE

GREEN

ROCK

W
ALW

ORTH







INDEX TO DRAWINGS

1 LOCATION MAPS AND INDEX TO DRAWINGS
2 EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
3 SITE PLAN
4 UTILITY PLAN
5 GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN
6 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS
7 EROSION CONTROL - INLET PROTECTION AND MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS
8 EROSION CONTROL - DITCH CHECK DETAILS
9 EROSION CONTROL - SHEET FLOW DETAILS
L LANDSCAPE PLAN

DESCRIPTIONSHT. NO.

75TH STREET STH "50"

IH
 "

94
" 

/ I
H

 "
41

"

60TH STREET CTH "K"
60TH STREET CTH "K"

88
T

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E
C

T
H

 "
H

"

88
T

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E
C

T
H

 "
H

"

WILMOT ROAD

CTH "C"

WILMOT R
OAD

CTH "C
"

BAIN STATION ROAD

10
4T

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

10
4T

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

PRAIRIE RIDGE BOULEVARD

94TH
 AVEN

U
E

94
T

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

97TH COURT

82ND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com



Celebrating 60 Years of Excellence

03/2016

4329079T

4329079

LLP

JGS

AJB

2EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

SKYLINE TOWERS
A DEVELOPMENT BY LEXINGTON HOMES

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCALE IN FEET

0' 30' 60'

NORTH

SKYLINE TOWERS, LLC
1300 N KIMPS CT
GREEN BAY, WI  54313

(920) 662-1611

CONTACT:  JEFF MARLOW

OWNER INFORMATION:

HANDICAP PARKING

LEGEND

WATER/SANITARY/STORM
PLEASANT PRAIRIE UTILITY DEPT
9915 39TH AV
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158

(262) 694-1400

UTILITY INFORMATION:

UTILITIES PRESENT:
PLEASANT PRAIRIE UTILITY DEPARTMENT, AT & T, TIME WARNER CABLE AND WE ENERGIES.

UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE BASED ON LOCATES FROM:

DIGGER'S HOTLINE TICKET NUMBERS 20160905163, 20160905172 AND 20160905177, DATED 03/07/2016, VISIBLE
OBSERVATION AND RECORD UTILITY PLAN DOCUMENTS.  UTILITY LINE LOCATIONS SHOULD BE VERIFIED
PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.  THIS SITE MAY CONTAIN BURIED UTILITIES NOT IDENTIFIED ON THIS MAP.

DIGGERS HOTLINE = 1-800-242-8511

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:
BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK ESTABLISHED BY:
ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC.



720.73

EL.NO. DESCRIPTION

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

ELEC ELECTRIC

PP POWER POLE

BENCH MARKBM

LP LIGHT POLE

TV TELEVISION

ASPHALT
BIT. BITUMINOUS

BLDG

CONC.

PED

HSE

ASPH.

SW SIDEWALK

BUILDING

PEDESTAL

HOUSE

CONCRETE

GR. GRAVEL

HYD. HYDRANT

TELE

MH

CB

ST

SAN

MANHOLE

TELEPHONE

CATCH BASIN

FENCE

WM WATERMAIN

EDGE OF GRAVEL

EDGE OF ASPHALT

CONTOUR LINE

CURB & GUTTER

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE/CURB STOP

WATER MANHOLE

REDUCER/INCREASER

SANITARY MANHOLE

AIR RELIEF MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

OPEN STORM MANHOLE

STORM INLET

STORM INLET MANHOLE

TANK COVER

SOIL BORING

POST

IRON PIPE/ROD

PK NAIL

DECIDUOUS TREE

CONIFEROUS TREE

BUSH

RIP RAP

CULVERT

CONCRETE

WETLANDS

SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)

FORCEMAIN (SIZE NOTED)

STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED)

WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED)

GAS LINE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

CABLE TV LINE

FIBER OPTIC LINE

R/W LINE

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

SECTION LINE

SB

POWER POLE

POWER POLE W/GUY WIRE

LIGHT POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

CABLE TV MANHOLE

CABLE TV PEDESTAL

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

MAILBOX

SIGN

BOLLARD

1

TOP OF CURB

RIGHT OF WAY

CENTERLINE

CULVERT

INVERT

FLOW LINE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

RCP

PROPOSEDPR

BACK OF CURB

END OF RADIUSEOR

BOC CULV.

EXISTING

RADIUS

EX

R

T/C

INV.

CMP

C/L

F/L

R/W

BACK TO BACK (OF CURB)B-B

FACE TO FACE (OF CURB)F-F

1

2

3

5

6

4

727.462

734.863

718.734

725.955

727.646

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT 81ST STREET (PRIVATE ROAD)

9
4
T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

97TH COURT

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:
AT & T / SBC
9800 76TH ST SUITE 104
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158

(262) 697-7100

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:
TIME WARNER CABLE
1320 NORTH MARTIN LUTHER KING JR DR
MILWAUKEE, WI  53212

(414) 277-4111

GAS & ELECTRIC:
WE ENERGIES
231 W MICHIGAN ST
MILWAUKEE, WI  53203

(414) 221-2345

TREE/SHRUB TO BE REMOVED

9
6

T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

(
P

R
IV

A
T
E 

R
O

A
D

)

LEXINGTON HOMES, INC.
1300 N KIMPS CT
GREEN BAY, WI  54313

(920) 655-1961

CONTACT:  CARL AMBROSIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO OBTAIN LOCATION OF PARTICIPANTS UNDERGROUND FACILITIES BEFORE YOU DIG IN WISCONSIN WIS. STATUTE 182.0175 (1974) REQUIRES MIN. OF 3 WORK DAYS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' X 50' DEDICATED MONUMENT SIGN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DEDICATED PLANTING AND LANDSCAPING EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BACK OF CURB OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BACK OF CURB OFFSET



Celebrating 60 Years of Excellence

03/2016

4329079D

4329079

LLP

JGS

AJB

3SITE PLAN

SKYLINE TOWERS
A DEVELOPMENT BY LEXINGTON HOMES

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCALE IN FEET

0' 30' 60'

NORTH

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK ESTABLISHED BY:
ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC.



720.73

EL.NO. DESCRIPTION

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT1

1

2

3

5

6

4

727.462

734.863

718.734

725.955

727.646

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

81ST STREET (PRIVATE ROAD)

9
4
T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

97TH COURT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

LANDSCAPE AREA

GREEN SPACE

PROPOSED 18" STANDARD CURB & GUTTER
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

PROPOSED 18" SHEDDING CURB & GUTTER

TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

HANDICAPPED PARKING

INDICATES NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS

LIGHT POLE

LED WALL PACK

CAN LIGHT

BUILDING HEIGHT AT FRONT OF BUILDING

1

SITE DATA

SURFACE PARKING SPACES PROVIDED = 63

UNDERGROUND PARKING SPACES PROVIDED = 60

SURFACE HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES = 3

UNDERGROUND HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES = 2

TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED = 123

ZONING

LEGEND

TOTAL AREA = 2.83 ACRES, 123,229 S.F.

BUILDING AREA = 0.61 ACRES, 26,730 S.F. (21.5%)

SIDEWALK/PARKING LOT AREA = 0.78 ACRES, 33,946 S.F. (27.6%)

GREEN SPACE = 1.44 ACRES, 62,553 S.F. (50.9%)

PARKING DATA

PUD

PARCEL INFO

NOTE
ALL AREAS DESIGNATED AS "GREEN SPACE"
OR "LAWN", SHALL BE TOPSOILED TO A DEPTH
OF 6 INCHES, SEEDED AND MULCHED.  AREA
TO BE RAKED FREE OF STONES AND CLUMPS.

12

13

11
5

5 7

5

10

7

9.0'
(TYP.)

20
.0

'
(T

Y
P

.)

9.
0'

(T
Y

P
.) 9.

0'
(T

Y
P

.)

20.0'
(TYP.)

20.0'
(TYP.)

30
.0

'
(T

Y
P

.)

30
.0

'
(T

Y
P

.)

30.0'
(TYP.)

30.0'

30
.0

'

11
3.

8'
18

2.
9'

212.2'
134.6'

140.9'

25
.0

'

TRASH ENCLOSURE
SEE DETAIL, SHT. 9

PROPOSED 60 UNIT
APARTMENT BUILDING

26,730 S.F.
FF EL. 726.00

PR. SIGN
(2' X 14'8")

R=75.5'BOC

41.2'

30
.6

'

57
.2

'

30
.3

20.0'

SKYLINE TOWERS
PARCEL NUMBER: 91-4-122-084-0413

ALL OF LOT 3, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 2458,
DOCUMENT 1420259, BEING PART OF THE NORTHWEST
¼ OF THE SOUTHEAST ¼ AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST ¼ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼, ALL LOCATED IN
SECTION 8, T1N, R22E, IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

9
6

T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

(
P

R
IV

A
T
E 

R
O

A
D

)

R=2.0'

BOC

R=9.5'
BOC

R=25.0'

BOC R
=

2.0'

B
O

C

R=24.5'

BOC
R

=2
.0

'
BO

C

R=2
.0

'
BOC

R=2.0'
BOC R=2

.0
'

BOC

30.0'

35.0'
35.0'

1
1

1

50'

41'

48'

50'

48'

41'

SAWCUT AND REMOVE EXITING CURB
AND GUTTER AND REPLACE WITH
MOUNTABLE CURB AND GUTTER

PROVIDE CURB
OPENING PER
VILLAGE STANDARDS

50.0'

LIGHT POLE (TYP.)

8" CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY
APRON (TYP.)

18" MOUNTABLE
CURB AND GUTTER

18" MOUNTABLE
CURB AND GUTTER

11
9.

3'

59.2'

BERM

BERM

BERM

ELECTRICAL SERVICE

35
.0

'

*NOTE:  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB, 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

(33) 1 - BEDROOM UNITS  X 1.5 SPACES = 49.5 SPACES
UNIT

(27) 2 - BEDROOM UNITS  X 2 SPACES = 54 SPACES
UNIT

60 TOTAL UNITS  X 1 SPACE = 7.5 SPACES
3 UNITS

TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED = 111 SPACES

66
.0

'

80.0'

PUMPER PAD LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' X 50' DEDICATED MONUMENT SIGN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DEDICATED PLANTING AND LANDSCAPING EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BACK OF CURB OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BACK OF CURB OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.



ST MH 1
RIM:720.00

D=11.00'
INV:711.00 (12" W)

INV:711.00' (12" NE)

ST INLET 3
F/L:721.00
D=7.28'
INV:715.72 (12" SW)
INV:715.74 (12" E )

118'-12" ST. SEWER @ 4.00%

174'-12" ST. SEWER @ 1.50%

ST INLET 4
F/L:723.00

D=6.65'
INV:718.35 (12" W)
INV:718.35 (12" E )
INV:718.35 (12" S )

ST INLET 5
F/L:723.50
D=6.22'
INV:719.28 (12" W)62'-12" ST. SEWER @ 1.50%

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

ST MH 6
RIM:721.25
D=5.25'
INV:720.00 (12" N)
INV:718.00 (8" W)
INV:718.00' (8" E)

96
'-1

2"
 S

T
. S

E
W

E
R

 @
 1

.7
2%

SUMP PUMP

ST MH 2
RIM:721.23
D=6.10'
INV:717.13 (6" W)

ST CB 7
F/L:722.00
D=7.00'
INV:717.00 (8" N)
INV:717.00 (8" E )
INV:717.00 (12" S )

30'-12" ST. SEWER @ 0.49%

Celebrating 60 Years of Excellence

03/2016

4329079D

4329079

LLP

JGS

AJB

4UTILITY PLAN

SKYLINE TOWERS
A DEVELOPMENT BY LEXINGTON HOMES

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCALE IN FEET

0' 30' 60'

NORTH

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK ESTABLISHED BY:
ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC.



720.73

EL.NO. DESCRIPTION

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT1

1

2

3

5

6

4

727.462

734.863

718.734

725.955

727.646

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

81ST STREET (PRIVATE ROAD)

9
4
T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

97TH COURT

NOTE
1. A MINIMUM OF 6.5 FEET OF COVER SHALL BE MAINTAINED

OVER ALL WATERMAIN.

2. SANITARY SEWER, WATERMAIN AND STORM SEWER SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN
WISCONSIN AND ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTERS COMM 81-87.

3. FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  IF EXISTING
LOCATIONS DIFFER FROM WHAT IS INDICATED ON THE PLANS,
PRIOR TO CONTINUED WORK.

4. ALL SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER AND WATER SERVICES / 
MAINS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH TRACER WIRE OR OTHER METHOD
TO BE LOCATED.

EXISTING WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED)

EXISTING STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED)

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED WATERMAIN

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

LEGEND

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE/CURB STOP

WATER MANHOLE

REDUCER/INCREASER

SANITARY MANHOLE

LIFT STATION

TRACER WIRE SIGNAL CONNECTION BOX

CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM INLET MANHOLE

YARD DRAIN

STANDPIPE

ROOF DOWNSPOUT

CO

DS

PROPOSED 60 UNIT
APARTMENT BUILDING

26,730 S.F.
FF EL. 726.00

8" DOWNSPOUT
HEADER (TYP.)

DOWNSPOUT
LOCATION

(TYP.)

6" DOWNSPOUT
COLLECTOR (TYP.)

2" FORCEMAIN

75'-6" SAN. SEWER @ 1.04%

TRENCH DRAIN

6" ST. SEWER
TO SUMP PUMP

PR.
ELECTRIC

SERVICE

102'-8" WATER SERVICE

PROVIDE CONNECTION TO EX. 8" WATER
SERVICE.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXACT

LOCATION AND ELEVATION

PROVIDE CONNECTION TO EX. 12" STORM
SEWER.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXACT

LOCATION AND ELEVATION

9
6

T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

(
P

R
IV

A
T
E 

R
O

A
D

)

SAMPLING MH
RIM 717.85
INV. 705.55

PROVIDE CONNECTION TO
EX. 15" ST. SEWER.

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY
LOCATION AND ELEVATION

PROVIDE CONNECTION TO EX. 6"
SAN. SEWER.  CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND
ELEVATION.  INV. ±705.50

CLEANOUT TO BE PROVIDED
IMMEDIATELY INSIDE THE BUILDING

2" FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' X 50' DEDICATED MONUMENT SIGN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DEDICATED PLANTING AND LANDSCAPING EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BACK OF CURB OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS



DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS SUMP PUMP

Celebrating 60 Years of Excellence

03/2016

4329079D

4329079

LLP

JGS

AJB

5GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

SKYLINE TOWERS
A DEVELOPMENT BY LEXINGTON HOMES

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCALE IN FEET

0' 30' 60'

NORTH

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK ESTABLISHED BY:
ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC.



720.73

EL.NO. DESCRIPTION

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT1

1

2

3

5

6

4

727.462

734.863

718.734

725.955

727.646

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

SOUTH BOLT ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE
HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT

ARROW ON TOP FLANGE OF FIRE HYDRANT 81ST STREET (PRIVATE ROAD)

9
4
T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

97TH COURT

EROSION CONTROL

LEGEND
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

FLOW LINE ELEVATION

TOP OF SIDEWALK ELEVATION

EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

TOP OF RETAINING WALL ELEVATION

GROUND ELEVATION

DRAINAGE SWALE

DRAINAGE DIVIDE

SILT FENCE

BALE DITCH CHECK

FLOW ARROW

TRACKING PAD

INLET PROTECTION

T/C 999.99

F/L 888.88

S/W 666.66

E/P 555.55

R/W 444.44

333.33

ALL EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES INDICATED ON THIS PLAN ARE
APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ONLY.  THE ACTUAL SITE MAY REQUIRE
MORE OR LESS EROSION CONTROL DEPENDING ON THE CURRENT
CONDITION OF THE SITE.

1. SILT FENCE IS REQUIRED DOWNSLOPE OF ANY DISTURBED
LAND THAT MAY CARRY SEDIMENTS OFF SITE.

2. A TRACKING PAD IS REQUIRED AT ANY INGRESS/EGRESS
LOCATION, WHERE SEDIMENT MAY BE TRACKED OFF-SITE.

3. PROPER INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE USED DEPENDING ON
THE INLET TYPE.

4. ALL NECESSARY SITE DEWATERING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061.

9
6

T
H

 A
V
EN

U
E

(
P

R
IV

A
T
E 

R
O

A
D

)

PROPOSED 60 UNIT
APARTMENT BUILDING

26,730 S.F.
FF EL. 726.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' X 50' DEDICATED MONUMENT SIGN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DEDICATED PLANTING AND LANDSCAPING EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' X 15' VISION TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BACK OF CURB OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BACK OF CURB OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.



Celebrating 60 Years of Excellence

03/2016

DETAILS

4329079

LLP

JGS

AJB

6MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

SKYLINE TOWERS
A DEVELOPMENT BY LEXINGTON HOMES

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

25'-0"

6'
-0

"

25'-0"

SIDE ELEVATION

12'-0"

20'-0"

6'
-0

"

PLAN VIEW

6" SLAB REINF. W/
6x6-10/10 WWF. W/

12"x12" PERI GRADE
BEAM W/ (2)-#4 BAR T&B

6' x 24' x 6" APRON

S
LO

P
E

 D
O

W
N

12
'-0

"
8'

GATE

8"

GATE

DUMPSTER DETAIL

SIDING
MATERIAL TO
MATCH
PROPOSED
BUILDING

SPLIT-FACE BLOCK 8'
-0

"

4'
8'

CONCRETE

SIGN ELEVATION

SIGN PLAN SIGN DETAIL SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS



INLET PROTECTION NOTES:

MANUFACTURED ALTERNATIVES APPROVED AND
LISTED ON THE WDOT PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST
MAY BE SUBSTITUTED.

WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET
PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE
SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
DOES NOT FALL INTO THE INLET.  ANY MATERIAL
FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED
IMMEDIATELY.

FINISHED SIZE, INCLUDING FLAP POCKETS
WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM
OF 10" AROUND THE PERIMETER TO FACILITATE
MAINTENANCE OR REMOVAL.

FOR INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C (WITH CURB
BOX), AN ADDITIONAL 18" OF FABRIC IS
WRAPPED AROUND THE WOOD AND SECURED
WITH STAPLES.  THE WOOD SHALL NOT  BLOCK
THE ENTIRE HEIGHT OF THE CURB BOX
OPENING.

FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO
ACCEPT WOOD 2"X4".

1

2

GRATED INLET

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
TYPE FF

DIRECTION OF RUNOFF
WATER FLOW

2" X 4" STAKE AND
CROSS BRACING

BURIED FABRIC
MIN. 6" DEPTH

2" X 4" STAKE AND
CROSS BRACING

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE A

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
TYPE FF

2'
-0

"

2'
-0

"

4'
-0

"

ATTACH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,
TYPE FF TO THE STAKES AND
CROSS BRACING.

INLET WITH OR WITHOUT GRATE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
TYPE FF

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE B
(WITHOUT CURB BOX)

(CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET WITHOUT A CURB BOX)

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C
(WITH CURB BOX)

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
TYPE FF

WOOD 2" X 4" EXTENDS 8"
BEYOND GRATE WIDTH ON
BOTH SIDES, LENGTH VARIES.
SECURE TO GRATE WITH
WIRE OR PLASTIC TIES.

1

1

2

(IF APPLICABLE)
TRACKING PAD DETAIL

50' MIN.

14
' M

IN
.*

12" OF 3"-6" CLEAR
OR WASHED STONE

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE VIEW

*14' MIN. OR FULL WIDTH OF THE EGRESS POINT.
REFERENCE WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057.

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D

3

3

1

3
FLAP POCKET

8"
4"

12
"

12"

USE REBAR OR STEEL ROD
FOR REMOVAL

OR

FOR INLETS WITH CAST CURB
BOX USE WOOD 2"X4",
EXTEND 10" BEYOND GRATE
WIDTH ON BOTH SIDES,
LENGTH VARIES.  SECURE TO
GRATE WITH WIRE OR
PLASTIC TIES.

MINIMUM DOUBLE STITCHED
SEAMS ALL AROUND SIDE
PIECES AND ON FLAP
POCKETS.

4"X6" OVAL HOLE SHALL BE
HEAT CUT INTO ALL FOUR
SIDE PANELS.

FRONT,  BACK AND BOTTOM TO
BE MADE FROM SINGLE PIECE
OF FABRIC.

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, TYPE FF

(CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET TYPE WITH OR WITHOUT CURB BOX AS PER NOTE "2")

INSTALLATION NOTES:
TYPE "B" & "C"

TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3"
OF THE GRATE.

DEMONSTRATE A METHOD OF MAINTENANCE, USING
A SEWN FLAP, HAND HOLDS OR OTHER METHOD TO
PREVENT ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM ENTERING
THE INLET.

TYPE "D"

DO NOT INSTALL INLET PROTECTION TYPE D IN INLETS
SHALLOWER THAN 30" MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM
OF THE INLET TO THE TOP OF THE GRATE.

TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3"
OF THE GRATE.

THE INSTALLED BAG SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SIDE
CLEARANCE, BETWEEN THE INLET WALLS AND THE
BAG, MEASURED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE OVERFLOW
HOLES, OF 3".  WHERE NECESSARY, CINCH THE BAG,
USING PLASTIC ZIP TIES, TO ACHIEVE THE 3"
CLEARANCE, THE TIES SHALL BE PLACED AT THE
MAXIMUM OF 4" FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE BAG.

Celebrating 60 Years of Excellence

03/23016

EROSION CONTROL

4329079

LLP

JGS

AJB

7
EROSION CONTROL

INLET PROTECTION AND
MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

SKYLINE TOWERS
A DEVELOPMENT BY LEXINGTON HOMES

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION



30" M
IN.

18
" 

N
O

M
.

4"
 N

O
M

.

WOOD STAKES (2 PER BALE)
NOMINAL 2" X 2" X 30" MIN.
LENGTH OR EQUIVALENT

NOTE:
ALL DIMENSIONS
ARE APPROXIMATE

EMBED BALES

SECTION A-A

7'
 N

O
M

.

7' NOM.

FOR SCOUR PROTECTION USE:
EROSION MAT FOR CHANNEL LINING.
LAP MAT UNDER UPSTREAM BALES
AND SECURE FABRIC WITH WOOD
STAKES, AT 3-FOOT INTERVALS.

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
O

F
F

LO
W

STAGGER JOINTS BETWEEN
ADJACENT ROWS OF BALES.PLAN VIEW

FRONT ELEVATION

BOTTOM ELEVATION OF END BALE
SHALL BE EQUAL TO OR GREATER
THAN TOP OF LOWEST MIDDLE BALE.

4"
 N

O
M

.

SLOPE VARIES SLOPE VARIES

STAKES DRIVEN FLUSH WHEN
SOIL CONDITIONS PERMIT.

STAGGER JOINTS WITH DOUBLE ROW.

A

A
ROCK FILLED EROSION CONTROL BAGS

TYPE B

DRAW STRING
KNITTED DIRECTLY
INTO BAG
OPENING

PLAN VIEW

SHEET FLOW

SHEET FLOW

SILT FENCE

TOE OF SLOPE

CHANNELIZED FLOW

SILT FENCE

TOE OF SLOPE

SUBGRADE

A BL

CROSS SECTIONAL VIEW

COURSE AGGREGATE INFORMATION

FILTER BAG DETAIL

10" MIN. - 3' MAX.

TEMPORARY DITCH CHECK USING EROSION BALES
TYPE A

NOTES:

18" X 30" ROCK FILLED FILTER BAG SHALL BE COMPRISED OF THE FOLLOWING:
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE DRAW STRING KNITTED DIRECTLY INTO BAG OPENING.
80% FABRIC CLOSURE WITH APPARENT OPENING SIZE NO LARGER THAN  1/8 " X  1/8 "
ROLLED SEAM USING A MINIMUM OF 480 DENIER POLYESTER SEWING YARN FOR  STRENGTH AND DURABILITY.

USE WELL GRADED COURSE AGGREGATE CONFORMING TO THE FOLLOWING GRADATION REQUIREMENTS

2 INCH (50 mm)
1 1/2 INCH (37.5mm)
1 INCH (25.0 mm)
3/4 INCH (19.0mm)
3/8 INCH (9.5mm)
No. 4 (4.75mm)
No. 8 (2.36mm)

(1) SIZE No. ACCORDING TO AASHTO M 43

-
-

100
90-100
20-55
0-10
0-5

SIEVE SIZE
SIZE NO.

AASHTO No. 67 (1)

L = THE DISTANCE SUCH THAT
POINTS A AND B ARE OF
EQUAL ELEVATION

SIDE VIEW

DITCH CHECK DETAIL

COURSE AGGREGATE

HDPE HIGH DENSITY
POLYETHYLENE FABRIC

18
" 

D
IA

.

30"

6"

PLACE ACCORDING TO
CROSS SECTIONAL VIEW

6"
 (

T
Y

P
.)

2:1 MAX. 2:1 MAX.

2'

36
" 

M
A

X
10

" 
M

IN
.

FLOW

SIDE VIEW EXTEND CHANNEL EROSION MAT 6'.

SIDE VIEW

2:1 MAX.

2:1 MAX.

2:1 MAX.

2:1 MAX.

2' DROP TYP.

TEMPORARY DITCH CHECK USING STONE
TYPE C

WELL GRADED ANGULAR STONE
OF 3 INCH OR GREATER

WELL GRADED ANGULAR STONE
OF 3 INCH OR GREATER

Celebrating 60 Years of Excellence

03/23016

EROSION CONTROL

4329079

LLP

JGS

AJB

8EROSION CONTROL
DITCH CHECK DETAILS

SKYLINE TOWERS
A DEVELOPMENT BY LEXINGTON HOMES

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CHECKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CHECKS



SILT FENCE DETAIL

FLOW DIRECTION

2'
-0

" 
M

A
X

.

8'-0" MAX.

8'-0" MAX.

RING

3"
 M

A
X

.

SEAM

NYLON CORD

3"
 M

A
X

.

FLOW

FLOW

7

6

5

4

3

2

SILT FENCE NOTES:

1

SILT FENCE TIE BACK

GRADE

4"

4"

18
" 

M
IN

. &
 2

4'
 M

A
X

.

1 1/8" X 1 1/8" OAK OR
HICKORY STAKES.
8' O.C. MAX. SPACING.

GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE.
ATTACH WITH LATH AND STAPLES.

FABRIC ANCHORAGE TRENCH.
BACKFILL TRENCH WITH
TAMPED NATURAL SOIL.

20
" 

M
IN

DIRECTION
FLOW

TIEBACK BETWEEN
FENCE POST & ANCHOR
(WHEN REQ'D BY ENG.)

ANCHOR STAKE
MIN. 18" LONG
(WHEN REQ'D BY ENG.)4

EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR
TECHNICAL STANDARD.

CROSS BRACE WITH 2" X 4" WOODEN FRAME OR EQUIVALENT AT TOP
OF POSTS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

MINIMUM 14 GAUGE WIRE REQUIRED, FOLD FABRIC 3" OVER THE WIRE AND
STAPLE OR PLACE WIRE RINGS ON 12" C.C.

EXCAVATE A TRENCH A MINIMUM OF 4" WIDE & 6" DEEP TO BURY
AND ANCHOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.  FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT
TRENCH AND BACKFILL & COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL.

WIRE SUPPORT FENCE SHALL BE 14 GAUGE MINIMUM WOVEN WIRE WITH
A MAXIMUM MESH SPACING OF 6".  SECURE TOP OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
TO TOP OF FENCE WITH STAPLES OR WIRE RINGS AT 12" C.C.  (TYPE B)

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH AN INDUSTRIAL
POLYPROPYLENE NETTING WITH A MAXIMUM MESH SPACING OF 3/4" OR
EQUAL.  A HEAVY DUTY NYLON TOP SUPPORT CORD OR EQUIVALENT IS
REQUIRED.  (TYPE A)

STEEL POSTS SHALL BE STUDDED "TEE" OR "U" TYPE WITH A MINIMUM
WEIGHT OF 1.28 LBS./LIN. FT. (WITHOUT ANCHOR)  FIN ANCHORS
SUFFICIENT TO RESIST POST MOVEMENT ARE REQUIRED.  WOOD POSTS
SHALL BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 1 1/8" X 1 1/8" OF OAK OR HICKORY.

6

5

TYPE "A"

TYPE "B"

7WOOD OR STEEL POSTS.
LENGTH 3'-0" MIN.
20" MIN. DEPTH IN
GROUND

4

2
GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

3

(WHEN REQUIRED
BY ENGINEER)

1.    ANY SOIL STOCKPILED THAT REMAINS FOR MORE THAN 7 DAYS SHALL BE COVERED OR TREATED WITH STABILIZATION PRACTICES SUCH AS TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT
SEEDING AND MULCHING.
2.    A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL MUST BE APPLIED TO ALL AREAS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED.
3.    ALL WASTE AND UNUSED BUILDING MATERIALS (INCLUDING GARBAGE, DEBRIS, CLEANING WASTES, WASTEWATER, TOXIC MATERIALS, OR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS)
SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF AND NOT ALLOWED TO BE CARRIED OFF-SITE BY RUNOFF OR WIND.
4.    ALL OFF-SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION WORK OR A STORM EVENT SHALL BE CLEANED UP BY THE END OF EACH DAY.

5.    ANY SOIL EROSION THAT OCCURS AFTER FINAL GRADING AND/OR THE APPLICATION OF STABILIZATION MEASURES MUST BE REPAIRED AND THE STABILIZATION WORK
REDONE.
6.    FOR ANY DISTURBED AREA THAT REMAINS INACTIVE FOR GREATER THAN 7 WORKING DAYS, OR WHERE GRADING WORK EXTENDS BEYOND THE PERMANENT SEEDING
DEADLINES, THE SITE MUST BE TREATED WITH TEMPORARY STABILIZATION MEASURES SUCH AS SOIL TREATMENT, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND/OR MULCHING.
7.    ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED WITH 70% VEGETATION AND A NOTICE OF TERMINATION HAS BEEN
APPROVED BY THE DNR.
8.    WIND EROSION SHALL BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM DURING CONSTRUCTION.  WATERING, MULCH OR A TACKING AGENT MAY NEED TO BE UTILIZED TO PROTECT NEARBY
RESIDENCES/WATER RESOURCES.
9.   CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE WDNR CONSERVATION PRACTICE STANDARDS,
LATEST EDITION.
10.  UPON COMPLETION OF STORM INLET CONSTRUCTION, INSTALL STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION FOR CONSTRUCTION SITE AS SPECIFIED.
11.  FINE SEDIMENT ACCUMULATIONS SHALL BE CLEANED FROM STREETS, PRIVATE DRIVES, OR PARKING AREAS BY MANUAL OR MECHANICAL SWEEPING A MINIMUM OF
ONCE PER WEEK AND BEFORE ALL IMMINENT RAINS.
12.  EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RAINFALL OF 0.5 INCH OR MORE.

BACKFILL & COMPACT
TRENCH WITH

EXCAVATED SOIL
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

WITH ALTERNATIVE
SUPPORT COMPONENTS

NOTE:
ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TIE
BACKS MAY BE REQUIRED IN
UNSTABLE SOILS.

MIN. 14 GA.
WIRE

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

CONSTRUCT SILT FENCE FROM A CONTINUOUS ROLL, IF POSSIBLE, BY
CUTTING LENGTHS TO AVOID JOINTS.  IF A JOINT IS NECESSARY, USE
ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TWO METHODS:  A.) TWIST METHOD --
OVERLAP THE END POSTS AND TWIST, OR ROTATE, AT LEAST 180
DEGREES,  B:) HOOK METHOD -- HOOK THE END OF EACH SILT FENCE
LENGTH.

8

9

9

THE MAXIMUM SPACING OF POSTS FOR WOVEN FABRIC SILT FENCE
SHALL BE 8 FEET AND FOR NON-WOVEN FABRIC, 3 FEET.

9

EXCESS FABRIC

WOOD POST

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

TWIST METHOD

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
F

LO
W

WOOD POST

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

2'-0" MIN.

1'
-0

"
M

IN
. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

WOOD POST

HOOK  METHOD

8

8

JOINING TWO LENGTHS OF SILT FENCE
EROSION BALES FOR SHEET FLOW

PLAN VIEW

POTENTIAL SCOUR AREA.  USE EROSION
MAT OR OTHER DEVICE WHEN DIRECTED
BY THE ENGINEER.

DIRECTION
OF FLOW

(WHEN ALTERING THE DIRECTION OF FLOW)

END TREATMENT ON SLOPES
TO BE SIMILAR TO CHANNEL
FLOW DETAIL.

TOE OF SLOPE

DIRECTION
OF FLOW

PLAN VIEW

STAKES DRIVEN FLUSH WHEN
SOIL CONDITIONS PERMIT.

DIRECTION
OF FLOW

6'-0"±

FILL SLOPE

EXISTING GROUND

FRONT ELEVATION

BATTER STAKES IN OPPOSITE DIRECTION (TYPICAL)

WHEN EXISTING GROUND SLOPES AWAY FROM FILL SLOPE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

WOOD POST

WOOD POST

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

EROSION CONTROL SHEET FLOW NOTES:

Celebrating 60 Years of Excellence

03/23016

EROSION CONTROL

4329079

LLP

JGS

AJB

9EROSION CONTROL
SHEET FLOW DETAILS

SKYLINE TOWERS
A DEVELOPMENT BY LEXINGTON HOMES

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET FLOW



LEXINGTON HOMESLEXINGTON HOMES
Proposed New 60 unit Apartment Homes With Lower Level Parking

L  E  G  E  N  D

AREA DATA
60 UNIT BUILDING

BUILDING CODE INFORMATION 2009 IBC (WISCONSIN)

I N D E X   T O   D R A W I N G S

National Electrical Code

GENERAL NOTES;

SPRINKLER FIRE SUPPRESSION NOTES;

1.1

T

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR COVERING TRANSITION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
AX.X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TYPE - REFER TO WALL TYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION MARK - REFER TO TITLE BLOCK FOR REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTION REFERENCE OR DETAIL CUT - REFER TO SHEET NUMBER INDICATED IN BOTTOM OF SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UITEM DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 907.2 - SINGLE AND MULTIPLE STATION SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CODE AND THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE-WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH FANS ARE TO BE IN ROOMS CONTAINING ANY BATHING FIXTURES, BATHTUBS, SHOWERS OR SPA.  IBC 1203.4.2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW E, DOUBLE PANE GLASS, GLAZING, MINIMUM ASSEMBLY U-VALUE = .30 ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS ARE CENTERED BETWEEN A ROOM'S WALLS UNLESS NOTED BY A DIMENSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY PLAN NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-##

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULED NOTE LIKE WALL HEIGHT OR ROOF TRUSS HEEL HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,263

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
23,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
23,446

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,804

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,537

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,655

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,364

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,804

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,800

AutoCAD SHX Text
26,810

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
67,997

AutoCAD SHX Text
35,360

AutoCAD SHX Text
103,357

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL, FIRST FLOOR THROUGH FOURTH FLOOR - S-2 STORAGE LOWER LEVEL ENCLOSED PARKING GARAGE, NOT HEATED, VENTILATED, NON-SEPARATED OCCUPANCIES, 508.3 TYPE VA, 3 STORIES AND 12,000 S.F. PER FLOOR, 50' HEIGHT FOR R-2 UP TO 60' HEIGHT AND 4 STORIES - 50'-4" ACTUAL AREA INCREASE DUE TO FRONTAGES USED (30' SIDES)  (30' FRONT AND BACK) AND SPRINKLER INCREASE = 45,000 S.F. PER FLOOR ALLOWABLE - 26,810 ACTUAL MAX. S.F. PARKING GARAGE 1 HOUR SEPARATION WITH AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM ALLOWABLE FLOORS MEASURED FROM ABOVE THE PARKING GARAGE VA  WOOD FRAME PROTECTED, 1 HOUR RATING AT ALL BEARING WALLS, PRIMARY STRUCTURAL FRAME, FLOOR CONSTRUCTION AND ATTIC CEILING.  SEE 705 FOR EXTERIOR WALLS. IN THE PARKING GARAGE EXPOSED WOOD CONSTRUCTION ALLOWED, NO RATING IS REQUIRED IN NON-BEARING INTERIOR PARTITIONS sub.	(c) HEAVY TIMBER SHALL BE ALLOWED IN THE ROOF CONSTRUCTION WHERE 1 HOUR RATING (c) HEAVY TIMBER SHALL BE ALLOWED IN THE ROOF CONSTRUCTION WHERE 1 HOUR RATING IS REQUIRED. ALL EXTERIOR WALLS MORE THAN 10' FROM IMAGINARY PROPERTY LINES COLUMN PROTECTION AND PRIMARY STRUCTURAL FRAME MUST HAVE INDIVIDUAL ENCASEMENT WHEN OVER TWO FLOORS. FIRE RESISTANCE RATING OF EXTERIOR WALLS RATED FOR EXPOSURE FROM INSIDE FIRE BARRIERS REQUIRED AT EXIT ENCLOSURE, SEE 1022 SHAFT ENCLOSURES CONNECTING FOUR OR MORE STORIES SHALL BE 2 HOUR RATED ELEVATOR HOISTWAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A SHAFT ENCLOSURE ENCLOSURE AT THE TOP REQUIRED IF SHAFT DOES NOT EXTEND TO THE UNDERSIDE OF THE ROOF SHEATHING ELEVATOR LOBBY REQUIRED, CAN NOT CONNECT MORE THAN 3 STORIES, RATED FIRE PARTITION WALLS	 NO AREA OF REFUGE REQUIRED - PER SECTION 1007 12 HOUR FIRE PARTITION AT CORRIDORS (NON-BEARING WALL) (1018.1) 1 HOUR FIRE PARTITIONS AT DWELLING UNIT SEPARATIONS 1 HOUR ASSEMBLY BETWEEN UNITS AT FLOOR / CEILING.   FIRE DOORS AT  ELEVATOR LOBBY 20 MINUTE REQUIRED AND SMOKE AND DRAFT CONTROL. FIRE DOORS AT  EXIT ENCLOSURES 90 MINUTE REQUIRED AT CORRIDOR WALLS TO DWELLING UNIT - 1/3 HOUR REQ. AT EXTERIOR WALLS NOT WITHIN OPENING PROTECTIVE DISTANCE ENSURE DRYER EXHAUST (VENT) LENGTH IS NOT EXCEEDED, USE A 4" EXTERIOR HOOD AS NEEDED. EXHAUST FAN PENETRATION DOES NOT REQUIRE A RADIATION DAMPER NOR PLACEMENT IN A WALL CAVITY, FIRE STOP ANNULAR SPACE AROUND THE FAN BOX.  STAY WITHIN DWELLING  STAY WITHIN DWELLING UNIT AND DO NOT PLACE DUCT WITHIN 4'-0" OF A FIRE SEPARATION WALL.  DUCT WITHIN 4'-0" OF A FIRE SEPARATION WALL. DRAFTSTOPPING IN FLOOR CEILING SYSTEM NOT REQUIRED IN BUILDINGS WITH AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRAFTSTOPPING IN ATTIC NOT REQUIRED IN BUILDINGS WITH AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM CLASS C FLAME SPREAD 75-20,  CORRIDORS (SPRINKLERED) CLASS C FLAME SPREAD 75-20,  ALL ROOMS  (SPRINKLERED) NFPA 13 IN PARKING AREA, 1 HOUR SEPARATION REQUIRED NFPA 13 SPRINKLER SYSTEM REQ. FOR ALL RESIDENTIAL FLOORS INCLUDING BALCONIES AND DECKS MANUAL FIRE ALARM SYSTEM FOR ANY BUILDING WITH MORE THAN 16 UNITS OR EXCEPTION 2 INTERCONNECTED SMOKE DETECTORS / ALARMS REQ. / VISIBLE ALARM CAPABILITY OCCUPANT LOAD = 200 S.F. GROSS RESIDENTIAL AND 300 S.F. GROSS ACCESSORY STORAGE EGRESS WIDTH OF .2 AND .3      TOTAL LOWER STAIR WIDTH FACTOR = 30" DIVIDED BY TWO STAIRS (EACH 60")     TOTAL UPPER STAIR WIDTH FACTOR = 63" DIVIDED BY TWO STAIRS (EACH 60")     OTHER EGRESS COMPONENT WIDTH FACTOR LOWER =  20" DIVIDED BY TWO = 10"     OTHER EGRESS COMPONENT WIDTH FACTOR FIRST FLOOR =  31" DIVIDED BY THREE = 10"     OTHER EGRESS COMPONENT WIDTH FACTOR SECOND FLOOR =  42" DIVIDED BY TWO = 21" MEANS OF EGRESS ILLUMINATION REQ. IN CORRIDOR AND EXIT ENCLOSURE AREA OF REFUGE (STAIRS) EXCEPTION #2:  CLEAR WIDTH OF 48" IS NOT REQUIRED WITH AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS EXCEPTION #3:  NOT REQUIRED IN BUILDINGS EQUIPPED WITH AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 903.3.1.1 OR 903.3.1.2  AREA OF REFUGE (ELEVATOR) EXCEPTION #2:  NOT REQUIRED IN BUILDINGS EQUIPPED WITH AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 903.3.1.1 OR 903.3.1.2  FLOOR ELEVATION, EXCEPTION 5.  EXTERIOR PATIOS, TYPE B DWELLING - IMPERVIOUS SURFACE NOT MORE THAN 4" BELOW INTERIOR FLOOR THRESHOLDS.  3/4" FOR SLIDING DOORS OR 1/2" FOR OTHER DOORS 125' TRAVEL DISTANCE NOT EXCEEDED FROM FURTHEST POINT OF ANY UNIT (SPRINKLERED) TRAVEL OF 250' ON UNENCLOSED EXIT ACCESS INCLUDES DISTANCE DOWN THE STAIRS.  250' DISTANCE NOT EXCEEDED TO EITHER EXIT ENCLOSURE OR EXIT. RATING REQ. WITH 13 SPRINKLER SYSTEM =   HOUR,  44" MINIMUM WIDTH OR PER ABOVE. 12 HOUR,  44" MINIMUM WIDTH OR PER ABOVE. DEAD END 50' WITH SPRINKLER SYSTEM NUMBER OF EXITS; 2 PER FLOOR REQUIRED EXIT ENCLOSURE TWO HOUR RATED WHEN CONNECTING FOUR OR MORE STORIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.1 406.2 503 504.2 506.2 506.3 508.3 509.4 601 602 704.2 & 704.3 705.5 707 708.1 708.4 708.12 708.14 708.14.1 708.14.1.1 709 712 715.4 716 717.3.2 (1) 717.4.2 (2) 803.9 903.2.8 & 903.2.10 903.3.1.1 907.2.9.1 907.11.2 1004.1.1 1005 1006 1007.3 1007.4 1008.1.7 1014.3 1016.1 1081.1 1018.4 1021 1022

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE AND OCCUPANCY PARKING GARAGES ALLOWABLE AREA SPRINKLER INCREASE BUILDING AREA MODIFICATIONS SEPARATED OCCUPANCY CONSTRUCTION TYPE SEPARATION DISTANCE RATED CONSTRUCTION FIRE BARRIERS SHAFT ENCLOSURES ELEVATORS AND HOISTWAYS FIRE PARTITIONS CONTINUITY HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY FIRE DOOR RATINGS DRAFTSTOPPING INTERIOR FINISHES FIRE PROTECTION FIRE ALARM SMOKE DETECTION MEANS OF EGRESS EGRESS ILLUMINATION STAIRWAYS ELEVATORS COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL CORRIDOR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO ALL FRONT DOORS. ALL FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD FLOOR 3/0 UNIT DOORS AND PATIO DOORS ACCESSIBLE GROUP R-2, 2% BUT NOT LESS THAN 1 OCCUPANCIES CONTAINING MORE THAN 20 DWELLINGS, AT LEAST 2% SHALL BE A TYPE "A" UNIT.  ALL UNITS ON SITE SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO DETERMINE THE TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS.  UNITS SHALL BE DISPERSED AMONG CLASSES OF UNITS.  TWO TYPE "A" UNITS ARE IN EACH OF THE 60 UNIT BUILDINGS  ALL UNITS WITH ELEVATOR SERVICE ARE TYPE "B" ACCESSIBLE.   IN MULTISTORY UNITS; THE FIRST FLOOR IS TYPE "B" ACCESSIBLE. NATURAL VENTILATION = 4% OF FLOOR SPACE INCLUDING ADJOINING SPACES NATURAL LIGHT = 8% AIR-BORNE SOUND.  WALLS, PARTITIONS AND FLOOR/CEILING ASSEMBLIES SEPARATING DWELLING UNITS FROM EACH OTHER OR FROM PUBLIC OR SERVICE AREAS SHALL HAVE A SOUND TRANSMISSION CLASS (STC) OF NOT LESS THAN 50 (45 IF FIELD TESTED) STRUCTURE-BORNE SOUND.  FLOOR/CEILING ASSEMBLIES BETWEEN DWELLING UNITS OR BETWEEN A DWELLING UNIT AND PUBLIC OR SERVICE AREA WITHIN THE STRUCTURE SHALL HAVE AN INSULATION IMPACT CLASS (IIC) OF NOT LESS THAN 50 (45 IF FIELD TESTED) (EXCEPTION 3) BALCONIES ON BUILDINGS OF TYPE VB CONSTRUCTION HAVE NO REQ. FIRE RESISTANCE RATING WHERE SPRINKLER PROTECTION IS EXTENDED TO THIS AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104 1106.2 1107.6.2.1.1 1107.6.2.1.2 1107.7.2 1203 1207.2 1207.3 1406.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY PARKING SPACES DWELLING UNITS ACCESSIBLE UNITS INTERIOR ENVIRONMENT BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 12 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PARKING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY PLANS, NOTES AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE THIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFE SAFETY PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26,810

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL THIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL THIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION AND ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFICIENT WORKING SPACE SHALL BE PROVIDED AROUND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT [PANELS].  THE DEPTH OF THE SPACE IN THE DIRECTION OF ACCESS TO LIVE PARTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FEET.  THE MINIMUM WIDTH OF THE SPACE IN FRONT OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE THE WIDTH OF THE EQUIPMENT OR 30 INCHES, WHICH EVER IS GREATER.  THIS WORK SPACE SHALL BE CLEAR AND EXTEND FROM THE FLOOR TO A HEIGHT OF 6.5 FEET.  THIS SPACE SHALL NOT BE USED FOR STORAGE. DECKS AND PORCHES ACCESSIBLE FROM AN INTERIOR DWELLING UNIT SHALL HAVE ONE RECEPTACLE. OVERCURRENT DEVICES (ELECTRICAL PANELS) SHALL NOT BE LOCATED IN THE VICINITY OF EASILY IGNITABLE MATERIALS, SUCH AS CLOTHES CLOSETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS FOR ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECKS AND PORCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.52(E)(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERCURRENT PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.24(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	     ALL MATERIALS, WORKMANSHIP AND DETAILS SHALL CONFORM TO THE      ALL MATERIALS, WORKMANSHIP AND DETAILS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 2009 IBC (WISCONSIN). 2.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH ALL ARCHITECTURAL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH ALL ARCHITECTURAL, STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL AND SPRINKLER DRAWINGS TO VERIFY THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF CHASES, INSERTS, OPENINGS, TOILETS, TRUSSES AND OTHER PROJECT REQUIREMENTS. 3.	CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS AND CONDITIONS CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS AND CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. 4.	THE TYPICAL DETAILS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE APPLICABLE TO ALL THE TYPICAL DETAILS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE APPLICABLE TO ALL PARTS OF THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE. 5.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SAFETY DURING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SAFETY DURING CONSTRUCTION. 6.	ALL FRAMING IS 24" O.C.  AND ALL EXTERIOR WALLS HAVE 16" O.C. STUDS. ALL FRAMING IS 24" O.C.  AND ALL EXTERIOR WALLS HAVE 16" O.C. STUDS. 7.	WINDOWS ARE TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS AT ALL WINDOWS ARE TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS AT ALL BEDROOMS WITH CLEAR OPENING MAXIMUM 44" A.F.F. (IBC 1026)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.L. LISTINGS AND REFERENCE MEATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFE SAFETY PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NOTES AND SCHEDULES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTIONS AND STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - NOTES AND SCHEDULES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - PARTIAL FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - PARTIAL FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - PARTIAL LOFT FLOOR FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - PARTIAL LOFT FLOOR FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - PARTIAL ROOF FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - PARTIAL ROOF FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - BUILDING SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - FOUNDATION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - FRAMING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	TREY CEILINGS UNDER 100 CUBIC FEET AND LESS THAN 12" DEEP DO NOT REQUIRE TREY CEILINGS UNDER 100 CUBIC FEET AND LESS THAN 12" DEEP DO NOT REQUIRE COVERAGE. 2.	4'-0" EAVE ALLOWABLE WITH 13 SPRINKLER COVERAGE, 2' EAVE IF 13R COVERAGE. 4'-0" EAVE ALLOWABLE WITH 13 SPRINKLER COVERAGE, 2' EAVE IF 13R COVERAGE. 3.	FIRE ACCESS PER CHAPTER 13. FIRE ACCESS PER CHAPTER 13. 4.	INSULATION BLOWN FULL IN MANY FLOOR AND ROOF CAVITIES, NO CONCEALED INSULATION BLOWN FULL IN MANY FLOOR AND ROOF CAVITIES, NO CONCEALED SPACE. 5.	

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,133

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,133

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE LOFT FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/17/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



1.2

T

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSSES, GYPSUM WALLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA FILE NO. FC 5518

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)  3/4" PROPRIETARY GYPSUM FLOOR TOPPING  (2)  FLOORING SYSTEM - 23/32 in. THICK T&G WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS w/ FACE GRAIN OF PLYWOOD OR STRENGTH AXIS OF PANEL TO BE PERPENDICULAR TO TRUSSES w/ JOINTS STAGGERED, SECURE TO TRUSSES w/ CONSTRUCTION ADHESIVE AND 6d RING SHANK NAILS.  NAILS SPACED 12 in. O.C. ALONG EACH TRUSS.  (3)  18" DEEP PARALLEL CHORD TRUSSES 24 in. O.C. MAX.  (4)  BIB INSULATION  (5)  RESILIENT CHANNELS - SPACED 12 in. O.C. PERPENDICULAR TO TRUSSES.  CHANNELS SECURED TO EACH TRUSS w/ TYPE S, 1 1/4 in. LONG STEEL SCREW  (6)  PROPRIETARY TYPE "X" GYPSUM  - 5/8 in. THICK, 4 ft. WIDE SHEETS INSTALLED w/ LONG DIMENSION PERPENDICULAR TO FURRING OR RESILIENT CHANNELS w/ 1 in. LONG WALLBOARD SCREWS SPACED 8 in. O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED FIRE-RESISTANCE PERIODS FOR WALLS AND PARTITIONS a,o,p

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS FACE TO FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
16-1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16. EXTERIOR WALLS RATED FOR FIRE RESISTANCE FROM THE INSIDE ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 704.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 6" WOOD STUDS 16" ON CENTER WITH  " TYPE X GYPSUM 58" TYPE X GYPSUM WALLBOARD APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS OVER FRAMING OR BLOCKING AND FASTENED WITH 2  " TYPE S 14" TYPE S DRYWALL SCREWS 7" O.C. JOINTS TAPED AND MUDDED.  EXTERIOR COVERED WITH  " OSB APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS 716" OSB APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS OVER FRAMING OR BLOCKING AND FASTENED WITH 6d NAILS @ 12" O.C. IN FIELD OR 6" O.C. EDGES.  R19 FIBERGLASS INSULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 720.1(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1.  2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 16 in. O.C., FIRESTOPPED 2.	NAILHEADS-  (NOT SHOWN) EXPOSED OR COVERED w/ JOINT COMPOUND NAILHEADS-  (NOT SHOWN) EXPOSED OR COVERED w/ JOINT COMPOUND 3. JOINTS-  EXPOSED OR COVERED w/ FIBER TAPE AND JOINT COMPOUND 4.  NAILS-  (NOT SHOWN) 6d CEMENT COATED NAILS; 1-7/8 IN. LONG, 0.0915 IN. SHANK DIAMETER, 1/4 IN. DIAMETER HEADS AND 8d CEMENT COATED NAILS; 2-3/8 IN. LONG, 0.113 IN. SHANK DIAMETER, 9/32 IN. DIAMETER HEADS 5.  GYPSUM WALLBOARD-  TWO LAYERS OF 5/8" THICK TYPE "X" WALLBOARD, APPLIED EITHER HORIZONTALLY OR VERTICALLY.  BASE LAYER ATTACHED TO STUDS WITH THE 1-7/8 IN. NAILS, SPACED 6 IN. O.C.  OUTER LAYER BASE LAYER ATTACHED TO STUDS WITH THE 1-7/8 IN. NAILS, SPACED 6 IN. O.C.  OUTER LAYER  ATTACHED TO STUDS WITH THE 1-7/8 IN. NAILS, SPACED 6 IN. O.C.  OUTER LAYER OUTER LAYER ATTACHED TO STUDS OVER INNER LAYER WITH THE 2-3/8 IN.  NAILS, SPACED 8 IN. O.C.  VERTICAL JOINTS LOCATED OVER STUDS.  ALL JOINTS IN FACE LAYERS STAGGERED WITH JOINTS IN BASE LAYERS.  JOINTS OF EACH BASE LAYER OFFSET WITH JOINT OF BASE LAYER ON OPPOSITE SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING WALL RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STUD AND GYPSUM BOARD INTERIOR PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL DESIGN NO. U301

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
66 MIN. FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR OR ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 720.1(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21. WOOD JOISTS, FLOOR TRUSSES AND FLAT OR PITCHED ROOF TRUSSES SPACED A MAXIMUM 24" O.C. WITH MIN. 1/2" WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS WITH EXTERIOR GLUE APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO TOP OF JOIST OR TOP CHORD OF TRUSSES WITH 8d NAILS. THE WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL THICKNESS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN NOMINAL 1/2" LESS THAN REQUIRED BY CHAPT. 23.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE LAYER: 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD : 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO JOIST OR TRUSS @ 24" O.C., MAX., WITH 1 1/4" TYPE "S" OR TYPE "W" DRYWALL SCREWS @ 24" O.C.  FACE LAYER: 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD : 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD OR VENEER BASE APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO JOIST OR TRUSS THROUGH BASE LAYER WITH 1 7/8" TYPE "S" OR TYPE "W" DRYWALL SCREWS @ 12" O.C. AT JOINTS AND INTERMEDIATE JOIST OR TRUSS. FACE LAYER TYPE "G" DRYWALL SCREWS PLACED 2" BACK ON EITHER SIDE OF FACE LAYER END JOINTS, 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED FIRE-RESISTANCE PERIODS FOR WALLS AND PARTITIONS a,o,p

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS FACE TO FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14-1.3 l,m

AutoCAD SHX Text
14. WOOD STUDS - INTERIOR PARTITION WITH GYPSUM WALLBOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 4" WOOD STUDS 24" ON CENTER,  MAX., WITH 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD APPLIED VERTICALLY OR HORIZONTALLY WITH 6d NAILS AT 7" ON CENTER WITH END JOINTS ON FRAMING MEMBERS.  STAGGER JOINTS EACH SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM PROTECTION FOR FLOOR AND ROOF SYSTEMS a,q

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 720.1(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" T&G FLOOR SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x WOOD JOISTS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYP BOARD BASE LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYP BOARD FACE LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 WOOD JOISTS @ 24" O.C., MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYP BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE (ASSEMBLY) 66 MIN. FINISH RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED FIRE-RESISTANCE FOR BEARING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING WALL RATING - WOOD STUD WALL and GYPSUM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  2"x4" WOOD STUDS 24" O.C. MAX.  CROSS BRACED AT MID-HEIGHT AND EFFECTIVELY FIRESTOPPED AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF WALL. 2  5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD, 4 FT. WIDE, NAILED TO STUDS AND BEARING PLATES 7 IN. O.C. w/ 6d CEMENT COATED NAILS  1-7/8 IN. LONG, 0.0915 IN. SHANK DIA. AND 1/4 IN DIA. HEAD 3  JOINTS AND NAILHEADS- WALLBOARD JOINTS COVERED w. PAPER TAPE AND JOINT COMPOUND.  NAILHEADS COVERED w/ JOINT COMPOUND. 4  SHEATHING (OPTIONAL)- SEPTUM MAY BE SHEATHED w/ MIN. 7/16 IN. THICK APA RATED SHEATHING WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS OR MIN. 1/2 IN. THICK MINERAL AND FIBER BOARD 5 BATT INSULATION - 3-1/2" MAX THICKNESS GLASS OR MINERAL FIBER BATT INSULATION. OPTIONAL IF SHEATHING IS USED ON BOTH HALVES OF WALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL DESIGN NO. U341

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS OF FLOOR OR ROOF SLAB (INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM THICKNESS OF CEILING (INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.L. Design No. L528

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unrestrained Assembly Rating - 1 Hour

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)  FLOOR SYSTEM 2.  MIN. 3/4" GYPSUM CONCRETE OVER, 23/32 in. THICK T&G WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS w/  STRENGTH AXIS OF PANEL TO BE PERPENDICULAR TO TRUSSES w/ JOINTS STAGGERED, SECURE TO TRUSSES w/ CONSTRUCTION ADHESIVE AND 8d NAILS SPACED 12 in. O.C. ALONG EACH TRUSS.   (2)  PARALLEL CHORD TRUSSES 24 in. O.C. MAX.   (3) FURRING CHANNELS -  " DEEP BY 2  " WIDE 25 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL.  78" DEEP BY 2  " WIDE 25 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL.  1116" WIDE 25 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL.  (3B)  ATTACHMENT OF FURRING CHANNELS, CLIPS SPACED 48" O.C. SECURED TO ALTERNATING TRUSSES. USE No. 8 x 2  " COURSE DRYWALL SCREW.  FURRING CHANNEL IS FRICTION FITTED INTO CLIPS.  ADJOINING CHANNELS OVERLAPPED.    12" COURSE DRYWALL SCREW.  FURRING CHANNEL IS FRICTION FITTED INTO CLIPS.  ADJOINING CHANNELS OVERLAPPED.    (4) PROPRIETARY TYPE "C" GYPSUM  - 5/8 in. THICK, 4 ft. WIDE SHEETS INSTALLED w/ LONG DIMENSION PERPENDICULAR TO FURRING CHANNELS w/ 1 in. LONG WALLBOARD SCREWS SPACED 12 in. O.C.  END JOINTS SECURED TO BOTH CHANNELS. (5)  FINISHING SYSTEM - JOINT COMPOUND APPLIED IN TWO COATS TO SCREW HEADS,  SEAMS WITH PAPER TAPE EMBEDDED IN FIRST COAT OF COMPOUND. (6)  OPTIONAL INSULATION SYSTEM USED.  IF BIB INSULATION USED, MUST NOT BEAR LOAD ONTO CHANNEL OR GYPSUM BOARD.  FIBER REINFORCED POLY STAPLED TO TRUSSES TO SUPPORT INSULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR OR ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA FILE NO. 5724

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 WOOD JOISTS SPACED A MAXIMUM 16" O.C. 19/32" PLYWOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS WITH EXTERIOR GLUE APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO TOP OF JOIST WITH 8d NAILS.  15/32" PLYWOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS WITH EXTERIOR GLUE APPLIED WITH JOINTS STAGGERED WITH 8d NAILS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE LAYER: 5/8" PROPRIETARY TYPE "X" GYPSUM : 5/8" PROPRIETARY TYPE "X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO JOIST WITH 8d NAILS @ 7" O.C.  RESILIENT CHANNELS - SPACED 24 in. O.C. PERPENDICULAR  - SPACED 24 in. O.C. PERPENDICULAR TO TRUSSES.  CHANNELS SECURED TO EACH JOIST WITH ONE 8d NAIL IN EACH JOIST FACE LAYER: 5/8" PROPRIETARY TYPE "X" GYPSUM : 5/8" PROPRIETARY TYPE "X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO RESILIENT CHANNELS WITH 1" TYPE S DRYWALL SCREW 12" O.C.  DOUBLE CHANNEL APPLIED AND FACE LAYER END JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR FIRE FLOOR CEILING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
19/32" T&G PLYWOOD SUB-FLOOR SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 WOOD JOISTS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYP BOARD BASE LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT FURRING CHANNELS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/32" PLYWOOD FINISH FLOOR SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYP BOARD FACE LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL DESIGN NO. X528

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS4 x 4 x 0.188 TS8 x 8 x 0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ANY  " OR  " GYPSUM WITH U.L. 12" OR  " GYPSUM WITH U.L. 58" GYPSUM WITH U.L. FIRE RESISTANCE MARKINGS, APPLIED VERTICALLY WITHOUT HORIZONTAL JOINTS ONE HOUR / ONE LAYER HELD IN PLACE WITH PAPER MASKING TAPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN MINIMUM SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM E119-00a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVG. COATING THICKNESS (MILS.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 720.1.2 & 720.1(1) ITEM NUMBER 1-1.5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MINIMUM THICKNESS FOR 8x8 CONCRETE BLOCKS 2"x8"x8" NOMINAL BLOCKS SHOWN WALL TIES PER 720.1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. PROTECTION OF PRIMARY STRUCTURAL STEEL COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W10 x 49 W12 x 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTEGO INTUMESCENT FIRE RETARDANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
76 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unit Masonry Protection

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATION WALL: (Max Height - 44 ft) 1.  FLOOR, INTERMEDIATE OR TOP WALL - 2" WIDE CHANNEL SHAPED WITH 1" LONG LEGS FORMED FROM No. 25 MSG GALV. STEEL, SECURED WITH SUITABLE FASTENERS SPACED 24" O.C. 2.  STEEL STUDS - STEEL MEMBERS FORMED FROM No. 25 MSG GALV. STEEL HAVING "H"-SHAPED FLANGED SPACED 24" O.C.; OVERALL DEPTH 2" AND FLANGE WIDTH 1 3/8". 3.  GYPSUM BOARD - TWO LAYERS OF 1" THICK GYPSUM WALLBOARD LINER PANELS, SUPPLIED IN NOM 24" WIDTHS. VERTICAL EDGES OF PANELS FRICTION FITTED INTO "H"-SHAPED STUDS. PROTECTED WALL: (Bearing or Nonbearing Wall) 4.  WOOD STUDS & GYPSUM BOARD - 2 x 4 STUD WALL AT 24" O.C. WITH A MIN. OF 3/4" SEPARATION BETWEEN WOOD FRAMING AND FIRE SEPARATION WALL.  5.  MIN. 1/2" GYPSUM ON INTERIOR SIDE OF WALL. 6.  ATTACHMENT CLIPS - ALUMINUM ANGLE, 0.063" THICK, 2" WIDE AND 2 1/4" LEGS. CLIPS SECURED WITH TYPE S SCREWS 3/8" LONG TO "H" STUDS AND WITH TYPE W SCREWS 1 1/4" LONG TO WOOD FRAMING THROUGH HOLES PROVIDED IN CLIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL DESIGN NO. U366

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATION WALL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



8

11

2

4

23

1

9

10

16

1413

18

17

6

5

7

2122

20

19

15

12

3

2.1

T

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL = ONE PERSON / 200 S.F. GROSS * FIRST FLOOR 26,810 S.F. / 200 =134 PEOPLE / 3 EXITS = 45 PEOPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANT LOADS PER (1004.1.1) MAX. CONVERGENCE PER EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE ROUTES TO ALL FRONT DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
98' MAX. DISTANCE FROM MOST REMOTE LOCATION, COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL (1014) (125' ALLOWABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USAFETY PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 HOUR CORRIDOR WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR ELEVATOR SHAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR ELEVATOR SHAFT 1 HOUR FIRE PARTITIONS WALLS FOR LOBBY 20 MINUTE FIRE AND SMOKE DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR EXIT ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
56' MAX. DISTANCE FROM MOST REMOTE LOCATION, COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL (1014) (125' ALLOWABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72' MAX. DISTANCE FROM MOST REMOTE LOCATION, COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL (1014) (125' ALLOWABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANT LOADS PER (1004.1.1) 98 PEOPLE PARKING LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 PEOPLE * .2 = 9" MINIMUM EGRESS COMPONENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 PEOPLE * 0 NO PEOPLE GO TO STAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" + 13.4" + 9" + 8.6 = 43" MINIMUM EGRESS COMPONENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" + 20" = 38" MINIMUM STAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSORY = ONE PERSON / 300 S.F. GROSS *  25,804 S.F. / 300 =86 PEOPLE / 2 EXITS = 43 PEOPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 PEOPLE * .2 = 8.6" MINIMUM EGRESS COMPONENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 PEOPLE * .3 = 13" MINIMUM STAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR EXIT ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
72' MAX. DISTANCE FROM MOST REMOTE LOCATION, COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL (1014) (125' ALLOWABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR ELEVATOR SHAFT NO LOBBY THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR EXIT ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR EXIT ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" + 20" + 0" = 38" MINIMUM STAIRWAY, 58" PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" + 13.4" + 9" + 8.6 = 43" MINIMUM EGRESS COMPONENT 44" DOOR PROVIDED



48

47

4950

51

52

53 54

55

59 58

60

56

29

28

57

42

41

35

25

27

46

24 45

43

42

3736

26

29

28

40

41

39

38

31

32

30

3433

44

2.2

T

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR ELEVATOR SHAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
98' MAX. DISTANCE FROM MOST REMOTE LOCATION, COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL (1014) (125' ALLOWABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
92' MAX. DISTANCE FROM MOST REMOTE LOCATION, COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL (1014) (125' ALLOWABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USAFETY PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 HOUR CORRIDOR WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR EXIT ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR EXIT ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
56' MAX. DISTANCE FROM MOST REMOTE LOCATION, COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL (1014) (125' ALLOWABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANT LOADS PER (1004.1.1) 134 PEOPLE TOTAL FROM SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL = ONE PERSON / 200 S.F. GROSS * 26,810 S.F. / 200 =134 PEOPLE / 2 EXITS = 67 PEOPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
67 PEOPLE * .2 = 13.5" MINIMUM EGRESS COMPONENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
67 PEOPLE * .3 = 20" MINIMUM STAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANT LOADS PER (1004.1.1) 120 PEOPLE TOTAL FROM BOTH THIRD AND LOFT FLOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL = ONE PERSON / 200 S.F. GROSS * 23,933 S.F. / 200 =120 PEOPLE / 2 EXITS = 60 PEOPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 PEOPLE * .2 = 12" MINIMUM EGRESS COMPONENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 PEOPLE * .3 = 18" MINIMUM STAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR EXIT ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR EXIT ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 HOUR CORRIDOR WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR ELEVATOR SHAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
97' MAX. DISTANCE FROM MOST REMOTE LOCATION, COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL (1014) (125' ALLOWABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
102' MAX. DISTANCE FROM MOST REMOTE LOCATION, COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL (1014) (125' ALLOWABLE)



LEXINGTON HOMESLEXINGTON HOMES

Proposed New 60 Unit Leased Residences
with Lower Level Parking
Presented by;

Skyline TowersSkyline Towers

1.1

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE PLANE LESS THAN 40% OF THE PARKING LEVEL WILL HAVE ANY EXPOSURE, LESS THAN 18% "EXPOSED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAKE SIDING WRAP AROUND CORNERS, 4" FRIEZE BOARD AT TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/17/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAIL OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U81st STREET



1.2

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO DOOR NOT SEEN AROUND CORNER (NO TRANSOM) (ALL FLOORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO DOOR WITH FLUSH THRESHOLD AND FLUSH DECK @ ACCESSIBLE UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE; EXTERIOR MATERIAL ON FACE OF BUMP OUT BELONGS ON RETURN SURFACES NOT SEEN IN ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CORNER BOARD CONTINUES DOWN WALL TO STONE SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CORNER BOARD CONTINUES DOWN WALL TO SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBACK ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/17/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAIL OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBACK ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U97th COURT



1.3

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY STEP DOWN OF FOUNDATION WALLS TO INSURE FROST PROTECTION BASED ON FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY STEP DOWN OF FOUNDATION WALLS TO INSURE FROST PROTECTION BASED ON FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTREET ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/17/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGARAGE ENTRANCE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U94th AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U96th AVENUE



1.4

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2" LONG BY 7'-0" TALL PRIVACY WALL CLAD IN HORIZONTAL SIDING WITH CAP BETWEEN DECKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIGN PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 REBAR IN CORE FILLED WITH 3000 PSI CONCRETE  8" CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIGN ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 REBAR @ 48" O.C. TO MATCH CORE FILL AREAS 8" CMU DRAINAGE WEEPS AT 32" O.C. SLURRY FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" STONE / PRECAST CAP, PITCH TOP (3) #4 CONTINUOUS IN BOND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 REBAR @ 48" O.C. TO MATCH CORE FILL AREAS 8" CMU DRAINAGE WEEPS AT 32" O.C. SLURRY FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" STONE / PRECAST CAP, PITCH TOP (3) #4 CONTINUOUS IN BOND BEAM THIN STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/17/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOURTYARD ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:



·

·

·
·

2

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION TYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM  BOARD APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS BLOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 WOOD STUDS AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAPOR BARRIER AT INTERIOR SIDE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BARRIER AT EXTERIOR SIDE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R19 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16 OSB SHEATHING APPLIED VERTICALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R13 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR EXTERIOR FIRE RESISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 WOOD STUDS AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R19 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS STAGGERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST AND BEAM ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM  BOARD APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS BLOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY STEEL STRUCTURE INDIVIDUALLY ENCASED, SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR EXTERIOR FIRE RESISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 WOOD STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AND BEAM ABOVE, INSULATE FULLY ALL SPACE BETWEEN STEEL AND EXTERIOR SHEATHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM  BOARD APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS BLOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY STEEL STRUCTURE INDIVIDUALLY ENCASED, SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR EXTERIOR FIRE RESISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY STEEL STRUCTURE INDIVIDUALLY ENCASED, SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY STEEL STRUCTURE INDIVIDUALLY ENCASED, SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VA  WOOD FRAME PROTECTED, 1 HOUR RATING AT ALL BEARING WALLS, PRIMARY STRUCTURAL FRAME, FLOOR CONSTRUCTION AND ATTIC CEILING. COLUMN PROTECTION AND PRIMARY STRUCTURAL FRAME MUST HAVE INDIVIDUAL ENCASEMENT WHEN OVER TWO FLOORS. FIRE RESISTANCE RATING OF EXTERIOR WALLS RATED FOR EXPOSURE FROM INSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAMS ENCASED WITH 1 HOUR OF SPRAY ON MATERIAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS STAGGERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
p7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS EACH SIDE MIN. 3/4" FROM LINER PANELS AT 24" O.C. w/ 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1" GYPSUM LINER PANELS SET IN USG H-STUDS 24" O.C. (SEE UL DESIGN NO. U336 ON SHEET "T1")

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
p9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAFT WALL SEE  13  U336 ON SHEET T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY PLUMBING HOOKUP AND EXHAUST WALL, AVOID RATED WALL.  2x6 WALL, FIELD VERIFY LOCATION FOR POTENTIAL TRUSS INTERFERENCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK WITH KNEE SPACE, TOILET TO HAVE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE HOOD COMBINATION ABOVE RANGE.  (IN TYPE "A" UNIT - ACCOMMODATE COUNTERTOP MICROWAVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC SERVICE PANEL LOCATION AND 30" MIN. x 36" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNT ELECTRIC BASEBOARD HEAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DWELLING MATERIAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS (COMMON AREAS) HAVE JAMBS AND CASED OPENINGS.  ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN PRIVATE ROOMS LIKE BEDROOMS HAVE GYPSUM JAMB RETURNS.  WINDOWS ARE TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS AT ALL BEDROOMS WITH CLEAR OPENING MAXIMUM 44" A.F.F. (IBC 1026) 2.	ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 MIN. RATING 3.	ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT DOORS THAT ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 210 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4.	ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 28 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5.	ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED SINK.  ALL VANITIES ARE 42" WIDE U.O.N.  SEE SHEET A/4.1 FOR TYPICAL TOILET PLAN DIMENSIONS AND BLOCKING. 6.	ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. 7.	ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". 8.	PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, NOTE EXTERIOR WALL IS LABELED AS 6".  INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE STUD TO STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY DROPPED 8" AND FRAMED INTO ROOM 12", 9' CEILING MINIMUM, CEILING FOR ALL BEDROOMS WITH 11' MINIMUM WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING UNIT PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR COVERING TRANSITION LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF (4) 12" DEEP SHELVES, START AT 28" A.F.F. THEN 14"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 INTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED CEILING UNDER STAIR.  DOOR MAY HAVE STRINGER BEHIND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING, FLOOR ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SCUTTLE PANEL IN CEILING, SEE 5/A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY BUILT UP ABOVE EXTERIOR WALL HEIGHT, 12" OUT AND 8" UP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR KEY LOCKED, INTERCOM CALL DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF 3 SHELVES, START AT 42" A.F.F. THEN 14" O.C. TO ALLOW ACCESSIBLE KNEE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SHELF WITH POLE ABOVE LAUNDRY, 15"x30" CABINET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC CEILING DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE GYPSUM SOFFIT DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK. 3'-6" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURRED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND INSULATED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"x10" ENCLOSED STANDPIPE, 12"x24" CABINET FRONT AT VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND FURRING CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND RESILIENT CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED EXTERIOR WALL RATED FROM THE INSIDE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED COLUMN COVERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AND BEAM ABOVE, INSULATE ALL SPACE BETWEEN STEEL AND EXTERIOR SHEATHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL - EITHER IN ATTIC OR ABOVE THE ROOF LINE, EXTERIOR SURFACE SHEATHED WITH OSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION FOR PRIMARY LOAD BEARING STEEL BEAMS AND POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-10" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO SINGLE TOP PLATE. BRACED WALL WITH LAMINATE TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING OR ENCLOSURE CAP, SEAMS DO NOT REQUIRE TAPE FOR THERE WOULD BE NO GAPS WITH TWO LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK DOES NOT REQUIRE KNEE SPACE, TOILET DOES NOT REQUIRE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL FIRE RATED STRUCTURES NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL EXTERIOR WALLS ARE FIRE RATED FROM THE INSIDE, STUDS ALL EXTERIOR WALLS ARE FIRE RATED FROM THE INSIDE, STUDS 2x6x16" O.C. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 2.	ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE NON-BEARING AND STUDS ARE 2x ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE NON-BEARING AND STUDS ARE 2x @ 24" O.C.  UNIT SEPARATIONS ARE 1 HOUR RATED AND CORRIDORS ARE   HOUR RATED. U.O.N. 12 HOUR RATED. U.O.N. 3.	NO DRAFTSTOPPING REQUIRED IN FLOOR OR ATTIC SPACES. NO DRAFTSTOPPING REQUIRED IN FLOOR OR ATTIC SPACES. 4.	FIRST FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS FIRST FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS INDIVIDUALLY ENCAPSULATED.  RESILIENT CHANNEL FOR PARKING AREA CEILING U.O.N. 5.	SECOND FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS SECOND FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS INDIVIDUALLY SPRAY FIRE PROTECTED.  IB-1 CHANNEL FOR FIRST FLOOR CEILING U.O.N. 6.	THIRD FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS THIRD FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS INDIVIDUALLY SPRAY FIRE PROTECTED.  IB-1 CHANNEL FOR FIRST FLOOR CEILING U.O.N. 7.	LOFT FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS LOFT FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS SPRAY FIRE PROTECTED.  RESILIENT CHANNEL FOR SECOND FLOOR CEILING U.O.N. 8.	STAIR AND ELEVATOR SHAFTS ARE TWO HOUR RATED GYPSUM STAIR AND ELEVATOR SHAFTS ARE TWO HOUR RATED GYPSUM SHAFT WALL SYSTEM ENDING AT TWO HOUR CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR OPENING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 3/0x4/6 5/0x2/0 2/6x2/0 6/0x4/6 6/0X4/0 4/0x4/6 5/0x4/0 TRANSOMS 3/0x1/8 5/0x1/8 6/0x1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	3/4x7/0 3/4x7/0 3/8x7/0 3/0x6/8 6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 0 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 1 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 1 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5 13.5 10 5 27 24 18 20 4.5 7.5 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.2 23.1 20 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 2 4 4 4 2 0 1 1 1 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 1 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL S.F. THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
765 27 40 20 108 x 72 60 13.5 22.5 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.2 46.2 60 960

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL S.F. THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,308

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE; THERE ARE DOORS IN THE LOBBY AND EXIT ENCLOSURE NOT COUNTED HERE FOR THEY ARE NOT EXTERIOR OPENINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL OPENINGS; ARE NOT IN THE THERMAL ENVELOPE (3) 5/0x2/0 FIXED WINDOWS TO MATCH BUILDING ABOVE TWO 9'-0"x7'-0" GARAGE DOORS TWO AIR OPENINGS, CONFIRM REQUIRED GRILLS / GRATES AND SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR OPENING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 3/0x4/6 5/0x2/0 2/6x2/0 6/0x4/0 6/0x4/6 4/0x4/6 5/0x4/0 TRANSOMS 3/0x1/6 5/0x1/8 6/0x1/6 8/0x1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 2 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 4 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	3/4x7/0 3/4x7/0 3/4x7/0 3/0x6/8 6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR 8/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 6 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 4 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 1 6 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 1 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5 13.5 10 5 24 27 18 20 4.5 7.5 9 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.2 23.1 20 40 53.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 4 4 4 1 4 0 1 1 5 18 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 1 22 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL S.F. THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
630 54 40 20 96 27 0 40 9 60 198 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 40 1040 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL S.F. THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 4 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,187

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,198

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	3/4x7/0 3/4x7/0 3/4x7/0 3/0x6/8 6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR 8/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 2 2 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0 0 2 2 0 0 2 0 2 2 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL S.F. THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 2 10 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,187

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 3/0x4/6 5/0x2/0 2/6x2/0 6/0x4/0 6/0x4/6 4/0x4/6 5/0x4/0 TRANSOMS 3/0x1/6 5/0x1/8 6/0x1/6 8/0x1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR OPENING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 2 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 2 6 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.2 23.1 20 40 53.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5 13.5 10 5 24 27 18 20 4.5 7.5 9 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 4 10 7 4 1 0 2 0 4 8 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 40 1040 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
630 54 40 20 96 27 0 40 9 60 198 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL S.F. THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,198

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT FLOOR OPENING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 3/0x4/6 5/0x2/0 2/6x2/0 6/0x4/0 6/0x4/6 4/0x4/6 5/0x4/0 TRANSOMS 3/0x1/8 5/0x1/8 6/0x1/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5 13.5 10 5 24 27 18 20 4.5 7.5 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL S.F. THIS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 0 0 0 24 0 0 0 0 0 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
259

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/17/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



2.0.1

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U21

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U15

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U16

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U14

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U20

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U19

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U25

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U23

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U11

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U28'x19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U23

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U17

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U55

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U57

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U56

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U52

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U54

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U53

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U51

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U50

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U49

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U48

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U28'x19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U12

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U14

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U45

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U47

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U46

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U44

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U40

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U39

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U26

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U25

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U51

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U38

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U37

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U36

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U35

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U34

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U32

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U31

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U30

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U18

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TRENCH DRAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TRENCH DRAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY STRUCTURAL STEEL COLUMNS ENCASED IN CONCRETE BLOCK, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE WALLS AND STORAGE UNIT WALL CONSTRUCTION SEE DETAIL 1 AND 2 THIS PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE FLOOR DRAIN IN EACH MECHANICAL ROOM (4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 90 MIN. VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
p7

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
p7

AutoCAD SHX Text
p7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U18

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U19

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U20

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U21

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U27

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U28

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U29

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U39

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U40

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U46

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U45

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U48

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U47

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U41

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U42

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U26

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U27

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U28

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U29

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U38

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U37

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U44

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U35

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U36

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U43

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TRENCH DRAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U50

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U49

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U34

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U32

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U58

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U60

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U59

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x7/0 GLASS STOREFRONT SIDELIGHTS 20 MIN. FIRE & SMOKE CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U30

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U31

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U11

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U12

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U17

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U16

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U15

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U53

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U54

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U52

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U720'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U717'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U727'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U727'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u726'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u726'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u726'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u716'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u718'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u720'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u721'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u726'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u726'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u726'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u726'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u725'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY STRUCTURAL STEEL COLUMNS ENCASED IN GYPSUM, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE FLOOR DRAIN IN EACH MECHANICAL ROOM (4) SEE BUILDING SECTIONS FOR STAIR OPENINGS AND FRAMING SEE STRUCTURAL FOR ALL HEADERS AND SCHEDULES

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-6 F

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/0 WINDOW FIXED 20 MIN. FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 60 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 60 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 60 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORAGE UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RATED FLOOR SYSTEM. BUILD TO UNDERSIDE OF GYPSUM CEILING FOR SECURITY, 2x3 VINYL-COVERED CHICKEN WIRE FROM SHEATHING TO CEILING WOOD FRAME WALLS WITH OSB SHEATHING ONE SIDE, GAP OSB OFF FLOOR 1".  NO RATING REQUIRED FOR WALLS. ALL DOORS ARE 3/0x6/8, UNDERCUT DOOR 2" FOR AIR MOVEMENT. NO RATING REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGARAGE WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RATED FLOOR SYSTEM. BUILD TO UNDERSIDE OF GYPSUM CEILING FOR SECURITY, 2x3 VINYL-COVERED CHICKEN WIRE FROM SHEATHING TO CEILING WOOD FRAME WALLS WITH OSB SHEATHING ONE SIDE, GAP OSB OFF FLOOR 1".  NO RATING REQUIRED FOR WALLS. GARAGE DOOR WALL SOLID, NO WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING LEVEL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



8

11

2

4

23

1

9

10

16

1413

18

17

6

5

7

2122

20

19

15

12

3

2.1.1

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1192 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,170 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
866 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,211 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,260 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x10'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"x9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x7'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x7'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-8"x12'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-9"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x28'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x9'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,376 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
980 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x7'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x7'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
980 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
866 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
814 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x6'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPNTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,211 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-2"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,132 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"x13'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-11"x9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x14'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"x10'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
880 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x16'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10"x12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"x11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-1"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x12'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x12'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,218 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x12'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"x11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-1"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x12'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
880 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x16'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10"x12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,132 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"x13'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-11"x9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x14'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"x10'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
814 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x7'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-2"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1192 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,376 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF UNITS PER FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM 2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BEDROOM 1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUXURY 2 BEDROOM 2   BATH12 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUXURY 1 BEDROOM 1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFICIENCY 1 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM 2   BATH12 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



8

11

2

4

23

1

9

10

6

5

7

12

3

2.1.2

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1192 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,170 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
866 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,211 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,260 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x10'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"x9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x7'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x7'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-8"x12'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x7/0 GLASS STOREFRONT LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8x7/0 GLASS STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-9"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x28'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x9'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x1/6 TRNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. OF POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. OF POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x7'-0" TREATED CONST. PRIVACY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x7'-0" TREATED CONST. PRIVACY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,376 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
980 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x7'-0" TREATED CONST. PRIVACY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3/4x7/0 GLASS STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,218 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	3/03/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRING DISPOSAL SWITCH TO FRONT 2x4 WALL 34" DISHWASHER AND ENTIRE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COUNTER HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE DECK FLUSH TO TOP OF FINISHED FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x12'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"x11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-1"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x12'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL OF POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
880 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	2/02/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x16'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10"x12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,132 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"x13'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-11"x9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x14'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"x10'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
814 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x7'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRING DISPOSAL SWITCH TO FRONT 34" DISHWASHER AND ENTIRE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COUNTER HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PATIO RAISED, TOP OF FLOOR TO MATCH TOP OF PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-2"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY PLUMBING HOOKUP AND EXHAUST WALL, AVOID RATED WALL.  2x6 WALL, FIELD VERIFY LOCATION FOR POTENTIAL TRUSS INTERFERENCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK WITH KNEE SPACE, TOILET TO HAVE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE HOOD COMBINATION ABOVE RANGE.  (IN TYPE "A" UNIT - ACCOMMODATE COUNTERTOP MICROWAVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC SERVICE PANEL LOCATION AND 30" MIN. x 36" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNT ELECTRIC BASEBOARD HEAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DWELLING MATERIAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS (COMMON AREAS) HAVE JAMBS AND CASED OPENINGS.  ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN PRIVATE ROOMS LIKE BEDROOMS HAVE GYPSUM JAMB RETURNS.  WINDOWS ARE TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS AT ALL BEDROOMS WITH CLEAR OPENING MAXIMUM 44" A.F.F. (IBC 1026) 2.	ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 MIN. RATING 3.	ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT DOORS THAT ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 210 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4.	ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 28 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5.	ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED SINK.  ALL VANITIES ARE 42" WIDE U.O.N.  SEE SHEET A/4.1 FOR TYPICAL TOILET PLAN DIMENSIONS AND BLOCKING. 6.	ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. 7.	ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". 8.	PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, NOTE EXTERIOR WALL IS LABELED AS 6".  INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE STUD TO STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY DROPPED 8" AND FRAMED INTO ROOM 12", 9' CEILING MINIMUM, CEILING FOR ALL BEDROOMS WITH 11' MINIMUM WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING UNIT PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR COVERING TRANSITION LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF (4) 12" DEEP SHELVES, START AT 28" A.F.F. THEN 14"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 INTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED CEILING UNDER STAIR.  DOOR MAY HAVE STRINGER BEHIND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING, FLOOR ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SCUTTLE PANEL IN CEILING, SEE 5/A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY BUILT UP ABOVE EXTERIOR WALL HEIGHT, 12" OUT AND 8" UP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR KEY LOCKED, INTERCOM CALL DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF 3 SHELVES, START AT 42" A.F.F. THEN 14" O.C. TO ALLOW ACCESSIBLE KNEE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SHELF WITH POLE ABOVE LAUNDRY, 15"x30" CABINET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC CEILING DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE GYPSUM SOFFIT DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK. 3'-6" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURRED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND INSULATED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"x10" ENCLOSED STANDPIPE, 12"x24" CABINET FRONT AT VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND FURRING CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND RESILIENT CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED EXTERIOR WALL RATED FROM THE INSIDE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED COLUMN COVERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AND BEAM ABOVE, INSULATE ALL SPACE BETWEEN STEEL AND EXTERIOR SHEATHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL - EITHER IN ATTIC OR ABOVE THE ROOF LINE, EXTERIOR SURFACE SHEATHED WITH OSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION FOR PRIMARY LOAD BEARING STEEL BEAMS AND POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-10" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO SINGLE TOP PLATE. BRACED WALL WITH LAMINATE TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING OR ENCLOSURE CAP, SEAMS DO NOT REQUIRE TAPE FOR THERE WOULD BE NO GAPS WITH TWO LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK DOES NOT REQUIRE KNEE SPACE, TOILET DOES NOT REQUIRE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL FIRE RATED STRUCTURES NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL EXTERIOR WALLS ARE FIRE RATED FROM THE INSIDE, STUDS ALL EXTERIOR WALLS ARE FIRE RATED FROM THE INSIDE, STUDS 2x6x16" O.C. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 2.	ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE NON-BEARING AND STUDS ARE 2x ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE NON-BEARING AND STUDS ARE 2x @ 24" O.C.  UNIT SEPARATIONS ARE 1 HOUR RATED AND CORRIDORS ARE   HOUR RATED. U.O.N. 12 HOUR RATED. U.O.N. 3.	NO DRAFTSTOPPING REQUIRED IN FLOOR OR ATTIC SPACES. NO DRAFTSTOPPING REQUIRED IN FLOOR OR ATTIC SPACES. 4.	FIRST FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS FIRST FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS INDIVIDUALLY ENCAPSULATED.  RESILIENT CHANNEL FOR PARKING AREA CEILING U.O.N. 5.	SECOND FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS SECOND FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS INDIVIDUALLY SPRAY FIRE PROTECTED.  IB-1 CHANNEL FOR FIRST FLOOR CEILING U.O.N. 6.	THIRD FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS THIRD FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS INDIVIDUALLY SPRAY FIRE PROTECTED.  IB-1 CHANNEL FOR FIRST FLOOR CEILING U.O.N. 7.	LOFT FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS LOFT FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS SPRAY FIRE PROTECTED.  RESILIENT CHANNEL FOR SECOND FLOOR CEILING U.O.N. 8.	STAIR AND ELEVATOR SHAFTS ARE TWO HOUR RATED GYPSUM STAIR AND ELEVATOR SHAFTS ARE TWO HOUR RATED GYPSUM SHAFT WALL SYSTEM ENDING AT TWO HOUR CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



23

1

16

1413

18

17

2122

20

19

15

12

2.1.3

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,170 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,260 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"x9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-8"x12'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x7/0 GLASS STOREFRONT LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-9"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x28'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x9'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x1/6 TRNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x7'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x7'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8x7/0 GLASS STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. OF POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. OF POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x7'-0" TREATED CONST. PRIVACY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
980 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
866 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3/4x7/0 GLASS STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
814 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x6'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPNTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,211 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-2"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,132 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"x13'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-11"x9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x14'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"x10'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
880 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	2/02/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x16'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10"x12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"x11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-1"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x12'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x12'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,218 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	3/03/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRING DISPOSAL SWITCH TO FRONT 2x4 WALL 34" DISHWASHER AND ENTIRE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COUNTER HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE DECK FLUSH TO TOP OF FINISHED FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1192 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,376 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY PLUMBING HOOKUP AND EXHAUST WALL, AVOID RATED WALL.  2x6 WALL, FIELD VERIFY LOCATION FOR POTENTIAL TRUSS INTERFERENCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK WITH KNEE SPACE, TOILET TO HAVE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE HOOD COMBINATION ABOVE RANGE.  (IN TYPE "A" UNIT - ACCOMMODATE COUNTERTOP MICROWAVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC SERVICE PANEL LOCATION AND 30" MIN. x 36" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNT ELECTRIC BASEBOARD HEAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DWELLING MATERIAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS (COMMON AREAS) HAVE JAMBS AND CASED OPENINGS.  ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN PRIVATE ROOMS LIKE BEDROOMS HAVE GYPSUM JAMB RETURNS.  WINDOWS ARE TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS AT ALL BEDROOMS WITH CLEAR OPENING MAXIMUM 44" A.F.F. (IBC 1026) 2.	ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 MIN. RATING 3.	ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT DOORS THAT ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 210 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4.	ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 28 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5.	ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED SINK.  ALL VANITIES ARE 42" WIDE U.O.N.  SEE SHEET A/4.1 FOR TYPICAL TOILET PLAN DIMENSIONS AND BLOCKING. 6.	ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. 7.	ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". 8.	PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, NOTE EXTERIOR WALL IS LABELED AS 6".  INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE STUD TO STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY DROPPED 8" AND FRAMED INTO ROOM 12", 9' CEILING MINIMUM, CEILING FOR ALL BEDROOMS WITH 11' MINIMUM WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING UNIT PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR COVERING TRANSITION LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF (4) 12" DEEP SHELVES, START AT 28" A.F.F. THEN 14"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 INTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED CEILING UNDER STAIR.  DOOR MAY HAVE STRINGER BEHIND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING, FLOOR ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SCUTTLE PANEL IN CEILING, SEE 5/A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY BUILT UP ABOVE EXTERIOR WALL HEIGHT, 12" OUT AND 8" UP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR KEY LOCKED, INTERCOM CALL DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF 3 SHELVES, START AT 42" A.F.F. THEN 14" O.C. TO ALLOW ACCESSIBLE KNEE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SHELF WITH POLE ABOVE LAUNDRY, 15"x30" CABINET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC CEILING DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE GYPSUM SOFFIT DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK. 3'-6" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURRED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND INSULATED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"x10" ENCLOSED STANDPIPE, 12"x24" CABINET FRONT AT VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND FURRING CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND RESILIENT CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED EXTERIOR WALL RATED FROM THE INSIDE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED COLUMN COVERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AND BEAM ABOVE, INSULATE ALL SPACE BETWEEN STEEL AND EXTERIOR SHEATHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL - EITHER IN ATTIC OR ABOVE THE ROOF LINE, EXTERIOR SURFACE SHEATHED WITH OSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION FOR PRIMARY LOAD BEARING STEEL BEAMS AND POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-10" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO SINGLE TOP PLATE. BRACED WALL WITH LAMINATE TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING OR ENCLOSURE CAP, SEAMS DO NOT REQUIRE TAPE FOR THERE WOULD BE NO GAPS WITH TWO LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK DOES NOT REQUIRE KNEE SPACE, TOILET DOES NOT REQUIRE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



35

25

27

46

24
45

43

42

3736

26

29

28

40

41

39

38

31

32

30

3433

44

2.2.1

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,218 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x28'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
980 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
866 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,213 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"x9'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x18'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,448 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-2"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-10"x18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-8"x12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x9'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"x11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-1"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x12'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,370 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x12'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
980 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,370 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x12'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"x11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-1"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x12'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
866 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
980 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,132 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"x13'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-11"x9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x14'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"x10'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
814 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x6'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
820 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,211 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,260 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x10'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"x9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-2"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,211 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-2"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,132 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"x13'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-11"x9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x14'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"x10'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10"x7'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,525 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,213 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"x9'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x18'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10"x7'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,525 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF UNITS PER FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM 2   BATH12 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BEDROOM 1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUXURY 2 BEDROOM 2   BATH12 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM 2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BEDROOM & LOFT 2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



35

25

27

46

24

36

26

29

28

31

32

30

3433

2.2.2

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,218 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x28'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x1/6 TRNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	3/03/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. OF POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
866 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x7'-0" TREATED CONST. PRIVACY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,213 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"x9'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x18'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,448 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-2"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-10"x18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-8"x12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x9'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x7'-0" TREATED CONST. PRIVACY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,370 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x12'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"x11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-1"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x12'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL OF POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
866 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
980 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,132 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"x13'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-11"x9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x14'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"x10'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
820 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,211 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,260 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x10'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"x9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-2"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. OF POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x7'-0" TREATED CONST. PRIVACY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10"x7'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	1/61/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,525 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY PLUMBING HOOKUP AND EXHAUST WALL, AVOID RATED WALL.  2x6 WALL, FIELD VERIFY LOCATION FOR POTENTIAL TRUSS INTERFERENCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK WITH KNEE SPACE, TOILET TO HAVE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE HOOD COMBINATION ABOVE RANGE.  (IN TYPE "A" UNIT - ACCOMMODATE COUNTERTOP MICROWAVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC SERVICE PANEL LOCATION AND 30" MIN. x 36" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNT ELECTRIC BASEBOARD HEAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DWELLING MATERIAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS (COMMON AREAS) HAVE JAMBS AND CASED OPENINGS.  ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN PRIVATE ROOMS LIKE BEDROOMS HAVE GYPSUM JAMB RETURNS.  WINDOWS ARE TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS AT ALL BEDROOMS WITH CLEAR OPENING MAXIMUM 44" A.F.F. (IBC 1026) 2.	ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 MIN. RATING 3.	ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT DOORS THAT ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 210 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4.	ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 28 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5.	ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED SINK.  ALL VANITIES ARE 42" WIDE U.O.N.  SEE SHEET A/4.1 FOR TYPICAL TOILET PLAN DIMENSIONS AND BLOCKING. 6.	ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. 7.	ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". 8.	PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, NOTE EXTERIOR WALL IS LABELED AS 6".  INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE STUD TO STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY DROPPED 8" AND FRAMED INTO ROOM 12", 9' CEILING MINIMUM, CEILING FOR ALL BEDROOMS WITH 11' MINIMUM WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING UNIT PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR COVERING TRANSITION LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF (4) 12" DEEP SHELVES, START AT 28" A.F.F. THEN 14"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 INTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED CEILING UNDER STAIR.  DOOR MAY HAVE STRINGER BEHIND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING, FLOOR ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SCUTTLE PANEL IN CEILING, SEE 5/A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY BUILT UP ABOVE EXTERIOR WALL HEIGHT, 12" OUT AND 8" UP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR KEY LOCKED, INTERCOM CALL DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF 3 SHELVES, START AT 42" A.F.F. THEN 14" O.C. TO ALLOW ACCESSIBLE KNEE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SHELF WITH POLE ABOVE LAUNDRY, 15"x30" CABINET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC CEILING DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE GYPSUM SOFFIT DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK. 3'-6" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURRED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND INSULATED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"x10" ENCLOSED STANDPIPE, 12"x24" CABINET FRONT AT VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND FURRING CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND RESILIENT CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED EXTERIOR WALL RATED FROM THE INSIDE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED COLUMN COVERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AND BEAM ABOVE, INSULATE ALL SPACE BETWEEN STEEL AND EXTERIOR SHEATHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL - EITHER IN ATTIC OR ABOVE THE ROOF LINE, EXTERIOR SURFACE SHEATHED WITH OSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION FOR PRIMARY LOAD BEARING STEEL BEAMS AND POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-10" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO SINGLE TOP PLATE. BRACED WALL WITH LAMINATE TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING OR ENCLOSURE CAP, SEAMS DO NOT REQUIRE TAPE FOR THERE WOULD BE NO GAPS WITH TWO LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK DOES NOT REQUIRE KNEE SPACE, TOILET DOES NOT REQUIRE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



35

46

24
45

43

42

3736

40

41

39

38

44

2.2.3

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,218 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x28'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x1/6 TRNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	3/03/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. OF POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. OF POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
980 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
866 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6x2/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,448 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-2"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-10"x18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-8"x12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x9'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"x11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-1"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x12'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11"x4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,370 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x12'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEFFICIENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
980 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x7'-0" TREATED CONST. PRIVACY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL OF POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-11"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
814 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x6'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,260 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"x9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,211 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-2"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,132 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"x13'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-11"x9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x14'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"x10'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x7'-0" TREATED CONST. PRIVACY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x7'-0" TREATED CONST. PRIVACY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10"x7'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	1/61/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,525 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3"x15'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,213 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"x9'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-6"x18'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY PLUMBING HOOKUP AND EXHAUST WALL, AVOID RATED WALL.  2x6 WALL, FIELD VERIFY LOCATION FOR POTENTIAL TRUSS INTERFERENCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK WITH KNEE SPACE, TOILET TO HAVE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE HOOD COMBINATION ABOVE RANGE.  (IN TYPE "A" UNIT - ACCOMMODATE COUNTERTOP MICROWAVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC SERVICE PANEL LOCATION AND 30" MIN. x 36" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNT ELECTRIC BASEBOARD HEAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DWELLING MATERIAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS (COMMON AREAS) HAVE JAMBS AND CASED OPENINGS.  ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN PRIVATE ROOMS LIKE BEDROOMS HAVE GYPSUM JAMB RETURNS.  WINDOWS ARE TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS AT ALL BEDROOMS WITH CLEAR OPENING MAXIMUM 44" A.F.F. (IBC 1026) 2.	ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 MIN. RATING 3.	ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT DOORS THAT ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 210 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4.	ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 28 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5.	ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED SINK.  ALL VANITIES ARE 42" WIDE U.O.N.  SEE SHEET A/4.1 FOR TYPICAL TOILET PLAN DIMENSIONS AND BLOCKING. 6.	ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. 7.	ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". 8.	PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, NOTE EXTERIOR WALL IS LABELED AS 6".  INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE STUD TO STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY DROPPED 8" AND FRAMED INTO ROOM 12", 9' CEILING MINIMUM, CEILING FOR ALL BEDROOMS WITH 11' MINIMUM WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING UNIT PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR COVERING TRANSITION LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF (4) 12" DEEP SHELVES, START AT 28" A.F.F. THEN 14"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 INTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED CEILING UNDER STAIR.  DOOR MAY HAVE STRINGER BEHIND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING, FLOOR ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SCUTTLE PANEL IN CEILING, SEE 5/A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY BUILT UP ABOVE EXTERIOR WALL HEIGHT, 12" OUT AND 8" UP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR KEY LOCKED, INTERCOM CALL DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF 3 SHELVES, START AT 42" A.F.F. THEN 14" O.C. TO ALLOW ACCESSIBLE KNEE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SHELF WITH POLE ABOVE LAUNDRY, 15"x30" CABINET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC CEILING DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE GYPSUM SOFFIT DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK. 3'-6" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURRED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND INSULATED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"x10" ENCLOSED STANDPIPE, 12"x24" CABINET FRONT AT VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND FURRING CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND RESILIENT CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED EXTERIOR WALL RATED FROM THE INSIDE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED COLUMN COVERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AND BEAM ABOVE, INSULATE ALL SPACE BETWEEN STEEL AND EXTERIOR SHEATHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL - EITHER IN ATTIC OR ABOVE THE ROOF LINE, EXTERIOR SURFACE SHEATHED WITH OSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION FOR PRIMARY LOAD BEARING STEEL BEAMS AND POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-10" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO SINGLE TOP PLATE. BRACED WALL WITH LAMINATE TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING OR ENCLOSURE CAP, SEAMS DO NOT REQUIRE TAPE FOR THERE WOULD BE NO GAPS WITH TWO LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK DOES NOT REQUIRE KNEE SPACE, TOILET DOES NOT REQUIRE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



48

47

4950

51

52

53 54

55

59 58

60

56

29

28

57

42

41

2.3.1

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
882 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,503 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,420 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,288 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,503 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
903 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
903 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,470 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2  BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,550 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL 5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x1/6 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,420 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-2"x14'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-3"x9'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-10"x8'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x18'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,503 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT 10' CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT 9' CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x8'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x24'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x13'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-6"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x13'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x24'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-9"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-3"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x1/6 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,288 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL 5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-1"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"x8'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x19'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,632 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,632 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-9"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-6"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x13'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x24'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-3"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x8'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x24'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x13'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-3"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-1"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"x8'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x19'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT 10' CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDININGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"x9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/0 SL 5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/0 SL 5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	1/61/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFIRM HEADROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF UNITS PER FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BEDROOM & LOFT 2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT 1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM & LOFT 2   BATH12 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



48

47

4950

51

52

53 54

60

29

28

2.3.2

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
882 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,503 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,420 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,288 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,503 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
903 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
903 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2  BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,550 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL 5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x1/6 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-2"x14'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-3"x9'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-10"x8'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x18'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT 10' CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT 9' CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-6"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-9"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-3"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x1/6 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,632 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-9"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-6"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x13'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x24'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x8'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x24'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x13'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-3"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-1"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"x8'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x19'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT 10' CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDININGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"x9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/0 SL 5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	1/61/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFIRM HEADROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY PLUMBING HOOKUP AND EXHAUST WALL, AVOID RATED WALL.  2x6 WALL, FIELD VERIFY LOCATION FOR POTENTIAL TRUSS INTERFERENCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK WITH KNEE SPACE, TOILET TO HAVE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE HOOD COMBINATION ABOVE RANGE.  (IN TYPE "A" UNIT - ACCOMMODATE COUNTERTOP MICROWAVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC SERVICE PANEL LOCATION AND 30" MIN. x 36" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNT ELECTRIC BASEBOARD HEAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DWELLING MATERIAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS (COMMON AREAS) HAVE JAMBS AND CASED OPENINGS.  ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN PRIVATE ROOMS LIKE BEDROOMS HAVE GYPSUM JAMB RETURNS.  WINDOWS ARE TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS AT ALL BEDROOMS WITH CLEAR OPENING MAXIMUM 44" A.F.F. (IBC 1026) 2.	ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 MIN. RATING 3.	ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT DOORS THAT ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 210 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4.	ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 28 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5.	ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED SINK.  ALL VANITIES ARE 42" WIDE U.O.N.  SEE SHEET A/4.1 FOR TYPICAL TOILET PLAN DIMENSIONS AND BLOCKING. 6.	ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. 7.	ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". 8.	PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, NOTE EXTERIOR WALL IS LABELED AS 6".  INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE STUD TO STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY DROPPED 8" AND FRAMED INTO ROOM 12", 9' CEILING MINIMUM, CEILING FOR ALL BEDROOMS WITH 11' MINIMUM WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING UNIT PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR COVERING TRANSITION LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF (4) 12" DEEP SHELVES, START AT 28" A.F.F. THEN 14"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 INTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED CEILING UNDER STAIR.  DOOR MAY HAVE STRINGER BEHIND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING, FLOOR ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SCUTTLE PANEL IN CEILING, SEE 5/A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY BUILT UP ABOVE EXTERIOR WALL HEIGHT, 12" OUT AND 8" UP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR KEY LOCKED, INTERCOM CALL DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF 3 SHELVES, START AT 42" A.F.F. THEN 14" O.C. TO ALLOW ACCESSIBLE KNEE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SHELF WITH POLE ABOVE LAUNDRY, 15"x30" CABINET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC CEILING DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE GYPSUM SOFFIT DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK. 3'-6" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURRED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND INSULATED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"x10" ENCLOSED STANDPIPE, 12"x24" CABINET FRONT AT VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND FURRING CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND RESILIENT CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED EXTERIOR WALL RATED FROM THE INSIDE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED COLUMN COVERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AND BEAM ABOVE, INSULATE ALL SPACE BETWEEN STEEL AND EXTERIOR SHEATHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL - EITHER IN ATTIC OR ABOVE THE ROOF LINE, EXTERIOR SURFACE SHEATHED WITH OSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION FOR PRIMARY LOAD BEARING STEEL BEAMS AND POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-10" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO SINGLE TOP PLATE. BRACED WALL WITH LAMINATE TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING OR ENCLOSURE CAP, SEAMS DO NOT REQUIRE TAPE FOR THERE WOULD BE NO GAPS WITH TWO LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK DOES NOT REQUIRE KNEE SPACE, TOILET DOES NOT REQUIRE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



47

53 54

55

59 58

60

56

57

42

41

2.3.3

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
882 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
903 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
903 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,470 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2  BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,550 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x1/6 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8 DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,420 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-2"x14'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-3"x9'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-10"x8'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x18'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,503 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT 10' CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT 9' CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x8'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x24'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x13'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-6"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x13'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x24'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-9"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/0x1/6 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,288 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL 5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-1"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"x8'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x19'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,632 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-9"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-6"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREATROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-3"x19'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT 10' CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDININGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"x9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/0 SL 5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"x15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFIRM HEADROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"x5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x4/6 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENCLOSURE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x11'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY PLUMBING HOOKUP AND EXHAUST WALL, AVOID RATED WALL.  2x6 WALL, FIELD VERIFY LOCATION FOR POTENTIAL TRUSS INTERFERENCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK WITH KNEE SPACE, TOILET TO HAVE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE HOOD COMBINATION ABOVE RANGE.  (IN TYPE "A" UNIT - ACCOMMODATE COUNTERTOP MICROWAVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC SERVICE PANEL LOCATION AND 30" MIN. x 36" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNT ELECTRIC BASEBOARD HEAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DWELLING MATERIAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS (COMMON AREAS) HAVE JAMBS AND CASED OPENINGS.  ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN PRIVATE ROOMS LIKE BEDROOMS HAVE GYPSUM JAMB RETURNS.  WINDOWS ARE TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS AT ALL BEDROOMS WITH CLEAR OPENING MAXIMUM 44" A.F.F. (IBC 1026) 2.	ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 MIN. RATING 3.	ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT DOORS THAT ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 210 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4.	ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 28 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5.	ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED SINK.  ALL VANITIES ARE 42" WIDE U.O.N.  SEE SHEET A/4.1 FOR TYPICAL TOILET PLAN DIMENSIONS AND BLOCKING. 6.	ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. 7.	ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". 8.	PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, NOTE EXTERIOR WALL IS LABELED AS 6".  INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE STUD TO STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY DROPPED 8" AND FRAMED INTO ROOM 12", 9' CEILING MINIMUM, CEILING FOR ALL BEDROOMS WITH 11' MINIMUM WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING UNIT PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR COVERING TRANSITION LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF (4) 12" DEEP SHELVES, START AT 28" A.F.F. THEN 14"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 INTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED CEILING UNDER STAIR.  DOOR MAY HAVE STRINGER BEHIND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING, FLOOR ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SCUTTLE PANEL IN CEILING, SEE 5/A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY BUILT UP ABOVE EXTERIOR WALL HEIGHT, 12" OUT AND 8" UP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR KEY LOCKED, INTERCOM CALL DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF 3 SHELVES, START AT 42" A.F.F. THEN 14" O.C. TO ALLOW ACCESSIBLE KNEE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SHELF WITH POLE ABOVE LAUNDRY, 15"x30" CABINET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC CEILING DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE GYPSUM SOFFIT DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK. 3'-6" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURRED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND INSULATED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"x10" ENCLOSED STANDPIPE, 12"x24" CABINET FRONT AT VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND FURRING CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND RESILIENT CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED EXTERIOR WALL RATED FROM THE INSIDE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED COLUMN COVERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AND BEAM ABOVE, INSULATE ALL SPACE BETWEEN STEEL AND EXTERIOR SHEATHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL - EITHER IN ATTIC OR ABOVE THE ROOF LINE, EXTERIOR SURFACE SHEATHED WITH OSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION FOR PRIMARY LOAD BEARING STEEL BEAMS AND POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-10" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO SINGLE TOP PLATE. BRACED WALL WITH LAMINATE TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING OR ENCLOSURE CAP, SEAMS DO NOT REQUIRE TAPE FOR THERE WOULD BE NO GAPS WITH TWO LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK DOES NOT REQUIRE KNEE SPACE, TOILET DOES NOT REQUIRE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL FIRE RATED STRUCTURES NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL EXTERIOR WALLS ARE FIRE RATED FROM THE INSIDE, STUDS ALL EXTERIOR WALLS ARE FIRE RATED FROM THE INSIDE, STUDS 2x6x16" O.C. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 2.	ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE NON-BEARING AND STUDS ARE 2x ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE NON-BEARING AND STUDS ARE 2x @ 24" O.C.  UNIT SEPARATIONS ARE 1 HOUR RATED AND CORRIDORS ARE   HOUR RATED. U.O.N. 12 HOUR RATED. U.O.N. 3.	NO DRAFTSTOPPING REQUIRED IN FLOOR OR ATTIC SPACES. NO DRAFTSTOPPING REQUIRED IN FLOOR OR ATTIC SPACES. 4.	FIRST FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS FIRST FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS INDIVIDUALLY ENCAPSULATED.  RESILIENT CHANNEL FOR PARKING AREA CEILING U.O.N. 5.	SECOND FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS SECOND FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS INDIVIDUALLY SPRAY FIRE PROTECTED.  IB-1 CHANNEL FOR FIRST FLOOR CEILING U.O.N. 6.	THIRD FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS THIRD FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS INDIVIDUALLY SPRAY FIRE PROTECTED.  IB-1 CHANNEL FOR FIRST FLOOR CEILING U.O.N. 7.	LOFT FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS LOFT FLOOR (HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY) 1 HOUR RATED, STEEL IS SPRAY FIRE PROTECTED.  RESILIENT CHANNEL FOR SECOND FLOOR CEILING U.O.N. 8.	STAIR AND ELEVATOR SHAFTS ARE TWO HOUR RATED GYPSUM STAIR AND ELEVATOR SHAFTS ARE TWO HOUR RATED GYPSUM SHAFT WALL SYSTEM ENDING AT TWO HOUR CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



48

47

4950

51

52

53 54

55

59 58

57

60

56

2.4.1

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-7"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x11'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"x10'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-2"x14'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5"x8'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-7"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5"x8'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5"x8'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOFT FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



48

47

4950

51

52

53 54

55

59 58

57

60

56

2.4.2

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-7"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x11'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"x10'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-9"x13'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-2"x14'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5"x8'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-7"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5"x8'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 EXTERIOR WALL STARTS ABOVE ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 EXTERIOR WALL STARTS ABOVE ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 EXTERIOR WALL STARTS ABOVE ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x9'-1  " WALL 18" WALL ABOVE THE ROOF DECK 8" WALL ENDS AT UNDERSIDE OF ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 EXTERIOR WALL STARTS ABOVE ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 EXTERIOR WALL STARTS ABOVE ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 EXTERIOR WALL STARTS ABOVE ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURR BALCONY 2" TO MATCH KITCHEN WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5"x8'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"x10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"x14'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT 10' CEILING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT 10' CEILING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 EXTERIOR WALL STARTS ABOVE ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-9"x13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3"x8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x9'-1  " WALL 18" WALL ABOVE THE ROOF DECK 8" WALL ENDS AT UNDERSIDE OF ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x9'-1  " WALL 18" WALL ABOVE THE ROOF DECK 8" WALL ENDS AT UNDERSIDE OF ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x9'-1  " WALL 18" WALL ABOVE THE ROOF DECK 8" WALL ENDS AT UNDERSIDE OF ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFIRM ELEVATOR THEN EXPLODE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY PLUMBING HOOKUP AND EXHAUST WALL, AVOID RATED WALL.  2x6 WALL, FIELD VERIFY LOCATION FOR POTENTIAL TRUSS INTERFERENCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK WITH KNEE SPACE, TOILET TO HAVE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE HOOD COMBINATION ABOVE RANGE.  (IN TYPE "A" UNIT - ACCOMMODATE COUNTERTOP MICROWAVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC SERVICE PANEL LOCATION AND 30" MIN. x 36" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNT ELECTRIC BASEBOARD HEAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DWELLING MATERIAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS (COMMON AREAS) HAVE JAMBS AND CASED OPENINGS.  ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN PRIVATE ROOMS LIKE BEDROOMS HAVE GYPSUM JAMB RETURNS.  WINDOWS ARE TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS AT ALL BEDROOMS WITH CLEAR OPENING MAXIMUM 44" A.F.F. (IBC 1026) 2.	ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 ALL 3/0 UNIT ENTRY DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, 20 MIN. RATING 3.	ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT ALL FLOORS SERVED BY THE ELEVATOR HAVE INTERIOR UNIT DOORS THAT ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 210 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4.	ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL LOFT FLOOR DOORS ARE   UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 28 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5.	ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED ALL BATHROOM VANITY COUNTER TOPS ARE STONE WITH MOLDED SINK.  ALL VANITIES ARE 42" WIDE U.O.N.  SEE SHEET A/4.1 FOR TYPICAL TOILET PLAN DIMENSIONS AND BLOCKING. 6.	ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. ALL LINEN CLOSETS 20" DEEP MAX. 7.	ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". ALL TUBS ARE 60x32", ALL SHOWERS ARE 48x36". 8.	PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, PERIMETER OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE SHEATHING, NOTE EXTERIOR WALL IS LABELED AS 6".  INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE STUD TO STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY DROPPED 8" AND FRAMED INTO ROOM 12", 9' CEILING MINIMUM, CEILING FOR ALL BEDROOMS WITH 11' MINIMUM WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING UNIT PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR COVERING TRANSITION LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF (4) 12" DEEP SHELVES, START AT 28" A.F.F. THEN 14"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 INTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED CEILING UNDER STAIR.  DOOR MAY HAVE STRINGER BEHIND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' FLAT CEILING, FLOOR ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SCUTTLE PANEL IN CEILING, SEE 5/A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY BUILT UP ABOVE EXTERIOR WALL HEIGHT, 12" OUT AND 8" UP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR KEY LOCKED, INTERCOM CALL DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF 3 SHELVES, START AT 42" A.F.F. THEN 14" O.C. TO ALLOW ACCESSIBLE KNEE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SHELF WITH POLE ABOVE LAUNDRY, 15"x30" CABINET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC CEILING DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE GYPSUM SOFFIT DROPPED TO 8' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK. 3'-6" DEEP COUNTER TOP - SNACK BAR, OPEN CABINET BACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURRED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND INSULATED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"x10" ENCLOSED STANDPIPE, 12"x24" CABINET FRONT AT VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND FURRING CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY WITH GYPCRETE TOPPING, BIB INSULATION AND RESILIENT CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED EXTERIOR WALL RATED FROM THE INSIDE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED COLUMN COVERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AND BEAM ABOVE, INSULATE ALL SPACE BETWEEN STEEL AND EXTERIOR SHEATHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL - EITHER IN ATTIC OR ABOVE THE ROOF LINE, EXTERIOR SURFACE SHEATHED WITH OSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION FOR PRIMARY LOAD BEARING STEEL BEAMS AND POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-6" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO TOP PLATE. BRACED GUARD WALL WITH WOOD CAP AND CASING.  FINISH BOTH SIDES OF CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6x3'-10" HEIGHT FROM TOP OF OSB DECK TO SINGLE TOP PLATE. BRACED WALL WITH LAMINATE TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING OR ENCLOSURE CAP, SEAMS DO NOT REQUIRE TAPE FOR THERE WOULD BE NO GAPS WITH TWO LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL SINK DOES NOT REQUIRE KNEE SPACE, TOILET DOES NOT REQUIRE FUTURE GRAB BAR BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOFT FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



48

47

4950

51

52

53 54

55

59 58

60

56

29

28

57

42

41

2.5.1

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOWER ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



3.2

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDGRIP IS SUPPORTED MID-SPAN WITH NEWEL POST, HANDGRIP IS CONTINUOUS.  MID-SPAN WALL BRACES NEWEL AND STRINGERS, SEE 2/A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" x 4" BRICK LEDGE ADHERE 4'-0" INSULATION TO CONCRETE WALL AND PERMANENTLY PROTECT TOP OF INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 WALL BEYOND TO ENCLOSE BEARING COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNHEATED - VENTILATED PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATED TRUSS TO CREATE CANTILEVER PAST BEAM WITH GUARD WALL, FIELD FRAME CEILING AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE UNITS, , EXPOSED WOOD FRAMING AND OSB SHEATHING, BUILD TO UNDERSIDE OF HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY, SEE 1/A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED GYPSUM PARKING GARAGE CEILING FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE THERMAL ENVELOPE DETAIL 1/A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FROM TOP OF STEEL TO UNDERSIDE OF  " OSB FLOOR 34" OSB FLOOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR TO FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED DECK TO AVOID CONFLICT WITH ROOF, RAILING TWO SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FROM TOP OF STEEL TO UNDERSIDE OF  " OSB FLOOR 34" OSB FLOOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MAX. FROM TOP OF FINISHED FLOOR TO TOP OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN KITCHEN, LIVING AND DINING ROOMS (COMMON AREAS) HAVE JAMBS AND CASED OPENINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE OVERFRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT WALLS NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY OF SECTION CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASH TRANSITION TO STONE CAP FLASH BASE OF STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE PATIO DOOR LOCATION WITH STONE AND SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE PATIO DOOR LOCATION WITH OUTDOOR RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL GLASS 3/0 DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING CHANGE OF DIRECTION AT DORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASH OVER LEDGER  BOARDS OF ALL DECKS, MUST MOVE WATER AWAY FROM TREATED DECK AND  FASTENERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR SOLID BLOCK TO CANTILEVERED JOIST AND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 PRESSURE TREATED BALCONY BEAMS SEPARATE TRUSS GANG PLATES / TREATED BEAM WITH TAR PAPER OR SPRAY ON BOND BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 STRONG-BACK WITHIN FLOOR TRUSSES 2x8 KICK BOARD FLAT UNDER TOP CHORD OF TRUSS STRUCTURAL SCREWS INTO EACH PLY OF BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 ON FLAT TO FASTEN RAILING AND POST ABOVE 8" MIRATEC FASCIA OVER 6" LOWER FASCIA, (2)	2x10 BEAM FASTENED TO 2x10 BEAM FASTENED TO CANTILEVERED BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST WRAP TO 7x7 WITH CAP AND BASE TYPICAL RAILING MAX. 4" OPENING 200 # LOAD IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DECK  JOIST HANGER TREATED 2x8 FLOOR JOIST @ 16" O.C.  2x8 LEDGER BOARD ALL EXPOSED TO WEATHER EXTERIOR ENVELOPE TAPE OPENINGS WITH WINDOW SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BOARD IN SIDING FOR RAILING RECEPTOR SIDING, INFILTRATION BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONIES ON BUILDINGS OF   ON BUILDINGS OF  TYPE V CONSTRUCTION ARE NOT REQUIRED TO HAVE A FIRE RESISTANCE RATING WHERE SPRINKLER PROTECTION IS EXTENDED TO AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 TREATED DECK BOARD, DRIP CAP CONTINUOUS OVER LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS AND DETAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES-STAIRS WITHIN DWELLING UNITS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREADS AND RISERS - RISERS MAY NOT EXCEED 7.75" IN HEIGHT, TREADS SHALL BE AT  - RISERS MAY NOT EXCEED 7.75" IN HEIGHT, TREADS SHALL BE AT LEAST 10" IN DEPTH.  A NOSING OF 1" SHALL BE PROVIDED ON STAIRWAYS WITH SOLID RISERS WHERE THE TREAD DEPTH IS LESS THAN 11". THERE SHALL BE NO VARIATION IN UNIFORMITY EXCEEDING 3/8" IN THE DEPTH OF TREADS OR HEIGHT OF RISERS.  DIMENSIONS SHOULD BE MEASURED PRIOR TO FINISH MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAILS AND HALF WALLS - A HANDRAIL SHALL BE PLACED ON EITHER SIDE OF STAIR AT  - A HANDRAIL SHALL BE PLACED ON EITHER SIDE OF STAIR AT 34" TO 38" ABOVE THE NOSING OF THE TREAD.  HALF WALLS OR GUARD WALLS TO BE MINIMUM 42" ABOVE TREAD AND SAME LOADING REQUIREMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND GRIP DIMENSIONS - THE HAND GRIP PORTION OF A HANDRAIL MAY NOT BE LESS  - THE HAND GRIP PORTION OF A HANDRAIL MAY NOT BE LESS THAN 1 1/4 INCHES NOR MORE THAN 2 INCHES IN ANY HORIZONTAL CROSS-SECTIONAL DIMENSION.  IF HAND RAIL IS NOT CIRCULAR, THE PERIMETER SHALL BE AT LEAST 4" AND NOT GREATER THAN 6 1/4" WITH A MAX. CROSS-SECTIONAL DIMENSION OF 2 1/4".  ALL EDGES TO HAVE A 1/8" RADIUS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL CLEARANCE - THE CLEARANCE BETWEEN A HANDRAIL AND A WALL SURFACE SHALL  - THE CLEARANCE BETWEEN A HANDRAIL AND A WALL SURFACE SHALL BE AT LEAST 1 1/2 INCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING - HANDRAILS SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED TO  WITHSTAND A  - HANDRAILS SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED TO  WITHSTAND A 200-POUND LOAD APPLIED IN ANY DIRECTION, AT ANY POINT OR 50 POUNDS PER LINEAL FOOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STAIR CONSTRUCTION - (3) 2 x 12 #2 D.F. STRINGERS BRACED MID-SPAN, 1 x 8  - (3) 2 x 12 #2 D.F. STRINGERS BRACED MID-SPAN, 1 x 8 RISERS, AND 5/4 (NOMINAL) BULL NOSE TREADS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADROOM - EVERY STAIR SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM HEADROOM CLEARANCE OF 6 FEET 8  - EVERY STAIR SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM HEADROOM CLEARANCE OF 6 FEET 8 INCHES.  THE MINIMUM CLEARANCE SHALL BE MEASURED VERTICALLY FROM A LINE PARALLEL TO THE NOSING OF THE TREADS TO THE CEILING OR SOFFIT DIRECTLY ABOVE THAT LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/4" TREADS GLUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND NAILED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" RISERS GLUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND NAILED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRINGERS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 12 STRINGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRINGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING UNIT STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACED MID-CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  "   SOLID MAPLE 58"   SOLID MAPLEHANDRAIL METAL BRACKETS TO WITHSTAND 200# LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM CEILING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDGRIP - ENDS RETURN TO WALLS 2 x 8 BLOCKING REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



3.3

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY DROPPED 8" AND FRAMED INTO ROOM 12", 9' CEILING MINIMUM, CEILING FOR ALL BEDROOMS WITH 11' MINIMUM WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY BUILT UP ABOVE EXTERIOR WALL HEIGHT, 12" OUT AND 8" UP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING, 2 LAYERS 5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM. SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR SYSTEM IS INDEPENDENT OF EXIT ENCLOSURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT ENCLOSURE EXTERIOR WALLS RATED FROM THE INSIDE ONLY,  2 HOUR CAP, BUILD AS INDEPENDENT ENCLOSURE. FLOOR JOIST AND STAIR STRINGERS WITHIN ENCLOSURE ONE HOUR PROTECTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREBLOCK UNDER TREY CEILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION BLOWN FULL IN FLOOR CAVITY @ UNIT SEPARATION, NO FURTHER DRAFTSTOPPING REQUIRED 1 HOUR FLOOR SYSTEM RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREBLOCKING UNDER STAIR STRINGER/STAIR LANDINGS OR CAP OR RUN FIREBARRIER GYPSUM CONTINUOUS AND BUILD ITEMS WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF TRUSSES ARE INDEPENDENT OF CAP 2 HOUR CAP SHOWN  SEE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE THIN STONE TRANSITIONS TO GRADE; ADD 2"x2'-0" FOAM INSULATION BANDING TO PROTECT BOTTOM OF STONE FROM FROST ADHERE INSULATION TO CONCRETE WALL AND PERMANENTLY PROTECT TOP OF INSULATION FOR 1'-0" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE VARIES AND FOAM TRANSITION WILL STEP DOWN WITH STONE, SEE GARAGE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF TRUSSES ARE INDEPENDENT OF CAP 2 HOUR CAP SHOWN SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING, 2 LAYERS 5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM. SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING, 2 LAYERS 5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM. SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR LANDING CONSTRUCTION - 2x12 @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR LANDING CONSTRUCTION - 2x12 @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON STAIR CONSTRUCTION SEE, 1/A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR LANDING CONSTRUCTION - 2x12 @ 16" O.C. 2 HOUR FIRE BARRIER - SHAFT WALL CONTINUOUS TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR LANDING CONSTRUCTION - 2x12 @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL HORIZONTAL SIDING WHERE WALL IS EXPOSED OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL BEAMS (2) 2x12 FLUSH 2 HOUR FIRE BARRIER - SHAFT WALL CONTINUOUS TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR DECK, DOOR OPENING IS 90 MIN. RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING, 2 LAYERS 5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM. SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL RATED FROM THE INSIDE ONLY. SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP CONSTRUCTION - 2x10 @ 16" O.C. CAP EXTENDS TO BEARING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE BLOCKING AT EVERY CEILING PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATED KICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLUED AND NAILED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" RISERS GLUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRINGERS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND NAILED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) 14" LSL STRINGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRINGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/4" TREADS W/ BULLNOSE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDGRIP - ENDS RETURN TO WALLS 2 x 8 BLOCKING REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOMMON STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM CEILING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  "   SOLID MAPLE 58"   SOLID MAPLEHANDRAIL METAL BRACKETS TO WITHSTAND 200# LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES - COMMON STAIRS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADROOM - EVERY STAIR SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM HEADROOM CLEARANCE OF 6 FEET 8  - EVERY STAIR SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM HEADROOM CLEARANCE OF 6 FEET 8 INCHES.  THE MINIMUM CLEARANCE SHALL BE MEASURED VERTICALLY FROM A LINE PARALLEL TO THE NOSING OF THE TREADS TO THE CEILING OR SOFFIT DIRECTLY ABOVE THAT LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREADS AND RISERS - THERE SHALL BE NO VARIATION IN UNIFORMITY EXCEEDING 3/8"  - THERE SHALL BE NO VARIATION IN UNIFORMITY EXCEEDING 3/8" DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE SMALLEST AND LARGEST RISE OR BETWEEN THE SMALLEST AND LARGEST TREAD.  STEPS SHALL HAVE A RISE OF NOT MORE THAN 7 INCHES.  STEPS SHALL NOT HAVE A TREAD LESS THAN 11 INCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL DETAILS - THE TOP OF A HANDRAIL GRIPPING SURFACE SHALL BE MOUNTED  - THE TOP OF A HANDRAIL GRIPPING SURFACE SHALL BE MOUNTED BETWEEN 34 AND 38 INCHES ABOVE THE NOSING OF THE TREADS ON STAIRWAYS.  HALF-WALLS IN NONDWELLING UNIT PORTIONS OF BUILDING SHALL EXTEND AT LEAST 42 INCHES ABOVE THE FINISHED FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND GRIP DIMENSIONS - HANDRAILS ARE TO HAVE AN OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF 1 1/4  - HANDRAILS ARE TO HAVE AN OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF 1 1/4 INCHES MINIMUM TO 2 INCHES.  IF HAND RAIL IS NOT CIRCULAR, THE PERIMETER SHALL BE AT LEAST 4" AND NOT GREATER THAN 6 1/4" WITH A MAX. CROSS-SECTIONAL DIMENSION OF 2 1/4".  ALL EDGES TO HAVE A 1/8" RADIUS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL CLEARANCE - THE CLEARANCE BETWEEN A HANDRAIL AND A WALL  - THE CLEARANCE BETWEEN A HANDRAIL AND A WALL SURFACE SHALL BE AT LEAST 1 1/2 INCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING - HANDRAILS SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED TO  WITHSTAND A  - HANDRAILS SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED TO  WITHSTAND A 200-POUND LOAD APPLIED IN ANY DIRECTION, AT ANY POINT OR TO RESIST 50 POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT APPLIED TO THE TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STAIR CONSTRUCTION - (4) 14" LSL STRINGERS, 1 x 8 RISERS,  - (4) 14" LSL STRINGERS, 1 x 8 RISERS, AND 5/4 BULL NOSE TREADS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENSIONS - HANDRAILS SHALL RETURN BACK TO THE WALL.  RAILS ARE TO EXTEND  - HANDRAILS SHALL RETURN BACK TO THE WALL.  RAILS ARE TO EXTEND HORIZONTALLY AT LEAST 12 INCHES BEYOND THE TOP RISER AND CONTINUE TO SLOPE FOR THE DEPTH OF ONE TREAD BEYOND THE BOTTOM RISER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



12

3

4.1

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
X= 42 IN(1065mm) MINIMUM IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF Y=54 IN(1370mm).

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X= 36 IN(915) MINIMUM IF Y=60 IN(1525mm).

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"  PREFERRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
        18"          MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANEUVERING CLEARANCES AT DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=12 in. IF DOOR HAS BOTH A CLOSER AND LATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT APPROACHES- SWINGING DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINGE SIDE APPROACHES- SWINGING DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATCH SIDE APPROACHES- SWINGING DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: Y=54 in (1370 mm) MINIMUM IF DOOR HAS CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: Y=48 in (1220 mm) MINIMUM IF DOOR HAS CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: Y=48 in (1220 mm) MINIMUM IF DOOR HAS CLOSER AND LATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2, TYPE "A" AND "B" UNIT NOTES: GENERAL NOTES   (SEE SHEET A3.1 FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS)    (SEE SHEET A3.1 FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS) TYPE "A" UNITS SHALL COMPLY WITH ICC/ANCI A117.1-2003;  SECTION 1003 TYPE "B" UNITS SHALL COMPLY WITH ICC/ANCI A117.1-2003;  SECTION 1004 1.   ICC/IBC-2009; Sec 1107.6.2.1.1 - (APARTMENT HOUSES) TYPE "A" UNITS (APARTMENT HOUSES) TYPE "A" UNITS   IN GROUP R-2 OCCUPANCIES CONTAINING MORE THAN 20 DWELLING UNITS OR SLEEPING UNITS, AT LEAST TWO (2) PERCENT BUT NOT LESS THAN ONE OF THE UNITS SHALL BE A TYPE "A" UNIT. ALL UNITS ON A SITE SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO DETERMINE THE TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS AND THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF TYPE "A" UNITS.  ACCESSIBLE GARAGE COUNTS ARE BASED ON THE NUMBER OF ACCESSIBLE UNITS. 2.  ICC/IBC-2009; Sec 1107.7.1.1- TYPE "B" UNITS - AT LEAST ONE STORY SHALL BE  TYPE "B" UNITS - AT LEAST ONE STORY SHALL BE  - AT LEAST ONE STORY SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE AND ALL UNITS SHALL BE TYPE "B" UNITS.  FIRST FLOOR IS ACCESSIBLE AND ALL DOORS WITH LOW PROFILE THRESHOLD. 3.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec. 1003.5.1- PRIMARY ENTRANCE AND PASSAGE DOORS  PRIMARY ENTRANCE AND PASSAGE DOORS AND DOORWAYS SHALL HAVE A 32" MIN. CLEAR WIDTH MEASURED FROM THE  SHALL HAVE A 32" MIN. CLEAR WIDTH MEASURED FROM THE JAMB TO THE FACE OF THE OPEN DOOR, WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°, AND ADA COMPLIANT THRESHOLDS.  TYPE "A" UNITS SHALL ALSO HAVE ADA COMPLIANT LEVER HARDWARE, OPENING FORCE, BOTTOM DOOR SURFACE, VISION LITE AND MANEUVERING CLEARANCES.  TYPE "B"- MANEUVERING CLEARANCES ARE ONLY REQUIRED ON THE OUTSIDE (CORRIDOR SIDE) OF THE PRIMARY ENTRANCE. EXCEPTION- IN BOTH "A" AND "B" UNITS - EXTERIOR SLIDING PATIO DOORS ARE TO HAVE A CLEAR OPENING OF 34" NOMINALLY.  A 3/4" MAX. THRESHOLD IS ALLOWED PROVIDED THEY ARE BEVELED WITH A SLOPE NOT GREATER THAN 1:2.     ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec. 404- TYPE "A" UNITS - DOOR HARDWARE, HANDLES,  TYPE "A" UNITS - DOOR HARDWARE, HANDLES,  HANDLES, PULLS, LATCHES, LOCKS, AND OTHER OPERABLE PARTS SHALL HAVE A SHAPE THAT IS EASY TO GRASP WITH ONE HAND AND SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF THE WRIST.  THE FORCE REQUIRED TO ACTIVATE SHALL BE 5.0 LB MAXIMUM.  OPERABLE PARTS OF SUCH HARDWARE SHALL BE 34" A.F.F., MIN. AND 48" A.F.F, MAX.      62.1101 PROVIDE LEVER DOOR HANDLES OR SINGLE LEVER CONTROLS FOR PLUMBING FIXTURES AT REQUEST OF TENANT.  4.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec. 1003.9 & 1004.9- OPERABLE PARTS, SUCH AS FAUCETS, - OPERABLE PARTS, SUCH AS FAUCETS,  SUCH AS FAUCETS, BATHTUB & SHOWER CONTROLS, WATER CLOSET FLUSH CONTROLS, LIGHT SWITCHES, ELECTRICAL RECEPTACLES, CIRCUIT BREAKERS, AND OTHER CONTROLS SHALL COMPLY WITH SEC. 309, HAVE A 30"x48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AND BE 15" A.F.F, MIN. / 48" A.F.F, MAX.  OPERABLE PARTS SHALL BE OPERABLE WITH ONE HAND AND SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF THE WRIST.  THE FORCE REQUIRED TO ACTIVATE SHALL BE 5.0 LB MAXIMUM.  APPLIANCE CONTROLS AND CIRCUIT BREAKERS IN TYPE "A" UNITS SHALL ALSO COMPLY. 5.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.11 AND 1004.11- WATER CLOSETS SHALL COMPLY WATER CLOSETS SHALL COMPLY  SHALL COMPLY INCLUDING CLEAR FLOOR SPACE, HEIGHT OF WATER CLOSET (15"-19" A.F.F - MEASURED TO TOP OF SEAT) AND OPERABLE CONTROLS.  FLUSH CONTROL ON THE OPEN SIDE OF THE TOILET FOR TYPE A UNIT. 6.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.11.9 - SHOWERS, IF IN TYPE "A" UNIT-  ACCESSIBLE SHOWERS, IF IN TYPE "A" UNIT-  ACCESSIBLE , IF IN TYPE "A" UNIT-  ACCESSIBLE BATHROOMS OR IS THE ONLY BATHING FACILITY IN THE DWELLING UNIT, SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 608, INCLUDING CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AND CONTROLS, .  EXCEPTION 3- SEATS AND GRAB BARS ARE NOT REQUIRED IF REINFORCEMENT FOR THE SEAT AND GRAB BARS IS PROVIDED. 7.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003: SEC. 1003.12.6 & 1004.12.2; EACH APPLIANCE SHALL HAVE A 30"x48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE POSITIONED FOR PARALLEL OR FORWARD APPROACH.  CLEAR FLOOR SPACES ARE PERMITTED TO OVERLAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NOTES A.  ICC/ANCI A117.1-2003; Sec. 1002.10, Sec. 1003.1 AND Sec. 1004.1  WASHING MACHINES AND  WASHING MACHINES AND CLOTHES DRYERS SHALL COMPLY WITH Sec. 611.  30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE, POSITIONED  SHALL COMPLY WITH Sec. 611.  30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE, POSITIONED FOR A PARALLEL APPROACH, SHALL BE PROVIDED. THE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE SHALL BE CENTERED ON THE  APPLIANCE.  TYPE "A" UNITS- IF W/D IS IN A ROOM, A 60" DIA. OR T-SHAPED TURNING SPACE IS REQUIRE. IF IN A CLOSET, THE 30"x48" CLEAR SPACE CAN BE LOCATED 10 IN. FROM THE FACE OF THE APPLIANCES AND MAY REQUIRE SLIDING DOORS OR NO DOORS. B.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.11.4 AND Sec 1004.11.2 - REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE FUTURE INSTALLATION OF GRAB BARS AND SHOWER SEATS AT WATER CLOSETS,  AND SHOWER SEATS AT WATER CLOSETS, BATHTUBS, AND SHOWER COMPARTMENTS.   (TYPE "B" UNITS- REINFORCING FOR SHOWER SEAT IS NOT REQUIRED IF THE SHOWER IS LARGER THAN 36" x 36". REINFORCING FOR GRAB BARS IS STILL REQUIRED.) C.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; SEC 1003.11.5 & 1004.11.3.1.1-  LAVATORIES SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION LAVATORIES SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION  SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 606.  34" MAX.  HEIGHT TO SINK RIM, HAVE A 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE (TYPE "A"- FORWARD APPROACH, TYPE "B"- FORWARD OR PARALLEL APPROACH), TOE AND KNEE CLEARANCE, AND EXPOSED PIPES SHALL BE INSULATED.      EXCEPTION:  CABINETRY SHALL BE PERMITTED UNDER THE LAVATORY, PROVIDED: (A) THE CABINETRY SHALL BE REMOVED WITHOUT REMOVAL OR   REPLACEMENT OF THE LAVATORY  (B) THE FLOOR FINISH EXTENDS UNDER SUCH CABINETRY  (C) THE WALLS BEHIND AND SURROUNDING CABINETRY ARE FINISHED      ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; SEC 1003.11.6 - MIRRORS ABOVE LAVATORIES SHALL HAVE A BOTTOM MIRRORS ABOVE LAVATORIES SHALL HAVE A BOTTOM  ABOVE LAVATORIES SHALL HAVE A BOTTOM EDGE 40" MAX. A.F.F. D.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.11.8 - BATHTUBS SHALL HAVE REINFORCING PER NOTE # 6 BATHTUBS SHALL HAVE REINFORCING PER NOTE # 6  SHALL HAVE REINFORCING PER NOTE # 6 ABOVE, A CLEAR FLOOR SPACE- 30" x LENGTH OF TUB, CONTROLS THAT COMPLY WITH SEC. 309.4, A HAND SHOWER THAT COMPLIES WITH SEC. 607.6 AND BATHTUB ENCLOSURES, IF PROVIDED, SHALL COMPLY WITH SEC. 607.7. E.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.12.4 - A 30" x 48" CLEAR SPACE SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE A 30" x 48" CLEAR SPACE SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE  SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE KITCHEN SINK, CENTERED ON THE SINK (OR ONE SINK BOWL IN A MULTI-BOWL SINK) FOR A FRONT APPROACH IN TYPE "A' UNITS AND PARALLEL APPROACH IN TYPE "B" UNITS. EXCEPTION: CABINETRY SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE ADDED UNDER   THE SINK, PROVIDED: (A) THE CABINETRY CAN BE REMOVED WITHOUT REMOVAL OR   REPLACEMENT OF THE SINK        (B) THE FLOOR FINISH EXTENDS UNDER SUCH CABINETRY     (C) THE WALLS BEHIND AND SURROUNDING CABINETRY ARE FINISHED.     ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.12.4 - (UNIT TYPE "A")  A KITCHEN SINK  MAY NOT BE MORE (UNIT TYPE "A")  A KITCHEN SINK  MAY NOT BE MORE   MAY NOT BE MORE THAN 34 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR AND TOE/KNEE CLEARANCE COMPLYING WITH SECTION 306 SHALL BE PROVIDED.  THE SINK BOWL SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 6 1/2 INCHES DEEP WITH FAUCETS COMPLYING WITH SECTION 309.  EXPOSED PIPES MUST BE INSULATED. F.	ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.12.6 - (UNIT TYPE "A")  ALL APPLIANCES SHALL HAVE CONTROLS ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.12.6 - (UNIT TYPE "A")  ALL APPLIANCES SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT COMPLY WITH Sec. 1003.9 AND BE WITHIN THE REACH RANGES AND SHALL HAVE A CLEAR FLOOR SPACE POSITIONED FOR A PARALLEL OR FORWARD APPROACH.  DISHWASHER SHALL HAVE A CLEAR FLOOR SPACE ADJACENT TO THE DISHWASHER DOOR.  REFRIGERATOR/FREEZER SHALL HAVE AL LEAST 50% OF THE FREEZER COMPARTMENT SHELVES, INCLUDING THE BOTTOM OF THE FREEZER 54" MAX. A.F.F. G.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1002.12.3 - (UNIT TYPE "A") A KITCHEN 30" WIDE WORK SURFACE WITH KNEE CLEARANCE PER SECTION 306 FOR A FRONT APPROACH SHALL BE PROVIDED.  THE COUNTER TO BE NO HIGHER THAN 34 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR.      1003.12.3.1 - WORK AREA 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE -FORWARD  APPROACH 1003.12.3.1 - WORK AREA 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE -FORWARD  APPROACH  - WORK AREA 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE -FORWARD  APPROACH EXCEPTION: CABINETRY SHALL BE PERMITTED UNDER THE WORK   SURFACE, PROVIDED:      (A) THE CABINETRY CAN BE REMOVED WITHOUT REMOVAL OR  REPLACEMENT OF THE 	WORK WORK SURFACE      (B) THE FLOOR FINISH EXTENDS UNDER SUCH CABINETRY      (C) THE WALLS BEHIND AND SURROUNDING CABINETRY ARE FINISHED H.   ICC/ANSI 117.1-2003; Sec. 1003.13 WINDOWS - (UNIT TYPE "A") WHERE OPERABLE WINDOWS ARE PROVIDED, AT LEAST ONE WINDOW IN EACH SLEEPING, LIVING, OR DINING SPACE SHALL HAVE OPERABLE PARTS COMPLYING WITH SEC. 309.   EACH REQUIRED OPERABLE WINDOW SHALL HAVE OPERABLE PARTS COMPLYING WITH SEC. 309.  SEE NOTE #3. J.   CRITICAL ACCESSIBLE DIMENSION K.  AIR CONDITIONERS WITHIN REACH RANGE OR TO HAVE REMOTE CONTROL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY CLEARANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSUL. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER A.D.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U MOUNTING HEIGHTS                                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT LAVATORIES (PLAN VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(17" MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRAB BARS AT TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 BLOCKING, CENTERED @ 34" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRAB BARS AT BATHTUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL END

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD END

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKS AND VANITY COUNTERS TO COMPLY WITH ADA KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 BLOCKING, CENTERED @ 32" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 BLOCKING, CENTERED @ 34" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL GRAB BAR AND REINFORCING NOT REQUIRED IN TYPE "A" AND  "B" UNITS PER ICC/ANSI A117.1 - 604.5.1., EXCEPTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI A117.1 REACH RANGES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRAB BARS AT SHOWER STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 BLOCKING, CENTERED @ 34" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL TOILET AREA FLOOR PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE "A" UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE VANITY FLUSH CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED VANITY BASE CABINET,   WALL WITHIN 12 WALL WITHIN CABINET LIMITATIONS WITH PARALLEL APPROACH, SEE FIGURE C1004.11.3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE "B" UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE "B" UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING BEHIND TOILET FOR DROP DOWN GRAB BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM WALL SPACE AND FUTURE GRAB BARS, SEE ABOVE FOR BLOCKING REQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM WALL SPACE AND FUTURE GRAB BARS, SEE ABOVE FOR BLOCKING REQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED VANITY BASE CABINET,   WALL WITHIN 12 WALL WITHIN CABINET LIMITATIONS WITH PARALLEL APPROACH, SEE FIGURE C1004.11.3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE GRAB BARS, SEE ABOVE FOR BLOCKING REQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x1/8 TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0x1/6 TRNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u2 1/2 BATH ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,218 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVINGROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	3/03/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRING DISPOSAL SWITCH TO FRONT 2x4 WALL 34" DISHWASHER AND ENTIRE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COUNTER HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE DECK FLUSH TO TOP OF FINISHED FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x6/8 PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-4"x7'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/0x1/6 TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u1 1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
814 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"x7'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRING DISPOSAL SWITCH TO FRONT 34" DISHWASHER AND ENTIRE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COUNTER HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PATIO RAISED, TOP OF FLOOR TO MATCH TOP OF PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4x6/8 90 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



4.3

A

la
p

la
n

ta
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
@

ya
h

o
o

.c
o

m

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE:926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) ONE KING STUD (2) SHOULDER STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS HEADER- PATIO DOOR AND P.T.A.C. UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) ONE KING STUD (2) TWO SHOULDER STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING THREE 2x6 SHOULDER STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER- WINDOW AND AIR CONDITIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFIRM ALL WINDOW, DOOR AND THROUGH WALL SLEEVE SIZES WITH MANUFACTURERS REQUIRED BLOCKING FOR SHEAR WALL NOT SHOWN IN OPENING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS HEADER- SWING DOOR, P.T.A.C. UNIT, TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFIRM ALL WINDOW, DOOR AND THROUGH WALL SLEEVE SIZES WITH MANUFACTURERS REQUIRED BLOCKING FOR SHEAR WALL NOT SHOWN IN OPENING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH HEADER IN FLOOR SYSTEM, KING STUD ALONG HEADER SOLID BLOCK ANY POSTS FROM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaPlant Architecture LLC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
461462

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



1 
CODE1604-001 

Consider a Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Ord. #16-15) for a portion of the Green 

Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan related to the development of the property at 8000 128th 

Street for the Village’s new Residential Recycling Center.   

 

Recommendation:  On May 23, 2016, the Village Plan Commission held a public hearing 

and approved Plan Commission Resolution #16-07 and recommend that the Village Board 

approve the amendment to the Green Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan as presented at 

the June 6, 2016 Village Board meeting. 

 



2 
CODE1604-001 

VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF JUNE 6, 2016 

Consider a Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Ord. #16-15) for a portion of the Green 

Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan related to the development of the property at 8000 128th 

Street for the Village’s new Residential Recycling Center.   

 

On May 9, 2016 the Plan Commission conditionally approved a Conditional Use Permit 

including Site and Operational Plans to operate the Village of Pleasant Prairie Residential 

Recycling Center at 8000 128th Street.  This facility is the Village’s new residential compost 

site that is being relocated from the Roger Prange Municipal Center Building site.  The 

property is referred to as the former 73-1 sewerage treatment facility site.  

The 2035 Land Use Plan Map 9.9 of the Village Comprehensive Plan indicates this property 

is located within the Governmental and Institutional land use designation and the non-

impacted environmental areas are located within Primary Environmental Corridor, Other 

Open Space with wetlands and 100-year floodplain land use designations.   

A refinement of the Land Use Plan is a Neighborhood Plan.  Neighborhood Plans take into 

account the compatibility of existing and planned land uses, identifies how future land 

divisions and developments could occur, plans how access roadways to the land divisions 

should be provided and interconnected to existing roadways, examines the practicability of 

providing certain lot layouts, road layouts, parkways, open space areas, park areas, 

preservation areas, public community facilities, infrastructure improvements and municipal 

services to service the area.  This property is located within the Green Hill Farms 

Neighborhood Plan area. 

As recommended as part of the Implementation Element (Chapter 10 of the Village 

Comprehensive Plan), Neighborhood Plans shall be revised and updated to ensure that 

these detailed plans are consistent with this Comprehensive Plan.  If there is a conflict 

between the a specific Neighborhood Plan and the Comprehensive Land Use Plan Map 9.9, 

the Comprehensive Plan Land Use Plan shall govern and the Neighborhood Plan shall be 

amended.   

With that being said, the proposed Residential Recycling Center is allowed with a Conditional 

Use Permit in the I-1, District, which is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan; 

however the Green Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan needs to be amended.  The Plan 

Commission approval of the Conditional Use Permit including Site and Operational Plans on 

May 9, 2016 was subject to the approval of the Neighborhood Plan Amendment being 

considered at the May 23, 2016 Plan Commission meeting. 

The Neighborhood Plan removes a proposed public road extending east-west through the 

site at 8000 128th Street and places the property within the Governmental and Institutional 

land use designation and the non-impacted environmental areas are located within Primary 

Environmental Corridor, Other Open Space with wetlands and 100-year floodplain land use 

designations as shown on the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Map.  This change has no 

effect on the net density of the neighborhood. 

On May 23, 2016, the Village Plan Commission held a public hearing and approved 

Plan Commission Resolution #16-07 and recommend that the Village Board 

approve the amendment to the Green Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan as presented 

at the June 6, 2016 Village Board meeting. 

 



ORD. # 16-15 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN 

2035 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 390 OF THE 

VILLAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Village of Pleasant Prairie Board of Trustees, Kenosha County, 
Wisconsin, that the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 2035 Comprehensive Plan hereby 
amends the Green Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan 8 of Appendix 9-3 as described in Exhibit 1. 

The Village Community Development Director is hereby directed to record this Amendment to the 
Comprehensive Plan on the appropriate pages of said Plan and to update Appendix A in Chapter 
390 of the Village Municipal Code to include said amendment. 

 
Adopted this 6th day of June 2016. 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
ATTEST: 

 
 
  
John P. Steinbrink, 
Village President 

  
Jane M. Romanowski 
Village Clerk 
 
Ayes: ___ Nayes:  ___    Absent: ____ 

 
Posted:    
 
Ord #16-15-Comp Plan Amendments-Green Hill Farms NP 

CODE1604-001 



EXHIBIT 1 
Neighborhood Plan 8 of Appendix 9-3 

Green Hill Farms Park Neighborhood 

A Neighborhood Plan for Green Hills Farms Neighborhood has been prepared.  Alternatives 2 and 4 
were adopted by the Plan Commission on May 12, 2003 by Resolution #03-12 and the Village Board 
adopted a resolution of support on May 19, 2003 by Resolution #03-22.  On June 6, 2016 a portion of 
the Green Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan was amended by Ordinance #16-15 for a portion of the 
southcentral section of the Neighborhood as shown on Map 8-a. 

When the Green Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan was adopted in 2003, the Neighborhood comprised of 
approximately 1,006 acres (or 43,821,360 square feet) and was generally bounded by 116th Street 
(CTH “ML”) on the north, 128th Street (the Wisconsin-Illinois State Line) on the south, the Des Plaines 
River on the west and Green Bay Road (STH 31) on the east.  The 2035 Comprehensive Plan changes 
the western boundary to the Canadian Pacific Railroad rather than the Des Plaines River. 

The following outlines the proposed development within the Neighborhood Plans (Alternatives 2 and 
4: 

COMMERCIAL AREA:  In both Neighborhood Plans, Alternatives 2 and 4, there are approximately 
10 acres (1%) of land identified as commercial (excluding existing and future rights-of-way).  The 
only commercial node within the neighborhood is located along the intersection of Springbrook 
Road and Green Bay Road (STH 31).   

RESIDENTIAL AREA:  In both Neighborhood Plans, Alternatives 2 and 4, there are 
approximately 50 acres (5%) of land (including existing and future rights-of-way), currently being 
used for Single-Family residential land use.  Similarly, all four (4) Neighborhood Plan Alternatives 
depict an additional approximate 181 acres (18%) of future single-family residential land use.  
Therefore, a total of 231 acres (23%) of the Neighborhood are categorized with a residential land 
use.   

Alternatives 2 and 4 depict the 55.3-acre Parkside Plaza LLC property, located at the southwest 
corner of 122nd Street and 88th Avenue (CTH “H”) and further identified as Tax Parcel Number 92-
4-122-324-0300-0, with a multi-family residential land use designation.  A developer has shown 
interest in purchasing this land and constructing and a 105-unit condominium development.  
Therefore, Alternatives 2 and 4 depict approximately 55 acres (5.5%) of the Neighborhood 
(including existing and future rights-of-way and wetlands) for Multi-Family Residential land use.  
In Alternatives 2 and 4, approximately 24% of the 231 acres of land shown as appropriate for 
residential land uses is designated as multiple-family, while the remaining 76% of the 231 acres 
is shown as appropriate for single-family residential land uses. 

In accordance with the Village 2010 Comprehensive Plan, the overall net density for the Green Hill 
Farms Neighborhood recommends that the residential portion of the Neighborhood be developed 
within the Lower Medium Density Residential category in that the average net density of the 
neighborhood shall be between 12,000 and 18,999 square feet per dwelling unit. This allows for 
areas of the neighborhood to have larger lots while some areas have smaller lots - however all 
new single family lots within the neighborhood are proposed to be a minimum of 15,000 square 
feet.  The gross density (including rights-of-way, wetlands, 100-year floodplain, etc.) of the 
neighborhood as shown on the Alternative 2 is 50,565 square feet per dwelling unit (231 
residential acres multiplied by 43,560 square feet in area and divided by 199 dwelling units). This 
density is well below the density allowed by the Village Comprehensive Plan (i.e. the 
neighborhood is less dense than required by the Comprehensive Land Use Plan).   

The gross density (excluding rights-of-way, wetlands, 100-year floodplain, etc.) of the 
neighborhood as shown on the Alternatives 4 is 33,766 square feet per dwelling unit (231 
residential acres multiplied by 43,560 square feet in area and divided by 298 dwelling units). 
Again, even with the possible proposed 105 multiple-family condominium units, this density is 
well below the density allowed by the Village Comprehensive Plan (i.e. the neighborhood is less 
dense than required by the Comprehensive Land Use Plan).   



LIGHT MANUFACTURING AREA:  In both Neighborhood Plans, Alternative 2 and 4, there is 
approximately 141 acres (14%) of land identified as industrial land use (excluding existing and 
future rights-of-way).  This industrial area is generally located along the south side of Springbrook 
Road (CTH “ML”), north of and including the WE Energies (WEPCo) power line easement, east of 
88th Avenue (CTH “H”) and west of the Union Pacific Railroad.  In general, the industrial portion of 
the Neighborhood extends approximately 1,450 feet south of Springbrook Road (CTH “ML”), to the 
southern extent of the WE Energies (WEPCo) power line easement. 

PUBLIC (GOVERNMENTAL & INSTITUTIONAL AREA):  In both Neighborhood Plans, 
Alternative 2 and 4, there is approximately 1 acre (0.1%) of land identified as public 
(governmental & institutional) area, which is identified as the existing Springbrook Cemetery, 
located along the southwest side of angled portion of Springbrook Road.  Ordinance #16-15 
amends both alternatives to add approximately 22 acres of land within this land use designation 
for the Residential Recycling Center on the property located at 8000 128th Street. 

URBAN RESERVE AREA:  In both Neighborhood Plans, Alternative 2 and 4, the entire 
Neighborhood not located within areas with environmental constraints (i.e. wetlands, 100-year 
floodplain, shorelands, environmental corridors, isolated natural resource areas), are located 
within an Urban Reserve Area as defined by the 2010 Comprehensive Plan as areas not proposed 
to be developed until after 2010; however, if the property owners wish to develop their land 
within the reserve area prior to 2010, then the 2010 Comprehensive Plan shall be amended to 
remove the reserve designation. 

OPEN SPACE:  In both Neighborhood Plans, Alternative 2 and 4, there is approximately the same 
amount of the land area shown as open space.  Specifically, Alternative 2 depicts 583 acres (58%) 
in open space and Alternative 4 depicts 604 acres (60%) in open space. 

Both Neighborhood Plans, Alternative 2 and 4 depict significant preservation of open space, which 
includes wetlands, 100-year floodplain, shorelands, environmental corridors and isolated natural 
resource areas.  The Comprehensive Plan identifies that a neighborhood park be centrally located 
within the Neighborhood.  Both Neighborhood Plans, Alternative 2 and 4 depict a neighborhood 
park located just south of the WE Energies (WEPCo) power line easement, approximately half way 
between 88th Avenue and the Union Pacific Railroad. 

FLOODPLAIN AREAS:  The Neighborhood contains a significant amount of land within the 100-
year floodplain associated with the Des Plaines River and its tributaries.  Prior to consideration of 
any proposed Conceptual Plans, floodplains within the portion of the Neighborhood area where the 
proposed Conceptual Plan area is located shall be field verified in accordance with the Village 
floodplain regulations.  Development in the floodplain is restricted to open spaces that do not 
interrupt the natural flow of the water.  Any development that constricts the flow of water or 
significantly reduces floodplain storage volumes may create upstream and/or downstream flooding 
problems or reduce the capacity of the floodplain to store water.  In some instances property can 
be removed from the floodplain provided proper approval is obtained from the Village and several 
other agencies including the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  Any area removed from the floodplain through the 
placement of fill must be contiguous to (next to) land lying outside the floodplain.  In addition, the 
volume of floodplain removal must be created in the vicinity of the filled area on a one-to-one 
basis.  The land that is removed from the floodplain must be filled to an elevation at least two (2) 
feet above the elevation of the 100-year flood elevation.  

WETLAND AREAS:  Similar to the floodplains, the Neighborhood contains a significant amount of 
land within wetlands.   Prior to consideration of any proposed Conceptual Plans, wetlands within 
the Neighborhood area where the proposed Conceptual Plan area is located shall be field verified 
by a certified biologist in accordance with the Village wetland regulations.  Some of the wetlands 
within the Neighborhood have been previously field verified. 

STORMWATER RETENTION AREAS:  As with any development in the Village, when considering 
any proposed Conceptual Plans and development plans, stormwater facilities need to be provided 
within the development to manage the stormwater.  At the time that any Conceptual Plans are to 



be considered for any portion of the Neighborhood, the developer’s engineer will be required to 
evaluate the development site, based on actual field conditions and shall present a storm water 
management facility plan which meets the Village requirements for Village review.  

ACCESS TO LOCAL ARTERIAL AND NON-ARTERIAL ROADS:  In both Neighborhood Plans, 
Alternative 2 and 4 indicate two (2) new street access points to 88th Avenue (CTH H); one (1) new 
access point to Green Bay Road (STH 31) and two (2) new access points to 128th Street (State Line 
Road).  All of these roads are not under the jurisdiction of the Village.  Any future road openings to 
CTH ML (Springbrook Road) or CTH H (88th Avenue) shall be reviewed and approved by Kenosha 
County.  Any future road openings to STH 31 (Green Bay Road) shall be reviewed and approved by 
the Wisconsin Department of Transportation.  Any future road openings to 128th Street (State Line 
Road) shall be reviewed and approved by Lake County, Illinois.  At the time that any portion of the 
Neighborhood is proposed to be developed, proper access and permits will be required to adequately 
service the proposed development.  Alternatives 2 and 4 depict CTH ML (122nd Street) as terminating 
west of the wetlands, shoreland, 100-year floodplain and Union Pacific railway, thus there would be 
no connection of 122nd Street eastward to STH 31 (Green Bay Road). 

POPULATION PROJECTIONS FOR THE NEIGHBORHOOD:  This neighborhood will not develop 
until the current property owners wish to develop their land; however, neighborhood planning is 
essential for the orderly growth of the community and establishes a framework as to how 
development should occur and, if and when it should occur.  Neighborhood Plans are a guide for 
property owners and developers; therefore, the population will increase on an incremental basis as 
the Neighborhood develops over time.  [Note:  Based on 2000 United States Census information for 
the Village of Pleasant Prairie, the average number of persons per household is 2.73 and school age 
children between the ages of 5 and 19 make up 23% of the population.] 

Current population within the neighborhood: 

 47 dwelling units (assumes that each existing lot has an occupied dwelling unit.) 
 128 persons, of which 29 are school-aged children. 

Projected populations within the neighborhood based on the number of households proposed 
for this neighborhood when fully developed: 

 Alternative 2 - 530 persons (194 existing and proposed single-family dwellings), of which 122 
are school-aged children.  

 Alternatives 4 -816 persons within 299 dwelling units (194 existing and proposed single-family 
dwellings and 105 proposed multi-family condominium dwellings), of which 187 are school 
aged children.  



Neighborhood Plan Map 8  
Green Hill Farms (Alternative 2) 

Adopted by Plan Commission Resolution #03-12 and Village Board Resolution #03-22 
 
 



Neighborhood Plan Map 8 
Green Hill Farms (Alternative 4) 

Adopted by Plan Commission Resolution #03-12 and Village Board Resolution #03-22 
 



Neighborhood Plan Map 8-a 
Green Hill Farms (Amendment) 

Amendment adopted by Plan Commission Resolution #16-07 and Ord. #16-15 
 

 



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE PLAN COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION #16-07 

TO AMEND THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN 
2035 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

WHEREAS, on December 19, 2009 the Village Board adopted the Village of Pleasant 
Prairie, Wisconsin 2035 Comprehensive Plan (Comprehensive Plan); and  

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Land Use Plan sets forth the generalized land use 
designations of the Village; and 

WHEREAS, the Village has received a request to amend a portion of the Green Hill Farms 
Neighborhood Plan related to the development of the property at 8000 128th Street for the 
Village’s new Residential Recycling Center, located in U.S. Public Land Survey Section 33, 
Township 1 North, Range 22 East in the Village of Pleasant Prairie; and  

 WHEREAS, the 2035 Land Use Plan Map 9.9 of the Village Comprehensive Plan indicates 
this property is located within the Governmental and Institutional land use designation and the 
non-impacted environmental areas are located within Primary Environmental Corridor, Other 
Open Space with wetlands and 100-year floodplain land use designations; and   

 WHEREAS, a refinement of the Land Use Plan is a Neighborhood Plan.  Neighborhood 
Plans take into account the compatibility of existing and planned land uses, identifies how future 
land divisions and developments could occur, plans how access roadways to the land divisions 
should be provided and interconnected to existing roadways, examines the practicability of 
providing certain lot layouts, road layouts, parkways, open space areas, park areas, preservation 
areas, public community facilities, infrastructure improvements and municipal services to service 
the area.  This property is located within the Green Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan area; and 

 WHEREAS, as recommended as part of the Implementation Element (Chapter 10 of the 
Village Comprehensive Plan), Neighborhood Plans shall be revised and updated to ensure that 
these detailed plans are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  If there is a conflict between a 
specific Neighborhood Plan and the Comprehensive Land Use Plan Map 9.9, the Comprehensive 
Plan Land Use Plan shall govern and the Neighborhood Plan shall be amended; and   

 WHEREAS, the amendment of the Green Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan 8 in Appendix 9-3 
as shown and described in Exhibit 1 removes a propose public road through the site at 8000 
128th Street and places the property within the Governmental and Institutional land use 
designation and the non-impacted environmental areas are located within Primary Environmental 
Corridor, Other Open Space with wetlands and 100-year floodplain land use designations as 
shown on the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Map.  This change has no effect on the net density 
of the neighborhood; and 

 WHEREAS, on April 23, 2016 the required 30-day notice was published in the Kenosha 
News for the May 23, 2016 public hearing to be held by the Village Plan Commission and on April 
21, 2016, notices were sent to property owners within 300 feet of the proposed Neighborhood 
Plan amended area; and 

WHEREAS, on May 23, 2016 the Village Plan Commission held a public hearing to discuss 
the proposed amendments. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Sections 62.23 (3) (b) and 
66.1001 (4) (b) of the Wisconsin Statutes, the Village of Pleasant Prairie Plan Commission hereby 
approves the aforementioned amendments to the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 2035 
Comprehensive Plan as presented at the May 23, 2016 public hearing. 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Plan Commission does hereby recommend that the 
Village Board enact the Ordinance adopting the amendment, as referenced above, to the Village of 
Pleasant Prairie 2035 Comprehensive Plan. 

Adopted this 23rd day of May 2016. 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
ATTEST: 
        
       ____________________________ 

Thomas W. Terwall 
____________________________   Plan Commission Chairman 
Michael Serpe 
Vice Plan Commission Chairman 
 
Date Posted: ____________ 
 
CODE1604-001 



EXHIBIT 1 
Neighborhood Plan 8 of Appendix 9-3 

Green Hill Farms Park Neighborhood 

A Neighborhood Plan for Green Hills Farms Neighborhood has been prepared.  Alternatives 2 and 4 
were adopted by the Plan Commission on May 12, 2003 by Resolution #03-12 and the Village Board 
adopted a resolution of support on May 19, 2003 by Resolution #03-22.  On _________, 2016 a 
portion of the Green Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan was amended by Ordinance #16-___ for a portion 
of the southcentral section of the Neighborhood as shown on Map 8-a. 

When the Green Hill Farms Neighborhood Plan was adopted in 2003, the Neighborhood comprised of 
approximately 1,006 acres (or 43,821,360 square feet) and was generally bounded by 116th Street 
(CTH “ML”) on the north, 128th Street (the Wisconsin-Illinois State Line) on the south, the Des Plaines 
River on the west and Green Bay Road (STH 31) on the east.  The 2035 Comprehensive Plan changes 
the western boundary to the Canadian Pacific Railroad rather than the Des Plaines River. 

The following outlines the proposed development within the Neighborhood Plans (Alternatives 2 and 
4: 

COMMERCIAL AREA:  In both Neighborhood Plans, Alternatives 2 and 4, there are approximately 
10 acres (1%) of land identified as commercial (excluding existing and future rights-of-way).  The 
only commercial node within the neighborhood is located along the intersection of Springbrook 
Road and Green Bay Road (STH 31).   

RESIDENTIAL AREA:  In both Neighborhood Plans, Alternatives 2 and 4, there are 
approximately 50 acres (5%) of land (including existing and future rights-of-way), currently being 
used for Single-Family residential land use.  Similarly, all four (4) Neighborhood Plan Alternatives 
depict an additional approximate 181 acres (18%) of future single-family residential land use.  
Therefore, a total of 231 acres (23%) of the Neighborhood are categorized with a residential land 
use.   

Alternatives 2 and 4 depict the 55.3-acre Parkside Plaza LLC property, located at the southwest 
corner of 122nd Street and 88th Avenue (CTH “H”) and further identified as Tax Parcel Number 92-
4-122-324-0300-0, with a multi-family residential land use designation.  A developer has shown 
interest in purchasing this land and constructing and a 105-unit condominium development.  
Therefore, Alternatives 2 and 4 depict approximately 55 acres (5.5%) of the Neighborhood 
(including existing and future rights-of-way and wetlands) for Multi-Family Residential land use.  
In Alternatives 2 and 4, approximately 24% of the 231 acres of land shown as appropriate for 
residential land uses is designated as multiple-family, while the remaining 76% of the 231 acres 
is shown as appropriate for single-family residential land uses. 

In accordance with the Village 2010 Comprehensive Plan, the overall net density for the Green Hill 
Farms Neighborhood recommends that the residential portion of the Neighborhood be developed 
within the Lower Medium Density Residential category in that the average net density of the 
neighborhood shall be between 12,000 and 18,999 square feet per dwelling unit. This allows for 
areas of the neighborhood to have larger lots while some areas have smaller lots - however all 
new single family lots within the neighborhood are proposed to be a minimum of 15,000 square 
feet.  The gross density (including rights-of-way, wetlands, 100-year floodplain, etc.) of the 
neighborhood as shown on the Alternative 2 is 50,565 square feet per dwelling unit (231 
residential acres multiplied by 43,560 square feet in area and divided by 199 dwelling units). This 
density is well below the density allowed by the Village Comprehensive Plan (i.e. the 
neighborhood is less dense than required by the Comprehensive Land Use Plan).   

The gross density (excluding rights-of-way, wetlands, 100-year floodplain, etc.) of the 
neighborhood as shown on the Alternatives 4 is 33,766 square feet per dwelling unit (231 
residential acres multiplied by 43,560 square feet in area and divided by 298 dwelling units). 
Again, even with the possible proposed 105 multiple-family condominium units, this density is 
well below the density allowed by the Village Comprehensive Plan (i.e. the neighborhood is less 
dense than required by the Comprehensive Land Use Plan).   



LIGHT MANUFACTURING AREA:  In both Neighborhood Plans, Alternative 2 and 4, there is 
approximately 141 acres (14%) of land identified as industrial land use (excluding existing and 
future rights-of-way).  This industrial area is generally located along the south side of Springbrook 
Road (CTH “ML”), north of and including the WE Energies (WEPCo) power line easement, east of 
88th Avenue (CTH “H”) and west of the Union Pacific Railroad.  In general, the industrial portion of 
the Neighborhood extends approximately 1,450 feet south of Springbrook Road (CTH “ML”), to the 
southern extent of the WE Energies (WEPCo) power line easement. 

PUBLIC (GOVERNMENTAL & INSTITUTIONAL AREA):  In both Neighborhood Plans, 
Alternative 2 and 4, there is approximately 1 acre (0.1%) of land identified as public 
(governmental & institutional) area, which is identified as the existing Springbrook Cemetery, 
located along the southwest side of angled portion of Springbrook Road.  Ordinance #16-____ 
amends both alternatives to add approximately 22 acres of land within this land use designation 
for the Residential Recycling Center on the property located at 8000 128th Street. 

URBAN RESERVE AREA:  In both Neighborhood Plans, Alternative 2 and 4, the entire 
Neighborhood not located within areas with environmental constraints (i.e. wetlands, 100-year 
floodplain, shorelands, environmental corridors, isolated natural resource areas), are located 
within an Urban Reserve Area as defined by the 2010 Comprehensive Plan as areas not proposed 
to be developed until after 2010; however, if the property owners wish to develop their land 
within the reserve area prior to 2010, then the 2010 Comprehensive Plan shall be amended to 
remove the reserve designation. 

OPEN SPACE:  In both Neighborhood Plans, Alternative 2 and 4, there is approximately the same 
amount of the land area shown as open space.  Specifically, Alternative 2 depicts 583 acres (58%) 
in open space and Alternative 4 depicts 604 acres (60%) in open space. 

Both Neighborhood Plans, Alternative 2 and 4 depict significant preservation of open space, which 
includes wetlands, 100-year floodplain, shorelands, environmental corridors and isolated natural 
resource areas.  The Comprehensive Plan identifies that a neighborhood park be centrally located 
within the Neighborhood.  Both Neighborhood Plans, Alternative 2 and 4 depict a neighborhood 
park located just south of the WE Energies (WEPCo) power line easement, approximately half way 
between 88th Avenue and the Union Pacific Railroad. 

FLOODPLAIN AREAS:  The Neighborhood contains a significant amount of land within the 100-
year floodplain associated with the Des Plaines River and its tributaries.  Prior to consideration of 
any proposed Conceptual Plans, floodplains within the portion of the Neighborhood area where the 
proposed Conceptual Plan area is located shall be field verified in accordance with the Village 
floodplain regulations.  Development in the floodplain is restricted to open spaces that do not 
interrupt the natural flow of the water.  Any development that constricts the flow of water or 
significantly reduces floodplain storage volumes may create upstream and/or downstream flooding 
problems or reduce the capacity of the floodplain to store water.  In some instances property can 
be removed from the floodplain provided proper approval is obtained from the Village and several 
other agencies including the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  Any area removed from the floodplain through the 
placement of fill must be contiguous to (next to) land lying outside the floodplain.  In addition, the 
volume of floodplain removal must be created in the vicinity of the filled area on a one-to-one 
basis.  The land that is removed from the floodplain must be filled to an elevation at least two (2) 
feet above the elevation of the 100-year flood elevation.  

WETLAND AREAS:  Similar to the floodplains, the Neighborhood contains a significant amount of 
land within wetlands.   Prior to consideration of any proposed Conceptual Plans, wetlands within 
the Neighborhood area where the proposed Conceptual Plan area is located shall be field verified 
by a certified biologist in accordance with the Village wetland regulations.  Some of the wetlands 
within the Neighborhood have been previously field verified. 

STORMWATER RETENTION AREAS:  As with any development in the Village, when considering 
any proposed Conceptual Plans and development plans, stormwater facilities need to be provided 
within the development to manage the stormwater.  At the time that any Conceptual Plans are to 



be considered for any portion of the Neighborhood, the developer’s engineer will be required to 
evaluate the development site, based on actual field conditions and shall present a storm water 
management facility plan which meets the Village requirements for Village review.  

ACCESS TO LOCAL ARTERIAL AND NON-ARTERIAL ROADS:  In both Neighborhood Plans, 
Alternative 2 and 4 indicate two (2) new street access points to 88th Avenue (CTH H); one (1) new 
access point to Green Bay Road (STH 31) and two (2) new access points to 128th Street (State Line 
Road).  All of these roads are not under the jurisdiction of the Village.  Any future road openings to 
CTH ML (Springbrook Road) or CTH H (88th Avenue) shall be reviewed and approved by Kenosha 
County.  Any future road openings to STH 31 (Green Bay Road) shall be reviewed and approved by 
the Wisconsin Department of Transportation.  Any future road openings to 128th Street (State Line 
Road) shall be reviewed and approved by Lake County, Illinois.  At the time that any portion of the 
Neighborhood is proposed to be developed, proper access and permits will be required to adequately 
service the proposed development.  Alternatives 2 and 4 depict CTH ML (122nd Street) as terminating 
west of the wetlands, shoreland, 100-year floodplain and Union Pacific railway, thus there would be 
no connection of 122nd Street eastward to STH 31 (Green Bay Road). 

POPULATION PROJECTIONS FOR THE NEIGHBORHOOD:  This neighborhood will not develop 
until the current property owners wish to develop their land; however, neighborhood planning is 
essential for the orderly growth of the community and establishes a framework as to how 
development should occur and, if and when it should occur.  Neighborhood Plans are a guide for 
property owners and developers; therefore, the population will increase on an incremental basis as 
the Neighborhood develops over time.  [Note:  Based on 2000 United States Census information for 
the Village of Pleasant Prairie, the average number of persons per household is 2.73 and school age 
children between the ages of 5 and 19 make up 23% of the population.] 

Current population within the neighborhood: 

 47 dwelling units (assumes that each existing lot has an occupied dwelling unit.) 
 128 persons, of which 29 are school-aged children. 

Projected populations within the neighborhood based on the number of households proposed 
for this neighborhood when fully developed: 

 Alternative 2 - 530 persons (194 existing and proposed single-family dwellings), of which 122 
are school-aged children.  

 Alternatives 4 -816 persons within 299 dwelling units (194 existing and proposed single-family 
dwellings and 105 proposed multi-family condominium dwellings), of which 187 are school 
aged children.  



Neighborhood Plan Map 8  
Green Hill Farms (Alternative 2) 

Adopted by Plan Commission Resolution #03-12 and Village Board Resolution #03-22 
 
 



Neighborhood Plan Map 8 
Green Hill Farms (Alternative 4) 

Adopted by Plan Commission Resolution #03-12 and Village Board Resolution #03-22 
 



Neighborhood Plan Map 8-a 
Green Hill Farms (Amendment) 

Amendment adopted by Plan Commission Resolution #16-07 and Ord. #16-___ 
 

 





!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

692.1

687.0

688.5

691.0

689.3

688.6

692.2

696.2

698.1

709.4

687.5

675.0

675.5
678.0

669.5

685.0

686.5

681.5

691.0

674.5

673.0

703.8

697.0

673.5

695.4
690.5

683.5

688.5

684.5

697.0
696.5

695.0

691.0

690.5
693.0 691.5

685.5

692.5

692.5

691.0

693.0

688.5
680.5

678.9

678.5

690.5

691.0

677.0

685.5

687.0

681.0

687.0

688.5

691.0
688.5

688.5

680.8

678.5

683.0

684.5 676.7

681.0

682.5

681.5

687.0

676.5

681.0

675.0

678.5

676.5

681.5

675.5
673.6

673.2

674.3

672.8
675.5

676.5

678.5

675.5

677.5

671.5

677.9

675.0

672.5

674.5

671.5
678.3 674.4

683.9

673.8

673.6

673.3

674.2

674.3

674.1

674.7

686.2

683.2 688.9

685.2

680.1

681.6

682.5

675.5
676.2

675.1

676.9

676.7

675.0

681.1

676.7

681.5

679.3

683.8

678.1

688.2

680.2
681.6

676.1

675.3

676.2

678.6

681.4

677.3

678.1
676.5 675.8

671.0
W.S.

673.0

673.5
W.S.

W.S.

676.5

Village Property

Neighborhood Park

W.E.P.C.O. Easement

State of Illinois

±

To
 B

e 
Va

ca
ted

500 0 500250 Feet

1 inch = 500 feet

Source: Village of Pleasant Prairie

Green Hills Neighborhood Plan Amendment

Legend

Proposed Parcel Line
Proposed Right-of-Way

Existing Residential
Existing Commercial

Multi-family

Utility

Existing Water Areas
Existing Wetlands

Existing Structures

PROPOSED FEATURES EXISTING FEATURES

Right-of-Way and
Other Open Space

Existing Parcel Lines
Existing Right-of-Way

Existing Contours

Existing Shoreline
Existing Woodlands

Existing 100 year flood line
Existing Hydrographic Features

! Existing Easements
Open Space
Single Family

Governmental and Institutional Lands

Proposed Structures



 
DEV1604-013 

1 
 

Consider the request of John Burroughs of Majestic Realty Co., for approval of a Certified 

Survey Map to subdivide the property located on the east side of 88th Avenue about ¼ mile 

south of Bain Station Road into two (2) parcels for industrial development. 

Recommendation:  Village staff recommends that the Plan Commission send a favorable 

recommendation to the Village Board to approve the Certified Survey Map subject to the 

comments and conditions of the Village Staff Report of June 6, 2016. 



 
DEV1604-013 

2 
 

VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF JUNE 6, 2016 

Consider the request of John Burroughs of Majestic Realty Co., for approval of a Certified 

Survey Map to subdivide the property located on the east side of 88th Avenue about ¼ mile 

south of Bain Station Road into two (2) parcels for industrial development. 

 

THESE ITEMS ARE RELATED AND WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE SAME TIME HOWEVER 

SEPARATE ACTION IS REQUIRED. 

The Village has been working with the developer for the past several years and to date the 

following approvals have been obtained for the development of the Majestic Badger Logistics 

Center site: 

1. On October 15, 2012 the Village of Pleasant Prairie Board of Trustees approved the 

following requests related to the development of the property generally located south 

of Bain Station Road on the east side of 88th Avenue (Tax Parcel Number 92-4-122-

162-0301) in the Village. 

 Village Comprehensive Plan (Ord. #12-33 was approved by the Village Board on 

October 15, 2012) to amend the Village of Pleasant Prairie 2035 Comprehensive 

Land Use Plan Map 9.9 and to amend a portion of the Pleasant Farms Neighborhood 

Plan. 

 Conceptual Plan was conditionally approved by the Village Board on October 15, 

2012 for the development of the originally proposed 1.2 million square foot 

warehouse/distribution facility building known as the Majestic Center. 

 Zoning Map Amendments (Ord. #12-34 was approved by the Village Board on 

October 15, 2012) to rezone a portion of the property that was zoned A-2, General 

Agricultural District into the M-2, General Manufacturing District.  Portions of the 

property within the 100-year floodplain that were zoned FPO, Floodplain Overlay 

District and C-1, Lowland Resource Conservancy District remained unchanged.  

[Note: Upon the completion of detailed wetland field delineation and the 100-year 

floodplain field survey (including floodplain boundary adjustments) additional 

amendments to the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan and Zoning Map would be 

required.] 

2. Floodplain Boundary Adjustment was conditionally approved by the Village Board 

(Res #13-11).  The floodplain boundary adjustment proposes to remove 

approximately 98,173 cubic feet of floodplain and to create approximately 99,144 cubic 

feet of floodplain to compensate for the floodplain being filled.  [Note: This work has 

commenced and will be completed this year-2016.] 

3. Site and Operational Plans were conditionally approved by the Plan Commission on 

May 13, 2013, for the construction of a 1,180,480 square foot warehouse/distribution 

building on the property. [Note: Several extensions to this approval were granted by 

the Plan Commission; however, at this time the petitioner is requesting to build a 

smaller building on the northern portion of the property.]  

4. Zoning Map Amendment (Ord. #13-18) and Zoning Text Amendment (PUD 

Ord. #13-19) were approved by the Village Board on May 20, 2013.  The Zoning Map 

Amendment rezoned the property to include a PUD, Planned Unit Development Overlay 

District.  The existing M-2, General Manufacturing District, C-1, Lowland Resource 

Conservancy District and FPO, Floodplain Overlay District remained unchanged.  The 

Zoning Text Amendment (attached) created the specific PUD requirements for this 

property.  



 
DEV1604-013 

3 
 

5. Preliminary Site and Operational Plans were conditionally approved by the Plan 

Commission on April 25, 2016 to begin the development of the northern portion of the 

property for a 424,164 square foot building and associated on-site public and private 

improvements, along with off-site County Trunk Highway (CTH) H public 

improvements. 

6. Development Agreement was approved by the Village Board on May 2, 2016 for the 

public improvements within CTH H (88th Avenue) for this project.  In the executed 

Development Agreement the Owner is obligated and has agreed to construct the 

Required Public Improvements pursuant to the Village approved Plans including: 

installing a by-pass lane, acceleration and deceleration lanes, gravel shoulders, 

pavement markings, traffic signage, and 88th Avenue related road repairs; installing 

storm sewer improvements; making hydrant and valve adjustments; making sanitary 

manhole adjustments and installing a new sanitary manhole (located on the east side 

of the property just east of the parking lot); installing public street trees; installing 

public street lights and related appurtenances; and installing 14’ wide gravel sanitary 

sewer maintenance paths. 

7. Final Site and Operational Plans were conditionally approved by the Plan 

Commission on May 23, 2016 for the construction of a 424,164 square foot speculative 

industrial building. 

At this time, the petitioner is requesting approval of the Certified Survey Map to subdivide the 

property into two (2) parcels.  The 424,164 square foot building as approved by Plan Commission 

on May 23, 2016 will be constructed on the northern portion of the site or on Lot 1 of the 

proposed CSM.  The petitioner is tentatively planning to construct a second building on Lot 2 in 

the future.  

The CSM subdivides the property into two parcels, dedicates additional right-of-way (60 feet from 

centerline) of CTH H as required by Kenosha County, and sets forth Dedication and Easement 

Provisions and Restrictive Covenants.  Lot 1 is proposed to be 29.13 acres with over 600 feet of 

frontage on CTH H and Lot 2 is proposed to be 58.37 acres with over 2,000 feet of frontage on 

CTH H. 

A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) has been prepared by the Developer’s Consultant and was 

reviewed by the Village and Kenosha County. A copy of the Consultant’s recommendations 

indicates that both deceleration/acceleration lanes and a by-pass lane shall be installed on CTH H 

by the Majestic. Based upon the traffic study completed, Majestic’s shall also provide a cost 

contribution for the nearby future Bain Station / CTH H intersection improvements (round-about) 

is $163,500.00. These improvements are anticipated to be constructed in 2017 by Kenosha 

County. This amount is payable by Majestic Realty Co. to the Village as a condition precedent to 

the issuance of a building permit, which funds will be transferred to Kenosha County. 

Wetlands:  The wetlands, as field delineated on the site in 2008 by Wetland and Waterway 

Consulting and as approved by the WI DNR on December 19, 2008, are shown on the CSM within 

a Dedicated Wetland Preservation and Protection, Access and Maintenance Easement. 

Shoreland/Floodplains:  Jerome Creek is located adjacent to the property.  This Creek has been 

determined to be a navigable waterway.  The location of the Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM) 

has been field identified by the WI DNR and shown on the plans and the CSM.  The Plans show 

the location of the 75 foot OHWM shore yard setback and the 300 foot shoreland jurisdictional 

area.  The property owner has obtained the Village’s Stipulated Shoreland Permit for the grading 

within 75 feet of the OHWM.  

The location of the 100-year floodplain associated with Jerome Creek was field delineated 

pursuant to the DFIRM Map panel 191D dated June 19, 2012 and the associated table for the 

Jerome Creek which identifies the 100-year floodplain elevations.  As noted above, the Floodplain 



 
DEV1604-013 

4 
 

Boundary Adjustment was conditionally approved by the Village, WI DNR and FEMA.  The 

floodplain boundary adjustment will remove approximately 98,173 cubic feet of floodplain and to 

create approximately 99,144 cubic feet of floodplain to compensate for the floodplain being filled.  

The 100-year floodplain area after the amendment is already shown on the CSM as located within 

a Dedicated Floodplain Preservation and Protection, Access and Maintenance Easement 

area.  As noted above, the 100-year floodplain grading work will be finalized in 2016.  Upon its 

completion, the petitioner shall file for a Village Zoning Map and Text Amendment will be required 

to reflect the floodplain boundary adjustment. 

Woodlands:  A tree survey has been completed along the north property lines and these wooded 

areas shall be protected and preserved during and after building/site construction.  The woodland 

areas to be protected are shown on the CSM as located within a Dedicated Woodland 

Preservation and Protection, Access and Maintenance Easement.  The grading and 

berming along the north property line east and south of the cemetery shall also be constructed in 

a manner to protect the drip line of the trees. 

Item F Recommendation:  Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board to 

approve the Certified Survey Map subject to above comments and the following 

conditions: 

1. The changes as shown on the attached CSM shall be made and the CSM shall be 

resubmitted to the Village Staff for final review prior to executing and recording at the 

Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office. 

2. Any outstanding taxes or special assessments shall be paid prior to recording the CSM.  

Pursuant to the Village records there are not outstanding taxes however the 

Transportation Improvement Fee for the future Bain Station / CTH H intersection 

improvements (round-about) of $163,500.00 shall be paid prior to the issuance of the 

building permit. 

3. The CSM shall be finalized, executed and recorded at the Kenosha County Register of 

Deeds Office and a recorded copy of the CSM shall be provided to the Village within 30 

days of Village Board’s approval and prior to issuance of building permit.  

4. The CSM shall be recorded prior to issuance of the required building permit. 









































































C

P

 

R

A

I

L

 

S

Y

S

T

E

M

B

A

I
N

 
S

T

A

T

I
O

N

 
R

O

A

D

BM 6

BM 4

BM 5

BM 3

BM 2

BM 1

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

C-1

117.00A

1. THE INTENTION OF THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS IS TO SET FORTH PERFORMANCE AND CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL

STANDARDS FOR THE PROPER EXECUTION OF WORK. ALL WORKS CONTAINED WITHIN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS FROM LOCAL, STATE, FEDERAL OR OTHER GOVERNING

AGENCY'S LAWS, REGULATIONS, JURISDICTIONAL ORDINANCES/CODES/RULES/ETC., AND THE OWNER'S DIRECTION.

2. A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY GILES ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,DATED SEPTEMBER 11, 2012, FOR THE

PROJECT SITE. THE DATA ON SUB-SURFACE SOIL CONDITIONS IS NOT INTENDED AS A REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF

THE CONTINUITY OF SUCH CONDITIONS BETWEEN BORINGS OR INDICATED SAMPLING LOCATIONS. IT SHALL BE EXPRESSLY

UNDERSTOOD THAT OWNER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INTERPRETATIONS OR CONCLUSIONS DRAWN THERE

FROM BY THE CONTRACTOR. DATA IS MADE AVAILABLE FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ANY ADDITIONAL SOILS INVESTIGATIONS THEY FEEL IS NECESSARY FOR THE PROPER

EVALUATION OF THE SITE FOR PURPOSES OF PLANNING, BIDDING, OR CONSTRUCTING THE PROJECT AT NO ADDITIONAL

COST TO THE OWNER.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW AND UNDERSTAND ALL COMPONENTS OF THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS,

INCLUDING FIELD VERIFYING SOIL CONDITIONS, PRIOR TO SUBMISSION OF A BID PROPOSAL.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY REPORT ANY ERRORS OR AMBIGUITIES LEARNED AS PART OF THEIR REVIEW OF

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, REPORTS AND FIELD INVESTIGATIONS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPUTATION OF QUANTITIES AND WORK REQUIRED TO COMPLETE

THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE BASED ON ITS OWN COMPUTATIONS AND IN NO SUCH INSTANCE RELY ON

THE ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE.

6. QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS WILL BE INTERPRETED BY ENGINEER/OWNER PRIOR TO THE AWARD OF CONTRACT.

ENGINEER/OWNER WILL SUBMIT OFFICIAL RESPONSES IN WRITING. INTERPRETATIONS PRESENTED IN OFFICIAL RESPONSES

SHALL BE BINDING ON ALL PARTIES ASSOCIATED WITH THE CONTRACT. IN NO WAY SHALL WORD-OF-MOUTH DIALOG

CONSTITUTE AN OFFICIAL RESPONSE.

7. PRIOR TO START OF WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE COMPLETELY FAMILIAR WITH ALL CONDITIONS OF THE SITE, AND SHALL

ACCOUNT FOR CONDITIONS THAT AFFECT, OR MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LIMITATIONS

OF WORK ACCESS, SPACE LIMITATIONS, OVERHEAD OBSTRUCTIONS, TRAFFIC PATTERNS, LOCAL REQUIREMENTS,

ADJACENT ACTIVITIES, ETC. FAILURE TO CONSIDER SITE CONDITIONS SHALL NOT BE CAUSE FOR CLAIM OF JOB EXTRAS.

8. COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL EXPLICITLY CONFIRM THAT THE CONTRACTOR HAS REVIEWED THE PLANS AND

SPECIFICATIONS IN ENTIRETY AND CERTIFIES THAT THEIR SUBMITTED BID PROPOSAL CONTAINS PROVISIONS TO COMPLETE

THE PROJECT, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS; ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED;

AND CONTRACTOR UNDERSTANDS ALL OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROJECT.

9. SHOULD ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS IN THE PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS BE DISCOVERED AFTER THE AWARD OF

CONTRACT, ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED IN WRITING IMMEDIATELY AND CONSTRUCTION OF ITEMS AFFECTED BY THE

DISCREPANCIES/CONFLICTS SHALL NOT COMMENCE, OR CONTINUE, UNTIL A WRITTEN RESPONSE FROM ENGINEER/OWNER

IS DISTRIBUTED. IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT BETWEEN REFERENCED CODES, STANDARDS, SPECIFICATIONS AND PLANS,

THE ONE ESTABLISHING THE MOST STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE FOLLOWED.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT ITS OWN EXPENSE, OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND LICENSES TO COMPLETE THE

PROJECT. OBTAINING PERMITS, OR DELAYS, IS NOT CAUSE FOR DELAY OF THE CONTRACT OR SCHEDULE. CONTRACTOR

SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL INTERESTED GOVERNING AGENCIES, UTILITY COMPANIES AFFECTED BY THIS

CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, AND DIGGER'S HOTLINE IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLY WITH ALL JURISDICTIONAL

ORDINANCES/CODES/RULES/ETC., PERMIT STIPULATIONS, AND OTHER APPLICABLE STANDARDS.

12. SAFETY IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO INITIATE,

INSTITUTE, ENFORCE, MAINTAIN, AND SUPERVISE ALL SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND JOB SITE SAFETY PROGRAMS IN

CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE JOBSITE CLEAN AND ORDERLY AT ALL TIMES. ALL LOCATIONS OF THE SITE SHALL BE KEPT IN

A WORKING MANNER SUCH THAT DEBRIS IS REMOVED CONTINUOUSLY AND ALL RESPECTIVE CONTRACTORS OPERATE

UNDER GENERAL “GOOD HOUSEKEEPING.”

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER, ENGINEER, AND THEIR AGENTS FROM ALL LIABILITY INVOLVED WITH THE

CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, AND TESTING OF THE WORK ON THIS PROJECT.

15. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFRENCE MUST BE HELD AT THE VILLAGE OFFICES.  THE

PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFRENCE SHALL BE SCHEDULED AND MODERATED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER OF RECORD.

GENERAL NOTES

ABBREVIATIONS

C & G

EP

FG

FF

FL

FP

FW

HWL

NWL

ROW

TB

TC

TF

TP

TS

TW

CURB AND GUTTER

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FINISHED GRADE

FINISHED FLOOR

FLOW LINE

FLOODPLAIN

FLOODWAY

HIGH WATER LEVEL

NORMAL WATER LEVEL

RIGHT-OF-WAY

TOP OF BANK

TOP OF CURB

TOP OF FOUNDATION

TOP OF PIPE

TOP OF SIDEWALK

TOP OF WALK

BL

CL

FR

INV

PC

PT

PVI

C

D

L

R

T

ST

MH

CB

WM

SAN

BASE LINE

CENTERLINE

FRAME

INVERT

POINT OF CURVATURE

POINT OF TANGENCY

POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION

LONG CHORD OF CURVE

DEGREE OF CURVE

LENGTH OF CURVE

RADIUS

TANGENCY OF CURVE

INTERSECTION ANGLE

STORM SEWER

MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

WATER MAIN

SANITARY SEWER

LEGEND

ONSITE CIVIL ENGINEERING INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

FOR

PLANS PREPARED

FOR

CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91746

13191 CROSSROAD PARKWAY | SIXTH FLOOR

MAJESTIC REALTY COMPANY

MAJESTIC BADGER LOGISTICS CENTER

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN

EASEMENT LINE

SOIL BORING

TOPSOIL PROBE

REVERSE PITCH CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED CURB

NORMAL WATER LEVEL (NWL)

HIGH WATER LEVEL (HWL)

CLEANOUT

FLOODPLAIN

FLOODWAY

WETLANDS

FIRE HYDRANT

LIGHTING

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

GRANULAR TRENCH BACKFILL

FORCE MAIN

ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

TREE WITH TRUNK SIZE

POWER POLE

STREET SIGN

DITCH OR SWALE

GAS MAIN

TELEPHONE LINE

FENCE LINE, WIRE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CURB AND GUTTER

VALVE BOX

ELECTRICAL CABLE

OR PEDESTAL

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

CONCRETE HEADWALL

EXISTING PROPOSED

FENCE LINE, CHAIN LINK OR IRON

FENCE LINE, WOOD OR PLASTIC

POWER POLE WITH LIGHT

GUY WIRE

UTILITY CROSSING

FENCE LINE, TEMPORARY SILT

DIVERSION SWALE

W W

DRAIN TILE

FIRE PROTECTION

PRIMARY ENVIRONMENTAL CORRIDOR

OVERHEAD WIRES

CAUTION EXISTING UTILITIES NEARBY

CAUTION

GRASS
PAVEMENT

RETAINING WALL

INDEX OF SHEETS

C-1 COVER SHEET

C-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C-3 - C-5 SITE DIMENSIONAL AND PAVING PLAN

C-6 - C-9 GRADING PLAN

C-10 - C-12 UTILITY PLAN

C-13 - C-16  SITE STABILIZATION PLAN

C-17 - C-30 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C-31 - C-33 RETAINING WALL PROFILE

C-34 CTH H GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-35 CTH H PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE PLAN

DT-1 - DT-3 UTILITY DRAIN TILE PLAN

LOCATION MAP

CONTACTS:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

ADAM ARTZ, P.E. / MATT CAREY, P.E.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP

15850 BLUEMOUND ROAD, SUITE 310

BROOKFIELD, WI 53005

(262) 754-8888

APPLICANT:

ALI A. ZARE, VICE PRESIDENT

COMMERCE CONSTRUCTION CO., L.P.

13191 CROSSROADS PKWY NORTH | 6TH FLOOR

CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91746

(323)816-0290

ARCHITECT:

JIM ROBERTSON, A.I.A., VICE PRESIDENT

COMMERCE CONSTRUCTION CO., L.P.

13191 CROSSROADS PKWY NORTH | 6TH FLOOR

CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91746

OFFICE: (323)816-0290

EMAIL: JRobertson@commercelp.com

PUBLIC UTILITY

CONTACTS:

AMERICAN TRANSMISSION COMPANY:

BRIAN MCGEE

OFFICE: 262-506-68955

EMAIL: bmcgee@atcllc.com

EMERGENCY NUMBER: (800) 972-5341

WISCONSIN D.O.T.:

KEVIN KOEHNKE,

PERMITS COORDINATOR SOUTHEAST REGION

OFFICE: (262) 548-5891

EMAIL: kevin.koehnke@dot.wi.gov

AT&T:

MIKE TOYEK

OFFICE: 262-636-0549

EMAIL: mt1734@att.com

TDS TELECOM:

SOUTHEAST WISCONSIN

OFFICE: 877-483-7142

TIME WARNER CABLE:

STEVE CRAMER

UTILITY COORDINATOR

OFFICE: 414-277-4045

EMAIL: steve.cramer@twcable.com

EMERGENCY NUMBER: (800) 627-2288

WE-ENERGIES:

LINDA SCHREIER

KENOSHA SOUTH

262-552-3228

linda.schreier@we-energies.com

NATURAL GAS EMERGENCY:

800-261-5325

ELECTRICAL EMERGENCY:

800-662-4797

EXPIRATION DATE:  JULY 31, 2016

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

ENGINEER'S LIMITATION

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC AND THEIR CONSULTANTS DO NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS

OF THE DELIVERABLES HEREIN BEYOND A REASONABLE DILIGENCE. IF ANY MISTAKES, OMISSIONS, OR DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND TO

EXIST WITHIN THE DELIVERABLES, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE PROMPTLY NOTIFIED PRIOR TO BID SO THAT HE MAY HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY

TO TAKE WHATEVER STEPS NECESSARY TO RESOLVE THEM. FAILURE TO PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF SUCH CONDITIONS SHALL

ABSOLVE THE ENGINEER FROM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF SUCH FAILURE. ACTIONS TAKEN WITHOUT THE

KNOWLEDGE AND CONSENT TO THE ENGINEER, OR IN CONTRADICTION TO THE ENGINEER'S DELIVERABLES OR RECOMMENDATIONS, SHALL

BECOME THE RESPONSIBILITY NOT OF THE ENGINEER BUT OF THE PARTIES RESPONSIBLE FOR TAKING SUCH ACTION.

FURTHERMORE, PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION SAFETY OR THE MEANS AND METHODS OF

CONSTRUCTION.

FOR REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

BENCHMARK 1: NW FLANGE ON HYDRANT

ELEVATION = 697.11

BENCHMARK 2: NW FLANGE ON HUDRANT

ELEVATION = 694.94

BENCHMARK 3: NW FLANGE ON HYDRANT

ELEVATION = 694.24

BENCHMARK 4: NW FLANGE ON HUDRANT

ELEVATION = 691.82

BENCHMARK 5: NW FLANGE ON HYDRANT

ELEVATION = 691.81

BENCHMARK 6: NW FLANGE ON HYDRANT

ELEVATION = 705.66

BENCHMARKS

REQUIRED SUBMITTALS FOR APPROVAL

1. HOT MIX ASPHALT- MIX DESIGN

2. CONCRETE PAVEMENTS (EXTERIOR) - MIX DESIGN & JOINT PLAN

3. PAVEMENT STONE BASE COURSE - GRADATION

4. PIPE BEDDING & TRENCH BACKFILL - GRADATION

5. MANHOLE BACKFILL - GRADATION

6. PAVEMENT MARKING PAINT

REQUIRED SUBMITTALS FOR RECORDS

1.    WATER MAIN PIPES, VALVES, HYDRANTS & FITTINGS

2.    SANITARY SEWER PIPE & FITTINGS

3.    STORM SEWER PIPE, STRUCTURES, & FITTINGS

4.    TRACER WIRE

5.    UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATION RECORD DRAWINGS

6.    ADA SIGN & TRUNCATED DOMES, PAINT & STENCILS

MAJESTIC BADGER LOGISTICS CENTER DATA

SITE AREA: 88.0 AC

DISTURBED AREA: 32.7 AC

BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA: 9.7 AC (424,164 S.F.) 

ADDED CAR PARKING SPACES: 282 SPACES (12 A.D.A.)

ADDED TRAILER PARKING SPACES:     110

PAVEMENT AREA: 11.1 AC

IMPERVIOUS AREA: 21.7 AC

GREEN SPACE: 7.4 AC   (25%)

ZONING DISTRICT: M-2

(PLEASANT PRAIRIE)       

7.    CHEMICAL SOIL STABILIZATION MIX DESIGN (IF APPLICABLE) 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE HALL:

9915 39TH STREET

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158

OFFICE: (262) 694-1400

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:

JEAN WERBIE-HARRIS, DIRECTOR

PLANNER, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

OFFICE: (262) 925-6718

EMAIL: jwerbie-harris@plprairiewi.com

PEGGY HERRICK

ASSISTANT PLANNER & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

OFFICE: (262) 925-6716

EMAIL: pherrick@plprairiewi.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT:

MATT FINEOUR, P.E.

VILLAGE ENGINEER

OFFICE: (262) 925-6778

EMAIL: mfineour@plprairiewi.com

KURT DAVIDSEN, P.E.

ASSISTANT VILLAGE ENGINEER

OFFICE: (262) 925-6728

EMAIL: kdavidsen@plprairiewi.com

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:

JOHN STEINBRINK, JR.,

SUPERINTENDENT

ROGER PRANGE MUNICIPAL BUILDING

8600 GREEN BAY ROAD

OFFICE: (262) 925-6768

EMAIL: jsteinbrink@plprairie.com

JESSE HOULE, P.E.

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

OFFICE: (262) 948-8945

EMAIL: jhoule@plprairiewi.com

STEVE WLAHOVICH

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN

OFFICE: (262) 925-6767

EMAIL: swlahovich@plprairie.com

BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT:

SANDRO PEREZ

BUILDING INSPECTION SUPERINTENDENT

OFFICE: (262) 694-9304

DIRECT: (262) 925-6722

EMAIL: sperez@plprairie.com

DONALD KOEHNE

BUILDING INSPECTOR

OFFICE: (262) 694-9304

EMAIL: dkoehne@plprairiewi.com

MICHAEL KAPRELIAN

BUILDING INSPECTOR

OFFICE: (262) 694-9304

EMAIL: rnichols@plprairiewi.com

FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT:

DOUG McELMURY,

CHIEF OF FIRE & RESCUE

8044 88TH AVENUE

OFFICE: (262) 694-8027

EMAIL: fireandrescue@plprairie.com

CRAIG ROEPKE

DEPUTY CHIEF

DIRECT: (262) 948-8981

EMAIL: croepke@plprairiewi.com

THOMAS CLARK

LIEUTENANT

DIRECT: (262) 948-8982

EMAIL: tclark@plprairiewi.com

WI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES:

ELAINE JOHNSON

WATER RESOURCE SPECIALIST

OFFICE: 262-884-2136

EMAIL: elaine.johnson@wisconsin.gov

PETER WOOD

WATER RESOURCES ENGINEER

OFFICE: 262-884-2360

EMAIL: peter.wood@wisconsin.gov

GOVERNING AGENCY

CONTACTS:



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

C-2

117.00A

1" = 100'0 200'

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING CONCERNING TYPE AND

LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE

ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

MAKING HIS OWN DETERMINATIONS AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATION OF

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE

THERETO. IF ADDITIONAL UTILITIES ARE KNOWN TO EXIST IN THE

PROPERTY, THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE EXISTING PLANS OF OTHER UTILITIES

SERVING THE SITE AND THE BUILDING THAT OTHERWISE CANNOT BE

LOCATED BY A VISUAL OBSERVATION OF THE PROPERTY OR OF WHICH THE

SURVEYOR WOULD HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE.

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY:

LEGEND

EASEMENT LINE

CLEANOUT

FIRE HYDRANT

LIGHTING

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

BUFFALO BOX

FORCE MAIN

ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

CONTOUR

TREE WITH TRUNK SIZE

POWER POLE

STREET SIGN

GAS MAIN

TELEPHONE LINE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

VALVE BOX

ELECTRICAL CABLE

OR PEDESTAL

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

INLET

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

VALVE VAULT

CONCRETE HEADWALL

POWER POLE WITH LIGHT

GUY WIRE

EXISTING WETLANDS

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT THE APPROPRIATE

GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES ARE NOTIFIED OF THE WORK  AND NECESSARY PERMITS ARE

OBTAINED.

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL OF ITEMS/DEBRIS, CLASSIFICATION, AND

PROPER DISPOSAL.(E.G. - ARRANGE FOR ADEQUATE COLLECTION, AND TRANSPORTATION TO

DELIVER THE RECOVERED MATERIALS TO THE APPROVED RECYCLING CENTER OR

PROCESSING FACILITY).  CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN RECORDS ACCESSIBLE TO THE

OWNER AND GOVERNMENT ENTITIES.

3. CONDUCT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS AND REMOVE DEBRIS IN MANNER TO ENSURE MINIMUM

INTERFERENCE WITH ROADS, STREETS, WALKS, AND OTHER ADJACENT OCCUPIED OR USED

FACILITIES.

4. CONDUCT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS TO PREVENT INJURY TO PEOPLE AND DAMAGE TO

ADJACENT BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN.

5. PROVIDE TEMPORARY BARRICADES AND OTHER FORMS OF PROTECTION AS REQUIRED FOR

SAFETY AND SECURITY.

6. PROVIDE BARRIERS AND APPROPRIATE SIGNS WHERE NECESSARY TO RESTRICT

PEDESTRIANS FROM WANDERING INTO CONSTRUCTION AREAS. PROVIDE ACCEPTABLE

TEMPORARY SECURITY BARRIERS WHERE PHYSICAL SECURITY OF BUILDINGS OR FENCES IS

COMPROMISED DUE TO DEMOLITION WORK.

7. PROVIDE TEMPORARY WEATHER PROTECTION DURING INTERVAL BETWEEN DEMOLITION AND

REMOVAL OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION ON EXTERIOR SURFACES AND INSTALLATION OF NEW

CONSTRUCTION TO ENSURE NO WATER LEAKAGE OR DAMAGE OCCURS TO STRUCTURE OR

INTERIOR AREAS OF EXISTING BUILDING.

8. ERECT TEMPORARY ENCLOSURES AS NECESSARY TO LIMIT DUST. USE WATER AS NECESSARY

TO LAY DUST WHEN CHIPPING, CORING, OR SAWING CONCRETE, MASONRY OR SIMILAR

MATERIALS. WATER MUST BE CONTROLLED INSIDE BUILDINGS BY DAMMING, OR OTHER

CONTAINMENT METHOD.

9. PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR SHORING, BRACING OR STRUCTURAL

SUPPORT TO PRESERVE STABILITY AND PREVENT MOVEMENT, SETTLEMENT, OR COLLAPSE OF

STRUCTURES AND ADJACENT FACILITIES THAT ARE NOT PART OF DEMOLITION.

10. PERFORM WORK IN SAFE AND SYSTEMATIC MANNER.

11. WEAR PROPER PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT AT ALL TIMES.

12. COMPLETELY BACKFILL BELOW-GRADE AREAS AND VOIDS RESULTING FROM UTILITY

REMOVAL AND OTHER DEMOLITION WORK WITH CLOSE GRADED AGGREGATE OR COHESIVE

STRUCTURAL FILL.

13. REPAIR DEMOLITION PERFORMED IN EXCESS OF THAT REQUIRED.

14. PRIOR TO DEMOLITION, ALL SPECIFIC EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE

INSTALLED.

DEMOLITION & CLEARING



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

S
I
T

E
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
A

N
D

 
P

A
V

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

C-3

117.00A

1" = 100'0 200'

SHEET C-4

SHEET C-5

NOTES

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FACE OF CURB TO FACE OF CURB OR BUILDING

FOUNDATION UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL UTILITY DIMENSIONS ARE TO

OUTSIDE OF PIPE OR CENTER OF STRUCTURE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL

PAVING DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB OR TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT;

EXCEPT FOR THE SETBACK FROM PARKING LOTS, MANEUVERING LANES AND

FIRE ACCESS LANES, WHERE THE SETBACK IS MEASURED FROM THE BACK OF

CURB TO THE PROPERTY LINE.

2. ALL PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE 18" STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER

(SEE DETAIL). UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  CURB AND GUTTER DRAINING

AWAY FROM THE FACE OF CURB IS NOTED AS REVERSE CURB AND GUTTER.

3. ALL RADII ARE MEASURED TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

4. BUILDING DIMENSIONS AND ADJACENT PARKING AND UTILITY LAYOUT HAVE

BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION CURRENT AT THE

DATE OF THIS DRAWING. SUBSEQUENT ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES MAY EXIST.

THEREFORE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR

PRECISE BUILDING DIMENSIONS AND EXACT UTILITY ENTRANCE LOCATIONS

AND NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE (1-800-242-8511) PRIOR

TO ANY WORK TO LOCATE UTILITIES AND SHALL CONTACT THE OWNER SHOULD

UTILITIES APPEAR TO BE IN CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT.

6. IMPROVEMENTS ADJACENT TO BUILDING IF SHOWN SUCH AS TRUCK DOCK,

RETAINING WALLS, SIDEWALKS, CURBING, FENCES, CANOPIES, RAMPS,

HANDICAP ACCESS, PLANTERS, DUMPSTERS, AND TRANSFORMERS ETC. HAVE

BEEN SHOWN FOR APPROXIMATE LOCATION ONLY. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND DETAILS.

7. REFER TO ELECTRICAL PLANS FOR LIGHTING LOCATIONS, SPECIFICATIONS,

AND DETAILS.

8. SEE ADDITIONAL NOTES AND DETAILS ON SITE DIMENSIONAL PLANS AND

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

9. ALL PAVING SHALL CONFORM TO STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY & STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION AND APPLICABLE

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE ORDINANCES, AND SPECIFICATIONS CONTAINED

WITHIN THIS PLAN SET.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT STRIPING COLOR WITH OWNER PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

11. PROVIDE CONTRACTOR GRADE ACRYLIC, STRIPING PAINT FOR NEW ASPHALT OR

COATED ASPHALT.  APPLY MARKING PAINT AT A RATE OF ONE (1) GALLON PER

THREE TO FOUR HUNDRED (300-400) LINEAL FEET OF FOUR (4) INCH WIDE

STRIPES OR TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATION, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

12. THOROUGHLY CLEAN SURFACES FREE OF DIRT, SAND, GRAVEL, OIL AND OTHER

FOREIGN MATTER.  CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE TO INSPECT EXISTING

PAVEMENT SURFACES FOR CONDITIONS AND DEFECTS THAT WILL ADVERSELY

AFFECT QUALITY OF WORK, AND WHICH CANNOT BE PUT INTO AN ACCEPTABLE

CONDITION THROUGH NORMAL PREPARATORY WORK AS SPECIFIED.

13. DO NOT PLACE MARKING OVER UNSOUND PAVEMENTS.  IF THESE CONDITIONS

EXIST, NOTIFY OWNER.  STARTING INSTALLATION CONSTITUTES

CONTRACTOR'S ACCEPTANCE OF SURFACE AS SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION.

14. LAYOUT MARKINGS USING GUIDE LINES, TEMPLATES AND FORMS.  STENCILS

AND TEMPLATES SHALL BE PROFESSIONALLY MADE TO INDUSTRY STANDARDS.

"FREE HAND" PAINTING OF ARROWS, SYMBOLS, OR WORDING SHALL NOT BE

ALLOWED.  APPLY STRIPES STRAIGHT AND EVEN.

15. PROTECT ADJACENT CURBS, WALKS, FENCES, AND OTHER ITEMS FROM

RECEIVING PAINT.

16. BARRICADE MARKED AREAS DURING INSTALLATION AND UNTIL THE MARKING

PAINT IS DRIED AND READY FOR TRAFFIC.

17. ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING SPECIFICATIONS-

CODES AND STANDARDS: THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION

OF THE ASPHALTIC BASE COURSE AND ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

SURFACING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF 

SECTIONS 450, 455, 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN 

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION,

EDITION OF 2016. HEREAFTER, THIS PUBLICATION WILL BE 

REFERRED TO AS THE STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS.

WEATHER LIMITATIONS: APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE

IS ABOVE 50° F (10° C) AND WHEN TEMPERATURE HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35°

F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO APPLICATION. DO NOT APPLY

WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE. CONSTRUCT 

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE

IS ABOVE 40° (4°C) AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT 

RAINY. BASE COURSE MAY BE PLACED WHEN AIR TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 30°

F (-1° C).

GRADE CONTROL: ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND 

ELEVATIONS FOR EACH COURSE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE: THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE 

SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 301 AND 305, STATE HIGHWAY 

SPECIFICATIONS.

BINDER COURSE AGGREGATE: THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE 

HALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 460.2.7 AND 315, STATE HIGHWAY 

SPECIFICATIONS.

SURFACE COURSE AGGREGATE: THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE

SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 460.2.7 AND 465, STATE HIGHWAY 

SPECIFICATIONS.

ASPHALTIC MATERIALS: THE ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO 

SECTION 455 AND 460, STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS.

SURFACE PREPARATION: NOTIFY CONTRACTOR OF UNSATISFACTORY 

CONDITIONS. DO NOT BEGIN PAVING WORK UNTIL DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS

HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY TO RECEIVE PAVING.

LEGEND

LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT

- 9" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 3" ASPHALTIC CONC. (2 LIFTS)

LOWER LAYER (E-0.3 MIX; 19.0 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

UPPER LAYER (E-0.3 MIX; 9.5 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

- 13" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 5" ASPHALTIC CONC. (2 LIFTS)

LOWER LAYER (E-1 TYPE; 19.0 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

UPPER LAYER (E-1 TYPE; 12.5 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TRUCK DOCKS & DOLLY PADS)

- 12" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 6" PCC (4000 PSI AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE WITH 6x6x6 GAUGE STEEL MESH )

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

- 6" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 5" PCC (6x6 WELDED WIRE FABRIC PER RACI 315-92)

4" SOLID WHITE STRIPE

4" DIAGONAL AT 45° SPACED 2' O.C.

R7-8 HANDICAP PARKING SIGN (SEE DETAIL)

PARKING COUNT (FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT TO BE PAINTED)

15" CURB & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL)

15" REVERSE CURB & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL)

TAPER CURB HEAD (SEE DETAIL)

BUILDING DOOR SLAB (2% MAX SLOPE WITHIN DRIVE IN

  OR MAN DOOR)

MAN DOOR

OVERHEAD DOOR
D.I.D

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

GRAVEL ACCESS ROAD/SHOULDER (SEE DETAIL)

NOTE:

ANY OBSTRUCTIONS (BRANCHES, FALLEN

TREES, ETC.) IN THE CREEK WITHIN THE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY SHALL BE REMOVED.



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

S
I
T

E
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
A

N
D

 
P

A
V

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

C-4

117.00A

1" = 40'0 80'

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-5

NOTES

1. SEE OVERALL SITE DIMENSION AND PAVING PLAN SHEET FOR

PAVING SPECIFICATIONS AND NOTES.

2. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SECTION FOR ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE SITE DIMENSIONAL AND

PAVING PLAN.

LEGEND

LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT

- 9" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 3" ASPHALTIC CONC. (2 LIFTS)

LOWER LAYER (E-0.3 MIX; 19.0 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

UPPER LAYER (E-0.3 MIX; 9.5 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

- 13" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 5" ASPHALTIC CONC. (2 LIFTS)

LOWER LAYER (E-1 TYPE; 19.0 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

UPPER LAYER (E-1 TYPE; 12.5 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TRUCK DOCK AREA)

- 6" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 12" PCC (4000 PSI AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE WITH 6x6x6 GAUGE STEEL MESH )

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

- 6" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 5" PCC (6x6 WELDED WIRE FABRIC PER RACI 315-92)

4" SOLID WHITE STRIPE

4" DIAGONAL AT 45° SPACED 2' O.C.

R7-8 HANDICAP PARKING SIGN (SEE DETAIL)

PARKING COUNT (FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT TO BE PAINTED)

15" CURB & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL)

15" REVERSE CURB & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL)

TAPER CURB HEAD (SEE DETAIL)

BUILDING DOOR SLAB (2% MAX SLOPE WITHIN DRIVE IN

  OR MAN DOOR)

MAN DOOR

OVERHEAD DOOR
D.I.D

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

GRAVEL ACCESS ROAD/SHOULDER (SEE DETAIL)



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

S
I
T

E
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
A

N
D

 
P

A
V

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

C-5

117.00A

1" = 40'0 80'

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-4

NOTES

1. SEE OVERALL SITE DIMENSION AND PAVING PLAN SHEET FOR

PAVING SPECIFICATIONS AND NOTES.

2. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SECTION FOR ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE SITE DIMENSIONAL AND

PAVING PLAN.

LEGEND

LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT

- 9" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 3" ASPHALTIC CONC. (2 LIFTS)

LOWER LAYER (E-0.3 MIX; 19.0 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

UPPER LAYER (E-0.3 MIX; 9.5 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

- 13" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 5" ASPHALTIC CONC. (2 LIFTS)

LOWER LAYER (E-1 TYPE; 19.0 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

UPPER LAYER (E-1 TYPE; 12.5 mm NOMINAL SIZE)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TRUCK DOCKS & DOLLY PADS)

- 6" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 12" PCC (4000 PSI AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE WITH 6x6x6 GAUGE STEEL MESH )

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

- 6" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)

    - 5" PCC (6x6 WELDED WIRE FABRIC PER RACI 315-92)

4" SOLID WHITE STRIPE

4" DIAGONAL AT 45° SPACED 2' O.C.

R7-8 HANDICAP PARKING SIGN (SEE DETAIL)

PARKING COUNT (FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT TO BE PAINTED)

15" CURB & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL)

15" REVERSE CURB & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL)

TAPER CURB HEAD (SEE DETAIL)

BUILDING DOOR SLAB (2% MAX SLOPE WITHIN DRIVE IN

  OR MAN DOOR)

MAN DOOR

OVERHEAD DOOR
D.I.D

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

GRAVEL ACCESS ROAD/SHOULDER (SEE DETAIL)

SANITARY SEWER ACCESS

PATH TURN AROUND

SCALE    1"=20'



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

C-6

117.00A

NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, ENSURE ALL AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND

REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP PRIOR TO THE START

OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

2. ALL EXISTING CONTOURS REPRESENT EXISTING SURFACE GRADES UNLESS OTHERWISE

NOTED. ALL PROPOSED GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISH SURFACE GRADES UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. SPOT ELEVATIONS REPRESENT THE GRADE ALONG THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.

4. ALL EXCAVATIONS AND MATERIAL PLACEMENT SHALL BE COMPLETED TO DESIGN

ELEVATIONS AS DEPICTED IN THE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME SOLE

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE COMPUTATION(S) OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  WHILE PEG

ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO BALANCE EARTHWORK,

GRADING DESIGN IS BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY, AESTHETICS, AND

COMMON ENGINEERING STANDARD OF CARE, THEREFORE NO GUARANTEE CAN BE MADE

FOR A BALANCED SITE. THE CONTRACTOR MAY SOLICIT APPROVAL FROM

ENGINEER/OWNER TO ADJUST FINAL GRADES FROM DESIGN GRADES TO PROVIDE AN

OVERALL SITE BALANCE AS A RESULT OF FIELD CONDITIONS.

5. GRADING ACTIVITIES SHALL BE IN A MANNER TO ALLOW POSITIVE DRAINAGE ACROSS

DISTURBED SOILS, WHICH MAY INCLUDE EXCAVATION OF TEMPORARY DITCHES TO

PREVENT PONDING, AND IF NECESSARY PUMPING TO ALLEVIATE PONDING.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT SURFACE WATER FROM ENTERING INTO EXCAVATIONS. IN

NO WAY SHALL OWNER BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMEDIATION OF UNSUITABLE SOILS

CREATED/ORIGINATED AS A RESULT OF IMPROPER SITE GRADING OR SEQUENCING.

CONTRACTOR SHALL SEQUENCE GRADING ACTIVITIES TO LIMIT EXPOSURE OF

DISTURBED SOILS DUE TO WEATHER.

6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MEETING MINIMUM COMPACTION STANDARDS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER IF PROPER COMPACTION CANNOT

BE OBTAINED. THE PROJECT'S GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT SHALL DETERMINE WHICH

IN-SITU SOILS ARE TO BE CONSIDERED UNSUITABLE SOILS. THE ENGINEER/OWNER AND

GEOTECHNICAL TESTING CONSULTANT WILL DETERMINE IF REMEDIAL MEASURES WILL

BE NECESSARY.

7. IN THE EVENT THAT ANY MOISTURE-DENSITY TEST(S) FAIL TO MEET SPECIFICATION

REQUIREMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM CORRECTIVE WORK AS NECESSARY

TO BRING THE MATERIAL INTO COMPLIANCE AND RETEST THE FAILED AREA AT NO COST

TO THE OWNER.

8. WITH THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE ENGINEER/OWNER, MATERIAL THAT IS TOO WET TO

PERMIT PROPER COMPACTION MAY BE SPREAD ON FILL AREAS IN AN EFFORT TO DRY.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY FIELD MARK THE EXTERIOR LIMITS OF SPREAD MATERIAL

WITH PAINTED LATH AND SUBMIT A PLAN TO THE ENGINEER/OWNER THAT IDENTIFIES

THE LIMITS. UNDER NO CONDITION SHALL THE SPREAD MATERIAL DEPTH EXCEED THE

MOST RESTRICTIVE OF: THE EFFECTIVE TREATMENT DEPTH OF MACHINERY THAT WILL

BE USED TO TURNOVER THE SPREAD MATERIAL; OR THE MAXIMUM COMPACTION LIFT

DEPTH.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER IF GROUNDWATER IS

ENCOUNTERED DURING EXCAVATION.

10. CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF

ADEQUATE AND SAFE TEMPORARY SHORING, BRACING, RETENTION STRUCTURES, AND

EXCAVATIONS.

11. THE SITE SHALL BE COMPLETED TO WITHIN 0.10-FT (+/-) OF THE PROPOSED GRADES AS

INDICATED WITHIN THE PLANS PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF TOPSOIL OR STONE.

CONTRACTOR IS ENCOURAGED TO SEQUENCE CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT THE SITE IS

DIVIDED INTO SMALLER AREAS TO ALLOW STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED SOILS

IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETION OF INDIVIDUAL SMALLER AREAS.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND SHALL

BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING SAID UTILITIES FROM ANY DAMAGE DURING

CONSTRUCTION.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT INLETS AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES WITH SILT FENCING

OR APPROVED EROSION CONTROL METHODS UNTIL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE SILT FENCING AT DOWN SLOPE SIDE OF GRADING LIMITS.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING FACILITIES OR

UTILITIES.  ANY DAMAGE SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE OWNERʼS SATISFACTION AT THE

EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.

15. WORK WITHIN ANY ROADWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE

APPROPRIATE MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION

ACTIVITIES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY

PERMITS AND FEES. GRADING WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY IS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY

SAID OFFICIALS.  RESTORATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY IS CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL AND

SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE COST OF GRADING.  RESTORATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL

ITEMS NECESSARY TO RESTORE RIGHT-OF-WAY IN-KIND INCLUDING LANDSCAPING.

16. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE CONSTRUCTION

STANDARDS/ORDINANCES.

17. LANDSCAPE AND TURF AREAS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 4-INCH TOPSOIL

REPLACEMENT.

18. TOPSOIL BERMING SHALL ACHIEVE 90% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY AT 3%(±)

OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

19. SURVEY BENCHMARKS AND MAPPING HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY,

INC. IN NO WAY DOES PEG WARRANT THE BASEMAP IS ALL INCLUSIVE OR

REPRESENTATIVE OF ACTUAL CONDITIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CHECKS AS

NECESSARY TO VERIFY THE BASEMAP CONTENT AND ACCURACY.

SHEET C-7

SHEET C-8

1" = 100'0 200'

LEGEND

REVERSE PITCH CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED CURB

PROPOSED CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

DITCH OR SWALE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CURB AND GUTTER

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN- ROUND CASTING

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN- RECTANGULAR CASTING

DIVERSION SWALE

GRASS PAVEMENT

YARD GRADE

TOP OF WALK

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FINISHED FLOOR

YG

TW

EP

FF

PROPOSED CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

SHEET C-9

HIGH POINT

HP

NOTE:

ANY OBSTRUCTIONS (BRANCHES, FALLEN

TREES, ETC.) IN THE CREEK WITHIN THE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY SHALL BE REMOVED.



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

C-7

117.00A

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-8

NOTES

1. SEE OVERALL GRADING PLAN SHEET FOR GRADING

NOTES.

2. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SECTION FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE

GRADING PLAN.

LEGEND

REVERSE PITCH CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED CURB

PROPOSED CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

DITCH OR SWALE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CURB AND GUTTER

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN- ROUND CASTING

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN- RECTANGULAR CASTING

DIVERSION SWALE

GRASS PAVEMENT

YARD GRADE

TOP OF WALK

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FINISHED FLOOR

YG

TW

EP

FF

PROPOSED CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

1" = 40'0 80'

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

HIGH POINT

HP



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

C-8

117.00A

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-7

1" = 40'0 80'

NOTES

1. SEE OVERALL GRADING PLAN SHEET FOR GRADING

NOTES.

2. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SECTION FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE

GRADING PLAN.

LEGEND

REVERSE PITCH CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED CURB

PROPOSED CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

DITCH OR SWALE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CURB AND GUTTER

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN- ROUND CASTING

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN- RECTANGULAR CASTING

DIVERSION SWALE

GRASS

PAVEMENT

YARD GRADE

TOP OF WALK

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FINISHED FLOOR

YG

TW

EP

FF

PROPOSED CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
9

HIGH POINT

HP

NOTE:

ANY OBSTRUCTIONS (BRANCHES, FALLEN

TREES, ETC.) IN THE CREEK WITHIN THE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY SHALL BE REMOVED.



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

C-9

117.00A

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-7

1" = 40'0 80'

NOTES

1. SEE OVERALL GRADING PLAN SHEET FOR GRADING

NOTES.

2. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SECTION FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE

GRADING PLAN.

LEGEND

REVERSE PITCH CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED CURB

PROPOSED CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

DITCH OR SWALE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CURB AND GUTTER

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN- ROUND CASTING

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN- RECTANGULAR CASTING

DIVERSION SWALE

GRASS

PAVEMENT

YARD GRADE

TOP OF WALK

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FINISHED FLOOR

YG

TW

EP

FF

PROPOSED CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
8

HIGH POINT

HP



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

C-10

117.00A

SHEET C-11

SHEET C-12

LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

W

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (ROUND CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (RECTANGULAR CASTING)

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER

FORCE MAIN

DRAIN TILE

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIRE PROTECTION

UTILITY CROSSING

LIGHTING

ELECTRICAL CABLE

ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER OR PEDESTAL

POWER POLE

STREET SIGN

POWER POLE WITH LIGHTS

GAS MAIN

TELEPHONE LINE

UTILITY TO BE REMOVED

OVERHEAD WIRES

1. EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT

GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND/OR TO AVOID

DAMAGE THERETO.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" PRIOR TO ANY

CONSTRUCTION.

2. ALL UTILITY WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN (LATEST

EDITION AND ADDENDUM) AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.

IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS

AND CODES APPLY, AND TO COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE

APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE AUTHORITIES.

3. UTILITY CONSTRUCTION AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE VILLAGE OF

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SPECIAL PROVISIONS AND WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY

AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SPS 382.

4. LENGTHS OF PROPOSED UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND

MAY VARY SLIGHTLY FROM PLAN. LENGTHS ARE SHOWN FOR CONTRACTOR

CONVENIENCE ONLY. CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPUTATIONS OF

MATERIALS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE WORK. LENGTHS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED

DURING CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST AND/OR RECONSTRUCT EXISTING UTILITY COVERS (SUCH

AS MANHOLE COVERS, VALVE BOX COVERS, ETC.) TO MATCH FINISHED GRADES OF THE

AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS, AND SIZES OF PROPOSED

UTILITIES AND CHECK ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS PRIOR TO

ATTEMPTING CONNECTIONS AND BEGINNING UTILITY CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY

THE OWNER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS.

7. ALL NEW ON-SITE SANITARY, STORM AND WATER UTILITIES SHALL BE PRIVATELY

OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE PUBLIC

WORKS DEPARTMENT 48-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM

CONNECTIONS TO THE VILLAGE-OWNED SYSTEM TO SCHEDULE INSPECTIONS.

9. ROUTING OF GAS, ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE SERVICES ARE SHOWN ON THE

ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED UPON FINAL REVIEW AND

APPROVAL BY RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES AND OWNER. CONTRACTOR SHALL

CONTACT EACH UTILITY COMPANY AND COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS FOR ALL

UTILITY SERVICES PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

10. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO COORDINATE WITH THE PROPER

AUTHORITIES FOR ANY REQUIRED PERMITS, AUTHORIZATIONS, TRAFFIC CONTROL

AND ANY PERMIT FEES REQUIRED.

11. FIELD TILE CONNECTION - ALL FIELD TILE ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION

SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE(S) FOR STORM SEWER. TILE LINES CROSSED

BY THE TRENCH SHALL BE REPLACED WITH THE SAME MATERIAL AS THE STORM

SEWER. FIELD TILES SHALL BE CONNECTED TO THE STORM SEWER WHERE THEY CROSS

THE STORM SEWER TRENCH.

12. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SIZE, TYPE AND NUMBER OF WATER MAIN

BENDS, HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL, REQUIRED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION. COST

FOR BENDS, HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL, SHALL BE INCIDENTAL AND INCLUDED IN

THE OVERALL COST OF THE CONTRACT.

13. STORM SEWER SPECIFICATIONS -

PIPE - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM

CLASS C-76 WITH RUBBER GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443.  STRENGTH

CLASSIFICATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING:

HEIGHT OF COVER (FEET): 0-2 2-3 3-6 6-15 15-25   25+

MINIMUM CONCRETE PIPE CLASSIFICATION: IV  III    II      III      IV     ENGINEER TO

SPECIFY

HIGH DENSITY DUAL-WALL POLYETHYLENE N-12 CORRUGATED PIPE (HDPE) SHALL BE

AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH WATER TIGHT JOINTS, AND SHALL MEET

THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE "S", OR POLYVINYL

CHLORIDE (PVC) - CLASS PS46 MEETING AASHTO M278, AS NOTED. IF HDPE PIPE IS

USED FOR POND OUTFALLS, A MINIMUM OF THREE (3) SECTIONS (2 STRAPS) SHALL BE

STRAPPED TOGETHER.

INLETS/CATCH BASINS - INLETS/CATCH BASINS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NO. 25 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS" WITH A 1'-8" X

2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING.  FRAME & GRATE SHALL BE NEENAH R-1580 WITH TYPE G

GRATE, OR EQUAL.  CURB FRAME & GRATE SHALL BE NEENAH R-3067, OR EQUAL.  THE

SUMP DEPTH (VERTICAL DISTANCE FROM THE BASE OF THE STRUCTURE TO OUTFALL

INVERT OF THE PIPE) SHALL BE 18" MIN. STRUCTURE SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE

SUBMITTED TO PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR

TO MANUFACTURING AND INSTALLATION.

BACKFILL AND BEDDING - STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL

BACKFILL AND CLASS "B" BEDDING IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET

BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5

FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL.

LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN

CONFORMANCE   WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS".

MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH

R-1642 WITH TYPE "B" SELF SEALING LIDS, NON-ROCKING OR EQUAL .

IF HDPE PIPE IS USED FOR POND OUTFALLS, A MINIMUM OF THREE (3) SECTIONS (2

STRAPS) SHALL BE STRAPPED TOGETHER.

16. WATER MAIN SPECIFICATIONS -

PIPE - WATER MAIN SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE MEETING THE

REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA STANDARD C-900, CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D.

AND INTEGRAL ELASTOMERIC BELL AND SPIGOT JOINTS. VALVES AND VALVE BOXES -

GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA

C-500 AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE VALVES AND

VALVE BOXES SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES.  ALL DUCTILE IRON

PIPE SHALL UTILIZE "POLYWRAP" ENCAASEMENT TUBING.

HYDRANTS - HYDRANTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE VILLAGE OF

PLEASANT PRAIRIE AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NO. 38 OF THE "STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS." THE DISTANCE FROM THE GROUND LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF

THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST CONNECTION OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL

BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN 23-INCHES. ALL EXISTING

HYDRANT VALVE ADJUSTMENTS/RELOCATIONS SHALL CONFORM TO VILLAGE

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL - PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE

SAND, CRUSHED STONE CHIPS OR CRUSHED STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO

CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS".

BACKFILL - BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED

IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.

TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF

PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE

BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF

THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS".

17. SANITARY SEWER SPECIFICATIONS -

PIPE - SANITARY SEWER PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC)

MEETING REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D 3034, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE

FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D-3212.

BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL - BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM

TO THE APPROPRIATE SECTIONS OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATION" WITH THE

FOLLOWING MODIFICATION: "COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE THE SAME AS USED FOR

BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 8.43.2 (A). BEDDING AND COVER

MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE LIFTS, OR AS

REQUIRED TO INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT

OF BEDDING MATERIAL ENDING AT OR NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CARE TO COMPLETELY WORK BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER

THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE SIDE SUPPORT."

BACKFILL - BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE

CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS." GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED

IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.

TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF

PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE

BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF

THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS."

MANHOLES - MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12,

13 AND 15 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS" AND ALL SPECIAL PROVISIONS OF

THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE. STRUCTURE SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE

SUBMITTED TO PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR

TO MANUFACTURING AND INSTALLATION.

MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL CONFORM TO

VILALGE STANDARDS - NEENAH R-1580, NON-ROCKING OR EQUAL.

18. WATER MAIN AND SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF

COVER IS LESS THAN 6 FEET. INSULATION AND PLACING OF INSULATION SHALL

CONFORM TO CHAPTER 4.17.0 "INSULATION" OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR

SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN 6TH EDITION UPDATED WITH ITS

LATEST ADDENDUM (TYP.).

19. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THESE

CODE SECTIONS AS PER 182.0715(2R) OF THE STATUTES.  THE TRACER WIRE FOR THE

SANITARY SEWER LATERAL SHALL BE CONTINUOUS AND SHALL BE EXTENDED ABOVE

GRADE VIA A 4-INCH PVC PIPE WITH SCREW-ON CAP ADJACENT TO THE PROPOSED

TERMINATION POINT OF THE LATERAL FOR THE PROPOSED BUILDING.

20. SEE UTILITY PLANS AND CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

NOTES

1" = 100'0 200'

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

4



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

C-11

117.00A

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-12

1" = 40'0 80'

NOTES

1. SEE OVERALL UTILITY PLAN SHEET FOR UTILITY NOTES.

2. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SECTION FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE

UTILITY PLAN.

3. STORM SEWER TO BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND

MAINTAINED.

LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

W

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (ROUND CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (RECTANGULAR CASTING)

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER

FORCE MAIN

DRAIN TILE

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIRE PROTECTION

UTILITY CROSSING

LIGHTING

ELECTRICAL CABLE

ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER OR PEDESTAL

POWER POLE

STREET SIGN

POWER POLE WITH LIGHTS

GAS MAIN

TELEPHONE LINE

UTILITY TO BE REMOVED

OVERHEAD WIRES

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

WATERMAIN ENLARGED VIEW
SCALE    1"=20'

PUBLIC WORKS COORDINATION

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND SCHEDULE INSPECTIONS FOR

WATER CONNECTIONS WITH THE VILLAGE OF PUBLIC WORKS

DEPARTMENT. CONNECTION WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE UNTIL PUBLIC

WORKS HAS BEEN CONTACTED AND INSPECTIONS SCHEDULED.

2. ALL PUBLIC WATER VALVES SHALL BE OPERATED BY OR UNDER THE

SUPERVISION OF THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. CONTRACTOR SHALL

COORDINATE WITH THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THEIR WORK AND SCHEDULE

INSPECTIONS FOR THE SEWER CONNECTION TO THE PUBLIC SANITARY

SEWER WITH THE VILLAGE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. CONNECTION

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE UNTIL PUBLIC WORKS HAS BEEN

CONTACTED AND INSPECTIONS SCHEDULED.

CROSSINGS

8" SANITARY OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

8" B/PIPE=675.91

6" T/PIPE=674.40

1

30" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

30" B/PIPE=677.35

6" T/PIPE=675.85

2

6" SANITARY OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

6" B/PIPE=681.18

6" T/PIPE=679.39

6

15" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

15" B/PIPE=678.05

6" T/PIPE=676.55

7

24" STORM OVER

8" SANITARY

24" B/PIPE=679.21

8" T/PIPE=678.07

3

24" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

24" B/PIPE=679.83

6" T/PIPE=678.30

8

15" STORM OVER

8" SANITARY

15" B/PIPE=677.91

8" T/PIPE=676.76

4

10" STORM OVER

8" SANITARY

10" B/PIPE=683.15

8" T/PIPE=678.80

9

10" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

10" B/PIPE=680.40

6" T/PIPE=678.90

5

24" STORM OVER

8" SANITARY

24" B/PIPE=679.60

8" T/PIPE=678.72

10

8" SANITARY OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

8" B/PIPE=681.76

6" T/PIPE=678.56

11

6" FIRE PROTECTION OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION (LEAD)

6" B/PIPE=681.80

6" T/PIPE=681.30

12

8" SANITARY OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

8" B/PIPE=678.82

6" T/PIPE=677.30

16

10" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

10" B/PIPE=681.86

6" T/PIPE=680.35

17

8" SANITARY OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

8" B/PIPE=678.86

6" T/PIPE=677.35

13

8" SANITARY OVER

12" WATER

8" B/PIPE=678.90

12" T/PIPE=677.35

18

10" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

10" B/PIPE=682.33

6" T/PIPE=680.80

14

10" STORM OVER

6" SANITARY

10" B/PIPE=681.74

6" T/PIPE=679.60

19

10" STORM OVER

8" SANITARY

10" B/PIPE=681.63

8" T/PIPE=679.38

15

6" FIRE PROTECTION OVER

12" WATER

6" B/PIPE=682.50

12" T/PIPE=681.16

20

18" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

18" B/PIPE=680.45

6" T/PIPE=678.95

21

18" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

18" B/PIPE=680.50

6" T/PIPE=679.00

22

10" STORM OVER

6" SANITARY

10" B/PIPE=682.30

6" T/PIPE=681.16

26

18" STORM OVER

12" WATER

18" B/PIPE=680.53

12" T/PIPE=678.05

27

10" STORM OVER

6" SANITARY

10" B/PIPE=682.30

6" T/PIPE=681.16

23

15" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

15" B/PIPE=681.86

6" T/PIPE=680.35

28

10" STORM OVER

6" SANITARY

10" B/PIPE=681.97

6" T/PIPE=680.12

24

6" SANITARY OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

6" B/PIPE=681.58

6" T/PIPE=680.05

29

10" STORM OVER

6" SANITARY

10" B/PIPE=682.12

6" T/PIPE=680.64

25

10" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

10" B/PIPE=680.50

6" T/PIPE=679.00

30

15" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

15" B/PIPE=678.63

6" T/PIPE=677.10

31

NOTE: MAINTAIN AT LEAST 6' OF COVER

FOR WATER MAIN INSTALLATION



MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-11

1" = 40'0 80'

NOTES

LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

W

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (ROUND CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (RECTANGULAR CASTING)

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER

FORCE MAIN

DRAIN TILE

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIRE PROTECTION

UTILITY CROSSING

LIGHTING

ELECTRICAL CABLE

ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER OR PEDESTAL

POWER POLE

STREET SIGN

POWER POLE WITH LIGHTS

GAS MAIN

TELEPHONE LINE

UTILITY TO BE REMOVED

OVERHEAD WIRES

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

1. SEE OVERALL UTILITY PLAN SHEET FOR UTILITY NOTES.

2. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SECTION FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE

UTILITY PLAN.

3. ADJUSTMENTS TO EXISTING MANHOLES, HYDRANTS,

AND VALVES SHALL CONFORM TO STANDARD VILLAGE

SPECIFICATIONS

PUBLIC WORKS COORDINATION

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND SCHEDULE INSPECTIONS FOR

WATER CONNECTIONS WITH THE VILLAGE OF PUBLIC WORKS

DEPARTMENT. CONNECTION WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE UNTIL PUBLIC

WORKS HAS BEEN CONTACTED AND INSPECTIONS SCHEDULED.

2. ALL PUBLIC WATER VALVES SHALL BE OPERATED BY OR UNDER THE

SUPERVISION OF THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. CONTRACTOR SHALL

COORDINATE WITH THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THEIR WORK AND SCHEDULE

INSPECTIONS FOR THE SEWER CONNECTION TO THE PUBLIC SANITARY

SEWER WITH THE VILLAGE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. CONNECTION

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE UNTIL PUBLIC WORKS HAS BEEN

CONTACTED AND INSPECTIONS SCHEDULED.

CROSSINGS

24" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

24" B/PIPE=678.04

6" T/PIPE=676.54

32

10" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

10" B/PIPE=678.22

6" T/PIPE=676.72

33

42" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

42" B/PIPE=677.00

6" T/PIPE=675.50

37

15" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

15" B/PIPE=678.33

6" T/PIPE=676.83

38

6" FIRE PROTECTION OVER

6" SANITARY

6" B/PIPE=680.34

6" T/PIPE=678.82

34

42" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

42" B/PIPE=676.76

6" T/PIPE=675.25

39

10" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

10" B/PIPE=681.30

6" T/PIPE=678.45

35

42" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

42" B/PIPE=676.71

6" T/PIPE=675.20

40

10" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

10" B/PIPE=682.55

6" T/PIPE=679.81

36

10" STORM OVER

6" SANITARY

10" B/PIPE=678.82

6" T/PIPE=677.06

41

6" FIRE PROTECTION OVER

10" STORM

6" B/PIPE=679.37

10" T/PIPE=678.24

42

6" FIRE PROTECTION OVER

6" SANITARY

6" B/PIPE=680.13

6" T/PIPE=676.74

43

48" STORM OVER

8" SANITARY

48" B/PIPE=675.69

8" T/PIPE=673.70

47

10" STORM OVER

6" SANITARY

10" B/PIPE=679.02

6" T/PIPE=675.39

48

6" FIRE PROTECTION OVER

6" SANITARY

6" B/PIPE=678.40

6" T/PIPE=673.63

44

10" STORM OVER

6" SANITARY

10" B/PIPE=680.46

6" T/PIPE=679.90

49

6" FIRE PROTECTION OVER

10" STORM

6" B/PIPE=679.36

10" T/PIPE=678.03

45

6" SANITARY OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

6" B/PIPE=678.21

6" T/PIPE=676.71

50

6" FIRE PROTECTION OVER

6" SANITARY

6" B/PIPE=680.27

6" T/PIPE=674.56

46

6" FIRE PROTECTION OVER

10" STORM

6" B/PIPE=681.64

10" T/PIPE=680.56

51

15" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

15" B/PIPE=676.80

6" T/PIPE=675.30

52

15" STORM OVER

8" SANITARY

18" B/PIPE=676.38

6" T/PIPE=674.37

53

18" STORM OVER

8" SANITARY

18" B/PIPE=676.93

8" T/PIPE=675.50

57

6" FIRE PROTECTION OVER

8" SANITARY

6" B/PIPE=677.43

8" T/PIPE=674.88

58

6" SANITARY OVER

10" STORM

6" B/PIPE=679.40

10" T/PIPE=678.90

54

6" SANITARY OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

6" B/PIPE=678.85

6" T/PIPE=677.35

59

36" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

36" B/PIPE=676.19

6" T/PIPE=674.69

55

18" STORM OVER

6" FIRE PROTECTION

18" B/PIPE=676.97

6" T/PIPE=675.40

56

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

C-12

117.00A

AREA SNAPSHOT

1" = 40'0 80'

4



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

S
I
T

E
 
S

T
A

B
I
L
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

C-13

117.00A

SHEET C-14

SHEET C-15

1" = 100'0 200'

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL ADHERE TO THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN EPA'S

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) STORMWATER

GENERAL PERMIT ("WPDES" PERMIT NO. WI-S067831-4) FOR CONSTRUCTION SITE LAND

DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO

BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE AND

FEDERAL TECHNICAL STANDARDS AND PROVISIONS IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF

CONSTRUCTION. THESE PROCEDURES AND STANDARDS SHALL BE REFERRED TO AS

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S). IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF ALL

CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROJECT TO OBTAIN A COPY OF, AND

UNDERSTAND, THE BMP'S PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

2. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INDICATED ON THE PLANS ARE THE MINIMUM

REQUIREMENTS.  ADDITIONAL CONTROL MEASURES AS DIRECTED BY OWNER/ENGINEER

OR GOVERNING AGENCIES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF REQUEST.

3. MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED SWPPP IN ORDER TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD

CONDITIONS ARE ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS CONFORM TO BMP'S. ALL

MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY OWNER/ENGINEER/GOVERNING AGENCY PRIOR

TO DEVIATION OF THE APPROVED PLAN.

4. INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE AND EXISTING INLET PROTECTION) PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,

INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE OF EXISTING SURFACE COVER, AS SHOWN ON

PLAN IN ORDER TO PROTECT ADJACENT PROPERTIES/STORM SEWER SYSTEMS FROM

SEDIMENT TRANSPORT.

5. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE

INGRESS/EGRESS POINTS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO COORDINATE LOCATION(S)

WITH THE PROPER AUTHORITIES, PROVIDE NECESSARY FEES AND OBTAIN ALL

REQUIRED APPROVALS OR PERMITS. ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES OTHER

THAN AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE APPLICABLE GOVERNING

AGENCIES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

6. PAVED SURFACES ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR

SCRAPED TO REMOVE ACCUMULATED SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST IMMEDIATELY AND AS

REQUESTED BY THE GOVERNING AGENCIES.

7. ALL EXISTING STORM SEWER FACILITIES THAT  WILL COLLECT RUNOFF FROM

DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED TO TO PREVENT SEDIMENT DEPOSITION

WITHIN STORM SEWER SYSTEMS. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED

AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND SILT FENCE SHALL BE

IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS . ALL INLETS, STRUCTURES,

PIPES, AND SWALES SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN AND FREE OF SEDIMENTATION AND DEBRIS.

8. EROSION CONTROL FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION (STORM SEWER, WATER MAIN, ETC.)

OUTSIDE OF THE PERIMETER CONTROLS SHALL INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING:

PLACE EXCAVATED TRENCH MATERIAL ON THE HIGH SIDE OF THE TRENCH.

BACKFILL, COMPACT AND STABILIZE THE TRENCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER PIPE 

CONSTRUCTION.

DISCHARGE TRENCH WATER INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK

IN ACCORDANCE WITH BMP'S PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO STORM SEWER OR 

DITCHES.

9. AT A MINIMUM, SEDIMENT BASINS AND NECESSARY TEMPORARY DRAINAGE PROVISIONS

SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND OPERATIONAL BEFORE BEGINNING OF SIGNIFICANT MASS

GRADING OPERATIONS TO PREVENT OFFSITE DISCHARGE OF UNTREATED RUNOFF.

10. ALL WATERCOURSES AND WETLANDS SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH SILT FENCE TO

PREVENT ANY DIRECT DISCHARGE FROM DISTURBED SOILS.

11. ALL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE MAINTAINED

AND REPAIRED AS NEEDED.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR  WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

INSPECTION AND REPAIR DURING CONSTRUCTION.  THE OWNER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE

IF EROSION CONTROL IS REQUIRED AFTER THE CONTRACTOR HAS COMPLETED THE

PROJECT.

12. TOPSOIL STOCKPILES SHALL HAVE A BERM OR TRENCH AROUND THE CIRCUMFERENCE

AND PERIMETER SILT FENCE TO CONTROL SILT.  IF TOPSOIL STOCKPILE REMAINS

UNDISTURBED FOR MORE THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND

STABILIZATION IS REQUIRED.

13. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TEMPORARILY REMOVED FOR UNAVOIDABLE

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE IN WORKING ORDER IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING

COMPLETION OF SUCH ACTIVITIES OR PRIOR TO THE COMPLETION OF EACH WORK DAY,

WHICH EVER OCCURS FIRST.

14. MAINTAIN SOIL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES THROUGH THE DURATION OF THIS

PROJECT. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE

REMOVED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER FINAL SITE STABILIZATION IS ACHIEVED

OR AFTER THE TEMPORARY MEASURES ARE NO LONGER NEEDED.  DISTURBANCES

ASSOCIATED WITH EROSION CONTROL REMOVAL SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED.

15. PUMPS MAY BE USED AS BYPASS DEVICES. IN NO CASE SHALL PUMPED WATER BE

DIVERTED OUTSIDE THE PROJECT LIMITS. PUMP DISCHARGE SHALL BE DIRECTED INTO

AN APPROVED FILTER BAG OR APPROVED SETTLING DEVICE.

16. GRADING EFFORTS SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO MINIMIZE

EROSION. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL CONSIDER THE TIME OF

YEAR, SITE CONDITIONS, AND THE USE OF TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT MEASURES. ALL

DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE WORKED  FOR A PERIOD OF FOURTEEN (14)

DAYS  REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION CONTROL. SEEDING FOR EROSION

CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH TECHNICAL STANDARDS.

17. ALL DISTURBED SLOPES EXCEEDING 4:1, SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH NORTH AMERICAN

GREEN S75BN  EROSION MATTING (OR APPROVED EQUAL) AND ALL CHANNELS SHALL BE

STABILIZED WITH NORTH AMERICAN GREEN C125BN (OR APPROVED EQUAL) OR

APPLICATION OF AN APPROVED POLYMER SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENT OR A

COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED

ONSITE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES.

18. DURING PERIODS OF EXTENDED DRY WEATHER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP A

WATER TRUCK ON SITE FOR THE PURPOSE OF WATERING DOWN SOILS WHICH MAY

OTHERWISE BECOME AIRBORNE.THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTROLLING

WIND EROSION (DUST) DURING CONSTRUCTION AT HIS/HER EXPENSE.

19. DISTURBED AREAS AND AREAS USED FOR STORAGE OF MATERIALS THAT ARE EXPOSED

TO PRECIPITATION SHALL BE VISUALLY INSPECTED FOR EVIDENCE OF, OR THE

POTENTIAL FOR, POLLUTANTS ENTERING THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM ON A DAILY BASIS.

20. QUALIFIED PERSONNEL (PROVIDED BY THE GENERAL/PRIME CONTRACTOR) SHALL

INSPECT DISTURBED AREAS OF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE THAT HAVE NOT BEEN

FINALLY STABILIZED AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS WITHIN 24 HOURS OF

ALL 0.5-INCH, OR MORE, PRECIPITATION EVENTS WITH A MINIMUM INSPECTION

INTERVAL OF ONCE EVERY SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS IN THE ABSENCE OF A

QUALIFYING RAIN OR SNOWFALL EVENT. REPORTING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

OF THE GENERAL PERMIT. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY ARRANGE TO HAVE ANY

DEFICIENT ITEMS REVEALED DURING INSPECTIONS REPAIRED/REPLACED.

21. SEE ADDITIONAL DETAILS AND NOTES ON SITE STABILIZATION AND CONSTRUCTION

DETAILS.

GENERAL EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

1. INSTALL PERIMETER SILT FENCE, INLET PROTECTION AND TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE.

2. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL, INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND PERIMETER OF STOCKPILE.

3. CONDUCT ROUGH GRADING EFFORTS AND INSTALL CHECK DAMS AND SEDIMENT

TRAPS/BASINS AS NEEDED.

4. INSTALL UTILITY PIPING AND STRUCTURES, IMMEDIATELY INSTALL INLET PROTECTION.

5. COMPLETE FINAL GRADING, INSTALLATION OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF

CURBS, PAVEMENTS, WALKS, ETC.

6. PLACE TOPSOIL AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROLS.

7. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED ONLY AFTER SITE CONSTRUCTION IS

COMPLETE WITH ALL SOIL SURFACES HAVING AN ESTABLISHED VEGETATIVE COVER.

CONTRACTOR MAY MODIFY SEQUENCING AFTER ITEM 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE

CONSTRUCTION IF EROSION CONTROLS ARE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION CONTROL REQUIREMENTS.

CONSTRUCTION SITE SEQUENCING

LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM STORM CATCH BASIN (ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

CLEANOUT

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

WETLANDS

749

FLOODPLAIN

HIGH WATER LEVEL (HWL)

NORMAL WATER LEVEL (NWL)

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

DITCH OR SWALE

DIVERSION SWALE

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

HYDROSEED

(PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS)

GRASS
PAVEMENT

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

(NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S75 OR EQUAL)

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

SHEET C-16

TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT

NOTE:

THE CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE

SURROUNDED WITH A SIX (6) FOOT

HIGH CYCLONE, CHAIN LINK FENCE.

NOTE:

ANY OBSTRUCTIONS (BRANCHES, FALLEN

TREES, ETC.) IN THE CREEK WITHIN THE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY SHALL BE REMOVED.



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

S
I
T

E
 
S

T
A

B
I
L
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

C-14

117.00A

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-15

1" = 40'0 80'

1. SEE FIRST STABILIZATION PLAN SHEET FOR GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

NOTES.

2. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SECTION FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE

SITE STABILIZATION PLAN.

NOTES

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM STORM CATCH BASIN (ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

CLEANOUT

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

WETLANDS

749

FLOODPLAIN

HIGH WATER LEVEL (HWL)

NORMAL WATER LEVEL (NWL)

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

DITCH OR SWALE

DIVERSION SWALE

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

HYDROSEED

(PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS)

GRASS PAVEMENT

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

(NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S75 OR EQUAL)

TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

S
I
T

E
 
S

T
A

B
I
L
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

C-15

117.00A

1" = 40'0 80'

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-14

LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM STORM CATCH BASIN (ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

CLEANOUT

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

WETLANDS

749

FLOODPLAIN

HIGH WATER LEVEL (HWL)

NORMAL WATER LEVEL (NWL)

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

DITCH OR SWALE

DIVERSION SWALE

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

HYDROSEED

(PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS)

GRASS PAVEMENT

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

(NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S75 OR EQUAL)

1. SEE FIRST STABILIZATION PLAN SHEET FOR GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

NOTES.

2. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SECTION FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE

SITE STABILIZATION PLAN.

NOTES

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

6

TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT

4



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

S
I
T

E
 
S

T
A

B
I
L
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

C-16

117.00A

1" = 40'0 80'

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-14

1. SEE FIRST STABILIZATION PLAN SHEET FOR GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

NOTES.

2. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SECTION FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE

SITE STABILIZATION PLAN.

NOTES

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEY, LLC ON

NOVEMBER 26, 2012 AND PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ON JULY 29, 2015.

ALTHOUGH PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP HAS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NOT WARRANTS OR EXISTING

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR

ACCURATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO

VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

5

LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM STORM CATCH BASIN (ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

CLEANOUT

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

WETLANDS

749

FLOODPLAIN

HIGH WATER LEVEL (HWL)

NORMAL WATER LEVEL (NWL)

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

DITCH OR SWALE

DIVERSION SWALE

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

HYDROSEED

(PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS)

GRASS PAVEMENT

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

(NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S75 OR EQUAL)

TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT

4



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-17

117.00A

SILT FENCE

1

SILT FENCE ALONG SLOPES & OUTFALLS

TYPICAL SECTION

F
L
O

W

INSLOPE

1
.
1
7
'
 
M

I
N

FLOW

TRENCH DETAIL

(WHEN ADDITIONAL SUPPORT REQUIRED)

SILT FENCE TIE BACK

2

NOTE: ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TIE

BACKS MAY BE REQUIRED IN UNSTABLE

SOILS

4

2
.
3
3
'
 
M

A
X

P
I
P

E
 
F

L
O

W

F

L

O

W

D

I

R

E

C

T

I

O

N

NOTES:

1. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF MATERIAL SPECIFICATION 592

GEOTEXTILE TABLE 1 OR 2, CLASS I WITH EQUIVALENT OPENING SIZE OF AT LEAST 30 FOR

NONWOVEN AND 50 FOR WOVEN.

2. SILT FENCE SHALL BE ANCHORED BY SPREADING AT LEAST 8-INCHES OF FABRIC IN A

4-INCH WIDE AND 6-INCH DEEP TRENCH OR 6-INCH DEEP V-TRENCH ON THE UPSLOPE SIDE OF

THE FENCE. TRENCHES SHALL NOT BE EXCAVATED WIDER OR DEEPER THAN NECESSARY FOR

PROPER INSTALLATION.

3. FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH AND BACKFILL AND COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL.

4. WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 1.125-INCHES x 1.125-INCHES OF DRIED OAK OR

HICKORY.

5. SILT FENCE TO EXTEND ABOVE THE TOP OF PIPE, WHERE APPLICABLE.

6. POST SPACING SHALL BE SELECTED BASED ON GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (8-FEET FOR WOVEN AND

3-FEET FOR NON-WOVEN).

STEP 1

STEP 2

OR

JOINT (TWIST METHOD) 

F
L
O

W

D
I
R

E
C

T
I
O

N

JOINT (HOOK METHOD) 

F
L
O

W

**GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

2.0' MIN

**

3

F
L
O

W

D
I
R

E
C

T
I
O

N

1.0' MIN

#100-A  10-02-12

WOOD POSTS

LENGTH 3' - 4'

20" MIN. DEPTH IN

GROUND

BACKFILL AND

COMPACT TRENCH

WITH EXCAVATED SOIL

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC ONLY

SILT FENCE SHALL BE STAPLED, USING AT

LEAST 0.5-INCH STAPLES, TO THE UPSLOPE SIDE OF THE

POSTS IN AT LEAST 3 PLACES

NYLON

CORD

SEAM

F
O

L
D

 
3
"

M
A

X
.

1

2

ANCHOR STAKE

MIN. 18" LONG

FLOW DIRECTION

SILT

FENCE

TIE-BACK

BETWEEN

FENCE POST

AND ANCHOR

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

FLOW

DIRECTION

EXPRESS

FABRIC

WOOD POST (TYP.)

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC (TYP.)

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC (TYP.)

WOOD POST (TYP.)

INSLOPE

POST

GROUND LINE

8

.

0

'

 

M

A

X

S

E

E

 

N

O

T

E

 

6

8

.

0

'

 

M

A

X

S

E

E

 

N

O

T

E

 

6

10.0'

MIN.

#104   04-24-13

INLET PROTECTION

INLET PROTECTION - TYPE "B"

(WITHOUT CURB BOX)

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE "C"

(WITH CURB BOX)

INLET PROTECTION - TYPE "A"

2' ABOVE

GROUND

VARIES

NOTES:

1. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF MATERIAL SPECIFICATION

592 GEOTEXTILE TABLE 1 OR 2, CLASS I, WITH AN EOS OF AT LEAST 30 FOR NONWOVEN

AND 50 FOR WOVEN.

2. WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN SO

THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO THE

INLET. ANY MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

1 FINISHED SIZE, INCLUDING FLAP POCKET WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM

OF 10 INCHES AROUND THE PERIMETER TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE OR REMOVAL.

2 FOR INLET PROTECTION, TYPE "C" (WITH CURB BOX), AN ADDITIONAL 18 INCHES OF

FABRIC IS WRAPPED AROUND THE WOOD AND SECURED WITH STAPLES. THE WOOD

SHALL NOT BLOCK THE ENTIRE HEIGHT OF THE CURB BOX OPENING.

3 FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOD 2x4.

TYPE "B" & "C" INSTALLATION NOTES

TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3

INCHES OF THE GRATE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEMONSTRATE A METHOD OF

MAINTENANCE, USING A SEWN FLAP, HAND HOLDS OR

OTHER METHODS TO PREVENT ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT

FROM ENTERING THE INLET.

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,

TYPE FF

WOOD 2"x4" STAKES

AND  CROSS BRACING

2.0'4.0'

GRATED INLET

BURIED FABRIC

MIN. 6" DEPTH

DIRECTION OF

RUNOFF WATER

FLOW

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

WOOD 2"x4" EXTENDS 10" BEYOND GRATE

WIDTH ON BOTH SIDES, LENGTH VARIES,

SECURE TO GRATE WITH WIRE OR

PLASTIC TIES.

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

FABRIC SHALL BE BURIED

IN TRENCH TO PREVENT

UNDERMINING OF THE

INLET PROTECTION

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL

BE SECURED TO THE STAKES

AND  CROSS BRACING. FABRIC

SHALL COMPLETELY

SURROUND INLET TO

PREVENT SEDIMENT LADEN

RUNOFF FROM ENTERING

INTO THE INLET

WOOD 2"x4" STAKES

AND CROSS BRACING

VARIES

1

2

3

1

DITCH CHECK WITH STRAW BALES

#112  10-02-12

NOTES:

1. INSTALLED, THE MINIMUM HEIGHT OF DITCH CHECK SHALL BE 10-INCHES AND SHALL NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM

HEIGHT OF 16-INCHES FOR MANUFACTURED OR BIODEGRADABLE MATERIALS.

2. DITCH CHECK MUST BE INSTALLED WITH THE CENTER LOWER THAN THE SIDES FORMING A WEIR.

3. AT A MINIMUM, INSTALL ONE DITCH CHECK FOR EVERY TWO-FEET OF DROP IN THE CHANNEL.

4. DITCH CHECK SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND WITHIN 24-HOURS AFTER EVERY

PRECIPITATION EVENT THAT PRODUCES 0.5-INCHES OF RAIN OR MORE DURING A 24-HOUR PERIOD.

5. SEDIMENT DEPOSITS SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN DEPOSITS REACH HALF OF THE HEIGHT OF THE LOWEST BALE.

6. DITCH CHECK SHALL BE UTILIZED DURING ROUGH GRADING AND SHALL BE REMOVED ONCE FINAL GRADING AND

CHANNEL STABILIZATION IS APPLIED.

7. EROSION CONTROL MATTING FOR CHANNELS SHALL BE NORTH AMERICAN GREEN C125BN OR EQUAL.

F
L
O

W

D
I
R

E
C

T
I
O

N

"A"

PLAN VIEW

FRONT ELEVATION

S

L

O

P

E

V

A

R

I
E

S

0

.
3

3

'

NOTE:

ALL DIMENSIONS

ARE APPROXIMATE

SECTION "A-A"

1

.

1

7

"(

T

Y

P

)

"A"

6
.
0
'
 
M

I
N

.

2

.

5

0

'

 

M

I

N

.

1
.
5
0
'

(
T

Y
P

)

E
M

B
E

D
 
B

A
L
E

 
0
.
3
3
'

I
N

T
O

 
G

R
O

U
N

D

BOTTOM ELEVATION OF END

BALE SHALL BE EQUAL TO

OR GREATER THAN TOP OF

LOWEST MIDDLE BALE

CENTERED IN CHANNEL

(EXTEND 1.0' MIN UP SIDE SLOPES)

CHANNEL

STAGGER JOINTS

WITH  A DOUBLE

ROW

WOOD STAKES (PER BALE)

NOMINAL 2" X 2" X 30" MIN. LENGTH

OR EQUIVALENT

FOR SCOUR PROTECTION USE

EROSION CONTROL MATTING FOR

CHANNEL LINING.  LAP MAT

UNDER UPSTREAM BALES AND

SECURE FABRIC WITH WOOD

STAKES, AT 3 FOOT INTERVALS

STAKES DRIVEN FLUSH

WHEN SOIL CONDITIONS

PERMIT

#107-WI  10-02-12

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

1

4

.

0

'
 

M

I

N

.

1.0' MIN.

5

0

.

0

'

 

M

I

N

.

 

L

E

N

G

T

H

NOTES:

1. ALL TRACKING PAD MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH WI DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057.

2. TRACKING PADS SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY TRAFFIC LEAVING THE SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION

WITH OWNER.

3. THE AGGREGATE FOR TRACKING PADS SHALL BE 3 TO 6 INCH CLEAR OR WASHED STONE. ALL MATERIALS TO BE RETAINED ON

A 3-INCH SIEVE

4. THE AGGREGATE SHALL BE PLACED IN A LAYER AT LEAST 12-INCHES THICK. ON SITES WHERE SATURATED CONDITIONS ARE

EXPECTED DURING THE LIFE OF THE PAD, THE PAD SHALL BE UNDERLAIN WITH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC WHICH MEETS MATERIAL

SPECIFICATION 592 GEOTEXTILE, TABLE 1 OR 2, CLASS I, II OR IV, TO PREVENT MIGRATION OF UNDERLYING SOILS INTO THE

STONE LAYER.

5. THE TRACKING PAD SHALL BE THE FULL WIDTH OF THE EGRESS POINT. MINIMUM WIDTH IS 14 FEET FOR ONE-WAY TRAFFIC

AND 20 FEET FOR TWO-WAY TRAFFIC, WITH AN ADDITIONAL INCREASE OF 4 FEET FOR TRAILER TRAFFIC. THE TRACKING PAD

SHALL BE A MINIMUM 50-FEET LONG.

6. ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE ROAD SHOULD BE REMOVED BY STREET CLEANING, NOT FLUSHING, AT

THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY.

7. TRACKING PADS SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND WITHIN 24-HOURS AFTER EVERY PRECIPITATION EVENT

THAT PRODUCES 0.5-INCHES OF RAIN OR MORE DURING A 24-HOUR PERIOD.

8. THE TRACKING PAD PERFORMANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY SCRAPING OR TOP-DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL AGGREGATE.

AGGREGATE OVER

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

20.0' 10.0' 20.0'

0.50'

EXISTING PAVEMENTPROFILE VIEW

SLOPE

SLOPE

3'' TO 6'' WASHED

OR CLEAR STONE

DIVERSION BERM / CHANNEL

#113-A  10-02-12

2

:

1

 

M

A

X

.

NOTES:

1. DIVERSION MAY REQUIRE AREAS OF BERM AND OTHER AREAS OF CHANNEL TO PROVIDE SUFFICIENT PERIMETER

PROTECTION.

2. DIVERSION BERM VERSUS CHANNEL PRACTICES SHALL BE SELECTED SUCH TO PREVENT PONDING (E.G. - POSITIVE

DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED).

3. FOR DIVERSIONS THAT ARE TO SERVE LONGER THAN 30 DAYS, THE SIDE SLOPES INCLUDING THE RIDGE, AND THE

DOWN SLOPE SIDE OF THE DIVERSION SHALL BE STABILIZED AS SOON AS THEY CONSTRUCTED BY EQUIPMENT

TRACKING AND TEMPORARY SEEDING. FOR DIVERSIONS SERVING LESS THAN 30 DAYS, THE DOWN SLOPE SIDE OF

THE DIVERSION SHALL BE STABILIZED AS SOON AS CONSTRUCTED BY EQUIPMENT TRACKING AND TEMPORARY

SEEDING .

4. DIVERSIONS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. AT ALL POINTS WHERE DIVERSION

BERMS OR CHANNELS WILL BE CROSSED BY CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, THE DIVERSION SHALL BE  SHAPED

APPROPRIATELY AND/OR TEMPORARY CULVERTS OF ADEQUATE CAPACITY MAYBE ADDED AT CROSSINGS.

5. AT MINIMUM, INSTALL ONE DITCH CHECK (SEE DETAIL) FOR EVERY 2 VERTICAL FEET OF DROP.

6. DIVERSIONS SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER EVERY PRECIPITATION

EVENT THAT PRODUCES 0.5 INCHES OF RAIN OR MORE DURING A 24 HOUR PERIOD. MAINTENANCE SHALL BE

COMPLETED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE WITH CONSIDERATION TO SITE CONDITIONS. ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT SHALL BE

REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE DIVERSION BERM.

4.0' MIN.

2
.
0
'
 
M

I
N

.

H
E

I
G

H
T

2

:

1

 

M

A

X

.

FLOW

8.0' MIN.

1
.
5
'
 
M

I
N

D
E

P
T

H

2

:

1

 

M

A

X

.

1

:

1

 

M

A

X

.

FLOW

BERM CHANNEL

EXISTING

SURFACE

EXISTING

SURFACE



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-18

117.00A

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

#301  04/26/13

NOTES:

1. CLEAN UNDERSIDE OF ADJUSTING RING OR CAST IRON FRAME AND SET IN PLACE.

2. TUCK POINT MORTAR INTO ANNULAR CRACK AND BACKPLASTERED INSIDE AND OUTSIDE OF ALL

JOINTS.

3. THE FLAT TOP MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THE TAPERED TOP WHEN FIELD CONDITIONS PROHIBIT

THE USE OF A FLAT TAPERED TOP.

4. MANHOLE CONSTRUCTION TO MEET REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C478.

5. ECCENTRIC CONE SECTION OF MANHOLE TO BE SET OUTSIDE OF VEHICULAR WHEEL PATH NEAR

℄ OF ROADWAY.

NEENAH FOUNDRY

R-1660 WITH VENTED LID,

UNLESS OTHERWISE

NOTED ON THE PLANS

4'' ADJUSTMENT

RING

SIDE BY SIDE

JOINT (TYP)

CONCRETE DECK MAY BE

SUBSTITUTED FOR CONE

SECTION FOR SHALLOW

STORM SEWERS.

SIDE BY SIDE JOINT (TYP)

2 STRIPS OF 1'' E-Z-STIK

BETWEEN ALL MANHOLE

SECTIONS

TOP OF BENCH

FLOW LINE

STORM SEWER PIPE

MINIMUM 4.0' INSIDE DIAMETER

2.0'

0
.
1
7
'
 
M

O
R

T
A

R

B
E

N
C

H
 
S

L
O

P
E

S
 
T

O

S
P

R
I
N

G
L
I
N

E

0.42' MIN.

PRECAST

WALLS

F
L
O

W

6" MINIMUM STONE

BEDDING

CATCH BASIN - CURB

#305  10-10-12

GRADE/TOP

OF CURB

C

L

2.0'

4.0'

1
.
5
0
'
 
M

I
N

S
U

M
P

8
"
 
M

I
N

.

NEENAH FOUNDRY R-3015 FRAME

WITH TYPE R GRATE FOR

STRUCTURES IN VERTICAL CURB.

NEENAH R-3339 FRAME AND GRATE

FOR STRUCTURES IN DEPRESSED

CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

ON PLANS

TAPER CURB & GUTTER 5' EACH SIDE

OF STRUCTURE TO MATCH WIDTH OF

FRAME AT CATCH BASIN

CEMENT MORTAR

ADD ADJUSTMENT RINGS AS

NEEDED PER STD SPECS

6" PRECAST, REINF'D CONC. TOP

INSTALL STEPS @ 16" O.C. WHEN

STRUCTURE IS OVER 5 FEET DEEP.

(ALIGN WITH OPENING)

SEE PLAN FOR SEWER SIZE AND

INVERT ELEVATION

REINF'D CONCRETE FOUNDATION W/

#5 REBAR @ 12" EA. WAY

5" PRECAST

CONC. WALLS

NOTES:

1. EASY STICK, RUBBER GASKET OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL JOINTS

BETWEEN ADJUSTING RINGS FOR STORM CATCH BASINS.

2. THE FLAT TOP MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THE TAPERED TOP WHEN FIELD CONDITIONS PROHIBIT USE

OF A TAPERED TOP.

3. STRUCTURES TO BE 4' DIA. OR AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

CATCH BASIN

#302  10-04-12

NOTES:

1. EASY STICK, RUBBER GASKET OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL JOINTS

BETWEEN ADJUSTING RINGS FOR STORM CATCH BASINS.

2. THE FLAT TOP MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THE TAPERED TOP WHEN FIELD CONDITIONS PROHIBIT USE

OF A TAPERED TOP.

3. STRUCTURE TO BE 4.0' DIA. OR AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

CEMENT MORTAR

6" PRECAST, REINF'D

CONC. TOP

INSTALL STEPS @ 16'' O.C. WHEN

STRUCTURE IS OVER 5 FEET

DEEP. (ALIGN WITH OPENING)

SEE PLAN FOR SEWER

SIZE AND INVERT ELEV.

GRADE

ADD ADJUSTING RINGS

IF NEEDED

5" PRECAST

CONC. WALLS

REINF'D CONCRETE FOUNDATION

W/ #5 RE-BAR @ 12'' EA. WAY.

8
"
 
M

I
N

.

2.0'

4.0'

1
.
5
0
'
 
M

I
N

S
U

M
P

STORM CLEANOUT

REMOVABLE WATERTIGHT COVER

NEENAH FOUNDRY R-1976 OR APPROVEDEQUAL

BRASS CLEANOUT PLUG

GRADE

MINIMUM 4" THICK CONCRETE (NOT REQUIRED

IN NON-PAVED AREAS)

FROST SLEEVE

PREDICTED DEPTH OF FROST

WYE PATTERN FITTING

FLOW

MINIMUM 6" BELOW PREDICTED DEPTH OF FROST

                     OR

6" TO 12" ABOVE THE SEWER

MIN. 9" MIN. 9"

FILL WITH 2" OF VERMICULITE TERMINATING

AT CLEANOUT HUB

THRUST BLOCK

#502  10-10-12

PLAN 45° BEND

6"

SIZE

PIPE

24"

20"

16"

12"

30"

8"

A

B3

1-'2"

A3

1-'4"

B2

1-'0"

90° BENDS

2'-3"

2'-10"

3'-4"

3'-10"

4'-8"

6'-4"

5'-0"

2'-8"

3'-3"

2'-4"

2'-10"

1'-10"

8'-0"3'-10"

3'-10"

1'-6"1'-10"1'-2"

A2B1

1-'0"

A1

22 1/2° BENDS

1'-4"

1'-8"

2'-0"

2'-4"

3'-0"

1'-0"

45° BENDS

1-'0"

1'-4"

1'-10"

2'-6"

3'-3"

4'-0"

5'-4"

PLAN 90° BEND

SECTION A-A

1-'0"

1'-4"

1'-10"

2'-4"

2'-10"

3'-6"

1'-0"

NOTES:

1. PROVIDE THRUST BLOCKING TO PREVENT

MOVEMENT OF LINES UNDER PRESSURE AT

BENDS, TEES, CAPS, VALVES, HYDRANTS, AND AT

POINTS SPECIFIED BY THE ENGINEER

2. ALL BLOCKING SHALL BE WITH POURED CLASS SI

CONCRETE AGAINST UNDISTURBED VERTICAL

EARTH SURFACE

3. THRUST BLOCKS TO BE AT ALL BENDS 11

1

4

° OR
GREATER

4. THE COST OF INSTALLING THE THRUST BLOCK

SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONSTRUCTION

OF THE WATER

5. DIMENSION A2 & A3 SHOULD BE AS LARGE AS

POSSIBLE WITHOUT INTERFERING WITH M.J

BOLTS

B

2

A

2 B

3

A

3

CLASS "F" CONCRETE

(4.5 BAG MIX)

BUTTRESS TO BE

POURED AGAINST

FIRM UNDISTURBED

EARTH

90°

CONCRETE SHALL BE

IN CONTACT WITH THIS

QUADRANT OF PIPE

AT LEAST

BEDDING MATERIAL

APPROX. 1:1 SLOPE

WHERE BEDDING DEPTH

BELOW PIPE EXCEEDS 6"

A

5

5

D
/
2

M
I
N

.

2
.
0
'

RIP RAP AT END SECTIONS

#124  12/26/12

PLAN VIEW

END VIEW

   L*=  3 TIMES PIPE 

DIAMETER (TYP.)

OR 10 FOOT MIN.

OR AS DIRECTED

BY THE ENGINEER

5

1

5

1

SIDE VIEW

RIPRAP

RIPRAP

2
.
0
'

RIPRAP

L*

V
A

R
I
E

S

1/2 END SECTION

 LENGTH

T
W

I
C

E
 
P

I
P

E
 
D

I
A

M
E

T
E

R

NOTES:

1. RIP RAP AND GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS FOR STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION.

COVER EXPOSED END

SECTION WITH RIPRAP

JOINT RESTRAINTS "TIE BOLTS" REQ'D

FOR LAST THREE JOINTS (2 BOLTS

PER JOINT @ MIN 60° SEPARATION)

ANCHOR WITH

SOIL OR STAPLES

GEOTEXTILE

SEPARATION FABRIC

PREFABRICATED

BAR GRATE

PLAN VIEW LIMITS OF

RIP RAP (SEE END VIEW)

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

WATER MAIN SEPARATION

#421  10-15-12

WATER MAIN OVER SANITARY/STORM SEWER

SANITARY/STORM SEWER OVER WATER MAIN

WATERMAIN

SANITARY/STORM SEWER

SANITARY

/STORM

SEWER

WATERMAIN

6
"

M
I
N

1
8
"
 
M

I
N

.

NOTES:

1. AT CROSSING, ONE FULL 18 FOOT LENGTH OF WATERMAIN

SHALL BE CENTERED ON THE SEWER. MAINTAIN A MINIMUM

HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 8 FEET.

CURB AND GUTTER BUMP OUT

#622  10-10-12

INLET FRAME

WIDTH (+) 8"

5.0' TRANSITION5.0' TRANSITION

6" CURB & GUTTER BUMP OUT

6
"
 
M

I
N

PAVEMENT

PLACE CONCRETE COLLAR

ON REAR FACE (HOLD 2"

BELOW TOP OF CASTING)

PLACE CONCRETE COLLAR

ON REAR FACE (HOLD 2"

BELOW TOP OF CASTING)

CURB INLET FRAME AND

CURB BOX TO CONFORM

TO UTILITY NOTES

15" CONCRETE

CURB AND GUTTER

EXPANSION JOINT

NOTE : CURB  CONTRACTOR  TO  VERIFY POSITION  AND  ELEVATION  OF  FRAME

AND  GRATE  PRIOR  TO  POUR. IF NOT CORRECT,  FIVE  (5)  FOOT  TRANSITION AREA

TO  BE  LEFT  UNPOURED  UNTIL SITUATION IS CORRECTED BY CONTRACTOR.

TRAFFIC GATE

#808  10/27/14

COMPACTED SUBSOIL

COMPACTED GRANULAR BASE

PIPE BRACING

POST

2 LINKS OF 

5

16

" CHAIN

FOR LOCK

2 -

1

2

" x 24" STANDARD

GATE HINGE

3
.
0

'
 
(
T

Y
P

)

4
.
0

'
 
V

E
R

I
F

Y

W
I
T

H
 
M

F
G

DISTANCE TO BRACING

CONNECTION MUS BE

GREATER THAN 24"

6"

2

"
/
F

T

OUTSIDE DROP MANHOLE

02/16/15

UPPER PORTION OF CONE MUST HAVE

A FLAT CYLINDRICAL SURFACE

(MIN. 4") TO SECURE INTERNAL

RUBBER BOOT

NEENAH R-1580 FRAME AND COVER, LOCKING NON-ROCKING

MIN. 6" OF GRADATION

NO. 1 OR 2 BEDDING MATERIAL

MIN. 6" CONCRETE ENCASEMENT TO

BOTTOM OF TRENCH TO BE FORMED

AND POURED IN FIELD (6 BAG MIX MIN.)

UNDISTURBED GROUND

GRADATION NO. 2 OR 3

(SEE SECTION 503.5.2)

BEDDING MATERIAL

REQ'D FROM SPRINGLINE

TO BOTTOM OF TRENCH

ATTACHED DROP TO MANHOLE

WALL WITH STRAPPING

ANCHORED WITH MASONRY

FASTENERS (MIN. 2 STRAPS

PER DROP) SHIM AS NECESSARY

STEPS 16" O.C. PRECAST M.H.'S

ONLY. (STEPS SHALL NOT BE

ABOVE OUTLET PIPE)

FLEXIBLE BOOT

CONNECTION REQ'D (TYP.)

BRICK DAM SET

IN MORTAR

U
N

I
T

 
L
E

N
G

T
H

1

3

 PIPE DIAMETER

NOTES:

1. DROP PIPE AND FITTING SHALL BE SAME MATERIAL AND SIZE AS INCOMING

SEWER. CONCRETE ENCASEMENT SHALL CURE FOR A MINIMUM IF 24 HOURS

BEFORE TRENCH IS BACKFILLED.

2. MANHOLE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD VILLAGE OF PLEASANT

PRAIRIE SANITARY MANHOLE DETAIL.

3. INVERT OF DROP SEWER IS TO BE THE SAME ELEVATION AS THE SPRING LINE OF

THE LARGEST MAIN LINE SEWER PIPE

12"

MAR-MAC MACWRAP

INFILTRATION BARRIER

16"

STANDARD PRECAST

MANHOLE STEPS @ 16" O.C.

18" MAX

24"

ADJUSTING RINGS

(3" MIN TO 8" MAX)

48" PRECAST CONCRETE

ECCENTRIC CONE

48" STANDARD PRECAST

CONCRETE MANHOLE

POURED CLASS "D"

CONCRETE BASE

6"

CONNECTION TO MANHOLE WITH

APPROVED FLEXIBLE BOOT

4"

4"

SEE ALTERNATE BASE LAYOUT

PER VILLAGE STD. DETAIL

#308  06/11/13

DETECTABLE WARNING TRUNCATED DOMES 

#705  4/30/13

T

R

U

N

C

A

T

E

D

 

D

O

M

E

S

 

D

E

T

E

C

T

A

B

L

E

W

A

R

N

I

N

G

 

F

I

E

L

D

 

(

S

E

E

 

D

E

T

A

I

L

)

EXTEND DETECTABLE WARNINGS

ACROSS LIMITS OF WALK FLUSH WITH

PARKING AREA (SEE PLANS)

B

D

A

4.0'

DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD

(TYPICAL)**

PLAN VIEW

MAX.MIN.

A

B

C

D

* THE C DIMENSION IS 50%

TO 65% OF THE D DIMENSION

1.6'' 2.4''

0.65'' 1.5''

* *

0.9'' 1.4''

ELEVATION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

TRUNCATED DOMES

DETECTABLE WARNING

PATTERN DETAIL

RAMP

℄

0
.
0
8
'

T
Y

P

2
.
0
'

0.08'

TYP

A

B

C

0
.
0
2
'

NOTES:

1. DETECTABLE WARNING FIELDS TO BE NEENAH FOUNDRY

DETECTABLE WARNING FIELDS (OR APPROVED EQUAL), UNPAINTED

NATURAL COLOR AND FIELD WEATHERED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

(VERIFY COLOR WITH OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

WALK FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT

#624  4/30/12

INTEGRAL CURB AND SIDEWALK

#617  12-28-12

V
A

R
I
E

S

EXTEND GRAVEL

BASE 6" PAST

CONCRETE

COMPACTED GRANULAR BACKFILL

CONCRETE

SIDEWALK

6x6- #10/#10

WELDED WIRE FABRIC

5
"

6
.
0
"

2
.
5
"

TAPER CURB HEAD

#623  10-11-12

1"

4'

NOTES:

1. CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED EVERY 10 FEET

2. EXPANSION JOINTS (3/4" EXPANSION FIBER MATERIAL) SHALL BE PLACED

EVERY 300 FEET AND AT EVERY PC/PT AND 3 FEET FROM STRUCTURES

CONTRACTION JOINT

1" ROUNDED EDGE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

#507  10-11-12

SLOPE

PROPOSED

GRADE

6"x6" WELDED WIRE

FABRIC PER ACI 315-92

5" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK

2% MAXIMUM

EARTH (TYP.)

6" COMPACTED

BASE MATERIAL EXTEND BASE MATERIAL 6" MIN

BEYOND EDGE OF CONCRETE (TYP.)

TOPSOIL BACKFILL

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

14'

SANITARY SEWER ACCESS PATH

18" DEEP COMPACTED FREE

DRAINING AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

WITH OVER COMPACTED SUBGRADE

NOTES:

1. PATH SHALL PASS A PROOFROLL TEST WITNESSED BY THE VILLAGE.

TYPE R GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

#406  10-15-12

FLOW

5
.
0
'
 
M

I
N

9" MINIMUM AROUND

MIN 4" THICK

CONCRETE PAD

NEENAH R-5900A DROP IN FRAME &

SOLID COVER. COVER SHALL BE SET A

MINIMUM OF 

1

2

" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WATER TIGHT REMOVABLE CAP.

TOP OF CAP TO BE SET 4" MAXIMUM

BELOW FINISH GRADE

12" PVC

FROST SLEEVE

6" PVC RISER PIPE

6" PVC 45° ELBOW FITTING

8"x6" PVC WYE FITTING

NOTES:

1. CLEANOUT PIPING AND FITTINGS SHALL MATCH SANITARY SEWER

LATERAL MATERIAL.



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-19

117.00A

15"

6"

6
"

1
"

8
"

1
'
-
3
"

15" VERTICAL FACE CURB

#600-WI  12-14-12

12"

2" R.

MINIMUM 4" COMPACTED

BASE COARSE UNDER CURB

CONCRETE CURB

PAVING SURFACE (TYP)

SEE PLANS

15"

6"

6
"

1
"

1
'
-
1
"

12"

2" R.

MINIMUM 4" COMPACTED

BASE COARSE UNDER CURB

CONCRETE CURB

PAVING SURFACE (TYP)

SEE PLANS

6
"

REGULAR STYLE

REVERSE STYLE

NOTES:

1. LATERAL CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT INTERVALS OF NOT MORE THAN 15 FEET NOR LESS THAN 6

FEET. THE JOINTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3 INCHES IN DEPTH.

2. EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED TRANSVERSELY AT RADIUS POINTS ON CURVES OF RADIUS 200 FEET OR LESS,

AND AT ANGLE POINTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD. THE EXPANSION JOINTS FILLER SHALL BE A

ONE PIECE FIBERBOARD OR THE APPROVED EQUIVALENT MATERIAL HAVING THE SAME DIMENSIONS AS CURB &

GUTTER AT THAT STATION AND BE 0.5 INCH THICK.

3. IN ALL CASES, CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE PLACED ON THOROUGHLY COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE.

4. REVERSE STYLE CURB LOCATIONS ARE NOTED ON THE PLANS.

15" DEPRESSED CURB

#601-WI  12-17-12

6"

15"

1
/
2
"

3
/
4
"

7
"

8
"

12"

MINIMUM 5" COMPACTED

BASE COARSE UNDER CURB

CONCRETE CURB

PAVING SURFACE (TYP)

SEE PLANS

6"

15"

7
"

8
"

12"

MINIMUM 5" COMPACTED

BASE COARSE UNDER CURB

CONCRETE CURB

PAVING SURFACE (TYP)

SEE PLANS

3
/
4
"

1
/
2
"

REGULAR STYLE

REVERSE STYLE

NOTES:

1. LATERAL CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT INTERVALS OF NOT MORE THAN 15 FEET NOR LESS THAN 6 FEET. THE

JOINTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3 INCHES IN DEPTH.

2. EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED TRANSVERSELY AT RADIUS POINTS ON CURVES OF RADIUS 200 FEET OR LESS, AND AT

ANGLE POINTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD. THE EXPANSION JOINTS FILLER SHALL BE A ONE PIECE

FIBERBOARD OR THE APPROVED EQUIVALENT MATERIAL HAVING THE SAME DIMENSIONS AS CURB & GUTTER AT THAT

STATION AND BE 0.5 INCH THICK.

3. IN ALL CASES, CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE PLACED ON THOROUGHLY COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE.

4. REVERSE STYLE CURB LOCATIONS ARE NOTED ON THE PLANS.

36"

6"

6
"

2
"

6
"

1
2
"

36" VERTICAL FACE CURB

#606-WI  12-17-12

12"

3" R.

6"

36"

6
"

7
"

2
"

1
3
"

12"

MINIMUM 4" COMPACTED

BASE COARSE UNDER CURB

MINIMUM 4" COMPACTED

BASE COARSE UNDER CURB

CONCRETE CURB

PAVING SURFACE (TYP)

SEE PLANS

3" R.

REGULAR STYLE

REVERSE STYLE

NOTES:

1. LATERAL CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT INTERVALS OF NOT MORE THAN 15 FEET NOR LESS THAN 6 FEET.

THE JOINTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3 INCHES IN DEPTH.

2. EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED TRANSVERSELY AT RADIUS POINTS ON CURVES OF RADIUS 200 FEET OR LESS,

AND AT ANGLE POINTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD. THE EXPANSION JOINTS FILLER SHALL BE A

ONE PIECE FIBERBOARD OR THE APPROVED EQUIVALENT MATERIAL HAVING THE SAME DIMENSIONS AS CURB &

GUTTER AT THAT STATION AND BE 0.5 INCH THICK.

3. IN ALL CASES, CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE PLACED ON THOROUGHLY COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE.

4. REVERSE STYLE CURB LOCATIONS ARE NOTED ON THE PLANS.

CONCRETE CURB

PAVING SURFACE (TYP)

SEE PLANS

3" R.

3" R.

ADA SIGN

#706  10-11-12

VAN

ACCESSIBLE

RESERVED

PARKING

VEHICLES WITH VET OR

DISABLED PLATES OR

STATE DISABLED CARD

THIS SPACE

PROVIDE VAN-ACCESSIBLE SIGN

AT VAN-ACCESS LOCATIONS

2" DIAMETER GALVANIZED

STEEL POST

8" DIAMETER BY 3'-6" DEEP

CONCRETE BASE

GRADE

1.0'

1
.
5

0
'

5
.
0

'

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN SHALL

CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS

NOTES:

1. USE WHERE HYDRANT IS LOCATED WITHIN

        PAVED AREAS, COST INCIDENTAL.

6" DIA STANDARD PIPE FILLED WITH

CONCRETE AND PAINTED YELLOW

                  (4 REQUIRED)

SLOPED TOP

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

18" DIA. CONCRETE BASE

#6 - 14" LONG REBAR

EACH WAY THRU PIPE

ELEVATION

PLAN

FIRE HYDRANT

L

C

BACK OF CURB

5'

6
"

CONCRETE FLUME

MINIMUM 4" COMPACTED

BASE COARSE UNDER CURB

CONCRETE CURB

7
"

6"

6"

9
'

6
"

5'

A

SECTION A-A

HYDRANT BOLLARD

#503  10-10-12

A

6
"

6"

6"



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-20

117.00A

#200  4/25/13

100 YR HWL = 682.24

1' MIN FREEBOARD

HWL = HIGH WATER LEVEL

NWL = NORMAL WATER LEVEL

TOP OF BERM

10' WIDE

SAFETY SHELF

EMERGENCY

SPILLWAY

ELEV. = 683.00

NWL = 675.50

WET POND CROSS SECTION

100 YR HWL = 682.24

POND BOTTOM

ELEV. = 670.50

TOP OF CLAY LINER = 679.50

10' WIDE

SAFETY

SHELF

15" OUTLET

PIPE

8'

TURF MAT  EXTENDED TO

ELEV = 681.64

COMPACTED CLAY TOPSOIL

LINEAR (3FT MIN)

TURF

REINFORCEMENT

MAT TO EXTEND

TO 2' PAST

THE TOE

OF SLOPE

ELEV = 684.00

NOTES:

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET THE SPECIFICATIONS OF WNDR

WET DETENTION BASIN TECHNICAL STANDARDS 1001.

2. ALL WORK TO BE CONDUCTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE STORM

WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR THE PROJECT SITE AS APPROVED

BY THE REGULATORY ENGINEER OF RECORD.

3. HDPE PIPING & INSTALLATION WITHIN THE BASIN SHALL BE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ASSTHO M-294 TYPE "S" WITH WATER TIGHT

JOINTS.

4. CLAY LINEAR SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FEET THICK. CLAY SHALL BE

COMPACTED AT ±210% OPTIMAL MOISTURE CONTENT TO 90%
MODIFIED PROCTOR.

5. FOR CONSTRUCTED EMBANKMENTS WHERE THE PERMANENT POOL

IS PONDED 3 FEET OR MORE AGAINST THE EMBANKMENT. THERE

SHALL BE A CORE TRENCH OR KEYWAY ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF

THE EMBANKMENT UP TO THE PERMANENT POOL ELEVATION. THE

CORE TRENCH OR KEYWAY SWALE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET

DEEP AND 8 FEET WIDE WITH SIDE SLOPE OF 1:1 OR FLATTER.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL POSITION ANTI-SEEP COLLAR SUCH THAT THE

COLLARS ARE COMPLETELY CONTAINED WITHIN THE EMBANKMENT.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIT STANDPIPES WITH REMOVABLE

CONSTRUCTION ORIFICE PLATE OVER THE PERMANENT

DEWATERING ORIFICE. THE CONSTRUCTION ORIFICE SHALL REMAIN

IN PLACE UNTIL 70% VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED OVER THE

CONTRIBUTING AREA OF THE POND.

8. IMMEDIATELY INSTALL FILTER FABRIC OVER ALL OUTLETS TO

PREVENT SEDIMENT DEPOSITION IN THE PIPING. (REMOVE

FOLLOWING AREA STABILIZATION).

9. TURF REINFORCEMENT MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECH STANDARD 1052.

OUTLET STRUCTURE

36" ROUND

ELEV = 679.20 (36" OPEN TOP)

INV = 675.50 (4.5" VERTICAL

ORIFICE)

NOTES:

1.    EXTEND MATTING 2' BELOW THE ELEVATION OF THE EMERGENCY

SPILLWAY ON THE INSIDE OF THE POND.

2.   EXTEND MATTING TO TOE OF SLOPE ON THE OUTSIDE OF THE

POND.

3.   MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECH

STANDARD 1052.

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY

ELEV. = 683.00

TOP OF BERM

ELEV. = 684.00

PERMANENT TURF REINFORCEMENT

MATTING (CLASS III, TYPE C)

20' WIDE

TOP OF BERM

ELEV. = 684.00

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY

ELEV. = 683.00

14' SAN. SEWER

ACCESS PATH

2'

OUTSIDE OF

POND

INSIDE OF POND

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY DETAIL

ENLARGED VIEW: SW ADA PARKING 1" = 10' ENLARGED VIEW: NW ADA PARKING 1" = 10' ENLARGED VIEW: NE ADA PARKING 1" = 10' ENLARGED VIEW: SE ADA PARKING 1" = 10'

ANTI-SEEP COLLARS

18" THICK, 3,000 PSI,

UNREINFORCED CONCRETE.

MUST BE TWICE THE PIPE DIMENSIONS

IN ALL DIRECTIONS (NOT TO EXCEED 5'

HORIZONTALLY AND 3' VERTICALLY).

(TYP)

EASEMENT

LINE

ENLARGED VIEW: POND OUTLET  1" = 10'

TOP VIEW

TOP GRATE

36" DIAMETER

15" RCP

15" RCP

SECTION

36" DIA. CONC STRUCTURE

8" THICK POURED CONCRETE BOTTOM

TOP OF CONC 679.2

INSTALL TOP GRATE ALUMINUM

#4 BARS 3" O.C. EACH DIRECTION & REMOVABLE

FOR CLEANING. RACK SHALL BE ABLE TO SUPPORT

250 POUND WITHOUT DEFLECTION.

PROPOSED GRADE -

BLEND INTO POND

SIDESLOPE

INSTALL 2" ALUMINUM ANGLE IRON BOLT

TO STRUCTURE EVERY 6" W/ 

1

2

" DIA.

STAINLESS STEEL BOLT. INSTALL MIN. 4 - 2"

U-BOLTS TO SECURE GRATE TO ANGLE IRON

FINISHED GRADE 676.00



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-21

117.00A



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-22

117.00A



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-23

117.00A



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-24

117.00A



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-25

117.00A



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-26

117.00A



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-27

117.00A



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-28

117.00A



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-29

117.00A



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

C-30

117.00A



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

R
E

T
A

I
N

I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L
 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

C-31

--------

1" = 30'0 60'



8
0
T

H
 
A

V
E

.
 
(
C

T
H

 
H

)

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

R
E

T
A

I
N

I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L
 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

C-32

--------

1" = 30'0 60'



80TH
 A

VE. (
C

TH
 H

)

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

R
E

T
A

I
N

I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L
 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

C-33

--------

1" = 30'0 60'



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
T

H
 
H

 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
P

L
A

N

C-34

117.00A

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
S

E
E
 
A

B
O

V
E

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
S

E
E
 
B

E
L
O

W

℄

12.0'

RIGHT

TURN

LANE

2' GRAVEL SHOULDER

5' BIKE LANE

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

12' TURN LANE

DRIVEWAY

CROSS SECTION G-G

VARIES

2.0%

EXISTING ROW

VARIES

MATCH EXISTING  ELEVATION

5.0'

BIKE

LANE

12.0'

NB THROUGH

LANE

12.0'

SB THROUGH

LANE

12.0'

SB BYPASS

LANE

5.0'

BIKE

LANE

S

L

O

P

E

V

A

R

I

E

S

BOTTOM OF DITCH

1" = 20'0 40'

2
.0

%

LEGEND

30" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER (WISDOT

TYPE J, 6" SLOPED)

END SECTION CURB & GUTTER WISDOT SSD 8D4

EDGE OF GRAVEL SHOULDER

MIDWEST GUARDRAIL SYSTEM (MGS), TYPE K

(SEE WISDOT DETAILS)

MIDWEST GUARDRAIL SYSTEM (MGS) TERMINAL

(SEE WISDOT DETAILS)

HMA PAVEMENT

-2" HMA TYPE 3 OVERLAY

FULL DEPTH SAW CUT

1" = 20'0 40'

℄

±11.0'±11.0'

PROPOSED

EXISTING

EXISTING ASPHALT

TO REMAIN

FULL DEPTH

SAWCUTEXISTING 4" HMA TO

BE REMOVED

4

:

1

 

T

Y

P

.

3

:

1

 

M

A

X

4

:

1

 

T

Y

P

.

3

:

1

 

M

A

X

5.0' 5.0' 1.0'1.0'

FULL DEPTH

SAWCUT

EXISTING 4" HMA TO

BE REMOVED

EXISTING GRAVEL

SHOULDER TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING GRAVEL SHOULDER TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

12' BYPASS LANE

5' BIKE LANE

3.0'

MIN.

PROPOSED WITH BEAM GUARD

±11.0'±11.0'

S

L

O

P

E

V

A

R

I

E

S

4



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

C
T

H
 
H

 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 
M

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
S

I
G

N
A

G
E

 
P

L
A

N

C-35

117.00A

PAVEMENT MARKING LEGEND

EPOXY, 4-INCH, 3' LINE, 9' GAP (SOLID WHITE)

EPOXY, 4-INCH (SOLID WHITE)

EPOXY, 8-INCH (SOLID WHITE)

EPOXY, 8-INCH, 3' LINE, 9' GAP (SOLID WHITE)

ARROWS, EPOXY, BIKE LANE (WHITE)

SYMBOL, EPOXY, BIKE LANE (WHITE)

"THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING CONCERNING TYPE AND

LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE

ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING

HIS OWN DETERMINATIONS AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATION OF

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE

THERETO. IF ADDITIONAL UTILITIES ARE KNOWN TO EXIST IN THE PROPERTY,

THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE EXISTING PLANS OF OTHER UTILITIES SERVING

THE SITE AND THE BUILDING THAT OTHERWISE CANNOT BE LOCATED BY A

VISUAL OBSERVATION OF THE PROPERTY OR OF WHICH THE SURVEYOR

WOULD HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE".

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT STRIPING COLOR WITH OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. PROVIDE CONTRACTOR GRADE ACRYLIC, STRIPING PAINT FOR NEW ASPHALT OR COATED ASPHALT.  APPLY MARKING

PAINT AT A RATE OF ONE (1) GALLON PER THREE TO FOUR HUNDRED (300-400) LINEAL FEET OF FOUR (4) INCH WIDE

STRIPES OR TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATION, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

3. THOROUGHLY CLEAN SURFACES FREE OF DIRT, SAND, GRAVEL, OIL AND OTHER FOREIGN MATTER.  CONTRACTOR

RESPONSIBLE TO INSPECT EXISTING PAVEMENT SURFACES FOR CONDITIONS AND DEFECTS THAT WILL ADVERSELY

AFFECT QUALITY OF WORK, AND WHICH CANNOT BE PUT INTO AN ACCEPTABLE CONDITION THROUGH NORMAL

PREPARATORY WORK AS SPECIFIED.

4. DO NOT PLACE MARKING OVER UNSOUND PAVEMENTS.  IF THESE CONDITIONS EXIST, NOTIFY OWNER.  STARTING

INSTALLATION CONSTITUTES CONTRACTOR'S ACCEPTANCE OF SURFACE AS SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION.

5. LAYOUT MARKINGS USING GUIDE LINES, TEMPLATES AND FORMS.  STENCILS AND TEMPLATES SHALL BE PROFESSIONALLY

MADE TO INDUSTRY STANDARDS.  "FREE HAND" PAINTING OF ARROWS, SYMBOLS, OR WORDING SHALL NOT BE

ALLOWED.  APPLY STRIPES STRAIGHT AND EVEN.

6. PROTECT ADJACENT CURBS, WALKS, FENCES, AND OTHER ITEMS FROM RECEIVING PAINT.

7. BARRICADE MARKED AREAS DURING INSTALLATION AND UNTIL THE MARKING PAINT IS DRIED AND READY FOR TRAFFIC.

8. REFER TO WISDOT STANDARD DETAIL DRAWINGS 15C8 AND 15C29 FOR MORE INFORMATION PERTAINING TO BYPASS

LANE AND RIGHT-TURN LANE STRIPING.

NOTES

1" = 20'0 40'

1" = 20'0 40'



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
D

R
A

I
N

 
T

I
L
E

 
P

L
A

N

DT-1

117.00A

SHEET DT-2

SHEET DT-3

"THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING CONCERNING TYPE AND

LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE

ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

MAKING HIS OWN DETERMINATIONS AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATION OF

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE

THERETO. IF ADDITIONAL UTILITIES ARE KNOWN TO EXIST IN THE

PROPERTY, THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE EXISTING PLANS OF OTHER

UTILITIES SERVING THE SITE AND THE BUILDING THAT OTHERWISE

CANNOT BE LOCATED BY A VISUAL OBSERVATION OF THE PROPERTY OR

OF WHICH THE SURVEYOR WOULD HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE".

LEGEND

STORM SEWER

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER INLET- ROUND CASTING

STORM SEWER INLET- RECTANGULAR CASTING

DRAIN TILE SPECIFICATIONS

PROPOSED SINGLE WALL DRAIN TILE

PROPOSED DUAL WALL DRAIN TILE

DRAINTILE

GRANULAR BACKFILL

CATCH BASIN

CATCH BASIN

CATCH BASIN - UNDERDRAIN

DETAIL NUMBER AND REVISION DATE

1
2
"
 
M

I
N

.

TEE WITH SOIL TIGHT JOINTS

4" PERFORATED TILE (SOCKED)

AA

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A

PIPE/CATCH BASIN

EXCAVATION LIMITS

6
"

6
"

WITH DRAIN TILE PER DETAIL

PROPOSED SOLID WALL DRAIN TILE

1" = 100'0 200'



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
D

R
A

I
N

 
T

I
L
E

 
P

L
A

N

DT-2

117.00A

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET DT-3

1" = 40'0 80'

"THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING CONCERNING TYPE AND

LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE

ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

MAKING HIS OWN DETERMINATIONS AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATION OF

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE

THERETO. IF ADDITIONAL UTILITIES ARE KNOWN TO EXIST IN THE

PROPERTY, THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE EXISTING PLANS OF OTHER

UTILITIES SERVING THE SITE AND THE BUILDING THAT OTHERWISE

CANNOT BE LOCATED BY A VISUAL OBSERVATION OF THE PROPERTY OR

OF WHICH THE SURVEYOR WOULD HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE".

LEGEND

STORM SEWER

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER INLET- ROUND CASTING

STORM SEWER INLET- RECTANGULAR CASTING

PROPOSED SINGLE WALL DRAIN TILE

PROPOSED DUAL WALL DRAIN TILE

WITH DRAIN TILE PER DETAIL

PROPOSED SOLID WALL DRAIN TILE



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C

om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um

en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w

ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C

om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w

ill
b

e
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

1 2 3 4

B
I
D

 
S

E
T

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

M
A

C

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
6

0
4
/
2
6
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
3
/
1
6

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
6

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
D

R
A

I
N

 
T

I
L
E

 
P

L
A

N

DT-3

117.00A

1" = 40'0 80'

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET DT-2

"THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING CONCERNING TYPE AND

LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE

ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

MAKING HIS OWN DETERMINATIONS AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATION OF

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE

THERETO. IF ADDITIONAL UTILITIES ARE KNOWN TO EXIST IN THE

PROPERTY, THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE EXISTING PLANS OF OTHER

UTILITIES SERVING THE SITE AND THE BUILDING THAT OTHERWISE

CANNOT BE LOCATED BY A VISUAL OBSERVATION OF THE PROPERTY OR

OF WHICH THE SURVEYOR WOULD HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE".

LEGEND

STORM SEWER

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER INLET- ROUND CASTING

STORM SEWER INLET- RECTANGULAR CASTING

PROPOSED SINGLE WALL DRAIN TILE

PROPOSED DUAL WALL DRAIN TILE

WITH DRAIN TILE PER DETAIL

PROPOSED SOLID WALL DRAIN TILE



ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
ith
ou
t t
he
 w
rit
te
n 
co
ns
en
t o
f C
om
m
er
ce
.  
Th
is
 d
oc
um
en
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
ith
ou
t w
ar
ra
nt
y 
of
 a
ny
 k
in
d 
ei
th
er
 e
xp
re
ss
ed
 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

an
d 
co
m
pl
et
en
es
s.
  C
om
m
er
ce
 is
 n
ot
 re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
fo
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

do
cu
m
en
t. 
 T
he
 a
cc
ep
ta
nc
e 
or
 u
se
 o
f t
hi
s 
do
cu
m
en
t w
ill

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PEG JOB NO.

117.00A

2/24/16PEG,LLC

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

F
I
R

E
 
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

S
P

A
C

I
N

G
 
E

X
H

I
B

I
T

C-1

117.00A

1" = 50'0 100'



DIRECTORYABBREVIATIONS

H.W. HTR.

BOTTOM

BEARING

BETWEEN

BASE PLATE

BOTH SIDES

BOUNDARY NAILING

BOTTOM OF WALL

CEMENT

COMMISSION

CERAMIC TILE

CALIFORNIA ENERGY

CAST IRON

CAST-IN-PLACE

ACOUSTIC TILE

ANCHOR BOLT

ASPHALT CONCRETE

AIR CONDITIONING

ACOUSTIC PLASTER

ALUMINUM

ADJACENT

ALLOWABLE

ALTERNATE

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF

STEEL CONSTRUCTION

ARCHITECTURAL

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR

AVENUE

BUILDING

BLOCKING

BOTTOM OF BEAM

BOULEVARD

TESTING AND MATERIALS

ADJ.

BEAMBM.

C.E.C.

C.I.P.

CER. T.

C.I.

CEM.

B. PL.

BTWN.

B.S.

B.W.

B.N.

BOT.

BRG.

AVE.

BLDG.

BLKG.

BLVD.

BLK.

B.B.

BD.

BLOCK

BOARD

ASTM

ALLOW.

ALUM.

ARCHL.

AISC

ALT.

AC. T.

AC. PLAS.

A.C.

A/C

A.B.

INFO.F.L. FLOW LINE

CONCRETECONC.

ELECT.

EQUIP.

E.J.

EXT.

E.S.

E.W.

EXIST.

EXP.

E.N.

ENGR.

EQ.

E.

EA.

E.F.

EL.

EQUIPMENT

EACH SIDE

EACH WAY

EXPOSED

EXTERIOR

EXPANSION JOINT

EXISTING

ELECTRICAL

EDGE NAILING

ENGINEER

EACH FACE

ELEVATION

EQUAL

EAST

EACH

CONN.

CONST.

CONTR.

DET.

DR.

D.S.

DWG.

D.F.

DIA.

DIM.

DO.

CSK.

DEPT.

CONT.

DETAIL

DOUGLAS FIR

DIAMETER

DIMENSION

DOWNSPOUT

DOOR

DRAWING

DITTO

CONNECTION

CONSTRUCTION

CONTINUOUS

CONTRACTOR

COUNTERSUNK

DEPARTMENT

LLVGLP. GLUED-LAMINATED PURLIN

GLUED-LAMINATED

HORIZONTAL

HOLLOW CORE

HOLLOW METAL

HORIZONTAL

HDR. HEADER

HT.

H.M.

HGR.

HOR.

HANGER

HEIGHT

GLU-LAM

H.

H.B.

H.C.

GR.

GYP.

HOSE BIB

GRADE

GYPSUM

MEZZ.

M.O.

MULL.

MFR.

MIN.

MISC.

MLDG.

MAX.

M.B.

MECH.

MET.

LOC.

LTWT

FACE OF MASONRY

FACE OF STUD

FINISH SURFACE

GALVANIZED

GLUED-LAMINATED BEAM

FURR. FURRING

GL.

GALV.

GEN.

GLB.

GA.

GAL.

GLASS

GENERAL

GAUGE

GALLON

F.S.

F.O.S.

FRMG.

FTG.

FLR.

FLRG.

FLSHG.

F.O.M.

FOOTING

FRAMING

FLOOR

FLOORING

FLASHING

JST.

LDGR.

LG.

LHE

LLH

JT.

LAG.

I.D.

INSUL.

INT.

ICBO

COMP.

CLR.

CO.

COL.

CLG.

COMPOSITION

COMPANY

CLEAR

COLUMN

CEILING

FOUNDATION

FINISH FLOOR

FINISH GRADE

FLATHEAD WOOD SCREWF.H.W.S.

FIN.

F.F.

F.G.

FDN.

FINISH

H.S.

HRDWD.

S.C. SOLID CORENUMBERNO.INFORMATION

OUT TO OUT

PROPERTY LINE

POWER POLE

PREFABRICATED

DOUGLAS FIR

REINFORCEMENT

OUTSIDE DIAMETER

OFFICE OF STATE

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY &

HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

PRESSURE TREATED

REVISED OR REVISION

PANELPNL.LONG LEG VERTICAL

MEZZANINE

MANUFACTURER

MISCELLANEOUS

MASONRY OPENING

MULLION

MINIMUM

MOULDING

LIGHTWEIGHT

MECHANICAL

MACHINE BOLT

MAXIMUM

METAL

LOCATION

RAFT. RAFTER

REINF.

REPT.

REQ.

REV.

REQUIRED

REPORT

REQUIRED

RAD.

R.

P.P.

PR.

PREFAB.

P.T.D.F.

RISER

RADIUS

PAIR

LOW HYDROGEN ELECTRODE

JOIST

LAG SCREW

LONG LEG HORIZONTAL

LEDGER

LONG

JOINT

INSIDE DIAMETER

INTERNATIONAL

CONFERENCE OF

BUILDING OFFICIALS

INTERIOR

INSULATION

O.T.O.

PL.

PLAS.

PLMB.

PLYWD.

PARTN.

P.L.

PLATE

PLASTER

PLUMBING

PLYWOOD

PARTITION

O.S.A.

O.S.H.A.

O.D.

OPNG.

ARCHITECT

OPENING

STR. STRUCTURAL

SUSP. CLG.

T.C.

T.W.

TYP.

THK.

T.N.

TSG

T.L.

T.

T.B.

T & B

T & G

SYM.

TOP OF CURB

TOP OF LEDGER

TAPERED STEEL GIRDER

TOP OF NAIL OR TOENAIL

TOP OF WALL

TYPICAL

THICK

SUSPENDED CEILING

TOP AND BOTTOM

TONGUE AND GROOVE

TREAD

TOP OF BEAM

SYMMETRICAL

S.M.S.

STD.

STL.

STAGG.

STIFF.

S.S.

SPEC.

SP. INSP.

ST.

SIM.

SHTG.

SHWR.

SLIDG.

SCH.

SCR.

SHT.

SECT.

SHEET METAL SCREW

SPECIFICATIONS

SPECIAL INSPECTION

STAINLESS STEEL

STAGGERED

STANDARD

STIFFENER

STEEL

STREET

SHOWER

SIMILAR

SLIDING

SHEATHING

SCREEN

SECTION

SCHEDULE

SHEET

NOT TO SCALE

NOT IN CONTRACT

HIGH STRENGTH

HOT WATER HEATER

HARDWOOD

NAT.

N.I.C.

N.T.S.

NLR.

N.

NATURAL

NAILER

NORTH

RWD.

S.

RM.

REDWOOD

SOUTH

ROOM

VERTICALVERT.

WELDED WIRE FABRIC

WROUGHT IRONW.I.

WITHOUT

YARDYD.

W/O

WWF

VINYL TILE

WEST

WITH

WAINSCOT

WATER CLOSET

WOOD

W/

WAIN

W.C.

WD.

V.T.

W.

UNIFORM BUILDING CODE

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

VERTICAL

U.N.O.

V.

U.B.C.

VICINITY MAP

BUILDING AREA

BUILDING GROUP

BUILDING TYPE

ALLOWABLE AREA

NOTE: FOR SITE, LANDSCAPING AND PARKING, SEE SHEET MS1

=  424,180 S.F.

=  B / S1

PROJECT SUMMARY

SITE AREA =  87.53 ACRES

PARKING PROVIDED =  270

HANDICAP PARKING PROVIDED =    12

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED =  282 

TRAILER SPACES PROVIDED =  109 

GENERAL NOTES

ON EXTERIOR STAIRS EACH TREAD SHALL BE MARKED AS NOTED IN 

INTERIOR STAIRS SHALL BE MARKED WITH A CONTRASTING COLORED 

THE UPPER APPROACH AND LOWER TREAD OF EACH FLIGHT OF 

NOSING SHALL NOT PROJECT MORE THAN 1 1/2" PAST FACE OF THE 

TREADS SHALL HAVE SMOOTH, ROUNDED OR CHAMFERED EXPOSED 

ALL WEATHER PROOFING SHALL COMPLY WITH 2009 I.B.C. 

NO STORAGE OF HAZARDOUS OR FLAMMABLE MATERIALS OR COMPLY 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2009 I.B.C. , ANY GLASS SUBJECT TO 

LEVER TYPE HARDWARE IS REQUIRED ON ALL DOORS.

PROVIDE COMPLETE TEMPORARY UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION 

FLASHED IN A MANNER TO MAKE THEM WATERPROOF.

THE JUNCTION OF THE ROOF AND VERTICAL SURFACE SHALL BE 

RUNS REQUIRE PACKING EQUAL TO FIRE RESISTANCE PRIOR TO SUCH 

FIRE STOPS, BLOCKING AND FRAMING MEMBERS PIERCED FOR UTILITY 

COUNTY AND SET IN PLACE PRIOR TO STARTING ANY PHASE OF WORK 

PEDESTRIAN PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED BY THE 

THICK BODIED BITUMINOUS PAINT AND NEOPRENE SHEET GASKETS.

MATERIALS AND ALUMINUM IN CONTACT.  ACCEPTABLE MATERIALS ARE 

PROVIDE APPROVED GALV. SEPARATION BETWEEN ALL DISSIMILAR 

EXPANSION JOINTS, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN SUCH A MANNER AS 

ALL EXTERIOR WALL OPENINGS, FLASHING, COUNTERFLASHING AND 

WITH MANUFACTURER AND PHASE HIS WORK AS REQUIRED.

APPROXIMATE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS 

SIZES OF EQUIPMENT PADS, BASES, ENCLOSURES AND OPENINGS ARE 

WITH 1 HOUR RATING AND COMPLY WITH 2009  I.B.C. CODE.

OR OCCUPANCY SEPARATIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH DAMPERS 

HEATING AND VENTILATING DUCTS PENETRATING 1 HOUR CORRIDOR 

SPECIFICATIONS, BOUND SEPARATELY, ARE A PART OF THIS 

(5) INCHES FROM FINISH WALL TO EDGE OF DOOR BUCK.

DIMENSIONS SHALL BE CENTERED IN WALL OR SHALL BE LOCATED FIVE 

UNLESS OBVIOUSLY SHOWN, DOOR LOCATIONS NOT LOCATED BY 

AND CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY STANDARDS FOR ARCHITECTURAL.

ALL GLAZING SHALL CONFORM TO CHAPTER 24, 2009  EDITION I.B.C. 

PROVIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA STANDARD 

DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE FACE OF STUD OR CONCRETE UNLESS NOTED 

ATTACHMENT OF THE RESTRAINT WIRES TO THE STRUCTURE ABOVE 

ELEVATIONS ARE TO TOP OF CONCRETE FLOOR.

14.

13.

#10.  (NIC)

OTHERWISE.

10.

12.

11.

SHALL BE ADEQUATE FOR THE LOAD IMPOSED.

ASSEMBLIES PER 2009 I.B.C. CODE.

28.

SEISMIC RESTRAINT: COMPLY WITH RECOMMENDED STANDARD FOR 

OTHERWISE NOTED.  USE TYPE X AT CORRIDORS AND SHAFTS.

ALL DRYWALL CONSTRUCTION MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 5/8" UNLESS 

APPROVED CENTRAL, PROPRIETARY OR REMOTE STATION SERVICE OR 

AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEMS SHALL BE SUPERVISED BY AN 

TO INSTALLATION.  WHEN SERVING MORE THAN 100 SPRINKLERS, 

APPROVED BY FIRE DEPARTMENT AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT PRIOR 

FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM PLANS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO AND 

IN NO CASE SHALL MATERIALS HAVING A CLASSIFICATION GREATER 

CLASSIFICATION RATING MAY BE REDUCED ONE CLASSIFICATION, BUT 

CLASS III AT ROOMS AND AREAS WHERE APPROVED SPRINKLER 

AT ENCLOSED VERTICAL EXITWAYS,  CLASS II AT OTHER EXITWAYS AND 

USED ON INTERIOR WALLS AND CEILINGS SHALL NOT EXCEED CLASS I 

MAXIMUM FLAME-SPREAD CLASSIFICATIONS OF FINISH MATERIALS 

APPROVALS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM THE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND 

SHALL COMPLY WITH 2009 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE.  

SEISMIC RESTRAINT OF DIRECT HUNG SUSPENDED CEILING 

CONSTANTLY ATTENDED LOCATION.

A LOCAL ALARM WHICH WILL GIVE AN AUDIBLE SIGNAL AT A 

8.

7.

6.

THAN CLASS III BE USED.

SYSTEM PROTECTION IS PROVIDED.  THE FLAME SPREAD 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY.

5.

WITH FIRE CODE SECTION 708.

HUMAN IMPACT SHALL BE SAFETY GLASS.

PER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

27.

26.

25.

24.

PIERCING.

WHERE PROTECTION IS REQUIRED.

23.

22.

21.

20.

ANY FUTURE STORAGE AND HANDLING OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

CONTRACTOR OF UNREPORTED DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BORNE BY 

ENGINEER FOR INTERPRETATION AND/OR CORRECTION.  COST OF 

JOB SITE AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT-

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS AT THE 

PROVISION OF 2009 I.B.C.

VENTILATION OF SUBJECT BUILDING SHALL COMPLY WITH THE 

CORRECTIVE WORK BASED ON MISINTERPRETATION BY THE 

THE CONTRACTOR.

4.

3.

2.

TO MAKE THEM WEATHERPROOF.

19.

18.

17.

CONTRACT.

16.

15.

1.

5.

4.

3.

2.

1.

B.  STAIRWAYS

DOORS, VESTIBULES AND CORRIDORS

ENTRANCES AND CIRCULATION

LETTERS NOT LESS THAN 1" HIGH ON A CONTRASTING BACKGROUND.

"THIS DOOR TO REMAIN UNLOCKED DURING BUSINESS HOURS" IN 

A DURABLE SIGN POSTED ON OR ADJACENT TO THE DOOR STATING 

A LOCKING DEVICE THAT WILL BE READILY DISTINGUISHABLE AS 

LESS THAN 3/4" WIDE AND AT LEAST 6" HIGH AT ALL FLOORS MARKED 

PROVIDE AN EXIT SIGN WITH LETTERS HAVING PRINCIPAL STROKE NOT 

EXTERIOR DOORS MAY BE LOCKED IF THE FOLLOWING IS PROVIDED:

OF A KEY OR ANY SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT EXCEPT THAT 

EXIT DOORS SHALL BE OPENABLE FROM THE INSIDE WITHOUT THE USE 

1.

"EXIT".

EXIT SIGNS

B.

LOCKED.

A.

1.

EXIT DOORS

A.

II.

HANDRAILS SHALL BE 1 1/4" TO 1 1/2" IN GRIPPING CROSS SECTION 

AND  1-1/2" CLEAR OF ADJACENT WALL.  

THE LOWER 10" OF THE DOOR SHALL BE OF SMOOTH, PLANE SURFACE 

THRESHOLD SHALL BE NO HIGHER THAN 1/2" ABOVE THE FLOOR.  

OCCUPANT LOAD.  CORRIDORS SERVING LESS THAN 10 OCCUPANTS 

CORRIDORS SHALL BE 44" MINIMUM IN WIDTH OR AS REQUIRED BY 

(NO RECESS OR TRAP) EXCEPT AT AUTOMATIC AND SLIDING DOORS.  

A MAX. EFFORT OF 8.5 LBS. FOR EXTERIOR DOORS AND 5 LBS. 

MAY BE 36" WIDE.  

FOR INTERIOR DOORS. 

MOUNTED 30" TO 44" ABOVE THE FLOOR AND BE OPERABLE WITH 

DOOR HARDWARE SHALL BE OF THE LEVER OR PUSH-PULL TYPE 

ANY DIRECTION FOR SURFACE DRAINAGE. 

EXTERIOR LEVEL LANDING MAY SLOPE UP TO 1/4" PER FOOT IN 

EDGE TO BEVELED WITH A SLOPE NO GREATER THAN 1 IN 2 IF 

PREMISES IDENTIFICATIONS

4.

3.

2.

1.

ACCESSIBLITY

HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES

SITE DEVELOPMENT

OR ROAD FRONTING THE PROPERTY.

POSITION AS TO BE PLAINLY VISIBLE AND LEGIBLE FROM THE STREET 

APPROVED NUMBERS OR ADDRESSES SHALL BE PROVIDED IN SUCH A 

A.

I.

1.

IN ADDITION, SURFACE OF PARKING SPACES(S) SHALL BE IDENTIFIED BY 

WHITE ON DARK BLUE BACKGROUND, AT LEAST 70 SQ. IN. IN AREA, AND 

OUTLINING OR PAINTING SPACE IN BLUE WITH CONTRASTING

APPROACHING PEDESTRIAN WAYS.  

DIRECTIONAL SIGNS, AS REQUIRED, TO BE VISIBLE TO PERSONS ALONG 

INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY AND WITH ADDITIONAL 

IDENTIFIED WITH AT LEAST ONE STANDARD SIGN DISPLAYING THE 

PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED/PHYSICALLY DISABLED PERSONS SHALL BE 

ALL BUILDING ENTRANCE THAT ARE ACCESSIBLE TO AND USABLE BY 

SPACE(S) MAY BE SUBJECT TO TOW-AWAY.  

STATING THAT UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLE(S) PARKING IN HANDICAPPED 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE(S) SHALL ALSO HAVE A SIGN 17" X 22" 

EACH ENTRANCE TO OFF-STREET PARKING FACILITY OR EACH 

EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING SCHEMES.  

OR 36" ABOVE GRADE FOR WALL MOUNTING.  

MOUNTED 80" ABOVE GRADE FOR POST WHEN IN A PATH OF TRAVEL, 

POST OR WALL IN FRONT OF SPACE.  SIGN SHALL BE REFLECTORIZED, 

BACKGROUND, 36" X 36", VISIBLE WHEN VEHICLE IS PARKED.

INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY IN WHITE ON BLUE 

COLOR PROFILE VIEW OF WHEELCHAIR WITH OCCUPANT, OR...

(B.)

(A.)

ITEM 5 ABOVE.  

STRIP 2" IN WIDTH.  

6.

5.

INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY (FIG. 5-6) MOUNTED ON A 

PARKING SPACE(S) SHALL BE IDENTIFIED BY SIGN WITH THE 

4.

RISER BELOW. 

EDGES AND BE SLIP RESISTANT. 

3.

2.

BUILDING & BUILDING ELEMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO 2009  I.B.C. 

AND A.N.S.I. 2009 EDITION.

NOT USED

GENERAL

1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE 2009 (IBC)

INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE AND VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE,

WISCONSIN REQUIREMENTS AND OTHER CODES APPLICABLE TO THE

PROJECT. IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT WITH CODE REQUIREMENTS 

AND ITEMS CALLED OUT ON PLANS, THAT CODE OR CALL-OUT WHICH 

ESTABLISHES THE HIGHER STANDARD SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

NOT USED.

 MORE THAN 1/4".

 9.

APPLICABLE CODES

REFERENCE 2009 IBC, IPC, IFC, IMC, IECC, 2009 ICC, ANSI

=  UNLIMITED FOR TYPE  II  N FULLY

    SPRINKLERED WITH (4) 60' YARDS

=  II  B FULLY SPRINKLERED

TO REQUIREMENTS OF 2009  "MODEL ENERGY CODE".

ENERGY CONSERVATION

BUILDING AND BUILDING ELEMENTS SHALL CONFORM1.

MAJESTIC BADGER LOGISTICS CENTER

BUILDING A

CTH "H" VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI

LANDSCAPE

CIVIL

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

GEOTECHNICAL

PATRICK D. REYNOLDS

ADAM R. ARTZ

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP

15850 W. BLUEMOUND RD., SUITE  210

BROOKFIELD, WI 53005

TEL: (262) 754-8888

PAUL J. GIESE

GILES ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

N8 W22350 JOHNSON DRIVE, SUITE A1,

WAUKESHA, WI 53186

TEL: (262) 544-0118

FAX: (262) 549-5868

Email: milwauke@gilesenar.com

OWNER

MAJESTIC REALTY COMPANY

13191 CROSSROADS PKWY. NO. 6TH FLR.

CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91746-3497

TEL: (562) 692-9581

MECHANICAL, PLUMBING

FIRE PROTECTION

HELLER & ASSOCIATES, LLC

ONE REDWOOD COURT

RACINE, WI 53402

TEL: (262) 639-9733

FAX: (262) 639-9737

PIERCE ENGINEERS INC

241 N. BROADWAY AVE., SUITE 500

TEL: (414) 278-6060

FAX: (414) 278-6061

Email: pdr@pierceengineers.com

ELECTRICAL

MILWAUKEE, WI 53202

ARCHITECT

JAMES ROBERTSON

COMMERCE CONSTRUCTION CO.

13191 CROSSROADS PKWY. NO. 6TH FLR.

CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91746-3497

TEL: (562) 699-0453

FAX: (562) 699-4796

Email: jrobertson@commercelp.com

FAX: (262) 754-8850

Email: adam.artz@pinnacle-engr.com

Email: david@wdavidheller.com

PROJECT SITE

75th STREET

W

I

L

M

O

T

 

R

O

A

D

B

A

I

N

 

S

T

A

T

I

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

95th STREET

G
R

E
E

N
 
B

A
Y

 
R

O
A

D

8
8
t
h
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
(
C

.
T

.
H

.
 
'
H

'
)
 

C

P

 

R

A

I

L

 

S

Y

S

T

E

M

S

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
0
T

-
0
1
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

T1.0

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
0
T

-
0
1
.
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

T1.1

S
H

E
E

T
 
I
N

D
E

X

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

T1.1 SHEET INDEX

T1.0 TITLE SHEET

T2.0 TITLE 24 STANDARD DETAILS

CIVIL

DESCRIPTION

ARCHITECTURAL

DESCRIPTION SHEET NO.SHEET NO.

STRUCTURAL

DESCRIPTIONSHEET NO.

SHEET INDEX

A2.0 OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

PARTIAL FLOOR PLANA2.1

PARTIAL FLOOR PLANA2.2

PARTIAL FLOOR PLANA2.3

PARTIAL FLOOR PLANA2.4

A1.0 MASTER SITE PLAN

A3.0 OVERALL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A3.1 PARTIAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A3.2 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A4.0 OVERALL EXTERIOR PAINT ELEVATIONS

A4.1 PARTIAL EXTERIOR PAINT ELEVATIONS

A4.2 EXTERIOR PAINT ELEVATIONS

A5.0 ENLARGED ENTRY AND SOFFIT PLAN

A5.1 ENLARGED ENTRY AND SOFFIT PLAN

A6.0 PARTIAL ENLARGED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A7 WALL SECTIONS

A8.0 BUILDING SECTION, RAMP PLAN AND SECTIONS

A9.0 OVERALL ROOF PLAN

A9.1

A9.2

PARTIAL ROOF PLAN

PARTIAL ROOF PLAN

A10 DOOR SCHEDULES, DOOR TYPES AND WINDOW TYPES

AD1 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

AD2 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

AD3 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

AD4 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

AD5 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

DESCRIPTIONSHEET NO.

MECHANICAL

PLUMBING

ELECTRICAL

FIRE PROTECTION

DESCRIPTIONSHEET NO.

LANDSCAPE

A1.1 SITE PLAN

A1.2 PARTIAL SITE PLAN

C-1 COVER SHEET

C-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C-3 SITE DIMENSIONAL AND PAVING PLAN

C-4 SITE DIMENSIONAL AND PAVING PLAN

C-5 SITE DIMENSIONAL AND PAVING PLAN

C-6 GRADING PLAN

C-7 GRADING PLAN

C-8 GRADING PLAN

C-10 UTILITY  PLAN

C-11 UTILITY  PLAN

C-13 SITE STABILIZATION PLAN

C-14 SITE STABILIZATION PLAN

C-17 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C-18 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C-19 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C-22 CTH H PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE PLAN

DT-1 UTILITY DRAIN TILE PLAN

DT-2 UTILITY DRAIN TILE PLAN

DT-3 UTILITY DRAIN TILE PLAN

A6.1 PARTIAL ENLARGED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A8.1 RAMP SECTIONS, SCREENWALL PLAN & ELEVATION

S001 GENERAL NOTES

S002 STRUCTURAL SCHEDULES

S100 OVERALL FOUNDATION PLAN

S101 FOUNDATION PLAN - AREA A

S400 STRUCTURAL DETAILS

S102 FOUNDATION PLAN - AREA B

S103 FOUNDATION PLAN - AREA C

S104 FOUNDATION PLAN - AREA D

S401 STRUCTURAL DETAILS

L100 OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

L101 ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

L102

L105 LANDSCAPE NOTES, SCHEDULES & DETAILS

ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

L103 ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

L104 ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

A9.3 PARTIAL ROOF PLAN

A9.4 PARTIAL ROOF PLAN

S200 OVERALL ROOF FRAMING PLAN

S201 ROOF FRAMING PLAN - AREA A

S202 ROOF FRAMING PLAN - AREA A

S203 ROOF FRAMING PLAN - AREA A

S204 ROOF FRAMING PLAN - AREA A

S410 STRUCTURAL DETAILS

A1.3 PARTIAL SITE PLAN

A8.2 SCREENWALL PLAN AND ELEVATION

A8.3 SCREENWALL PLAN AND ELEVATION

T2.1 TITLE 24 STANDARD DETAILS

C-9 GRADING PLAN

C-12 UTILITY  PLAN

C-15 SITE STABILIZATION PLAN

C-16 SITE STABILIZATION PLAN

C-20 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C-21 CTH H GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

AD6 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

AD7 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

A11.0 ELECTRICAL AND PUMP ROOM FLOOR PLAN & SECTIONS

A11.1 ELECTRICAL AND PUMP ROOM SECTIONS

S411 STRUCTURAL DETAILS



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
0
T

-
0
2
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

T2.0

T
I
T

L
E

 
2
4
 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

24

22

21

20

27

26

25

17

16

15

14

12

11

10

8

7

6

3

2

1

NOTE:

ALL BLDG. COMPONENTS SHALL COMPLY

 WITH ANSI STANDARDS A117.1-2009

29

2328 18

13

4

RECESSED DOORSMANEUVERING CLEARANCE AT SLIDING AND FOLDING DOORSCLEAR WIDTH OF DOORWAYSACCESSIBLE ROUTE

TWO DOORS IN A SERIES LANDINGS DIAGONAL CURB RAMPS PARKING SPACE ACCESS AISLE

STAIR NOSINGS HANDRAIL CROSS SECTION

BOTTOM HANDRAIL

EXTENSIONS AT STAIRS

DISPENSER OUTLET

LOCATION

HEIGHT OF LAVATORIES AND

SINKS

HEIGHT OF URINALS

WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE

COMPARTMENT DOOR

OPENINGS - ALTERNATE

WATER CLOSET LOCATION

FIGURE 403.5.1 FIGURE 404.2.2 FIGURE 404.2.3.2

FIGURE 404.2.3.5

FIGURE 404.2.3.5

FIGURE 406.3 FIGURE 406.10 FIGURE 407.4.1

FIGURE 502.4

FIGURE 504.2

FIGURE 604.2 FIGURE 604.3

FIGURE 504.5 FIGURE 505.7

FIGURE 505.10.1

FIGURE 604.4

FIGURE 604.5.1 FIGURE 604.5.2
FIGURE 604.7

FIGURE 505.10.3FIGURE 505.10.2

FIGURE 703.5

FIGURE 606.3

FIGURE 605.2

FIGURE 604.9.3.1 (C)

FIGURE 703.6.3.1

FIGURE 604.9.2

FIGURE 604.9.3.1

CLEAR WIDTH AT 180° TURN

MANEUVERING CLEARANCE AT 

FIGURE 403.5

CLEAR WIDTH OF AN

TOP HANDRAIL EXTENSIONS

AT STAIRS

TOP AND BOTTOM HANDRAIL

EXTENSIONS AT RAMPS

TREADS AND RISERS FOR

ACCESSIBLE STAIRS

5

19

WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE

COMPARTMENT DOOR

OPENINGS

WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE

TOILET COMPARTMENT

SIZE OF CLERANCE OF WATER WATER CLOSET SEAT HEIGHT

SIDE WALL GRAB BAR FOR

WATER CLOSET

REAR GRAB BAR FOR WATER

CLOSET

9

502.1 GENERAL. Accessible car and van

parking spaces shall comply with Section

502.

502.2 Vehicle Space Size. Car parking spaces

shall be 96 inches minimum in width. Van

Parking spaces shall be 132 inches

minimum in width.

EXCEPTION: Van parking shall be

permitted to be 96 inches minimum in

width where the adjacent access aisle is 96

inches minimum in width.

502.3 VEHICLE SPACE MARKING. Car and van

parking spaces shall be marked to define

the width. Where parking spaces are

marked with lines, the width measurements

of parking spaces and adjacent access

aisles shall be made from the centerline of

the markings.

EXCEPTIONS: Where parking spaces or

access aisles are not adjacent to another

parking space or access aisle,

measurements shall be permitted to

include the full width of the line defining

the parking space or access aisle.

502.4 ACCESS AISLE. Car or van parking

spaces shall have an adjacent access aisle

complyinh with Section 502.4.

502.4.1 LOCATION. Access aisles shall adjoin

an accessible route. Two parking spaces

shall be permitted to share common access

aisle. Access aisles shall not overlap with

the vehicular way. Parking spaces shall be

permitted to have access aisles placed on

either side of the car or van parking space.

Van parking spaces that are angled shall

have access aisles located on the

passenger side of the parking space.

502.4.2 WIDTH. Access aisles serving car and

van parking spaces shall be 60 inches

minimum in width.

502.4.3 LENGTH. Access aisles shall extend the

full length of the parking space they serve.

502.4.4 MARKING. Access aisles shall be

marked so as to discourage parking in

them. Where access aisles are marked with

lines, the width measurements of access

aisles and adjacent parking spaces shall be

made from the centerline of the markings.

EXCEPTION. Where access aisles or

parking spaces are not adjacent to another

access aisle or parking space,

measurements shall be permitted to

include the full width of the line defining

the access aisle or parking space.

502.5 FLOOR SURFACES. Parking spaces and

access aisles shall comply with Section

302 and have surface slopes not steeper

than 1:48. Access aisles shall be at the

same level as the parking spaces they

serve.

502.6 VERTICAL CLEARANCE. A vertical

clearance of 98 inches minimum shall be

provided at the following locations:

1. Parking spaces for vans.

2. The access aisles serving parking

spaces for vans.

3. The vehicular routes serving parking

spaces for vans.

502.7 IDENTIFICATION. Where accessible

parking spaces are required to be identified

by signs, the signs shall include the

International Symbol of Accessibility

complying with Section 703.6.3.1. Signs

identifying van parking spaces shall

contain the designation "van accessible."

Such signs shall be 60 inches minimum

above the floor of the parking space,

measured to the bottom of the sign.

502.8 RELATIONSHIP TO ACCESSIBLE ROUTE.

Parking spaces and access aisles shall be

designed so that cars and vans, when

parked, cannot obstruct the required clear

width of adjacent accessible routes.



INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY

THESE DIAGRAMS ILLUSTRATE THE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

OF THESE REGULATIONS AND ARE INTENDED ONLY AS AN AID

FOR BUILDING DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION.

(B) DISPLAY CONDITIONS

(A) SYMBOL PROPORTIONS

1
/
4

"

M
A

X
.

1
/
2

"
 
M

A
X

.

A
T

 
1

:
2

 
S

L
O

P
E

COMPRESS CARPET

1/4" MAX. BELOW

THRESHOLD

FINISH FLOOR EVEN

THRESHOLD

THRESHOLDS

2

1

THESE DIAGRAMS ILLUSTRATE THE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

OF THESE REGULATIONS AND ARE INTENDED ONLY AS AN AID

FOR BUILDING DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION.

2
.
3

"
-
2

.
4

"

A
P

A
R

T

TAPERED EDGES

WHERE EXPOSED

NOTE: DETECTABLE WARNINGS AT CURB RAMPS SHALL EXTEND 36"

IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL FOR THE FULL WIDTH OF THE RAMP

RUN LESS 2" MAX. ON EACH SIDE, EXCLUDING ANY FLARED SIDES,

AND LOCATED SO EDGE NEAREST THE CURB IS 6" - 8" FROM THE

LINE AT THE FACE OF THE CURB MARKING THE TRANSITION BTWN.

THE CURB AND THE GUTTER, STREET, OR HIGHWAY. DETECTABLE

WARNINGS ON PARALLEL CURB RAMPS SHALL BE PLACED ON THE

TURNING SPACE AT THE FLUSH TRANSITION BTWN. THE STREET

AND SIDEWALK FOR THE FULL WIDTH OF THE TURNING SPACE AT

THE FLUSH TRANSITION LESS 2" MAX. EACH SIDE.

TYPICAL

SECTION A-A

A

TYPICAL PLAN

.
6

5
"

M
I
N

.

2.3"-2.4"

APART

.45"-.47"

AT TOP

.90"-.92"

AT BASE

.
1

8
"
-
.
2

2
"
 
H

T
.

1

.

6

7

A

P

R

O

X

.

SIZE AND SPACING OF TRUNCATED DOMES

A

TRUNCATED DOMES

NOTE: DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH

ADJ. WALKING SURFACES, EITHER LIGHT-ON-DARK, OR

DARK-ON-LIGHT. THE MATERIAL USED TO PROVIDE CONTRAST

SHALL BE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE SURFACE.

4
8

"

M
I
N

.

8
.
3

3
%

M
A

X
.

CURB RAMP AT ISLAND

60"

MIN.

FLARED

SIDES

10% MAX.

2% MAX. SLOPE

AT LANDING IN

ALL DIRECTIONS

60"

MIN.

CUT THROUGH AT ISLAND

ISLANDS IN CROSSINGS

CURB DETAIL

2% MAX. SLOPE AT

LANDING IN ALL

DIRECTIONS

PERPENDICULAR CURB RAMP DETAIL

CURB RAMP DETAIL

48"

MIN.

FRONT EDGE

OF SIDEWALK

2
%

M
A

X
.

FLARED

SIDES

10% MAX.

RETAINING CURB IF

NECESSARY AT

BACK OF SIDEWALK

PARALLEL CURB RAMP DETAIL

8.33%

MAX.

48"

MIN.

FRONT EDGE

OF SIDEWALK

SEE SEC. 11B-406.5.12

4
8

"

M
I
N

.

8.33%

MAX.

8
.
3

3
%

M
A

X
.

4
8

"

M
I
N

.

2% MAX. SLOPE AT

LANDING IN ALL

DIRECTIONS

2% MAX. SLOPE AT

LANDING IN ALL

DIRECTIONS

5% MAX.

C
U

R
B

 R
A

M
P

 S
L
O

P
E

COUNTER SLOPE OF SURFACES

ADJACENT TO CURB RAMPS

2% MAX. SLOPE

AT LANDING IN

ALL DIRECTIONS

4

8

"

M

I
N

.

4

8

"

M

I

N

.

SEE SEC.

11B-406.5.12

8

.

3

3

%

 

M

A

X

.

PLANTING OR OTHER

NON-WALKING SURFACE

24" MIN.

CURB RAMP DETAIL

18" MIN

3
0

"
 
M

I
N

This sign shall be posted at all entrances to commercial or residential

areas that have designated fire lanes.

1. The words "FIRE LANE" shall be white reflective on red background

background and no smaller than 4" in height.

2. Lettering shall be red on white reflective background, no smaller than

2" in height. For areas with FIRE LANE signs only and no re-curbing. It

may read "NO PARKING IN MARKED ZONES".

3. Lettering shall be red on white reflective background, no smaller than

1" in height.

4. The sign shall be no smaller than 18" wide by 30" high.

5. The sign shall be securely mounted facing the direction of travel and

clearly visible to oncoming traffic entering the designated area. Signs

shall be of durable material and installed per Guidelines for "Sign

Mounting".

21

3

NOTICE

NO PARKING

IN RED ZONES

FIRE LANE

VIOLATING VEHICLES

WILL BE CITED

OR TOWED AT

OWNERS EXPENSE

POLICE OR SHERIFF'S

PHONE NUMBER

CVC 22500.1  CVC 858A

FIRE LANE ENTRANCE SIGN

3
'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.

6
0

"
 
M

I
N

.
 
A

B
O

V
E

 
F

.
S

.

8
0

"
 
M

I
N

.
 
A

B
O

V
E

 
F

.
S

.
 
W

I
T

H
I
N

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
I
B

L
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

4
"
 
C

L
R

.

2'-0"

MIN.

2'-0"

MIN.

12"

12"

3
'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.

4
"

POSTED TRAFFIC SIGN

PAVED AREAS PLANTED AREAS

CONC.

F.T.G.

AC. OR

CONC.

DIRT

2" SQ.

ALUM. TUBE

DOUBLE SIGNS

WHERE OCCURES

ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS SHALL BE BAKED ON ACRYLIC

POLYURETHANE ON Z.C. PRIMER ON ALUM.,

VERIFY W/ CITY ORD.

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
0
T

-
0
2
.
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

T2.1

T
I
T

L
E

 
2
4
 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

1

2

3

4

59

610

711

812

131721

141822

151923

162024

NOTE:

ALL BLDG. COMPONENTS SHALL COMPLY

 WITH ANSI STANDARDS A117.1-2009



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
1
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A1.0

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

SCALE:

1" = 60'-0"

A

KNOCKOUT PANEL

(NOT AN EXIT)

FIRE ACCESS 

(5'-0" A.F.G.) KNOX BOX 

ENTRANCES & NON-

OR ISLAND

PVC PIPE TO CURB

CONC. RETAINING WALL

BROOKS BOX W/ 

ROOF DRAIN

OVERFLOW DRAIN

CAST IRON DOWN SPOUT

FIRE MAIN

KNOX BOX: 

CATCH BASIN

TO BE RECESSED 

PROVIDE KB W/ TAMPER 

SWITCH @ BUILDING 

SINGLE LITE STANDARD

STORM DRAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WATER LINE

SEWER LINE

PIPE GUARD

DOWN SPOUT

GAS METER

/

(4" WIDE 36" O.C. W/ BORDER)

CONC. RAMP- MED. BROOM FIN.

PARKING SPACES

90 DEGREE ANGLE

CURB ISLANDS

CATCH BASIN

SPLASH BLOCK

STRIPED AREA

CONCRETE PAVING PER 

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING

PER CIVIL DWGS.

CONC. WALK- ROTARY FINISH

4" MIN. CONC. SLAB

CONCRETE SWALE

AC

C

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT 

PARKING COUNT PER ROW 

POSTED SIGN (SEE

STREET LIGHT (BY OTHERS) 

FIRE HYDRANT (6" x 4" x 2 1/2")

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

LANDSCAPED AREA 

7

(FH)

FH

PS

9

EXISTING POWER POLE PER 
(PP)

T

TRANSFORMER PAD

SITE LEGENDS

SEE CIVIL DWGS.

SEE CIVIL DWGS.

CIVIL DWGS.

CIVIL DWGS.

U.N.O.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES)

 (6" x 4" x 2 1/2")

MONITORED KB @ GATES 

SERIES-3200.

 (SEE ELECT. DWGS.)

FIRE SPRINKLER RISER

P.I.V. (POST INDICATOR VALVE)

TRASH ENCLOSURE

LIGHT STANDARDS

S.C.V. (SECTION CONTROL VALVE)

HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE

T.E.

(X)

SB

CB

DS

GM

PG

SD

S

W

F

RD

CIDS

OD

KB

B.B.

C.B.

F.A.

K.O. 

8

AD2

PP POWER POLES

SEE ELECTRICAL DWGS.

DOUBLE LITE STANDARD

SEE ELECTRICAL DWGS.

KEYPLAN

26'-0" MIN. FIRE ACCESS ROAD SHOWN AS

NOTE:

F.H. -  FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS

SEE CIVIL DWGS.

MASTER SITE PLAN

Detention

Basin

To Be 

Designed by

Civil

1
3

5
'
-
0

"
1

8
5

'
-
0

"
3

0
'
-
0

"

5
0

'
-
0

"

30'-0"

30'-0"

6
0

'
-
0

"

Manual

Gate

Manual

Gate

Manual

Gate

8
8
t
h
 
A

v
e
.

1
3

5
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"

91'-0"

87'-0"

9
2

'
-
1

1
"

9
0

'
 
M

i
n

.

BUILDING A

PROVIDED PARKING = 282 

PROVIDED TRAILER PARKING = 109 

BLDG. AREA = 424,180 S.F.

FF 688.50 = 0'-0"

DOCK  DOORS = 76 

OFFICE

FUTURE

900' BLDG.

4
7

0
'
 
B

L
D

G
.

OFFICE

FUTURE

12

18

16

12

16

11

11

7

7

OFFICE

FUTURE

28

29

23

22

19

22

19

22

Manual

Gate

26

27

25

24

24

22

22

19

6
0

'
-
0

"

6
0

'
-
0

" 22

22

19

2424

24

24

31 5

24

32

12

8

8

12

33

16

6
0

'
-
0

"

33

16

33

16

33

16

R
A

M
P

 
D

N

R
A

M
P

 
D

N
R

A
M

P
 
D

N

R
A

M
P

 
D

N

A1.2

A

A1.3

B

FOR MORE INFORMATION REGARDING

NOTE:

CONSTRUCTION NOTES, SEE SHEET A1.2 & A1.3

15

15

18

24

OFFICE

FUTURE

EXIT

C

7

B

A

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

654321 8 9

10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

5
0

'
-
0

"

2
3

5
'
-
0

"

74'-0"

EXITEXITEXITEXITEXITEXIT EXIT EXITEXIT

EXITEXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT EXITEXIT EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

32

PUMP ROOM

ELECTRICAL ROOM

8
6
'
-
0
"
±

30

2 5

11

11

1616

16

18

2
7

'
-
0

"

5 31

34

5

TYP.

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

31

24

5

5

85'-0"

18

16 16

16

5

5

31

31

F.H.

(N)

5

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(E)

F.H.

(E)

F.H.

(N)

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
1
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A1.1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

BUILDING A

PROVIDED PARKING = 282 

PROVIDED TRAILER PARKING = 109 

BLDG. AREA = 424,180 S.F.

FF 688.50 = 0'-0"

DOCK  DOORS = 76 

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

1
.
3

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

1
.
2

SCALE:

1" = 30'-0"

ASITE PLAN

FOR MORE INFORMATION REGARDING

NOTE:

CONSTRUCTION NOTES, SEE SHEET A1.2 & A1.3

EXIT

EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXITEXITEXITEXITEXITEXITEXITEXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

FUTURE

OFFICE

FUTURE

OFFICE

FUTURE

OFFICE

FUTURE

OFFICE

Manual

Gate

19

R
A

M
P

 
D

N

6
0

'
-
0

"

R
A

M
P

 
D

N
R

A
M

P
 
D

N

R
A

M
P

 
D

N

22

22

24

25

12

16

18

12 7

1618

7

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

6
0

'
-
0

"

87'-0"

26'-0" 19'-0"19'-0"13'-0" 10'-0"

6
0

'
-
0

"

6
0

'
-
0

"

91'-0"

26'-0" 19'-0"19'-0"10'-0" 17'-0"

1
8

5
'
-
0

"

6
0

'
-
0

"
7

5
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"

1
5

'
-
0

"

2
'
-
0

"

1'-0"1'-0"

23

22

19

24

13

13

28

6
0

'
-
0

"
7

5
'
-
0

"

19

22

22

24

22

22

19

24

5

32

8

12

15

5

12

15

31

1515

31

C

A8.1

14

Manual

Gate

14

33

16

33

16

2

33

16

33

16

8

12

8

12

C

A8.1

24 24

22

1'-0"

1414

D

A8.2

E

A8.3

2

30'-0"

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

5 2

8

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

C

B

A

7654321 9

10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

10

TYP.

13

TYP.

5

TYP.

10

TYP.

13

TYP.

5

TYP.

3

1

11

11

9

17

3

1

11

11

9

17

3

1

11

11

9

17

3

1

11

11

9

17

OPP.

PUMP ROOM

ELECTRICAL ROOM

EXIT

EXIT

18

1616

16

31

31

531

31

5

30

1'-2"

55

1616

34

18 16

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

TYP.

F.H.

(N)

R.D.

R.D.R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D.

R.D.

R.D.R.D.R.D.

R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
1
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A1.2

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

SCALE:

1" = 60'-0"

A

KEYPLAN

PARTIAL SITE PLAN

A1.2

A

A1.3

B

17 WHEEL STOP PER DETAIL

2

T2.0

RAMPS, SEE SHEET A8.0

4

4" OF STONE BASE.

CONCRETE WITH A BROOM FINISH OVER 

15

11 TAS COMPLAINT CURB RAMP

CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5'-0" MIN.W/ 4" THICK

6

SIGN PER DTL.               AND PER CIVIL DWGS.

CONSTRUCT POSTED "STOP" TRAFFIC

5

10

3

2

1 CONSTRUCT TYP. 90 DEGREE HANDICAPPED

PAINT STALL STRIPING ON PAVEMENT PER

CONSTRUCT POSTED HANDICAP SIGN PER BLDG. CODE,

PAINT HCP 'VAN ACCESSIBLE' LOADING AREA (5'-0" MIN.)

AND PER DETAIL

STALL PER DETAIL

COUNTY DETAIL.

6" THICK CONC. STOOP (SIZE: 5'-6" W x 5'-0" D),

16

9 5'-0" STRIPED HANDICAP WALK

12

13

CONC. LOADING APRON,SEE DETAIL             ,

14
GUARD POST, SEE DETAIL

8

T2.1

16

AD4

13

AD4

SEE DETAIL

9

AD4

1:12 SLOPE ( MAX. TYP.)

SEE STR. DWGS. & CIVIL DWGS.

12

AD3

18
5'-0" MIN. CONCRETE SIDEWALK

20 FIRE HYDRANT, SEE CIVIL DWGS.

FOR MORE INFORMATION 

NOTE:

REGARDING GRADING PLAN, SEE CIVIL

DRAWINGS SHEET C-7 & C-8

AND SEE ARCH. DWG. DETAIL

LIGHT STANDARDS, SEE ELECTRICAL DWGS.

14

AD4

EXTERIOR STAIRS, SEE DETAIL

21

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

7 STOP SIGN AND STOP BAR, SEE DETAIL

17

AD4

12

AD4

DOLLY PAD. SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS.

10'-0" WIDE REINFORCED CONCRETE 8

22

1

AD4

23

24

19
PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL

PROVIDE MANUAL CHAINLINK SLIDING GATE

PROVIDE 30'-0" WIDTH SWING GATE

NEW 8'-0" HIGH CHAINLINK FENCE, SEE DETAIL

6

AD5

25 MONUMENT SIGN, SEE DETAIL 

7

AD5

26 NEW ACCELERATION LANE

27 NEW DECELERATION LANE

28 FLOODPLAIN LOCATION

29 SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT LOCATION

30 PUMPER PAD, SEE CIVIL DWGS.

31 RETAINING WALL PER CIVIL DWGS.

32 EXISTING CHAINLINK FENCE

TRASH ENCLOSURE, SEE DETAIL

1

AD5

33

34

CONSTRUCT RIBBON GUTTER W/ CONCRETE CURB

PER CIVIL DRAWINGS

PROPOSED CONCRETE FLUME (TYP.)

BUILDING A

PROVIDED PARKING = 282 

PROVIDED TRAILER PARKING = 109 

BLDG. AREA = 424,180 S.F.

FF 688.50 - 0'-0"

DOCK  DOORS = 76 

M
A

T
C

H
L

I
N

E

EXIT

EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT

EXITEXITEXITEXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

FUTURE

OFFICE

FUTURE

OFFICE

Manual

Gate

19

R
A

M
P

 
D

N

6
0

'
-
0

"

R
A

M
P

 
D

N

22

22

24

25

12

12

6
0

'
-
0

"

91'-0"

26'-0" 19'-0"19'-0"10'-0" 17'-0"

1
8

5
'
-
0

"

6
0

'
-
0

"
7

5
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"

1
5

'
-
0

"

19

13

13

6
0

'
-
0

"
7

5
'
-
0

"

32

12

15

15

14

33

16

33

16

8

12

2

14

30'-0"

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

8

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

C

B

A

7654321 9 10

10

TYP.

13

TYP.

3

1

11

11

9

17

3

1

11

11

9

17

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

1
.
3

2
'
-
0

"

C

A8.1

E

A8.3

OPP.

PUMP ROOM

ELECTRICAL ROOM

EXIT

EXIT

16

18

1'-0"

23

22

24

531

24

25

5

TYP.

18

1616

16

31

531

31

30

1'-2"

5

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D.

R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D.

R.D.



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
1
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A1.3

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

SCALE:

1" = 60'-0"

BPARTIAL SITE PLAN

17 WHEEL STOP PER DETAIL

2

T2.0

RAMPS, SEE SHEET A8.0

4

4" OF STONE BASE.

CONCRETE WITH A BROOM FINISH OVER 

15

11 TAS COMPLAINT CURB RAMP

CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5'-0" MIN.W/ 4" THICK

6

SIGN PER DTL.               AND PER CIVIL DWGS.

CONSTRUCT POSTED "STOP" TRAFFIC

5

10

3

2

1 CONSTRUCT TYP. 90 DEGREE HANDICAPPED

PAINT STALL STRIPING ON PAVEMENT PER

CONSTRUCT POSTED HANDICAP SIGN PER BLDG. CODE,

PAINT HCP 'VAN ACCESSIBLE' LOADING AREA (5'-0" MIN.)

AND PER DETAIL

STALL PER DETAIL

COUNTY DETAIL.

6" THICK CONC. STOOP (SIZE: 5'-6" W x 5'-0" D),

16

9 5'-0" STRIPED HANDICAP WALK

12

13

CONC. LOADING APRON,SEE DETAIL             ,

14
GUARD POST, SEE DETAIL

8

T2.1

16

AD4

13

AD4

SEE DETAIL

9

AD4

1:12 SLOPE ( MAX. TYP.)

SEE STR. DWGS. & CIVIL DWGS.

12

AD3

18
5'-0" MIN. CONCRETE SIDEWALK

20 FIRE HYDRANT, SEE CIVIL DWGS.

FOR MORE INFORMATION 

NOTE:

REGARDING GRADING PLAN, SEE CIVIL

DRAWINGS SHEET C-7 & C-8

AND SEE ARCH. DWG. DETAIL

LIGHT STANDARDS, SEE ELECTRICAL DWGS.

14

AD4

EXTERIOR STAIRS, SEE DETAIL

21

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

7 STOP SIGN AND STOP BAR, SEE DETAIL

17

AD4

12

AD4

DOLLY PAD. SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS.

10'-0" WIDE REINFORCED CONCRETE 8

22

1

AD4

23

24

19
PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL

PROVIDE MANUAL CHAINLINK SLIDING GATE

PROVIDE 30'-0" WIDTH SWING GATE

NEW 8'-0" HIGH CHAINLINK FENCE, SEE DETAIL

6

AD5

25 MONUMENT SIGN, SEE DETAIL 

7

AD5

26 NEW ACCELERATION LANE

27 NEW DECELERATION LANE

28 FLOODPLAIN LOCATION

29 SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT LOCATION

30 PUMPER PAD, SEE CIVIL DWGS.

31 RETAINING WALL PER CIVIL DWGS.

32 EXISTING CHAINLINK FENCE

TRASH ENCLOSURE, SEE DETAIL

1

AD5

33

34

CONSTRUCT RIBBON GUTTER W/ CONCRETE CURB

PER CIVIL DRAWINGS

PROPOSED CONCRETE FLUME (TYP.)

KEYPLAN

A1.2

A

A1.3

B

BUILDING A

PROVIDED PARKING = 282 

PROVIDED TRAILER PARKING = 109 

BLDG. AREA = 424,180 S.F.

FF 688.50 = 0'-0"

DOCK  DOORS = 76 

EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXITEXITEXIT

FUTURE

OFFICE

FUTURE

OFFICE

R
A

M
P

 
D

N
R

A
M

P
 
D

N

7

7

6
0

'
-
0

"

87'-0"

26'-0" 19'-0"19'-0"13'-0" 10'-0"

6
0

'
-
0

"

1
8

5
'
-
0

"

6
0

'
-
0

"
7

5
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"

1
5

'
-
0

"

6
0

'
-
0

"
7

5
'
-
0

"

19

22

22

22

22

19

8

15

12

15

14

Manual

Gate

33

16

2

33

16

8

12

14

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

2

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

C

B

A

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

10

TYP.

13

TYP.

3

1

11

11

9

17

3

1

11

11

9

17

M
A

T
C

H
L

I
N

E

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

1
.
2

EXIT

C

A8.1

D

A8.2

1618

2
'
-
0

"

1'-0"

28

24

24

32

5

31

24

2

1'-0"

5

TYP.

31

5

5

1616

34

18 16

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

F.H.

(N)

TYP.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D. R.D. R.D.

R.D.

R.D.R.D.R.D.

R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.



SCALE:

1" = 30'-0"

AOVERALL BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
2
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A2.0

O
V

E
R

A
L
L
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

(FIRE SPRINKLERED)

SEE ENLARGED

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

SHEET A2.3

KEYPLAN

A

DN.

 
N

.
W

.
 
R

A
M

P

1 19

K

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

EXIT

EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXITEXITEXITEXITEXITEXITEXITEXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

900'-0"

4
7

0
'
-
0

"

4
7

0
'
-
0

"

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

34'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"

6
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"

6
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"

904'-0"

4
7

8
'
-
0

"

78'-0" 71'-8" 647'-8" 106'-8"

FUTURE OFFICE FUTURE OFFICE

FUTURE OFFICE FUTURE OFFICE

6
0

'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

DN.

 
N

.
E

.
 
R

A
M

P

DN.

S
.
W

.
 
R

A
M

P

DN.

S
.
E

.
 
R

A
M

P

TRASH

ENCLOSURE #1

TRASH

ENCLOSURE #2

TRASH

ENCLOSURE #4

TRASH

ENCLOSURE #3

SEE ENLARGED

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

SHEET A2.1

SEE ENLARGED

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

SHEET A2.4

SEE ENLARGED

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

SHEET A2.2

A2.3

A

A2.1

A

A2.4

A

A2.2

A

EXIT EXIT SIGN (SEE BUILDING FLOOR PLAN)

GENERAL KEYNOTES:               

101

11.  SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET  A10

W1

ROOF DRAIN LOCATION @ FINISH FLOOR
R.D.

FUTURE OFFICE AREA

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:                                                                   

12.  SEE WINDOW  TYPES ON SHEET  A10

1.   PAINT ALL INTERIOR WALLS WITH ONE (1) COAT OF

      MILL WHITE TO COVER AND PAINT ALL COLUMNS

      YELLOW TO 10'-0" HIGH.

2.   PAINTED ALL EXTERIOR WALLS OF THE BUILDING WITH

      ONE (1) COAT OF PRIMER AND ONE (1) COAT OF

      ACRYLIC FLAT PAINT.

3.   PAINT CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARDS SAFETY

      YELLOW.

4.   ALL GUARD POSTS FOR FIRE HYDRANTS AND P.I.V.

      SHALL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY THE FIRE

      SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR.

5.   ALL CONCRETE WALKS SHALL BE SCORED AS SHOWN

     (EQUALLY SPACED) WITH A ROTARY FINISH EXCEPT

      HANDICAP RAMPS WHICH SHALL HAVE A MEDIUM

      BROOM FINISH PERPENDICULAR TO SLOPE.

7.   ALL EXIT DOORS TO BE EQUIPPED WITH LOCKSET

     OPENABLE FROM INSIDE WITHOUT USE OF KEY OR ANY

     SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT.  EXTERIOR KEYED.

8.   PROVIDE 15 MIL. STEGO WRAP VAPOR BARRIER UNDER

      SLAB AT LOCATIONS INDICATE ON PLANS

 9.   FOR FLOOR PAVING: USE REINFORCED CONCRETE

       CRITERIA WITH 6" THICK REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB.

       FOR MORE INFO., SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

10.  COORDINATE ALL FINISHED DIMENSIONS WITH DETAILS

       REFERENCED ON PLAN.

6.   APPLY ONE (1) COAT OF ASHFORD FLOOR SEALER TO

      ALL WAREHOUSE AND FUTURE OFFICE FLOOR AREAS

DOOR IDENTIFICATION,

SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET A10

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION,

SEE WINDOW TYPES ON SHEET A10

EXTENT OF STEGO WRAP BARRIER

UNDER SLAB AND SEE NOTES # 8

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

A

A8.0

4'-0"

4
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

R.D.

R.D.

R.D. R.D.

R.D. R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

STAIR #1 STAIR #2 STAIR #3 STAIR #4 STAIR #5

STAIR #6STAIR #7STAIR #8STAIR #9STAIR #10

ELECTRICAL

ROOM

PUMP ROOM

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E



SCALE:

1/16" = 1'-0"

APARTIAL ENLARGED BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
2
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A2.1

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

N
L
A

R
G

E
D

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

KEYPLAN

A2.3

A

-

A

A

1 19

K

FUTURE OFFICE

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

TRASH

ENCLOSURE #1

A2.4

A

A2.2

A

SEE SHEET A2.2

MATCH LINE

SEE SHEET A2.2

MATCH LINE

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
3

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
3

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

1

900'-0" TO GRID LINE - 19

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

A

4
7

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

R
I
D

 
L

I
N

E
 
-
 
K

B

C

D

E

34'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" TO G.L. - 11

6
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
4

9
'
-
8

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

.
L

.
 
-
 
F

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

78'-0" 13'-0" 32'-10"

19'-8"

4'-0"

4
'
-
0

"

1
0

 
1

/
2

"

6
0

'
-
0

"

EQ.

TYP.

1
5

'
-
0

"

T
Y

P
.

NORTH-WEST RAMP AND

TRASH ENCLOSURE

SEE SHEET A8.0 DETAIL B

DN.

DN.

N
O

R
T

H
-
W

E
S

T
 
R

A
M

P

DN. DN.

1
8

'
-
0

"
6

5
'
-
0

"

4
'
-
0

"

149'-10"

101

102

103

104 105 106 107 108 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 118 119 120 121 122 123 124

210

209

109

W1 W1 W1 W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

4'-0"

10 1/2"

6
'
-
6

"

4
'
-
6

"

6'-6"

26'-0"

9'-4"

3'-8"

EXIT

117

3'-8"

COLUMN PER

STRUCTURAL

DRAWINGS

WAREHOUSE AREA

EXIT EXIT SIGN (SEE BUILDING FLOOR PLAN)

GENERAL KEYNOTES:               

101

11.  SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET  A10

W1

ROOF DRAIN LOCATION @ FINISH FLOOR
R.D.

FUTURE OFFICE AREA

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:                                                                   

12.  SEE WINDOW  TYPES ON SHEET  A10

1.   PAINT ALL INTERIOR WALLS WITH ONE (1) COAT OF

      MILL WHITE TO COVER AND PAINT ALL COLUMNS

      YELLOW TO 10'-0" HIGH.

2.   PAINTED ALL EXTERIOR WALLS OF THE BUILDING WITH

      ONE (1) COAT OF PRIMER AND ONE (1) COAT OF

      ACRYLIC FLAT PAINT.

3.   PAINT CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARDS SAFETY

      YELLOW.

4.   ALL GUARD POSTS FOR FIRE HYDRANTS AND P.I.V.

      SHALL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY THE FIRE

      SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR.

5.   ALL CONCRETE WALKS SHALL BE SCORED AS SHOWN

     (EQUALLY SPACED) WITH A ROTARY FINISH EXCEPT

      HANDICAP RAMPS WHICH SHALL HAVE A MEDIUM

      BROOM FINISH PERPENDICULAR TO SLOPE.

7.   ALL EXIT DOORS TO BE EQUIPPED WITH LOCKSET

     OPENABLE FROM INSIDE WITHOUT USE OF KEY OR ANY

     SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT.  EXTERIOR KEYED.

8.   PROVIDE 15 MIL. STEGO WRAP VAPOR BARRIER UNDER

      SLAB AT LOCATIONS INDICATE ON PLANS

 9.   FOR FLOOR PAVING: USE REINFORCED CONCRETE

       CRITERIA WITH 6" THICK REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB.

       FOR MORE INFO., SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

10.  COORDINATE ALL FINISHED DIMENSIONS WITH DETAILS

       REFERENCED ON PLAN.

6.   APPLY ONE (1) COAT OF ASHFORD FLOOR SEALER TO

      ALL WAREHOUSE AND FUTURE OFFICE FLOOR AREAS

DOOR IDENTIFICATION,

SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET A10

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION,

SEE WINDOW TYPES ON SHEET A10

EXTENT OF STEGO WRAP BARRIER

UNDER SLAB AND SEE NOTES # 8

1

A7.0

2

A7.0

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

℄J
O

I
N

T

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

1
3

'
-
0

"

3

A7.0

4

A7.0

5

A7.0

7

A7.0

8

A7.0

9

A7.0

2

A7.0

3

A7.0

6

A7.0

A

A8.0

5
5

'
-
0

"

EQ.

TYP.

EQ.

TYP.

ENLARGED ENTRY PLAN

SEE SHEET A5.0 DETAIL B

12C

AD3

R.D. R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

STAIR #1

1

AD4

7

A8.3

SCREEN WALL

ELEVATION, SEE

4

A7.0

12

AD4

PIPE GUARD

POST SEE

12A

AD3

OPP.

STAIR #2

1

AD4

OPP.

STAIR #3

1

AD4

OPP.

(FIRE SPRINKLERED)

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

10 1/2"

R.D.

R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D.R.D.



SCALE:

1/16" = 1'-0"

APARTIAL ENLARGED BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
2
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A2.2

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

N
L
A

R
G

E
D

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

KEYPLAN

A2.3

A

A2.1

A

A

1 19

K

A2.4

A

-

A

SEE SHEET A2.1

MATCH LINE

SEE SHEET A2.1

MATCH LINE

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
4

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
4

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

1

900'-0" TO GRID LINE - 19

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

F

4
7

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

R
I
D

 
L

I
N

E
 
-
 
A

G

H

J

K

34'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" TO G.L. - 11

5
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

.
L

.
 
-
 
E

EXIT EXIT SIGN (SEE BUILDING FLOOR PLAN)

GENERAL KEYNOTES:               

101

11.  SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET  A10

W1

ROOF DRAIN LOCATION @ FINISH FLOOR
R.D.

FUTURE OFFICE AREA

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:                                                                   

12.  SEE WINDOW  TYPES ON SHEET  A10

1.   PAINT ALL INTERIOR WALLS WITH ONE (1) COAT OF

      MILL WHITE TO COVER AND PAINT ALL COLUMNS

      YELLOW TO 10'-0" HIGH.

2.   PAINTED ALL EXTERIOR WALLS OF THE BUILDING WITH

      ONE (1) COAT OF PRIMER AND ONE (1) COAT OF

      ACRYLIC FLAT PAINT.

3.   PAINT CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARDS SAFETY

      YELLOW.

4.   ALL GUARD POSTS FOR FIRE HYDRANTS AND P.I.V.

      SHALL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY THE FIRE

      SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR.

5.   ALL CONCRETE WALKS SHALL BE SCORED AS SHOWN

     (EQUALLY SPACED) WITH A ROTARY FINISH EXCEPT

      HANDICAP RAMPS WHICH SHALL HAVE A MEDIUM

      BROOM FINISH PERPENDICULAR TO SLOPE.

7.   ALL EXIT DOORS TO BE EQUIPPED WITH LOCKSET

     OPENABLE FROM INSIDE WITHOUT USE OF KEY OR ANY

     SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT.  EXTERIOR KEYED.

8.   PROVIDE 15 MIL. STEGO WRAP VAPOR BARRIER UNDER

      SLAB AT LOCATIONS INDICATE ON PLANS

 9.   FOR FLOOR PAVING: USE REINFORCED CONCRETE

       CRITERIA WITH 6" THICK REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB.

       FOR MORE INFO., SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

10.  COORDINATE ALL FINISHED DIMENSIONS WITH DETAILS

       REFERENCED ON PLAN.

6.   APPLY ONE (1) COAT OF ASHFORD FLOOR SEALER TO

      ALL WAREHOUSE AND FUTURE OFFICE FLOOR AREAS

DOOR IDENTIFICATION,

SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET A10

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION,

SEE WINDOW TYPES ON SHEET A10

EXTENT OF STEGO WRAP BARRIER

UNDER SLAB AND SEE NOTES # 8

4
'
-
6

"

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

6
'
-
6

"

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

6'-6"

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

9'-4"

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

3'-8"

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

3'-8"

EXIT

188

181182183184185186187189190191192193194195197198199200

201

EXIT

196

EXIT

202

EXIT

203

EXIT

204

EXIT

205

EXIT

208

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1 W1 W1 W1

FUTURE OFFICE

WAREHOUSE AREA

COLUMN PER

STRUCTURAL

DRAWINGS

A

A8.0

6

A7.0

ENLARGED ENTRY PLAN

SEE SHEET A5.1 DETAIL B

4

A7.0

3

A7.0

2

A7.0

4
'
-
0

"
1

1
7

1
2

'
-
0

"
3

4
5

6
'
-
0

"
1

3
'
-
0

"

78'-0" 26'-0" 13'-0" 32'-10"

19'-8"

6
0

'
-
0

"

EQ.

TYP.

1
5

'
-
0

"

T
Y

P
.

EQ.

TYP.

EQ.

TYP.

1

A7.0

3

A7.0

2

A7.0

4

A7.0

5

A7.0

SOUTH-WEST RAMP AND TRASH

ENCLOSURE SEE SHEET A8.0

DETAIL B - OPP.

DN.

S
O

U
T

H
-
W

E
S

T
 
R

A
M

P

7

A7.0

TRASH

ENCLOSURE #4

9

A7.0

8

A7.0

12C

AD3

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

STAIR #10

1

AD4

149'-10"

7

A8.3

SCREEN WALL

ELEVATION, SEE

OPP.

DN. DN. DN.

12

AD4

PIPE GUARD

POST SEE

12A

AD3

STAIR #9

1

AD4

STAIR #8

1

AD4

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

3
'
-
8

"

℄JOINT

℄OPENING

3
'
-
8

"

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

EXIT

207

EXIT

206

101A

2
0

'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
0

"

25'-4"

102A

ELECTRICAL

ROOM

PUMP ROOM

2
'
-
1

0
"

7
'
-
2

"

5
'
-
8

"

A

(FIRE SPRINKLERED)

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

10 1/2"

10 1/2"

1
0

 
1

/
2

"

R.D.

R.D.R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D.



SCALE:

1/16" = 1'-0"

APARTIAL ENLARGED BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
2
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A2.3

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

N
L
A

R
G

E
D

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

KEYPLAN

-

A

A2.1

A

A

1 19

K

A2.4

A

A2.2

A

SEE SHEET A2.4

MATCH LINE

SEE SHEET A2.4

MATCH LINE

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
1

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
1

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

10

900'-0" TO GRID LINE - 1

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

A

4
7

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

R
I
D

 
L

I
N

E
 
-
 
K

B

C

D

E

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"

6
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"

52'-0" TO G.L. - 9

5
0

'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

.
L

.
 
-
 
F

EXIT EXIT SIGN (SEE BUILDING FLOOR PLAN)

GENERAL KEYNOTES:               

101

11.  SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET  A10

W1

ROOF DRAIN LOCATION @ FINISH FLOOR
R.D.

FUTURE OFFICE AREA

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:                                                                   

12.  SEE WINDOW  TYPES ON SHEET  A10

1.   PAINT ALL INTERIOR WALLS WITH ONE (1) COAT OF

      MILL WHITE TO COVER AND PAINT ALL COLUMNS

      YELLOW TO 10'-0" HIGH.

2.   PAINTED ALL EXTERIOR WALLS OF THE BUILDING WITH

      ONE (1) COAT OF PRIMER AND ONE (1) COAT OF

      ACRYLIC FLAT PAINT.

3.   PAINT CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARDS SAFETY

      YELLOW.

4.   ALL GUARD POSTS FOR FIRE HYDRANTS AND P.I.V.

      SHALL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY THE FIRE

      SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR.

5.   ALL CONCRETE WALKS SHALL BE SCORED AS SHOWN

     (EQUALLY SPACED) WITH A ROTARY FINISH EXCEPT

      HANDICAP RAMPS WHICH SHALL HAVE A MEDIUM

      BROOM FINISH PERPENDICULAR TO SLOPE.

7.   ALL EXIT DOORS TO BE EQUIPPED WITH LOCKSET

     OPENABLE FROM INSIDE WITHOUT USE OF KEY OR ANY

     SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT.  EXTERIOR KEYED.

8.   PROVIDE 15 MIL. STEGO WRAP VAPOR BARRIER UNDER

      SLAB AT LOCATIONS INDICATE ON PLANS

 9.   FOR FLOOR PAVING: USE REINFORCED CONCRETE

       CRITERIA WITH 6" THICK REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB.

       FOR MORE INFO., SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

10.  COORDINATE ALL FINISHED DIMENSIONS WITH DETAILS

       REFERENCED ON PLAN.

6.   APPLY ONE (1) COAT OF ASHFORD FLOOR SEALER TO

      ALL WAREHOUSE AND FUTURE OFFICE FLOOR AREAS

DOOR IDENTIFICATION,

SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET A10

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION,

SEE WINDOW TYPES ON SHEET A10

EXTENT OF STEGO WRAP BARRIER

UNDER SLAB AND SEE NOTES # 8

3'-8"

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

3'-8"

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

3'-8"

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

9'-4"℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

5
'
-
1

 
1

/
2

"

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

6
'
-
6

"

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

EXIT

125

126 127 128 129 130 131 132 134 135 136 137 138 139 140 142 143 144 145 146 147 148

EXIT

EXIT EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

150

151

152

133 141 149

FUTURE OFFICE

WAREHOUSE AREA

9

A7.0

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

6
0

'
-
0

"

EQ.

TYP.

1
5

'
-
0

"

T
Y

P
.

EQ.

TYP.

EQ.

TYP.

19'-8"

DN.

N
O

R
T

H
-
E

A
S

T
 
R

A
M

P

106'-10"

2'-2"

104'-8"

5
5

'
-
0

"

COLUMN PER

STRUCTURAL

DRAWINGS

DN. DN. DN.

TRASH

ENCLOSURE #2

W1 W1 W1 W1 W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

8

A7.0

7

A7.0

2

A7.0

3

A7.0

1

A7.0

ENLARGED ENTRY PLAN

SEE SHEET A5.0 DETAIL A

2

A7.0

2

A7.0

6

A7.0

4

A7.0

SIM.

A

A8.0

12C

AD3

R.D.

R.D.

SOUTH-WEST RAMP AND TRASH

ENCLOSURE SEE SHEET A8.0

DETAIL B - OPP.

5

A8.1

SCREEN WALL

ELEVATION, SEE

5
'
-
0

"

4

A7.0

SIM.

12

AD4

PIPE GUARD

POST SEE

12A

AD3

STAIR #3

1

AD4

OPP.

STAIR #4

1

AD4

OPP.

STAIR #5

1

AD4

OPP.

(FIRE SPRINKLERED)

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.



SCALE:

1/16" = 1'-0"

APARTIAL ENLARGED BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
2
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A2.4

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

N
L
A

R
G

E
D

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

KEYPLAN

A2.3

A

A2.1

A

A

1 19

K

-

A

A2.2

A

SEE SHEET A2.3

MATCH LINE

SEE SHEET A2.3

MATCH LINE

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
2

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
2

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

10

900'-0" TO GRID LINE - 1

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

F

4
7

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

R
I
D

 
L

I
N

E
 
-
 
A

G

H

J

K

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"

5
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

.
L

.
 
-
 
E

52'-0" TO G.L. - 9

EXIT EXIT SIGN (SEE BUILDING FLOOR PLAN)

GENERAL KEYNOTES:               

101

11.  SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET  A10

W1

ROOF DRAIN LOCATION @ FINISH FLOOR
R.D.

FUTURE OFFICE AREA

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:                                                                   

12.  SEE WINDOW  TYPES ON SHEET  A10

1.   PAINT ALL INTERIOR WALLS WITH ONE (1) COAT OF

      MILL WHITE TO COVER AND PAINT ALL COLUMNS

      YELLOW TO 10'-0" HIGH.

2.   PAINTED ALL EXTERIOR WALLS OF THE BUILDING WITH

      ONE (1) COAT OF PRIMER AND ONE (1) COAT OF

      ACRYLIC FLAT PAINT.

3.   PAINT CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARDS SAFETY

      YELLOW.

4.   ALL GUARD POSTS FOR FIRE HYDRANTS AND P.I.V.

      SHALL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY THE FIRE

      SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR.

5.   ALL CONCRETE WALKS SHALL BE SCORED AS SHOWN

     (EQUALLY SPACED) WITH A ROTARY FINISH EXCEPT

      HANDICAP RAMPS WHICH SHALL HAVE A MEDIUM

      BROOM FINISH PERPENDICULAR TO SLOPE.

7.   ALL EXIT DOORS TO BE EQUIPPED WITH LOCKSET

     OPENABLE FROM INSIDE WITHOUT USE OF KEY OR ANY

     SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT.  EXTERIOR KEYED.

8.   PROVIDE 15 MIL. STEGO WRAP VAPOR BARRIER UNDER

      SLAB AT LOCATIONS INDICATE ON PLANS

 9.   FOR FLOOR PAVING: USE REINFORCED CONCRETE

       CRITERIA WITH 6" THICK REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB.

       FOR MORE INFO., SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

10.  COORDINATE ALL FINISHED DIMENSIONS WITH DETAILS

       REFERENCED ON PLAN.

6.   APPLY ONE (1) COAT OF ASHFORD FLOOR SEALER TO

      ALL WAREHOUSE AND FUTURE OFFICE FLOOR AREAS

DOOR IDENTIFICATION,

SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET A10

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION,

SEE WINDOW TYPES ON SHEET A10

EXTENT OF STEGO WRAP BARRIER

UNDER SLAB AND SEE NOTES # 8

9'-4"

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

3'-8"

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

3'-8"

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

3'-8"

℄O
P

E
N

I
N

G

℄J
O

I
N

T

5
'
-
1

 
1

/
2

"

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

6
'
-
6

"

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

EXIT

153

EXIT

154

EXIT

155

EXIT

156

157158159160161162163165166167168169170171173174175176177178179

EXIT

164

EXIT

172

EXIT

180

W1 W1 W1 W1 W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

FUTURE OFFICE

WAREHOUSE AREA

COLUMN PER

STRUCTURAL

DRAWINGS

9

A7.0

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

6
0

'
-
0

"

EQ.

TYP.

1
5

'
-
0

"

T
Y

P
.

EQ.

TYP.

EQ.

TYP.

19'-8"

S
O

U
T

H
-
E

A
S

T
 
R

A
M

P

2'-2"

104'-8"

6
0

'
-
0

"

5
5

'
-
0

"

TRASH

ENCLOSURE #3

8

A7.0

7

A7.0

2

A7.0

3

A7.0

1

A7.0
ENLARGED ENTRY PLAN

SEE SHEET A5.1 DETAIL A

2

A7.0

3

A7.0

4

A7.0

SIM.

19

6

A7.0

12B

AD3

R.D.R.D.

SOUTH-WEST RAMP AND TRASH

ENCLOSURE SEE SHEET A8.0

DETAIL B - OPP.

5

A8.1

SCREEN WALL

ELEVATION, SEE

OPP.

4

A7.0

SIM.

DN.DN.DN.

12

AD4

PIPE GUARD

POST SEE

A

A8.0

12A

AD3

STAIR #8

1

AD4

STAIR #7

1

AD4

STAIR #6

1

AD4

(FIRE SPRINKLERED)

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D. R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
3
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A3.0

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

SCALE:

SCALE:

SCALE:

ANORTH ELEVATION

1" = 30'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

EAST ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:

B

1" = 30'-0"

C

1" = 30'-0"

D

1" = 30'-0"

900'-0"

34'-0"

4
5

'
-
0

"

19

52'-0" 52'-0"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 0.1

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"

4'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

1'-0"1'-0"1'-0"1'-0"5'-0"

0.1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 1918171615

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

900'-0"

34'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

4'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

1'-0" 5'-0"1'-0"1'-0" 1'-0"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

K J H G F E D BC A

470'-0"

60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0"

50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 10'-3" 10'-3" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 10'-3" 10'-3" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

5'-0"1'-6"3'-6"5'-6"3'-6"1'-6"5'-0" 5'-6"

13'-0"

A B C D E KJHGF

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

470'-0"

60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 60'-0"

9'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 39'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

1'-0" 4'-0"5'-0"3'-0"1'-0"1'-0"3'-0"5'-0"1'-0"4'-0"

A

A6.0

C

A6.0

B

A6.0

D

A6.1

E

A6.1

G

A6.1

F

A6.1

H

A6.1

MATERIAL LEGEND

INSULATED PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL

1/2" "V" GROOVE (HORIZ. OR VERT.) SEE DETAIL 

ALUMINUM FRAMING SYSTEM - CLEAR ANODIZED

10" x 24" x 4 1/2" LAMINATED RUBBER DOCK BUMPER

1

9

AD3

2

3

4

5

19

20

"SOLAR COOL GRAY" 1" THK INSULATING GLASS

(REFLECTIVE SURFACE ON THE INSIDE)

T = DENOTES TEMPERED GLASS

11

GALVANIZED  GRATE STAIR TREADS AND LANDING

42" H. GUARDRAIL SYSTEM w/ 1

1

4

" Ø  STD. PAINTED

STL. PIPE HANDRAIL (SEE DET. 1/AD4)

6'-0" W x 5'-0" H WINDOW W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME & 1" THK.  26

INSULATED GLAZING W/ GREY TINT @ 22'-0" A.F.F.,

SEE                       . TOTAL = 40 

PANEL JOINT SEE DETAILS

7

AD3

22

6

8

AD3

2'-0" H CORNICE WITH SCRATCH COAT SMOOTH FINISH,

SEE DETAIL

1

AD2

28

23

10 2'-9" x 2'-9" x 1/4" RECESSED PANEL BLOCKOUT,

SEE DETAIL

10

AD3

5'-0" H x DIM. VARIES WIDTH WINDOW W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME &  25

1" THK. INSULATED GLAZING W/ GREY TINT,

SEE                       . TOTAL = 44

FOR MORE INFO., SEE ENLARGED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 

SHEET A6.0 & A6.1

CONCRETE STOOP, SEE DETAIL24

21 8'-1" W x 2'-4" H BLOCK-OUT FOR FUTURE DOCK

LEVELER, TYP. TOTAL = 76 

9

AD4

9'-0" W x 10'-0" H PREFINISHED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD 
7

16

8

9

NOT USED

3'-0" x 7'-0" HOLLOW METAL DOOR - PAINT TO MATCH

ADJACENT BUILDING COLOR

POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE WALL

PAIR 3'-0" x 8'-0" NARROW STILE ALUM. STOREFRONT DOOR

VERTICAL SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR. SEE DETAIL 

WALL MOUNTED EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE @ 7'-9" A.F.F.

SEE ELECTRICAL DWGS.

CONCRETE RAMP

TRASH ENCLOSURE, SEE DETAIL

16

AD1

NOT USED
14

30 8'-0" HIGH CHAINLINK FENCE PER DETAIL

6

AD5

29

PAIR CHAIN LINK SLIDING GATE (PAINTED)

9

AD5

15

27

1

AD5

12 10" H CORNICE WITH SCRATCH COAT SMOOTH FINISH,

SEE DETAIL

11A

AD3

17

ROOF LINE (@ TOP OF SHEATHING)

18
CANOPY W/ METAL COMPOSITE PANELS "ALUMALL 1400

SERIES" CHAMPAGNE METALLIC. SEE DETAIL 

1

AD3

6" Ø 8" Ø ROOF DRAIN AND 12" H x 18" W OVERFLOW,
13

3

AD2

1

AD1

3

AD1

1

AD1

3

AD1

SEE DETAIL

ROOF DRAIN LEADER BEYOND @ INTERIOR SIDE OF BUILDING

11

AD5

PER DETAIL

11B

AD3

11C

AD3

W1

NOTE:

FOR MORE INFORMATION REGARDING

WINDOW TYPES         , SEE SHEET A10

17

AD1

12'-0" W x 14'-0" H PREFINISHED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD 

VERTICAL SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR. SEE DETAIL 

16

AD1

17

AD1

4

AD2

31

12" COLOR BAN



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
3
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A3.1

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
&

 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
S

.

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

SCALE:

SCALE:

SCALE:

APARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"

PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:

A

B

B

MATERIAL LEGEND

INSULATED PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL

1/2" "V" GROOVE (HORIZ. OR VERT.) SEE DETAIL 

ALUMINUM FRAMING SYSTEM - CLEAR ANODIZED

10" x 24" x 4 1/2" LAMINATED RUBBER DOCK BUMPER

1

9

AD3

2

3

4

5

19

20

"SOLAR COOL GRAY" 1" THK INSULATING GLASS

(REFLECTIVE SURFACE ON THE INSIDE)

T = DENOTES TEMPERED GLASS

11

GALVANIZED  GRATE STAIR TREADS AND LANDING

42" H. GUARDRAIL SYSTEM w/ 1

1

4

" Ø  STD. PAINTED

STL. PIPE HANDRAIL (SEE DET. 1/AD4)

6'-0" W x 5'-0" H WINDOW W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME & 1" THK.  26

INSULATED GLAZING W/ GREY TINT @ 22'-0" A.F.F.,

SEE                       . TOTAL = 40 

PANEL JOINT SEE DETAILS

7

AD3

22

6

8

AD3

2'-0" H CORNICE WITH SCRATCH COAT SMOOTH FINISH,

SEE DETAIL

1

AD2

28

23

10 2'-9" x 2'-9" x 1/4" RECESSED PANEL BLOCKOUT,

SEE DETAIL

10

AD3

5'-0" H x DIM. VARIES WIDTH WINDOW W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME &  25

1" THK. INSULATED GLAZING W/ GREY TINT,

SEE                       . TOTAL = 44

FOR MORE INFO., SEE ENLARGED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 

SHEET A6.0 & A6.1

CONCRETE STOOP, SEE DETAIL24

21 8'-1" W x 2'-4" H BLOCK-OUT FOR FUTURE DOCK

LEVELER, TYP. TOTAL = 76 

9

AD4

9'-0" W x 10'-0" H PREFINISHED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD 
7

16

8

9

NOT USED

3'-0" x 7'-0" HOLLOW METAL DOOR - PAINT TO MATCH

ADJACENT BUILDING COLOR

POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE WALL

PAIR 3'-0" x 8'-0" NARROW STILE ALUM. STOREFRONT DOOR

VERTICAL SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR. SEE DETAIL 

WALL MOUNTED EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE @ 7'-9" A.F.F.

SEE ELECTRICAL DWGS.

CONCRETE RAMP

TRASH ENCLOSURE, SEE DETAIL

16

AD1

NOT USED
14

30 8'-0" HIGH CHAINLINK FENCE PER DETAIL

6

AD5

29

PAIR CHAIN LINK SLIDING GATE (PAINTED)

9

AD5

15

27

1

AD5

12 10" H CORNICE WITH SCRATCH COAT SMOOTH FINISH,

SEE DETAIL

11A

AD3

17

ROOF LINE (@ TOP OF SHEATHING)

18
CANOPY W/ METAL COMPOSITE PANELS "ALUMALL 1400

SERIES" CHAMPAGNE METALLIC. SEE DETAIL 

1

AD3

6" Ø 8" Ø ROOF DRAIN AND 12" H x 18" W OVERFLOW,
13

3

AD2

1

AD1

3

AD1

1

AD1

3

AD1

SEE DETAIL

ROOF DRAIN LEADER BEYOND @ INTERIOR SIDE OF BUILDING

11

AD5

PER DETAIL

11B

AD3

11C

AD3

W1

NOTE:

FOR MORE INFORMATION REGARDING

WINDOW TYPES         , SEE SHEET A10

17

AD1

12'-0" W x 14'-0" H PREFINISHED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD 

VERTICAL SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR. SEE DETAIL 

16

AD1

17

AD1

4

AD2

31

12" COLOR BAN

TW 45'-0"

10

450'-0"

PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"

TW 41'-0"TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

1/16" = 1'-0"

1/16" = 1'-0"

PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION

19

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

TW 45'-0"

18 17 16 11 1012131415

450'-0"

34'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0"

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0"

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0"

TW 41'-0" TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0" TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0" TW 39'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

9 8 7 6 5 4 3 0.112

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E

TW 39'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"

4'-0"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

TW 39'-0"

450'-0"

34'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0"

1'-0"

1'-0" 1'-0"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

TW 45'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0"

3 4 5 10987621

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E

450'-0"

TW 45'-0"

10

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E

1'-0"

5'-0"

1'-0"

1'-0"1'-0"

4'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

11 12 13 14 15 19181716

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0" 34'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

TW 39'-0"

13'-0"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

1'-0"

5'-0"

TW 39'-0"

A

A6.0

C

A6.0

B

A6.0

D

A6.1

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

T

T

TT

T

T

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

TTT TTT TTT TTT TTT

TTTTTTTTT TTTTTT

T

T

TT

T

T

T

T

TT

T

T

T

T

TT

T

T

19928 7

61 5

7
'
-
9

"

26

27 2021

10 11

23922 828

TYP.

199287

7
'
-
9

"

2021 27 23 9 228 28

11

924 28

19 9 28

7
'
-
9

"

9 2428 2723922 828 72021

61 526

1110

TYP.

6 526

10 11

TYP.

1011

TYP.

19 9 28

7
'
-
9

"

72021

6 526

11 10

1110

1110

TYP.

27 23 9 228 28

1
4

'
-
0

"
8

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

1
4

'
-
0

"
8

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

1
4

'
-
0

"
8

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

1
4

'
-
0

"
8

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

1313

13

13 131313 13

1313 13 13 1313 13

13

16

16 161

1

15

13 13131313

13

13 13

13131313

116 161

13 131 16 161

13 13

13

13

13

8 7 4

161

5

10

TYP.

123

13

9

123

798

5

7 89

1 2 3

4 7 9 8

1 2 3

15

7

7

7

7

17 17

17 17 17 17

17 17 17

17 17 17 17

17

31

31

31

31



BA

7

AD1

8'-3"

T.O. MULLION

FIN. FLR. LINE

SOFFIT LINE

SIM.

B

D

OPP.

SIM.

9
'
-
0
"

C

OPP.

5

AD1

5

AD1

9

AD1

4'-8"

14

AD1

2

AD1

2

AD1

6'-0"1'-1 1/2"

TT

T

10

AD1

8

AD1

T

T

T

T

T

9

AD1

4'-8"

1'-1 1/2"

8

AD1

3
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
2
"

1
'
-
1
0
"

5

AD1

9

AD1

2

AD1

5

AD1

4

AD1

5

AD1

9

AD1

2

AD1

5

AD1 4

AD1

8

AD1

T.O. MULLION

FIN. FLR. LINE

SOFFIT LINE

9
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
2
"

1
'
-
1
0
"

T.O. MULLION

FIN. FLR. LINE

SOFFIT LINE

9
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
2
"

1
'
-
1
0
"

D

B

T

T

T

T

A

B

A

13

AD1

13

AD1

4'-8"4'-8"

8

AD1

D

OPP.

OPP.

12 3

E3

-

E2

-

E

E

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
3
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A3.2

E
A

S
T

 
&

 
W

E
S

T
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

SCALE:

SCALE:

SCALE:

EAST  ELEVATION

D

1/16" = 1'-0"

C

1/16" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

WEST  ELEVATION

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

A B C D E H J KGF

ABCK J H G F E D

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

470'-0"

60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

TW 45'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

TW 45'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

TW 45'-0"

TW 45'-0"

50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 39'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

4'-0"

1'-0"

4'-0"

5'-0" 3'-0" 1'-0" 3'-0" 5'-0" 1'-0"1'-0"

470'-0"

60'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 10'-3" 10'-3" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 10'-3" 10'-3" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

5'-0" 1'-6" 3'-6" 5'-6" 1'-6" 5'-0"5'-6"

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

GLAZING SECTION / ELEVATION

FOR MATERIAL LEGEND  1   ,

NOTE:

INFORMATION, SEE SHEET A3.0

FOR MATERIAL LEGEND  1   ,

NOTE:

INFORMATION, SEE SHEET A3.0

TTT TTT TTTTTTTTT TTT TTT TTTTTTTTT

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT TTT TTT TTTTTT

G

A6.1

E

A6.1

F

A6.1

H

A6.1

24

7
'
-
9

"

11 10

9

6 52610 11

TYP.

10 11

10 1111 10

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

1
2

'
-
0

"

TYP.

28

TYP.TYP.

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

10 11

TYP.

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

24

7
'
-
9

"

9

TYP.

28

TYP. TYP.

65

1
4

'
-
0

"
8

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

KEYNOTES:

5
'
-
0

"
8

'
-
0

"

ALUMINUM FRAMING SYSTEM - CLEAR ANODIZED

A

B "SOLAR COOL GRAY" 1" THK INSULATING GLASS

(REFLECTIVE SURFACE ON THE INSIDE)

T = DENOTES TEMPERED GLASS

C
RECESSED DOWNLIGHT FIXTURE

D 7/8" PLASTER FINISH

PER ELECT. DWGS.

116 1313 13

3'-6"

13 131 16

116 1 16
131313 13 13

1
4

'
-
0

"

13

F.O.P.

RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE PER

ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

F

1/4" = 1'-0"

ENTRY SOFFIT PLAN

7/8" PLASTER FINISH

AT 9'-0" A.F.F.

CANOPY, SEE DETAIL1

SHEET AD1

1

A7.0

3
'
-
0

"

10'-3"

INSULATED PRECAST

5

AD1

5

AD1

SIM.

2229 22 29

2229 22 29

2 3

2 3

2

2

3

3

6

3
1

'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

26

6 44

17 171717 17 17

E INSULATED PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL

CONCRETE PANEL

24 9 28

TW 39'-0" TW 39'-0" TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0" TW 41'-0"

26

1317 17 1731

31



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
4
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A4.0

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
P

A
I
N

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

SCALE:

SCALE:

SCALE:

ANORTH ELEVATION

1" = 30'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

EAST ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:

B

1" = 30'-0"

C

1" = 30'-0"

D

1" = 30'-0"

900'-0"

34'-0"

4
5

'
-
0

"

19

52'-0" 52'-0"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 0.1

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"

4'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

1'-0"1'-0"1'-0"1'-0"5'-0"

0.1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 1918171615

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

900'-0"

34'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

4'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

1'-0" 5'-0"1'-0"1'-0" 1'-0"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

K J H G F E D BC A

470'-0"

60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0"

50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 10'-3" 10'-3" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 10'-3" 10'-3" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

5'-0"1'-6"3'-6"5'-6"3'-6"1'-6"5'-0" 5'-6"

13'-0"

A B C D E KJHGF

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

1
7

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
0

"

470'-0"

60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 60'-0"

9'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

1'-0" 4'-0"5'-0"3'-0"1'-0"1'-0"3'-0"5'-0"1'-0"4'-0"

A

A6.0

C

A6.0

B

A6.0

D

A6.1

E

A6.1

G

A6.1

F

A6.1

H

A6.1

COLOR SCHEDULE

A COLOR LIFE (FRAZEE)

CL 2831W

DUCK DOWN

B COLOR LIFE (FRAZEE)

CL 2674M

STORM BAY

C COLOR LIFE (FRAZEE)

CL 2686N

WHEEL NBARROW

SOLAR COOL GRAY GLAZINGD



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
4
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A4.1

N
O

R
T

H
 
&

 
S

O
U

T
H

 
P

A
I
N

T
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

SCALE:

SCALE:

SCALE:

APARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"

PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:

A

B

B

TW 45'-0"

10

450'-0"

PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"

TW 41'-0"TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

1/16" = 1'-0"

1/16" = 1'-0"

PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION

19

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

TW 45'-0"

18 17 16 11 1012131415

450'-0"

34'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0"

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0"

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0"

TW 41'-0" TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0" TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0" TW 39'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

9 8 7 6 5 4 3 0.112

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E

TW 39'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"

4'-0"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

TW 39'-0"

450'-0"

34'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0"

1'-0"

1'-0" 1'-0"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

TW 45'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0"

3 4 5 10987621

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E

450'-0"

TW 45'-0"

10

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E

1'-0"

5'-0"

1'-0"

1'-0"1'-0"

4'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

11 12 13 14 15 19181716

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0"

13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0" 34'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

TW 39'-0"

13'-0"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

1'-0"

5'-0"

TW 39'-0"

A

A6.0

C

A6.0

B

A6.0

D

A6.1

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

T

T

TT

T

T

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

TTT TTT TTT TTT TTT

TTTTTTTTT TTTTTT

T

T

TT

T

T

T

T

TT

T

T

T

T

TT

T

T

COLOR SCHEDULE

A COLOR LIFE (FRAZEE)

CL 2831W

DUCK DOWN

B COLOR LIFE (FRAZEE)

CL 2674M

STORM BAY

C COLOR LIFE (FRAZEE)

CL 2686N

WHEEL NBARROW

SOLAR COOL GRAY GLAZINGD

CCBC D

BBDD

A BC

B

C

CA

A D

T

CBC

BDD

C

CA

DA CBC

B B

DA

C B C

B D D

C

C A

CBC

B B

DA DA

CBCDA

B

C

BB

C B C

D DC A

DA

CC

CC

C C

C C

12" COLOR BAN

12" COLOR BAN

12" COLOR BAN

12" COLOR BAN



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
4
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A4.2

E
A

S
T

 
&

 
W

E
S

T
 
P

A
I
N

T
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

SCALE:

SCALE:

SCALE:

EAST  ELEVATION

D

1/16" = 1'-0"

C

1/16" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

WEST  ELEVATION

COLOR SCHEDULE

A COLOR LIFE (FRAZEE)

CL 2831W

DUCK DOWN

B COLOR LIFE (FRAZEE)

CL 2674M

STORM BAY

C COLOR LIFE (FRAZEE)

CL 2686N

WHEEL NBARROW

SOLAR COOL GRAY GLAZINGD

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

A B C D E H J KGF

ABCK J H G F E D

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

470'-0"

60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

TW 45'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

TW 45'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

TW 45'-0"

TW 45'-0"

50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

4'-0"

1'-0"

4'-0"

5'-0" 3'-0" 1'-0" 3'-0" 5'-0" 1'-0"1'-0"

470'-0"

60'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 60'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 10'-3" 10'-3" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 10'-3" 10'-3" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"

5'-0" 1'-6" 3'-6" 5'-6" 3'-6" 1'-6" 5'-0"5'-6"

TTT TTT TTTTTTTTT TTT TTT TTTTTTTTT

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT TTT TTT TTTTTT

G

A6.1

E

A6.1

F

A6.1

H

A6.1

CBC D

BD

A

CA

CBC

B

C

B

DA

B

C C B C

D
C A

B

CCBC

D
CA B

A
CBC

B

DA

B

C
C B C

D
C A

BB B B

BB B B

D

TW 41'-0"

C

TW 41'-0"

C

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0" TW 39'-0" TW 39'-0"

B B

C C

CC

12" COLOR BAN

12" COLOR BAN



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
5
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A5.0

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
 
&

 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
E

N
T

R
Y

 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

SCALE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

ANORTHEAST ENTRY PLAN

SCALE:

B

1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTHWEST ENTRY PLAN

A

B

C

A

B

C

1 2 3 191817

FUTURE OFFICE

EXIT

EXIT

FUTURE OFFICE

EXIT

EXIT

WHEEL STOP, PER DETAIL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

CONSTRUCT TYP. 90 DEGREE ACCESSIBLE STALL . . . . .

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT PER GRADING PLAN

1

5

6

9

11

13

12

POST SIGN " ACCESSIBLE EXIT"

POST SIGN " NOT AN ACCESSIBLE EXIT"

POSTED "ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE SIGN" 

2

3

8

PATH OF ACCESSIBILITY (5' WIDE, MIN. AT TYP. ACCESS

PARKING & 1/4"/ FT MAX. CROSS SLOPE AND 5% MAX.

PARALLEL SLOPE)

14

15

CONSTRUCT CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5'-0" MIN.

3' TRUNCATED DOMES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES:                                                                               

2

T2.0

8

T2.1

13

AD4

5

T2.1

PAINT STRIPING ON PAVEMENT PER COUNTY SPECS.

INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SIGN . . . . .

7

1

T2.1

KNOX BOX @ 4'-0" A.F.F.

16

4

10

ACCESSIBLE CURB ACCESS RAMP  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3

T2.1

17

CONSTRUCT POSTED ACCESSIBLE SIGN PER

BUILDING  CODE, AND PER DETAIL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

NOT USED

BROOKS BOX WITH DRAIN THRU CURB . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8

AD2

DOOR IDENTIFICATION,

EXIT EXIT SIGN (SEE BUILDING FLOOR PLAN)

GENERAL KEYNOTES:                       

SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET A10

101

W1

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION

SEE WINDOW TYPES ON SHEET A10

ROOF DRAIN LOCATION @ FINISH FLOOR
R.D.

BROOKS BOX W/ PVC PIPE TO CURB
B.B.

KEYNOTE IDENTIFICATION - SEE KEYNOTES
1

EXTENT OF STEGO WRAP BARRIER UNDER SLAB

FUTURE OFFICE AREA

CONSTRUCT RIBBON  W/ CONCRETE CURB PER

CIVIL DRAWINGS

4'-0" 34'-0" 52'-0"

25'-7 1/2" 54'-4 1/2"

78'-0"

2'-4 1/2"

8'-3" 4'-9" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3"
2'-4 1/2"

4
'
-
0

"

2
'
-
4

 
1

/
2

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"

2
'
-
4

 
1

/
2

"

1
8

'
-
0

"
1

3
'
-
0

"

4'-0"

1
1

'
-
6

"
5

'
-
6

"

19'-0"

5'-6" 11'-6"

10 1/2"

50'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0"

6
5

'
-
0

"
1

8
'
-
0

"
1

3
'
-
0

"

1
1

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

COLUMN PER

STR. DWGS.

WAREHOUSE AREA

9
'
-
0

"

T
Y

P
.

W1 W1 W1 W1 W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

101

208

1
9

'
-
0

"
3

7
'
-
0

"

1
6

'
-
0

"

5
'
-
0

"

6
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"

1

1

2

2

3

4

4

5

5

5

8

8

9

10

10

5'-0" 6'-0"

13

13

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

1

A7.0

2

A7.0

3

A7.0

2

A7.0

3

A7.0

4

A7.0

63'-0" 50'-0"

9'-0"

TYP.

1
9

'
-
0

"

T
Y

P
.

52'-0" 34'-0"

25'-7 1/2" 6'-0" 5'-0" 19'-0"

8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 4'-9" 8'-3"
2'-4 1/2"

1
9

'
-
0

"
4

1
'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"

2
1

'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
0

"

DN.

DN.

WAREHOUSE AREA

7'-6" 5'-6"

19'-0"

DN.

2
'
-
4

 
1

/
2

"

8
'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"

4
0

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"

T
Y

P
.

W1 W1 W1 W1 W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

150

151

2

A7.0

3

A7.0

1

A7.0

2

A7.0

3

A7.0

4

A7.0

SIM.

5
'
-
1

 
1

/
2

"

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

4
'
-
6

"

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

5
'
-
0

"

DN.

6
'
-
0

"

6
'
-
0

"

1
5

'
-
9

"

1

1

3

4

4

2

8

9

10

10

13

13

R.D.

1
'
-
5

"

R.D.

4
'
-
9

"

4
'
-
9

"

E1

A3.2

E1

A3.2

SEE DETAIL

F / SHEET A3.2

9'-0"

5

5

COLUMN PER

STR. DWGS.

5

4
0

'
-
0

"

8'-3" 8'-3"

17'-0"

13'-0"

SEE DETAIL

F / SHEET A3.2

2

2

2

5
'
-
6

"

687.02

687.45

687.10

687.55

687.55

678.55

688.10

688.20

688.40

688.50

688.40

688.10

12

12

12

12

687.10687.45687.55

687.10

687.55

687.55

688.10 688.10

688.20

688.40 688.40

688.50

9

AD1

9

AD1

19

AD1

TYP.



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
5
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A5.1

S
O

U
T

H
E

A
S

T
 
&

 
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
E

N
T

R
Y

 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

SCALE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

ASOUTHEAST ENTRY PLAN

SCALE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

BSOUTHWEST ENTRY PLAN

H

J

K

H

J

K

1 2 3 191817

WHEEL STOP, PER DETAIL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

CONSTRUCT TYP. 90 DEGREE ACCESSIBLE STALL . . . . .

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT PER GRADING PLAN

1

5

6

9

11

13

12

POST SIGN " ACCESSIBLE EXIT"

POST SIGN " NOT AN ACCESSIBLE EXIT"

POSTED "ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE SIGN" 

2

3

8

PATH OF ACCESSIBILITY (5' WIDE, MIN. AT TYP. ACCESS

PARKING & 1/4"/ FT MAX. CROSS SLOPE AND 5% MAX.

PARALLEL SLOPE)

14

15

CONSTRUCT CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5'-0" MIN.

3' TRUNCATED DOMES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES:                                                                               

2

T2.0

8

T2.1

13

AD4

5

T2.1

PAINT STRIPING ON PAVEMENT PER COUNTY SPECS.

INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SIGN . . . . .

7

1

T2.1

KNOX BOX @ 4'-0" A.F.F.

16

4

10

ACCESSIBLE CURB ACCESS RAMP  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3

T2.1

17

CONSTRUCT POSTED ACCESSIBLE SIGN PER

BUILDING  CODE, AND PER DETAIL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

NOT USED

BROOKS BOX WITH DRAIN THRU CURB . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8

AD2

DOOR IDENTIFICATION,

EXIT EXIT SIGN (SEE BUILDING FLOOR PLAN)

GENERAL KEYNOTES:                       

SEE DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET A10

101

W1

WINDOW IDENTIFICATION

SEE WINDOW TYPES ON SHEET A10

ROOF DRAIN LOCATION @ FINISH FLOOR
R.D.

BROOKS BOX W/ PVC PIPE TO CURB
B.B.

KEYNOTE IDENTIFICATION - SEE KEYNOTES
1

EXTENT OF STEGO WRAP BARRIER UNDER SLAB

FUTURE OFFICE AREA

CONSTRUCT RIBBON  W/ CONCRETE CURB PER

CIVIL DRAWINGS

34'-0" 52'-0"

4
0

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"

T
Y

P
.

1
9

'
-
0

"

2
'
-
4

 
1

/
2

"

8
'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
2

'
-
4

 
1

/
2

"

2'-4 1/2"

8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3"

2'-4 1/2"

4'-0"

10 1/2"

K1

5
0

'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

19'-0"

5'-6" 11'-6"

1
6

'
-
0

"
2

1
'
-
0

"

5'-0" 6'-0" 25'-7 1/2"

W1W1W1W1W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

EXIT

204

EXIT

205

FUTURE OFFICE

COLUMN PER

STR. DWGS.

WAREHOUSE AREA

4
'
-
6

"

℄OPENING

℄JOINT

78'-0" 12'-0"

1

A7.0

2

A7.0

3

A7.0

2

A7.0

3

A7.0

4

A7.0

R.D.

R.D.

R.D.

1
'
-
5

"

19'-0" 5'-0" 8'-0"

1

1

3

6
'
-
0

"

DN.

DN.

4

4

2

9

10

10

13

13

52'-0" 34'-0"

8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3" 4'-9" 8'-3"
2'-4 1/2"

25'-7 1/2" 6'-0" 5'-0" 19'-0"

5
0

'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"

2
0

'
-
0

"
2

1
'
-
0

"

DN.

1
9

'
-
0

"

9'-0"

TYP.

63'-0" 50'-0"

4
0

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"

T
Y

P
.

2
'
-
4

 
1

/
2

"
7

9
2

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
8

'
-
3

"

2
'
-
4

 
1

/
2

"

7'-6" 5'-6"

19'-0"

EXIT

155

EXIT

154

W1 W1 W1 W1 W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

WAREHOUSE AREA

FUTURE OFFICE

3

A7.0

2

A7.0

1

A7.0

3

A7.0

2

A7.0

4

A7.0

SIM.

1

3

6
'
-
0

"

4

4

28

9

12

12

DN.

13

13

R.D.

R.D.

4
'
-
9

"

4
'
-
9

"

E1

A3.2

E1

A3.2

SEE

ELEVATION

SEE

ELEVATION

2

6
5

'
-
0

"
1

8
'
-
0

"
1

3
'
-
0

"

1
1

'
-
6

"
5

'
-
6

"

8

5

5

50'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0"

1

5

5

5

5
'
-
0

"

5
'
-
0

"

1
1

'
-
0

"

4
1

'
-
0

"

3
7

'
-
0

"

13'-0"

17'-0"

COLUMN PER

STR. DWGS.

SEE DETAIL

F / SHEET A3.2

SEE DETAIL

F / SHEET A3.2

2

2

2

5
'
-
6

"

12

12

10

10

687.10 687.45

687.55

687.10

687.55

687.45

688.10688.10

688.20

688.40

688.50

687.10

687.10

687.45

687.55

687.55

687.55

688.10 688.10

688.20

688.40688.40

688.50

9

AD1

9

AD1

(N) F.H.
(N) F.H.

5

19

AD1

TYP.

OPP.

R.D.



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
6
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A6.0

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

N
L
A

R
G

E
D

 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

MATERIAL LEGEND

INSULATED PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL

1/2" "V" GROOVE (HORIZ. OR VERT.) SEE DETAIL 

ALUMINUM FRAMING SYSTEM - CLEAR ANODIZED

10" x 24" x 4 1/2" LAMINATED RUBBER DOCK BUMPER

1

9

AD3

2

3

4

5

19

20

"SOLAR COOL GRAY" 1" THK INSULATING GLASS

(REFLECTIVE SURFACE ON THE INSIDE)

T = DENOTES TEMPERED GLASS

11

GALVANIZED  GRATE STAIR TREADS AND LANDING

42" H. GUARDRAIL SYSTEM w/ 1

1

4

" Ø  STD. PAINTED

STL. PIPE HANDRAIL (SEE DET. 1/AD4)

6'-0" W x 5'-0" H WINDOW W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME & 1" THK.  26

INSULATED GLAZING W/ GREY TINT @ 22'-0" A.F.F.,

SEE                       . TOTAL = 40 

PANEL JOINT SEE DETAILS

7

AD3

22

6

8

AD3

2'-0" H CORNICE WITH SCRATCH COAT SMOOTH FINISH,

SEE DETAIL

1

AD2

28

23

10 2'-9" x 2'-9" x 1/4" RECESSED PANEL BLOCKOUT,

SEE DETAIL

10

AD3

5'-0" H x DIM. VARIES WIDTH WINDOW W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME &  25

1" THK. INSULATED GLAZING W/ GREY TINT,

SEE                       . TOTAL = 44

FOR MORE INFO., SEE ENLARGED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 

SHEET A6.0 & A6.1

CONCRETE STOOP, SEE DETAIL24

21 8'-1" W x 2'-4" H BLOCK-OUT FOR FUTURE DOCK

LEVELER, TYP. TOTAL = 76 

9

AD4

9'-0" W x 10'-0" H PREFINISHED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD 
7

16

8

9

NOT USED

3'-0" x 7'-0" HOLLOW METAL DOOR - PAINT TO MATCH

ADJACENT BUILDING COLOR

POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE WALL

PAIR 3'-0" x 8'-0" NARROW STILE ALUM. STOREFRONT DOOR

VERTICAL SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR. SEE DETAIL 

WALL MOUNTED EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE @ 7'-9" A.F.F.

SEE ELECTRICAL DWGS.

CONCRETE RAMP

TRASH ENCLOSURE, SEE DETAIL

16

AD1

NOT USED
14

30 8'-0" HIGH CHAINLINK FENCE PER DETAIL

6

AD5

29

PAIR CHAIN LINK SLIDING GATE (PAINTED)

9

AD5

15

27

1

AD5

12 10" H CORNICE WITH SCRATCH COAT SMOOTH FINISH,

SEE DETAIL

11A

AD3

17

ROOF LINE (@ TOP OF SHEATHING)

18
CANOPY W/ METAL COMPOSITE PANELS "ALUMALL 1400

SERIES" CHAMPAGNE METALLIC. SEE DETAIL 

1

AD3

6" Ø 8" Ø ROOF DRAIN AND 12" H x 18" W OVERFLOW,
13

3

AD2

1

AD1

3

AD1

1

AD1

3

AD1

SEE DETAIL

ROOF DRAIN LEADER BEYOND @ INTERIOR SIDE OF BUILDING

11

AD5

PER DETAIL

11B

AD3

11C

AD3

W1

NOTE:

FOR MORE INFORMATION REGARDING

WINDOW TYPES         , SEE SHEET A10

17

AD1

12'-0" W x 14'-0" H PREFINISHED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD 

VERTICAL SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR. SEE DETAIL 

16

AD1

17

AD1

4

AD2

31

12" COLOR BAN

SCALE:

C

SCALE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

A

1/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

B

PARTIAL ENLARGED NORTH EAST ELEVATION (@ NORTH SIDE)

PARTIAL ENLARGED NORTH WEST ELEVATION (@ NORTH SIDE)

PARTIAL ENLARGED SOUTH WEST ELEVATION (@ SOUTH SIDE)

19

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

18 17 16

T

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

34'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0"

TW 45'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0"

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

TTTTTTTTTTTTTT T T

T T

T T

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"TW 39'-0"

TW 45'-0"

T T

T T

T T

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

TW 39'-0"

2 134

9'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0"

34'-0"52'-0"52'-0"

13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"12'-0"13'-0"

52'-0" TO GRIDLINE 5

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

1 2 3 4

34'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0"

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0"

52'-0" TO GRIDLINE 5

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

TW 45'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

TW 39'-0"

TW 39'-0"

T T

T T

T T

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

13'-0"

1'-0"

5'-0"

4'-0"1'-0"1'-0"1'-0"

1'-0" 1'-0"1'-0"

4'-0"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

18'-8"

26'-10"

8
'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

2
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
2

"
5

'
-
1

0
"

1
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
3

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

1
0

 
1

/
4

"

2'-0"2'-4"

6
'
-
0

"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

78'-0"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

26'-0"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

78'-0"13'-0"30'-10"

8
'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

6
'
-
0

"

2
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
2

"
5

'
-
1

0
"

1
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
3

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

1
0

 
1

/
4

"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

26'-0"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

78'-0" 13'-0" 30'-10"

2'-4"2'-0"

2'-0"2'-4"

2
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
2

"
5

'
-
1

0
"

1
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
3

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

1
0

 
1

/
4

"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

8
'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

2
'
-
9

"

2'-9"2'-9"

2'-10" 2'-4"2'-4"

8'-3"

5
'
-
0

"

2'-9"

2
'
-
9

"

5'-1 1/2" 5'-1 1/2"

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"

2
2

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

6'-0"

2
2

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

6'-0" 2'-9"

2
'
-
9

"

5'-1 1/2" 5'-1 1/2"

2
'
-
9

"

2'-9"2'-9"

2'-10" 2'-4"2'-4"

8'-3"

5
'
-
0

"
1

7
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"

6'-0"

2
2

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

2'-9"

2
'
-
9

"

5'-1 1/2" 5'-1 1/2"

2
'
-
9

"

2'-9"2'-9"

2'-10" 2'-4"2'-4"

8'-3"

5
'
-
0

"
1

7
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"

4
'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

4
'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

4
'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

1110

1313

2'-6"

2723922 828

26 16

111210 5

15

2
7

'
-
0

"

1

3

2
7

'
-
0

"

2
7

'
-
0

"

243

16

1 2 3

7

18'-8"

1110

1313

13

2'-6"

2723922 828

26 16

11125

15

1

3243

16

1 2 3

4 7

18'-8"

1110

13 13

13

2'-6"

27 23 9 228 28

2616

11 12 105

1 5

1

3 2 4 3

16

123

47

924

13

9 24

28

28

11A

11B

11A

11B

11A

11B

W3

W3

W3

W2

W2

W2

17

17

17

18

18

18

W1

W1

W1

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"2'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0"

5
7

6
'
-
0

"

7
'
-
9

"

7
'
-
9

"

7
'
-
9

"

13

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

1317

17

31

31

31



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
6
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A6.1

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

N
L
A

R
G

E
D

 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

MATERIAL LEGEND

INSULATED PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL

1/2" "V" GROOVE (HORIZ. OR VERT.) SEE DETAIL 

ALUMINUM FRAMING SYSTEM - CLEAR ANODIZED

10" x 24" x 4 1/2" LAMINATED RUBBER DOCK BUMPER

1

9

AD3

2

3

4

5

19

20

"SOLAR COOL GRAY" 1" THK INSULATING GLASS

(REFLECTIVE SURFACE ON THE INSIDE)

T = DENOTES TEMPERED GLASS

11

GALVANIZED  GRATE STAIR TREADS AND LANDING

42" H. GUARDRAIL SYSTEM w/ 1

1

4

" Ø  STD. PAINTED

STL. PIPE HANDRAIL (SEE DET. 1/AD4)

6'-0" W x 5'-0" H WINDOW W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME & 1" THK.  26

INSULATED GLAZING W/ GREY TINT @ 22'-0" A.F.F.,

SEE                       . TOTAL = 40 

PANEL JOINT SEE DETAILS

7

AD3

22

6

8

AD3

2'-0" H CORNICE WITH SCRATCH COAT SMOOTH FINISH,

SEE DETAIL

1

AD2

28

23

10 2'-9" x 2'-9" x 1/4" RECESSED PANEL BLOCKOUT,

SEE DETAIL

10

AD3

5'-0" H x DIM. VARIES WIDTH WINDOW W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME &  25

1" THK. INSULATED GLAZING W/ GREY TINT,

SEE                       . TOTAL = 44

FOR MORE INFO., SEE ENLARGED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 

SHEET A6.0 & A6.1

CONCRETE STOOP, SEE DETAIL24

21 8'-1" W x 2'-4" H BLOCK-OUT FOR FUTURE DOCK

LEVELER, TYP. TOTAL = 76 

9

AD4

9'-0" W x 10'-0" H PREFINISHED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD 
7

16

8

9

NOT USED

3'-0" x 7'-0" HOLLOW METAL DOOR - PAINT TO MATCH

ADJACENT BUILDING COLOR

POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE WALL

PAIR 3'-0" x 8'-0" NARROW STILE ALUM. STOREFRONT DOOR

VERTICAL SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR. SEE DETAIL 

WALL MOUNTED EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE @ 7'-9" A.F.F.

SEE ELECTRICAL DWGS.

CONCRETE RAMP

TRASH ENCLOSURE, SEE DETAIL

16

AD1

NOT USED
14

30 8'-0" HIGH CHAINLINK FENCE PER DETAIL

6

AD5

29

PAIR CHAIN LINK SLIDING GATE (PAINTED)

9

AD5

15

27

1

AD5

12 10" H CORNICE WITH SCRATCH COAT SMOOTH FINISH,

SEE DETAIL

11A

AD3

17

ROOF LINE (@ TOP OF SHEATHING)

18
CANOPY W/ METAL COMPOSITE PANELS "ALUMALL 1400

SERIES" CHAMPAGNE METALLIC. SEE DETAIL 

1

AD3

6" Ø 8" Ø ROOF DRAIN AND 12" H x 18" W OVERFLOW,
13

3

AD2

1

AD1

3

AD1

1

AD1

3

AD1

SEE DETAIL

ROOF DRAIN LEADER BEYOND @ INTERIOR SIDE OF BUILDING

11

AD5

PER DETAIL

11B

AD3

11C

AD3

W1

NOTE:

FOR MORE INFORMATION REGARDING

WINDOW TYPES         , SEE SHEET A10

17

AD1

12'-0" W x 14'-0" H PREFINISHED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD 

VERTICAL SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR. SEE DETAIL 

16

AD1

17

AD1

4

AD2

31

12" COLOR BAN

SCALE:

H

SCALE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

D

1/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

FPARTIAL ENLARGED NORTH EAST ELEVATION (@ EAST SIDE)

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

PARTIAL ENLARGED SOUTH EAST ELEVATION (@ SOUTH SIDE)

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

TW 39'-0"

TW 45'-0"

19181716

34'-0"52'-0"52'-0"

13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"13'-0" 13'-0"9'-0"13'-0"13'-0"12'-0"13'-0"

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

AB

TW 45'-0"

60'-0"50'-0" N.T.S. TO GRIDLINE C

13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"10'-3" 13'-0"10'-3"13'-0"

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT TTTTTT

K J

TW 41'-0"

TW 45'-0"

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

TW 39'-0"

60'-0" 50'-0" N.T.S. TO GRIDLINE H

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 10'-3"13'-0" 10'-3" 13'-0"

SCALE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

EPARTIAL ENLARGED SOUTH EAST ELEVATION (@ EAST SIDE)

SCALE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

GPARTIAL ENLARGED NORTH WEST ELEVATION (@ WEST SIDE) PARTIAL ENLARGED SOUTH WEST ELEVATION (@ WEST SIDE)

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

A B

1
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

0
"

1
7

'
-
2

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

KJ

TW 45'-0"TW 45'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 39'-0"

60'-0" 50'-0" N.T.S. TO GRIDLINE C

13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0" 9'-0"13'-0" 9'-0" 13'-0"

60'-0"50'-0" N.T.S. TO GRIDLINE H

13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"13'-0"9'-0" 13'-0"9'-0"13'-0"

1'-0" 5'-0"

5'-0" 5'-0"

1'-0"
4'-0"

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

1'-0"
4'-0"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

26'-10"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

78'-0"

2
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
2

"
5

'
-
1

0
"

1
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
3

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

1
0

 
1

/
4

"

8
'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

6
'
-
0

"

2'-4"2'-0"

T T

T T

T T

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

65'-0"15'-4 1/2"5'-1 1/2"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

2
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
2

"
5

'
-
1

0
"

1
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
3

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

1
0

 
1

/
4

"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

2
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
2

"
5

'
-
1

0
"

1
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
3

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

1
0

 
1

/
4

"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

65'-0"13'-6"4'-6"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

15'-4 1/2"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

65'-0"

8
'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

8
'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

2
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
2

"
5

'
-
1

0
"

1
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
3

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

1
0

 
1

/
4

"

T.O. WALL 

FLOOR LINE

2
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
2

"
5

'
-
1

0
"

1
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
3

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

1
0

 
1

/
4

"

8
'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

8
'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"

5'-1 1/2"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

13'-6"

EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.EQ.
8'-3"

EQ.

65'-0" 4'-6"

2
2

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

6'-0" 2'-9"

2
'
-
9

"

5'-1 1/2" 5'-1 1/2"

2
'
-
9

"

2'-9"2'-9"

2'-10" 2'-4"2'-4"

8'-3"

5
'
-
0

"
1

7
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"

2'-9"

2
'
-
9

"

5'-1 1/2" 5'-1 1/2"

2
'
-
9

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

7
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"

4
'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

4
'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

2'-9"2'-9"

2'-10" 2'-4"2'-4"

8'-3"

8
'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

2
'
-
9

"

2'-9"2'-9"

2'-10" 2'-4"2'-4"

8'-3"

5
'
-
0

"
1

7
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"

2
2

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

2'-9"

2
'
-
9

"

5'-1 1/2" 5'-1 1/2"

4
'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

2
2

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

2'-9"

2
'
-
9

"

5'-1 1/2" 5'-1 1/2"

4
'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"

2'-9"

2
'
-
9

"

5'-1 1/2" 5'-1 1/2"

4
'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"
8

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

2
'
-
9

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

7
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"

2'-9"2'-9"

2'-10" 2'-4"2'-4"

8'-3"

2
'
-
9

"

2'-9"2'-9"

2'-10" 2'-4"2'-4"

8'-3"

5
'
-
0

"
1

7
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"

111016

11

125

15

1

32

16

2

3

9 24 28

18'-8"

1110

13

2'-6"

27 23 9 228 28

2616

12 105

15

1

3 2 4 3

16

123

47

1311

11A

W2

11B

W3

W2

W2

W2

W2

11A

11B

1110

23

121

23

11 516 10

11A

11B

16

17

1717

18

1818

W1W1

W1

1818

W1W1

111016

11

125

1 5

1

32

16

2

3

4

11A

11B

17 23

121

23

11 516 10

11A

11B

17

1110

4

9 24 28

92428

92428

5 16 1

2'-0"

2'-0"

7
'
-
9

"

7
'
-
9

"

7
'
-
9

"

7
'
-
9

"

7
'
-
9

"

22

BEYOND

22

BEYOND

22

BEYOND

22

BEYOND

17

13

17

31

531 31

31 31



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
7
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A7

W
A

L
L
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1WALL SECTION

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

2WALL SECTION

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

3WALL SECTION

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

4WALL SECTION

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

6WALL SECTION

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

7WALL SECTION

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

8WALL SECTION

SCALE:

9

1/4" = 1'-0"

WALL SECTION

4
5

'
-
0

"

1
0

'
-
2

 
1

/
2

"
2

'
-
9

"
1

0
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"
5

'
-
0

"
8

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
0

"

4
5

'
-
0

"

1
0

'
-
2

 
1

/
2

"
2

'
-
9

"
1

0
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"
5

'
-
0

"
7

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"

6
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
2

 
1

/
2

"

6
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
2

 
1

/
2

"
4

'
-
2

 
1

/
2

"
5

'
-
1

0
"

4
5

'
-
0

"

2
'
-
1

0
"

4
1

'
-
0

"

1
4

'
-
0

"

1
1

'
-
2

"
3

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

7
'
-
0

"
6

'
-
0

"

8
'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"
2

'
-
9

"
6

'
-
2

 
1

/
2

"

3
9

'
-
0

"

7
'
-
2

"
1

4
'
-
1

0
"

5
'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
0

"

6
'
-
1

0
"

8
'
-
0

"

3
9

'
-
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
8

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"

3
9

'
-
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
8

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"

4
3

'
-
0

"

1
2

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

4
3

'
-
0

"

1
2

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
1

0
"

7
'
-
2

"
4

'
-
0

"

1

SECTION KEYNOTES:                       

INSULATED PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL

2
ALUMINUM FRAMING SYSTEM - CLEAR ANODIZED

3 "SOLAR COOL GRAY" 1" THK INSULATING GLASS

(REFLECTIVE SURFACE ON THE INSIDE)

4 PAIR 3'-0" x 8'-0" NARROW STILE ALUM. STOREFRONT DOOR

5 1/2" "V" GROOVE (HORIZ. OR VERT.) SEE DETAIL  . . . . . . .

9

AD3

6

9'-0" W. x 10'-0" H. PRE-FINISHED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD

VERTICAL SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR.  SEE DETAIL . .

17

AD1

7 12'-0" W. x 14'-0" H. PRE-FINISHED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD

VERTICAL SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR.  SEE DETAIL . .

8 3'-0" x 7'-0" HOLLOW METAL DOOR - PAINT TO MATCH

ADJACENT BUILDING COLOR

9 2'-9" x 2'-9" x 1/4" RECESSED PANEL BLOC-KOUT,

SEE DETAIL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

10

AD3

10
2'-0" H. CORNICE WITH SCRATCH COAT SMOOTH FINISH,

SEE DETAIL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11C

AD3

11
10" H. CORNICE WITH SCRATCH COAT SMOOTH FINISH,

SEE DETAIL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11B

AD3

12

13

14 NOT USED

15

16
CANOPY W/ METAL COMPOSITE PANELS "ALUMALL 1400

SERIES" CHAMPAGNE METALLIC.  SEE DETAIL . . . . . . . . .

2

AD3

17
GALVANIZED  GRATE STAIR TREADS AND LANDING 42" H.

GUARDRAIL SYSTEM w/ 1 

1

4

" Ø STD. PAINTED STEEL PIPE

HANDRAIL.  SEE DETAIL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1

AD4

18 10" x 24" x 4 1/2" LAMINATED RUBBER DOCK BUMPER . . . 

11

AD1

19 CONCRETE RAMP

21 5'-0" H. x 8'-3" W. WINDOW  W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME AND 1" THK.

INSULATED GLAZING GRAY TINT.

SEE DETAIL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3

AD1

1

AD1

22 6'-0" W. x 5'-0" H. WINDOW W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME AND 1" THK.

INSULATED GLAZING GRAY TINT @ 22'-0" A.F.F.

SEE DETAIL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3

AD1

1

AD1

ROOF LINE:  3.5" ISO RIGID INSULATION R-20 OVER METAL DECK

WITH 45 MIL ADHERED EPDM MEMBRANE.

FOR ROOF BEAMS SEE STRUCTURAL

23 CONCRETE SLAB.  SEE STRUCTURAL

16

AD1

1

AD2

17

AD1

16

AD1

11A

AD3

3

AD2

6" Ø / 8" Ø ROOF DRAIN AND 12" H x 18" W OVERFLOW

SCUPPER. FOR LOCATION SEE ROOF PLAN AND DETAIL . .

. . . . . . . .

NOT USED

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

5

T.O.PARAPET

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

T.O. OPENING

B.O. OPENING

F.F.L.

1

3

2

4

5

9

10

SLOPE

12

12

15

16

1
'
-
6

"

3'-0"

21

11

5
'
-
1

0
"

3

1

23

WHERE

OCCURS

WHERE

OCCURS

FOUNDATION

SEE STRUCTURAL

F
.
O

.
P

.

3
'
-
0

"
7

'
-
0

"

3
'
-
0

"
6

'
-
0

"

4

4'-0"

11B

2

T

5

13

14

5

10

1

SLOPE

15

F
.
O

.
P

.

4'-0"

T.O. OPENING

F.F.L.

9

12

21

11

WHERE

OCCURS

B.O. OPENING

T.O. OPENING

12

3

1

WHERE

OCCURS

11B

3

2

1

2

23

F
.
O

.
P

.

4'-0"

F.F.L.

5

10

12

11

WHERE

OCCURS

11

1

SLOPE

15

12

WHERE

OCCURS

23

F
.
O

.
P

.

9

F.F.L.

1

10

SLOPE

15

10 1/2"

23

FOUNDATION

SEE STRUCTURAL

FOUNDATION

SEE STRUCTURAL

FOUNDATION

SEE STRUCTURAL

F
.
O

.
P

.

F
.
O

.
P

.

F
.
O

.
P

.

F
.
O

.
P

.

F
.
O

.
P

.

T.O. OPENING

B.O. OPENING

B.O. OPENING

F.F.L.

5

5

SLOPE

15

1

22

8

1

12A

12B

23

T.O. OPENING

B.O. OPENING

F.F.L.

1

5

5

22

1

23

SLOPE

15

T.O. OPENING

1

5

5

F.F.L.

7

16

17

18

SLOPE

15

1

14

SLOPE

15

6

6

19

FOUNDATION

SEE STRUCTURAL

23

18

5

T.O. OPENING

F.F.L.

23

FOUNDATION

SEE STRUCTURAL

17

16

18

1

14

5

SLOPE

15

T.O. OPENING

12A

12B

23

FOUNDATION

SEE STRUCTURAL

17

22

555

13

17 13

17

11

11

11A

22

8

13

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

T.O. CORNICE

T.O.PARAPET

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

T.O. CORNICE

T.O.PARAPET

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

T.O.PARAPET

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

T.O.PARAPET

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

T.O.PARAPETT.O.PARAPET

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

T.O.PARAPET

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

T.O.PARAPET

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

F.F.L.

FOUNDATION

SEE STRUCTURAL

FOUNDATION

SEE STRUCTURAL

F.F. 688.50 = 0'-0"

6 6

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

1
'
-
0

"

1
1

'
-
0

"
1

'
-
0

"

1
1

'
-
0

"
1

'
-
0

"



POURED IN PLACE

CONC. CURB

3
'
-
6
"

SEE STR. DWG.

NOTE:

FOR ADD'L. INFO. AND REINF.

SEE STR. DWG.

29'-0"26'-0"26'-0"

4'-0"

1
'
-
6
"

55'-0" 5'-0"

F.S. PER PLAN

F.S. PER PLAN

55'-0"  RAMP

3
'
-
6
"

M
I
N

.

2
'
-
6
"

M
A

X
.

3B

AD5

CONC. APRON PER

SEE STR. DWG.

HIDDEN LINE INDICATE

RAMP @ FARSIDE

13

AD5

6
"

TRASH ENCLOSURE

@ NEARSIDE

60'-0"

CONCRETE SLAB

PER STR. DWGS.

4
'
-
0
"

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

PER STR. DWGS.

T.W. 92.00

T.W. 90.50

POURED IN PLACE

CONCRETE WALL

SEE STR. DWG.

8

A8.3

20'-0"

26'-0"26'-0"

60'-0"

14'-0"

CONCRETE SLAB

F.S. PER PLAN

R
A

M
P

8
'
-
0
"

PER STR. DWGS.

F.S. PER PLAN

HIDDEN LINE INDICATE

1'-0" H CONC. FOOTING @ FARSIDE

8
'
-
3
 
1
/
2
"
±

34'-0"

FOR CHAIN LINK SLIDING GATE

POURED IN PLACE

CONC. CURB

SEE STR. DWG.

11

AD5

2'

NOTE:

FOR ADD'L. INFO. AND REINF.

SEE STR. DWG.

55'-0"  RAMP

5'-0"

LANDING

6"Ø BOLLARD 

W/ 4'-0" HIGH.

SEE DET. B/ A8.0 

FOR LOCATION

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

PER STR. DWGS.

12'-0" WIDE x 14'-0" HIGH

PRE-FINISHED SECTIONAL

OVERHEAD LIFT DOOR

INSULATED

2
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
0
"

6
"

T.W. 92.50

T.W. 94.50

T.W. 96.50

POURED IN PLACE

CONCRETE WALL

SEE STR. DWG.

F.F. 688.50 = 0'-0"

SCALE:

1/16" = 1'-0"

ABUILDING SECTION

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
8
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A8.0

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
R

A
M

P

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

SCALE:

1RAMP AND TRASH ENCLOSURE:  ELEVATION

SCALE:

2

K J H G F E D C B A

478'-0"

470'-0"

60'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 50'-0" 60'-0"

3
9

'
-
0

"

3
9

'
-
0

"

TW 45'-0"

TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

TW 45'-0"

TW 39'-0"

TW 39'-0" TW 39'-0"

TW 39'-0" TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0" TW 41'-0"

FINISH FLOOR LINE

TOP OF PARAPET

1

SECTION KEYNOTES:                                                                                                                                                             

INSULATED PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL

2

3

9'-0" W. x 10'-0" H. PRE-FINISHED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD

VERTICAL SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR.  SEE DETAIL . . . . . . . .

16

AD1

4 3'-0" x 7'-0" HOLLOW METAL DOOR - PAINT TO MATCH

ADJACENT BUILDING COLOR

5

6
CANOPY W/ METAL COMPOSITE PANELS "ALUMALL 1400

SERIES" CHAMPAGNE METALLIC.  SEE DETAIL . . . . . . . . .

1

AD3

7
GALVANIZED  GRATE STAIR TREADS AND LANDING 42" H.

GUARDRAIL SYSTEM w/ 1 

1

4

" Ø STD. PAINTED STEEL PIPE

HANDRAIL.  SEE DETAIL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1

AD4

8 CONCRETE RAMP:  SEE DETAIL 3 / A8.1

9 5'-0" H. x 8'-3" W. WINDOW  W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME AND 1" THK.

INSULATED GLAZING GRAY TINT.

10 6'-0" W. x 5'-0" H. WINDOW W/ 2" ALUM. FRAME AND 1" THK.

INSULATED GLAZING GRAY TINT @ 22'-0" A.F.F.

ROOF LINE:  3.5" ISO RIGID INSULATION R-20 OVER METAL DECK

WITH 45 MIL ADHERED EPDM MEMBRANE.

FOR ROOF BEAMS SEE STRUCTURAL

11 CONCRETE SLAB, SEE STR. DWGS.

ALUMINUM FRAMING SYSTEM WHIT CLEAR ANODIZED

"SOLAR COOL GRAY" 1" THK INSULATING GLASS

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

BRAMP:  PLAN VIEW

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

RAMP:  SECTION

1 1

12 2

3 3

4 4 4 4

5 5

66

77

88

9 10 910

11 11

5
'
-
0

"

L
A

N
D

I
N

G

2
1

'
-
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"

6
0

'
-
0

"

2'-0"

19'-8"

21'-2"

18'-8"

2
3

'
-
1

0
"

3
6

'
-
2

"

1

-

2

-

3

A8.1

4

A8.1

DN.

FUTURE OFFICE AREAFUTURE OFFICE AREA WAREHOUSE AREA

EXIT

12' x 14' VERTICAL LIFT DOOR

13'-0" 12'-0" 2'-0" 3'-4"

SEE ELEVATION

R
A

M
P

 
D

O
W

N

CONCRETE LOADING APRON

TRASH ENCLOSURE

12

AD4

1'-2"

1
'
-
2

"

1

AD5

1
2

"

1"

1
2

"

1"

12

AD4

17

AD1

13

AD5

11

AD5

3
'
-
1

0
"

TRASH

BIN

TRASH

BIN

TRASH

BIN

TRASH

BIN

2% MAX.

1% MIN.

2% MAX.

1% MIN.

2
0

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"

FINISH FLOOR LINE

TOP OF PARAPET

F.F. 88.50

F.S. 84.50

F.S. 84.50

T.W. 96.50

T.W. 96.50T.W. 96.50

T.W. 92.00

T.W. 92.00

T.W. 94.50

T.W. 94.50

T.W. 92.50

T.W. 92.50

1'-6"

3B

AD5

T.W. 90.50

T.W. 90.50T.W. 90.50 T.W. 90.50

8

A8.3

SEE ELEVATION



29'-0" 26'-0"26'-0"

4'-0"

1
'
-
6
"

55'-0"5'-0"

CONCRETE SLAB

POURED IN PLACE

CONC. CURB

F.S. PER PLAN

R
A

M
P

CONC. APRON BEYOND.

SEE STR. DWG.

3
'
-
6
"

SEE STR. DWG.

NOTE:

FOR ADD'L. INFO. AND REINF.

SEE STR. DWG.

PER STR. DWGS.

6
"

F.S. PER PLAN

12'-0" WIDE x 14'-0" HIGH

PRE-FINISHED SECTIONAL

OVERHEAD LIFT DOOR

5'-0"

LANDING

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

6"Ø BOLLARD 

W/ 4'-0" HIGH.

SEE DET. B/ A8.0 

FOR LOCATION

PER STR. DWGS.

INSULATED

T.W. 92.00

T.W. 90.50

POURED IN PLACE

CONCRETE WALL

SEE STR. DWG.

12

AD4

GUARD POST

BEYOND

13

AD5

8

A8.3

26'-0"

60'-0"

5'-0"

F.S. PER PLAN

F.S. PER PLAN

HIDDEN LINE INDICATE

1'-0" H CONC. FOOTING BEYOND

8
'
-
3
 
1
/
2
"
±

34'-0"

FOR CHAIN LINK SLIDING GATE

POURED IN PLACE

CONC. CURB @

BEYOND

2'

55'-0" NEW RAMP BEYOND

BEYOND

POURED IN PLACE

CONCRETE WALL

CONCRETE SLAB

PER STR. DWGS.

8
'
-
0
"

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

PER STR. DWGS.

2
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
0
"

14'-0" 20'-0"

T.W. 96.50

T.W. 94.50

T.W. 92.50

SEE STR. DWG.

F.F. 688.50 = 0'-0"

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

3RAMP:  SECTION

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
8
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A8.1

R
A

M
P

 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
S

,
 
S

C
R

E
E

N
W

A
L
L
 
P

L
A

N
 
&

 
E

L
E

V
.

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

SCALE:

5

SCALE:

3/16" = 1'-0"

CRAMP & POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE PANEL SCREENWALL:  PLAN

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

4RAMP:  SECTION

3/16" = 1'-0"

RAMP & POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE PANEL SCREENWALL:  SECTION & ELEVATION

EXIT

D.S.

3

RAMP DN

26'-0"

60'-0"60'-0"

34'-6"30'-6" 34'-6"

1
'
-
4

"

1
'
-
6

"

65'-0"

15'-0"10'-0"10'-0"30'-0"

1
8

'
-
8

"

2
'
-
0

"

2
'
-
0

"

26'-0"29'-0"5'-0"

11

12

2

146 1414 6 8

13

10

26'-0"

60'-0"65'-0"2'-0"

34'-6"30'-6"

60'-0"

1

669 9

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

14

9

9

30'-0" 30'-0"

C
E

N
T

E
R

 
O

F

G
A

T
E

1

KEYNOTES:                                                              

POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE WALL

2 CONCRETE RAMP

3 TRASH ENCLOSURE

4 1'-4" WIDE CONCRETE GATE PAD

ON 1/2" SLOPE ON GATE

5 6" H. CONCRETE CURB

6 30' WIDTH CHAINLINK SLIDING GATE

7 30' WIDTH CHAINLINK SWING GATE

8 1'-4" WIDE CONCRETE BASE FOR 

9 8'-0" HIGH CHAINLINK FENCE

ROLLING GATE

10 10'-0" WIDE REINFORCED CONCRETE

11 GUARD POST

DOLLY PAD, SEE CIVIL DWGS.

12 CONCRETE LOADING APRON

13 PAINT STALL STRIPING ON PAVEMENT

14 CONSTRUCT RIBBON GUTTER W/

15 RETAINING WALL PER CIVIL DWGS.

16 EXISTING CHAINLINK FENCE

CONCRETE CURB PER CIVIL DWGS.

514

8

AD5

4

5

-

10

AD5

9

AD5

20'-0"14'-0"

2
'
-
0

"

2
'
-
0

"

20'-0"14'-0"

T.W. 96.50

T.W. 94.50

T.W. 92.50

2'-0"

1
'
-
0

"

F.F. 688.50 = 0'-0"



SCALE:

D

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
8
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A8.2

S
C

R
E

E
N

W
A

L
L
 
P

L
A

N
 
A

N
D

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

SCALE:

SCALE:

3/16" = 1'-0"

6RAMP & POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE PANEL SCREENWALL:  SECTION & ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"

RAMP & POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE PANEL SCREENWALL:  PLAN

RAMP DN

60'-0"

34'-6" 40'-6"34'-6"

1
'
-
4

"

1
'
-
6

"

115'-0"

15'-0" 10'-0" 10'-0" 30'-0"

1
8

'
-
8

"

5'-0"

11

12

2

4 614 1468

13

10 14

9

9

40'-0"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

60'-0" TO FACE OF BLDG. LINE 115'-0"

34'-6" 80'-6"

99

2'-0"

10'-0" 10'-0" 30'-0"

5 144

8

AD5

OPP.

6

-

10

AD5

9

AD5

OPP. OPP.

1

KEYNOTES:                                                              

POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE WALL

2 CONCRETE RAMP

3 TRASH ENCLOSURE

4 1'-4" WIDE CONCRETE GATE PAD

ON 1/2" SLOPE ON GATE

5 6" H. CONCRETE CURB

6 30' WIDTH CHAINLINK SLIDING GATE

7 30' WIDTH CHAINLINK SWING GATE

8 1'-4" WIDE CONCRETE BASE FOR 

9 8'-0" HIGH CHAINLINK FENCE

ROLLING GATE

10 10'-0" WIDE REINFORCED CONCRETE

11 GUARD POST

DOLLY PAD, SEE CIVIL DWGS.

12 CONCRETE LOADING APRON

13 PAINT STALL STRIPING ON PAVEMENT

14 CONSTRUCT RIBBON GUTTER W/

15 RETAINING WALL PER CIVIL DWGS.

16 EXISTING CHAINLINK FENCE

CONCRETE CURB PER CIVIL DWGS.

14'-0"

60'-0"

30'-0" 30'-0"

C
E

N
T

E
R

 
O

F

G
A

T
E

1

66

T.W. 94.50

T.W. 92.50

2
'
-
0

"

2'-0"

1
'
-
0

"

F.F. 688.50 = 0'-0"



SCALE:

E

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
8
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A8.3

S
C

R
E

E
N

W
A

L
L
 
P

L
A

N
 
A

N
D

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

SCALE:

SCALE:

3/16" = 1'-0"

7

EXIT

3

RAMP DN

26'-0"

60'-0"60'-0"

1
'
-
4

"

1
'
-
6

"
1

8
'
-
8

"

2
'
-
0

"

2
'
-
0

"

26'-0"29'-0"5'-0"

11

12

2

146 1414 8

22'-0" (DIM. VIEW FROM

FARSIDE SUPPORT 26'-0")

56'-0" (DIM. VIEW FROM FARSIDE SUPPORT 60'-0")

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

3/16" = 1'-0"

RAMP & POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE PANEL SCREENWALL:  PLAN

7

9

14

15

16

15'-0"28'-8 1/4"±

RAMP & POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE PANEL SCREENWALL:  SECTION & ELEVATION

43'-8 1/4"±

15'-0"

60'-0"

79

30'-0" 30'-0"28'-8 1/8"±

6"

14

7

-

10

AD5

1

KEYNOTES:                                                              

POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE WALL

2 CONCRETE RAMP

3 TRASH ENCLOSURE

4 1'-4" WIDE CONCRETE GATE PAD

ON 1/2" SLOPE ON GATE

5 6" H. CONCRETE CURB

6 30' WIDTH CHAINLINK SLIDING GATE

7 30' WIDTH CHAINLINK SWING GATE

8 1'-4" WIDE CONCRETE BASE FOR 

9 8'-0" HIGH CHAINLINK FENCE

ROLLING GATE

10 10'-0" WIDE REINFORCED CONCRETE

11 GUARD POST

DOLLY PAD, SEE CIVIL DWGS.

12 CONCRETE LOADING APRON

13 PAINT STALL STRIPING ON PAVEMENT

14 CONSTRUCT RIBBON GUTTER W/

15 RETAINING WALL PER CIVIL DWGS.

16 EXISTING CHAINLINK FENCE

CONCRETE CURB PER CIVIL DWGS.

20'-0"14'-0"

1

20'-0"14'-0"

2
'
-
0

"

2
'
-
0

"

6

C
E

N
T

E
R

 
O

F

G
A

T
E

T.W. 96.50

T.W. 94.50

T.W. 92.50

F.F. 688.50 = 0'-0"

3'-4" x 7'-2" 

OPENING FOR

TW 39'-0"

TW 41'-0"

HOLLOW METAL DOOR

3/16" = 1'-0"

8

F.F. 688.50 = 0'-0"

HATCH AREA 

INDICATES POURED IN 

PLACE CONC. PANEL.

FOR MORE INFO., 

SEE STR. DWG.

12'-0" x 14'-0"

OPENING FOR

PREFINISHED SECTIONAL

OVERHEAD VERTICAL

SECTIONAL LIFT DOOR

CONC. FLOOR SLAB

W/ 1'-0" HT. FROM

FINISH FLOOR TO

POURED IN PLACE

CONCRETE PANEL

CONC. FLOOR SLAB

W/ 1'-0" HT. FROM

FINISH FLOOR TO

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

HATCH AREA 

INDICATES POURED IN 

PLACE CONC. PANEL

BEYOND. FOR MORE INFO., 

SEE STR. DWG.

HATCH AREA 

INDICATES INSULATED 

PRECAST CONC. PANEL.

FOR MORE INFO., 

SEE STR. DWG.

1
'
-
0

"
D

I
M

.
 
D

E
P

T
H

P
E

R
 
S

T
R

.
 
D

W
G

.

12" H X 18" W.

OVERFLOW SCUPPER



SCALE:

1" = 30'-0"

AOVERALL ROOF PLAN

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
9
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A9.0

O
V

E
R

A
L
L
 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

KEYPLAN

A

1 19

K

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

900'-0"

4
7

0
'
-
0

"

4
7

0
'
-
0

"

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

34'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"

6
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"

6
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"

904'-0"

4
7

8
'
-
0

"

FUTURE OFFICE

BELOW

FUTURE OFFICE

BELOW

FUTURE OFFICE

BELOW

FUTURE OFFICE

BELOW

SEE ENLARGED

ROOF PLAN

SHEET A9.1

A9.3

A

A9.1

A

A9.4

A

A9.2

A

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR

ROOF SLOPE  (1/4" PER FOOT , MIN.)

T.O.S. 0'-0"

ROOF ELEVATIONS

MINIMUM ROOF SLOPE IS 1/4" PER FOOT.

2. ROOF SLOPES:

1. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ROOF ELEVATIONS.

10

AD6

TOP OF STEEL DIRECTLY ABOVE FINISH FIRST

FLOOR BELOW. FOR MORE INFO.

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

3

AD2

ROOF LEGEND:                                                                                             

T.O.P. 0'-0"

TOP OF PARAPET

CRICKET

HEATING AND VENTILATION UNIT

SEE MECH. DWGS. AND SEE DETAIL . . . .

11

AD2

15

AD2

3.  SEE ROOF EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE FOR  WEIGHTS

ROOF NOTES:                           

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS AND / OR CONDITIONS SHALL

BE VERIFIED ON THE JOB SITE AND WITH THE

MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION OF ROOF OPENINGS

2.  VERIFY SIZES OF ALL UNITS W/ CONTRACTOR

LOCATE TO CLEAR  SPRINKLER HEADS FOR

OPENINGS.

HIGH POINTH.P.

LOW POINTL.P.

2

AD2

1 1/2" METAL DECK

ROOFING SYSTEM:   

*

3.5" ISO RIGID INSULATION R-20 

*

45 MIL ADHERED EPDM MEMBRANE

*

ROOFING NOTE :                

ROOF DRAINR.D.

ROOF EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE 

MODELREFERENCE NO. 

--

EXHAUST FAN : MANUFACTURER- ---

REFERENCE NO. 

H-1 THRU. H-4

MODEL

S3200

WT-LBS

1,970#

RTU (GAS-ELECTRIC) BRAND:

REFERENCE NO. 

-

MODEL WT-LBS

-

ELECTRIC UNIT HEATER : MANUFACTURER- ------

REFERENCE NO. 

-

MODEL

- -

H-1

THRU.

H-4

10

AD4

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 42'-8"

T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

TYPICAL ALONG

GRID LINE "A"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

TYPICAL

ALONG GRID

LINE "A"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

TYPICAL ALONG

GRID LINE "K"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

TYPICAL ALONG

GRID LINE "K"

T.O.S. 37'-11"

H.P.

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 37'-11"

H.P.

6" Ø R.D. W/

12" H. x 18" W.

OVERFLOW

3

T.O.S. 37'-11"

H.P.

T.O.S. 37'-11"

H.P.

CRICKET,

TYP.

CRICKET,

TYP.

CRICKET, TYP.

CRICKET,

TYP.

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 41'-7"

E
X

P
A

N
S

I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T

E
X

P
A

N
S

I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T

RIDGE  LINE  + 43'-2 1/2"

T.O.S. 42'-8"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 42'-8"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 42'-8"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 42'-8"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 42'-8"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0"T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0"T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

6" Ø R.D. W/

12" H. x 18" W.

OVERFLOW

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0"T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0"T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0"T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0"

SEE ENLARGED

ROOF PLAN

SHEET A9.2

SEE ENLARGED

ROOF PLAN

SHEET A9.4

SEE ENLARGED

ROOF PLAN

SHEET A9.3

T.O.P. 41'-0"

18

14

14

A

A8.0

ROOF HATCH

PUMP ROOM BELOW

ELECTRICAL ROOM BELOW

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

H-1 H-3

H-2 H-4

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"



SCALE:

1/16" = 1'-0"

APARTIAL ENLARGED ROOF PLAN

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
9
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A9.1

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

N
L
A

R
G

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

KEYPLAN

A9.3

A

-

A

A

1 19

K

FUTURE OFFICE

BELOW

A9.4

A

A9.2

A

SEE SHEET A2.2

MATCH LINE

SEE SHEET A2.2

MATCH LINE

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
3

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

1

900'-0" TO GRID LINE - 19

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

A

4
7

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

R
I
D

 
L

I
N

E
 
-
 
K

B

C

D

E

34'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" TO G.L. - 11

6
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

.
L

.
 
-
 
F

81'-0" 16'-0"

5'-6"

1
5

'
-
0

"
6

8
'
-
0

"

5
'
-
6

"

23'-0"

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR

ROOF SLOPE  (1/4" PER FOOT , MIN.)

T.O.S. 0'-0"

ROOF ELEVATIONS

MINIMUM ROOF SLOPE IS 1/4" PER FOOT.

2. ROOF SLOPES:

1. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ROOF ELEVATIONS.

10

AD6

TOP OF STEEL DIRECTLY ABOVE FINISH FIRST

FLOOR BELOW. FOR MORE INFO.

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

3

AD2

ROOF LEGEND:                                                                                             

T.O.P. 0'-0"

TOP OF PARAPET

CRICKET

HEATING AND VENTILATION UNIT

SEE MECH. DWGS. AND SEE DETAIL . . . .

11

AD2

15

AD2

3.  SEE ROOF EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE FOR  WEIGHTS

ROOF NOTES:                           

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS AND / OR CONDITIONS SHALL

BE VERIFIED ON THE JOB SITE AND WITH THE

MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION OF ROOF OPENINGS

2.  VERIFY SIZES OF ALL UNITS W/ CONTRACTOR

LOCATE TO CLEAR  SPRINKLER HEADS FOR

OPENINGS.

HIGH POINTH.P.

LOW POINTL.P.

2

AD2

1 1/2" METAL DECK

ROOFING SYSTEM:   

*

3.5" ISO RIGID INSULATION R-20 

*

45 MIL ADHERED EPDM MEMBRANE

*

ROOFING NOTE :                

ROOF DRAINR.D.

ROOF EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE 

MODELREFERENCE NO. 

--

EXHAUST FAN : MANUFACTURER- ---

REFERENCE NO. 

H-1 THRU. H-4

MODEL

S3200

WT-LBS

1,970#

RTU (GAS-ELECTRIC) BRAND:

REFERENCE NO. 

-

MODEL WT-LBS

-

ELECTRIC UNIT HEATER : MANUFACTURER- ------

REFERENCE NO. 

-

MODEL

- -

H-1

THRU.

H-4

10

AD4

1
6

'
-
0

"

RIDGE  LINE  + 43'-2 1/2"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

TYPICAL

ALONG GRID

LINE "A" & "AA"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
3

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

217'-0"
42'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.S. 37'-11"

H.P.

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8"

T.O.S. 43'-2 1/2"

E
X

P
A

N
S

I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T

T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8"

6" ROOF

DRAIN, TYP.

2

6" ROOF

DRAIN

3

CRICKET,

TYP.

CRICKET,

TYP.

CRICKET, TYP.

CRICKET, TYP.

13

13

17

9

18

14

14

6
'
-
4

"

6'-4"

2'-4"

T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

A

A8.0

E
X

P
A

N
S

I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

H-1

2
8

'
-
5

"

6" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

4
9

'
-
0

"
1

6
'
-
0

"
4

9
'
-
0

"



SCALE:

1/16" = 1'-0"

APARTIAL ENLARGED ROOF PLAN

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
9
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A9.2

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

N
L
A

R
G

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

KEYPLAN

A9.3

A

A9.1

A

A

1 19

K

A9.4

A

-

A

SEE SHEET A2.1

MATCH LINE

SEE SHEET A2.1

MATCH LINE

F

4
7

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

R
I
D

 
L

I
N

E
 
A

G

H

J

K

5
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

.
L

.
 
-
 
E

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR

ROOF SLOPE  (1/4" PER FOOT , MIN.)

T.O.S. 0'-0"

ROOF ELEVATIONS

MINIMUM ROOF SLOPE IS 1/4" PER FOOT.

2. ROOF SLOPES:

1. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ROOF ELEVATIONS.

10

AD6

TOP OF STEEL DIRECTLY ABOVE FINISH FIRST

FLOOR BELOW. FOR MORE INFO.

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

3

AD2

ROOF LEGEND:                                                                                             

T.O.P. 0'-0"

TOP OF PARAPET

CRICKET

HEATING AND VENTILATION UNIT

SEE MECH. DWGS. AND SEE DETAIL . . . .

11

AD2

15

AD2

3.  SEE ROOF EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE FOR  WEIGHTS

ROOF NOTES:                           

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS AND / OR CONDITIONS SHALL

BE VERIFIED ON THE JOB SITE AND WITH THE

MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION OF ROOF OPENINGS

2.  VERIFY SIZES OF ALL UNITS W/ CONTRACTOR

LOCATE TO CLEAR  SPRINKLER HEADS FOR

OPENINGS.

HIGH POINTH.P.

LOW POINTL.P.

2

AD2

1 1/2" METAL DECK

ROOFING SYSTEM:   

*

3.5" ISO RIGID INSULATION R-20 

*

45 MIL ADHERED EPDM MEMBRANE

*

ROOFING NOTE :                

ROOF DRAINR.D.

ROOF EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE 

MODELREFERENCE NO. 

--

EXHAUST FAN : MANUFACTURER- ---

REFERENCE NO. 

H-1 THRU. H-4

MODEL

S3200

WT-LBS

1,970#

RTU (GAS-ELECTRIC) BRAND:

REFERENCE NO. 

-

MODEL WT-LBS

-

ELECTRIC UNIT HEATER : MANUFACTURER- ------

REFERENCE NO. 

-

MODEL

- -

H-1

THRU.

H-4

10

AD4

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
4

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

E
X

P
A

N
S

I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
4

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

5
'
-
6

"

6
8

'
-
0

"
1

5
'
-
0

"
1

6
'
-
0

"

81'-0" 23'-0"
16'-0" 217'-0"

42'-0"

1

FUTURE OFFICE

BELOW

RIDGE  LINE  + 43'-2 1/2"

T.O.S. 43'-2 1/2"

T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8"

T.O.S. 41'-7"T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

TYPICAL

ALONG GRID

LINE "K" & "K1"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

6" ROOF

DRAIN,

TYP.

2

17

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

CRICKET, TYP.

6" ROOF

DRAIN,

TYP.

3

CRICKET, TYP.

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.P. 45'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8"CRICKET,

TYP.

CRICKET,

TYP.

17

9

900'-0" TO GRID LINE - 19

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

34'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" TO G.L. - 1152'-0"

14

18

14

A

A8.0

ROOF HATCH

10

WALL BELOW

W
A

L
L
 
B

E
L
O

W

WALL BELOW

WALL BELOW

PUMP ROOM BELOW

ELECTRICAL ROOM BELOW

E
X

P
A

N
S

I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

2
8

'
-
5

"

H-2

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

4
9

'
-
0

"
1

6
'
-
0

"
4

9
'
-
0

"



SCALE:

1/16" = 1'-0"

APARTIAL ENLARGED ROOF PLAN

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
9
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A9.3

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

N
L
A

R
G

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

KEYPLAN

-

A

A9.1

A

A

1 19

K

A9.4

A

A9.2

A

10

900'-0" TO GRID LINE - 1

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

A

4
7

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

R
I
D

 
L

I
N

E
 
-
 
K

B

C

D

E

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"

6
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"

52'-0" TO G.L. - 9

5
0

'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

.
L

.
 
-
 
F

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR

ROOF SLOPE  (1/4" PER FOOT , MIN.)

T.O.S. 0'-0"

ROOF ELEVATIONS

MINIMUM ROOF SLOPE IS 1/4" PER FOOT.

2. ROOF SLOPES:

1. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ROOF ELEVATIONS.

10

AD6

TOP OF STEEL DIRECTLY ABOVE FINISH FIRST

FLOOR BELOW. FOR MORE INFO.

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

3

AD2

ROOF LEGEND:                                                                                             

T.O.P. 0'-0"

TOP OF PARAPET

CRICKET

HEATING AND VENTILATION UNIT

SEE MECH. DWGS. AND SEE DETAIL . . . .

11

AD2

15

AD2

3.  SEE ROOF EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE FOR  WEIGHTS

ROOF NOTES:                           

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS AND / OR CONDITIONS SHALL

BE VERIFIED ON THE JOB SITE AND WITH THE

MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION OF ROOF OPENINGS

2.  VERIFY SIZES OF ALL UNITS W/ CONTRACTOR

LOCATE TO CLEAR  SPRINKLER HEADS FOR

OPENINGS.

HIGH POINTH.P.

LOW POINTL.P.

2

AD2

1 1/2" METAL DECK

ROOFING SYSTEM:   

*

3.5" ISO RIGID INSULATION R-20 

*

45 MIL ADHERED EPDM MEMBRANE

*

ROOFING NOTE :                

ROOF DRAINR.D.

ROOF EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE 

MODELREFERENCE NO. 

--

EXHAUST FAN : MANUFACTURER- ---

REFERENCE NO. 

H-1 THRU. H-4

MODEL

S3200

WT-LBS

1,970#

RTU (GAS-ELECTRIC) BRAND:

REFERENCE NO. 

-

MODEL WT-LBS

-

ELECTRIC UNIT HEATER : MANUFACTURER- ------

REFERENCE NO. 

-

MODEL

- -

H-1

THRU.

H-4

10

AD4

42'-0"

181'-0"

0"

6'-0"

81'-0"

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
1

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
1

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

SEE SHEET A2.4

MATCH LINE

SEE SHEET A2.4

MATCH LINE

RIDGE  LINE  + 43'-2 1/2"

T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8" T.O.S. 42'-8"

T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7" T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 40'-6" T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

TYPICAL

ALONG GRID

LINE "A"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.S. 37'-11"

H.P.

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

6" ROOF

DRAIN, TYP.

2

CRICKET, TYP.

CRICKET, TYP.

13

13

6
8

'
-
0

"
1

7
'
-
6

"

T.O.P. 45'-0"T.O.P. 41'-0"T.O.P. 39'-0"T.O.P. 39'-0"T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.S. 36'-8"T.O.S. 36'-8"T.O.S. 36'-8"T.O.S. 36'-8"T.O.S. 36'-8" CRICKET,

TYP.

CRICKET,

TYP.

17

9

T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8"

T.O.P. 41'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0" T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

14

18

E
X

P
A

N
S

I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

1
6

'
-
0

"
1

1
4

'
-
0

"

14

FUTURE OFFICE

BELOW

A

A8.0

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

2
8

'
-
5

"

H-3

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN



SCALE:

1/16" = 1'-0"

APARTIAL ENLARGED ROOF PLAN

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
0
9
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A9.4

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

N
L
A

R
G

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

KEYPLAN

A9.3

A

A9.1

A

A

1 19

K

-

A

A9.2

A

SEE SHEET A2.3

MATCH LINE

SEE SHEET A2.3

MATCH LINE

F

2
4

5
'
-
2

 
7

/
8

"

G

H

J

K

5
0

'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
6

0
'
-
0

"
5

0
'
-
0

"
 
T

O
 
G

.
L

.
 
#

 
E

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR

ROOF SLOPE  (1/4" PER FOOT , MIN.)

T.O.S. 0'-0"

ROOF ELEVATIONS

MINIMUM ROOF SLOPE IS 1/4" PER FOOT.

2. ROOF SLOPES:

1. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ROOF ELEVATIONS.

10

AD6

TOP OF STEEL DIRECTLY ABOVE FINISH FIRST

FLOOR BELOW. FOR MORE INFO.

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

3

AD2

ROOF LEGEND:                                                                                             

T.O.P. 0'-0"

TOP OF PARAPET

CRICKET

HEATING AND VENTILATION UNIT

SEE MECH. DWGS. AND SEE DETAIL . . . .

11

AD2

15

AD2

3.  SEE ROOF EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE FOR  WEIGHTS

ROOF NOTES:                           

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS AND / OR CONDITIONS SHALL

BE VERIFIED ON THE JOB SITE AND WITH THE

MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION OF ROOF OPENINGS

2.  VERIFY SIZES OF ALL UNITS W/ CONTRACTOR

LOCATE TO CLEAR  SPRINKLER HEADS FOR

OPENINGS.

HIGH POINTH.P.

LOW POINTL.P.

2

AD2

1 1/2" METAL DECK

ROOFING SYSTEM:   

*

3.5" ISO RIGID INSULATION R-20 

*

45 MIL ADHERED EPDM MEMBRANE

*

ROOFING NOTE :                

ROOF DRAINR.D.

ROOF EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE 

MODELREFERENCE NO. 

--

EXHAUST FAN : MANUFACTURER- ---

REFERENCE NO. 

H-1 THRU. H-4

MODEL

S3200

WT-LBS

1,970#

RTU (GAS-ELECTRIC) BRAND:

REFERENCE NO. 

-

MODEL WT-LBS

-

ELECTRIC UNIT HEATER : MANUFACTURER- ------

REFERENCE NO. 

-

MODEL

- -

H-1

THRU.

H-4

10

AD4

FUTURE OFFICE

BELOW

RIDGE  LINE  + 43'-2 1/2"

T.O.S. 43'-2 1/2"

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
2

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

2
.
2

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5"T.O.S. 39'-5"
T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5"
T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5" T.O.S. 39'-5"

T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 40'-6"

T.O.S. 40'-6"T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 41'-7"T.O.S. 41'-7"T.O.S. 41'-7"T.O.S. 41'-7"T.O.S. 41'-7"T.O.S. 41'-7"T.O.S. 41'-7"

T.O.S. 42'-8"T.O.S. 42'-8"T.O.S. 42'-8"T.O.S. 42'-8"T.O.S. 42'-8"T.O.S. 42'-8"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

TYPICAL

ALONG GRID

LINE "K"

T.O.P. 45'-0"

6" ROOF

DRAIN,

TYP.

2

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

CRICKET, TYP.

6" ROOF

DRAIN,

TYP.

3

CRICKET, TYP.

T.O.S. 36'-8"

6
8

'
-
0

"
1

7
'
-
6

"
1

6
'
-
0

"
1

1
4

'
-
0

"

10

900'-0" TO GRID LINE - 1

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 52'-0" 34'-0"
52'-0" TO G.L. - 9

42'-0" 165'-0" 16'-0"
6'-0"

81'-0"

17

T.O.P. 45'-0"

T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.P. 39'-0"T.O.P. 39'-0"T.O.P. 41'-0"T.O.P. 39'-0"

T.O.S. 36'-8"T.O.S. 36'-8"T.O.S. 36'-8"T.O.S. 36'-8"T.O.S. 36'-8" CRICKET,

TYP.

CRICKET,

TYP.
17

9

T.O.P. 39'-0" T.O.P. 41'-0"

T.O.S. 36'-8" T.O.S. 36'-8"

14

14

18

E
X

P
A

N
S

I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T

13

A

A8.0

B
R

A
C

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

H-4

2
8

'
-
5

"

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

6" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN

8" Ø

DRAIN



DOOR TYPES

 SINGLE SECTION VERTICAL LIFT

C

NOTE:

1. PROVIDE WEATHER SEALS AT

JAMBS AND SILL

2. ALL VERTICAL  LIFT DOOR COME

WITH INSULATED.

TORSION SPRING DOOR

 HOLLOW METAL DOOR

B

 ALUM. & GLASS MEDIUM STILE DOOR

A



STOREFRONT WINDOW

W/ ALUM. FRAME

W1

1
0
'
-
0
"

3 EQ. SPACE = 8'-3"

TTT

3
'
-
0
"

7
'
-
0
"

2

AD1

6

1

8

7

AD1

AD1AD1

AD1

3

AD1

6

AD1

7

AD1

1

AD1

3 EQ. SPACE = 8'-3"

STOREFRONT  WINDOW

W/ ALUM. FRAME

W2

1
7
'
-
0
"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.
 
A

.
F

.
F

.

@ MEZZANINE LEVEL

2
2
'
-
0
"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.
 
A

.
F

.
F

.
5
'
-
0
"

6'-0"

3

AD1

6

AD1

1

AD1

CLEARSTORY WINDOW

W3

W/ ALUM. FRAME

17" x 5 1/2" 

VISIONLITE

TORSION SPRING

5
'
-
0
"

3. POLYSTYRENE PROVIDING INSULATION

FACTORS OF 7.35 R-VALUE

LOUVER

WHERE

OCCURS

8
'
-
0
"

8'-0"

 HOLLOW METAL DOUBLE DOORS 

D
IN ELECTRICAL & PUMP ROOM

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
1
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A10

D
O

O
R

 
T

Y
P

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-25-16

THRESH

FRAME

HEAD

FINISH DETAILS

JAMB

MAT'L.

OUTIN

FACING FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

T.

TYPESIZE

H.W.

DOORREV.
MATL.

DOOR

FRAME)

(DOOR &

RATING

FIRE

105 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

102 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM
P

ADJACENT SURFACE

METALMET

GLASS

ALUMINUM

FACTORY FINISH

HOLLOW CORE

HOLLOW METAL

SOLID CORE

PAINT TO MATCH

AL

GL

FF

HC

HM

P

SC

ABBREVIATIONS

1. SEE FLOOR PLAN SHEET A2.0 FOR EXIT SIGNS

NOTED.

2. EXIT DOORS SHALL BE OPENABLE FROM THE INSIDE,

WITHOUT USE OF A KEY OR ANY SPECIAL

KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT.

3. WIDTH AND HEIGHT OF REQUIRED EXIT DOORWAYS

TO COMPLY WITH LOCAL BUILDING CODE.

4. FIRE ACCESS DOORS NOTED F.A. SHALL BE

EQUIPPED W/ LOCKING HARDWARE. (DOUBLE KEYED

DEADBOLT)

5. ALL EXTERIOR MAN DOORS TO HAVE WEATHER

SEALS AND BOTTOM SWEEPS.

6. FOR HARDWARE SET, SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

7.    VERTICAL LIFT OVERHEAD DOORS & HOLLOW

       METALS AND FRAMES SHALL RECEIVE TWO (2) COATS

       OF ENAMEL.

8. PROVIDE PANIC HARDWARE

9. FOR ALTERNATE H.M. DOOR & ALUM. STOREFRONT

DOOR THRESHOLD DETAILS, SEE DETAIL18/ AD4.

DOOR NOTES

RED OAK (PLAIN SLICED)RO

101 PR 3'-0" 8'-0" 1 3/4" A AL/GL - FF FF AL
FF

REMARKS

SEE DOOR NOTES

LOCK CLOSURE

HARDWARE

* *

THRESH

FRAME

HEAD

FINISH DETAILS

JAMB

MAT'L.

OUTIN

FACING FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

T.

TYPESIZE

H.W.

DOORREV.
MATL.

DOOR

FRAME)

(DOOR &

RATING

FIRE

REMARKS

SEE DOOR NOTES

LOCK CLOSURE

HARDWARE

* *

103 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM
P

106 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

107 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

108 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

109 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM
P

110 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

111 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

112 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

113 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

114 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

115 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

116 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

117 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM
P

118 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

119 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

120 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

121 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

122 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

123 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

124 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

125 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

126 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

127 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

128 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

129 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

130 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

131 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

132 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

133 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

134 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

135 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

136 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

137 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

138 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

139 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

140 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

141 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

142 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

143 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

144 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

145 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

146 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

147 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

149 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

150 PR 3'-0" 8'-0" 1 3/4" A AL/GL - FF FF AL FF

151 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

152 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

153 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

154 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

155 PR 3'-0" 8'-0" 1 3/4" A AL/GL - FF FF AL
FF

156 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM
P

158 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

159 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

160 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

161 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

162 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

163 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

164 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM
P

165 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

166 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

167 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

168 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

169 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

170 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

171 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

172 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM
P

173 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

174 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

175 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

176 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

177 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

178 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

179 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

180 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

181 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

182 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

183 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

184 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

185 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

186 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

187 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

188 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

189 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

190 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

191 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

192 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

193 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

194 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

195 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

196 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

197 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

198 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

199 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

200 9'-0" 10'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

202 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

203 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

204 PR 3'-0" 8'-0" 1 3/4" A AL/GL - FF FF AL FF

205 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

206 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

207 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

208 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

104 12'-0" 14'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

148 12'-0" 14'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

157 12'-0" 14'-0" - C MET - - P MET P

201 12'-0" 14'-0" - C MET - - P MET
P

209 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

210 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B HM - P P HM P

101A PR. 4'-0" 8-0" 2" D HM - RO RO HM P

102A PR. 4'-0" 8-0" 2" D HM - RO RO HM P

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8

SEE DOOR NOTE #8



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
1
1
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A11.0

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

A

1

G

H

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

BENLARGED ELECTRICAL ROOM & PUMP ROOM REFLECTED CEILING PLAN ENLARGED ELECTRICAL ROOM & PUMP ROOM FLOOR PLAN

1

G

H

SECTION THRU. PUMP ROOM 

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

2 SECTION THRU. SHIP LADDER TO ROOF HATCH @ ELECTRICAL ROOM

206

EXIT

101

ELECTRICAL ROOM

NEW ROOF

ACCESS HATCH

ABOVE

1

'

-

0

"

M

I

N

.

6"Ø BOLLARD W/ 4'-0" HIGH

(TYP. @ 2 LOCATION AT 

THIS AREA. SEE  DETAIL

12

AD4

CONCRETE WITH

HIGH BRUSH FINISH

102

PUMP ROOM

207

EXIT

101A

102A

SHIP LADDER

TO ROOF 

SCUTTLE

1

'

-

0

"

M

I

N

.

2
'
-
0

"
1

0
"

4'-2 1/8"3'-10 3/8"

8'-0 1/2"2'-4"

25'-4"10"

14'-11 1/2"

3B

AD6

5
'
-
4

"

7
'
-
2

"
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
0

"

5
'
-
4

"

3B

AD6

3B

AD6

8"x8"x16" CONCRETE 

BLOCK WALL (SOLID GROUT),

TYPICAL

CONNECT STAIR

STRINGER TO WALL

1
4

'
-
8

"
1

4
'
-
8

"

1
9

'
-
4

"
1

9
'
-
4

"
1

9
'
-
4

"

F.O.S.

F.O.S.

F.O.S.

24'-8"

R.D.

2
'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"

F.F. 688.50

C OF PNL. JT.

3
'
-
8

"
5

'
-
8

"
3

'
-
8

"

2

F.F. 688.50

L

L

C OF DR. OPNG.

L

C OF PNL. JT.

L

C OF DR. OPNG.

F.S. 688.40

F.S. 688.40

2
'
-
1

0
"

8'-0 1/2"2'-4" 14'-11 1/2"

1

7'-10"

F
.
O

.
S

.

7'-10"

1

2

25'-4"10"

7
'
-
2

"
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

'
-
1

0
"

3B

AD6

11

AD6

13

AD6

NEW ROOF

ACCESS HATCH

OPEN TO ROOF ABOVE

OPEN TO ROOF ABOVE

2'-2 1/2"

D
I
M

.
 
P

E
R

M
A

N
U

F
.

DIM. PER

MANUF.

3
'
-
5

 
3

/
4

"
1
0
'
-
6
 
1
/
4
"
±

1
0

"

5
0

'
-
0

"

2

1

1 2

1 1

5
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"
5

'
-
0

"
8

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

T.O.PARAPET

FINISH FLOOR

CMU WALL BEYOND

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

4
1

'
-
0

"

ROOF MEMBRANE

OVER 3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

6" FULL HT. MTL. STUDS

WALL W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X'

GYPSUM BOARD ON

BOTH SIDES

2

8"x8"x16" CONCRETE

BLOCK WALL (SOLID

GROUT), TYPICAL

13

4

AD6

REVEAL CHANNEL

SCREED ON 

BOTH SIDES

T.O. C.M.U.

FINISH FLOOR

CONC. SLAB PER

STRUCTURAL

COLUMN BEYOND

3B

AD6

PUMP ROOM

ELECTRICAL ROOM

6" FULL HT. MTL. STUDS

WALL W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X'

GYPSUM BOARD ON

BOTH SIDES

2

13

4

AD6

REVEAL CHANNEL

SCREED ON 

BOTH SIDES

T.O. C.M.U.

COLUMN BEYOND

15

AD4

1
6

'
-
0

"

FINISH FLOOR

T.O. OPENING

T.O. LANDING

CONNECT STAIR

STRINGER TO WALL

7

6

CONC. SLAB PER

STRUCTURAL

SHIP LADDER TO

ROOF SCUTTLE

10

ROOF MEMBRANE

OVER 3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

GIRDER BEYOND

2
5

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

T.O.PARAPET

FINISH FLOOR

CMU WALL BEYOND

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

3
9

'
-
0

"

30" x 54" BILCO ROOF

HATCH TYPE NB

BEYOND

METAL JOIST

PER STRUCTURAL

GIRDER BEYOND

METAL JOIST

PER STRUCTURAL

101

102

1

34'-0" 34'-0"

FOUNDATION

SEE STRUCTURAL

FOUNDATION

SEE STRUCTURAL

1

AD6

2

AD6

1
6

'
-
0

"

1
4

'
-
0

"

5
'
-
1

0
"

8
'
-
2

"

1
0

'
-
0

"

3A

AD6

C8 x 11.5 CHANNEL

STRINGER STL. SHIP

LADDER

6" x 24" BLACK BAR

GRATING TREADS, TYP.

1 1/2" ROUND PIPE

RAILING

3
'
-
6

"

OPP.

11

AD6

OPP.

11

AD6

COLUMN (TYP.) PER

STR. DWGS.

5

SIM.

5

℄ OF REVEAL

CHANNEL

℄ OF REVEAL

CHANNEL

6" FULL HT. WALL

BEYOND.

SEE FLOOR PLAN

A

6" FULL HT. WALL

BEYOND.

SEE FLOOR PLAN

A

3A

AD6

NOTE:

FOR FLOOR FINISH @ ELECTRICAL ROOM 

WITH HIGH BRUSH FINISH.

AND PUMP ROOM RECEIVED CONCRETE

ROOF JOIST (TYP.)

PER STR. DWGS.

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

2
'
-
9

"

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

℄ "V" GROOVE

   LINE

6
'
-
2

 
1

/
2

"

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

BEYOND

10 1/2"



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

-
1
1
.
0
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

A11.1

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

SCALE:

-

3

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

2SECTION THRU. ELECTRICAL AND PUMP ROOM 

SCALE:

-

4

SECTION THRU. SHIP LADDER TO ROOF HATCH @ ELECTRICAL AND PUMP ROOM

G H H G

6" FULL HT. MTL. STUDS

WALL W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X'

GYPSUM BOARD ON

BOTH SIDES

8"x8"x16" CONCRETE

BLOCK WALL (SOLID

GROUT), TYPICAL

11

4

AD6

REVEAL CHANNEL

SCREED ON 

BOTH SIDES

T.O. C.M.U.

FINISH FLOOR

CONC. SLAB PER

STRUCTURAL

COLUMN BEYOND

3B

AD6

1
6

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"

2

AD6

1

AD6

1111

50'-0"

ROOF MEMBRANE

OVER 3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

METAL JOIST

PER STRUCTURAL

T.O. C.M.U.

FINISH FLOOR

1
6

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"

8
'
-
0

"

PUMP ROOM

102

ELECTRICAL ROOM

101

50'-0"

6" FULL HT. MTL. STUDS

WALL W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X'

GYPSUM BOARD ON

BOTH SIDES

8"x8"x16" CONCRETE

BLOCK WALL (SOLID

GROUT), TYPICAL

11

4

AD6

REVEAL CHANNEL

SCREED ON 

BOTH SIDES

T.O. C.M.U.

FINISH FLOOR

CONC. SLAB PER

STRUCTURAL

3B

AD6

1
6

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
0

"

3A

AD6

T.O. LANDING

CMU WALL BEYOND

FINISH FLOOR

8

10

30" x 54" BILCO ROOF

HATCH TYPE NB

BEYOND

3
9

'
-
0

"

T.O.PARAPET

ROOF MEMBRANE

OVER 3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

GIRDERS PER

STRUCTURAL

3A

AD6

6" FULL HT. MTL. STUDS

WALL W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X'

GYPSUM BOARD ON

BOTH SIDES

PUMP ROOM

102

ELECTRICAL ROOM

101

C8 x 11.5 CHANNEL

SUPPORT FRAME

C8 x 11.5 CHANNEL

STRINGER STL. SHIP

LADDER

6" x 24" BLACK BAR

GRATING TREADS, TYP.

1 1/2" ROUND PIPE

RAILING

3
'
-
6

"

3B

AD6

3B

AD6

3A

AD6

3B

AD6

3B

AD6

OPP.

3A

AD6

OPP.

3A

AD6

5

TYP.

OPP.

℄ OF REVEAL

CHANNEL

℄ OF REVEAL

CHANNEL

℄ OF REVEAL

CHANNEL

6" FULL HT. WALL

BEYOND.

SEE FLOOR PLAN

A

OPP.

5

AD6

TYP.

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL BEYOND

4'-0"

PLATFORM

10'-5 1/4"±

1
0

'
-
0

"

1
0

'
-
2

 
1

/
4

"

T.O. CHANNEL

2
6

'
-
9

 
3

/
4

"

2
7

'
-
0

"
@

 
L

A
N

D
I
N

G

3
7
'
-
0
"
±
 
(
V
E
R
I
F
Y
 
I
N
 
T
H
E
 
F
I
E
L
D
)

T.O.PARAPET

2
'
-
0

"



2
"

5
/
8

"

SCHEDULE

PRESSED STEEL 

16 GA. 5 1/2"

CONCRETE PANEL

KEYED FROM THE INSIDE. (NO EXTERIOR HARDWARE)

    PROVIDE 1 1/2" PAIR HINGES AND DEADBOLT

    ACCESS OPENINGS ARE SHOWN ON DRAWINGS

1.  SEE DOOR SCHEDULE AND SPECS. WHERE FIRE

NOTE:

WITH DRIP AT HEAD

24 GA. G.I. FLASHING

SEALANT

SEE DOOR 

CONC. FLOOR SLAB

FRAME

INSULATED PRECAST

B

SILL

A

HEAD

(JAMB SIM.)

1
/
2

"

6
'
-
1

1
 
1

/
2

"

1 2

"

1
'
-
0

"

15

PRESSED STEEL 

16 GA. 5 1/2"

FRAME

2 @ HEAD

3 @ JAMB

FOR 1/2" DIA. BOLTS.

PUNCH & DIMPLE

1/4" SHIM

SEALANT

(TYP. EA. SIDE)

CONCRETE PANEL

INSULATED PRECAST

10"

ALUM. FRAME

DOOR W/ GLASS &

ALUM. FRAME

ALUMINUM DOOR STOP

W/ WEATHER STRIPPING

DUAL GLAZING SEE

ARCH. EXT. ELEV.

2
"

4 1/2"

S
E

E
 
D

O
O

R
 
S

I
Z

E

O
N

 
D

O
O

R
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

SEE STR. DWGS.

1
0
'
-
0
"
 
A

.
F

.
F

.
 
O

R

1
6
'
-
0
"
 
A

.
F

.
F

.

VERTICAL LIFT DOOR

1/2" DRIP MOLD (TYP.)

CONCRETE PANEL.

INSULATED PRECAST

DIM. SEE

STRUCTURAL

4 1/2"

2
"

1
/
4

"

ROD IN 1/4" SHIM SPACE

CONT. SEALANT & BACKER

DUAL GLAZING

SEE ARCH. EXT. ELEV.

INSULATED PRECAST

T.O. CONC. OPNG.

S
E

E

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N

T.O. MULLION

EXTERIOR

INTERIOR

FACE OF WALL BEYOND 

1"

ALUM. SECTION

(JAMB SIM.)

SEE STR. DWGS.

CONCRETE PANEL

S
T

O
O

P

1
/
4

"

1" 4 1/2" 1/4"

2
"

D
I
M

.
 
P

O
I
N

T

W
H

E
R

E
 O

C
C

U
R

S

DUAL GLAZING

SEE ARCH. EXT. ELEV.

ALUM. FRAME

ROD IN 1/4" SHIM SPACE

CONT. SEALANT & BACKER

CONC. SLAB

SEE STR. DWGS.

1
/
4
"

1" 4 1/2"

2
"

D
I
M

.
 
P

O
I
N

T

GRID

DUAL GLAZING

SEE ARCH. EXT. ELEV.

ALUM. FRAME

ROD IN 1/4" SHIM SPACE

CONT. SEALANT & BACKER

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

PLASTER FINISH SOFFIT

OVER METAL LATH

BLDG. PAPER

1/2" THK. PLYWD. SHTG.

4" x 8" STL. TUBE

BEYOND, SEE

STR. DWG.

4X LEDGER W/ 

1

2

" Ø

EPOXY BOLTS

2x4 @ 16" O.C.

INSULATED PRECAST

6" x 18 GA METAL CLG.

JOIST @ 16" O.C.

CONCRETE PANEL

4 1/2"

F.O. ALUMINUM

F.O. BEAM &

4" x 8" STL. TUBE,

JOIST @ 16" O.C.

6" x 18 GA METAL CLG.

SHIM AS REQUIRED

ALUM. SECTION

BACKING ROD

CONT. SEALANT W/

ARCH. EXT. ELEV.

DUAL GLAZING SEE

2
"

SEE STR. DWG.

4"X8" STL. TUBE BEYOND,

SEE STR. DWG.

1/2" THK. PLYWD. SHTG.

PLASTER FINISH SOFFIT

OVER METAL LATH

BLDG. PAPER

1/4" 2"

1
"

4
 
1

/
2

"
GRID

INTERIOR

1/4" SHIM SPACE

BACKER ROD IN
ARCH. EXT. ELEV.

DUAL GLAZING SEE
CONT. SEALANT &

ALUM. FRAME

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL.

SEE STR. DWGS.

CONC. PANEL

WHERE OCCURS

(SEE PLAN)

2"

4
 
1

/
2

"
1

"

ARCH. EXT. ELEV.

DUAL GLAZING SEE

ALUM. VERT. FRAME FACE OF CONC.

FOOTING BELOW

ALUM. SECTION

4 1/2"

2
"

DUAL GLAZING

SEE BLDG. ELEV.

ALUM. FRAME

4
 
1
/
2
"

2"
ALUM. THRESHOLD BELOW,

MATCH FRAME

DUAL GLAZING SEE

ARCH. EXT. ELEV.

GLASS W/

ALUM. FRAME

ALUM. DOOR STOP W/

WEATHER STRIPPING

1" 4 1/2"

2
"

2"

ALUM. SECTION

PER STR. DWG.

PIPE COLUMN

DUAL GLAZING

EDGE OF CONC.

BELOW

1
"

4
 
1

/
2

"

SEE ARCH. EXT. ELEV.

CONC. SLAB

1
/
2

"
 
M

A
X

.

SEE FIN. SCHEDULE

1/4" SLOPE

WEATHER STRIP

ALUM. FRAME BEYOND

EXT. SIDE

ALUM. DOOR W/ SINGLE

GLAZING,  SEE ARCH.

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

ALUM. THRESHOLD SET IN

CONTINUOUS MASTIC -

FINISH TO MATCH FRAME

STAINLESS STEEL

SCREWS IN LEAD

EXPANSION ANCHORS

4 1/2"

1
/
2

"
1

0
"

CONC. SLAB

SEE FIN. SCHEDULE

1/4" SLOPE

WALL BEYOND

EXT. SIDE

HOLLOW METAL DOOR,

SEE ARCH. EXTERIOR

ELEVATION

ALUM. THRESHOLD SET IN

CONTINUOUS MASTIC -

FINISH TO MATCH FRAME

STAINLESS STEEL

SCREWS IN LEAD

EXPANSION ANCHORS

1
/
2

"
 
M

A
X

.

1
0

"

SEE STR. DWG.

STL. ANGLE

VINYL ASTRAGAL

FIN. FLR.

DOOR CURTAIN

SLIDE BOLT -

LOCKABLE

DOOR GUIDE

SLOPE

WEATHERSEAL

-

1'-0"

18

GRID

1'-4"

1
1

5

8

"

1

4

"

1
'
-
0
"

10"

CONCRETE

PRECAST

INSULATED

PANEL

CONC. SLAB

PANEL

VERTICAL LIFT 

STEEL TRACK

WEATHER STRIP SEAL

DOOR

SECTIONAL DOOR

2" MIN.

GRID

PRECAST CONCRETE

INSULATED

3" x 3" x 1/4" CONT. STEEL ANGLE W/ #4 X 2'-0" LONG

@ 24" O.C. EACH LEG. & 6" FROM EACH END

STEEL JAMB BEYOND - 1" MIN. INTO CONCRETE

CONCRETE SEE STR. DWGS.

4" THK. MIN. LAMINATED RUBBER

DOCK BUMPERS - INSTALL PER

MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION

1
/
2
"

1
"

1
/
2
"

1
0
"

TRANSITION PLATE DOCK LEVELER

AS OCCURS W/ BEVELED LIP

NOTE:

1. SEALANT SHALL BE CONTINUOUS FROM BOTTOM

   OF PANEL, UP TO & OVER TOP OF PARAPET &

   DOWN TO FINISH FLOOR LINE.

1

2

"

T
Y

P
.

CHAMFER TYP.

GRID

GRID

INTERIOR SIDE

EXTERIOR SIDE

PANEL JOINT

WHERE OCCURS

(SEE PLAN)

SEALANT AND BACKING

ROD AT BOTH SIDES

CONCRETE PANEL,

SEE STR. DWGS.

INSULATED PRECAST

1
0

"

1
0

"

1
0

1

2

"

10"

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

D
-
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

AD1

M
I
S

C
E

L
L
A

N
E

O
U

S
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

1

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

2

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HEAD @ CONC. PANEL SILL @ CONC. SLAB
3

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

SILL @ CONC. SLAB 4

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

SOFFIT FURRING

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

7

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HORIZONTAL MULLION 8

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

9

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

10

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

DOOR JAMB DETAIL

11

SCALE:

13

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

14

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

15

SCALE:

12

SCALE:

16

SCALE:

17

SCALE:

18

SCALE:

H.M. DOOR AND FRAME

DOOR THRESHOLD DETAIL

3" = 1'-0"

3" = 1'-0"

SILL @ VERT. LIFT DOOR

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

HEAD AT SOFFIT

6

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

VERTICAL MULLION

5

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRANSOM DETAIL

HEAD AT VERTICAL LIFT DOOR

JAMB @ CONC. PANEL INSIDE CORNER MULLION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

DOOR THRESHOLD DETAIL
LOADING DOCK BUMPER

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

19

SCALE:

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

PANEL JOINT @ OVERLAP CORNER



1. BOTTOM OF SCUPPER 

ADJACENT ROOF. 

ROOF DRAIN (U.N.O.)

2"

SEAM CAULK

TERMINATION BAR

SEALANT

24 GA. SCUPPER

PROFILE (PAINT)

CONT. 3"x4"x 

1

4

" STL

ANGLE REF. STR.

1 1/2" METAL DECK

MEMBRANE

SEALANT

(ALL SIDES)

GRID

VER. VENT, SIZE

W/ MECH. OR

PLUMB. CONTR.

PIPE SEAL

NEOPRENE

SPLICING

CEMENT

LAP SEALANT

WATER CUT-OFF

MASTIC

CLAMPING RING

STAINLESS STL.

LAP SEALANT

PROVIDE

SCUPPER

(SEE NOTE)

NOTE: 

2. AREA OF SCUPPER 

3 x THE AREA OF RF.

DRAIN LOCATION

SEE ROOF PLAN

SHALL BE 2" ABOVE

LOCATE AT EACH

OPENING MUST BE

DOWNSPOUT PIPE.

INTERIOR ROOF

DRAIN LEADER

WHERE OCCURS

(SEE ROOF PLAN)

7

-

1/2" DRIP

ROOF SCUPPER 

SIZE: 12" H. x 18" W.

ROOF DRAIN,

SEE PLUMBING DWGS.

2
"

1
2
"
 
H

.
 
x
 
1
8
"
 
W

.

T
Y

P
.

3"

LAP

1
2
"
 
M

I
N

.

MEMBRANE

BONDING ADHESIVE

TERMINATION BAR

FASTEN 6" O.C.

SEALANT

ROOF DECK

MEMBRANE

SEAM CAULK

STL. PLATE W/ ANCHOR

PER STR. DWGS.

STEEL JOIST

PER STR. DWGS.

STL. ANGLE

PER STR. DWGS.

CONT. STL. ANGLE

PER STR. DWGS.

GRID

NOTE:

FOR MORE INFO., SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

CONT. STL. ANGLE

PER STR. DWGS.

1
2
"
 
M

I
N

.

MEMBRANE

BONDING ADHESIVE

TERMINATION BAR

FASTEN 6" O.C.

SEALANT

ROOF METAL DECK

MEMBRANE

SEAM CAULK

GRID

JOIST GIRDER SEAT

STEEL GIRDER

PER STR. DWGS.

STEEL PLATE W/

ANCHORS PER

STR. DWGS.

TOP OF 

STEEL 

1
2
"
 
M

I
N

.

MEMBRANE

BONDING ADHESIVE

TERMINATION BAR

FASTEN 6" O.C.

SEALANT

ROOF METAL DECK

MEMBRANE

SEAM CAULK

STEEL JOIST BEYOND

PER STR. DWGS.

IMBED PLATE

PER STR. DWGS.

CONT. STL. ANGLE

PER STR. DWGS.

GRID

CURB ASSEMBLY

L 4" x 4" x 1/4"

STL. JST.

TREATED WD BLK'G

L 4" x 4" x 1/4"

SOLID BLOCKING

@ DECK FLUTES

ROOF OPENING

RIGID INSULATION

MIN. 1 1/2" HOT

AIR WELD

ROOF MEMBRANE O/

RIGID INSULATION

BONDING ADHESIVE

SURE-WELD REINF.

MEMBRANE OVER

FOR DECK

VERIFY DIM.

WATER CUT-OFF

MASTIC

SEALANT

CLAMPING RING

ROOF DRAIN -

VERIFY W/ DRAIN

MANUFACTURER

ROOFING

MEMBRANE

TAPERED

INSULATION

ROOF DECK

CONT. ANGLE SUPPORT

FRAME (4 SIDES)

VERIFY DIM.

C
E

N
T

E
R

 
O

F

R
O

O
F

 
D

R
A

I
N

& SEE PLUMBING PLAN

OPENING

FOR DECK

OPENING

L 4"X4"X1/4"

HVAC UNIT

FLASHING

GASKET

CURB

1
2
"

1 1/2" METAL DECKING

ROOF MEMBRANE O/

RIGID INSULATION

BONDING ADHESIVE

SURE-WELD REINF.

MEMBRANE OVER

MIN. 1 1/2" HOT AIR WELD

TREATED WOOD  BLOCKING

SOLID BLOCKING

@ DECK FLUTES

8"

FACE OF CURB

AC. PAVING

HOLD PIPE 1/4" FROM

1

1

2

"

#4 STL. REINF. BAR

1

2

"

8"



3
"

M
I
N

.

RECTANGULAR PIPE-

SEE PLUMBING PLAN

FOR SIZE



CONCRETE WALK

BEYOND

3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

SIM.

3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

NOTE:

FOR MORE INFO., SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

2
"

GRID

1
'
-
8
"

2
'
-
0
"

3"

1'-3"

SLOPE 1/4"/FT.
GALV. CLIP

V
A

R
I
E

S
 
-
 
S

E
E

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

24 GA GALV. COPING

T.O.P.

1'-6"

METAL INSERT WITH

EIFS SHAPE

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

SEE STRUCTURAL

SEALANT

METAL STRAP

@ 24" O.C.

4
"

COAT EXPOSED

CONCRETE WITH

DECRA-FLEX

ELASTOMERIC

COATING SYSTEM

R

=

 

2

2

"

V
A

R
I
E

S

V
A

R
I
E

S

V
A

R
I
E

S

V
A

R
I
E

S

T.O.R. 37'-1"

T.O.S. 36'-8"

TOP OF

PANEL

TOP OF

STEEL

TOP OF

PANEL

TOP OF

PANEL

TOP OF

STEEL

5
"

C

L

CONCRETE PAVING

EXPANSION JOINT

& SEALANT

CONCRETE PANEL

6" MIN.

1
2
"

1/2"

PVC PIPE SLEEVE

INTERIOR ROOF

DRAIN LEADER

SEE CIVIL

PVC

DOWNSPOUT

FIN. FLR.

TOP OF FOUNDATION

FROM ROOF DRAIN,

DOWNSPOUT-SIZE &

LOCATION PER ROOF PLAN

3" TO 5" THK. MEXICAN

PEBBLE OVER WEED

BARRIER TYPICAL

BROOKS

BOX

SIZE TO MATCH

DOWNSPOUT

16

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

& FOR CONTINUATION

SEE DETAIL

BROOKS BOX SIZE, SEE

PLUMBING PLAN

ROOF MEMBRANE

3"

6"

RIGID INSULATION

6"

DIMENSION

SEE STR. DWGS.

10

SPONGE TUBING AND FILLER

EXPANSION JOINT SUPPORT

METAL DECK

PER STRUCT.

DWGS.

TOP CHORD

BRIDGING

FASTENER AND FASTENING

PLATE @ 12" O.C.

BRIDGING PER

F.F.L.

( SEE LOCATION PER ROOF PLAN)

ALL AROUND

BACKING ROD & SEALANT

1
/
2
"

CONCRETE SWALE

PER CIVIL

FROM ROOF DRAIN 

4
"

SPLASH BLOCK

SEE DETAIL # 20

A

B

2
'
-
0

"

3
"

1
'
-
9

"

FINISH SURFACE

2"2"

1'-6"

3"3"

PLAN

3
 
1

/
2

"

2
"

1
"

SECTION

METAL DECK PER

STR. DWGS.

RIGID INSULATION

ROOF MEMBRANE

GRID

GIRDER PER STR. DWGS. ROOF JOIST

PER STR.

DWGS.

BOTTOM CHORD BRACE

TOP OF PARAPET

ROOF LINE

2'-0" - MIN. 18"

1
2

"

2
"

OVERFLOW

SCUPPER

P
A

N
E

L
 
J
O

I
N

T

TOP OF PARAPET

ROOF LINE

2'-0"18"

1
2

"

2
"

OVERFLOW

SCUPPER

P
A

N
E

L
 
J
O

I
N

T

A

B

6" / 8" ROOF DRAIN BEYOND

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

PER STR. DWGS.

STR. DWGS.

JOISTS / BEAMS PER STR. DWGS.

DIMENSION

SEE STR. DWGS.

1'-3"

TOP OF

STEEL

TOP OF

ROOF

TOP OF

STEEL

TOP OF

ROOF

GL

GL

2'-0"

18" W.

12" H.

2
'
-
8
"
 
S

U
M

P

E
Q

.
E

Q
.

LEDGER

L
E

D
G

E
R

℄
DRAIN

6"

6
"

1'-4" 1'-4"

2'-8"

SUMP

℄
D

R
A

I
N

IRON DRAIN WITH

IRON DOME 10

5

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

24 GA. G.I.

SCUPPER

PAINTED

18" W.

12" H.

1'-0" 1'-0"

6
"

1
'
-
4
"

1
'
-
4
"

2
'
-
8
"
 
S

U
M

P

LEDGER

1'-4" 1'-4"

2'-8" SUMP

IRON DRAIN WITH

IRON DOME 10

PANEL JOINT24 GA. G.I.

SCUPPER

PAINTED

℄
DRAIN

℄
D

R
A

I
N

6" Ø DRAIN

6" Ø or 8" Ø DRAIN

GL

PLAN VIEW

PLAN VIEW

5

7A

7B

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

2'-0" MIN.

FROM JOINT

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

D
-
0
2
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

AD2

M
I
S

C
E

L
L
A

N
E

O
U

S
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

SCALE:

1 1/2"=1'-0"

1MOLDING DETAIL 

SCALE:

3/4"=1'-0"

2ROOF DRAIN AND OVERFLOW

SCALE:

3

SCALE:

4

SCALE:

1 1/2"=1'-0"

5DRAIN AND OVERFLOW SECTION

SCALE:

6

SCALE:

1" = 1'-0"

7

SCALE:

1"=1'-0"

8BROOKS BOX DETAIL

SCALE:

9PARAPET SECTION, TYP.

SCALE:

N.T.S.

10ROOF DRAIN DETAIL

SCALE:

11

SCALE:

12

SCALE:

13

SCALE:

14

VENT PIPE FLASHING

SCALE:

15INTAKE OR EXHAUST CURB

SCALE:

16

SCALE:

17

SCALE:

1"=1'-0"

18ROOF EXPANSION JOINT

SCALE:

1 1/2"=1'-0"

19CURB AT ROOF OPENING

SCALE:

20SPLASH BLOCK

3/4"=1'-0"

ROOF DRAIN AND OVERFLOW

1 1/2"=1'-0"1 1/2"=1'-0"1 1/2"=1'-0"

PARAPET SECTION, TYP.PARAPET SECTION, TYP.

1"=1'-0"

DRAIN THRU WALL DETAIL

1 1/2"=1'-0"

1"=1'-0"

1 1/2"=1'-0"

1"=1'-0"

ROOF SECTION, TYP. ROOF DRAIN LEADER OUTLET

1 1/2"=1'-0"



INSULATED PRECAST

SLOPE

3'-0"

1
'
-
5

"
9

'
-
1

 
3

/
8

"
 
A

.
F

.
F

.

6"

2"x4" @ 16"O.C.

BUILT-UP ROOFING

ON 1/2" EXT. PLYWD

24 GA. MTL FLASHING w/

12 GA. MTL CLIP @ 24" O.C.

3/4" EXT'R PLYWD

2
"

2" VENT SCREED

2"x4" @ 16"O.C.

9
"

M
I
N

.

SEALANT

2"

TS FRAMING PER

STRUCTURAL

1"

24 GA. METAL

COUNTER FLASHING

3
"

6"6"

3

-

1'-0"

2
"

2"x4" @ 16" O.C.

FIBER CANT STRIP

4x LEDGER WITH 1/2"Ø

EPOXY BOLTS @ 16" O.C.

2" ROOF DRAIN &

2" OVERFLOW

DRAIN

PVC DRAIN

CORE DRILL TO

INSULATED

PRECAST

CONCRETE  PANEL

COMPOSITE PANEL

"ALUMAWALL"

6D

-

OPP.

4'-8"

PLASTER FINISH

SOFFIT OVER MTL. LATH

1/2" THK. PLYWD. SHTG.

4

AD1

5

AD1

9
'
-
0

"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.
 
A

.
F

.
F

.

BLDG. PAPER

1
 
3

/
8

"

CONCRETE PANEL

5

-

2

-

TS FRAMING PER

STRUCTURAL

ROOF DRAIN  L

C

BS

BS

10'-3"

BS

BS

BS 

5'-1

1

2

" 5'-1

1

2

"

1'-4"

1
'
-
0

"

13'-0"

3
'
-
0

"

1'-4

3

8

"1'-4

3

8

"

3'-5" 3'-5"

8'-3"

PVC DOWN TO

DRAIN BELOW

12

AD2

PLASTER FINISH

RECESSED LIGHT

FIXTURE

3'-5"

3

-

C

L  OVERFLOW

    DRAIN

4

-

4
'
-
8
"

ROOF DRAIN

w/ IRON DOME

ROOF DRAIN

OVERFLOW

OVERFLOW

WATER COLLAR

METAL SUMP

RECEIVER

UNDER DECK

CLAMP

2'-8"

81'-4"8"

2"x4" @ 16"O.C.

CEILING JOISTS

2
"

1
 
1
/
2
"

SUMP

PLASTER FINISH

SOFFIT OVER MTL. LATH

1/2" THK. PLYWD. SHTG.

BLDG. PAPER

1
'
-
5
"

9
'
-
1
 
3
/
8
"
 
A

.
F

.
F

.

6"

BUILT-UP ROOFING

ON 1/2" EXT. PLYWD

24 GA. MTL FLASHING w/

12 GA. MTL CLIP @ 24" O.C.

COMPOSITE PANEL

"ALUMAWALL"

3/4" EXT'R PLYWD

2
"

2"x4" @ 16"O.C.

1/2"

3
"

FIBER CANT STRIP

TS FRMG PER STRUCT'L

6D

-

OPP.

2"

PLASTER FINISH

SOFFIT OVER MTL. LATH

1/2" THK. PLYWD. SHTG.

BLDG. PAPER

2" VENT SCREED

10'-3"

3'-5" 3'-5" 3'-5"

2

-

1
'
-
7

"

NOTES:

A)  COMPOSITE PANELS SHALL BE 4mm

      "SERIES 1400" AS MANUFACTURED

      BY ALUMAWALL, INC. TEL. (408) 292-6353

B)   FASTENERS AND STIFFENERS SHALL BE

      AS RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER

COMPOSITE PANEL

"ALUMAWALL 1400 SERIES"

METAL

FLASHING

6A

-

6D

-

VERTICAL

JOINT

2

-

VERTICAL JOINT 

A

CORNER JOINT 

B

JAMB 

C

3

4

"
1

1

4

"

2
"

2"

JAMB EXTRUSION

SEALANT  &

BACKER ROD

2

-

1/2" PLYWOOD  OVER

2x4 FRAMING SEE

CORNER JOINT 

D

PANEL

STIFFENER

PANEL

STIFFENER

INSULATED

PRECAST

CONCRETE

PANEL

SHOP ROUTED &

FOLDED PANEL EDGE

2

-

1/2" PLYWOOD  OVER

2x4 FRAMING SEE

SEALANT  &

BACKER ROD

1

1

2

"

SHOP ROUTED &

FOLDED PANEL EDGE

COMPOSITE PANEL

"ALUMAWALL 1400 SERIES"

2
"

SHOP ROUTED &

FOLDED PANEL EDGE

PANEL

STIFFENER

1

1

2

"

1

2

"

1/2" THK. PLYWD.

SHTG.

2
"

2" 6"

COMPOSITE PANEL

"ALUMAWALL 1400 SERIES"

1/2" PLYWOOD  OVER

2x4 FRAMING SEE

2" VENT SCREED

SOFFIT OVER

MTL. LATH

PLASTER FINISH

BLDG. PAPER

BACKER ROD & SEALANT

AT BOTH SIDES

CHAMFER TYP.

1/2" 1/2"1/2"

1 1/2"

GRID

NOTE:

SEALANT SHALL BE

CONTINUOUS FROM

BOTTOM OF PANEL, UP

TO & OVER TOP OF

PARAPET & DOWN TO

FINISH FLOOR LINE

CONCRETE PANEL,

SEE STR. DWGS.

INSULATED PRECAST

1
/
2

"

1/2"1/2"

2'-9"

RECESSED PANEL

BLOCK-OUT

B

SECTION         

2'-9"

10B

-

A

ELEVATION         

R
E

F
.
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N

P
E

R
 
B

L
D

G
 
E

L
E

V
S

2
'
-
9

"

NOTE:

1. SEALANT SHALL BE CONTINUOUS FROM BOTTOM

   OF PANEL, UP TO & OVER TOP OF PARAPET &

   DOWN TO FINISH FLOOR LINE.

GRID

GRID

1

2

"

T
Y

P
.

CHAMFER TYP.

CONCRETE PANEL,

SEE STR. DWGS.

SEALANT AND BACKING

ROD AT BOTH SIDES

EXTERIOR SIDE

PANEL JOINT

WHERE OCCURS

(SEE PLAN)

INSULATED PRECAST

1

2

"

1 2

"

CONC. PANEL

V- GROOVE

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N

P
E

R
 
B

L
D

G
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

1

2

"

1

2

"

1

2

"

V- GROOVE

1

2

"

1

2

"

S
E

E
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

1 2

"

A B

PRECAST

INSULATED

CONC. PANEL

PRECAST

INSULATED

B C

1'-6"

4
"

1
'
-
8
"

3"

2
'
-
0
"

R

=

 

2

2

"

8"

5
"

5
"

5" 3"

R

5

"

FACE OF WALL FACE OF WALL

SLOPE

A

8"

5
"

5
"

5"

3"

R

5

"

FACE OF WALL

SLOPE

24 GA. FLASING

24 GA. FLASING

T.O.P.

2
7
'
-
1
0
"

FINISH FLOOR

4
1
'
-
0
"
 
/
 
4
5
'
-
0
"

1
7
'
-
0
"

±

3

4

"

FINISH FLOOR

CONST. JOINT

A

AC. PAVING

6

1

SOFF-CUT OR SAW CUT

@ CONTRACTORS OPTION

CONC. SLAB PER

STR. DWGS.

CONC. SLAB PER

STR. DWGS.

3/4"Ø x 16" SMOOTH

DOWELS @ 18" O.C.

(GREASED)

1
'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.

8"

1 1/2" MIN.

CONSTRUCTION JOINT  

E
Q

.
E

Q
.

B

CONTROL JOINT  

EQ. EQ.

C

@ EDGE  

S
L

A
B

T
H

K

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

D
-
0
3
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

AD3

M
I
S

C
E

L
L
A

N
E

O
U

S
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

9

SCALE:

6

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

5

SCALE:

11

SCALE:

12

SCALE:

1

3/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

2

SCALE:

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

SECTION THRU. CANOPYREFLECTED CANOPY PLAN

3

SCALE:

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

ROOF DRAIN & OVERFLOW

4

SCALE:

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

CANOPY EAVES

CANOPY PANEL DETAILS

10

SCALE:

3" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

CANOPY ELEVATION

8

SCALE:

7

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

PANEL JOINT DETAIL PANEL JOINT @ CORNER

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

RECESSED PANEL DETAIL"V" GROOVE

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

FOAM ACCENT TRIMS CONC. LOADING APRON

1" = 1'-0"



L
3

x
3

x
1

/
4

"

C
8

x
1

1
.
5

C12x20.7

C12x20.7

1
'
-
2

"
5

'
-
6

"
1

'
-
2

"

5'-0 1/2" 6'-5"

7 TREADS @ 11"

1'-0" 2'-1"

GRID

2

-

6

-

NOTE:

EXTERIOR STAIR & HANDRAILS

TO BE GALVANIZED

5

-

4

-

6

-

1
'
-
9

"

4
"

1
'
-
9

"

1'-0" 3"

3

-

12

-

GRID

8
-
 
E

Q
.
 
R

I
S

E
R

S
 
@

 
7
"
 
M

A
X

.
 
S

E
E

C
I
V

I
L
 
D

W
G

S
 
F

O
R

 
G

R
A

D
E

E
L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

3
"

1'-0"

SLOPE 1/4"/ FT.

GUARD

POST

12A

AD1

2
'
-
1

0
"

1
'
-
6

"

1'-0"

3
'
-
6

"

1 1/2" Ø PIPE

GUARDRAIL

1 1/4" Ø PIPE

HANDRAIL

NOTE:

EXTERIOR STAIR & HANDRAILS

TO BE GALVANIZED

CONCRETE 

SLAB

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

FIN. FLR. LINE

LANDING

5
"

3/16

4
"

1
/
2
"

SLAB

CONC. FLOOR

DOOR SCHED.

3"

DOOR-SEE

1 1/2" Ø PIPE RAILING, TYP.

L3x3x1/4 SHOWN

DOTTED FOR CLARITY

3/4" DIA. x 0'-4" 

EXP. BOLTS

L3x3x1/4x8 WELD TO

ATTACH TO WALL W/

C12x20.7 STRINGER

T.O. STRINGER BEYOND

GRIP STRUT SAFETY

CHANNEL

GRATING

NOTE:

EXTERIOR STAIR

& HANDRAILS

TO BE GALVANIZED

1
'
-
0
"

INSULATED PRECAST 

CONCRETE PANEL

3
'
-
6
"

2
'
-
1
0
"

4
"

T.O. GUARDRAIL

T.O. HANDRAIL

HANDRAIL,

1 1/4" Ø PIPE

1 1/2" Ø PIPE RAILING, TYP.

TYP.

L4x6x1/4 x 0'-4" LONG

W/ (2) 5/8"DIA. M.B.

C12x20.7 STRINGER

C8x11.5

STRINGER

L3x2x1/4 LLV AT

12GA MET. RISER

TREAD W/ ANCHOR

GRIP STRUT STAIR

L2x2x1/4 CONT.

CLIPS

GRIP STRUT SAFETY

GRATING LANDING

NOTE:

EXTERIOR STAIR

& HANDRAILS

TO BE GALVANIZED

1
'
-
6

"

2
'
-
1

0
"

1'-0"

3"

2

"

1" NOSING

TYP.

3/4"Ø EXP. BOLTS

CLIP ANGLE WITH (2)

L3"x3"x1/4"x6"LONG

1 1/2" Ø PIPE RAILING, TYP.

HANDRAIL, TYP.

1 1/4" Ø PIPE

NOTE:

EXTERIOR STAIR

& HANDRAILS

TO BE GALVANIZED

PIPE GUARD

SEE DETAIL

6" x 4" x 2 1/2"

2

'

-

1

1

 

3

/

8

"

4'-2"

T

Y

P

.

 

I

N

 

B

O

T

H

D

I

R

E

C

T

I

O

N

S

TYP. IN BOTH

DIRECTIONS

FIRE HYDRANT

PLAN VIEW

8

9"

MIN.

2X4 REDWOOD

CONT. HEADER

THK. AT EDGE AS SHOWN.

AC PAVING INCREASE

BASE COURSE

SEE SPEC

@ EACH JOINT.

HEADER @ 36" O.C.

ANNULAR NAILS TO

2'-0" LG. W/ 3-10d

2X4 REDWOOD STAKES,

ROUNDED CEMENT

WASHOUT AT TOP

6"Ø STEEL PIPE CONCRETE

FILLED PAINTED

6
"

3
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
0
"

2'-0"Ø

CONCRETE SLAB

CONC. CAP

6" DIA. STD. PIPE

SCHED. 40 CONC. 

FIN. GRADE OR

A.C. PAVING OR

CONC. (TOP OF

CONC. FTG. FLUSH)

CONC. FOOTING

DIA.

3
'
-
0
"

6
"

18"

4
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"
 
@

 
F

.
H

.

NOTES:

1.  SEE PLAN FOR NUMBER OF 

   BARRICADES TO BE USED.

2. THE STL. PIPE ABOVE GROUND

  SHALL BE PAINTED A MIN. OF 

2 FIELD COATS OF RED LEAD 

OR ZINC CHROMATE PRIMER.

3. 2 FINISH COATS OF 'YELLOW ' 

SHALL BE USED FOR FIRE 

  HYDRANT BARRICADES.

TO FURNISH PIPE GUARDS FOR  

ALL FIRE HYDRANTS AND POST 

4. FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR 

FILLED PAINTED

INDICATOR VALVES (PIV)

STRINGER

L

SYMMETRICAL ABOUT

LANDING OR TREAD

1
'
-
9

"

3
'
-
6

"

8
"

2
'
-
1

0
"

C

T.O. GUARDRAIL

3

1

4

"

T.O. HANDRAIL

1 1/2" Ø PIPE POST & RAIL

1 1/2" Ø PIPE GUARDRAIL, TYP.

1 1/4" Ø PIPE HANDRAIL, TYP.

NOTE:

EXTERIOR STAIR

& HANDRAILS

TO BE GALVANIZED

A.C. PAVING

BASE COURSE

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
O

R
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

2 #3's CONT.

#5 BAR AT EACH END OF

WHEEL STOP - DRIVE & SET

BAR IN EPOXY CEMENT

RECESS BAR -

FILL W/ SEALANT

PRECAST SMOOTH FORM

FINISH CONC. WHEEL STOP

8 1/2"

6
"

DIMENSION

SEE SITE PLAN

1
'
-
6
"

1. USE 4'-0" LONG BUMPER

WITH REINF. FULL LENGTH

2. USE 6'-0" LENGTH BUMPER 

AT DOUBLE STALLS, TYP

NOTE:

STEEL POLE

PER ELECTRICAL 

PLAN

FURNISH AND INSTALL

IN-LINE BALLAST

1" DIA. x 40" MIN.

ANCHOR BOLTS

3 - #3 TIES @ 2" O.C.

#3 TIES @ 6" O.C.

6- #5 VERT.

FINISH GRADE 

CONDUIT

LUMINAIRE- FURNISHED,

INSTALLED AND WIRED

BY ELECTRICAL CONTR.

NUMBER PER POLE AS

INDICATED ON PLAN

HAND HOLE

1" 45 DEG.

CHAMFER

ROUND

FORMED

ALL CONCRETE WORK AND REINFORCING

        SHALL BE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

NOTES:

6- #5 VERT.

#3 TIES @ 6" O.C.

A

A

SECTION

1.

2.IF LIGHT POLE BASE IS  LOCATED IN

LANCSCAPED AREAS, ADD 12" TO DEPTH

OF FOOTING BASE SINCE THE BASE IS

MEASURED FROM UNDISTURBED SOIL.

BY ELECTRICAL 

DETAIL

2'-0" DIA.

N.T.S.

2" CLR.

5
'
-
6

"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

2
'
-
6

"
 
(
U

.
N

.
O

.
)

2
7

'
-
6

"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

2
"

N
.
T

.
S

.

CONC. BASE

WHITE BORDER

ATTACH SIGN TO POST w/ 

WHITE BORDER

2- 1/4"  x 4" LONG THRU 

BOLTS w/ NUT & WASHER

2" SQ. GALV. STEEL

 POST

12" SQ. CONC. FTG.

2'-0"

2
'
-
0

"
6

'
-
8

"
5

'
-
0

"

3
"

C
L

R
.

2
0

'
-
0

"

6
'
-
0

"

EQ.
7'-0"

EQ.

6" WIDE PAINTED

WHITE SINGLE

STRIPE.

TRAFFIC STRIPPING

PAINTED WHITE

STOP BAR

CONC.

CURB

3

"

 

C

L

R

.

 

F

R

O

M

 

C

U

R

B

PLAN DIM.

3
'
-
0

"
1

'
-
0

"

5'-6"

5
'
-
0

"

DOOR - PAINT

2'-0" 3'-6"

4"

F.F. 88.50

F.S. 88.46

F.S. 88.36

8" THICK SLAB

EDGE W/ 2 CONT.

#5 REBAR

5" THICK CONCRETE

PAD W/ 6X6-6/6

WOVEN WIRE MESH

REINF. & MED. BROOM

FINISH

#6 X 14" SMOOTH

DOWELS @ 1'-0" O.C.

THRESHOLD

C
 
O

F
 
D

O
O

R

L

FINISH FLOORING
NEOPRENE

WEATHERSTRIP

ALUM.

THRESHOLD

1
/
2

"

5"

ALUM. THRESHOLD

FINISH FLOORING

PM JOINT

B

@ H.M. DOOR   

SCREWS W/

EXPANSION SHIELDS -

ONE @ EA. END &

INTERMEDIATE ONES

@ 8" O.C.

A

@ STOREFRONT  

4'-3 

1

8

"

6'-8" 2'-0 5/8"

2
'
-
0

"
3

'
-
1

 
3

/
8

"

RAINHOOD

DOWNTURN

MOUNTING

CURB

72" DISCHARGE DUCT

DIRECTIONAL ELBOWS

STL. JOIST WHERE OCCURS

STL. GIRDER PER STRUCT. 

O/ RIGID INSUL.

ROOF MEMBRANE

STEEL DECK

MOUNTING RAIL

ROOF HEATING AND VENTILATING UNIT TO BE

BLOW-THRU HEATER , MODEL # S3200 BY CAMBRIDGE

12" STANDS

2'-2"

N.T.S.

28'-5" TO FACE OF WALL AT INTERIOR SIDE

NOTE:

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

D
-
0
4
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

AD4

M
I
S

C
E

L
L
A

N
E

O
U

S
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

1

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

2

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

3

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

4

SCALE:

STAIR DETAIL @ LANDING

10

3/8"=1'-0"

SCALE:

6

SCALE:

7

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

8

SCALE:

9

1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

15

SCALE:

11

1" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

12

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

13

1 " = 1'-0"

SCALE:

16

SCALE:

17

SCALE:

18

SCALE:

14

SCALE:

5

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

STAIR DETAIL @ LANDING
STEEL STAIR SECTIONSTEEL STAIR PLAN

STAIR DETAIL PIPE GUARDFIREHYDRANT BARRICADE

PIPE GUARD POST

1/2" = 1'-0"

CONC. STOOP @ DOOR STOP

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

GUARDRAIL DETAIL 

CONC. WHEEL STOPEDGE OF A.C. PAVINGSECTION @ HEATING UNIT

N.T.S.

STOP SIGN DETAIL LIGHT STANDARD DET.

1/2" = 1'-0"3/16" = 1'-0"

STOP SIGN AND STOP BAR

3" = 1'-0"

THRESHOLD (ALT.) DETAIL



5
'
-
0
"

23'-10"

10"

3'-8" 2'-4" 3'-8" 2'-4" 3'-8" 2'-4" 3'-8"

10"

I
N

S
U

L
A

T
E

D
 
P

R
E

C
A

S
T

 
C

O
N

C
.
 
P

A
N

E
L

POURED IN  PLACE CONCRETE WALL @ RAMP WALL

2

5B

-

5C

-

4" H. CONC.

CURB

2
%

 
M

A
X

.

1
%

 
M

I
N

.

2
%

 
M

A
X

.

1
%

 
M

I
N

.

TRASH

BIN

TRASH

BIN

TRASH

BIN

TRASH

BIN

7
'
-
2
"

2
'
-
0
"

1
0
"

3A

-

1
0
'
-
0
"

5A

-

3B

-

DOORS TO BE

PAINTED

3/4" CHAMFER,

INSIDE

1/2" PREMOLDED

OUTSIDE

6
'
-
0

"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

DIMENSION

SEE STR. DWGS.

EXPANSION

D
I
M

.
 
S

E
E

S
T

R
.
 
D

W
G

S
.

D
I
M

.
 
S

E
E

S
T

R
.
 
D

W
G

S
.

TYP.

JOIN.

FIN. SURFACE

WHERE OCCURS

4" H. CONC. CURB

A

WALL AT TRASH

SEE STR. DWGS.

3/4" CHAMFER,

INSIDE

RAMP

7
'
-
0

"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

DIMENSION

SEE STR. DWGS.

D
I
M

.
 
S

E
E

S
T

R
.
 
D

W
G

S
.

D
I
M

.
 
S

E
E

S
T

R
.
 
D

W
G

S
.

FOR POURED IN

ENCLOSURE

TYP.

B

CONC. RAMP

STOP PAINT

AT THIS POINT

PLACE CONCRETE

WALL AT TRASH

SEE STR. DWGS.

FOR POURED IN

ENCLOSURE

PLACE CONCRETE

4B

-

6
'
-
0
"

HORIZONTAL CANE BOLT

ASSEMBLY, SEE DETAIL

4A

-

2
"

INSULATED PRECAST CONC. PANEL,

SEE STR. DWG.

CONC. FTG.

SEE STR.

CONC. WALL PER

DIAG. BRACE PL

3/16 x 2 WELD TO

FRAME @ ENDS

& TACKWELD TO SIDINGS

VERT. CANE BOLT

ASSEMBLY AT F.S.

STR. DWGS.

METAL SIDING 24 GA.

 w/ FRAME L 2x2x1/4

PAINT TO MATCH ADJACENT

PAINTED

A B

METAL SIDING

CORNERS

L FRAME MITERED

& CENTER

TOP & BOTTOM

A.B. 4" FROM

3-5/8" x 2

C

6

1/4

BENT PL 1/4

TS 8 x 6 x 1/4

STIFF. PL.1/4"

TYP.

AT TRASH ENCLOSURE

CONCRETE WALL

3 3/4" 3 3/4"

1 1/2"1 1/2"

8"

6
"

1 1/4"1 1/4"

1 1/2"

CONCRETE PANEL

INSULATED PRECAST

POURED IN PLACE

1000

TENANT  NAME  HERE

5
'
-
0

"

4
'
-
6

"

4
"

13'-1"

9"

6
"

3
"

1
'
-
0

"

CONCRETE FOUNDATION

BLACK ALUMINUM

LETTERING

STONE VENEER

CAST STONE CAP

CAST STONE

PARK LOGO

(3 SIDES)

9
"

2
'
-
6

"

3
'
-
4

"

PAINTED CAST-IN-PLACE

CONCRETE

2
'
-
0

"

1'-0"

CONCRETE FOUNDATION

PAINTED CAST-IN-PLACE

CONCRETE

4
'
-
2

"

9'-0"3'-4"

6
"

1
1

"
6

"
1

'
-
0

"

1
'
-
0

"
9

"

8" x 16" CMU

A

MONUMENT SIGN PLAN

B

MONUMENT SIGN ELEVATION

TENANT  NAME  HERE

ADDRESS

DOLLY PAD

AREA

9

-

6" H. CURB

PER CIVIL DWG.

1'-0"

3"

4"Ø FENCE

POST FOR

6"Ø BOLLARD

@ 4'-0" O.C.

SLIDING GATE

CHAINLINK

SLIDING GATE

3
4
'
-
6
"

S
E

E
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

LANDSCAPE 

AREA

1'-4"

6"

6
"

ASPHALT

SURFACE

10

-

ASPHALT

SURFACE

1'-0" 1'-4"

6"

1
'
-
6
"

3
"

C
L
R

.

FIN. GRADE

(ELEV. VARIES)

2'-10"

SLIDING GATE

SCREEN

ROUNDED CEMENT

WASHOUT AT TOP

6"Ø STEEL PIPE

CONCRETE FILLED

(PAINTED SAFETY

4
'
-
0
"

YELLOW)

3"

4
'
-
0
"

1
'
-
0
"

ASPHATT

7"6"

6
"

6"

CHAINLINK

1'-4"

1
'
-
0
"

3
"

C
L
R

.

A.C. PAVING

(ELEV. VARIES)

DOUBLE WHEEL 

CARRIER

CHAIN LINK

SCREEN

CHAIN LINK 

SLIDING GATE

2
"

2 - #5 REBAR

CONT.

1'-4" WIDE

CONC. BASE

ANGLE CONT.

W/ 1" X 1" X 1/4" STL.

1/4" X 4" CONT. PLATE

1/2" Ø  x 8" L. STL.

STUDS @ 24"

ALTERNATING O.C.

3
"

8"

2
'
-
6

"

2
'
-
1

0
"

FOOTING

PLACE CONC.

POURED -IN-

RAIL

BOTTOM

POST

TOP RAIL

2
"

8
'
-
0

"

8' HIGH BLACK

VINYL COATED

CHAIN LINK FENCE

4"Ø FENCE

POST FOR 

SLIDING GATE

6
"

6"

#4 REBAR,

CONT.

#4 @ 24" O.C.

(ELEV. VARIES)

FIN. GRADE

STOP PAINT AT THIS POINT

CONC. CURB, CHAMFER 

CONC. RAMP

CORNERS 3/4"

OPENING, TYP.

1/2% SLOPE TO

SLIDING GATE

SCREEN

CHAINLINK

SEE STR. DWGS.

FOR WHEEL CARRIER

FOR MORE INFO.,

SEE DTL.

10

-

1'-6"

CONCRETE WALL,

#4 REBAR,

CONT.

D
I
M

.
 
V

A
R

I
E

S

CONCRETE WALL BEYOND

6"

POURED IN PLACE

POURED IN PLACE

6
"

6"

POURED IN PLACE

CONCRETE WALL WHERE

CONC. APRON WHERE

OCCURS (SEE PLAN)

STOP PAINT AT THIS POINT

CONC. CURB, CHAMFER 

CONC. RAMP

CORNERS 3/4"

CONC. WALL BEYOND

POURED IN PLACE

OCCURS (SEE STR. DWG.)

BOLT 5/8" DIA. FIELD

WELD TO SLOTTED

PL AFTER GATE

ALIGNMENT

PL 3/8 WELD TO

L FRAME

PL 3/8 WELD TO

BENT PL (WITH

1 1/2" x 11/16" SLOT)

POURED IN PLACE

METAL SIDING

CONCRETE WALL

3/4"Ø SOLID

SLIDE BRACKET

2x2 ANGLE FRAME

6"

1

2

"

3"
7" 3"

1"Ø G.I. PIPE

B

A

PER STR. DWGS.

1'-6" 6"

2'-0"

3"

1
'
-
0

"

7"6"

8
'
-
3
 
1
/
2
"
±

CONCRETE WALL

PER STR. DWGS.

EXTERIOR

4"Ø FENCE POST

FOR SLIDING GATE

CHAINLINK

SLIDING GATE

8
'
-
0

"

CONC. WALL

BEYOND

12

-

CONC. RAMP

POURED IN PLACE

SCALE:

6

SCALE:

SCALE:

5

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

2 T.E. WALL SECTION

SCALE:

3 T.E. HINGE DETAIL

SCALE:

4

SCALE:

8

SCALE:

13

SCALE:

11

3/4" = 1'-0" 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

127

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1PLAN - TRASH ENCLOSURE ELEVATION - TRASH ENCLOSURE

3/4" = 1'-0" 1/2" = 1'-0"

SECTION @ RAMP

1/2" = 1'-0"

MONUMENT SIGN ( PLAN & ELEVATION)

1/2" = 1'-0"

PLAN DETAIL @ SLIDING GATE

SCALE:

9

1" = 1'-0"

SECTION @ SLIDING GATE

SCALE:

10

1" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

1" = 1'-0" 1" = 1'-0"

CHAIN LINK FENCE

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

B
e

t
h

l
e

h
e

m
,
 
P

A
 
1

8
0

1
5

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

(
A

G
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
M

A
J
E

S
T

I
C

 
R

E
A

L
T

Y
 
C

O
.
)

3
0

0
1

 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c
e

 
C

e
n

t
e

r
 
B

o
u

l
e

v
a

r
d

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
6

1
0

)
 
6

2
5

-
1

7
0

0

DATEDRAWN BY

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

D
-
0
5
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

AD5

M
I
S

C
E

L
L
A

N
E

O
U

S
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16



8" COMMON GRAY CONCRETE

MASONRY UNITS-CONC. FILL

4" PRECISION

CONCRETE BLOCK

WHERE OCCURS (SEE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION)

PUNCH & DIMPLE FOR 1/4"

HOLLOW METAL

FRAME

DOOR PER 

DOOR SCHED.

@ EA. SIDE

5
/
8

"

2
"

24 GA. G.I.DRIP FLASHING

@ HEAD

SEALANT-EA. SIDE, TYP.

6"

DIA. BOLTS 4 PER JAMB,

2 @ HEAD

4-STD. "Z" CLIPS PER JAMB-

2 @ HEAD

SEALANT

1 4

"
 
S

H
I
M

CONT. SEALANT &

BACKER ROD IN

1/4" SHIM SPACE

EA. SIDE

8" x 8" x 16" CONCRETE

BLOCK WALL (SOLID GROUT)

SOLID CORE WOOD DOOR

6" MTL. STUDS @ 16" O.C.

FULL HT. TO ROOF.

REVEAL CHANNEL

SCREED

NOTE:

USE FRY REGRET CORPORATION OR EQUAL

REVEAL CHANNEL SCREED

MODEL # DCS-625-50

CENTER  OF

REVEAL

5/8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD.

SCREW

600 MT16 TOP

TRACK W/ METAL

FASTENERS @ 48"

1/8" X 2"

PLATE @ 48"

ROOFING MEMBRANE

ROOF METAL

3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION (R-20)

DECK

B

A

1-5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM

BOARD ON ONE SIDE OF 6"

MTL. STUD WALL TO EXTEND 

TO THE UNDERSIDE OF ROOF.

8" x 8" x16" CONC. BLOCK

CONCRETE SLAB

#4 @ 18" VERT. IN 5/8" DIA.

HOLE FILLED WITH EPOXY

(SOLID GROUT)

3
'
-
0
"

4
"

6"1"

1
'
-
0
"

1
2
"
 
M

A
X

.

7

 

1

/

2

"

C8 x 11.5 STRINGER

8

"

6" x 24" BAR GRATING

TREADS, TYP.

L 4" x 4" x 1/4" x 0'-8" LG

w/ 2- 3/4"Ø x 6" BOLTS &

WELD TO STRINGER

1 1/2" DIA. STEEL PIPE

HANDRAIL AND

SUPPORT POST, TYP.

1
'
-
0
"

1
2
"
 
M

A
X

.

1
'
-
0
"

1
2
"
 
M

A
X

.

H
A

N
D

R
A

I
L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
=

 
3
'
-
0
"

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
I
L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
=

 
3
'
-
6
"

6" x 24" BAR GRATING

TREADS, TYP.

C8 x 11.5 STRINGER

BAR GRATING

ANGLE BRACE WELDED ONTO

INSULATED PRECAST CONC.

1 1/2" DIA. STEEL PIPE

HANDRAIL AND

SUPPORT POST, TYP.

-

9

2'-4"

N.T.S.

LANDING

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

PANEL. SEE STR. DWGS.

6" x 24" BAR GRATING

TREADS, TYP.

BAR GRATING

LANDING

C8 x 11.5 STRINGER

H
A

N
D

R
A

I
L

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
=

 
3

'
-
0

"

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
I
L

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
=

 
3

'
-
6

"

1
'
-
0

"

1
2

"
 
M

A
X

.

1
'
-
0

"

1
2

"
 
M

A
X

.

C8 x 11.5 STRINGER

10"

STEEL

PLATE

1
'
-
0
"

1
2
"
 
M

A
X

.

6" x 24" BAR GRATING

TREADS, TYP.

C8 x 11.5 STRINGER

1 1/2" DIA. STEEL PIPE

HANDRAIL AND

SUPPORT POST, TYP.

C CHANNEL SUPPORT

FRAME, PER STRUCTURAL

30" x 54" BILCO TYPE

NB ROOF HATCH

ROOF ASSEMBLY,

SEE ROOF PLAN

C8 x 11.5 STRINGER

ANGLE BRACE WELDED ONTO

INSULATED PRECAST CONC.

PANEL. SEE STR. DWGS.

INSULATED PRECAST

CONCRETE PANEL

2
"

G
A

P

T.O. C.M.U.

1
4

'
-
0

"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

WAREHOUSE

OR PUMP ROOM

600ST18 BOTTOM

TRACK WITH RAMSET

1510 SHOT PINS AT 16"

STL. JOIST

SEE STR. DWGS.

(0.18" DIA. x 1 1/2", ESR 1799)

3B

-

8" X 8" X 16" CONC.

BLOCK WALL

(SOLID GROUT)

C

B

3
0

'
-
0

"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

5" x 16 GA.

TOP TRACK

5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM 

BOARD ON ALT.

600S125-43 @ 16" O.C.

ELECTRICAL ROOM

-

3A

CONT.

OPP.

-

4

A

1/8" x 2" PLATE

@ 48" FASTEN

TO MTL. DECK

C OF REVEAL

CHANNEL

L

METAL DECK

ROOF MEMBRANE OVER

3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

@ BOTH SIDES

SHIP LADDER,

SEE SHEET A11.0

WHERE OCCURS

30" x 54" BILCO TYPE NB

ROOF HATCH.  SEE PLAN

WHERE OCCURS

C

B

A

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
L

A
N

D
I
N

G

-

7

ELECTRICAL ROOM

STL. JOIST

SEE STR. DWGS.

5'-3"

VERIFY W/ STR. DWGS.

C
 
O

F
 
J
O

I
S

T

L

F
.
O

.
W

.

INSULATED

PRECAST

CONCRETE

PANEL

STL. GIRDER

BEYOND,

SEE STR. DWGS.

METAL DECK

ROOF MEMBRANE OVER

3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

WAREHOUSE

600ST18 BOTTOM

TRACK WITH RAMSET

1510 SHOT PINS AT 16"

3
0
'
-
0
"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

-

3B

(0.18" DIA. x 1 1/2",

ESR 1799)

8" x 8" x 16" CONC.

BLOCK WALL

(SOLID GROUT)

C

B

-

3A

T.O. C.M.U.

1
4
'
-
0
"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

OR PUMP ROOM

ELECTRICAL ROOM

-

4

5/8" TYPE 'X' 

GYPSUM BOARD ON

ALT. 600S125-43

@ 16" O.C.

A

2
"

G
A

P

STL. GIRDER

BEYOND,

1/8" x 2" PLATE

@ 48" FASTEN

TO MTL. DECK

5" x 16 GA. TOP

TRACK CONT.

METAL DECK

3
0
'
-
0
"
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

C OF REVEAL

CHANNEL

L

ROOF MEMBRANE OVER

3.5" ISO RIGID

INSULATION R-20

STL. JOIST PER

STR. DWGS.

SEE STR. DWGS.

@ BOTH SIDES

5'-7"

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

D
-
0
6
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

AD6

M
I
S

C
E

L
L
A

N
E

O
U

S
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

1

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

DOOR (HEAD) @ CMU WALL 2

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

DOOR (JAMB) @ CMU WALL 3

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

FULL HT. WALL SECTION 4

FULL

SCALE:

REVEAL CHANNEL SCREED @ WALL 5

SCALE:

METAL STUD TO ROOF DECK

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

6

1" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

SHIP LADDER @ FLOOR 7

1" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

SHIP LADDER @ LANDING 8

SCALE:

SHIP LADDER @ LAANDING 9

3" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

BEARING PLATE 10

SCALE:

SHIP LADDER @ ROOF OPENING

1" = 1'-0" 1" = 1'-0"

11

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

FULL HEIGHT WALL 12

SCALE:

13

SCALE:

14

SCALE:

15

-

SCALE:

1/2" = 1'-0" 1/2" = 1'-0"

FULL HEIGHT WALL FULL HEIGHT WALL



6"

SEE

ARCHT'L

NOTE: AT FULL HEIGHT WALL USE MINIMUM 18 GA BOTTOM TRACK

U-SECTIONS

CHANNEL

162

S-SECTIONS

C-STUD / JOIST

T-SECTIONS

TRACK

600 S

F-SECTIONS

FURRING CHANNEL

54-

A

9'-6"24"11'-9"16"362S125-18 (25 GA)

15'-3"24"18'-9"16"362S125-33 (20 GA)

-25'-0"16"600S125-33 (20 GA)

-30'-9"16"600S125-43 (18 GA)

-35'-0"16"800S125-43 (18 GA)

B

7

-

2

-

1

1

2

"

CONCRETE

SLAB

D
E

P
T

H

F

L

A

N

G

E

W

I

D

T

H

0
.
1
8
8

Note: For those sections where two different yield strengths (33 ksi and 50 ksi) are shown, the

yield strenth use in the design, if greater than 33 ksi, needs to be identified on the design and

ordering of steel (i.e., 600s162-54 (50ksi))

STYLE:

(Example: Stud or Jiost section = S) The

four alpha characters utilized by the

designator system are:

S = Stud or Joist Section

T = Track Sections

U = Channel Sectins

F = Furring Channel Sections

MATERIAL THICKNESS

(Example: 0.054 in. = 54 mils:

1 mil =  1/1000 in designator system are:

Material thickness is the minimum base

metal thickness in mils. Minimum base metal

thickness represents 95% of the design

thickness.

MEMBER DEPTH:

(Example: 6"=600 x 1/100 inches)

All member depths are taken in 1/100

inches) For all "T" sections member depth is

the inside to inside dimension.

FLANGE WIDTH:

(Example: 1 5/8" = 1.625"=162 x 1/100

inches)

All flange widths are taken in 1/100 inches)

EXAMPLE:

G
Y

P
.
 
B

D
.
 
C

L
G

.

S
E

E
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

1

1 2

"

ATTACH TRACK TO  STUD

AT EACH FLANGE WITH #8

SCREWS

ATTACH GYPBOARD TO

TRACK

PARTITION WALL SEE DETAIL

1A  FOR STUD SIZE

FOR FINISH SEE ARCHT'L DWG.

CONT. TRACK WITH .180" DIA.

POWER DRIVEN SHOT PINS @

16" O.C. (ESR-1799) OR

APPROVED EQUAL

(E) CONC. SLAB

.180 DIA. POWER DRIVEN SHOT

PINS AT 24" O.C. (ICC ESR-1799)

METAL STUD WALL

SEE 

1A

-

FOR FINISH SEE

ARCHT'L DWG.

CEILING JOIST

SEE 

1B

-

CONT. TRACK WITH 3 - #8

SCREWS @ EACH STUD

1/8 2

A

B

3/4" DIA. @ 24" O.C. WITH

EPOXY ADHESIVE.

0.180" SHOT PINS TO

CONC. @ 24" O.C.

(ESR-1799) OR APPROVED

EQUAL

CONCRETE PANEL

OR CMU WALL

CONCRETE PANEL

OR CMU WALL

ANGLE 3" x 3" x 1/4" CONT.

JOIST

METAL JOIST

SEE

1B

-

METAL STUDS

SEE SCHEDULE

1A

-

1 - #8 SCREW END OF

BLOCKING TO JOIST TYP

METAL STUDS

SEE SCHEDULE

1A

-

METAL STUDS

SEE

1B

-

2 - #8 SCREWS @ EACH

JOIST TO TOP TRACK

2- #8 SCREWS @

EACH BLOCKING

BLOCKING

ALTERNATE

2-#8 SCREWS AT

EACH STUD TO

CONT. TRACK TYP.

U.N.O.

2-#8 SCREWS AT

EACH STUD TO

CONT. TRACK TYP.

U.N.O.

1-#8 SCREWS @ 12"

O.C. TYP. U.N.O.

NOTE:

SEE PLANS

FOR LOCATIONS

AT CORNER AT INTERSECTION AT END

A B

METAL STUDS

SEE SCHEDULE

1A

-

4 - #8

SCREWS

4 - #8

SCREWS

FOR JOIST SIZE

SEE PLAN

FOR JOIST SIZE

SEE PLAN

CONT. TRACK CONT. TRACK

FOR FINISH SEE

ARCHT'L DWG.

METAL STUD

BLOCKING

METAL STUD

BLOCKING

"L""L"4'-0" 4'-0"

4'-0"

1
0
'
-
0
"

10'-0"

4
'
-
0
"

1
2
'
-
0
"

"L" 4'-0"

6
"

M
A

X

"D"

3
"
 
C

L
R

.

"
H

"

B

TOP CONT. TRACK

H.S.S. 3 1/2" x 3 1/2" x 3/16"

SCREWS TO TUBE WITH

1/4" DIA. AT 12" O.C.

METAL STUDS SEE

SCHEDULE 1A THIS

SHEET

BOTTOM  CONT. TRACK

EXISTING CONC. SLAB

CLOSURE

PLATE

PROVIDE ROUGH &

CLEAN SURFACE

A

METAL STUD SEE WALL

SCHEDULE

1A

-

33 MILS MIN. CONT. TRACK

USE 43 MILS MIN. FOR 10'x10'

ROOM WITH NO BRACING

WALL TIE 45 FLAT

2-#8 SCREWS EACH STUD TO

CONT. TRACK

3-1/4" DIA SCREWS

362S 125-43 STUD

B

A

A

A

A

WHERE ROOM DIMENSION EXCEEDS 16'-0"

362S 125-43 STUD 362S 125-43 STUD

FULL HEIGHT METAL STUD

WALL OR CONCRETE WALL

16'-0" X 12'-0" ROOM

10'-0" X 10'-0" ROOM NO

BRACING REQUIRED

WITH MAX. WALL

HEIGHT OF 12'-0" AND

43 MILS CONT. TRACK

362S 125-43 STUD

AA

B

B

CEILING TIES

(SEE SCHEDULE)

C
E

I
L
I
N

G
 
J
O

I
S

T

(
S

E
E

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

)

1
B

-

5

-

WHERE FULL

HEIGHT SEE

DETAIL

WALLS WITH CEILING JOIST

B

A

C D

CEILING JOIST WHERE T-BAR CEILING OCCURS

2-#8 SCREWS

@ 24" O.C.

2-600S125-33

@ 4'-0" O.C.

600S125-33 @ 8'-0" O.C.

W/2-#8 @ EACH JOIST

SEC

D

#8 SCREWS  @

24" O.C

FOR CEILING JOIST

SEE

1B

-

1A

-

FOR FINISH SEE

ARCHT'L DWG.

METAL STUDS SEE

SCHED. 33 MILS (MIN.)

2-#8 SCREWS @

EACH JOIST

CONT. TRACK

2-#8 SCREWS @ EACH

STUD TO TOP TRACK

2-#8 SCREWS @ EACH

BLK'G

362T125-43 CEILING TIES @

45 POSITIONS (SEE SCHED.)

W/ 2 MIN.-#8 SCREWS @ EACH

JOIST

1A

-

FOR FINISH SEE

ARCHT'L DWG.

METAL STUDS SEE

SCHED. 33 MILS (MIN.)

CONT. TRACK

2-#8 SCREWS @ EACH

STUD TO TOP TRACK

#8 SCREWS @

EACH JOIST

FOR CEILING JOIST

SEE

1B

METAL STUD WALL

SIZE & SPACING SEE

SECTIONS AND STUD

SCHEDULE

TOP TRACK

TOP TRACK

HEADER SEE A

SEE

CHART

SCHED

ATTACHED TRACK TO

STUD WITH #8 (#7 @ 18

MIL. STUDS) SCREW AT

EACH FLANGE 33 MIL.

TYP. UP TO 10'-0"

OPENING 43 MIL. UP TO

12'-0" OPN'G. 54 MIL. UP

TO 16'-0" OPN'G.

OPENING

TRACK

CONC.

SLAB

ATTACH TRACK

TO STUD @

EACH FLANGE

W/ #8 SCREWS

CONT. TRACK W/ .180" POWER

DRIVEN  SHOT PINS AT 16" O.C.

U.N.O. AT SECTIONS  (ESR-1799) OR

APPROVED EQUAL

CONT. TRACK W/ .180" POWER

DRIVEN  SHOT PINS AT 16" O.C.

U.N.O. AT SECTIONS  (ESR-1799) OR

APPROVED EQUAL

CONC.

SLAB

OPENING

METAL STUD

WALL SIZE &

SPACING SEE

SECTIONS

AND STUD

SCHEDULE

3-#8

SCREWS

BACK TO BACK

STUDS W/ #8

SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

CLOSURE STUD

REQ'D FOR

OPENING JAMB

#8 SCREWS

@12" O.C.

SEE

CHART

SCHED

ATTACH TRACK

TO STUD AT EACH

FLANGE W/ #8

SCREWS

TRACK

BUILT-UP HEADER

SEE SCHEDULE

SEE

CHART

SCHED

4'-0"

SPANKING STUDS HEADER SIZE

6'-0"

6'-0"

8'-0"

12'-0"

16'-0"

TO MATCH

WALL

INT. PARTITION

DEMSING WALL

DEMSING WALL

INT. PARTITION

2/

2/

2/

1/

1/

SIZE OF WALL

AND 33 MILS

SIZE OF WALL

AND 33 MILS

SIZE OF WALL

AND 43 MILS

SIZE OF WALL

AND 54 MILS

SIZE OF WALL

AND 33 MILS

SIZE OF WALL

AND 33 MILS

362S 162-33 INT.

362S 162-43 DEMISING

362S 162-33 INT.

600S 162-43 DEMISING

600S 162-33 INT.

600S 162-43 DEMISING

800S 162-43 INT.

800S 162-54 (50 KSI) 

800S 162-54 INT.

800S 162-68 (50 KSI) 

DEMISING

DEMISING

CEILING JOISTS

1. USE "S125" CONFORM TO IBC 2009 EDITION/AISI S100-2007

2. WHERE CEILING SUPPORTED TOILET PARTITIONS OCCUR, USE 600S125-43 @

16" O.C. UP TO 16'-0" MAXIMUM SPAN.

3. STUD TRACKS SHALL BE UNPUNCHED STUDS OF SAME GAUGE AS STUD

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

4. 362S125-43 CEILING TIES (SEE SCHEDULE) WITH 1 - #8 SCREWS AT EACH JOIST.

5. DESIGN LOAD: DEAD LOAD = 5 PSF, DEFLECTION LIMIT = L/360

INTERIOR PARTITIONS (NON-LOAD BEARING)

1. BUILDING CODE USED IS IBC 2009 EDITION / AISI S100-2007

2. ALL THE METAL STUDS USED SHALL BE "S125" TYPE, 33 KSI COMFORMING

        BUILDING CODE

3. THE BRIDGING, BLOCKING OR END BEARING STIFFENERS SHALL BE  AS

REQUIRED BY THE MANUFACTURER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE

DRAWINGS.

4. ALL THE STUDS SHALL CONFORM TO BUILDING CODE.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS, USE THE FOLLOWING GUIDELINE

FOR STUD SIZE & SPACING FOR INTERIOR PARTITIONS.

6. TOP TRACK SIZE WILL BE  MIN. 33MIL.FOR PARTITION U.N.O.

7. DESIGN LOAD: LATERAL LOAD = 5 PSF, DEFLECTION LIMIT = L/120

-

-

-

SIZE

MAXIMUM PARTITION HT. MAXIMUM PARTITION HT.

SPACING HEIGHT SPACING HEIGHT

MAXIMUM SPAN

SPACING SPAN

16" 10'-9"

16" 13'-6"

16" 20'-6"

MAXIMUM SPAN

SPACING SPAN

24" 9'-0"

24" 12'-0"

24" 18'-0"

4'-0"

3'-6"

3'-6"

SIZE

362S125-18

(20 GA)

362S125-33

(20 GA)

600S125-33

(20 GA)

CEILING TIES

(BRACING)

SPACING

3

3

SCREWS TO TUBE

WITH 1/4" DIA. AT

12" O.C.

TUBE OR PIPE

COLUMN

TUBE OR PIPE

COLUMN

2-#8 SCREWS AT

EACH STUD TO

CONT. TRACK

"L"

6'-0"

8'-0"

10'-0"

12'-0"

14'-0"

WALL

HEIGHT

"H"

MAXIMUM STEEL

TUBE SPACING

"L"

POLE FOOTING

DIAMETER

"D"

DEPTH

"H"

33 MILS. CONT.

TRACK FOR MAX.

ROOM WIDE "W"

43 MILS. CONT.

TRACK FOR MAX.

ROOM WIDE "W"

12'-3" 1'-0" DIA. 1'-0" 12'-3" 14'-6"

10'-6" 1'-0" DIA. 1'-0" 10'-6" 12'-6"

7'-6" 1'-0" DIA. 1'-0" 9'-6" 11'-3"

8'-3" 2'-0" DIA. 3'-0" 8'-6" 10'-3"

6'-0" 2'-0" DIA. 3'-0" 8'-0" 9'-6"

16" 30'-0" 24" 27'-0"6'-0"

800S162-43

(18 GA)

SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o

r
n

i
a

 
9

1
7

4
6

-
3

4
9

7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L

.
P

.

1
3

1
9

1
 
C

r
o

s
s
r
o

a
d

s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

T
e

l
e

p
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

6
2

)
 
6

9
9

-
0

4
5

3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e

n
s
e

 
N

o
.
 
7

2
3

3
0

2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
:
\
A

&
E

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
M

B
L
C

 
B

l
d
g
.
 
A

\
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
1
2
7
5
8
-
3
A

D
-
0
7
.
d
w

g

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

12758

AD7

M
I
S

C
E

L
L
A

N
E

O
U

S
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
T

H
 
"
H

"
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

,
 
W

I

DN / JG 4-8-16

20

19

18

16

14

12 8

7

6

3

1

JOIST TO STUD FRAMING DETAIL PARTITION WALL DETAIL

DETAILWALL PARTITION BRACE LAYOUT (WALLS WITHOUT CEILING JOISTS)

DETAIL (PARTIAL HEADER DETAIL)

DETAILDETAIL

DETAIL (DRY WALL CEILING)

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

PARTITION WALL DETAIL 2

17DETAIL



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

16-039

L100

O
V

E
R

A
L
L
 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

8
8
t
h
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
/
 
C

.
T

.
H

.
 
"
N

"

P
L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

R
I
E

,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

WDH 2016.04.26

1

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
W

D
H

4
/
2
6
/
1
6

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

Scale: 1" = 60'0"

North



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

16-039

L101

E
N

L
A

R
G

E
D

 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

8
8
t
h
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
/
 
C

.
T

.
H

.
 
"
N

"

P
L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

R
I
E

,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

WDH 2016.04.26

1

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
W

D
H

4
/
2
6
/
1
6

HELLER &
ASSOCIATES, LLC

L A N D S C A P E  A R C H I T E C T U R E

One Redwood Court
Racine, Wisconsin 53402
ph 262.639.9733
fx  262.639.9737
david@wdavidheller.com

ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

Scale: 1" = 20'0"

North



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

16-039

L102

E
N

L
A

R
G

E
D

 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

8
8
t
h
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
/
 
C

.
T

.
H

.
 
"
N

"

P
L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

R
I
E

,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

WDH 2016.04.26

1

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
W

D
H

4
/
2
6
/
1
6

HELLER &
ASSOCIATES, LLC

L A N D S C A P E  A R C H I T E C T U R E

One Redwood Court
Racine, Wisconsin 53402
ph 262.639.9733
fx  262.639.9737
david@wdavidheller.com

ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

Scale: 1" = 20'0"

North



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

16-039

L103

E
N

L
A

R
G

E
D

 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

8
8
t
h
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
/
 
C

.
T

.
H

.
 
"
N

"

P
L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

R
I
E

,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

WDH 2016.04.26

1

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
W

D
H

4
/
2
6
/
1
6

HELLER &
ASSOCIATES, LLC

L A N D S C A P E  A R C H I T E C T U R E

One Redwood Court
Racine, Wisconsin 53402
ph 262.639.9733
fx  262.639.9737
david@wdavidheller.com

ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

Scale: 1" = 20'0"

North



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

16-039

L104

E
N

L
A

R
G

E
D

 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

8
8
t
h
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
/
 
C

.
T

.
H

.
 
"
N

"

P
L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

R
I
E

,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

WDH 2016.04.26

1

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
W

D
H

4
/
2
6
/
1
6

HELLER &
ASSOCIATES, LLC

L A N D S C A P E  A R C H I T E C T U R E

One Redwood Court
Racine, Wisconsin 53402
ph 262.639.9733
fx  262.639.9737
david@wdavidheller.com

ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

Scale: 1" = 20'0"

North



SHEET NO.

CCC JOB NO.

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
,
 
C

a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
9
1
7
4
6
-
3
4
9
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
.
,
 
L
.
P

.

1
3
1
9
1
 
C

r
o
s
s
r
o
a
d
s
 
P

a
r
k
w

a
y
 
N

o
r
t
h

S
i
x
t
h
 
F

l
o
o
r

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
5
6
2
)
 
6
9
9
-
0
4
5
3

DATEDRAWN BY

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

o
.
 
7
2
3
3
0
2

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

B
Y

D
A

T
E

Drawing Plot Bar

0" 1"

Use this plot bar to confirm drawing

has not been reduced or enlarged

from original. If this plot bar is not

exactly 1 inch long the physical size

of drawing has changed.

T
h

i
s

 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
,
 
E

i
t
h

e
r
 
a

s
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
A

s
s

e
m

b
l
a

g
e

o
f
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

 
D

a
t
a

,
 
i
s

 
t
h

e
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

r
c

e

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
.
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
(
“
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
”
)

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
d

a
t
a

 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

t
h

e
r
e

i
n

,
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
,

u
s
e

d
 
o

r
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
w

a
y
,
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
,

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

s
h

a
l
l
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
a

s
 
a

p
p

u
r
t
e

n
a

n
t
 
t
o

,
 
a

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
o

r

a
s
 
a

 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

m
e

n
t
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
o

f
f
i
c
i
a

l
l
y
 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
,
 
a

n
d

 
i
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
k
i
n
d
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
o
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
.
 

A
n

y
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

a
k
i
n

g
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
o

r
 
r
e

l
y
i
n

g
 
u

p
o

n

t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
s
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
f
i
r
m

i
n

g
 
i
t
s
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y

a
n
d
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
.
 
 
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
i
b
l
e
 
f
o
r

e
d

i
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
v
e

r
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
d

i
g

i
t
a

l
 
d

a
t
a

 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

i
s

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 
o
r
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
w
i
l
l

b
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

e
d

 
a

s
 
a

n
 
a

c
c
e

p
t
a

n
c
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e

g
o

i
n

g
.

16-039

L105

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
N

O
T

E
S

 
&

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

S

M
A

J
E

S
T

I
C

 
B

A
D

G
E

R
 
L
O

G
I
S

T
I
C

S
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

8
8
t
h
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
/
 
C

.
T

.
H

.
 
"
N

"

P
L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 
P

R
A

R
I
E

,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

WDH 2016.04.26

1

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
W

D
H

4
/
2
6
/
1
6

LANDSCAPE GENERAL NOTES

LANDSCAPE MATERIAL SCHEDULE

STORMWATER SEED MIX

HELLER &
ASSOCIATES, LLC

L A N D S C A P E  A R C H I T E C T U R E

One Redwood Court
Racine, Wisconsin 53402
ph 262.639.9733
fx  262.639.9737
david@wdavidheller.com





INTEGRITY
retaining wall system

TM

Integrity™ Retaining Wall System



Stability and Durability 

Combine for a High 

Performing Wall System

When it comes to achieving multi-

level terraces, slope protection, 

or other impressive retaining wall 

elements, the Integrity™ Retaining 

Wall System is ideally suited for 

challenging applications.

The size and scale of Integrity 

Retaining Wall units make a bold 

and dramatic statement in larger 

outdoor spaces. With their built-

in setback design, units off er 

effi  cient installation and provide 

a structurally sound, highly stable 

retaining wall.

Manufactured with high-density 

concrete, Integrity Retaining Wall 

units are also incredibly durable 

to resist frost and de-icing salts, 

and they are crafted with colorfast 

pigments to maintain their natural 

beauty year after year.

Integrity units are designed to 

install simply; fi lling their cores 

with aggregates provides extra 

stability and durability during 

construction. Manufactured 

with a natural looking splitface 

or weathered Rustic texture, and 

available in stunning color options 

from solid to blended mixes, the 

Integrity Retaining Wall System 

is an attractive and dependable 

solution for a wide range of 

landscaping applications.

Hush

Integrity™ Retaining Wall System

COUNT Y MATERIALS CORPORATION

INTEGRITY
retaining wall system

TM



Color & Size Selection

COUNT Y MATERIALS CORPORATION

Colors shown may vary from actual hues and should only be used as a 
guide. Refer to actual product samples for final color selection. Because 
concrete units are manufactured with high quality, naturally-mined 
aggregates and materials, variations in color or shading should be 
expected in products that are manufactured at different times and 
in units having different shapes. This color or shading variation is 
acceptable in the industry.

Caution: Deicing products may be harmful to concrete surfaces and 
concrete products, especially when used in excess. Sand is recommended 
to be used for slip resistance.

Blended Colors

Haven

Hush

Serenity

Timeless

Gray

Buff 

Solid Colors

Haven-Rustic

Hush-Rustic

Serenity-Rustic

Timeless-Rustic

Blended Rustic Colors

Buff -Rustic

Gray-Rustic

Solid Rustic Colors

Haven-Heavy Rustic

Hush-Heavy Rustic

Blended
Heavy Rustic Colors

Serenity-Heavy Rustic

Timeless-Heavy Rustic

Buff -Heavy Rustic

Gray-Heavy Rustic

Solid
Heavy Rustic Colors

Integrity Retaining Wall Units- Rustic

Product Size D x H x L

(inches and mm)

SF/

Unit

Units/

Pallet

Lbs./

Unit

Lbs./

Pallet

Integrity Standard

Splitface or Rustic

12 x 8 x 18

305 x 203 x 457

1 24 82 1965

Integrity Junior

Splitface or Rustic

12 x 6 x 18

305 x 152 x 457

.75 32 63 2060

Integrity Standard Corner

Splitface or Rustic

3/ x 8 x 12

92 x 203 x 305

.67 60 27 1665

Integrity Junior Corner

Splitface or Rustic

3/ x 6 x 12

92 x 152 x 305

.5 60 20 1260

Integrity Retaining Wall Units- Splitface



Hush

Hush

Applications:

•  Raised Patios
• Garden Walls
• Planting Beds
•  Fencing/Barriers
• Raised Parking Areas
• Steps
• Pillars
• Front Entrances
• Borders & Edging
• Amphitheaters
• Embankment Supports
• Multi-level Terraces
• Erosion Control

Distributed  by:

(800) 289-2569
www.countymaterials.com

Integrity™ Retaining Wall System is a trademark of
County Materials Corporation

©2016 County Materials Corporation • 0868_0216

Integrity™ Retaining Wall System

COUNT Y MATERIALS CORPORATION



Consider the request of Patricia Soens for approval of a Certified Survey Map to subdivide 

vacant land locked properties and  the lands adjacent neighbor properties generally located 

east of Cooper Road at the 8200 block. 

 

Recommendation:  Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the 

Certified Survey Map subject to the comments and conditions presented in the Village 

Staff Report of June 6, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



DEV1604-009 
2 

 

VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF JUNE 6, 2016 

Consider the request of Patricia Soens for approval of a Certified Survey Map to subdivide 

vacant land locked properties and attach the lands to adjacent neighbor properties generally 

located east of Cooper Road at the 8200 block. 

 

The petitioner is requesting to subdivide their vacant land locked properties (Tax Parcel 

Numbers 91-4-122-113-0044 and 91-4-122-113-0048 ) within the 8200 block of Cooper 

Road.  Several of the adjacent property owners will be acquiring portions of the vacant 

property so that no land will remain land locked.  The properties west of 50th Avenue are 

zoned R-5, Urban Single Family Residential and the properties east of 50th Avenue are 

zoned R-6, Urban Single Family Residential District. 

 The property at 8201 Cooper Road (Tax Parcel Number 91-4-122-113 0042) owned 

by Helen Sampson will obtain portions of the vacant property to the south and east 

to form Lot 1 of the proposed CSM.  Lot 1 will be 0.69 acres. 

 The property at 8205 Cooper Road (Tax Parcel Number 91-4-122-113 0050) owned 

by Stanley and Dorothy Krifka will obtain portions of the vacant property to the north 

and east to form Lot 2 of the proposed CSM.  Lot 2 will be 1.5 acres. 

 The property at 8215 Cooper Road (Tax Parcel Number 91-4-122-113 0052) owned 

by Roxanne Patrick will obtain portions of the vacant property to the east to form Lot 

3 of the proposed CSM.  Lot 3 will be 1.12 acres. 

 The property at 4910 83rd Street (Tax Parcel Number 91-4-122-113 0064) owned by 

John and Pamela O’Connell will obtain portions of the vacant property to the north to 

form Lot 4 of the proposed CSM.  Lot 4 will be 0.72 acres. 

The proposed land division conforms with the Village Zoning Ordinance, Land Division and 

Development Control Ordinance and the Village’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

The Village staff recommends approval of the CSM subject the above comments 

and the following conditions: 

1. See attached changes to be made to the CSM.  A revised CSM shall be executed 

and submitted to the Village for Village signatures. 

2. Any outstanding special assessments or outstanding taxes shall be paid prior to 

recording the CSM.  Pursuant to the Village Records there are no outstanding special 

assessments or taxes due on the properties.   

3. The CSM shall be executed by all parties and recorded at the Kenosha County 

Register of Deeds Office within 60 days of Village Board approval. 













N 89°20'53" E

N 89°13'46" E

208.42'

199.57'

121.00'
234.51'

Lot 4
0.72 acres
31318.81 sq ft

( N 89°17'27" E )

P
A

R
C
E
L
 3

 C
S
M

 1
6
5
8

N
 02

°32'30" W

N
 02

°32'30" W

( w
id

th  va rie s )
C

O
O

P
E

R
    R

O
A

D

D
E

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 F
O

R
 R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

211.44'

NE CORNER SW 1/4 11-1-22
N 211,116.30
E 2,575,280.16

WEST 1/4 CORNER 11-1-22
N 211.079.10
E 2,572,616.02

SECTION CORNER COORDINATES

UNPLATTED LANDS

73.1
2'

S 89°13'46" W
33.01'

245.18'

245.19'

N
 0

2
°2

6
'55

"  W

N
 0 2

°1 3
' 3

7 " W

S 89°17'23" W
113.51'

8
9

.3
4

'

8
9. 2

1 '

PARCEL 2 CSM 1658

N 89°22'20" E

244.45'

533.18'

Lot 2
1.05 acres
45591.67 sq ft

Lot 3
1.12 acres
48717.09 sq ft

S 89°11'40" W

( S 89°57' E  )

S
 02

°33'30"  E

988.97' LOT 1 C.S.M. 2595

N 89°12'10" E

9
0

.4
5

'

40'

33.02'

1332.34'

N 89°12'00" E

NE CORNER SW 1/4
11-1-22

WEST 1/4 CORNER

1332.34' U
N

I M
P

R
O

V
E

D
5

0
T

H
   A

V
E

LOT 2 C.S.M. 2595

S
 02

°34'21"  E
90.0

0'

82.2
1'

366.70'

333.68'

333.72'

Lot 1
0.69 acres
30094.12 sq ft

S
 02

°26' 55"  E

L
O

T
1
 C

.S
.M

. 8
3
4

L
O

T
 2

 C
. S

.M
.  8

3
4

(  S
 02

°31'05
"  E

  2 52.12' )

N
 02

°27'02" W

S
 02

°32'01" E
P
A
R
C
E
L
 D

 C
S
M

 60

154.96'

154.90'

P
A
R
C
E
L
 C

 C
SM

 60

S 89°17'46" W 82.00'

( 60' WIDE )

83RD  STREET

S 89°13'55" W

89.6
3'

71.7
8'

81.78'

252.34'

5.66'

5' WIDE CROSS - ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

90.9
3'

LOT  3   C.S.M. 2595

UNPLATTED LANDS

100 0 100 200

Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor
JEFFREY  L  KIMPS    S - 2436

LEGEND

_________________________________________

THE NORTH L;INE OF THE SW 1/4 11-1-22 WAS TAKEN TO BEAR
N89°12'00" E

BASIS OF BEARING OF THIS MAP THE WISCONSIN STATE PLANE 
COORDINATE SYSTEM SOUTH ZONE GRID NORTH ( NAD 27 )

THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY J. KIMPS W.R.L.S.  S-2436

= set 1.25" OD iron pipe X 18"
    1.68 LBS PER LIN FT

(   ) = recorded  as

= found Kenosha county 
concrete monument
 

= found 1.25" OD iron pipe

JOB# 15-65
sheet  1 of  3

JEFFREY 

L.

KIMPS

S-2436

LAKE 

GENEVA.

WIS.

W
ISCONSIN

R
O

Y

EVRUS
D

N

A
L

S

N

W E

  CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

 

SONES PROPERTIES LLC
DERECK DIGGINS & HELEN SAMPSON REVOCABLE TRUST
STANLEY & DOROTHY KRIFKA
ROBRT C. PATRICK SR. & ROXANNE PATRICK
JOHN JR. & PAMELA O'CONNELL

OWNERSSURVEYOR

RECORDING DATA

PATHFINDER SURVEYING INC.
        P.O BOX 322

LAKE GENEVA, WI. 53147
WWW.PATHFINDERSURVEYING.NET

262-248-8303

PART OF THE NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4  OF SECTION 11, TOWN 1 
NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRE, COUNTY 
KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN.



sheet  2 of  2

Commencing at the west 1/4 corner of said section 11; thence N89°12'00"E, a distance of 1332.34 feet; 
thence S02°33'30"E, a distance of 988.97 feet to the southwest corner of Kenosha County certified survey 
map No. 2595 and the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence N89°12'10"E, along the south line of said certified 
survey No. 2595 a distance of 366.70 feet; to a point at the end of and in the center of unimproverd 50th 
Avenue thence S02°34'21"E, a distance of 82.21 feet to the north line of lot 1 of Kenosha County certified 
survey map No. 834 ; thence N89°20'53"E, a distance of 199.57 feet to the northeast corner of lot 1 of said 
certified survey No. 834 ; thence S02°26'55"E, a distance of 252.34 feet along the east line of said lot 1 to 
the southeast corner of said lot 1 and the north line of parcel D of Kenosha County certified survey map 
No. 60 ; thence S89°13'55"W along said north line, a distance of 5.66 feet to the northeast corner of parcel 
4 of Kenosha County certified survey Map No. 1658 ; thence S02°32'01"E, a distance of 154.90 feet along 
the east line of said parcel 4 to the north line of 83rd Street; thence S89°17'46"W, along said north line a 
distance of 82.00 feet to the southwest corner of said parcel 4 ; thence N02°27'02"W, along the west line 
of said parcel 4, a distance of 154.96 feet to the northwest corner of said parcel 4 ; thence S89°17'23"W, a 
distance of 234.51 feet; thence N02°13'37"W, a distance of 89.21 feet; thence S89°13'46"W, a distance of 
244.45 feet, to the center line of Cooper Road ; thence N02°32'30"W along said center line, a distance of 
245.18 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; said described tract containing 3.8 Acres, more or less.  
Execpting therefrom the westerly 33.00 feet which is dedicated to the public for road way purposes.

A REDIVISION OF PART OF THE NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4  OF SECTION 11, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 
22 EAST, AND LOT 1 OF KENOSHA COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 834, RECORDE AS DOCUMENT No. 
676764 AND PARCEL 4 OF KENOSHA COUNTY CERTIFEID SURVEY MAP No. 1658, RECORDED AS 
DOCUMETNT No. 991376 AT THE KENOSHA COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS; LYING AND BEING IN THE  
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRE, COUNTY KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN MORE PARTICULARY 
DESCRIBED AS :

PART OF THE NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4  OF SECTION 11, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, VILLAGE 
OF PLEASANT PRAIRE, COUNTY KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN.

I, JEFFREY L. KIMPS, SURVEYOR, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT AT THE DIRECTION OF SONES PROPERTIES LLC., 
HELEN SAMPSON REVOCABLE TRUST, STANLEY & DOROTHY KRIFKA, ROXANNE PATRICK AND JOHN JR. & 
PAMELA O,CONNELL, I HAVE SURVEYED THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREON AND THAT THE MAP SHOWN IS A  
CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF ITS EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES AND DIVISION THEREOF THAT I HAVE FULLY 
COMPLIED WITH SECTION 236.34 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES AND THE SUBDIVISION  ORDINANCE FOR THE 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRE.

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE:

 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

JEFFREY 

L.

KIMPS

S-2436

LAKE 

GENEVA.

WIS.

WISCONSIN

R
O

Y

E
VRUS

D
N

A
L



DEREK DIGGINS

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY OF KENOSHA )

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS ____DAY OF________________, 2016, THE ABOVE NAMED, TO 
ME KNOWN
TO BE THE PERSONS WHO EXCUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME.

________________________________

_________________________________
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC_____________, WISCONSIN

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY OF KENOSHA )

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS ____DAY OF________________, 2016, THE ABOVE NAMED, TO 
ME KNOWN
TO BE THE PERSONS WHO EXCUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME.

________________________________

_________________________________
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC_____________, WISCONSIN

DOROTHY KRIFKASTANLEY KRIFKA                      

sheet  3 of  4

HELEN SAMPSON REVOCABLE TRUST  AGENT

SONES PROPERTIES LLC  AGENT

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY OF KENOSHA )

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS ____DAY OF________________, 2016, THE ABOVE NAMED, TO 
ME KNOWN
TO BE THE PERSONS WHO EXCUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME.

________________________________

_________________________________
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC_____________, WISCONSIN

PART OF THE NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4  OF SECTION 11, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, VILLAGE 
OF PLEASANT PRAIRE, COUNTY KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN.

AS OWNERS  WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED ON THIS MAP TO BE
SURVEYED, DIVIDED , MAPPED AND DEDICATED AS REPRESENTED ON THIS MAP. I ALSO CERTIFY THAT
THIS MAP IS REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL TO:  ( VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE )
 

                                                                

OWNERS CERTIFICATE:

 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

 



APPROVED _______________________________________
                         VILLAGE PRESIDENT

VILLAGE  CLERKPLAN COMMISSION CHAIRMAN

THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE ON THIS ___________ DAY OF ________________, 2016.

ROBERT C. PATRICK SR.

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY OF KENOSHA )

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS ____DAY OF________________, 2016, THE ABOVE NAMED, TO 
ME KNOWN
TO BE THE PERSONS WHO EXCUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME.

________________________________

_________________________________
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC_____________, WISCONSIN

PAMELA O'CONNELLJONH  O'CONNELL  JR.

ROXANNE PATRICK

sheet  4 of  4

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY OF KENOSHA )

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS ____DAY OF________________, 2016, THE ABOVE NAMED, TO 
ME KNOWN
TO BE THE PERSONS WHO EXCUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME.

________________________________

_________________________________
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC_____________, WISCONSIN

PART OF THE NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4  OF SECTION 11, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, VILLAGE 
OF PLEASANT PRAIRE, COUNTY KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN.

AS OWNERS  WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED ON THIS MAP TO BE
SURVEYED, DIVIDED , MAPPED AND DEDICATED AS REPRESENTED ON THIS MAP. I ALSO CERTIFY THAT
THIS MAP IS REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL TO:  ( VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE )
 

                                                                

OWNERS CERTIFICATE:

VILLAGE   APPROVAL

 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

 



1 

 

AGREEMENT  

 

Between and Among the 
 

LAKE COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, 

STATE OF WISCONSIN-WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, 

 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-PARKSIDE, 

THE CHIWAUKEE PRAIRIE PRESERVATION FUND, INC., AND 

THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Illinois Lake County Forest 

Preserve District ("LCFPD"), the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources ("WDNR"), 

representing the State of Wisconsin ("WI State"), the University of Wisconsin-Parkside 

("Parkside"), the Chiwaukee Prairie Preservation Fund, Inc. (“Friends”), and the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie ("Village"), hereinafter referred to collectively as the "Parties" and individually 

as "Party". 

 

WHEREAS,  the Parties own, manage or volunteer at certain parcels of land within the Lake 

Michigan watershed in a region commonly referred to as the Chiwaukee Illinois Beach Lake 

Plain (hereinafter referred to as the "Lake Plain," which is generally depicted on Exhibit A 

attached hereto); and  

 

WHEREAS, it is the mission of the Parties to preserve, protect, and maintain the natural features 

and ecological values of the Lake Plain and in furtherance of these objectives to undertake 

programs and activities such as biological and physical inventory, scientific research, habitat and 

wildlife management; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Parties and the natural areas that they own, manage or volunteer at within the 

Lake Plain are faced with a common set of conservation threats including, but not limited to: 

alteration of hydrologic regimes, increased inputs of storm water (surface water) flows carrying 

sediment and pollutants, decreased groundwater inputs, establishment and spread of  invasive 

species, altered fire regimes, physical barriers to migration and movement of fish and wildlife, 

increased abundance of meso-predators, and herbivore pressures upon native plant communities; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the WDNR has forest fire suppression responsibilities throughout Wisconsin; and 

 

WHEREAS, the management of the Lake Plain requires proper use of fire management, 

including prescribed burning and fire suppression, in a manner that considers natural resource 

needs; and  

 

WHEREAS, the WDNR and LCFPD have expertise in fire management, including  prescribed 

burning and/or forest fire suppression, and currently employ or have under contract personnel 

and equipment capable of performing fire management activities; and 

 



2 

 

WHEREAS, the Parties to this Agreement are authorized to execute and implement this 

Agreement (“Agreement”); 

 

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties, intending to cooperate in the management and protection of 

the Lake Plain, agree as follows; 

 

I. OBJECTIVES 

 

This Agreement is intended to formalize, for the mutual benefit of the Parties, restoration 

collaboration between the Parties for the protection and management of the Lake Plain, including 

fire management activities.   Through this Agreement, the Parties will focus on common threats 

and, working together, intend to achieve a positive ecological impact to the Lake Plain 

ecosystem that is greater than the impact they could achieve working individually.     

 

Ecological management of the Lake Plain is more effective and cost efficient if the Parties work 

together to coordinate management efforts, share resources and information to improve 

management practices, and work jointly to secure grant funds and implement common 

management objectives.   

 

II. RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

A. Cooperative Activities:  Each Party may, but is not obligated to, conduct the following 

restoration, management, and outreach activities, either individually or with one or more 

other Parties:   

 

1. Mowing, cutting, and/or treating woody invasive plants; 

2. Mowing, cutting, pulling, and/or treating herbaceous invasive plants; 

3. Conducting surveys, including but not limited to insects, birds, and rare plants; 

4. Conducting public outreach efforts (e.g., tours, flyers, work parties);  

5. Collecting prairie seed and planting into old field and disturbed areas; and 

6. Fire management under the terms of this Agreement 

 

(collectively, the “Activities”).  

 

B. No Obligations: Nothing in this agreement shall be construed as obligating any Party to 

assist with, or complete, any specific Activity.  However, if a Party undertakes any 

Activity, it will do so in compliance with this Agreement.  Any Party may, at any time, 

elect to withdraw its participation from any Activity, at its sole discretion.   

 

C. General Management:  The Parties Agree to the following general management terms and 

conditions:   

 

1. The Parties may share their personnel and equipment for the performance of any 

Activity.   

 



3 

 

2. Each Party shall allow the other Parties to conduct Activities on land within the Lake 

Plain that the Party owns or has primary management responsibility for, provided all 

Parties acknowledge that any and all work shall: a) reflect the guidance and approval 

provided by the Party that owns, or has primary management responsibility for, the 

property upon which the Activity will occur, and b) follow the management 

objectives and approach set forth in any management plan applicable to the property 

upon which the Activity is to occur. 

 

3. When performing Activities, each Party shall comply with all laws related to rare 

plant and animal species, and when applicable, use the appropriate avoidance and 

minimization measures set forth therein.  Such laws may include, without limitation: 

a. Wisconsin: Wisconsin’s Broad Incidental Take Permit/Authorization for 

Grassland and Savanna Management, or species guidance documents, which are 

available online from the WDNR Natural Heritage Conservation program.  

b. Illinois: Illinois Endangered Species Protection Act (520 ILCS 10/1, et seq.), 

Illinois Natural Areas Preservation Act (525 ILCS 30/1, et seq.), and Interagency 

Wetland Policy Act of 1989 (20 ILCS 830/1-1, et seq.) 

 

D. Record Keeping.  Each Party shall record Activities performed on other Parties’ lands 

within the Lake Plain and report on an annual basis, or on a mutually agreed upon time 

frame.   Records and reports should include at a minimum: site name, location, work 

date, weather (temperature, precipitation, wind, cloud cover), man-hours, general activity 

(e.g., woody invasives control, herbaceous invasives control, fire management, seed 

collecting/sowing), specific activity (e.g., cut/treat, foliar spray, mow), species, pesticide 

used (type, concentration, total volume of stock), and notes.   

 

E. Minimum Qualifications:  When working on land owned or managed by one Party, other 

Parties shall comply with the minimum safety requirements established by the owning or 

managing Party, except that equivalent requirements may be recognized if agreed upon 

by both Parties.  Each Party has, at its discretion, the authority to hold its employees, 

contractors, and volunteers to a higher standard.   In the event that a Party changes its 

minimum safety requirements, it shall notify the other Parties, which shall then comply 

with the changed requirements.   

 

F. Pesticide Use:  Minimum safety requirements currently in place for the use of pesticides 

are as follows: 

 

WDNR: 

1. Volunteers and employees of the Parties may apply non-restricted pesticides without 

certification provided: 1) at least one person present is a Wisconsin Department of 

Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection (DATCP) Certified Applicator (in a 

relevant category, “right-of-way and natural area” category preferred), and 2) each 

volunteer and employee undertaking the application has read and understands the 

safety material provided by the property owner.  

2. All volunteers and employees of the Parties that are applying aquatic pesticides must 

be a DATCP Certified Applicator, Aquatic and Mosquito category.  



4 

 

3. Volunteers and employees of the Parties that are directly supervising or teaching 

other inexperienced volunteers must have a relevant DATCP pesticide applicator’s 

certification, and ensure proper safety procedures are taking place by anyone applying 

pesticides. 

 

LCFPD:  

1. Volunteers and employees of the Parties may apply non-restricted pesticides without 

certification provided: 1) at least one person present is an Illinois Department of 

Agriculture (IDAG)-Certified Applicator (in a relevant category, “plant management” 

category preferred), and 2) each volunteer and employee undertaking the application 

has read and understands the safety material provided by the property owner.  

2. All volunteers and employees of the Parties that are applying aquatic pesticides must 

be an IDAG-Certified Applicator, Aquatic category.  

3. Volunteers and employees of the Parties that are directly supervising or teaching 

other inexperienced volunteers must have a relevant IDAG pesticide applicator’s 

certification, and ensure proper safety procedures are taking place by anyone applying 

pesticides. 

 

Note: Wisconsin and Illinois certification programs are essentially the same, and they do 

have reciprocal agreements honoring each State’s certificates/licenses.  Contact the 

respective programs for details.     

 

G. Chainsaw Use:  Minimum safety requirements currently in place for the use of chainsaws 

are as follows: 

 

WDNR: 

Volunteers and employees of the Parties using chainsaws must have had proper training, 

and use proper personal protective equipment (PPE), that is approved by, or consistent 

with, Occupational Safety and Health Administration's (OSHA) standards for commercial 

logging (1910.266).   Any non-DNR workers using power equipment on WDNR lands 

must complete Form 2500-120 (Power Equipment Safety Acknowledgement). 

 

On the WDNR lands, the following PPE shall be mandatory while operating a chainsaw: 

 Hard hat 

 Face Shield Protection (when operating a chipper) 

 Eye protection 

 Hearing protection 

 Cut resistant leg protection (shall meet the OSHA logging standard and shall 

cover the full length of the leg). 

 ASTM or ANSI approved footwear (cut resistant and have a protective toe) 

 Hand Protection, such as leather gloves 

 

LCFPD: 

Any volunteer using power equipment on LCFPD lands must complete the LCFPD 

chainsaw training program.  

 



5 

 

H. Fire Management:  Minimum safety requirements currently in place for fire management 

activities are as follows: 

 

1. Definitions.   The following terms shall have the following definitions as used in this 

Section:  

a. Assisting Party:  A Party that is not leading the fire activities, and for which the 

Burn Boss or Incident Commander is not an employee or contractor. 

b. Burn Boss:  Person responsible for supervising a Prescribed Burn from ignition 

through mop-up.  

c. Chief-of-Party: Designated leader of Assisting Party for a particular fire activity. 

d. Fire Activity:  A Forest Fire, Prescribed Burn, or other occurrence in which a fire 

is occurring on land owned or managed by a Party.  

e. Forest Fire: An uncontrolled, wild, or running fires occurring on forest, marsh, 

field, cutover, or other lands or involving farm, city, or village property and 

improvements incidental to the uncontrolled, wild, or running fires occurring on 

forest, marsh, field, cutover or other lands (as defined in section 26.01(2), Wis. 

Stats.)  

f. Incident Commander: Person determined responsible by the Parties for overall 

management under this Agreement of a particular Suppression incident.  The 

Incident Commander shall report to the Party having incident jurisdiction, which 

is a function of the location of the fire.   WDNR has jurisdiction in “intensive” 

and “extensive” areas, and local fire departments/Townships have jurisdiction in 

the remaining (“cooperative”) areas.  The Incident Commander may have one or 

more deputies assigned from the Lead Party and/or from an Assisting Party.  

g. Lead Party: The Party that is leading the fire activities, and for which the Burn 

Boss or Incident Commander is an employee or contractor. 

h. Prescribed Burn: The management tool of setting fire to a predetermined area for 

the purpose of managing or manipulating vegetation to achieve specific 

management objectives. Prescribed Burns are set, controlled and extinguished 

according to a Prescribed Burn Plan (as defined below). 

i. Project Officer: Individual for each Party that is responsible for implementation of 

this Agreement.  

j. Suppression: The action in Forest Fires of the Parties’ personnel and/or 

volunteers, beginning with initial attack and continuing through control, holding, 

mop-up, and until the Forest Fire is out. 

 

  

2. Personnel & Equipment.  Upon request from another Party, a Party shall consider, in 

its sole discretion, taking into account factors such as workloads, priorities, and fire 

danger, whether, as an Assisting Party, to share personnel or equipment with respect 

to a Fire Activity.  Personnel and equipment provided under this Section may be used 

for, but are not limited to, the following purposes: 

a. Technical assistance including preparation or review of site or landscape-level fire 

management plans.  

b. Pre-burn preparations including vegetation and fuel load sampling, control line 

construction and maintenance, environmental monitoring, and fuels manipulation. 



6 

 

c. Burn implementation including project supervision, ignition, holding, fire 

behavior and weather monitoring, and mop-up. 

d. Post-burn monitoring and evaluation.  

e. Fire management training, annual refresher, and annual physical fitness testing. 

f. Assistance with Forest Fire Suppression. 

 

3. Prescribed Burn Plans.  For every Prescribed Burn on land within the Lake Plain, a 

prescribed burn plan (“Burn Plan”) shall: 

a. If the Prescribed Burn will be on land owned or managed by a single Party, be 

written by the owner or manager of such land.   

b. If the Prescribed Burn will be on land owned or managed by Multiple Parties, be 

written by the Lead Party. 

c. Be provided by the Party preparing the Burn Plan to other Parties that own or 

manage land(s) that will be included in the Prescribed Burn, at least five (5) 

business days prior to the Prescribed Burn.   

d. Be reviewed prior to implementation, and approved in writing by, the Parties that 

own or manage land(s) that will be included in the burn.  Such Parties may 

include a WRP (as defined below) in the Burn Plan.   

e. Minimally include the following components: 

1. Signature page  

2. Sources of emergency assistance  

3. Description of the Prescribed Burn unit area, including vegetation type and 

fuel models by percent of unit, and a narrative description of unit  

4. Maps that clearly define the location of the burn unit area, including township, 

range, and section numbers and coordinates, and fire numbers where 

applicable. 

5. A list of the primary resource objectives for the unit (e.g., “oak savanna 

restoration”), the intended objectives of the Prescribed Burn (e.g., “top-kill of 

woody invasive species”), and where appropriate, the acceptable range of 

results (e.g., “top-killing at least 40% of the prickly ash”) 

6. Fuel and weather prescriptions, including:  

i. Acceptable flame-length for each relevant fuel model;  

ii. A plan for how weather will be monitored prior to and during the 

Prescribed Burn; and 

iii. A narrative description of the desired fire behavior, including prescription 

parameters, which are necessary to meet the objectives of the Prescribed 

Burn. 

7. A description of smoke management issues which might arise during the 

Prescribed Burn and how those issues will be mitigated.  

8. As possible, a description of potential fire control points of concern, and how 

these will be mitigated (e.g., a short stretch of control line that has fine fuels 

beyond and is not accessible by vehicular Prescribed Burn equipment). 

9. Crew necessary for safely conducting the Prescribed Burn (number and roles) 

10. Equipment necessary for safely conducting the Prescribed Burn 

11. A description of day of burn operations, including:  



7 

 

i. Required pre-burn notifications, including:  neighbors as necessary, 

County Sheriff dispatch for the County in which the Prescribed Burn is 

taking place, WDNR dispatch (if the Prescribed Burn is in Wisconsin) or 

IDNR dispatch (if the Prescribed Burn is in Illinois), and others as stated 

in the Burn Plan. 

ii. Firebreak preparation; 

iii. Ignition plan; 

iv. Holding plan; 

v. Communications plan; and 

vi. Mop-up standards. 

12. Contingency plan which addresses predicted fire behavior for free-running 

fire both inside and outside the unit; location, type and likely response time of 

emergency resources; and secondary control lines 

13. Backup source of water  

14. Relevant documentation, such as confirmation of required planning, or 

exemptions and justifications for any Party guidelines 

15. Go/No Go Checklist  

16. Post-burn activities (e.g., required notifications, post-burn monitoring)  

  

4. Responsibilities of Lead Party on Prescribed Burns.  The Party owning the land on 

which the burn is taking place shall designate a Lead Party for each Prescribed Burn, 

unless that authority has been specifically delegated (e.g., to the Party managing the 

land). Responsibilities of the Lead Party include: 

a. Providing an employee, volunteer, or contractor to perform as the Prescribed Burn 

Boss and lead the Prescribed Burn.  Any volunteers (being neither employees nor 

contractors of either Party) shall be deemed to be volunteers of the Lead Party and 

shall be approved by the Lead Party, regardless of who they are otherwise 

affiliated with.    

b. Consulting with local fire district offices for getting necessary permits, licenses, 

and authorizations (including but not limited to obtaining any necessary 

governmental burn permits, air quality permits, and other required authorizations) 

at its own expense, for obtaining access, and for serving as the principal point of 

contact with third parties.  The Lead Party shall also be responsible for obtaining 

written permission to burn from third party landowners and waivers of liability 

from third-party landowners. 

c. Ensuring that all burn crew members have the following required Personal 

Protective Equipment (PPE) before allowing them to participate in a Prescribed 

Burn: 

1. Goggles, safety glasses, or other appropriate eye protection   

2. Leather gloves    

3. Nomex shirt and pants or coveralls   

4. Safety helmet  

5. Leather boots, Minimum 8" high with non-skid lug soles 

d. Ensuring that all burn crew members working on a Prescribed Burn satisfy the 

applicable Prescribed Burn standards set forth in Section 7 below.   



8 

 

e. In the event that the Lead Party becomes aware that anyone has been injured in 

connection with the Prescribed Burn, and the injury requires medical attention, 

the Lead Party shall inform the Project Officer for each Assisting Party as soon as 

practicable. 

f. In the event that there is a Suppression incident unrelated to a Prescribed Burn, 

the Party that owns the land becomes the Lead Party, and shall provide and/or 

coordinate with an Incident Commander to oversee operations, and/or assist with 

suppression of the fire.  

 

5. Assisting Party.  The Assisting Party shall help provide personnel and/or equipment 

for a Prescribed Burn as provided in the Burn Plan, or in connection with Suppression 

activities.   

 

6. Incident Response.  In the event that, during a Prescribed Burn, fire escapes causing a 

Forest Fire, the Burn Boss for the Lead Party shall declare the escape and notify local 

suppression authorities.  Participating Parties may support local fire suppression 

agencies as requested by such agencies.  Land-owning Parties may develop Wildfire 

Response Plans (WRP) that consider ecologically sensitive areas that are important to 

biodiversity and provide guidance for Forest Fire Suppression, and include any such 

WRP with the Burn Plan.  The Incident Commander shall follow WRP’s to the extent 

practicable during Suppression of a Forest Fire.  However, the local fire chief, and 

WDNR for Wisconsin, and IDNR for Illinois have the ultimate authority on how the 

escaped fire will be suppressed.  

 

7. Qualification Standards. Requirements currently in place for prescribed burning are 

as follows: 

A. For Prescribed Burns on land owned by WDNR, or for which WDNR is the Lead 

Party, all crew members must satisfy the following training requirements. These 

courses are established by the National Wildfire Coordinating Group (NWCG), 

whose mission is to provide national leadership to develop, maintain, and 

communicate interagency standards, guidelines, qualifications, training, and other 

capabilities that enable interoperable operations among federal and non-federal 

entities. 

 

1. FFT2–Firefighter (i.e. basic burn crew member) must complete:  

a. I-100 ICS Orientation – online 

b. IS-700 NIMS – online 

c. S-130 Firefighter Training 

d. S-190 Introduction to Wildland Fire Behavior  

2. RXI3–Ignition Specialist 3 (i.e. igniter or line boss) must complete: 

a. All FFT2-Firefighter trainings 

b. S-290 Intermediate Fire Behavior 

c. S-234 Ignition Operations 

3. RXB3–Prescribed Burn Boss 3 must complete: 

a. All training standards for FFT2-Firefighter 

b. All training standards of RXI3-Ignition Specialist 3 



9 

 

c. S-390 Intro to Wildland Fire Behavior Calculations 

 

B. For Prescribed Burns on land owned by LCFPD, or for which LCFPD is the Lead 

Party, all crew members must satisfy the following training, and/or experience, 

requirements: 

1. Burn Crew Member:  

a. S-130 Firefighter Training 

b. S-190 Introduction to Wildland Fire Behavior  

c. Or, in lieu of a-b above, have successfully completed the Midwest 

Ecological Prescription Burn Crew Member Training 

2. Crew Boss : 

a. All Burn Crew Member trainings above 

b. S-131 Advanced Firefighter Training 

c. or, in lieu of b above, has shown proficiency as a Burn Crew member 

in 15 Prescribed Burns. 

3. Prescribed Burn Boss: 

a. Be a Certified Prescribed Burn Manager as licensed by the State of 

Illinois  

b. All training standards for Crew Boss above 

c. Shown proficiency as a Crew Boss in at least 35 Prescribed Burns 

 

 I. Property Rights of Non-Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be 

construed as providing any permission or authorization to enter upon, or take any action 

regarding, any land that is not owned by a Party or for which a Party does not have primary 

management responsibility. In particular, the Village has primary management responsibility 

only for that land owned by the Village and does not have primary management responsibility 

for any land owned by third parties. Any action taken by a Party under this Agreement must 

recognize and be in accordance with the ownership rights of such land. 

 

 J. No Waiver of Rights. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as 

waiving or limiting any powers of the Village under applicable law, or waiving the 

responsibilities of parties to this agreement to perform their work within the Village of Pleasant 

Prairie in compliance with all applicable Village Ordnances and Rules. 

 

III. LIAISONS/PROJECT OFFICERS 

 

District        

Debbie Maurer –Manager of Natural Resources    

Lake County Forest Preserve District  

1899 West Winchester Road 

Libertyville, IL 60048 

(w) 847-968-3285 

(m) 847-276-6943 

dmaurer@LCFPD.org     

 

WDNR 

mailto:dmaurer@LCFPD.org


10 

 

Sharon Fandel – Ecologist 

WDNR Natural Heritage Conservation 

3911 Fish Hatchery Rd. 

Fitchburg, WI 53711 

(w) 608-275-3207 

(m) 608-279-4768 

Sharon.Fandel@wisconsin.gov  

 

 

 

 

Friends 

Ingrid Verhulst - Board Secretary and Land Chair 

Chiwaukee Prairie Preservation Fund, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1802 

Kenosha, WI 53141 

262-658-8336. 

ingridverhulst@aol.com  

 

Parkside 

David A Rogers, PhD 

Dept of Biology, UW Parkside 

900 Wood Road, P.O. Box 2000 

Kenosha, WI 53141 

(w) 608-572-0556  

rogersd@uwp.edu  

 

Village 

Fire & Rescue Chief Doug McElmury 

Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue Department 

8044 88
th

 Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

(w) 262-948-8980 

dmcelmury@plprairiewi.com 

 

Jean M. Werbie-Harris 

Community Development Director 

Village Planner and Zoning Administrator 

Community Development Department 

9915 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

(w) 262-925-6717 

jwerbie-harris@plprairiewi.com  

 

Changes in the liaison must be provided through written communication.   It is anticipated 

that the liaisons will interact on a regular basis.   

mailto:Sharon.Fandel@wisconsin.gov
mailto:ingridverhulst@aol.com
mailto:rogersd@uwp.edu
mailto:dmcelmury@plprairiewi.com
mailto:jwerbie-harris@plprairiewi.com


11 

 

 

IV. LIABILITY/RESPONSIBILITY 

 

No Party, and no officer, employee, contractor, or volunteer of or for any Party, will be deemed 

an employee or agent of any other Party.  To the extent required by law, each Party will be 

responsible for providing workers compensation coverage for its employees participating in fire 

management activities under this Agreement.   

 

Each party shall be responsible for the consequences of its own acts, errors, or omissions and 

those of its employees, boards, commissions, agencies, officers, and representatives and shall be 

responsible for any losses, claims, and liabilities which are attributable to such acts, errors, or 

omissions including providing its own defense.  In situations including joint liability, each party 

shall be responsible for the consequences of its own acts, errors, or omissions and those of its 

employees, agents, boards, commissions, agencies, officers and representatives.  It is not the 

intent of the parties to impose liability beyond that imposed by state statutes.  

 

V. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 

 

This Agreement shall be effective upon, and renewed by, execution by a minimum of two (2) 

Parties and shall then commit only those Parties which are signatories. This Agreement shall 

remain in effect as long as a minimum of two (2) Parties are participating. 

 

This Agreement supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications and negotiations, both 

oral and written and constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties relating to the work set 

out above.   

 

Any Party shall have the right to withdraw from this Agreement by giving 30 (thirty) days 

written notice to the other Parties of its intent to terminate. Upon receipt of the termination 

notice, the Agreement shall remain in effect only with respect to those Parties that have not 

withdrawn.  However, the withdrawing Party shall still be bound by Paragraphs XI and XII in 

connection with work done, actions taken, and information received while it was a Party to the 

Agreement. 

 

This Agreement shall be reviewed at least every five (5) years and revised if necessary.   

 

VI. SEVERABILITY 

 

If any provision of this Agreement shall be adjudged to be unlawful or contrary to public policy, 

then that provision shall be deemed null and void and severable from the remaining provisions, 

and shall in no way affect the validity of this Agreement.  

 



12 

 

VII. WAIVER 

 

Failure or delay on the part of any Party to exercise any right, power, privilege or remedy 

hereunder shall not constitute a waiver thereof.  A waiver of any default shall not operate as a 

waiver of any other default or of the same type of default on a future occasion. 

 

VIII. AMENDMENT & REVISION 
 

This Agreement may be revised or amended as necessary by a minimum of two (2) Parties and 

as amended, shall then commit only those Parties which are signatories to the amended 

Agreement.   

 

IX. FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS/ TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

 

This Agreement does not obligate any Party to provide financial support of any sort. Each Party 

will provide for salary or wage costs of its own employees, shall pay its own contractors, and 

shall cover the costs of operation and maintenance of its own equipment, and there shall be no 

exchange of funds for the obligations described herein.  

 

Any transfer of funds between the Parties will be the object of an independent contract, with the 

inclusion of clauses and other conditions in accordance with the internal procedures of each 

Party, and will be duly signed by the Parties involved in the transfer.  All obligations of WDNR 

are subject to legislative appropriations. 

 

X. TITLE AND USE OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
 

A. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Under the provisions of this Agreement, the Parties 

may produce documents, reports, studies, photographs, and maps, as well as documents 

as well as product-specific documents (collectively "Works"). Unless otherwise agreed to 

by the Parties in writing, the copyright and other intellectual property rights in any such 

Work shall belong to the Party that produces the Works. 

 

If a Work is jointly produced by the Parties, the copyright shall be owned jointly by the 

Parties. 

 

B. DISTRIBUTION. No Party may publish or otherwise distribute the Works of another 

Party without both the previous written consent of the other Party and crediting the other 

Party in such Works, except as compelled by State Open Records Law. 

 

C. NAMES AND LOGOS. The names and logos of the Parties are trademarks; as such, they 

may not be used for any purpose without the prior express written permission of their 

owners. 

 

XI. CONFIDENTIALITY 
 



13 

 

During the course of the performance of this Agreement, the Parties may have access to 

materials, data strategies, systems or other information relating to another party and its programs.  

If the Party that originates the information desires that it be kept confidential and not disclosed to 

the public or other entities outside this Agreement, then that Party shall request that the 

information be kept confidential – where applicable and statutorily feasible (Note: Wisconsin 

Open Records laws do not permit the withholding of information by simply classifying it as 

“confidential”).   Where feasible, the Parties shall work cooperatively to follow State Open 

Records laws to ensure that such information be properly classified as “confidential”, and thus, 

not subject to public disclosure.   Unless required by law, information classified by the originator 

as confidential shall not be used, published, or divulged to any individual or corporation, in any 

manner or for whatever purpose, except through the originating party's express written 

permission, which may be withheld by the respective party at its sole discretion.    

 

XII. OTHER COOPERATORS 
 

This Agreement does not preclude the Parties from establishing similar agreements and/or 

contracts with other individuals, corporations, agencies, and public or private organizations. The 

Parties recognize the importance of continuing to cooperate and work with others in programs of 

mutual interest and to be able to, by means of a written document signed by all Parties, invite 

others to participate in the activities implemented under this Agreement. 

 

XIII. NO JOINT VENTURE 
 

The Parties  agree  that they  are not entering  into  a legal  partnership,  joint  venture  or other 

such business  arrangement, nor  is  the  purpose  of  the  Parties  to  enter  into  a  commercial   

undertaking  for monetary  gain.   No Party shall refer to or treat the arrangements under this 

Agreement as a legal partnership or take any action inconsistent with such intention. 

 

XIV. ASSIGNMENT 
 

No  Party  may  assign  or  transfer  its  rights  and  obligations   under  this  Agreement  without  

the  prior written consent of the other signatory Parties. 

 

XV. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 

The Parties will observe all the applicable laws and regulations during the execution of the work 

implemented under the provisions of this Agreement. 

 

XVI. ENTIRETY 
 

This Agreement, including any attachments and amendments, embodies the entire and complete 

agreement and understanding between the Parties. 

 

XVII. COUNTERPARTS 
 



14 

 

This  Agreement  may  be  executed  in  one  or  more  counterparts, each  of  which  shall  be  

deemed  an original.    

 

XVIII. APPLICABLE LAW 
  

This Agreement shall be interpreted, construed and governed by the laws of Wisconsin and such 

laws of the United States as may be applicable.  In the event of any litigation over the 

interpretation or application of any of the terms or provisions of this Agreement, the Parties 

agree that litigation shall be conducted in the State of Wisconsin. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this agreement: 

 

 

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
 

 

By:_______________________________________  Date:______________________ 

Cathy Stepp – Secretary, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 

 

 

LAKE COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT 
 

 

By:_______________________________________  Date:______________________ 

Alex T. Kovach – Executive Director, Lake County Forest Preserve District 

 

 

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN - PARKSIDE 
 

 

By:_______________________________________  Date:______________________ 

Bill Streeter – Vice Chancellor, University of Wisconsin - Parkside 

 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
 

 

By: _______________________________________  Date:______________________ 



15 

 

Michael Pollocoff – Village Administrator, Village of Pleasant Prairie 

 

 

THE CHIWAUKEE PRAIRIE PRESERVATION FUND 
 

 

By: _______________________________________  Date:______________________ 

Ingrid Verhulst - Board Secretary and Land Chair 

 
Revised 4/27/16 

 























































































 

8044 88th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-2015    Phone 262.694.8027    Fax 262.697.1901    pleasantprairieonline.com 

 

Office of the  

Chief of Fire & Rescue  

Doug McElmury  
 

 

To: Michael Pollocoff, Village Administrator; and Members of the Village Board 

From: Doug McElmury, Chief / Craig Roepke, Deputy Chief 

CC:  Jane Romanowski, Village Clerk 

Date: May 31, 2016 

Re:  Cardiac monitors/defibrillators & AEDs 

The Fire & Rescue Department was budgeted $124,106 in 2016 to replace the three Zoll E-Series 
defibrillators/monitors that were purchased in 2008. These devices are the primary diagnostic tool 
utilized on every medical call. AEDs were also part of the budgeted project to increase our overall AED 
population in the Village’s public safety group. A number of existing AEDs will be shifted to use by the 
Police Department. 

A detailed Request for Proposal (RFP) was issued to three of the leading manufacturer’s, Philips, 
Physio-Controls, and Zoll. All three manufacturers responded to the RFP and submitted a proposal. 

An in-depth analysis was performed on the three submittals to determine if the proposed devices met 
the specifications.  Philips proposed a device that did not meet the specifications and offered 
alternatives that were not realistic. Philips was therefore not considered as a contender. 

Subsequent demonstrations, analysis, and reviews were conducted with both Physio-Controls and 
Zoll. In addition to the required functionality stated in the RFP, characteristics such as readability, 
intuitive operation, and functional layout were also evaluated. Both vendors provided a generous trade-
in value for our existing monitors.  

AEDs, due to their basic functionality were primarily evaluated on cost, battery replacement type, and 
consumable replacement cycle. Consideration was also given to existing models in use and ability to 
use devices as trainers not requiring dedicated training AED units. Additionally, we will look to purchase 
an “advanced” AED. This “pro-version” provides for energy selection, manual defibrillation, and the 
ability to monitor an ECG waveform in a non-cardiac arrest patient. These pro-versions will be placed 
on first responding fire apparatus for use when the primary ambulance is already committed on a call. 

The bids were as follows: 

Philips:   $93,481.90 

Physio-Controls: $122,276.67 

Zoll:   $112,877.02 

 

 

 



Cardiac Monitor/Defibrillator & AED Project  

 

 

Page 2 of 2 

As typical with raw bids from vendors, submittals were not similar in the way the items were presented. 
Subsequent pricing was received to create a comparable view across vendors for the monitors, 
Service, AEDs, and any trade-in offsets. 

After an extensive evaluation that included all fire department staff, the recommendation is to make the 
following device purchases:  

1. Physio-Controls LifePAK 15 monitor/defibrillator – The device meets all of our diagnostic 
needs. The design allows access to all aspects of operation including printing, sensor/probe 
connections, and intuitive operation. The LifePAK also provides for high-energy defibrillation 
that preliminary science suggests may improve cardiac arrest outcome in certain patients. A 
three year comprehensive service agreement is also a part of the project. This will start after 
the first year of the manufacturer’s warranty. The service agreement is in the amount of 
$13,452, and is a non-capital expenditure over three years. 

2. Zoll AED – These devices are currently utilized today in both Fire and Police vehicles as well 
as Village Hall. Battery replacement is a non-proprietary type that is available locally. With the 
use of an additional acquired training cable, devices can also be utilized as trainer AEDs 
instead of acquiring a dedicated trainer unit. In total fifteen devices are to be acquired, 12 
standard, and 3 Pro-versions. Existing fire department AEDs will be transferred to the Police 
department. 

 

Recommendation 

1. Purchase three (3) Physio-Controls LifePAK15 monitor/defibrillators at a cost of $90,524.72. 
This incorporates a $13,500 trade-in value of our existing three Zoll monitors. 

2. Purchase a complement of spares equipment to include various cable sets, cuffs, and patient 
sensors for the LifePAK 15 monitors at a cost of $7417.67. 

3. Purchase of the Zoll AED units as described above at a cost of $26,124.4. 

 

Total overall expenditure presented for the Cardiac monitor project of 
$124,066.79 



 

 

  

Village of Pleasant Prairie 
Fire & Rescue Department 

Request for Proposal 

Cardiac Monitor/Defibrillators 



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  1 

 

Table of Contents 
Introduction and General Description ...................................................................................................... 2 

Proposal .................................................................................................................................................... 2 

Introduction .............................................................................................................................................. 3 

Standards & Approvals.............................................................................................................................. 3 

General ...................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Quantity to be purchased ......................................................................................................................... 3 

Medical Device Elements .......................................................................................................................... 3 

Defibrillator ........................................................................................................................................... 4 

ECG Monitor Display ............................................................................................................................. 4 

Diagnostic Adjuncts ............................................................................................................................... 5 

Communications, Telemetry & Software .............................................................................................. 5 

Physical Form Factor ............................................................................................................................. 6 

Printer & Printing .................................................................................................................................. 6 

Accessories ................................................................................................................................................ 6 

Miscellaneous ........................................................................................................................................... 7 

Software ................................................................................................................................................ 7 

AED Equipment ......................................................................................................................................... 7 

General .................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Trade-in of Existing Equipment ................................................................................................................. 8 

Maintenance / Service / Warranty ........................................................................................................... 8 

Training ..................................................................................................................................................... 8 

RFP Submission Details ........................................................................................................................... 10 

 

 

  



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  2 

Introduction and General Description 
Sealed proposals subject to the terms and considerations of this request for proposal will be received by 
the Village Clerk, Village Of Pleasant Prairie, Village Hall, 9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin, 
53158-6504. 

Issue date:    Thursday January 21, 2016 

Request for proposal:   Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue Department 

     For Cardiac Monitor/Defibrillator & AED 

Deadline for receipt of proposal: 1:00 pm CST, February 12, 2016 

Opening of proposal:   1:15 pm CST, February 12, 2016, Village Hall, 9915-39th Avenue 

Contact person:    Deputy Chief Craig Roepke 

Fire & Rescue Department 

8044 88th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-2015 

croepke@plprairiewi.com 

(262) 694-8027 

 

Proposal 
In accordance with the above and in compliance with all terms and conditions, unless otherwise noted, the 
undersigned offers and agrees, if the proposal is accepted, to furnish a package of cardiac ECG 
monitors/defibrillators and related accessories for which prices are quoted, manufactured and delivered to the 
(Village of Pleasant Prairie) Fire & Rescue Department within the time specified.  If the Village accepts a proposal, 
the Village intends to enter into a contractual agreement with the manufacturer providing the selected equipment.    
The Village reserves the right to negotiate further with one or more bidders.  The contents of this Request for 
Proposal and the successful respondent’s proposal will become an integral part of the contract, but may be 
modified by provisions of the contract.  Bidders must be amenable to including in the contract; any information 
provided either in response to this Request for Proposal or subsequently during the selection process.  Bidders are 
requested to submit their current contract forms with their response for review by the Village Administrator and 
the Fire Chief.  In the event that a potential respondent wishes to respond to this Request for Proposal, but was 
not sent one directly, they should immediately direct their response to the contact person listed above. 

NOTE: RESPONDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED TO STATE WHAT TYPES OF DISCOUNTS CAN BE OFFERED FOR PRE-
PAYMENT OR OTHER PAYMENT SCHEDULES. 

  



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  3 

Introduction 
The purpose of this Request for Proposal from interested and qualified vendors is to award a contract to purchase 
and thereby provide the Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue Department with proposals for the purchase of a 
medical cardiac monitor defibrillator unit(s) and Semi-Automatic External Defibrillators or AEDs hereafter referred 
to as “Medical Devices”. 

Standards & Approvals 
1. Medical devices shall be FDA approved for patient use. 
2. Unit should recognize current standards for American Heart Association (AHA) defibrillation protocols. 
3. All accessories and/or attachments must also have applicable approvals for patient use. 
4. Communications, telemetry equipment and components must meet the requirements for FCC and IEEE 

for their respective uses. 
5. Vendor shall supply documentation for all certifications. 
6. Vendor must identify any exceptions to approvals or certifications. 

 

General 
1. In the event there is a conflict of specifications or requirements statements, the more restrictive item will 

apply.  
2. Statements regarding functionality, operability, and/or usability in this document should be regarded as a 

general requirement of the Medic Device(s). Devices that do not meet all of the criteria are still eligible for 
consideration. 

3. Any exceptions or alternatives to the above functionality/operability statements above must be identified 
and detailed. 

4. Questions regarding clarification of statements within this request are to be directed to the contact 
person identified. 

5. Any demonstration or remarks about enhanced functions, capabilities, or physical characteristics must be 
identified and realized in units that will ultimately be delivered and received. 

 

Quantity to be purchased 
The proposal seeks to purchase: 

• Three (3) Cardiac monitor/defibrillator combination units 

• Seven (7) Semi-Automatic Defibrillators or AEDs 

• Each unit (both Cardiac Monitor and AED) to be equipped with carry case and equipment, cables, leads, 
etc. to operate all functions as to be identified. This configuration can also be referred to as the standard 
operating package. 

• Accessories - Items supporting the Medical Devices as described within this document. Typically utilized 
as spares and/or consumables, not to be utilized as part of the standard operating package. 

Medical Device Elements 
The Medical Device is subdivided into the following functional categories: 

a. Defibrillator 
b. Echocardiography (ECG) Monitor Display 
c. Diagnostic Adjuncts  
d. Communications & Telemetry 
e. Physical form factor & Other 



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  4 

Defibrillator 

a. Unit must be biphasic. 

b. Must utilize defibrillation pads (not paddles) for both adult and pediatric defined sizes. 

c. Ability to programmed subsequent energy level increases/steps as desired. 

d. Adjustable amperage & rate transthoracic pacing capability 

e. Pacing capability with fixed, on-demand and overdrive modes 

f. Provide synchronized cardioversion at multiple energy levels 

g. Provide for an AED mode where appropriately trained operators can use as a Semi-automatic AED device. 

h. Device when switching from Monitor/On to defibrillation mode does not require a restart/reboot of the 
device. 

i. Provide for interchangeable patient pads from like vendor AED unit. 

j. Ability to safely and easily discharge stored energy. 

 

ECG Monitor Display 
NOTE: Elements in this category also include printing & audio alarms requirements. 

a. Display multiple waveforms (ECG, Sa02, NIBP, etc). Ability to select which waveforms display.  

b. Display underlying ECG rhythm during ongoing (CPR) chest compressions with compression artifact filtered 
out. 

c. Provide display indication when unit is in cardioversion mode. 

d. Specific audio and visual alerts for fatal arrhythmias 

e. Alerts for detached leads. Preferably identifying the offending lead(s). 

f. Alert limits that are easily customizable by the operator for each patient. Resets to default after power cycle. 

g. Default alert limits that are configurable, without vendor involvement, prior to or after device deployment 

h. Display all 12 leads of an ECG on the screen simultaneously 

i. Continuously and automatically monitor ST segments for changes while leads are attached without requiring a 
specific 12 lead acquisition to be obtained 

j. Audible and visual alerts for STEMI based on continuous ST segment monitoring based on AHA guidelines. 

k. Print 12 lead ECGs in 4x3 format with interpretation and segment/interval Required measurement (including 
ST segments for all 12 leads). 

l. Identify 12-lead interpretation algorithm model.  

m. Monitor, record and display (waveforms were appropriate) the following: (not required to be simultaneous) 
1. All ECG Leads ( 
2. Blood Pressure 
3. SaO2 
4. EtCO2 
5. COHb 
6. Temperature 

n. Audible and visual alerts based on sudden increases in EtC02 



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  5 

o. Ability to mark/record critical ECG events for later summary printing. 

p. Ability of the Device to retain changed patient settings/data for a given period should the device be 
inadvertently turned off. Specify time duration. 

q. As part of the overall display, programmable multi-use buttons that will change functionality based on the 
mode selected within the Device. Any user-defined button capability is advantageous. 

r. Ability to color-code different adjunct segments. (Example: SaO2 colored in Green, Blood Pressure in Blue, etc.) 

s. Provide for CPR performance feedback both on-display and audible. Ability to mute audio. 

 

Diagnostic Adjuncts 

a. Ability to perform accurate and vibration resistant Non-Invasive Blood Pressure (NIBP) with patient in vehicle 
both at rest and in motion 

b. All non-disposable cables, cuffs, and probes must have ability to be cleaned/disinfected for re-use using 
commercially available non-proprietary cleaning products. 

c. Provide capability for measuring the following diagnostic adjuncts: 
1. Electrocardiogram (ECG) (Leads I, II, III, aVR, aVL, aVF, V1, V2, V3, V4, V5, V6) and PADS 
2. Non-Invasive Blood Pressure (NIBP) 
3. SaO2 (pulse Oximetry) 
4. EtC02  (Capnography – end tidal Carbon Dioxide) Identify Mainstream or Sidestream CO2 measure. 
5. Carboxyhemoglobin (COHb) level. (Carbon Monoxide measurement) 
6. Temperature both oral, rectal. Consider other body areas such as Tympanic and Axillary capabilities. 

These options to be included as available in the bid proposal 

d. Ability to Freeze an ECG lead display waveform. 

e. Provide variety of BP cuffs for all age ranges from neonate to adult and bariatric patients  

f. System configurable, without vendor involvement, default intervals for measurement of vital signs 

g. Easy end-user adjustment of vital sign intervals for per patient encounters. 

h. Provide a variety of probes and cabling both reusable and disposable for the various diagnostic adjuncts 
defined above 

i. Identify any adjuncts that may require sensor replacement based on age of sensor or numbered use. Identify 
item and cost to replace. (Example: CO monitoring sensor is only good for 100 hours or 100 uses, then must be 
replaced) 

 

Communications, Telemetry & Software 

a. Device must be capable of utilizing at minimum IEEE 802.11n WIFI standards. Identify any capabilities above 
the minimum. 

b. Device must be capable of utilizing the Bluetooth® SIG Core Specification 4.2. Identify any exceptions. 

c. Provide a removable data device (ie: USB) connection option for data transfer, unit configuration, cloning, 
and/or diagnostic capabilities. 

d. Provide an infrastructure to send patient case information and transmit at minimum 12-lead to multiple 
destinations in one operation. Transmission mediums to include; fax, email, and SMS text. 

e. Identify whether communications technologies are native (built-in) or provided as part of an interfaced 
separate device. 



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  6 

f. Transmissions to utilize the WIFI and/or Bluetooth methods. Define other methods as capable. 

g. The above infrastructures to be configurable by the end-user/subscriber without vendor involvement. 

h. The infrastructure to be provided must have any and all costs identified. 

i. Describe what information and diagnostic data elements are transferrable to partnered electronic patient care 
reporting (ePCR) systems. 

j. Identify any additional communication and/or technology capabilities related to the storage or transmission of 
patient and diagnostic data into other electronics formats. 

 

Physical Form Factor 

a. Device must have a carry/storage case available that provides for cable/lead storage as well as immediate 
supplies such as defib pads. Access to these items should be well designed. 

b. Carry/storage case should be made of a material that can be cleaned and disinfected using commercially 
available products without degrading the material. 

c. Diagnostic adjuncts, ECG electrodes, and defibrillation pad connections shall be easily accessible from the 
carry case.  

d. The carry/storage case must not impede operation of the Device or require any partial disassembly to access 
controls critical to its operation. 

e. Device to have ability to attach to ambulance cot. 

f. Accessory case/bag must allow for device and typical needed adjuncts (BP cuff, ECG leads, etc.) 

g. Leads and cables must have ability to be disconnected without removing unit from carry case or significantly 
shifting/removing supplies from case storage areas. 

h. Ability to disconnect patient leads, and adjuncts in such a manner as to not disconnect patient. Describe 
methods if they vary from adjunct. 

i. Device shall have the capability to charge any installed battery/batteries while being connected to a 110v 
power source. 

j. The Device shall have the capability to be operated while powered by an 110v power source. 

k. Device shall have the capability of interchangeable batteries. 

l. Identify and describe the battery and 110v power systems as part of the device operation. (Example: the 
system needs two batteries to operate) 

m. Identify any required accessory for normal operation apart from actual Device. (Example: battery charging unit 
or wall bracket) 

Printer & Printing 

a. Printer should be accessible to allow paper replacement without significant case or supplies disassembly or 
removal. 

b. Printer paper pathway should not be impeded by cabling or supply storage. (ie: paper bunches up due to 
obstructions) 

 

Accessories  
Provide a spares list with pricing of quantity one (1) to allow for bid comparison 



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  7 

a. ECG 4 lead set. 

b. ECG Chest lead (12-lead v lead). 

c. NIBP cuff replacement – all sizes (Ped, child, adult, xLarge). 

d. SaO2, EtCO2, and CO finger probe attachments, both reusable and disposable. Outline any main cable 
replacement. 

e. Temperature cable & probe. 

f. Sensor replacements, if applicable. 

g. Main defib pad cable. 

h. Carry case. 

i. Battery charging station. 

j. Provide for AED trainer device if applicable. 

k. Any suggested or required end-user tools. 

l. Vendor suggested additions to enhance the capability of the either the cardiac monitor or AED units. This 
may include kit offerings such as different sizing, probe, or lead set options. 

Miscellaneous  
Software 

a. Any software media or application necessary to operate or configure the Cardiac Monitor or AED shall be 
provided 

b. This includes special interface cables or access information 

c. Training at no expense to the purchaser shall be provided to a subset of department staff. 

d. Firmware and/or software upgrades to correct equipment problems shall be made available at no cost. 
Should vendor technical support be required to install or apply upgrades, a loaner unit will be provided all 
at no cost to the purchaser. 

 

AED Equipment 
General 

a. Ability to be programmed for appropriate energy levels in accordance to AHA standards 

b. Utilize the same or similar defibrillation pads as the cardiac monitor. Interoperability by means of an adapter is 
permissible. 

c. Ability to engage a pediatric energy dose by means of insertable key or pediatric defib pad. Insertable key or 
similar is preferred. 

d. Provide at minimum audio messages to guide operators as to proper steps and operation of device. 

e. Provide either a separate trainer device or the capability for the device to act in a training mode. Must have 
the ability to actually run the through the AED process (ie: turn on, attach pads, and safely discharge energy) 

f. Provide for a ruggedized case to store the device with appropriate supplies (pads, gloves, shears, etc). This 
case should not be overly large or bulky. 

g. This unit without the ruggedized case should be of such size to be placed in a typical AED wall cabinet. 



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  8 

h. The AED unit ideally should accept standard batteries such as C, D, or CR123A Cell style batteries. Identify 
battery type utilized. 

i. AED unit shall have a mechanism to visually establish the unit’s readiness and usability without powering up 
the unit. 

j. Ability to extract information regarding energy discharge level, date & time is desirable. 

 

Trade-in of Existing Equipment 
a. No trade-in equipment allowance is expected to accompany this RFP. 

b. In so much that the expectation of no trade-in equipment is anticipated, the department may opt to trade-in 
three (3) Zoll E-Series devices with 12-lead capability. Provide outside of the bid proposal a trade-in value for 
the stated devices. The contact person can provide detailed device information. 

Maintenance / Service / Warranty 
a. Detail all standard warranties on all systems and components presented in this proposal. 

b. Vendors with enhanced and/or more comprehensive service and/or warranty services are desirable. 

c. Vendor shall outline all service and maintenance above and beyond what is listed. 

d. Manufacturer’s warranties shall not be affected by maintenance or repairs made by Village employees who 
are trained by the manufacturer or vendor to complete said repairs. 

e. Detail how service is carried out and/or executed. Example: unit must be shipped or tech comes on-site. 

f. Provide information details on enhanced service agreements available and their cost as a separate line item. 

g. The manufacturer shall be responsible for all recall notification and shall be responsible for making all recall 
repairs. 

h. Vendor shall have service facilities to service the units and/or provide warranty work within a reasonable 
time-frame to ensure District operations. The location of these facilities and service times shall be clearly 
identified within the proposal. Additionally, the vendor should also specify the availability of a loaner unit in 
these events. 

i. The manufacturer shall provide information and pricing on required or recommended preventative 
maintenance tests including calibration testing, on all provider’s equipment based on manufacturer’s 
documented recommendations 

Training 
a. Provide for two sets of the following training adjuncts: 

I. AED training device to match the specified AED units, should the units not have the capability to act 
as a trainer unit. 

II. ECG simulator capable of accepting the defibrillators energy discharge. 

b. Provide training and instruction on the proper usage, according to manufacturer’s specifications. 

c. Training sessions will be repeated in a manner where all fire department staff is able to attend. (all shifts) 

d. The location of the training sessions will be at the purchaser’s location to be determined. 

e. Training to be provided at the vendors or resellers expense. 

f. Vendor / reseller to provide appropriate user guides, manuals, and/or quick-reference guides on medical 
device units, accessories and/or software systems. 



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  9 

g. On-line, video training that can be repeatable in the future is highly desirable. 

h. Provide training on configuration of device function parameters where appropriate to a subset of department 
staff. 

  



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  10 

RFP Submission Details 
1. Any questions and or apparent conflicts shall be brought to the attention of the contact person. 

2. It is the intent of these specifications to cover the furnishing and delivering to the purchaser a 
complete package as hereinafter specified.  Minor details for construction and materials where not 
otherwise specified, are left to the discretion of the vendor who shall be solely responsible for the 
design and construction of all features. 

3. Each proposal shall be accompanied by a detailed description of the equipment. 

4. The proposal pricing shall be itemized by equipment type. (Example: Medical device units, AEDs, Accessories, 
software, etc.) 

5. The Village of Pleasant Prairie reserves the right to accept the proposal, which in their judgment, will 
best serve the interest of the Fire & Rescue department.  The Village of Pleasant Prairie reserves the 
right to reject any and all bids. 

6. It is not the intention of the Village of Pleasant Prairie to eliminate vendors or manufactures of 
similar or equal equipment of the types specified.  The Village of Pleasant Prairie shall be the sole 
judge of equipment that is the most advantageous and the decision of the Department shall be final. 
Respondent shall provide only that equipment as required in the following request. 

7. Bidders shall set forth in the proposal sheet the number of days after acceptance of proposal 
required for delivery. 

8. The prices proposed by the respondent shall be the prices to be paid for all items furnished under 
this contract, irrespective of the time of shipment or delivery or beginning of use.  No increase in the 
prices will be allowed under any circumstances and any proposal where escalator clauses are added 
or appended by the respondent will be rejected. 

9. Any respondent to whom the contract is awarded is prohibited from assigning, transferring, sub-
letting or otherwise disposing of the same or any part of the work called for by the same to any 
other person, company or corporation. 

10. Each respondent shall furnish warranty language that meets the requirements of the purchaser as to 
specific provisions in the specifications. This warranty shall state in simple, plain language exactly 
what the respondent promises as to repairs, replacements, parts, materials, workmanship costs, 
shipping and location of repair facilities. 

This language shall be taken into account when the bids are reviewed. 

11. Proposal evaluation: 

The Fire Department and the Village Administrator shall evaluate the proposals received.  This 
evaluation will be based as a minimum, on the following criteria: 

• Commitment to the general conditions contained herein, particularly to that which applies 
to warranty. 

• Completeness of the proposal. 
• Manufacturing and delivery schedule. 
• Contractor's demonstrated capabilities and qualifications. 
• Equipment suppliers demonstrated capabilities and qualifications. 

 



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  11 

12. Exceptions: 

Conditional proposals may be considered non-responsive and may be rejected. 

Note: Certain exceptions may be accepted if they are minor, or if they will provide equipment or 
components, which are equal to or superior to these specifications. 

Exceptions must be noted in the proposal on the form provided by the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 

Exceptions shall be referenced to the paragraph and page of these specifications where the item 
appears, and drawings or photographs and technical information about the exception shall be 
included.  The Village of Pleasant Prairie will consider any exceptions during the evaluation process, 
and the Village of Pleasant Prairie decision shall be final. 

Proposals taking total exception to the specifications will not be considered. 

The Village of Pleasant Prairie reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids on the 
basis as purchaser deems to be in the best interest of the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 

13. Contract Award 

The Village of Pleasant Prairie reserves the right, before awarding the contract to require a 
respondent to submit such evidence of their qualifications, as it may deem necessary.  
Documentation that may be required is financial, technical, and other qualifications and abilities of 
the respondent.  The Village of Pleasant Prairie shall be the final authority in the award of bids. 

The Village of Pleasant Prairie reserves the right to negotiate with all bidders. 

The Village of Pleasant Prairie reserves the right to purchase equipment from multiple sources. 

The Village of Pleasant Prairie shall be shown equipment as similar as possible to the unit(s) 
proposed, prior to the signing of the contract. 

14. Bonding 

A bond for 10% of the proposal price will accompany all bids submitted. 

The Village of Pleasant Prairie may require the successful respondent to submit a performance bond 
for 100% of the proposal price. The bond is due fourteen (14) days after respondent has been 
awarded the contract to build. (The bond is subject to approval by the Village of Pleasant Prairie). 

15. History and financial background 

Respondent shall complete the history and financial background survey as provided by the Village of 
Pleasant Prairie 

 
  



Pleasant Prairie – Cardiac Monitor/AED - Request for Proposal 

  12 

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY: YOU NEED TO FOLLOW THE DIRECTIONS BELOW: 

Your proposal shall be returned in the following prescribed manner: 

The first two (2) pages of your proposal shall be the forms provided by the Fire & Rescue Department (in 
the request for proposal packet) completed in full. 

 

Page 1: respondent’s proposal 

Page 2: respondent’s proposal "signature page and legal status" 



MONITOR IMAGE PRESENTATION 

1 3 

PHYSIO-CONTROLS LIFEPAK 15 

 

ZOLL X-SERIES 

 

 



MONITOR IMAGE PRESENTATION 

2 3 

ZOLL AED PLUS 

 

ZOLL AED PRO 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MONITOR IMAGE PRESENTATION 

3 3 

 

PHILIPS MRX 

 

 

 



 

Quote Number: 00039097

8/10/2016Expiration Date 

NET 30NET Terms

All quotes subject to credit approval and the
following terms and conditions

Terms

Redmond, WAFOB

Jeff PrestonSales Consultant

5/10/2016Created Date

1Revision #

00039097Quote NumberDeputy Chief Craig Roepke
PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESC
8044 88th Avenue
PLEASANT PRAIRIE,WI 53158
(262) 694-8027
croepke@plprairiewi.com

To

 

Physio-Control, Inc
11811 Willows Road NE
P.O. Box 97006
Redmond, WA 98073-9706 U.S.A.
www.physio-control.com
tel 800.442.1142
fax 800.732.0956

 



 

Quote Number: 00039097

USD 185.00Tax + S&H

USD -13,500.00Trade In Discounts

USD -22,794.09Total Discount

USD 0.00Total Contract Discounts Amount

USD 126,633.81List Price Total

 

Pricing Summary Totals

USD 90,524.72Grand Total

 

___________________________________________________

USD 185.00Estimated Shipping & Handling

USD 0.00Estimated Tax

USD 90,339.72Subtotal

Product Product Description Quantity List Price
Unit

Discount

Unit
Sales
Price

Total Price

99577-001958

LIFEPAK 15 V4 
Monitor/Defib, Adaptive Biphasic, Manual & AED, Color LCD, 100mm
Printer, Noninvasive Pacing, Metronome, Trending, SpO2, NIBP,
12-Lead ECG, EtCO2, Carbon Monoxide, Bluetooth, Temp 
INCLUDED AT NO CHARGE: 2 PAIR QUIK-COMBO ELECTRODES
PER UNIT - 11996-000091, TEST LOAD - 21330-001365,
N-SERVICE DVD - 21330-001486 (one per order) , SERVICE
MANUAL CD- 26500-003612 (one per order) and ShipKit- (RC
Cable) 41577-000290 INCLUDED. HARD PADDLES, BATTERIES,
CARRYING CASE NOT INCLUDED.

3.00 36,272.00 -6,528.96 29,743.04 89,229.12

21330-001176 LP 15 Lithium-ion Battery 5.7 amp hrs 6.00 453.60 -81.65 371.95 2,231.71

11140-000015 AC power cord 3.00 77.70 -13.99 63.71 191.14

11140-000074 LP15 DC Power Adapter - DC input cable included 3.00 1,980.30 -356.45 1,623.85 4,871.54

11140-000080 Extension Cable (5ft 3 in) 3.00 293.00 -52.74 240.26 720.78

11171-000049 Rainbow DCI Adt Reusable Sensor, 1/box 3.00 637.00 -114.66 522.34 1,567.02

11140-000078 Temperature Adapter Cable- 5ft 3.00 357.40 -64.33 293.07 879.20

11996-000360 Temp Sensor, Esophageal-Rectal, 9FR, Disp (box of 20) 1.00 156.00 -28.08 127.92 127.92

11996-000359 Temp Sensor, Skin Probe, High Dielectric, Disp (box of 20) 1.00 146.00 -26.28 119.72 119.72

11160-000011 NIBP CUFF BAYONET-REUSEABLE,INFANT 1.00 21.00 -3.78 17.22 17.22

11160-000013 NIBP CUFF BAYONET-REUSEABLE,CHILD 1.00 24.00 -4.32 19.68 19.68

11160-000017 NIBP CUFF BAYONET-REUSEABLE,LARGE ADULT 1.00 33.00 -5.94 27.06 27.06

11160-000019 NIBP CUFF BAYONET-REUSEABLE,XL ADULT 1.00 48.00 -8.64 39.36 39.36

11220-000028 Carry case top pouch for use w/LIFEPAK 12 or LIFEPAK 15 3.00 54.60 -9.83 44.77 134.32

11260-000039 LIFEPAK 15 Carry case back pouch 3.00 79.20 -14.26 64.94 194.83

11577-000002
LIFEPAK 15 Basic carry case w/ right & left pouches. INCLUDED AT
NO CHARGE: 11577-000001 Shoulder Strap

3.00 309.20 -55.66 253.54 760.63

21996-000085 3G Modem (Verizon, customer has own data plan) 3.00 1,101.00 -198.18 902.82 2,708.46

Trade-in
product

Trade in of Zoll E-Series towards the purchase of Lifepak 15 3.00 0.00 0.00 -4,500.00 -13,500.00



 

Quote Number: 00039097

 

 

JY/01545802/66169Reference Number

 

USD 90,524.72 

GRAND TOTAL FOR THIS QUOTE

   







 

Quote Number: 00039242

8/8/2016Expiration DateNASPO #SW300 v2Contract

NET 30NET Terms

All quotes subject to credit approval and the
following terms and conditions

Terms

DestinationFOB

Jeff PrestonSales Consultant

5/11/2016Created Date

1Revision #

00039242Quote NumberDeputy Chief Craig Roepke
PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESC
8044 88th Avenue
PLEASANT PRAIRIE,WI 53158

To

 

Physio-Control, Inc
11811 Willows Road NE
P.O. Box 97006
Redmond, WA 98073-9706 U.S.A.
www.physio-control.com
tel 800.442.1142
fax 800.732.0956

 



 

Quote Number: 00039242

USD 7,417.67 

GRAND TOTAL FOR THIS QUOTE

   

USD 0.00Tax + S&H

USD 0.00Trade In Discounts

USD 0.00Total Discount

USD -1,372.13Total Contract Discounts Amount

USD 8,789.80List Price Total

 

Pricing Summary Totals

USD 7,417.67Grand Total

 

___________________________________________________

USD 0.00Estimated Shipping & Handling

USD 0.00Estimated Tax

USD 7,417.67Subtotal

Product Product Description Quantity
List

Price
Unit

Discount
Unit Sales

Price
Total
Price

11111-000018 12-Lead ECG Cable, 5ft Trunk cable with AHA limb leads 3.00 359.50 -53.92 305.58 916.74

11111-000022 12-Lead ECG Cable, 6-Wire Precordial Attachment (AHA) 3.00 144.50 -21.67 122.83 368.49

11113-000004 QUIK-COMBO therapy cable for use w/LIFEPAK 15 1.00 375.60 -56.34 319.26 319.26

11160-000011 NIBP CUFF BAYONET-REUSEABLE,INFANT 3.00 21.00 -3.15 17.85 53.55

11160-000013 NIBP CUFF BAYONET-REUSEABLE,CHILD 3.00 24.00 -3.60 20.40 61.20

11160-000015 NIBP CUFF BAYONET-REUSEABLE,ADULT 5.00 30.00 -4.50 25.50 127.50

11160-000017 NIBP CUFF BAYONET-REUSEABLE,LARGE ADULT 3.00 33.00 -4.95 28.05 84.15

11160-000019 NIBP CUFF BAYONET-REUSEABLE,XL ADULT 3.00 48.00 -7.20 40.80 122.40

21300-008147 NIBP HOSE BAYONET-LP15,9FT 3.00 62.00 -9.30 52.70 158.10

11160-000016 NIBP CUFF BAYONET-SINGLE PATIENT USE, ADULT 3.00 11.00 -1.65 9.35 28.05

11171-000037 RC-04, Patient Cable, 4 ft. , 1/box 2.00 249.00 -37.35 211.65 423.30

11171-000049 Rainbow DCI Adt Reusable Sensor, 1/box 3.00 637.00 -95.55 541.45 1,624.35

11171-000039 M-LNCS Adtx, Adult Adhesive Sensor, 18-inch, 20/box 1.00 336.00 -50.40 285.60 285.60

11996-000339
Rainbow R25, Adult Adhesive Sensors (SpO2, SpCO and SpMet),
10/box

1.00 713.00 -106.95 606.05 606.05

11140-000078 Temperature Adapter Cable- 5ft 1.00 357.40 -65.15 292.25 292.25

11996-000359 Temp Sensor, Skin Probe, High Dielectric, Disp (box of 20) 1.00 146.00 -14.19 131.81 131.81

11996-000360 Temp Sensor, Esophageal-Rectal, 9FR, Disp (box of 20) 1.00 156.00 -14.89 141.11 141.11

11996-000091 Electrode EDGE QUIK-COMBO Adult 6.00 37.70 -8.44 29.26 175.56

11996-000093 Electrode EDGE QUIK-COMBO pediatric RTS 4.00 45.90 -10.51 35.39 141.56

11240-000016 Strip chart recorder paper, 100mm 2rolls/bx (1-23) 3.00 19.40 -2.91 16.49 49.47

11996-000081 FilterLine Set Adult/Pediatric (box of 25) 2.00 285.60 -42.84 242.76 485.52

11996-000163
SmartCapnoLine Plus w/O2 delivery - Adult/Intermediate
patients>44lbs, 25/box

2.00 357.00 -46.08 310.92 621.84

11996-000369 LIFEPAK Monitor to PC USB Cable 1.00 284.60 -84.79 199.81 199.81



 

Quote Number: 00039242

 

 

JP/01545802/98863Reference Number

 



Attn:

262-945-0124Tel:

Deputy Chief Craig Roepke

TO:

Shipping PointFOB:

Net 30 DaysTERMS:

DATE:

QUOTATION 

(978) 421-0015 Customer Support

(800) 348-9011

(978) 421-9655 Main

Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01824-4105

269 Mill Rd

Worldwide HeadQuarters

ZOLL Medical Corporation

DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE DISC PRICE TOTAL PRICE

email: croepke@plprairiewi.com

Free FreightFREIGHT:

8044 88th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

ITEM MODEL NUMBER

216747 V:1

Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue

May 09, 2016

FEDERAL ID#: 04-2711626

1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 1 1 0 1 0 AED Plus with AED Cover. Includes: LCD screen 

showing voice prompt messages, device advisory 

messages, elapsed time, shock count and chest 

compression bar.  Supplied with Public Safety PASS 

Cover, Softcase, Operator's Guide and (5) five year 

limited warranty. 

qq

 4 $1,995.00 $1,099.05 $4,396.20 *

2 8 0 0 0 - 0 8 0 7 - 0 1 Type 123 Lithium Batteries, quantity of ten (10) with 

storage sleeveqq

 4 $75.00 $60.00 $240.00 *

3 8 9 0 0 - 0 4 0 2 CPR stat•padz HVP Multi-Function CPR Electrodes - 1 

pairqq

 4 $75.00 $60.00 $240.00 *

4 8 9 0 0 - 0 8 1 0 - 0 1 pedi•padz® II Pediatric Multi-Function Electrodes - 

Designed for use with the AED Plus.  The AED recognizes 

when pedi•padz II are connected and automatically 

proceeds with a pediatric ECG and adjusts energy to 

pediatric levels.  Twenty four (24) month shelf-life.  One 

pair.

qq

 4 $95.00 $68.40 $273.60 *

5 8 9 0 0 - 0 1 9 0 Training CPR stat•padz.  Includes one training cable 

with CPR Sensor, Y Connector for simulator 

connection, and one pair of replacement training 

electrodes.

qq

 2 $89.00 $71.20 $142.40 *

*Reflects Wisconsin EMS Association (WEMSA)

Contract Pricing.

This quote is made subject to ZOLL’s standard commercial terms and conditions (ZOLL T’s + C’s) which 

accompany this quote.  Any purchase order (P.O.) issued in response to this quotation will be deemed to 
$5,292.20 TOTAL

Daniel Brehm

incorporate ZOLL T’s + C’s. Any modification of the ZOLL T’s + C’s must be set forth or referenced in the 

customer’s P.O.  No commercial terms or conditions shall apply to the sale of goods or services  governed     

by this quote and the customer’s P.O unless set forth in or referenced by either document.

EMS Territory Manager

800-242-9150, x9891

1. DELIVERY WILL BE MADE 60-90 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ACCEPTED PURCHASE ORDER.

2. PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 60 DAYS.

3. IF APPLICABLE, TAX, SHIPPING & HANDLING WILL BE ADDED AT THE TIME OF INVOICING.

4. ALL PURCHASE ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TO CREDIT APPROVAL BEFORE ACCEPTABLE BY ZOLL.

5. FAX PURCHASE ORDER AND QUOTATION  TO ZOLL CUSTOMER SUPPORT AT 978-421-0015 

    OR EMAIL TO ESALES@ZOLL.COM.

6. ALL DISCOUNTS OFF LIST PRICE ARE CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT WITHIN AGREED UPON TERMS.   

7. PLACE YOUR ACCESSORY ORDERS ONLINE BY VISITING  www.zollwebstore.com.

Page 1



ZOLL QUOTATION GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS 
 
1. ACCEPTANCE. This Quotation constitutes an offer by ZOLL Medical Corporation to sell to the 
Customer the equipment (including a license to use certain software) listed in this Quotation and 
described in the specifications either attached to or referred to in this Quotation (hereinafter referred to 
as Equipment). Any acceptance of such offer is expressly limited to the terms of this Quotation, including 
these General Terms and Conditions. Acceptance shall be so limited to this Quotation notwithstanding (i) 
any conflicting written or oral representations made by ZOLL Medical Corporation or any agent or 
employee of ZOLL Medical Corporation or (ii) receipt or acknowledgement by ZOLL Medical Corporation 
of any purchase order, specification, or other document issued by the Customer. Any such document 
shall be wholly inapplicable to any sale made pursuant to this Quotation, and shall not be binding in any 
way on ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
 
Acceptance of this Quotation by the Customer shall create an agreement between ZOLL Medical 
Corporation and the Customer (hereinafter referred to as the “Contract” the terms and conditions of 
which are expressly limited to the provisions of this Quotation including these Terms and Conditions. No 
waiver change or modification of any of the provisions of this Quotation or the Contract shall be binding 
on ZOLL Medical Corporation unless such waiver, change or modification (i) is made in writing (ii) 
expressly states that it is a waiver, change or modification of this Quotation or the Contract and (iii) is 
signed by an authorized representative of ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
 
2. DELIVERY AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise stated, all deliveries shall be F.O.B. ZOLL 
Medical Corporation’s facility. Risk of loss or damage to the Equipment shall pass to the Customer upon 
delivery of the Equipment to the carrier. 
 
3. TERMS OF PAYMENT. Unless otherwise stated in its Quotation payment by Customer is due thirty 
(30) days after the ship date appearing on ZOLL Medical Corporation invoice. Any amounts payable 
hereunder which remain unpaid after the date shall be subject to a late charge equal to 1.5% per month 
from the due date until such amount is paid. 
 
4. CREDIT APPROVAL. All shipments and deliveries shall at all times be subject to the approval of 
credit by ZOLL Medical Corporation. ZOLL Medical Corporation may at any time decline to make any 
shipment or delivery except upon receipt of payment or security or upon terms regarding credit or 
security satisfactory to ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
 
5. TAXES & FEES. The pricing quoted in its Quotation do not include sales use, excise, or other similar 
taxes or any duties or customs charges, or any order processing fees. The Customer shall pay in 
addition for the prices quoted the amount of any present or future sales, excise or other similar tax or 
customs duty or charge applicable to the sale or use of the Equipment sold hereunder (except any tax 
based on the net income of ZOLL Medical Corporation), and any order processing fees that ZOLL may 
apply from time to time. In lieu thereof the Customer may provide ZOLL Medical Corporation with a tax 
exemption certificate acceptable to the taxing authorities. 
 
6. WARRANTY. (a) ZOLL Medical Corporation warrants to the Customer that from the earlier of the date 
of installation or thirty (30) days after the date of shipment from ZOLL Medical Corporation’s facility, the 
Equipment (other than accessories and electrodes) will be free from defects in material and workmanship 
under normal use and service for the period noted on the reverse side. Accessories and electrodes shall 
be warranted for ninety (90) days from the date of shipment. During such period ZOLL Medical 
Corporation will at no charge to the Customer either repair or replace (at ZOLL Medical Corporation’s 
sole option) any part of the Equipment found by ZOLL Medical Corporation to be defective in material or 
workmanship. If ZOLL Medical Corporation’s inspection detects no defects in material or workmanship, 
ZOLL Medical Corporation’s regular service charges shall apply. (b) ZOLL Medical Corporation shall not 
be responsible for any Equipment defect failure of the Equipment to perform any specified function, or 
any other nonconformance of the Equipment caused by or attributable to (i) any modification of the 
Equipment by the Customer, unless such modification is made with the prior written approval of ZOLL 
Medical Corporation: (ii) the use of the Equipment with any associated or complementary equipment 
accessory or software not specified by ZOLL Medical Corporation, or (iii) any misuse or abuse of the 
Equipment: (iv) exposure of the Equipment to conditions beyond the environmental, power or operating 
constraints specified by ZOLL Medical Corporation, or (v) installation or wiring of the Equipment other 
than in accordance with ZOLL Medical Corporation’s instructions. (c) Warranty does not cover items 
subject to normal wear and burnout during use, including but not limited to lamps, fuses, batteries, cables 
and accessories. (d) The foregoing warranty does not apply to software included as part of the 
Equipment (including software embodied in read-only memory known as “firmware”). (e) The foregoing 
warranty constitutes the exclusive remedy of the Customer and the exclusive liability of ZOLL Medical 
Corporation for any breach of any warranty related to the Equipment supplied hereunder. THE 
WARRANTY SET FORTH HEREIN IS EXCLUSIVE AND ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION 
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WHETHER WRITTEN, ORAL, IMPLIED, OR 
STATUTORY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
 
7. SOFTWARE LICENSE. (a) All software (the “Software” which term shall include firmware) included as 
part of the Equipment is licensed to Customer pursuant to a nonexclusive limited license on the terms 
hereinafter set forth, (b) Customer may not copy, distribute, modify, translate or adapt the Software, and 
may not disassemble or reverse compile the Software, or seek in any manner to discover, disclose or 
use any proprietary algorithms, techniques or other confidential information contained therein, (c) All 
rights in the Software remain the product of ZOLL Medical Corporation, and Customer shall have no right 
or interest therein except as expressly provided herein. (d) Customer’s right to use the Software may be 
terminated by ZOLL Medical Corporation in the event of any failure to comply with terms of this 
quotation, (e) Customer may transfer the license conferred hereby only in connection with a transfer of 
the Equipment and may not retain any copies of the Software following such transfer. (f) ZOLL Medical 
Corporation warrants that the read-only memory or other media on which the Software is recorded will be 
free from defects in materials and workmanship for the period and on terms set forth in section 6. (g) 
Customer understands that the Software is a complex and sophisticated software product and no 
assurance can be given that operation of the Software will be uninterrupted or error-free, or that the 
Software will meet Customer’s requirements. Except as set forth in section 7(f), ZOLL MEDICAL 
CORPORATION MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE 
SOFTWARE AND IN PARTICULAR DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS OF A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WITH RESPECT THERETO. 
Customer’s exclusive remedy for any breach of warranty or defect relating to the Software shall be the 
repair or replacement of any defective read-only memory or other media so that it correctly reproduces 
the Software.  This License applies only to ZOLL Medical Corporation Software. 
 
8. DELAYS IN DELIVERY. ZOLL Medical Corporation shall not be liable for any delay in the delivery of 
any part of the Equipment if such delay is due to any cause beyond the control of the ZOLL Medical 
Corporation including, but not limited to acts of God, fires, epidemics, floods, riots, wars, sabotage, labor 
disputes, governmental actions, inability to obtain materials, components, manufacturing facilities or 
transportation or any other cause beyond the control of ZOLL Medical Corporation. In addition ZOLL 
Medical Corporation shall not be liable for any delay in delivery caused by failure of the Customer to 
provide any necessary information in a timely manner. In the event of any such delay, the date of 
shipment or performance hereunder shall be extended to the period equal to the time lost by reason of 
such delay. In the event of such delay ZOLL Medical Corporation may allocate available Equipment 
among its Customers on any reasonable and equitable basis. The delivery dates set forth in this 
Quotation are approximate only and ZOLL Medical Corporation shall not be liable for or shall the 
Contract be breached by, any delivery by ZOLL Medical Corporation within a reasonable time after such 
dates. 
 
 

9. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY. IN NO EVENT SHALL ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION BE LIABLE 
FOR INDIRECT SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM ZOLL MEDICAL 
CORPORATIONS PERFORMANCE OR FAILURE TO PERFORM PURSUANT TO THIS QUOTATION 
OR THE CONTRACT OR THE FURNISHING, PERFORMANCE, OR USE OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR 
SOFTWARE SOLD HERETO, WHETHER DUE TO A BREACH OF CONTRACT, BREACH OF 
WARRANTY, THE NEGLIGENCE OF ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION OR OTHERWISE. 
 
10. PATENT INDEMNITY. ZOLL Medical Corporation shall at its own expense defend any suit that may 
be instituted against the Customer for alleged infringement of any United States patents or copyrights 
related to the parts of the Equipment or the Software manufactured by ZOLL Medical Corporation, 
provided that (i) such alleged infringement consists only in the use of such Equipment or the Software by 
itself and not as a part of or in combination with any other devices or parts, (ii) the Customer gives ZOLL 
Medical Corporation immediate notice in writing of any such suit and permits ZOLL Medical Corporation 
through counsel of its choice, to answer the charge of infringement and defend such suit, and (iii) the 
Customer gives ZOLL Medical Corporation all requested information, assistance and authority at ZOLL 
Medical Corporation’s expense, to enable ZOLL Medical Corporation to defend such suit. 
 
In the case of a final award of damages for infringement in any such suit, ZOLL Medical Corporation will 
pay such award, but it shall not be responsible for any settlement made without its written consent. 
 
Section 10 states ZOLL Medical Corporation’s total responsibility and liability’s, and the Customer’s sole 
remedy for any actual or alleged infringement of any patent by the Equipment or the Software or any part 
thereof provided hereunder. In no event shall ZOLL Medical Corporation be liable for any indirect, 
special, or consequential damages resulting from any such infringement. 
 
11. CLAIMS FOR SHORTAGE. Each shipment of Equipment shall be promptly examined by the 
Customer upon receipt thereof. The Customer shall inform ZOLL Medical Corporation of any shortage in 
any shipment within ten (10) days of receipt of Equipment. If no such shortage is reported within ten (10) 
day period, the shipment shall be conclusively deemed to have been complete. 
 
12. RETURNS AND CANCELLATION. (a) The Customer shall obtain authorization from ZOLL Medical 
Corporation prior to returning any of the Equipment. (b) The Customer receives authorization from ZOLL 
Medical Corporation to return a product for credit, the Customer shall be subject to a restocking charge 
of twenty percent (20%) of the original list purchase price, but not less than $50.00 per product. (c) Any 
such change in delivery caused by the Customer that causes a delivery date greater than six (6) months 
from the Customer’s original order date shall constitute a new order for the affected Equipment in 
determining the appropriate list price. 
 
13. APPLICABLE LAW. This Quotation and the Contract shall be governed by the substantive laws of 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts without regard to any choice of law provisions thereof. 
 
14. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. (a) ZOLL Medical Corporation represents that all goods and services 
delivered pursuant to the Contract will be produced and supplied in compliance with all applicable state 
and federal laws and regulations, including the requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as 
amended. (b) The Customer shall be responsible for compliance with any federal, state and local laws 
and regulations applicable to the installation or use of the Equipment furnished hereunder, and will obtain 
any permits required for such installation and use. 
 
15. NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT. In the event of any default by the Customer, ZOLL Medical 
Corporation may decline to make further shipments or render any further warranty or other services 
without in any way affecting its right under such order. If despite any default by Customer, ZOLL Medical 
Corporation elects to continue to make shipments its action shall not constitute a waiver of any default by 
the Customer or in any way affect ZOLL Medical Corporation’s legal remedies regarding any such 
default. No claim or right arising out of a breach of the Agreement by the Customer can be discharged in 
whole or in part by waiver or renunciation of the claim or right unless the waiver or renunciation is 
supported by consideration and is in writing signed by ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
 
16. ASSIGNMENT. This Quotation, and the Contract, may not be assigned by the Customer without the 
prior written consent of ZOLL Medical Corporation, and any assignment without such consent shall be 
null and void. 
 
17. TITLE TO PRODUCTS. Title to right of possession of the products sold hereunder shall remain with 
ZOLL Medical Corporation until ZOLL Medical Corporation delivers the Equipment to the carrier and 
agrees to do all acts necessary to perfect and maintain such right and title in ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
Failure of the Customer to pay the purchase price for any product when due shall give ZOLL Medical 
Corporation the right, without liability to repossess the Equipment, with or without notice, and to avail 
itself of any remedy provided by law. 
 
18. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION. 
 VETERAN’S EMPLOYMENT - If this order is subject to Executive Order 11710 and the 
rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued thereunder the contract clause as set forth 
at 41 CFR 60-250.4 is hereby included as part of this order. 
 
 EMPLOYMENT OF HANDICAPPED  - if this order is subject to Section 503 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended and the rules, regulations or orders of the Secretary of Labor as 
issued thereunder, the contract clause at 41 CFR 60-741.7 is hereby included as part of this order. 
 
 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYMENT - if this order is subject to the provisions of 
Executive Order 11246, as amended, and the rules, regulations or orders of the Secretary of Labor 
issued thereunder, the contract clause set forth at 41 CFR 60-1.4 (a) and 60-1.4 (b) are hereby included 
as a part of this order and Seller agrees to comply with the reporting requirements set forth at 41 CFR 
60-1.7 and the affirmative action compliance program requirements set forth as 41 CFR 60-1.40. 
 
19. VALIDITY OF QUOTATION. This Quotation shall be valid and subject to acceptance by the 
Customer, in accordance with the terms of Section 1 hereof for the period set forth on the face hereof. 
After such period, the acceptance of this Quotation shall not be binding upon ZOLL Medical Corporation 
and shall not create a contract, unless such acceptance is acknowledged and accepted by ZOLL Medical 
Corporation by a writing signed by an authorized representative of ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
 
20. GENERAL.  Any Contract resulting from this Quotation shall be governed by and interpreted in 
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  This constitutes the entire 
agreement between Buyer and Supplier with respect to the purchase and sale of the Products described 
in the face hereof, and only representations or statements contained herein shall be binding upon 
Supplier as a warranty or otherwise.  Acceptance or acquiescence in the course of performance 
rendered pursuant hereto shall not be relevant to determine the meaning of this writing even though the 
accepting or acquiescing party has knowledge of the nature of the performance and opportunity for 
objection.  No addition to or modification of any of the terms and conditions specified herein shall be 
binding upon Supplier unless made in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of Supplier.  
The terms and conditions specified shall prevail notwithstanding any variance from the terms and 
conditions of any order or other form submitted by Buyer for the Products set forth on the face of this 
Agreement.  To the extent that this writing may be treated as an acceptance of Buyer’s prior offer, such 
acceptance is expressly made conditional on assent by Buyer to the terms hereof, and, without limitation, 
acceptance of the goods by Buyer to the terms hereof, and, without limitation, acceptance of the goods 
by Buyer shall constitute such assent.  All cancellations and reschedules require a minimum of thirty (30) 
days notice. 

ZOLL Medical Corporation Page 2



Attn:

262-945-0124Tel:

Deputy Chief Craig Roepke

TO:

Shipping PointFOB:

Net 30 DaysTERMS:

DATE:

QUOTATION 

(978) 421-0015 Customer Support

(800) 348-9011

(978) 421-9655 Main

Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01824-4105

269 Mill Rd

Worldwide HeadQuarters

ZOLL Medical Corporation

DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE DISC PRICE TOTAL PRICE

email: croepke@plprairiewi.com

Free FreightFREIGHT:

8044 88th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

ITEM MODEL NUMBER

216945 V:1

Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue

May 11, 2016

FEDERAL ID#: 04-2711626

1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 1 1 0 1 0 AED Plus with AED Cover. Includes: LCD screen 

showing voice prompt messages, device advisory 

messages, elapsed time, shock count and chest 

compression bar.  Supplied with Public Safety PASS 

Cover, Softcase, Operator's Guide and (5) five year 

limited warranty. 

qq

 8 $1,995.00 $1,099.05 $8,792.40 *

2 8 0 0 0 - 0 8 0 7 - 0 1 Type 123 Lithium Batteries, quantity of ten (10) with 

storage sleeveqq

 8 $75.00 $60.00 $480.00 *

3 8 9 0 0 - 0 4 0 2 CPR stat•padz HVP Multi-Function CPR Electrodes - 1 

pairqq

 8 $75.00 $60.00 $480.00 *

4 8 9 0 0 - 0 8 1 0 - 0 1 pedi•padz® II Pediatric Multi-Function Electrodes - 

Designed for use with the AED Plus.  The AED recognizes 

when pedi•padz II are connected and automatically 

proceeds with a pediatric ECG and adjusts energy to 

pediatric levels.  Twenty four (24) month shelf-life.  One 

pair.

qq

 8 $95.00 $68.40 $547.20 *

5 8 9 0 0 - 0 1 9 0 Training CPR stat•padz.  Includes one training cable 

with CPR Sensor, Y Connector for simulator 

connection, and one pair of replacement training 

electrodes.

qq

 2 $89.00 $71.20 $142.40 *

6 8 0 1 2 - 0 2 0 6 12-lead ECG Simulator

qq

 1 $1,065.00 $852.00 $852.00 *

*Reflects Wisconsin EMS Association (WEMSA)

Contract Pricing.

This quote is made subject to ZOLL’s standard commercial terms and conditions (ZOLL T’s + C’s) which 

accompany this quote.  Any purchase order (P.O.) issued in response to this quotation will be deemed to 
$11,294.00 TOTAL

Daniel Brehm

incorporate ZOLL T’s + C’s. Any modification of the ZOLL T’s + C’s must be set forth or referenced in the 

customer’s P.O.  No commercial terms or conditions shall apply to the sale of goods or services  governed     

by this quote and the customer’s P.O unless set forth in or referenced by either document.

EMS Territory Manager

800-242-9150, x9891

1. DELIVERY WILL BE MADE 60-90 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ACCEPTED PURCHASE ORDER.

2. PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 60 DAYS.

3. IF APPLICABLE, TAX, SHIPPING & HANDLING WILL BE ADDED AT THE TIME OF INVOICING.

4. ALL PURCHASE ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TO CREDIT APPROVAL BEFORE ACCEPTABLE BY ZOLL.

5. FAX PURCHASE ORDER AND QUOTATION  TO ZOLL CUSTOMER SUPPORT AT 978-421-0015 

    OR EMAIL TO ESALES@ZOLL.COM.

6. ALL DISCOUNTS OFF LIST PRICE ARE CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT WITHIN AGREED UPON TERMS.   

7. PLACE YOUR ACCESSORY ORDERS ONLINE BY VISITING  www.zollwebstore.com.

Page 1



ZOLL QUOTATION GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS 
 
1. ACCEPTANCE. This Quotation constitutes an offer by ZOLL Medical Corporation to sell to the 
Customer the equipment (including a license to use certain software) listed in this Quotation and 
described in the specifications either attached to or referred to in this Quotation (hereinafter referred to 
as Equipment). Any acceptance of such offer is expressly limited to the terms of this Quotation, including 
these General Terms and Conditions. Acceptance shall be so limited to this Quotation notwithstanding (i) 
any conflicting written or oral representations made by ZOLL Medical Corporation or any agent or 
employee of ZOLL Medical Corporation or (ii) receipt or acknowledgement by ZOLL Medical Corporation 
of any purchase order, specification, or other document issued by the Customer. Any such document 
shall be wholly inapplicable to any sale made pursuant to this Quotation, and shall not be binding in any 
way on ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
 
Acceptance of this Quotation by the Customer shall create an agreement between ZOLL Medical 
Corporation and the Customer (hereinafter referred to as the “Contract” the terms and conditions of 
which are expressly limited to the provisions of this Quotation including these Terms and Conditions. No 
waiver change or modification of any of the provisions of this Quotation or the Contract shall be binding 
on ZOLL Medical Corporation unless such waiver, change or modification (i) is made in writing (ii) 
expressly states that it is a waiver, change or modification of this Quotation or the Contract and (iii) is 
signed by an authorized representative of ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
 
2. DELIVERY AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise stated, all deliveries shall be F.O.B. ZOLL 
Medical Corporation’s facility. Risk of loss or damage to the Equipment shall pass to the Customer upon 
delivery of the Equipment to the carrier. 
 
3. TERMS OF PAYMENT. Unless otherwise stated in its Quotation payment by Customer is due thirty 
(30) days after the ship date appearing on ZOLL Medical Corporation invoice. Any amounts payable 
hereunder which remain unpaid after the date shall be subject to a late charge equal to 1.5% per month 
from the due date until such amount is paid. 
 
4. CREDIT APPROVAL. All shipments and deliveries shall at all times be subject to the approval of 
credit by ZOLL Medical Corporation. ZOLL Medical Corporation may at any time decline to make any 
shipment or delivery except upon receipt of payment or security or upon terms regarding credit or 
security satisfactory to ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
 
5. TAXES & FEES. The pricing quoted in its Quotation do not include sales use, excise, or other similar 
taxes or any duties or customs charges, or any order processing fees. The Customer shall pay in 
addition for the prices quoted the amount of any present or future sales, excise or other similar tax or 
customs duty or charge applicable to the sale or use of the Equipment sold hereunder (except any tax 
based on the net income of ZOLL Medical Corporation), and any order processing fees that ZOLL may 
apply from time to time. In lieu thereof the Customer may provide ZOLL Medical Corporation with a tax 
exemption certificate acceptable to the taxing authorities. 
 
6. WARRANTY. (a) ZOLL Medical Corporation warrants to the Customer that from the earlier of the date 
of installation or thirty (30) days after the date of shipment from ZOLL Medical Corporation’s facility, the 
Equipment (other than accessories and electrodes) will be free from defects in material and workmanship 
under normal use and service for the period noted on the reverse side. Accessories and electrodes shall 
be warranted for ninety (90) days from the date of shipment. During such period ZOLL Medical 
Corporation will at no charge to the Customer either repair or replace (at ZOLL Medical Corporation’s 
sole option) any part of the Equipment found by ZOLL Medical Corporation to be defective in material or 
workmanship. If ZOLL Medical Corporation’s inspection detects no defects in material or workmanship, 
ZOLL Medical Corporation’s regular service charges shall apply. (b) ZOLL Medical Corporation shall not 
be responsible for any Equipment defect failure of the Equipment to perform any specified function, or 
any other nonconformance of the Equipment caused by or attributable to (i) any modification of the 
Equipment by the Customer, unless such modification is made with the prior written approval of ZOLL 
Medical Corporation: (ii) the use of the Equipment with any associated or complementary equipment 
accessory or software not specified by ZOLL Medical Corporation, or (iii) any misuse or abuse of the 
Equipment: (iv) exposure of the Equipment to conditions beyond the environmental, power or operating 
constraints specified by ZOLL Medical Corporation, or (v) installation or wiring of the Equipment other 
than in accordance with ZOLL Medical Corporation’s instructions. (c) Warranty does not cover items 
subject to normal wear and burnout during use, including but not limited to lamps, fuses, batteries, cables 
and accessories. (d) The foregoing warranty does not apply to software included as part of the 
Equipment (including software embodied in read-only memory known as “firmware”). (e) The foregoing 
warranty constitutes the exclusive remedy of the Customer and the exclusive liability of ZOLL Medical 
Corporation for any breach of any warranty related to the Equipment supplied hereunder. THE 
WARRANTY SET FORTH HEREIN IS EXCLUSIVE AND ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION 
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WHETHER WRITTEN, ORAL, IMPLIED, OR 
STATUTORY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
 
7. SOFTWARE LICENSE. (a) All software (the “Software” which term shall include firmware) included as 
part of the Equipment is licensed to Customer pursuant to a nonexclusive limited license on the terms 
hereinafter set forth, (b) Customer may not copy, distribute, modify, translate or adapt the Software, and 
may not disassemble or reverse compile the Software, or seek in any manner to discover, disclose or 
use any proprietary algorithms, techniques or other confidential information contained therein, (c) All 
rights in the Software remain the product of ZOLL Medical Corporation, and Customer shall have no right 
or interest therein except as expressly provided herein. (d) Customer’s right to use the Software may be 
terminated by ZOLL Medical Corporation in the event of any failure to comply with terms of this 
quotation, (e) Customer may transfer the license conferred hereby only in connection with a transfer of 
the Equipment and may not retain any copies of the Software following such transfer. (f) ZOLL Medical 
Corporation warrants that the read-only memory or other media on which the Software is recorded will be 
free from defects in materials and workmanship for the period and on terms set forth in section 6. (g) 
Customer understands that the Software is a complex and sophisticated software product and no 
assurance can be given that operation of the Software will be uninterrupted or error-free, or that the 
Software will meet Customer’s requirements. Except as set forth in section 7(f), ZOLL MEDICAL 
CORPORATION MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE 
SOFTWARE AND IN PARTICULAR DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS OF A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WITH RESPECT THERETO. 
Customer’s exclusive remedy for any breach of warranty or defect relating to the Software shall be the 
repair or replacement of any defective read-only memory or other media so that it correctly reproduces 
the Software.  This License applies only to ZOLL Medical Corporation Software. 
 
8. DELAYS IN DELIVERY. ZOLL Medical Corporation shall not be liable for any delay in the delivery of 
any part of the Equipment if such delay is due to any cause beyond the control of the ZOLL Medical 
Corporation including, but not limited to acts of God, fires, epidemics, floods, riots, wars, sabotage, labor 
disputes, governmental actions, inability to obtain materials, components, manufacturing facilities or 
transportation or any other cause beyond the control of ZOLL Medical Corporation. In addition ZOLL 
Medical Corporation shall not be liable for any delay in delivery caused by failure of the Customer to 
provide any necessary information in a timely manner. In the event of any such delay, the date of 
shipment or performance hereunder shall be extended to the period equal to the time lost by reason of 
such delay. In the event of such delay ZOLL Medical Corporation may allocate available Equipment 
among its Customers on any reasonable and equitable basis. The delivery dates set forth in this 
Quotation are approximate only and ZOLL Medical Corporation shall not be liable for or shall the 
Contract be breached by, any delivery by ZOLL Medical Corporation within a reasonable time after such 
dates. 
 
 

9. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY. IN NO EVENT SHALL ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION BE LIABLE 
FOR INDIRECT SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM ZOLL MEDICAL 
CORPORATIONS PERFORMANCE OR FAILURE TO PERFORM PURSUANT TO THIS QUOTATION 
OR THE CONTRACT OR THE FURNISHING, PERFORMANCE, OR USE OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR 
SOFTWARE SOLD HERETO, WHETHER DUE TO A BREACH OF CONTRACT, BREACH OF 
WARRANTY, THE NEGLIGENCE OF ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION OR OTHERWISE. 
 
10. PATENT INDEMNITY. ZOLL Medical Corporation shall at its own expense defend any suit that may 
be instituted against the Customer for alleged infringement of any United States patents or copyrights 
related to the parts of the Equipment or the Software manufactured by ZOLL Medical Corporation, 
provided that (i) such alleged infringement consists only in the use of such Equipment or the Software by 
itself and not as a part of or in combination with any other devices or parts, (ii) the Customer gives ZOLL 
Medical Corporation immediate notice in writing of any such suit and permits ZOLL Medical Corporation 
through counsel of its choice, to answer the charge of infringement and defend such suit, and (iii) the 
Customer gives ZOLL Medical Corporation all requested information, assistance and authority at ZOLL 
Medical Corporation’s expense, to enable ZOLL Medical Corporation to defend such suit. 
 
In the case of a final award of damages for infringement in any such suit, ZOLL Medical Corporation will 
pay such award, but it shall not be responsible for any settlement made without its written consent. 
 
Section 10 states ZOLL Medical Corporation’s total responsibility and liability’s, and the Customer’s sole 
remedy for any actual or alleged infringement of any patent by the Equipment or the Software or any part 
thereof provided hereunder. In no event shall ZOLL Medical Corporation be liable for any indirect, 
special, or consequential damages resulting from any such infringement. 
 
11. CLAIMS FOR SHORTAGE. Each shipment of Equipment shall be promptly examined by the 
Customer upon receipt thereof. The Customer shall inform ZOLL Medical Corporation of any shortage in 
any shipment within ten (10) days of receipt of Equipment. If no such shortage is reported within ten (10) 
day period, the shipment shall be conclusively deemed to have been complete. 
 
12. RETURNS AND CANCELLATION. (a) The Customer shall obtain authorization from ZOLL Medical 
Corporation prior to returning any of the Equipment. (b) The Customer receives authorization from ZOLL 
Medical Corporation to return a product for credit, the Customer shall be subject to a restocking charge 
of twenty percent (20%) of the original list purchase price, but not less than $50.00 per product. (c) Any 
such change in delivery caused by the Customer that causes a delivery date greater than six (6) months 
from the Customer’s original order date shall constitute a new order for the affected Equipment in 
determining the appropriate list price. 
 
13. APPLICABLE LAW. This Quotation and the Contract shall be governed by the substantive laws of 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts without regard to any choice of law provisions thereof. 
 
14. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. (a) ZOLL Medical Corporation represents that all goods and services 
delivered pursuant to the Contract will be produced and supplied in compliance with all applicable state 
and federal laws and regulations, including the requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as 
amended. (b) The Customer shall be responsible for compliance with any federal, state and local laws 
and regulations applicable to the installation or use of the Equipment furnished hereunder, and will obtain 
any permits required for such installation and use. 
 
15. NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT. In the event of any default by the Customer, ZOLL Medical 
Corporation may decline to make further shipments or render any further warranty or other services 
without in any way affecting its right under such order. If despite any default by Customer, ZOLL Medical 
Corporation elects to continue to make shipments its action shall not constitute a waiver of any default by 
the Customer or in any way affect ZOLL Medical Corporation’s legal remedies regarding any such 
default. No claim or right arising out of a breach of the Agreement by the Customer can be discharged in 
whole or in part by waiver or renunciation of the claim or right unless the waiver or renunciation is 
supported by consideration and is in writing signed by ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
 
16. ASSIGNMENT. This Quotation, and the Contract, may not be assigned by the Customer without the 
prior written consent of ZOLL Medical Corporation, and any assignment without such consent shall be 
null and void. 
 
17. TITLE TO PRODUCTS. Title to right of possession of the products sold hereunder shall remain with 
ZOLL Medical Corporation until ZOLL Medical Corporation delivers the Equipment to the carrier and 
agrees to do all acts necessary to perfect and maintain such right and title in ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
Failure of the Customer to pay the purchase price for any product when due shall give ZOLL Medical 
Corporation the right, without liability to repossess the Equipment, with or without notice, and to avail 
itself of any remedy provided by law. 
 
18. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION. 
 VETERAN’S EMPLOYMENT - If this order is subject to Executive Order 11710 and the 
rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued thereunder the contract clause as set forth 
at 41 CFR 60-250.4 is hereby included as part of this order. 
 
 EMPLOYMENT OF HANDICAPPED  - if this order is subject to Section 503 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended and the rules, regulations or orders of the Secretary of Labor as 
issued thereunder, the contract clause at 41 CFR 60-741.7 is hereby included as part of this order. 
 
 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYMENT - if this order is subject to the provisions of 
Executive Order 11246, as amended, and the rules, regulations or orders of the Secretary of Labor 
issued thereunder, the contract clause set forth at 41 CFR 60-1.4 (a) and 60-1.4 (b) are hereby included 
as a part of this order and Seller agrees to comply with the reporting requirements set forth at 41 CFR 
60-1.7 and the affirmative action compliance program requirements set forth as 41 CFR 60-1.40. 
 
19. VALIDITY OF QUOTATION. This Quotation shall be valid and subject to acceptance by the 
Customer, in accordance with the terms of Section 1 hereof for the period set forth on the face hereof. 
After such period, the acceptance of this Quotation shall not be binding upon ZOLL Medical Corporation 
and shall not create a contract, unless such acceptance is acknowledged and accepted by ZOLL Medical 
Corporation by a writing signed by an authorized representative of ZOLL Medical Corporation. 
 
20. GENERAL.  Any Contract resulting from this Quotation shall be governed by and interpreted in 
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  This constitutes the entire 
agreement between Buyer and Supplier with respect to the purchase and sale of the Products described 
in the face hereof, and only representations or statements contained herein shall be binding upon 
Supplier as a warranty or otherwise.  Acceptance or acquiescence in the course of performance 
rendered pursuant hereto shall not be relevant to determine the meaning of this writing even though the 
accepting or acquiescing party has knowledge of the nature of the performance and opportunity for 
objection.  No addition to or modification of any of the terms and conditions specified herein shall be 
binding upon Supplier unless made in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of Supplier.  
The terms and conditions specified shall prevail notwithstanding any variance from the terms and 
conditions of any order or other form submitted by Buyer for the Products set forth on the face of this 
Agreement.  To the extent that this writing may be treated as an acceptance of Buyer’s prior offer, such 
acceptance is expressly made conditional on assent by Buyer to the terms hereof, and, without limitation, 
acceptance of the goods by Buyer to the terms hereof, and, without limitation, acceptance of the goods 
by Buyer shall constitute such assent.  All cancellations and reschedules require a minimum of thirty (30) 
days notice. 

ZOLL Medical Corporation Page 2



Purchase Order

Purchase 
Order #

THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Fiscal Year

Date Ordered

Vendor Phone Number

Date Required Freight Method/TermsVendor Number Department/Location

Vendor Fax Number Requisition Number Contact Name

Page of

Item# Description/Part No. Unit Price Extended PriceUOMQty

ByBy
Village Administrator

V
E
N
D
O
R

S
H
I
P

T
O

PO Total

B
I
L
L
 
T
O

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
9915 39TH AVENUE
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI 53158
262-694-1400

2016 1 1

161454-00

PHYSIO-CONTROLS
11811 WILLOWS ROAD NE
P.O. BOX 97006
REDMOND WA 98052

Village of Pl Pr - Fire Dept 2
8044 88th Avenue
Pleasant Prairie WI 53158

920-342-3339 866-507-4562     1599 Craig Roepke

05/11/2016   4206           Fire and Rescue

$103,976.72

Capital Cardiac Monitor Replac

The Above Purchase Order Number Must Appear On
All Correspondence - Packing Sheets And Bills Of
Lading

Remember to give PO# when ordering.

  1 1.0 EACH $90,524.720 $90,524.72LifePAK 15 Cardiac monitor (3) See Quote  
40572210 - 500810 $90,524.72  

 
  2 1.0 EACH $13,452.000 $13,452.00LIFEPAK 15 Service contact 3YR - 3 Units See Quote  

01000000 - 162003 $13,452.00  
 



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

Conditions Governing this Purchase Order 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT
Furnishing of items and fulfillment of services by the supplier under this purchase order constitutes an agreement to the
Village of Pleasant Prairie Standard Terms and Conditions (STC) and all applicable terms and conditions as
specified in any Request for Bid, Quotation or Proposal and the Conditions of Purchase on this form. The STC shall
apply to this purchase order except where special requirements are stated elsewhere; in such cases, the special
requirements shall apply. Further, the purchase order with referenced parts and attachments shall constitute the entire
agreement and no other terms and conditions in any document, acceptance, or acknowledgment shall be effective or
binding unless expressly agreed to in writing by the Village of Pleasant Prairie. If this Purchase Order is attached to,
cross-referenced in, or issued in conjunction with a Village of Pleasant Prairie contract, and there is a conflict in
language between this Purchase Order and the Contract, the language of the Contract shall control. 

F.O.B. DESTINATION
Unless indicated otherwise elsewhere in the order, the supplier shall bear all handling, transportation and insurance
charges. Title of goods shall pass upon acceptance of goods at the Village of Pleasant Prairie’s ship to address. 

INVOICING INFORMATION
a. Send invoices directly to Accounts Payable:  
Village of Pleasant Prairie Finance Dept. 
9915 39th Avenue  
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
b. Do not send invoices to the SHIP-TO address unless the SHIP-TO address is the same as noted above in “a.”   
c. Reference the Purchase Order number on all invoices.
d. Show discounts for early payment as a reduction of invoice. Invoice discounts shall be determined where applicable,
from the date of acceptance of goods and/or the receipt of invoice, whichever is later. Discounts for early payment terms
stated on the bid/proposal must be shown plainly on the invoice; discounts for early payment not shown on the invoice
will be taken.  
e. The Village of Pleasant Prairie will pay properly submitted invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt, for completed and
accepted deliveries of specified services and/or goods, unless the supplier or contractor is notified by the Village of
Pleasant Prairie of a dispute. 

APPLICABLE LAW
This contract shall be governed by and construed, interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of
Wisconsin and Wisconsin Courts. 

INDEMNIFICATION
The supplier or contractor shall be liable to and hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Village of
Pleasant Prairie, and its officers, officials, agents, and employees against all loss or expense (including liability costs and
attorney's fees) by reason of any claim or suit, or of liability imposed by law upon the Village of Pleasant Prairie or its
officers, officials, agents or employees for damages because of bodily injury, including death at any time resulting
therefrom, sustained by any person or persons or on account of damages to property, including loss of use thereof,
arising from, in connection with, caused by or resulting from a supplier, contractor and/or subcontractor’s acts or
omissions in the performance of this agreement, whether caused by or contributed to by negligent acts of the Village of
Pleasant Prairie, its officers, officials, agents or its employees. 

ITEMS OF PURCHASE
a. All materials, supplies, and equipment received are subject to inspection and acceptance by Village of Pleasant
Prairie. 
b. If unable to fill this order exactly in accordance with description unit and price thereon communicate at once with the
Village department of purchase for instructions. The Village of Pleasant Prairie reserves the right to reject and return at
shipper’s expense any and all materials or supplies delivered which do not conform to our description or specifications.
c. The workmanship, quantities or qualities of goods which are to be paid for hereunder shall be to the satisfaction of the
department of purchase. Before final acceptance by the department of purchase, all matters of dispute must be
adjusted to the mutual satisfaction of the Village of Pleasant Prairie and the supplier.   
d. If there is any part of this order you cannot fill promptly or within the time specified, notify the department of purchase
at once. In case of unreasonable delay in delivery or delivery of goods or services are inferior to those specified, or in
case of any other default of the vendor, the department of purchase shall have the right, at its option, to cancel this order
in whole or in part, and the Village of Pleasant Prairie may procure the goods, or services from other sources. 
e. All items delivered on this purchase order are to be new, unless otherwise specified.

NONDISCRIMINATION
In the performance of the services under this agreement, the supplier or contractor agrees not to discriminate against
any employee, applicant or subcontractor who offers to subcontract on this contract because of race, religion, marital
status, age, color, sex, handicap, national origin or ancestry, income level or source of income, arrest record or
conviction record, less than honorable discharge, physical appearance, sexual orientation, political beliefs, or student
status. 

EXCISE AND SALES TAXES
The prices herein should not include any Federal excise taxes or sales taxes imposed by any State or Municipal
government. Such taxes, if included, must be deducted by the supplier or contractor when submitting claim for
payment.



Purchase Order

Purchase 
Order #

THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Fiscal Year

Date Ordered

Vendor Phone Number

Date Required Freight Method/TermsVendor Number Department/Location

Vendor Fax Number Requisition Number Contact Name

Page of

Item# Description/Part No. Unit Price Extended PriceUOMQty

ByBy
Village Administrator

V
E
N
D
O
R

S
H
I
P

T
O

PO Total

B
I
L
L
 
T
O

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
9915 39TH AVENUE
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI 53158
262-694-1400

2016 1 1

161455-00

PHYSIO-CONTROLS
11811 WILLOWS ROAD NE
P.O. BOX 97006
REDMOND WA 98052

Village of Pl Pr - Fire Dept 2
8044 88th Avenue
Pleasant Prairie WI 53158

920-342-3339 866-507-4562     1630 Craig Roepke

05/11/2016   4206           Fire and Rescue

$7,417.67

Capital: Cardiac monitor repla

The Above Purchase Order Number Must Appear On
All Correspondence - Packing Sheets And Bills Of
Lading

Remember to give PO# when ordering.

  1 1.0 EACH $7,417.670 $7,417.67LIFEPAK 15 Cable sets/cuffs/sensors spares  
 



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

Conditions Governing this Purchase Order 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT
Furnishing of items and fulfillment of services by the supplier under this purchase order constitutes an agreement to the
Village of Pleasant Prairie Standard Terms and Conditions (STC) and all applicable terms and conditions as
specified in any Request for Bid, Quotation or Proposal and the Conditions of Purchase on this form. The STC shall
apply to this purchase order except where special requirements are stated elsewhere; in such cases, the special
requirements shall apply. Further, the purchase order with referenced parts and attachments shall constitute the entire
agreement and no other terms and conditions in any document, acceptance, or acknowledgment shall be effective or
binding unless expressly agreed to in writing by the Village of Pleasant Prairie. If this Purchase Order is attached to,
cross-referenced in, or issued in conjunction with a Village of Pleasant Prairie contract, and there is a conflict in
language between this Purchase Order and the Contract, the language of the Contract shall control. 

F.O.B. DESTINATION
Unless indicated otherwise elsewhere in the order, the supplier shall bear all handling, transportation and insurance
charges. Title of goods shall pass upon acceptance of goods at the Village of Pleasant Prairie’s ship to address. 

INVOICING INFORMATION
a. Send invoices directly to Accounts Payable:  
Village of Pleasant Prairie Finance Dept. 
9915 39th Avenue  
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
b. Do not send invoices to the SHIP-TO address unless the SHIP-TO address is the same as noted above in “a.”   
c. Reference the Purchase Order number on all invoices.
d. Show discounts for early payment as a reduction of invoice. Invoice discounts shall be determined where applicable,
from the date of acceptance of goods and/or the receipt of invoice, whichever is later. Discounts for early payment terms
stated on the bid/proposal must be shown plainly on the invoice; discounts for early payment not shown on the invoice
will be taken.  
e. The Village of Pleasant Prairie will pay properly submitted invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt, for completed and
accepted deliveries of specified services and/or goods, unless the supplier or contractor is notified by the Village of
Pleasant Prairie of a dispute. 

APPLICABLE LAW
This contract shall be governed by and construed, interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of
Wisconsin and Wisconsin Courts. 

INDEMNIFICATION
The supplier or contractor shall be liable to and hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Village of
Pleasant Prairie, and its officers, officials, agents, and employees against all loss or expense (including liability costs and
attorney's fees) by reason of any claim or suit, or of liability imposed by law upon the Village of Pleasant Prairie or its
officers, officials, agents or employees for damages because of bodily injury, including death at any time resulting
therefrom, sustained by any person or persons or on account of damages to property, including loss of use thereof,
arising from, in connection with, caused by or resulting from a supplier, contractor and/or subcontractor’s acts or
omissions in the performance of this agreement, whether caused by or contributed to by negligent acts of the Village of
Pleasant Prairie, its officers, officials, agents or its employees. 

ITEMS OF PURCHASE
a. All materials, supplies, and equipment received are subject to inspection and acceptance by Village of Pleasant
Prairie. 
b. If unable to fill this order exactly in accordance with description unit and price thereon communicate at once with the
Village department of purchase for instructions. The Village of Pleasant Prairie reserves the right to reject and return at
shipper’s expense any and all materials or supplies delivered which do not conform to our description or specifications.
c. The workmanship, quantities or qualities of goods which are to be paid for hereunder shall be to the satisfaction of the
department of purchase. Before final acceptance by the department of purchase, all matters of dispute must be
adjusted to the mutual satisfaction of the Village of Pleasant Prairie and the supplier.   
d. If there is any part of this order you cannot fill promptly or within the time specified, notify the department of purchase
at once. In case of unreasonable delay in delivery or delivery of goods or services are inferior to those specified, or in
case of any other default of the vendor, the department of purchase shall have the right, at its option, to cancel this order
in whole or in part, and the Village of Pleasant Prairie may procure the goods, or services from other sources. 
e. All items delivered on this purchase order are to be new, unless otherwise specified.

NONDISCRIMINATION
In the performance of the services under this agreement, the supplier or contractor agrees not to discriminate against
any employee, applicant or subcontractor who offers to subcontract on this contract because of race, religion, marital
status, age, color, sex, handicap, national origin or ancestry, income level or source of income, arrest record or
conviction record, less than honorable discharge, physical appearance, sexual orientation, political beliefs, or student
status. 

EXCISE AND SALES TAXES
The prices herein should not include any Federal excise taxes or sales taxes imposed by any State or Municipal
government. Such taxes, if included, must be deducted by the supplier or contractor when submitting claim for
payment.



Purchase Order

Purchase 
Order #

THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Fiscal Year

Date Ordered

Vendor Phone Number

Date Required Freight Method/TermsVendor Number Department/Location

Vendor Fax Number Requisition Number Contact Name

Page of

Item# Description/Part No. Unit Price Extended PriceUOMQty

ByBy
Village Administrator

V
E
N
D
O
R

S
H
I
P

T
O

PO Total

B
I
L
L
 
T
O

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
9915 39TH AVENUE
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI 53158
262-694-1400

2016 1 1

161425-00

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION
269 MILL RD
CHELMSFORD MA 01824
US

Village of Pl Pr - Fire Dept 2
8044 88th Avenue
Pleasant Prairie WI 53158

9784219100     1580 Craig Roepke

05/10/2016  50853           Fire and Rescue

$14,830.40

Capitol AED units (7) seven to

The Above Purchase Order Number Must Appear On
All Correspondence - Packing Sheets And Bills Of
Lading

Remember to give PO# when ordering.

  1 1.0 EACH $5,292.200 $5,292.20AED units (4) w/ (2) training cables see Quote attached  
40572210 - 500810 $5,292.20  

 
  2 1.0 EACH $9,538.200 $9,538.20AED-Pro Units (3) See attached Quote  

40572210 - 500810 $9,538.20  
 



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

Conditions Governing this Purchase Order 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT
Furnishing of items and fulfillment of services by the supplier under this purchase order constitutes an agreement to the
Village of Pleasant Prairie Standard Terms and Conditions (STC) and all applicable terms and conditions as
specified in any Request for Bid, Quotation or Proposal and the Conditions of Purchase on this form. The STC shall
apply to this purchase order except where special requirements are stated elsewhere; in such cases, the special
requirements shall apply. Further, the purchase order with referenced parts and attachments shall constitute the entire
agreement and no other terms and conditions in any document, acceptance, or acknowledgment shall be effective or
binding unless expressly agreed to in writing by the Village of Pleasant Prairie. If this Purchase Order is attached to,
cross-referenced in, or issued in conjunction with a Village of Pleasant Prairie contract, and there is a conflict in
language between this Purchase Order and the Contract, the language of the Contract shall control. 

F.O.B. DESTINATION
Unless indicated otherwise elsewhere in the order, the supplier shall bear all handling, transportation and insurance
charges. Title of goods shall pass upon acceptance of goods at the Village of Pleasant Prairie’s ship to address. 

INVOICING INFORMATION
a. Send invoices directly to Accounts Payable:  
Village of Pleasant Prairie Finance Dept. 
9915 39th Avenue  
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
b. Do not send invoices to the SHIP-TO address unless the SHIP-TO address is the same as noted above in “a.”   
c. Reference the Purchase Order number on all invoices.
d. Show discounts for early payment as a reduction of invoice. Invoice discounts shall be determined where applicable,
from the date of acceptance of goods and/or the receipt of invoice, whichever is later. Discounts for early payment terms
stated on the bid/proposal must be shown plainly on the invoice; discounts for early payment not shown on the invoice
will be taken.  
e. The Village of Pleasant Prairie will pay properly submitted invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt, for completed and
accepted deliveries of specified services and/or goods, unless the supplier or contractor is notified by the Village of
Pleasant Prairie of a dispute. 

APPLICABLE LAW
This contract shall be governed by and construed, interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of
Wisconsin and Wisconsin Courts. 

INDEMNIFICATION
The supplier or contractor shall be liable to and hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Village of
Pleasant Prairie, and its officers, officials, agents, and employees against all loss or expense (including liability costs and
attorney's fees) by reason of any claim or suit, or of liability imposed by law upon the Village of Pleasant Prairie or its
officers, officials, agents or employees for damages because of bodily injury, including death at any time resulting
therefrom, sustained by any person or persons or on account of damages to property, including loss of use thereof,
arising from, in connection with, caused by or resulting from a supplier, contractor and/or subcontractor’s acts or
omissions in the performance of this agreement, whether caused by or contributed to by negligent acts of the Village of
Pleasant Prairie, its officers, officials, agents or its employees. 

ITEMS OF PURCHASE
a. All materials, supplies, and equipment received are subject to inspection and acceptance by Village of Pleasant
Prairie. 
b. If unable to fill this order exactly in accordance with description unit and price thereon communicate at once with the
Village department of purchase for instructions. The Village of Pleasant Prairie reserves the right to reject and return at
shipper’s expense any and all materials or supplies delivered which do not conform to our description or specifications.
c. The workmanship, quantities or qualities of goods which are to be paid for hereunder shall be to the satisfaction of the
department of purchase. Before final acceptance by the department of purchase, all matters of dispute must be
adjusted to the mutual satisfaction of the Village of Pleasant Prairie and the supplier.   
d. If there is any part of this order you cannot fill promptly or within the time specified, notify the department of purchase
at once. In case of unreasonable delay in delivery or delivery of goods or services are inferior to those specified, or in
case of any other default of the vendor, the department of purchase shall have the right, at its option, to cancel this order
in whole or in part, and the Village of Pleasant Prairie may procure the goods, or services from other sources. 
e. All items delivered on this purchase order are to be new, unless otherwise specified.

NONDISCRIMINATION
In the performance of the services under this agreement, the supplier or contractor agrees not to discriminate against
any employee, applicant or subcontractor who offers to subcontract on this contract because of race, religion, marital
status, age, color, sex, handicap, national origin or ancestry, income level or source of income, arrest record or
conviction record, less than honorable discharge, physical appearance, sexual orientation, political beliefs, or student
status. 

EXCISE AND SALES TAXES
The prices herein should not include any Federal excise taxes or sales taxes imposed by any State or Municipal
government. Such taxes, if included, must be deducted by the supplier or contractor when submitting claim for
payment.



Purchase Order

Purchase 
Order #

THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Fiscal Year

Date Ordered

Vendor Phone Number

Date Required Freight Method/TermsVendor Number Department/Location

Vendor Fax Number Requisition Number Contact Name

Page of

Item# Description/Part No. Unit Price Extended PriceUOMQty

ByBy
Village Administrator

V
E
N
D
O
R

S
H
I
P

T
O

PO Total

B
I
L
L
 
T
O

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
9915 39TH AVENUE
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI 53158
262-694-1400

2016 1 1

161678-00

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION
269 MILL RD
CHELMSFORD MA 01824
US

Village of Pl Pr - Fire Dept 2
8044 88th Avenue
Pleasant Prairie WI 53158

9784219100     1825 Craig Roepke

05/27/2016  50853           Fire and Rescue

$11,294.00

Capital: AED Units Replacement

The Above Purchase Order Number Must Appear On
All Correspondence - Packing Sheets And Bills Of
Lading

Remember to give PO# when ordering.

  1 1.0 EACH $11,294.000 $11,294.00ZOLL AED PLUS (8 Units) Replace/Add for FD. See  
quote  

 



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

Conditions Governing this Purchase Order 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT
Furnishing of items and fulfillment of services by the supplier under this purchase order constitutes an agreement to the
Village of Pleasant Prairie Standard Terms and Conditions (STC) and all applicable terms and conditions as
specified in any Request for Bid, Quotation or Proposal and the Conditions of Purchase on this form. The STC shall
apply to this purchase order except where special requirements are stated elsewhere; in such cases, the special
requirements shall apply. Further, the purchase order with referenced parts and attachments shall constitute the entire
agreement and no other terms and conditions in any document, acceptance, or acknowledgment shall be effective or
binding unless expressly agreed to in writing by the Village of Pleasant Prairie. If this Purchase Order is attached to,
cross-referenced in, or issued in conjunction with a Village of Pleasant Prairie contract, and there is a conflict in
language between this Purchase Order and the Contract, the language of the Contract shall control. 

F.O.B. DESTINATION
Unless indicated otherwise elsewhere in the order, the supplier shall bear all handling, transportation and insurance
charges. Title of goods shall pass upon acceptance of goods at the Village of Pleasant Prairie’s ship to address. 

INVOICING INFORMATION
a. Send invoices directly to Accounts Payable:  
Village of Pleasant Prairie Finance Dept. 
9915 39th Avenue  
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
b. Do not send invoices to the SHIP-TO address unless the SHIP-TO address is the same as noted above in “a.”   
c. Reference the Purchase Order number on all invoices.
d. Show discounts for early payment as a reduction of invoice. Invoice discounts shall be determined where applicable,
from the date of acceptance of goods and/or the receipt of invoice, whichever is later. Discounts for early payment terms
stated on the bid/proposal must be shown plainly on the invoice; discounts for early payment not shown on the invoice
will be taken.  
e. The Village of Pleasant Prairie will pay properly submitted invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt, for completed and
accepted deliveries of specified services and/or goods, unless the supplier or contractor is notified by the Village of
Pleasant Prairie of a dispute. 

APPLICABLE LAW
This contract shall be governed by and construed, interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of
Wisconsin and Wisconsin Courts. 

INDEMNIFICATION
The supplier or contractor shall be liable to and hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Village of
Pleasant Prairie, and its officers, officials, agents, and employees against all loss or expense (including liability costs and
attorney's fees) by reason of any claim or suit, or of liability imposed by law upon the Village of Pleasant Prairie or its
officers, officials, agents or employees for damages because of bodily injury, including death at any time resulting
therefrom, sustained by any person or persons or on account of damages to property, including loss of use thereof,
arising from, in connection with, caused by or resulting from a supplier, contractor and/or subcontractor’s acts or
omissions in the performance of this agreement, whether caused by or contributed to by negligent acts of the Village of
Pleasant Prairie, its officers, officials, agents or its employees. 

ITEMS OF PURCHASE
a. All materials, supplies, and equipment received are subject to inspection and acceptance by Village of Pleasant
Prairie. 
b. If unable to fill this order exactly in accordance with description unit and price thereon communicate at once with the
Village department of purchase for instructions. The Village of Pleasant Prairie reserves the right to reject and return at
shipper’s expense any and all materials or supplies delivered which do not conform to our description or specifications.
c. The workmanship, quantities or qualities of goods which are to be paid for hereunder shall be to the satisfaction of the
department of purchase. Before final acceptance by the department of purchase, all matters of dispute must be
adjusted to the mutual satisfaction of the Village of Pleasant Prairie and the supplier.   
d. If there is any part of this order you cannot fill promptly or within the time specified, notify the department of purchase
at once. In case of unreasonable delay in delivery or delivery of goods or services are inferior to those specified, or in
case of any other default of the vendor, the department of purchase shall have the right, at its option, to cancel this order
in whole or in part, and the Village of Pleasant Prairie may procure the goods, or services from other sources. 
e. All items delivered on this purchase order are to be new, unless otherwise specified.

NONDISCRIMINATION
In the performance of the services under this agreement, the supplier or contractor agrees not to discriminate against
any employee, applicant or subcontractor who offers to subcontract on this contract because of race, religion, marital
status, age, color, sex, handicap, national origin or ancestry, income level or source of income, arrest record or
conviction record, less than honorable discharge, physical appearance, sexual orientation, political beliefs, or student
status. 

EXCISE AND SALES TAXES
The prices herein should not include any Federal excise taxes or sales taxes imposed by any State or Municipal
government. Such taxes, if included, must be deducted by the supplier or contractor when submitting claim for
payment.



                                                                             

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948-8951    Fax 262.925.6796    PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

Office of the Village Engineer 

Matthew J. Fineour, P.E. 

        M E M O 

 

 

      TO:  Michael Pollocoff, Village Administrator 
 
FROM: Matthew Fineour, Village Engineer  
 
  SUBJ: Repeal and Recreate Chapter 298 of the Municipal Code  
  Storm Water Management and Storm Water Drainage System Facilities 
 
 DATE:  May 20, 2016 
 

 

 

Overview: 
 
Chapter 298 of the Village Ordinances was revised to incorporate mandated updates 
required under the Village’s Municipal Storm Water Discharge Permit conditions.  
Technical updates were made to the performance standards.  In addition, the permit 
requirement section of the ordinance was also revised and other minor revisions were 
made to coincide with previously updated Chapter 405 –Design Standards and 
Construction Specifications. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 





























































1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-16 
 

ORDINANCE TO REPEAL AND RECREATE 
CHAPTER 298 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE  

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN  

RELATING TO STORM WATER MANAGEMENT AND STORM WATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM 
FACILITIES 

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin that Section 298 of the Municipal Code is 
repealed and recreated to read as follows: 

 
 

Chapter 298:  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT AND STORM WATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM 
FACILITIES 

§ 298-1 Authority.  

A.  This chapter is adopted by the Village of Pleasant Prairie under the authority granted by § 61.354, 
Wis. Stats. Except as otherwise specified in § 61.354, Wis. Stats., § 61.35, Wis. Stats., applies to 
this chapter and to any amendments to this chapter. 

B.  The provisions of this chapter are deemed not to limit any other lawful regulatory powers of the 
Village. 

 
C.  The requirements of this chapter do not preempt more stringent storm water management 

requirements that may be imposed by any of the following: 
 
(1)  Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) administrative rules, permits or 

approvals, including those authorized under §§ 281.16 and 283.33, Wis. Stats. 

(2)  Targeted nonagricultural performance standards promulgated in rules by the DNR under 
§ NR 151.004, Wis. Adm. Code. 

(3)  Village approved or adopted storm water management plans for specific areas or 
watersheds, or as otherwise authorized in this chapter. 

§ 298-2 Intent and purpose.  

A.  Intent. The Village Board finds that uncontrolled post-construction runoff has a significant impact 
upon and use of natural resources. Specifically, uncontrolled post-construction runoff can: 
 
(1) Degrade physical stream habitat by increasing stream bank erosion, increasing 

streambed scour, diminishing groundwater recharge, diminishing stream base flows and 
increasing stream temperature. 

 
(2) Diminish the capacity of lakes and streams to support fish, aquatic life, and recreational 

and water supply uses by increasing pollutant loading of sediment, suspended solids, 
nutrients, heavy metals, bacteria, pathogens and other urban pollutants. 

 



2 
 

(3)  Alter wetland communities by changing wetland hydrology and by increasing pollutant 
loads. 

(4)  Reduce the quality of groundwater by increasing pollutant loading. 

(5)  Threaten public health, safety, property and general welfare by increasing major flood 
peaks and volumes. 

(6)  Threaten public health, safety, property and general welfare by overtaxing storm water 
drainage system(s), storm sewers, drainage ways, and other minor drainage facilities. 

(7)  Undermine floodplain management efforts by increasing the incidence and levels of 
flooding. 

B.  Purpose. The general purpose of this chapter is to establish long-term, post-construction runoff 
management requirements that will diminish the threats to public health, safety, welfare and   
aquatic environment. Specific purposes are to: 
 
(1)  Maintain safe and healthful conditions. 

(2)  Prevent and control the adverse effects of storm water; prevent and control soil erosion; 
prevent and control water pollution; protect spawning grounds, fish and aquatic life; 
control building sites, placement of structures and land uses; preserve ground cover and 
scenic beauty; and promote sound economic growth. 

(3)  Maintain the safe capacity of existing drainage facilities and receiving water bodies; 
prevent undue channel erosion; control increases in the scouring and transportation of 
particulate matter; and prevent conditions that endanger downstream property. 

(4)  Regulate post-construction storm water discharges to waters of the state or other 
waterways in the Village. 

§ 298-3 Jurisdiction; applicability.  
 
A. Jurisdiction. This chapter applies to all lands and waters within the boundaries of the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie as well as all lands located within the supervised drainage basin area within the 
Village of Bristol pursuant to the 1997 Settlement and Cooperation Agreement.  

B. Applicability. This chapter applies to all land divisions and development pursuant to Chapter 395, 
Land Division and Development Control; all developments pursuant to Article IX, Site and 
Operational Plan Review, Chapter 420, Zoning Ordinance; and all other development and land 
disturbance activities that require an erosion control permit pursuant to Chapter 381, Construction 
Site Maintenance and Erosion Control, that meet applicability criteria specified in this chapter. 

(1) A post-development construction site that has one or more acres of land disturbance 
construction activity.  

(2) Land development activity that involves an increase of 1/2 acre or more of impervious 
surface but less than 1.0 acre of land development activity.  

(3) Post-construction sites of any size that, as determined by the Village, are likely to result 
in storm water runoff which exceeds the safe capacity of existing drainage facilities, 
storage facilities or receiving body of water; contributes to a known downstream storm 



3 
 

water problem; causes undue channel erosion; increases water pollution by scouring or 
transportation of particulate matter; or endangers property or public health.  

(4) A site that meets any of the following is exempt from the requirements of this ordinance, 
unless determined otherwise per par. (3) above in this section. 

(a) Nonpoint discharges from agricultural facilities and practices; and  

(b) Underground utility construction, but not including the construction of any above 
ground structures associated with utility construction.  

§ 298-4 Definitions.  

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 
 
1997 SETTLEMENT AND COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

The Settlement and Cooperative Agreement entered into by and between the Village of Pleasant 
Prairie, the Pleasant Prairie Water Utility, the Pleasant Prairie Sewer Utility District D, the 
Pleasant Prairie Sewer Utility District 1 and the Pleasant Prairie Sewer Utility District F and the 
Town of Bristol, the Town of Bristol Utility District No. 3, the Town of Bristol Utility District No. 5 
and the Town of Bristol Water Utility District. 

 
ADEQUATE SOD, OR SELF-SUSTAINING VEGETATIVE COVER  

Maintenance of sufficient vegetation types and densities such that the physical integrity of the 
streambank or lakeshore is preserved.  Self-sustaining vegetative cover includes grasses, forbs, 
sedges and duff layers of fallen leaves and woody debris. 

 
AGRICULTURAL FACILITIES AND PRACTICES 

Defined pursuant to § 281.16, Wis. Stats. 

ATLAS 14 
The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Atlas 14 Precipitation-Frequency 
Atlas of the United States.  Volume 8 (Midwestern States), published for the location closest to 
the municipality. 

AVERAGE ANNUAL RAINFALL 
A typical calendar year of precipitation as determined by the Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources for users of models such as WinSLAMM, P8 or equivalent methodology.  The average 
annual rainfall is chosen from a department publication for the location closest to the municipality. 

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE (BMP) 
Structural or nonstructural measures, practices, techniques or devices employed to avoid or 
minimize sediment or pollutants carried in runoff to waters of the state or other waterways in the 
Village. 

BUSINESS DAY 
A day the office of the Village is routinely and customarily open for business. 

 
COMBINED SEWER SYSTEM 

A system for conveying both sanitary sewage and storm water runoff. 
 

CONNECTED IMPERVIOUSNESS 
An impervious surface that is directly connected to a storm water drainage system or water of the 
state via an impervious flow path. 



4 
 

 
DESIGN STORM 

A hypothetical discrete rainstorm characterized by a specific duration, temporal distribution, 
rainfall intensity, return frequency, and total depth of rainfall. 

 
DEVELOPMENT 

Residential, commercial, industrial or institutional land uses and associated public and private 
roadways. 

 
DIRECT CONDUITS TO GROUNDWATER 

Wells, sinkholes, swallets, fractured bedrock at the surface, mine shafts, non-metallic mines, tile 
inlets discharging to groundwater, quarries, or depressional groundwater recharge areas over 
shallow fractured bedrock. 
 

DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 
The DNR, in accordance with § NR 151.31, Wis. Adm. Code, approved Storm Water Construction 
and Post-Construction Technical Standards. These standards are documents that specify the 
minimum requirements needed to plan, design, install and maintain a wide array of conservation 
practices aimed at preserving the land and water resources of Wisconsin. They are based on 
current research, field experience, the best available technology. 

 
EFFECTIVE INFILTRATION AREA 

The area of the infiltration system that is used to infiltrate runoff and does not include the area 
used for site access, berms or pretreatment. 

 
EROSION  

The process by which the land's surface is worn away by the action of wind, water, ice or gravity. 
 
EXCEPTIONAL RESOURCE WATERS 

Waters listed in § NR 102.11, Wis. Adm. Code. 
 
FINAL STABILIZATION  

All land disturbance construction activities at the construction site have been completed and that 
a uniform, perennial, vegetative cover has been established, with a density of at least 70% of the 
cover, for the unpaved areas and areas not covered by permanent structures, or employment of 
equivalent permanent stabilization measures. 

 
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE 

An area that releases as runoff all or a large portion of the precipitation that falls on it, except for 
frozen soil. Rooftops, sidewalks, driveways, parking lots and streets are examples of areas that 
typically are impervious. 

 
INFILL DEVELOPMENT 

An undeveloped area of land located within an existing urban sewer service area, surrounded by 
development or development and natural or man-made features where development cannot 
occur.  

 
INFILTRATION 

The entry of precipitation or runoff into or through the soil. 
 
INFILTRATION SYSTEM 

A device or practice such as a basin, trench, rain garden or swale designed specifically to 
encourage infiltration, but does not include natural infiltration in pervious surfaces such as lawns, 
the redirecting of rooftop downspouts onto lawns or minimal infiltration from practices, such as 
swales or roadside channels, designed for conveyance and pollutant removal only. 

 



5 
 

KARST FEATURE 
An area or surficial geologic feature subject to bedrock dissolution so that it is likely to provide a 
conduit to groundwater and may include caves, enlarged fractures, mine features, exposed 
bedrock surfaces, sinkholes, springs, seeps or swallets. 

 
LAND DISTURBANCE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY 

Any man-made alteration of the land surface resulting in a change in the topography or existing 
vegetative or non-vegetative soil cover, that may result in runoff and lead to an increase in soil 
erosion and movement of sediment into waters of the state or other waterways in the Village. 
Land disturbance construction activity includes clearing and grubbing, demolition, excavating, pit 
trench dewatering, filling and grading activities. 

 
OWNER or LANDOWNER 

Any person holding title to or having interest in land. 
 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

A legal document that provides for long-term maintenance of storm water management practices. 
 
MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE 

A level of implementing best management practices (BMPs) in order to achieve a performance 
standard specified in this chapter which takes into account the best available technology, cost 
effectiveness and other competing issues such as human safety and welfare, endangered and 
threatened resources, historic properties and geographic features. This provides flexibility to the 
Village Engineer in evaluating ways to meet the performance standards and which may vary on a 
case-by-case basis depending on the performance standard and site conditions. 

 
NEW DEVELOPMENT 

Development resulting from the conversion of previously undeveloped land or agricultural land 
 uses. 
 
“NRCS MSE3 or MSE4 DISTRIBUTION”  
 A specific precipitation distribution developed by the United States Department of Agriculture, 

Natural Resources Conservation Service, using precipitation data from Atlas 14. 
 
OFF-SITE 

Located outside the property boundary described in the permit application. 
 
ON-SITE 

Located within the property boundary described in the permit application. 
 
ORDINARY HIGH-WATER MARK 

Defined pursuant to§ NR 115.03(6), Wis. Adm. Code. 
 
OUTSTANDING RESOURCE WATERS 

Waters listed in § NR 102.10, Wis. Adm. Code. 
 
PERCENT FINES 

The percentage of a given sample of soil, which passes through a No. 200 sieve. 
 
PERFORMANCE STANDARD 

A narrative or measurable number specifying the minimum acceptable outcome for a facility or 
practice. 

 
PERVIOUS SURFACE 



6 
 

An area that releases as runoff a small portion of the precipitation that falls on it. Lawns, gardens, 
parks, forests or other similar vegetated areas are examples of surfaces that typically are 
pervious. 

 
POLLUTANT 

Defined pursuant to § 283.01(13), Wis. Stats. 
 
POLLUTION 

Defined pursuant to § 281.01(10), Wis. Stats. 
 
POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE 

A construction site following the completion of land disturbance construction activity and final site 
stabilization inspected and approved by the Village. 

 
PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITION 

The extent and distribution of land cover types present before the initiation of land disturbance 
construction activity, provided that all land uses prior to development activity are managed in an 
environmentally sound manner. 

 
PREVENTATIVE ACTION LIMIT 

Defined pursuant to § NR 140.05(17), Wis. Adm. Code. 
 
PROTECTIVE AREA 

An area of land that commences at the top of the channel of lakes, streams and rivers, or at the 
delineated boundary of wetlands, and that is the greatest of the following widths, as measured 
horizontally from the top of the channel or delineated wetland boundary to the closest impervious 
surface. However, in this chapter, "protective area" does not include any area of land adjacent to 
any stream enclosed within a pipe or culvert, such that runoff cannot enter the enclosure at this 
location. 
 

REDEVELOPMENT 
Areas where development is replacing older development. 

 
RUNOFF 

Storm water or precipitation including rain, snow or ice melt or similar water that moves on the 
land surface via sheet or channelized flow. 

 
SILVICULTURE ACTIVITY 
 
Activities including tree nursery operations, tree harvesting operations, reforestation, tree thinning, 
prescribed burning, and pest and fire control.  Clearing and grubbing of an area of a construction site or 
other development activity is not a silviculture activity. 

 
 
SITE 

The entire area included in the legal description of the land on which the land disturbance 
construction activity occurred. 

 
STOP-WORK ORDER 

An order issued by the Village which requires that all construction activity on the site be stopped. 
 
STORM SEWER 

A part of the storm water drainage system which consists of a pipe or conduit for collecting and or 
conveying storm water runoff or unpolluted water. 

 
STORMWATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM 



7 
 

A conveyance or system of conveyances including roads with drainage systems, streets, catch 
basins, curbs, gutters, ditches, constructed channels or storm drains, which meets all of the 
following criteria: is designed or used for collecting water or conveying runoff; is not part of a 
combined sewer system; and discharges directly or indirectly to waters of the state or other 
waterways in the Village. 

 
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 

A comprehensive plan designed to address storm water management and performance 
standards of a specific site or overall development area. 

 
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PLAN 

A comprehensive plan designed to address storm water management and performance 
standards and goals on a regional or municipal scale. 

 
SUPERVISED DRAINAGE BASIN AREA 

Pursuant to the 1997 Settlement and Cooperation Agreement, those portions of the Village of 
Bristol within the drainage basins tributary to the Village of Pleasant Prairie, as defined on 
Attachment G of the 1997 Settlement and Cooperation Agreement on file with the Village Clerk. 

 
TOP OF THE CHANNEL 

An edge, or point on the landscape, landward from the ordinary high-water mark of a surface 
water of the state, where the slope of the land begins to be less than 12% continually for at least 
50 feet. If the slope of the land is 12% or less continually for the initial 50 feet, landward from the 
ordinary high-water mark, the top of the channel is the ordinary high-water mark. 
 

TR-55 
The United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service 
(previously Soil Conservation Service), Urban Hydrology for Small Watersheds, Second Edition, 
Technical Release 55, June 1986. 

 
TYPE II DISTRIBUTION 

A rainfall type curve as established in the "United States Department of Agriculture, Soil 
Conservation Service, Technical Paper 149, published 1973." 

 
WATERS OF THE STATE 

Defined pursuant to § 281.01(18), Wis. Stats.   
 

§ 298-5 Applicability of Maximum Extent Practicable.  
 
Maximum extent practicable applies when a person who is subject to a performance standard of this 
ordinance demonstrates, in writing, with engineering rationale and data, to the Village Engineer’s 
satisfaction that a performance standard is not achievable and that a lower level of performance is 
appropriate.  In demonstrating that a performance standard is not achievable and that a level of 
performance different from the performance standard is the maximum extent practicable, the best 
available technology, cost effectiveness, geographic features, and other competing interests such as 
protection of public safety and welfare, protection of endangered and threatened resources, and 
preservation of historic properties shall be taken into account. 
 
§ 298-6 Technical standards.  
 

A. Technical standards. The following methods shall be used in designing and meeting the 
performance standards for the storm water management plan: 
 
(1)  DNR technical standards identified, developed, or disseminated by the DNR under 

Subch. V of Ch. NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code. 
 



8 
 

(2)  Where DNR technical standards have not been identified or developed by the DNR, other 
technical standards may be used, provided that the methods have been approved by the 
Village. 

 
(3) Technical engineering standards administered and/or approved by the Village. 

 
(4) For the purposes of this chapter, the following year and location have been selected as 

average annual rainfall: Milwaukee 1969 (March 28 to December 6). 
 

§ 298-7 Performance standards. 
 

A.  Peak runoff discharge standards. 
 

(1) By design, the peak flow discharge rates of storm water runoff under the post-
development conditions shall be controlled and reduced as follows: 

 
(a) One-hundred-year, twenty-four-hour, post-development peak runoff discharge 

shall not exceed the lesser of: 
 

[1] 0.3 cubic feet per second (cfs) per acre; or  
 
[2] Ten-year, twenty-four-hour, pre-development peak runoff discharge; or 

 
[3] Maximum hydraulic capacity of existing downstream conveyance 

facilities as determined by the Village or peak discharge requirements of 
Village adopted storm water management plans for specific areas or 
watersheds where applicable. 

 
(b) Two-year, twenty-four-hour, post-development peak runoff discharges shall not 

exceed the lesser of: 
 

[1] 0.04 cubic feet per second (cfs) per acre; or 
  
[2] Two-year, twenty-four-hour, pre-developed peak runoff discharge; or 

 
[3]  Peak discharge requirements of Village-adopted storm water 

management plans for specific areas or watersheds where applicable. 
 

(c) One-year, twenty-four hour, post-development peak runoff discharge shall not 
exceed: 
 
[1] One-year, twenty-four hour, pre-developed peak runoff discharge, or to 

the maximum extent practicable. 
 

(d) The runoff curve numbers in Table 1 shall be used to represent pre-developed 
conditions.  Other land covers shall assume "good hydrologic conditions" as 
identified in TR-55 or an equivalent methodology; 

    
Table 1. Maximum Pre-Development Runoff Curve Numbers 
Cover type Curve numbers for hydrologic soil group 

A B C D 
Woodland 30 55 70 77 
Grassland 39 61 71 78 
Cropland 55 69 77 80 

 



9 
 

(e) Peak discharge shall be calculated using Atlas 14 precipitation depths, and 
NRCS MSE3 precipitation distribution. 

 
(2) Peak runoff discharge standards do not apply to any of the following: 

 
a) Development activities located in sites riparian to Lake Michigan where site 

runoff is directly discharged into Lake Michigan and where the Village Engineer, 
or designee, has determined that bluff erosion protection has been appropriately 
provided. 
 

b) Construction of recreational trails, if the trail width is ten feet or less, and the trail 
has continuous buffer at least five feet wide on each side, disregarding 
interruption by streets, driveways, or other impervious surfaces crossing the trail. 

 
c) Residential infill where the lot or development area is less than five acres, the 

development is exclusively residential, the net increase in the area of impervious 
surface is less than 20% of the area of the site, each boundary of the site is 
contiguous to sites that contain earlier development at the time the Village 
receives the plans for the new development and it is determined by the Village 
Engineer, or designee, that meeting the peak discharge performance standard 
would be impracticable or a hardship and said development would not adversely 
affect downstream drainage conditions. 

d) A redeveloped post-construction site except as provided in § 298-7(F), if the 
impervious area of the redevelopment is not increased from existing conditions 
and it is determined by the Village Engineer that meeting the peak discharge 
performance standards would be impracticable or a hardship.  Otherwise, it is the 
intent that redevelopment sites incorporate peak runoff discharge performance 
standards whenever possible. 

 
B. Runoff quality performance standards. 

 
(1) BMP’s shall be designed, installed, and maintained to control total suspended solids 

carried in runoff from the post-construction site in accordance with Table 2 or to the 
maximum extent practicable.  The design shall be based on an average annual rainfall, 
as compared to no runoff management controls. 

 
Table 2.  TSS Reduction Standards 

Development Type TSS Reduction 
New Development 80 percent 
In-fill development 80 percent 
Redevelopment 40 percent of load from parking areas and roads 

 
(2) Exemption for TSS reduction:  A post-development site with less than 10% connected 

imperviousness based on complete development of the post construction site, provided 
that the cumulative area of all impervious surfaces is less than one acre. This does not 
include an exemption from protective area standards. 

 
(3) Maximum extent practicable.  If the design cannot meet a total suspended solids 

reduction performance standard of Table 2, the storm water management plan shall 
include a written, site specific explanation of why the total suspended solids reduction 
performance standard cannot be met and why the total suspended solid load will only be 
reduced to the maximum extent practicable. 

 



10 
 

(4) Off-Site Drainage.  When designing BMPs, runoff draining to the BMP from off-site shall 
be taken into account in determining the treatment efficiency of the practice.  Any impact 
on the efficiency shall be compensated for by increasing the size of the BMP accordingly. 

 
(5) Fueling and vehicle maintenance areas. Fueling and vehicle maintenance areas (of any 

size) shall, to the maximum extent practicable, have BMPs designed, installed and 
maintained to reduce petroleum within runoff, such that the runoff that enters waters of 
the state or other waterways in the Village contains no visible petroleum sheen. 

 
(6) Sites shall meet Protective Areas pursuant to § 298-8 of this ordinance. 

 
C. Infiltration standards. 

 
(1) Best Management Practices.  BMPs shall be designed, installed, and maintained to 

infiltrate runoff in accordance with the following or to the maximum extent practicable. 
 
(a) Low imperviousness.  For development up to 40 percent connected 

imperviousness, such as, but not limited to, parks, cemeteries, and low density 
residential development, infiltrate sufficient runoff volume so that the post-
development infiltration volume shall be at least 90 percent of the pre-
development infiltration volume, based on an average annual rainfall.  However, 
when designing infiltration systems to meet this requirement, no more than one 
percent of the post-construction site is required as an effective infiltration area. 
 

(b) Moderate imperviousness.  For development with more than 40 percent and up 
to 80 percent connected imperviousness, such as, but not limited to, medium and 
high density residential, multi-family development, industrial and institutional 
development, and office parks, infiltrate sufficient runoff volume so that the post-
development infiltration volume shall be at least 75 percent of the pre-
development infiltration volume, based on an average annual rainfall.  However, 
when designing infiltration systems to meet this requirement, no more than 2 
percent of the post-construction site is required as an effective infiltration area. 

 
(c) High imperviousness.  For development with more than 80 percent connected 

imperviousness, such as, but not limited to, commercial strip malls, shopping 
centers, and commercial downtowns, infiltrate sufficient runoff volume so that the 
post-development infiltration volume shall be at least 60 percent of the pre-
development infiltration volume, based on an average annual rainfall.  However, 
when designing infiltration systems to meet this requirement, no more than 2 
percent of the post-construction site is required as an effective infiltration area. 

 
(2) Pre-development conditions.  Runoff curve numbers specified in Table 1 of the Peak 

Discharge section shall be used for the pre-development condition.  

(3) Source Areas.   
 
(a) Prohibitions.  Runoff from the following areas may not be infiltrated and may not 

qualify as contributing to meeting the requirements of this section unless 
demonstrated to meet groundwater standards. 
 
[1] Areas associated with tier 1 industrial facility identified in § NR 

216.21(2)(a), including storage, loading and parking.  Rooftops may be 
infiltrated with the concurrence of the Village and WDNR. 

 
[2] Storage and loading areas of a tier 2 industrial facility identified in § NR 

216.21(2)(b). 



11 
 

 
[3] Fueling and vehicle maintenance areas.  Runoff from rooftops of fueling 

and vehicle maintenance areas may be infiltrated with the concurrence of 
the Village and DNR. 

 
(b) Exemptions.  Runoff from the following areas may be credited toward meeting 

the requirement when infiltrated, but the decision to infiltrate these source areas 
is optional: 
 
[1] Parking areas and access roads less than 5,000 square feet for 

commercial development. 
 
[2] Parking areas and access roads less than 5,000 square feet for industrial 

development not subject to the Prohibitions under par. (a) abodw ve. 
 
[3] Except as provided under §298-7(F), redevelopment post-construction 

sites. 
 

[4] In-fill development areas less than 5 acres. 
 
[5] Roads on commercial, industrial and institutional land uses, and arterial 

residential roads. 
 

(4) Location of Practices. 
 
(a) Prohibitions.  Infiltration practices may not be located in the following areas. 

 
[1] Areas within 1,000 feet up-gradient or within 100 feet down-gradient of 

direct conduits of groundwater. 
 
[2] Areas within 400 feet of a community water system well as specified in § 

NR 811.16(4) or within separation distances listed in § NR 812.08 for any 
private wells or non-community well for runoff infiltrated from commercial, 
including multi-family residential, industrial and institutional land uses or 
regional devices for one- and two-family residential development. 

 
[3] Areas where contaminants of concern, as defined in § NR 720.03(2), are 

present in the soil through which infiltration will occur. 
 

(b) Separation Distances. 
 
[1] Infiltration practices shall be located so that the characteristics of the soil 

and the separation distance between the bottom of the infiltration system 
and the elevation of seasonal high groundwater or the top of bedrock are 
in accordance with Table 3. 

 
 

Table 3. Separation Distances and Soil Characteristics 
Source Areas Separation Distance Soil Characteristics 
Industrial, commercial, institutional 
parking lots and roads 5 feet or more Filtering layer 

Residential arterial roads 5 feet or more Filtering layer 
Roof draining to subsurface infiltration 
practices 

 
1 foot or more 

Native or engineered soil 
with particles finer than 



12 
 

coarse sand 
Roof draining to subsurface infiltration 
practices Not applicable Not applicable 

All other impervious source areas 3 feet or more Filtering layer 
 
 
[2] Applicable requirements for injection wells classified under Ch. NR 815 

shall be followed. 
 

(c) Infiltration Rate Exemptions.  Infiltration practices located in the following areas 
may be credited toward meeting the requirements under the following conditions, 
but the decision to infiltrate under these conditions is optional. 
 
[1] Where the infiltration rate of the soil measured at the proposed bottom of 

the infiltration system is less than 0.6 inches per hour using a scientific 
credible field test method. 

 
[2] Where the least permeable soil horizon to 5 feet below the proposed 

bottom of the infiltration system using the U.S. Department of Agriculture 
method of soils analysis is one of the following:  sandy clay loam, clay 
loam, silty clay loam, sandy clay, silty clay, or clay. 

 
(5) Alternate Use.  Where alternate uses of runoff are employed, such as toilet flushing, 

laundry, irrigation, or storage on green roofs where an equivalent portion of the runoff is 
captured permanently by rooftop vegetation, such alternate use shall be given equal 
credit toward the infiltration volume required by this section. 
 

(6) Groundwater Standards. 
 

(a) Infiltration systems designed in accordance with this subsection shall, to the 
extent technically and economically feasible, minimize the level of pollutants 
infiltrating to groundwater and shall maintain compliance with the preventative 
action limit at a point of standards application in accordance with Ch. NR 140, 
Wis. Adm. Code. However, if site-specific information indicates that compliance 
with a preventative action limit is not achievable, the infiltration BMP may not be 
installed or shall be modified to prevent infiltration to the maximum extent 
practicable. 
 

(b) The discharge from BMPs shall remain below the enforcement standard at the 
point of standards application. 

 
(7) Pretreatment.  Before infiltrating runoff, pretreatment shall be required for parking lot 

runoff and for runoff from new road construction in commercial, industrial and institutional 
areas that will enter an infiltration system.  The pretreatment shall be designed to protect 
the infiltration system from clogging prior to scheduled maintenance and to protect 
groundwater quality. Pretreatment options may include, but are not limited to, oil/grease 
separation, sedimentation, bio-filtration, filtration, swales or filter strips. 

 
D. Swale Treatment for Transportation Facilities. 

 
(1)  “Transportation Facilities” in this section means a highway, a railroad, a public mass 

transit facility, a public-use airport, public trail, or harbor improvements.  Transportation 
facilities do not include building or development sites.  
   



13 
 

(2) Transportation facilities that use swales for runoff conveyance and pollutant removal are 
exempt from the requirements for  total suspended solids control, and infiltration, if the 
swales are designed to do all of the following or to the maximum extent practicable. 

 
(a) Swales shall be vegetated; however, where appropriate, non-vegetative 

measures may be employed to prevent erosion or provide runoff treatment, such 
as rock riprap stabilization or check dams. 
 

(b) Swales shall comply with the listed sections of the WDNR technical standard 
1005 “Vegetated Infiltration Swales”, current edition. 

 
[1]  Section V(F) – Velocity and Depth, Section V(G) – Swale Geometry 

Criteria, Section V(C) – Pre-treatment. 
  

(3) Other requirements.  The Village may, consistent with water quality standards, require 
other requirements, in addition to the swale treatment, be met on a transportation facility 
with an average daily traffic rate greater than 2,500 and where the initial surface water of 
state that the runoff directly enters is one of the following: 
 
(a) An outstanding resource water. 

 
(b) An exceptional resource water. 

 
(c) Waters listed in section 303(d) of the Federal Clean Water Act that are identified 

as impaired in whole or in part, due to non-point source impacts. 
 

(d) Water where targeted performance standards are developed pursuant to § NR 
151.004, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
(e) The transportation facility authority shall contact the Village to determine if 

additional BMPs beyond a water quality swale are needed under this subsection. 
 

E. Storm Water Management Plan.  A written storm water management plan in accordance with 
Chapter 405 Section 2.2 of the Village Ordinances shall be developed and implemented for each 
post-construction site. 
 

F. Redevelopment (Maintenance of Effort). 
 

(1) For redevelopment sites where the redevelopment will be replacing older development 
that was subject to post-construction performance standards of NR 151 in effect on or 
after October 1, 2004, the site shall meet the total suspended solids reduction, peak flow 
control, infiltration, and protective area standards applicable to the older development or 
meet the redevelopment standards of this ordinance, whichever is more stringent. 

G. BMP Locations. 
 

(1) BMP’s may be located on-site or off-site as part of a regional storm water device, 
practice, or system, but shall be installed in accordance with NR 151.003, Wis. Adm. 
Code. 
 

(2) The Village may approve off-site management measures provided that all of the following 
conditions are met: 

 



14 
 

(a) The Village determines that the post-construction runoff is covered by a storm 
water system plan that is approved by the Village and that contains management 
requirements consistent with the purpose and intent of this ordinance. 
 

(b) The off-site facility meets all of the following conditions. 
 

[1] The facility is in place. 
 
[2] The facility is designed and adequately sized to provide a level of storm 

water control equal to or greater than that which would be afforded by 
on-site practices meeting the performance standards of this ordinance. 

 
[3] The facility is covered by a valid post-development storm water 

discharge permit per the requirements of this ordinance and has a legally 
obligated entity responsible for its long-term operation and maintenance. 

 
[4} The on-site property is either part of an association or legal entity 

responsible for the long term operation and maintenance of the off-site 
facility or has a Village approved recorded agreement with the off-site 
facility owner regarding the use of the off-site facility to meet post –
construction runoff performance standards. 

 
H. Additional Requirements.  The Village may establish storm water requirements more stringent 

than those set forth in this ordinance provided that at least one of the following conditions apply. 
 

(1) The Village Engineer, or designee, determines that a higher level of protection from 
flooding is required to protect public health and safety. 
 

(2) The Village Engineer, or designee, determines that a higher level of protection is needed 
to protect sensitive natural resources. 

 
(3) The Village Engineer, or designee, determines that more restrictive discharge controls 

are needed due to limiting capacities of downstream conveyance or storage facilities.  
 
§ 298-8 Protective areas. 
 

A. Definition.  “Protective area” has the definition per § 298-4, however, in this section “protective 
area” does not include any area of land adjacent to any stream enclosed within a pipe or culvert, 
so that runoff cannot enter the enclosure at this location. 
 

B. Protective areas. The following are minimum standards for protective areas for water quality; 
however, the Village may impose greater limits based on site-specific information: 

 
(1) For outstanding resource waters and exceptional resource waters, 75 feet. 

 
(2) For perennial and intermittent streams identified on a United States Geological Survey 

7.5-minute series topographic map or a county soil survey map, whichever is more 
current: 50 feet. 

 
(3) For lakes: 50 feet. 
 
(4) For concentrated flow channels with drainage areas greater than 130 acres, 10 feet. 
 



15 
 

(5) For highly susceptible wetlands, 75 feet. Highly susceptible wetlands include calcareous 
fens, sedge meadows, open and coniferous bogs, low prairies, coniferous swamps, 
lowland hardwood swamps, and ephemeral ponds. 

 
(6) For less susceptible wetlands: 10% of the average wetland width, but no less than 10 feet 

nor more than 30 feet. Less susceptible wetlands include degraded wetlands dominated 
by invasive species such as reed canary grass, cultivated hydric soils, and any gravel 
pits, dredged material, or fill material disposal sites that take on the attributes of a 
wetland. 

 
(7) For wetlands not subject to par. (5) and (6) above, 50 feet. 
 
(8) The determinations of the extent of the protective area adjacent to wetlands shall be 

made on the basis of the sensitivity and runoff susceptibility of the wetland in accordance 
with the standards and criteria in § NR 103.03. 

 
(9) Wetland boundary delineation shall be made in accordance with § NR 103.08 (1m).  This 

paragraph does not apply to wetlands that have been completely filled in compliance with 
all applicable state and federal regulations.  The protective area for wetlands that have 
been partially filled in compliance with all applicable state and federal regulations shall be 
measured from the wetland boundary delineation after a fill has been placed.  Where 
there is a legally authorized fill, the protective area standard need not be met in that 
location. 

 
(10) The greatest protective area width shall apply where rivers, streams, lakes, and wetlands 

are contiguous. 
 

C. Requirements.  The following requirements shall be met: 
 

(1) Impervious surfaces shall be kept out of the protective area or to the maximum extent 
practicable. The storm water management plan shall contain a written site-specific 
explanation for any parts of the protective area that are disturbed during construction. 
 

(2) Where land disturbance construction activity occurs within a protective area, and where 
no impervious surface is present, adequate sod or self-sustaining vegetative cover of 
70% or greater shall be established and maintained. The adequate sod or self-sustaining 
vegetative cover shall be sufficient to provide for bank stability, maintenance of fish 
habitat and the filtering of pollutants from upslope overland flow areas under sheet flow 
conditions. Non-vegetative materials, such as rock riprap, may be employed on the bank 
as necessary to prevent erosion, such as on steep slopes or where high-velocity flows 
occur. 

 
(3) BMPs such as filter strips, swales, or wet detention basins, which are designed to control 

pollutants from nonpoint sources, may be located in the protective area. 
 

D. Exemptions.  This section does not apply to any of the following: 
 
(1) Except as provided under §298-7(F), redevelopment post-construction sites. 

 
(2) In-fill development areas less than 5-acres. 
 
(3) Structures that cross or access surface waters such as boat landings, bridges, and 

culverts. 
 



16 
 

(4) Structures constructed in accordance with § 59.692(1v), Wis. Stats. 
 

(5) Post-construction sites from which runoff does not enter the protective area's surface 
water, including wetlands, without first being treated by a BMP to meet requirements for 
total suspended solids and peak flow reduction, except to the extent that vegetative 
ground cover is necessary to maintain bank stability. 

 
§ 298-9 Approvals; agreements; and easements.  
 

A. Approval. All storm water management and storm water drainage system facilities plans shall be 
reviewed for compliance with this chapter, all other applicable federal, state and Village laws and 
regulations. If said plans comply with all specified requirements, the Village Engineer, or 
designee, shall approve said plans in writing.  
 

B. Development Agreement. If the proposed storm water management and storm water drainage 
system facilities plans are part of a project subject to Chapter 395, Land Division and 
Development Control Ordinance, a Development Agreement and related requirements and 
regulations of Chapter 395 shall apply.  
 

C. Maintenance Agreement and Access and Maintenance Easement. 
 

(1) Maintenance agreement. A maintenance agreement is required for the maintenance of all 
storm water management and storm water drainage system facilities consistent with the 
storm water management plan which is approved and constructed in accordance with this 
chapter. The maintenance agreement shall be approved by the Village and be based on 
the maintenance plan developed for the life of each storm water management practice, 
including the required maintenance activities and maintenance activity schedule as 
required by this chapter.  
 

(2) Access and maintenance easement. The owner is required to dedicate an access and 
maintenance easement to the Village for all storm water management and storm water 
drainage system facilities approved and constructed in accordance with this chapter. This 
easement shall be in the form of a dedicated storm water drainage access and 
maintenance easement provided on a certified survey map, final plat or other recordable 
document. 

 
(a) Access and maintenance easements shall be prepared by the Village, executed 

by the owner and recorded at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds office, at 
the owner's expense prior to issuance of the required erosion control permit. Said 
access and maintenance easement shall be binding upon all subsequent 
landowners.  

 
(b) Access and maintenance easement provisions. The easement shall, at a 

minimum, include the following information and provisions: 

[1]  Legal description and identification of the storm water facilities. 

[2] Identification of the owner responsible for ongoing maintenance of the 
storm water facilities.  

[3] Maintenance Agreement plan and provisions. 

[4] Authorization for the Village to access the property to conduct 
inspections of storm water practices as necessary to ascertain that the 
practices are being maintained and operated in accordance with the 



17 
 

agreement. 

[5] Authorization of the Village to perform corrected actions if the owner 
does not maintain or operate the system in accordance with the 
agreement and Village approved plans.  

[6] Agreement that the owner shall be responsible for all costs associated 
with the construction and maintenance of the storm water facilities as 
required by this chapter and all other applicable federal, state and Village 
requirements. 

§ 298-10 Permits and conditions. 

A. Erosion Control Permit. 

(1) Only upon written approval of a storm water management and storm water drainage 
facilities plan from the Village Engineer, or designee, an erosion control permit 
application can be filed and issued by the Village pursuant to Chapter 381, Construction 
Site Maintenance and Erosion Control, and this section. All applicable permit fees and 
deposits pursuant to Chapter 381 shall be paid by the owner prior to commencing work.  

(a) It shall be the duty of the owner to review and accept the terms and conditions of 
any erosion control permit before commencement of the work pursuant to such 
permit. Commencement pursuant to an erosion control permit automatically 
constitutes acceptance of the permit and waives any right to appeal or challenge 
the permit decision, the permit or any condition thereof. Any Erosion Control 
permit not accepted prior to commencement may be suspended by the Village 
Engineer, or designee, or revoked or voided by the Village Engineer, or 
designee.  
 

(b) The Village Engineer, or designee, may place reasonable conditions on said 
permit to ensure compliance with this chapter and all other applicable federal, 
state and Village laws and regulations as listed below. 

[1] The owner is responsible to comply with all other applicable federal, 
state, and Village laws and regulations.  

[2] The owner shall install all structural and nonstructural storm water 
management measures in accordance with the approved storm water 
management plan and/or drainage plans. 

[3] If a storm water management and drainage plan involves changes in 
direction, increases in peak rate and/or total volume of runoff from a site, 
the Village may require the owner to make appropriate legal 
arrangements with adjacent property owner(s) concerning the prevention 
of endangerment to property or public safety.  

[4] Upon completion of the project, "as-built" drawings and documents shall 
be submitted in accordance with Chapter 405 of the Village ordinances.  

[5] Additional conditions as specified in Chapter 381, Construction Site 
Maintenance and Erosion Control.  

[6] Any other conditions deemed appropriate by the Village Engineer, or 
designee, to conform with this chapter.  



18 
 

(d) Modifications. Any modifications to an approved storm water management and/or 
drainage plan or an erosion control permit shall be approved by the Village 
Engineer, or designee, in writing. Upon review of any modifications, the Village 
Engineer, or designee, may require additional conditions be added to the erosion 
control permit to comply with this chapter.  

(e) Inspections. The owner shall permit Village employees' and its consultant's 
access to the property during the construction of the storm water facilities for 
inspecting the property for compliance with the approved storm water 
management and drainage plan and the erosion control permit. At a minimum, 
the Village shall conduct a final inspection to ensure compliance with the 
approved storm water management and drainage plan and all provision of this 
chapter.  

(f) Enforcement; violations and penalties. The Village shall notify the owner in 
writing of any violations of the erosion control permit and a reasonable time 
frame to remedy any such violations. If the owner does not comply with the 
requested corrected actions, the Village shall follow § 381-12 related to 
enforcement, violations and penalties.  

B. Post-Construction Storm Water Discharge Permit - Class1. 
 
(1) Class 1 Permit – Pertains to storm water facilities meeting the following: 

 
(a) Storm water facility design has been reviewed and approved by the Village; and, 

 
(b) A maintenance agreement and an access and maintenance easement is on file 

with the Village per Section 298-9 of this ordinance.  
 
(2) All storm water facilities designed to convey storm water runoff and meet the 

performance standards of this ordinance or other storm water management criteria 
required by the Village for the development of the property shall have a valid post-
construction storm water discharge permit on file with the Village to ensure that the owner 
is maintaining the storm water facilities in accordance with this chapter and any other 
applicable federal, state or Village laws or requirements.  

 
(3) Discharge permits shall have valid coverage period with an expiration date of September 

1st of years multiple by 5 (i.e. 2020, 2025, 2030.etc.); the first coverage period ending 
September 1st, 2020. On or before June 1 of the expiration year, the property owner shall 
provide a discharge permit application to the Village for the subsequent coverage period.   
 

(4) The discharge permit shall include, at a minimum, the following information: 
 

(a) Identification of the storm water facilities and designation of the drainage area 
served by the facilities.  
 

(b) Owner's name, address, telephone number, facsimile number and e-mail 
address.  

 
(c) Name, address, telephone number, facsimile number and e-mail address of the 

owners representative, if applicable.  
 

(d) A maintenance schedule being performed by the owner of the storm water 
facilities. 



19 
 

 
(e) A report of the facility condition(s) based on the maintenance schedule and 

inspections completed during the permit coverage period. 
 

(f) Any additional information necessary to ensure compliance with this chapter and 
any other applicable federal, state or Village requirements.  

 
(5) For a Class I permit, the Village will perform one inspection of permitted storm water 

management pond(s) per permit coverage period and report findings to the facility owner.  
The inspection is at no cost to the owner and the inspection may be used as partial 
fulfillment of facility inspection requirements by the owner. 
 

(6) Review and approval of discharge permit. The Village shall review the application and 
notify the owner of any deficiencies or other information needed to ensure compliance 
with this chapter and any other applicable federal, state or Village laws or requirements. 

  
C. Post-Construction Storm Water Discharge Permit – Class 2. 

 
(1) Class 2 Permit – Pertains to existing storm water facilities that were designed for post-

development storm water management but do not have a maintenance agreement nor an 
access and maintenance easement per Section 298-9 of this ordinance. 
 

(2)  All storm water facilities designed to convey storm water runoff and meet the 
performance standards of this ordinance or other storm water management criteria 
required by the Village for the development of the property shall have a valid post-
construction storm water discharge permit on file with the Village to ensure that the owner 
is maintaining the storm water facilities in accordance with this chapter and any other 
applicable federal, state or Village laws or requirements.  

 
(3) Discharge permits shall have valid coverage period with an expiration date of September 

1st of years multiple by 5 (i.e. 2020, 2025, 2030.etc.); the first coverage period ending 
September 1st, 2020. On or before June 1 of the expiration year, the property owner shall 
provide a discharge permit application to the Village for the subsequent coverage period. 

 
(4)   The discharge permit shall include, at a minimum, the following information: 
 

 
(a) Identification of the storm water facilities and designation of the drainage area 

served by the facilities.  
 

(b) Owner's name, address, telephone number, facsimile number and e-mail 
address.  

 
(c) Name, address, telephone number, facsimile number and e-mail address of the 

owners representative, if applicable.  
 

(d) A maintenance schedule being performed by the owner of the storm water 
facilities. 

 
(e) A report of the facility condition(s) based on the maintenance schedule and 

inspections completed during the permit coverage period. 
 

(f) Any additional information necessary to ensure compliance with this chapter and 



20 
 

any other applicable federal, state or Village requirements.  
 
(5) For a Class 2 permit, the owner shall provide a certified copy of a storm water facility 

inspection report prepared by a Wisconsin-registered licensed professional engineer for 
each permit coverage period.  The inspection report shall include an evaluation of the 
storm water drainage system performance, conditions, structural integrity, and measures 
needed and/or taken to maintain the drainage system and management practices as 
necessary and to verify that the storm water facilities are compliant with this chapter, 
Village approved plans, and all applicable federal, state, or Village laws or requirements. 
 

(6) Option to transfer from Class 2 to Class 1 permit. 
 

(a) The owner will have the option to apply for a Class 2 permit upon providing the 
Village with the following: 
 
[1]   A maintenance agreement and access and maintenance easement, 

acceptable to the Village, per Section 298-9 of this ordinance. 

[2]   An as-built survey is provided for the storm water management facilities. 

(7) Review and approval of discharge permit. The Village shall review the application and 
notify the owner of any deficiencies or other information needed to ensure compliance 
with this chapter and any other applicable federal, state or Village laws or requirements. 
 

(8) Permit Fee. Post Construction Discharge Permit- Class 2:  $50  
 

D. Inspections of Storm Water Management and Drainage Facilities. 
 
(1) The Village is authorized to access the property and shall conduct inspections, 

surveillance, and monitor the storm water drainage system and discharge outfalls to 
assess system performance and water quality of storm water facilities and management 
practices as necessary to verify that the storm water facilities are compliant with this 
chapter and all applicable federal, state or Village laws or requirements.  

§ 298-11 Enforcement; violations, and penalties.  

A. The following methods of enforcement in any combination thereof are authorized against any 
landowner or responsible party that is found to be in violation of any provision of this ordinance. 

 
1) Stop Work Order.  The Village may issue a stop-work order if the work being done does 

not comply with Village standards, is not being done correctly, does not have required 
approvals or permits from the Village or other agencies having jurisdiction, or is deemed 
unsafe to the public. 

 
2) Compliance Order.  The Village shall notify the owner in writing of any non-complying 

activity.  The compliance order shall describe the nature of the violation, remedial actions 
needed, a schedule of remedial action, and additional enforcement action that may be 
taken. 

 
3) Forfeiture.  Any person violating any of the provisions of this chapter is subject to a 

forfeiture of not less than $50 nor more than $500 and the costs of prosecution for each 
violation.  Each day a violation exists shall constitute a separate offence. 

 



21 
 

4) If the violations are likely to result in damage to private properties, public facilities, waters 
of the state or other waterways in the Village, the Village may take emergency actions 
necessary to prevent such damage. 

 
5) The owner or responsible party is responsible for any costs incurred by the Village to 

bring the violation into compliance with any compliance order.  The Village shall mail an 
invoice for any such work to the owner or responsible party.  All invoices shall be paid 
within 30-days.  For invoices not paid within 30-days, there is a penalty of 1.5% per 
month due on the unpaid invoice balance, along with an additional ten-percent penalty if 
the outstanding invoice, interest, and penalty are placed on the tax roll (a lien against the 
property).  The right of the Village to assess a lien against the property shall be one of the 
remedies available to the Village but shall not be the exclusive remedy.  The Village may 
also sue for a money judgment for any invoices which are past due. 

 
6) The Village may seek enforcement of violations of this ordinance through a court of 

equity located in Kenosha County. 

§ 298-12 Public nuisance.  
 
The following shall constitute a public nuisance and may be prosecuted as a violation by the Village or by 
any aggrieved property owners: 
 
A.  Any development, redevelopment, or property land division that is commenced without an 

approved storm water management plan as required by this chapter. 
 
C.  Any storm water facility not maintained in accordance with this chapter and the required 

discharge permit.  
 
D.  Any activity that adversely impacts surface water or groundwater quality or endangers the health, 

safety or welfare of the public. 
 
E.  Any property owner that does not obtain an active discharge permit pursuant this chapter or 

comply with the requirements of such permit. 
 
§ 298-13 Appeals.  
 
Any appeal to this chapter shall be pursuant to Chapter 18, Article V, Zoning Board of Appeals, of this 
Code. 
 
§ 298-14 Severability.  
 
If any section, clause, provision or portion of this chapter is judged unconstitutional or invalid by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the chapter shall remain in force and not be affected by such 
judgment. 

     
 
 
 

Passed and adopted this ______day of ______________, 2016. 

      VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 



22 
 

      ___________________________________ 
      John P. Steinbrink, President 
ATTEST: 

 
__________________________________ 
Jane M. Romanowski, Clerk 

Posted:___________ 

 



                                                                             

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948-8951    Fax 262.925.6796    PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

Office of the Village Engineer 

Matthew J. Fineour, P.E. 

        M E M O 

 

 

      TO:  Michael Pollocoff, Village Administrator 
 
FROM: Matthew Fineour, Village Engineer  
 
  SUBJ: Repeal and Recreate Chapter 381 of the Municipal Code  
  Land Disturbance, Construction Site Maintenance, and Erosion Control 
 
 DATE:  May 20, 2016 
 

 

 

Overview: 
 
Chapter 381 of the Village Ordinances was revised to incorporate mandated updates 
required under the Village’s Municipal Storm Water Discharge Permit conditions.  
Technical updates were made to the performance standards.  In addition, other minor 
revisions were made to coincide with previously updated Chapter 405 –Design 
Standards and Construction Specifications. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 













































1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-17 
ORDINANCE TO REPEAL AND RECREATE 

CHAPTER 381 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE  
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN  

RELATING TO LAND DISTURBANCE, CONSTRUCTION SITE MAINTENANCE, AND 
EROSION CONTROL  

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin that Section 381 of the Municipal Code is 
repealed and recreated to read as follows: 

 
 

Chapter 381:  LAND DISTURBANCE, CONSTRUCTION SITE MAINTENANCE, AND EROSION 
CONTROL 

§ 381-1 Authority.  

A.  This chapter is adopted under the authority granted by § 61.354, Wis. Stats. Except as otherwise 
specified in § 61.354, Wis. Stats., § 61.35, Wis. Stats., applies to this chapter and to any 
amendments to this chapter. 

B.  The provisions of this chapter are deemed not to limit any other lawful regulatory powers of the 
Village Board of Trustees. 

C. The requirements of this chapter do not preempt more stringent erosion and sediment control   
requirements that may be imposed by any of the following: 

(1)  Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) administrative rules, permits or 
approvals, including those authorized under §§ 281.16 and 283.33, Wis. Stats. 

(2)  Targeted nonagricultural performance standards promulgated in rules by the DNR under 
§ NR 151.004, Wis. Adm. Code. 

§ 381-2 Findings and purpose.  

A. Findings.  
 
(1) The Village Board of Trustees finds that debris and runoff from land disturbances, 

grading and filling activities, and construction sites carry a significant amount of sediment 
and other pollutants to public road rights-of-way, wetlands, shoreland areas, floodplains, 
waterways, and waters of the State in the Village. 
 

(2) Unregulated land disturbances, grading, and filling activities can adversely affect 
downstream properties, public road right-of-ways, wetlands, shoreland areas, floodplains, 
waterways, and waters of the State. 

B. Purpose. The purpose of this chapter is to regulate land disturbances, grading, and filling 
activities and to require erosion control practices that will reduce the amount of sediment and 



2 
 

other pollutants leaving construction sites during land development or land disturbance activities. 
Specific purposes are to: 

(1) Preserve natural resources; to protect the quality of the waters of the state, or other 
waterways in the Village; to further the maintenance of safe and healthful conditions; 
prevent and control water pollution; prevent and control soil erosion; protect spawning 
grounds, fish and aquatic life; regulate building sites, placement of structures and land 
uses; preserve ground cover and scenic beauty; and promote sound economic growth, 
by minimizing the amount of sediment and other pollutants carried by runoff or 
discharged from construction activity to wetlands, shoreland areas, floodplain, waterways 
and any waters in the Village. 
 

(2) Regulate land disturbance, grading, and filling activities to safeguard the interests of the 
Village of Pleasant Prairie by ensuring that activities are designed and constructed with 
sound engineering practices and accepted standards. 

§ 381-3 Jurisdiction and Applicability. 

A. Jurisdiction. This chapter applies to land disturbance construction activities on lands within the 
boundaries and jurisdiction of the Village of Pleasant Prairie (referred to as the “Village”), as well 
as lands located within the supervised drainage basin area within the Village of Bristol pursuant to 
the 1997 Settlement and Cooperation Agreement. 
 

B. Applicability.  
 
(1) This section applies to all land disturbance, land development, grading, and filling 

activities within the Village’s jurisdiction. 
 

(2) This chapter does not apply to the following: 
 
(a) Nonpoint discharges from agricultural facilities and practices. 

 
(b) Nonpoint discharges from silviculture activities and practices.  
 
(c) Activities conducted by a State agency, as defined under § 227.01(1), Wis.Stats., 

but also including the Office of District Attorney, which is subject to the State plan 
promulgated or a memorandum of understanding entered into under § 281.33(2), 
Wis. Stats. 

 
(d) Minor land activities that meet all the following criteria: 

 
[1]  Contains less than 400 square feet of land disturbance; 
 
[2]  Involves less than 5 cubic yards of fill; 
 
[3] Activity does not block, impede, or alter drainage, is not being completed 

for storm water purposes; does not cause upstream ponding or back-
water problems; or adversely affect adjacent or downstream properties. 

 



3 
 

[4] Activity does not alter or change Village approved site or lot grading and 
drainage plan topography, lot grades, drainage patterns, or other 
approved plan requirements and provisions. 

 
[5] Activities that are not located within or in close proximity to a wetland, 

floodplain, navigable waterway, or other environmentally sensitive area. 
 

(3) Notwithstanding the applicability requirements above, this chapter applies to construction 
sites of any size that are likely to result in runoff that exceeds the safe capacity of existing 
drainage facilities or receiving water body, alter or change storm water drainage runoff, 
cause undue channel erosion, or that increases water pollution by scouring or 
transporting of particulate matter or that endangers property or public safety as 
determined by the Village. 

§ 381-4 Definitions.  

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 

1997 SETTLEMENT AND COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
The Settlement and Cooperative Agreement entered into by and between the Village of Pleasant 
Prairie, the Pleasant Prairie Water Utility, the Pleasant Prairie Sewer Utility District D, the 
Pleasant Prairie Sewer Utility District 1 and the Pleasant Prairie Sewer Utility District F and the 
Town of Bristol, the Town of Bristol Utility District No. 3, the Town of Bristol Utility District No. 5 
and the Town of Bristol Water Utility District. 
 

AGRICULTURAL FACILITIES AND PRACTICES 
Defined pursuant to § 281.16(1), Wis. Stats. 
 

AGRICULTURAL LAND USE 
The use of the land for planting, growing, cultivating and harvesting of crops for human or 
livestock consumption and pasturing or yarding of livestock. 
 

AVERAGE ANNUAL RAINFALL 
A calendar year of precipitation, excluding snow, which is considered typical. 
 

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE (BMP) 
A structural or nonstructural measures, practices, techniques or devices employed to avoid or 
minimize soil, sediment or pollutants carried in runoff to waters of the state or any other 
waterways in the Village. 
 

BUSINESS DAY 
A day the office of the Village is routinely and customarily open for business. 

 
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER 

A court-issued order to halt land disturbance construction activity that is being conducted without 
a valid permit. 
 

CONSTRUCTION SITE 
An area upon which land disturbance construction activities occur, including areas that are part of 
a larger plan of development or sale where multiple separate and distinct land disturbance 
construction activities may be taking place at different times on different schedules but under one 
plan. 

 
DESIGN STORM 



4 
 

Means a hypothetical discrete rainstorm characterized by a specific duration, temporal 
distribution, rainfall intensity, return frequency, and total depth of rainfall. 

 
DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 

The DNR, in accordance with § NR 151.31, Wis. Adm. Code, approved Storm Water Construction 
and Post-Construction Technical Standards. These standards set forth specific minimum 
requirements needed to plan, design, install and maintain a wide array of conservation practices 
aimed at preserving the land and water resources of Wisconsin. They are based on current 
research, field experience, the best available technology. 
 

DRAINAGEWAY or WATERWAY  
A river, streambed, or defined overland swale or channel utilized for the passage of water, 
sediment or other materials from one area to another. 
 

EROSION 
The process by which the land's surface is worn away by the action of wind, water, ice or gravity. 
 

EROSION CONTROL PLAN 
A comprehensive land disturbance plan developed to address pollution caused by erosion and 
sedimentation of soil particles or rock fragments during construction, including a written 
description of the number, location, sizes, and other pertinent information of control measures 
designed to meet the requirements of this chapter submitted by the applicant for review and 
approval by the Village. 
 

FINAL STABILIZATION  
All land disturbance construction activities at the construction site that have been completed and, 
where a uniform perennial vegetative cover has been established, with a density of at least 70% 
of the cover, for the unpaved areas and areas not covered by permanent structures, or that 
employs equivalent permanent stabilization measures. 
 

LAND DEVELOPING ACTIVITY 
The construction of building(s), house(s), building or housing additions, road(s), parking lot(s), 
driveway(s), sidewalk(s), patio(s), or other similar facilities. 
 

 LAND DISTURBANCE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY 
Any man-made alteration of the land surface resulting in a change in the topography, storm water 
drainage, existing vegetative or non-vegetative soil cover that may result in runoff and lead to an 
increase in soil erosion and movement of sediment into waters of the state or other waterways in 
the Village. Land disturbance construction activity includes clearing and grubbing, demolition, 
excavating, pit trench dewatering, filling and grading activities. 
 

LAND DIVISION 
Any division or conveyance of land or of any interest in land that results in the creation of one or 
more additional lots or parcels, including, without limitation, any subdivision, large lot subdivision 
or minor land division. Notwithstanding the foregoing definition, the creation of any condominium, 
other than a conversion condominium or condominium involving a maximum of one principal 
building per lot or parcel, shall be deemed to be a land division. A land division can be legally 
created or accomplished only by means of a preliminary and final plat approved by the Village 
Board or, in the case of a condominium, by means of condominium instruments approved by the 
Village Board in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 395. 
 

LANDOWNER 
Any person holding title to or having interest in land. 
 

LAND USER 



5 
 

Any person operating, leasing, renting, or having made other arrangements with the landowner 
by which the landowner authorizes use of his or her land. 
 

MINOR LAND ACTIVITY 
 Land disturbance activities that are limited to small landscaping or other minor projects that 

involves a limited area and minor fill quantities, as may be determined by the Village.   
 
MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE 

A level of implementing Best Management Practices (BMP) in order to achieve a performance 
standard specified in this chapter which takes into account the best available technology, cost 
effectiveness and other competing issues such as human safety and welfare, endangered and 
threatened resources, historic properties and geographic features. This provides flexibility to the 
Village Engineer in evaluating ways to meet the performance standards and which may vary on a 
case-by-case basis depending on the performance standard and site conditions. 
 

PERFORMANCE STANDARD 
A narrative or measurable number specifying the minimum acceptable outcome for a facility or 
practice. 
 

POLLUTANT 
Defined pursuant to § 283.01(13), Wis. Stats. 
 

POLLUTION 
Defined pursuant to § 281.01(10), Wis. Stats. 

 
RUNOFF 

The storm water or precipitation including rain, snow or ice melt, irrigation or similar water that 
moves on the land surface via sheet or channelized flow. 

 
SEDIMENT 

The settleable solid material that is transported by runoff, suspended within runoff or deposited by 
runoff away from its original location. 
 

SITE 
The entire area included in the legal description of the land on which the land disturbance or land 
developing activity is proposed in the permit application. 
 

STOP-WORK ORDER 
An order issued by the Village which requires that all construction activity on the site be stopped. 
 

STORM SEWER 
 
A part of the storm water drainage system which consists of a pipe or conduit for collecting and/or 
conveying storm water runoff or unpolluted water. 
 

STORM WATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM 
A conveyance or system of conveyances, including roads with drainage systems, streets, catch 
basins, curbs, gutters, ditches, constructed channels or storm drains, which meets all of the 
following criteria: is designed or used for collecting water or conveying runoff; is not part of a 
combined sewer system; and discharges directly or indirectly to waters of the state or other 
waterways in the Village. 
 

SUPERVISED DRAINAGE BASIN AREA 
Pursuant to the 1997 Settlement and Cooperation Agreement, those portions of the Village of 
Bristol within the drainage basins tributary to the Village of Pleasant Prairie, as defined on 
Attachment G of the 1997 Settlement and Cooperation Agreement on file with the Village Clerk. 



6 
 

 
WATERS OF THE STATE 

Defined pursuant to § 281.01(18), Wis. Stats. 
 

§ 381-5 Applicability of Maximum Extent Practicable.  

Maximum extent practicable applies when a person who is subject to a performance standard of this 
ordinance demonstrates, in writing, with engineering rationale and data, to the Village Engineer’s 
satisfaction that a performance standard is not achievable and that a lower level of performance is 
appropriate.  In demonstrating that a performance standard is not achievable and that a level of 
performance different from the performance standard is the maximum extent practicable, the best 
available technology, cost effectiveness, geographic features, and other competing interests such as 
protection of public safety and welfare, protection of endangered and threatened resources, and 
preservation of historic properties shall be taken into account. 
 
§ 381-6 Technical Standards. 

A. Technical Standards.  BMPs required to comply with this chapter shall meet the following design 
criteria, standards, and specifications. 

(1) Applicable design criteria, standards and specifications identified in the DNR Technical 
Standards. 

 
(2) Applicable design criteria, standards and specifications set forth in Chapter 405, of the 

Village Code. 
 
(3) Applicable requirements as set forth in Chapter 298, Storm Water Management and 

Storm Water Drainage System Facilities, of the Village Code. 
 
(4) Other design guidance and technical standards identified or developed by the DNR under 

Subch. V of Ch. NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code. 
 
(5) Soil loss prediction tools (such as Universal Soil Loss Equation (USLE) when using an 

appropriate rainfall or runoff factor (also referred to as the R factor) or an appropriate 
design storm and precipitation distribution, and when considering the geographic location 
of the site and the period of disturbance. 

 
(a) WDNR Technical Standards and /or WDNR guidance procedures shall be used 

to document compliance with the performance standards. 
 
§ 381-7 Performance Standards for Construction Sites Under One Acre 

A. Erosion and Sediment Control Practices.  Erosion and sediment control practices at each site 
where land disturbing construction activity is to occur shall be used to prevent or reduce all of the 
following: 
 
(1) The deposition of soil from being tracked onto streets by vehicles. 

 
(2) The discharge of sediment from disturbed areas into storm sewer inlets, adjacent 

waterways, wetlands, adjacent properties, and waters of state. 
 
(3) The discharge of sediment by dewatering activities. 
 



7 
 

(4) The transport by runoff of chemicals, cement, and other building compounds and 
materials on the construction site during the construction period into unauthorized areas 
including adjacent properties, waterways, storm sewers, wetlands, and waters of the 
State. 

 
B. Location.  The BMP’s shall be located so that treatment occurs before runoff leaves the 

construction site or enters storm sewers, waterways, wetlands, and waters of the State. 
 

C. Implementation.  The BMPs used to comply with this chapter shall be implemented as follows: 
 
(1) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be constructed or installed before land 

disturbing activities begin. 
 

(2) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be maintained until final stabilization. 
 

(3) Final stabilization activities shall commence when land disturbing activities cease and 
final grade has been reached on any portion of the site. 

 
(4) Temporary stabilization activities shall commence when land disturbing activities have 

temporarily ceased and will not resume for a period exceeding 14 calendar days. 
 
(5) BMPs that are no longer necessary for erosion and sediment control shall be removed. 
 
 

§ 381-8 Performance Standards for Construction Sites of One Acre or More. 
 

A. Erosion and Sediment Control Practices.  Erosion and sediment control practices at each site 
where land disturbing construction activity is to occur shall be used to prevent or reduce all of the 
following: 
 
(1) The deposition of soil from being tracked onto streets by vehicles. 

 
(2) The discharge of sediment from disturbed areas into storm sewer inlets, adjacent 

waterways, wetlands, adjacent properties, and waters of state. 

(3) The discharge of sediment by dewatering activities. 
 

(4) The discharge of sediment eroding from soil stockpiles. 
 
(5) The discharge of sediment from erosive flows at outlets and in downstream waterways. 
 
(6) The transport by runoff of chemicals, cement, untreated wash water, and other building 

compounds and materials on the construction site during the construction period into 
unauthorized areas including adjacent properties, waterways, storm sewers, wetlands, 
and waters of the State. 

 
B. Sediment Performance Standards.  The following erosion and sediment control practices shall 

be employed: 
 

(1) BMPs that, by design, discharge no more than 5 tons per acre per year, or to the 
maximum extent practicable, of the sediment load carried in runoff from initial grading to 
final stabilization. 
 



8 
 

(a) Credit may be given toward meeting the sediment performance standard for 
limiting the duration or area, or both, of land disturbing construction activity, or for 
other appropriate mechanisms. 

 
(b) If BMPs cannot be designed to meet the sediment performance standard, the 

erosion control plan shall include a written, site-specific explanation of why the 
sediment performance standard cannot be met and how the sediment load will 
be reduced to the maximum extent practicable. 

 
C. Preventative Measures.  The erosion and sediment control plan shall incorporate all of the 

following: 
 
(1) Maintenance of existing vegetation, especially adjacent to surface waters and waterways. 

 
(2) Minimization of soil compaction and preservation of topsoil. 

 
(3) Minimization of land disturbing activities on slopes of 20 percent or more. 
 
(4) Development of spill prevention and response procedures.  

 
 

D. Location.  The BMP’s shall be located so that treatment occurs before runoff leaves the 
construction site or enters storm sewers, waterways, wetlands, and waters of the state. 
 

E. Implementation.  The BMPs used to comply with this section shall be implemented as follows: 
 
(1) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be constructed or installed and inspected 

before land disturbance construction activities begin. 
 
(2) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be maintained until final stabilization. 

 
(3) Final stabilization activities shall commence when land disturbing activities cease and 

final grade has been reached on any portion of the site. 
 

(4) Temporary stabilization activities shall commence when land disturbing activities have 
temporarily ceased and will not resume for a period exceeding 14 calendar days. 

 
(5) BMPs that are no longer necessary for erosion and sediment control shall be removed. 

 
§ 381-9 Site Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 

A. Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Requirements for Sites of One Acre or More.  Land 
disturbing and land development activities covering one or more acres shall include the following: 

 
(1) An erosion and sediment control plan statement that briefly describes the site, the 

development schedule, and BMPs that will be used to meet the requirements of this 
ordinance. 
 

(2) Civil grading and erosion control plans and other applicable requirements specified in 
Chapter 405 of the Village Code. 

 
(3) Calculations to show compliance with the performance standards of this ordinance. 
 
(4) Applicable requirements specified in Chapter 298, Storm Water Management and Storm 

Water Drainage System Facilities of the Village Code. 



9 
 

 
(5) Site plan of existing conditions. A map of the existing site conditions at a scale of at least one 

inch equals 50 feet showing the site and immediate adjacent areas, including but not limited 
to: 

 
(a)  Property site boundaries and adjacent lands which accurately identify the site 

location; 
 

(b)  Property owner's and contractor's name, address and telephone number; 
 

(c)  A graphic scale and North arrow; 
 

(d)  Road right-of-way lines and road names; 
 

(e)  Location of lakes, streams, wetlands, shorelands, channels, ditches and other 
watercourses on an immediately adjacent to the site; 

 
(f)  Location of the 100-year floodplains, flood-fringes and floodways, where 

applicable; 
 

(g)  Identification of predominant soil types; 
 

(h)  General location of vegetative cover proposed to remain and not disturbed and 
areas which will be vegetated following construction; 

 
(i)  Location and dimensions of storm water drainage systems and/or direction of 

natural drainage patterns on and immediately adjacent to the site; 
 

(j)  Locations and dimensions of utilities, structures, roads, highways and paving; 
 

(k)  Existing and proposed site topography at 1-foot contours; 
 

(l)  Locations and dimensions of all temporary soil or dirt piles; 
 

(m)  Locations and dimensions of all construction site control measures, such as silt 
filter fences, hay bales or sedimentation basins, necessary to meet the 
requirements of this chapter; 

 
(n) Location of orange construction fence for delineation of environmental protection 

areas such as wetlands, woodlands, and floodplains; 
 
(o) Location of 6-foot perimeter construction site fencing and proposed hours of 

construction activities; 
 
(p)  Location of construction entrances [graveled driveway(s)] and stone tracking 

pads; 
 

(q)  Location of on-site job trailers, parking areas for construction vehicles, such as 
graveled and paved parking area, and location of equipment staging areas; 

 
(r)  Location of garbage dumpster(s); 

 
(s)  Adjacent property driveways and road openings; 

 
(t)  For the commercial, manufacturing, industrial, multifamily or institutional uses, a 

plan which shows that the roof drain system is interconnected directly to the 



10 
 

underground storm sewer system in the parking lot, the locations of the 
underground storm sewer system and where the downspouts are connected 
directly to the underground storm sewer system; 

 
(u)  Location and limits of land disturbance activities; 

 
(v)  Location of all structural and nonstructural controls; 

 
(w)  Location of areas where stabilization practices will be used; 

 
(x)  Drainage patterns and approximate slopes anticipated after major grading 

activities; 
 

(y)  Areas used for infiltration of post-construction storm water runoff; 
 

(z)  A sequence of construction of the site, including stripping and clearing; rough 
grading, construction of utilities, infrastructure, and buildings; and final grading 
and landscaping. Sequencing shall identify the expected date on which clearing 
will begin, the estimated duration of exposure of cleared areas, areas of clearing, 
installation of temporary erosion and sediment control measures and 
establishment of permanent vegetation; 

 
(aa)  Estimates of total area of the site and area of the site that is expected to be 

disturbed by construction activities; 
 

(bb)  Existing data describing the surface soil as well as subsoils; 
 

(cc)  Depth to groundwater, as indicated by Natural Resources Conservation Service 
soil information where available; and 

 
(dd)  Any other information as may be required by the Village Engineer, or designee, 

to evaluate the application. 
  

B. Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Requirements for Construction Sites Under One Acre 
Content of the erosion control plan for land disturbance and land developing activities covering 
less than one acre or individual single-family home site or two-family home site shall include the 
following: 
 
(1) Site plan of existing conditions. A map, drawn by the Wisconsin-registered land surveyor 

or a Wisconsin professional engineer, of the existing site conditions at a scale of at least 
one inch equals 40 feet showing the site and immediate adjacent areas, including but not 
limited to: 

 
(a) Grading and erosion control plan and/or plat of survey requirements per Chapter 

405 of the Village Code; 
 

(b) Property site boundaries and adjacent lands which accurately identify the site 
location; 

 
(c)  Property owner's and contractor's name, address and telephone number; 

 
(d)  A graphic scale and North arrow; 

 
(e) Existing and proposed road right-of-way lines and road names on site and 

adjacent to the site; 
 



11 
 

(f)  Location of lakes, streams, wetlands, shorelands, channels, ditches and other 
watercourses on and immediately adjacent to the site; 

 
(g)  Location of the 100-year floodplains, flood-fringes and floodways, where 

applicable; 
 

(h)  General location of vegetative cover proposed to remain and not disturbed; 
 

(i)  Location and dimensions of storm water drainage systems and/or direction of 
natural drainage patterns on and immediately adjacent to the site; 

 
(j)  Locations and dimensions of utilities, structures, roads, highways and paving; 

 
(k)  Existing and proposed elevations at the property corners and at all corners of the 

proposed structure(s), and bench mark elevation; 
 

(l)  Existing and proposed elevations every 25 feet along each property line and the 
center line of any drainage swales or other required location as requested by the 
Village Engineer, or designee; the location of each point shall be dimensioned 
along the property line (alongside property lines, begin at the front property line, 
and along rear property lines, begin at the high point) and shall match the master 
grading plan (if available); 

 
(m)  Existing and proposed elevation of the high point(s) and direction of the drainage 

with spot elevations at a minimum of 25 feet apart along the proposed drainage 
routes; these points shall be dimensioned as measured from the property lines; 

 
(n)  Locations and dimensions of all temporary soil or dirt piles; 

 
(o)  Locations and dimensions of all construction site control measures, such as silt 

filter fences, hay bales or sedimentation basins, necessary to meet the 
requirements of this chapter; 

 
(p) Location of orange construction fence for delineation of environmental protection 

areas such as wetlands, woodlands, and floodplains; 
 
(q) Location of 6-foot perimeter construction site fencing and proposed hours of 

construction activities; 
 

(r)  Location of construction entrances (graveled driveway); 
 

(s)  Location of job trailers and on-site parking area for construction vehicles 
(graveled and paved parking area); 

 
(t)  Location of garbage dumpster; and 

 
(u)  Location of sidewalks, patios and all other impervious surfaces. 

 
C. Additional Erosion Control Plan Measures. The following requirements shall be met on all 

sites. 
 

(1)  Site dewatering. Water pumped from the site shall be treated by temporary sedimentation 
basins or other appropriate control measures identified in the DNR Technical Standards, 
as may be amended from time to time. Water may not be discharged in a manner that 
causes erosion of the site, adjacent land or receiving channels. 

 



12 
 

(2) Waste and material disposal. 
 

(a)  All waste and unused building materials, such as but not limited to garbage, 
debris, cleaning wastes, wastewater, oil, toxic materials, or hazardous materials, 
shall be properly disposed of and are not allowed to be carried by runoff into a 
receiving channel or storm water drainage system. 

 
(b)  Garbage dumpsters shall be located on the construction site by the contractor 

throughout the construction project for the disposal of unwanted building 
materials and debris. Garbage dumpsters shall be emptied periodically to avoid 
debris from blowing out and onto the site. 

 
(3) Tracking. Each site shall have graveled or paved roads, graveled or paved access 

driveways, and graveled or paved parking areas of sufficient width and length installed 
prior to any excavation or topsoil stripping on the site in order to prevent sediment from 
being tracked onto public and private roadways. 

 
(a)  Any sediment or mud tracking reaching a public or private road shall be removed 

by street cleaning (not flushing) before the end of each working day or more 
frequently if tracking causes a public nuisance to the traveling public. 

 
(b)  Stone tracking pads shall meet the DNR Technical Standards. All gravel 

driveways shall be maintained by the builder or contractor throughout the 
construction project; however, the landowner shall ultimately be the responsible 
party. 

 
(c)  Each site shall provide sufficient parking areas on site for all construction trailers, 

construction equipment, and construction-related building materials. No 
construction-related trailers, equipment, or building materials shall be located on 
the public rights-of-way overnight, unless approved by the Village. 

 
(d)  All trailer unloading and loading of construction equipment shall be conducted on 

site. 
 
(4) Vegetation preservation.   Whenever possible, existing trees, shrubbery and grasses 

shall be preserved on the construction site to prevent erosion. 
 

(a)  In those locations where the site has been disturbed, re-vegetation shall take 
place as soon as practicable, upon completion of the construction. Re-vegetation 
involves seeding, sodding or mulching of bare soil as soon as possible. 

 
(b)  If construction is completed after September 15 of any given year, seeding or 

sodding may be delayed to the following year. Applying mulch or temporary 
seed, such as rye or winter wheat, is recommended if weather permits. Straw 
bales or filter fences must be maintained until final seeding or sodding is 
completed in the spring or no later than June 1 of the following year. 

 
(7)  Storm drain inlet and catch basin protection. All storm drain inlets and catch basins shall 

be protected meeting the accepted design criteria, standards and specifications of the 
Village and the DNR Technical Standards, as may be amended from time to time. 

 
(8)  Site erosion control.  
 

(a)  Channelized runoff from adjacent areas passing through the site shall be diverted 
around disturbed areas, if practical.  

 



13 
 

(b)  All activities on the site shall be conducted in a logical sequence to minimize the 
area of bare soil exposed at any one time. 

 
(c)  All disturbed ground left inactive for 14 or more days shall be stabilized by 

temporary or permanent seeding; temporary or permanent seeding and 
mulching; sodding; DNR-approved polymers; or equivalent control measures. If 
temporary seeding is used, a permanent cover shall also be required as part of 
the final site stabilization. Seeding or sodding shall be conducted as specified in 
the DNR Technical Standards, or by the Village. 

 
(d)  Any soil or dirt storage piles containing more than 10 cubic yards of material 

should not be located with a downslope drainage length of less than 25 feet to a 
roadway or drainage way.  

 
(e)  Any soil or dirt pile shall be removed upon the completion of the project and prior 

to occupancy permits, unless approved by the Village. 
 

D. Maintenance of erosion control measures.  
 
All silt fences, hay bales, sedimentation basins and other control measures necessary to meet the 
requirements of this chapter shall be maintained by the applicant or subsequent landowner during 
the entire period of the land disturbance and land development of the site in a satisfactory 
manner to ensure adequate performance and to prevent nuisance conditions. These erosion 
control measures shall be removed by the applicant or subsequent landowner upon stabilization 
of the area. 

 
§ 381-9 Permit Required. 

A. Permit Required.  No landowner or land users may commence a land disturbance, land 
development, or filling activity as defined in this chapter without first submitting an erosion control 
permit application and an erosion control plan for review, submitting the application review fee 
and receiving an erosion control permit from the Village. By submitting an application, the 
applicant is authorizing the Village staff to enter onto the site to obtain information required for the 
review and inspection of the erosion control and site maintenance measures. 
 

B. Review of erosion control plan and permit application. If the Village determines that the  
erosion control application or the erosion control plan is lacking the necessary information or is 
not in compliance with this chapter, the applicant shall be notified of the inadequacy as soon as 
practical after review. Within 10 business days of the receipt of the erosion control application, the 
Village shall review the application and the erosion control plan to determine whether the 
requirements of this chapter are met. 
 
(1)  If the application materials comply with this chapter, the Village staff shall approve the 

erosion control plan, inform the applicant and issue the erosion control permit. 
   
(2)  If the application materials are incomplete or do not comply with this chapter, the Village 

shall inform the applicant that further information is required. Upon receipt of the 
additional information, the Village shall again determine whether the erosion control plan 
meets the requirements of this chapter. If the erosion control plan is still not approved, 
the Village shall inform the applicant in writing of the reasons for the denial. 

 
 

C. Permits. 
 
(1) Duration. Permits shall be valid for a period of 180 days or the length of a building permit 

or other construction activity authorized by the Village, whichever is longer, from the date 



14 
 

of issuance. The Village may extend the period one or more times, upon request of the 
applicant, for up to an additional 180 days, at no additional cost. The Village may require 
additional or replacement of control measures as a condition of the extension if they are 
necessary to meet the requirements of this chapter. 

 
(2) Permit conditions. All valid permits shall require the permittee to: 
 

(a)  Notify the Village within 48 hours of commencing the land disturbance or land 
developing activity. 

 
(b)  Notify the Village upon the completion of any erosion control measures within 14 

business days after their installation for inspection. 
 
(c) Notify the Village upon completion of the project and the site has been stabilized. 

 
(d)  Obtain approval in writing from the Village prior to modifying the application and 

erosion control plan. 
 

(e)  Install and maintain all erosion control measures as identified in the approved 
erosion control plan. 

 
(f)  Maintain all road drainage systems, storm water drainage systems, control 

measures and other facilities identified in the erosion control plan. 
  

(g)  Repair any areas which indicate siltation or erosion damage to adjoining surfaces 
and drainage ways resulting from land developing or disturbance activities. 

 
(h)  The owner shall inspect the erosion control measures after each rain of 0.5 inch 

or more and at least once each week, make needed repairs, keep a record of all 
inspections and provide a copy of said inspection reports to the Village upon its 
request. 

 
(i)  Additional conditions as specified in Chapter 298 and Chapter 405 of the Village 

code. 
 

(j)  Provide any additional conditions as may be required to ensure compliance with 
this chapter and any other federal, state, county or Village requirements. 

 
(k)  The owner is responsible to keep a copy of the approved erosion control plans 

and permit conditions on the project site. 
 

D. Grading and erosion control cash deposit.  
 
(1)  Prior to the issuance of an erosion control permit land disturbances of less than one acre 

including an individual single-family site or two-family site, the landowner shall provide a 
cash deposit of $1,000 to the Village in order to provide a guarantee that construction site 
and erosion control maintenance and grading and drainage work at the proposed site 
have been restored properly and final site surveys are completed. 

 
(2)  Such cash deposit shall be deposited by the Village Treasurer in an interest-bearing 

account and returned to the landowner, except for a six-percent administrative 
processing fee, only after the items listed below have been successfully completed and 
approved by the Village. 

 
(a)  All required culverts and all other required drainage structures or appurtenances 

shall meet Village specifications and approved grading and drainage plans. All 



15 
 

such drainage culverts and structures shall be of appropriate size, gauge, cross 
or length, and such structures shall be properly installed at the required 
elevations and locations and in undamaged condition and free of any silt or other 
deposits. 

 
(b)  All required ditches, swales, berms, drainage easements and waterways located 

within the boundaries of the referenced site or within the adjacent road right-of 
way and area lying adjacent to the referenced site shall be graded to the proper 
gradients and side slopes, lie at the required elevations and locations, shall be 
seeded or sodded and shall be covered with healthy growing grass in 
accordance with Village-approved grading and drainage plans. 

 
(c)  The finished or final yard elevation and slope around the perimeter of any new 

structure along with the entire site area shall be final graded and finished with 
topsoil to the required elevations as shown on the building permit plat of survey 
submitted at the time of building permit issuance. 

 
(d)  All roof drainage and sump pump discharge shall be outletted to the street yard, 

natural drainage way or approved storm sewer system so as to not saturate, 
accumulate or damage the subject property or adjacent properties. 

 
(e)  Gutters and downspouts or roof leaders and downspouts shall be installed on all 

principal structures in order to direct water runoff away from the structures to the 
street yard, natural drainage way or approved storm sewer system. 

  
(f)  The site shall be cleared of all rubbish, garbage, brush, tree limbs, debris, 

construction material or other unused materials, and all clay or fill piles shall be 
removed from the site. 

 
(g)  A plat survey – Final Occupancy Certification per Chapter 405 of the Village 

Code shall be submitted showing final as-built elevations as approved by the 
Village. 

   
[1] If the structure is completed in the non-growing season, the site shall be 

rough graded to prevent runoff to adjacent properties.  In addition, the lot 
shall be stabilized as approved by the Village and the required erosion 
control measures (silt fence, gravel drive, etc.) shall remain in good 
repair until the site can be final graded and stabilized. However, the site 
shall be completed and a plat of survey-final occupancy certification 
submitted by landowner and approved by the Village prior to return of 
any portion of the cash deposit. 

 
(h)  The entire property shall be seeded or sodded and must be covered with healthy 

growing grass. 
 
(3)  At the time that the above requirements are completed and all related inspections are 

satisfied, the deposited cash would be promptly returned with interest, less an 
administrative finance processing fee of 6%. 

 
(4)  If the requirements are not completed, the Village will notify the owner to complete the 

required work within a reasonable time period. Upon failure to complete the work, the 
Village is authorized to complete the work and charge the work against the deposited 
cash and accrued interest. If the work completed by the Village is less than the deposited 
cash and accrued interest, the remainder will be returned to the landowner. Additional 
costs to complete the work will be assessed to the property at the end of the year and 
placed on the tax assessment roll. 



16 
 

 
E. Street sweeping cash deposit. Prior to an erosion control permit being issued for land 

disturbance associated with preliminary grading, mass grading or any project, other than 
individual permits for single-family and two-family dwellings or minor land activities, the landowner 
shall submit a street sweeping cash deposit to guarantee to the Village that the conditions of the 
erosion control permit and this chapter are being followed as they relate to maintaining the public 
right-of-way and storm water drainage system. The cash deposit shall be used if the Village 
determines that the landowner or his contractors have not kept the right-of-way(s) clean from mud 
tracking, if erosion control measures are damaged or if there is damage to storm water drainage 
improvements. The Village shall notify the owner if any mud tracking or damaged erosion control 
measures or storm water drainage improvements exist, providing them with a time frame to clean 
the streets or fix the damaged erosion control measures or storm water drainage improvement. If 
the road is not clean and the damaged erosion control measures or storm water drainage 
improvements are not completed in the time frame specified, the Village may complete the work 
and draw upon the street sweeping cash deposit for the actual costs. If the cash is depleted prior 
to the project being completed, the owner shall post another cash deposit in the same amount. 
The cash deposit or any portion, less a six-percent administrative processing fee, will be timely 
refunded of completion of the project. 
 

G.  Road opening/work in the right-of-way permit. 
 
(1)  Any work within the Village's right-of-way may require a permit pursuant to Article III of 

Chapter 305 of this Code. 
 
(2)  Any work within the state's or county's right-of-way typically requires a permit. A copy of 

said permit shall be submitted to the Village prior to issuance an erosion control permit. 
 

H.  Fees. 
 
(1)  The landowner or land user shall pay the following fees to the Village at the time a 

proposed erosion control plan is filed and an application is submitted to assist in 
defraying the cost of review and evaluation: 

 
(a)  Erosion control plan review fee for filling or land disturbance on residential lots, 

including multifamily lots/buildings, at the time a principal structure is proposed: 
$100 per lot or building. 

 
(b)  Plan review fee for filling or land disturbance for minor land activities, 

maintenance activities, and on existing residential lots, including multifamily 
lots/buildings: $40 per lot or building. 

 
(c)  Erosion control plan review fee for certified survey maps (NOTE: Individual 

erosion control permits are still required for each lot/unit/building.): $75 per each 
certified survey map. Required only if creating two or more new lots. 

  
(d) Mass grading erosion control review fee for new subdivisions, multifamily, 

commercial, industrial, institutional, or recreational, or other mass grading of a 
site (NOTE: Individual erosion control permits are still required for each 
lot/unit/building.): $150 per site plus $5 per 1,000 square feet of disturbed site 
area, with a maximum of $2,000. 

 
§ 381-10 Modification of Erosion Control Requirements. 

 
A.  The Village Engineer, or designee, shall have the authority, on a case-by-case basis, to waive the 

requirement of the erosion control plan and/or installation of the erosion control measures for 
minor land activities, if the project does not affect storm water runoff and construction debris and 



17 
 

runoff from the construction activity or land disturbance are not anticipated, due to the topography 
of the land, to carry a significant amount of sediment or other pollutants to waters or public road 
rights-of-way of this state, county, or Village. 
 

B. The waiving of the erosion control plan and/or installation of the erosion control measures does 
not invalidate any other requirements set forth in this chapter. 

 
§ 381-11 Inspections. 
 

A.  The Village shall inspect permitted construction sites as often as necessary to ensure compliance 
with the erosion control plan. 

 
B.  If land disturbance or land developing activities are being conducted without a permit, the Village 

shall enter and inspect the land pursuant to the provisions of § 66.0119(1), (2), and (3), Wis. 
Stats. 

 
§ 381-12 Enforcement; violations, and penalties.  

A. The following methods of enforcement in any combination thereof are authorized against any 
landowner or responsible party that is found to be in violation of any provision of this ordinance. 

 
1) Stop Work Order.  The Village may issue a stop-work order if the work being done does 

not comply with Village standards, is not being done correctly, does not have required 
approvals or permits from the Village or other agencies having jurisdiction, or is deemed 
unsafe to the public. 

 
2) Compliance Order.  The Village shall notify the owner in writing of any non-complying 

activity.  The compliance order shall describe the nature of the violation, remedial actions 
needed, a schedule of remedial action, and additional enforcement action that may be 
taken. 

 
3) Forfeiture.  Any person violating any of the provisions of this chapter is subject to a 

forfeiture of not less than $50 nor more than $500 and the costs of prosecution for each 
violation.  Each day a violation exists shall constitute a separate offence. 

 
4) If the violations are likely to result in damage to private properties, public facilities, waters 

of the state or other waterways in the Village, the Village may take emergency actions 
necessary to prevent such damage. 

 
5) The owner or responsible party is responsible for any costs incurred by the Village to 

bring the violation into compliance with any compliance order.  The Village shall mail an 
invoice for any such work to the owner or responsible party.  All invoices shall be paid 
within 30-days.  For invoices not paid within 30-days, there is a penalty of 1.5% per 
month due on the unpaid invoice balance, along with an additional ten-percent penalty if 
the outstanding invoice, interest, and penalty are placed on the tax roll (a lien against the 
property).  The right of the Village to assess a lien against the property shall be one of the 
remedies available to the Village but shall not be the exclusive remedy.  The Village may 
also sue for a money judgment for any invoices which are past due. 

 
6) The Village may seek enforcement of violations of this ordinance through a court of 

equity located in Kenosha County. 



18 
 

§ 381-13 Appeals.  
 
Any appeal to this chapter shall be pursuant to Chapter 18, Article V, Zoning Board of Appeals, of this 
Code. 
 
§ 381-14 Severability.  
 
If any section, clause, provision or portion of this chapter is judged unconstitutional or invalid by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the chapter shall remain in force and not be affected by such 
judgment. 
 

 
 
 
 

Passed and adopted this ______day of ______________, 2016. 

      VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 

      ___________________________________ 
      John P. Steinbrink, President 
ATTEST: 

 
__________________________________ 
Jane M. Romanowski, Clerk 

Posted:___________ 

 



                                                                             

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948-8951    Fax 262.925.6796    PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

Office of the Village Engineer 

Matthew J. Fineour, P.E. 

        M E M O 

 

 

      TO:  Michael Pollocoff, Village Administrator 
 
FROM: Matthew Fineour, Village Engineer  
 
  SUBJ: Water System Analysis for Potential Service to Bristol 
  Professional Service Agreement 
 
 DATE:  May 26, 2016 
 
 

 
 
Overview: 
 
The Village of Bristol has asked Pleasant Prairie whether the Village could supply 
potable water to support a potential development within their municipality.   The original 
water system design for Pleasant Prairie did not include service into Bristol.  In order to 
evaluate whether the Village has the ability and to what extent the Village could service 
Bristol, a system evaluation need to be performed.  Attached, is a Professional Service 
Agreement from AE2S Inc., to perform a hydraulic modeling evaluation of the Village’s 
system to better understand our ability to service Bristol.   
 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Village Board approve the Professional Service Agreement 
proposal from AE2S Inc., in the amount of $14,000. 
 
 
 
Attachments:  Agreement 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



!(

!(

!(

!(

I

mfineour
Typewritten Text
VILLAGE OF BRISTOL

mfineour
Typewritten Text
PLEASANT PRAIRIE

mfineour
Typewritten Text
STH 165

mfineour
Typewritten Text
CTH H

mfineour
Typewritten Text
I-94

mfineour
Typewritten Text
CTH C

mfineour
Typewritten Text
CTH Q

mfineour
Callout
EVALUATE WATER SERVICE FROM VILLAGE SYSTEM

mfineour
Arrow











































                                                                             

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948-8951    Fax 262.925.6796    PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

Office of the Village Engineer 

Matthew J. Fineour, P.E. 

        M E M O 

 

 

      TO:  Michael Pollocoff, Village Administrator 

 

FROM: Matthew Fineour, Village Engineer  

 

  SUBJ: I-94 Southbound Ramp Landscaping 

 Award of Construction Contract 

 

 DATE:  May 20, 2016 

 

 

 

 

Overview: 

 

In accordance with the published Official Notice to Bidders, sealed bids for the above referenced 

project were received until 2:00 P.M. on May 19, 2016, at the Village Hall.  The bids were 

publicly opened and read aloud. 

 

One bid was received for this project.  Seven contractors had obtained bid documents of which 

four were listed as a “prime bidder”.  The low base bid was submitted by Kenosha Grounds 

Care, LLC, of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin, in the amount of $278,892.70.   

 

Recommendation: 

 

The bids were reviewed and Kenosha Grounds Care, LLC was found to be the lowest overall 

responsive and responsible bidder.  It is recommended that Village Board award this project to 

Kenosha Grounds Care, LLC with an overall low base bid of $278,892.70.  Following formal 

award by the Village Board, the necessary documents for execution by the Village and the 

Contract will be prepared. 

 

Attachments:  Bid Tab 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



12301
12201

I-9
4  

104TH ST

Private Rd
WE

ST
 FR

ON
TA

GE
 R

D

I-94  

I-9
4  

I-94  

I-94  

I-94  

104TH ST

104TH ST

±
1 inch = 100 feet

Kurt Davidsen
Polygon

Kurt Davidsen
Polygon

Kurt Davidsen
Polygon

Kurt Davidsen
Polygon

Kurt Davidsen
Callout
INSTALL STAMPED AND COLORED CONCRETE MEDIAN NOSE

Kurt Davidsen
Callout
PLANT TURF GRASSES, INSTALL IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND TREE PLANTING IN GREEN AREAS

Kurt Davidsen
Text Box
WORK SUMMARY EXHIBIT

Kurt Davidsen
Text Box
I-94 SOUTHBOUND RAMP LANDSCAPING PROJECT



1 5" Colored and Stamped Concrete 
Median SY 12 $167.00 $2,004.00

2 American Hornbeam JN Strain, 8' ht Each 4 $511.00 $2,044.00

3 Fairview Juniper, 6' ht Each 7 $328.00 $2,296.00

4 Norway Spruce, 8' ht Each 6 $455.50 $2,733.00

5 Black Hills Spruce, 6' ht Each 10 $410.50 $4,105.00

6 Burr Oak, 3.0" cal Each 3 $598.00 $1,794.00

7 Bald Cypress, 3.0" cal Each 5 $514.00 $2,570.00

8 McSentry Linden, 2.5" cal Each 4 $428.50 $1,714.00

9 6" to 8" Irrigation Sleeve Lin. Ft. 300 $81.18 $24,354.00

10 3" to 4" Irrigation Mainline Lin. Ft. 2290 $27.50 $62,975.00

11 Irrigation Heads Including Laterals Each 233 $411.40 $95,856.20

12 2" Hunter ICV-201G with AS-70 
Regulator Each 23 $660.00 $15,180.00

13 2" HDPE Ball Valve with Riser Each 1 $660.00 $660.00

14 3" HDPE Ball Valve with Riser Each 1 $770.00 $770.00

15 4" HDPE Ball Valve with Riser Each 1 $825.00 $825.00

16 Topsoil CY 200 $20.00 $4,000.00

17 Lawn Restoration LS 1 $49,200.00 $49,200.00

18 Construction Staking LS 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

19 Silt Fence LF 2650 $1.25 $3,312.50

SUBTOTAL (ITEMS 1-19) $278,892.70

BID TABULATION
PROJECT NAME: I-94 SOUTHBOUND RAMP LANDSCAPING
OWNER: VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
COUNTY: KENOSHA

B
A

S
E

 B
ID

BID DATE: MAY 19, 2016

Item Unit

$278,892.70TOTAL BASE BID

Contractor

Bid Security
Bid Rank (1 = Lowest)

Quantity

Kenosha Grounds Care LLC

5% BB
1

Unit Price Total



AG-1 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between the Village of Pleasant Prairie, 9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant 
Prairie, Wisconsin 53158 (hereinafter called Owner) and Kenosha Grounds Care, LLC 
(hereinafter called Contractor). 
 
Owner and Contractor, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as 
follows: 
 
ARTICLE 1.  WORK 
 
1.01 Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents.  

The Work is generally described as follows: 
 
Furnishing all labor, equipment, tools, supervision, machinery, supplies, and materials 
necessary to complete the Work on the I-94 Southbound Ramp Landscaping project. 

 
ARTICLE 2.  THE PROJECT 
 
2.01 The Project for which the Work under Contract Documents may be the whole or only 

part of is generally described as follows. 
 

I-94 SOUTHBOUND RAMP LANDSCAPING 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 
ARTICLE 3.  ENGINEER 
 
3.01   The Engineer for this project as referenced in the agreement is the Owner or it’s 

designee as represented by the Village of Pleasant Prairie Department of Public Works 
who is to act as Owner’s representative, assume all duties and responsibilities and have 
the rights and authority assigned to Engineer in the Contract Documents in connection 
with completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

 
ARTICLE 4.  CONTRACT TIMES 
 
4.01 Time of the Essence. 
 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, substantial completion, and final completion 
and readiness for final payment as stated in the Contract Documents are of the 
essence of the Contract. 

 
4.02 Dates for Substantial Completion and Final Completion. 



AG-2 
 

 
A. The Work shall be completed in a continuous manner without interruption until all 

Work is finished. All Work, including all restoration, shall be substantially 
completed on or before September 2, 2016. Final completion of the Work 
including all punch list items shall be completed on or before September 23, 2016.  
Contractor shall make their application for final payment with all accompanying 
documentation as required by the Contract Documents in accordance with 
Paragraph 15.06 of the General Conditions within 90 days of the final completion 
date. 

 
4.03 Liquidated Damages. 
 

A. Owner and Contractor recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement and 
that Owner will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed in a continuous 
manner or within the times and as specified in the Paragraph 4.02 above, plus any 
extension thereof allowed in accordance with Article 11 of the General Conditions.  
They also recognize the delays, expense and difficulties involved in proving in a 
legal or arbitration preceding the actual loss suffered by Owner if the Work is not 
completed on time.  Accordingly, instead of requiring such proof, Owner and 
Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty) 
Contractor shall pay Owner $1,000, for each day that expires after the time 
specified in Paragraph 4.02 above for Substantial Completion until the Work is 
substantially complete. 

 
After Substantial Completion, if Contractor shall neglect, refuse or fail to complete 
the remaining Work within the time specified in paragraph 4.02 above for 
completion and readiness for final payment or any proper extension thereof 
granted by Owner, Contractor shall pay OWNER $500, for each day that expires 
after the time specified in paragraph 4.02 above for completion and readiness for 
final payment.   
 
After final completion of the Work including all punch list items, if Contractor shall 
neglect, refuse, or fail to make their application for final payment with all 
accompanying documentation within the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 for 
application for final payment, Contractor shall pay Owner $500, for each day that 
expires after the time specified in Paragraph 4.02. 

 
4.04 Permitting Contractor or Surety to continue and finish the Work or any part of the Work 

after the times specified for completion, or after the date which the times for 
completion may have been extended, shall in no way operate as a waiver on the part of 
the Owner of its rights under the Contract. 

 
 
 



AG-3 
 

 
 
ARTICLE 5.  CONTRACT PRICE 
 
5.01 Owner shall pay Contractor for the completion of the Work in accordance with the 

Contract Documents an amount in current funds equal to the sum of the amounts 
determined pursuant to Paragraphs 5.01.A and B below: 

 
A. For all Work, at the prices stated in the Contractor’s Bid. 

 
B. The Bid prices for Unit Price Work set forth as the Effective Date of the Agreement 

are based on estimated quantities.  As provided in Paragraph 13.03 of the General 
Conditions, estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and determinations of actual 
quantities and classifications are to be made by Engineer as provided in Paragraph 
10.06 of the General Conditions. 

 
1. Base Bid:   $278,892.70 

 
2. Alternates:   None 

 
3. Combination Bid:  None 

 
4. Final Contract Amount: $278,892.70 

 
ARTICLE 6.  PAYMENT PROCEDURES 
 
6.01  Submittal and Processing Payments. 
  

A. Contractor shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 15 of 
the General Conditions.  Application for Payment will be processed by the Engineer 
as provided in the General Conditions. 
 

B. Owner reserves the right to make payments to the Contractor and its subcontractors 
in accordance with Wis. Statute 779.14(1)(1m)(d). 

 
6.02 Progress Payments; Retainage. 
 

A. Owner will make monthly progress payments on account of the Contract Price on 
the basis of Contractor’s  Application for Payment as recommended by Engineer 
each month during the construction as provided below.  All progress payments will 
be on the basis of the progress of Work measured by the schedule of values 
established in Paragraph 2.05 of the General Conditions (and in the case of Unit 



AG-4 
 

Price Work based on the number of units completed) or, in the event there is no 
schedule of values, as provided in the General Requirements.   

 
B. After each Application for Payment has been found acceptable by the Owner, 

Owner will pay 95% of the estimated value less any previous payments to 
Contractor until the project is 50% complete.  At 50% completion, further progress 
payments will be made in full to Contractor and no additional amounts will be 
retained unless Engineer determines that the character and progress of the Work 
is not proceeding satisfactorily.  Amounts previously retained shall not be paid to 
Contractor.  At 50% completion or any time thereafter when the character and 
progress of the Work is not satisfactory, additional amounts may be retained but 
in no event shall the total retainage be more than 10% of the value of the Work 
completed. 

 
C. Upon Substantial Completion of the Work, the amount retained may be reduced.  

When the Work has been Substantially Completed except for Work which cannot 
be completed because of weather conditions, lack of materials or other reason 
which, in the judgment of Owner are valid reasons for non-completion, Owner 
may make additional payments, retaining at all times an amount sufficient to cover 
the estimated cost of the work still to be completed or corrected. 

 
6.03 Final Payment. 
 

A. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with Paragraph 
15.06.B.1 of the General Conditions, Owner shall pay the remainder of the 
Contract Price as recommended by Engineer as provided in said Paragraph 
15.06.B.1, less liquidated damages as provided in Paragraph 4.03 above.  

 
ARTICLE 7.  CONTRACTORS REPRESENTATIONS 
 
7.01 Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents (including the 

Addenda listed in Article 8) and other related data identified in the Bidding Documents. 
 
7.02 Contractor has visited the site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the 

general, local, and site conditions that may affect cost, progress, performance and 
furnishing of Work. 

 
7.03 Contractor is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and 

Regulations that may affect cost, progress, performance, and furnishing of the Work. 
 
7.04 Contractor has carefully studied all reports of explorations and tests of subsurface 

conditions at or contiguous to the site and all drawings of physical conditions in or 
relating to existing surface or subsurface structures at or contiguous to the site (except 
underground facilities) which have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions as 



AG-5 
 

provided in Paragraph 5.03.A of the General Conditions.  Contractor accepts the 
determination set forth in Paragraph SC 5.03 of the Supplementary Conditions of the 
extent of the “technical data” contained in such reports and drawings upon which 
Contractor is entitled to rely as provided in Paragraph 5.03 of the General Conditions.  
Contractor acknowledges that such reports and drawings are not Contract Documents 
and may not be complete for Contractor’s purposes.  Contractor acknowledges that 
Owner and Engineer do not assume responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of 
information and data shown or indicated in the Contract Documents with respect to 
Underground Facilities at or contiguous to the site.  Contractor has obtained and 
carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for having done so) all such additional 
supplementary examinations,  investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data 
concerning conditions (surface, subsurface, and Underground Facilities) at or contiguous 
to the site or otherwise which may affect cost, progress, performance or furnishing of 
the Work or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences, 
and procedures or construction to the employed by Contractor and safety precautions 
and programs incident thereto.  Contractor does not consider that any additional 
examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data are necessary for the 
performance and furnishing of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract 
Times and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract 
Documents. 

 
7.05 Contractor has correlated the information known to Contractor, information and 

observations obtained from visits to the site, reports, and drawings identified in the 
Contract Documents and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, 
studies and data with the Contract Documents. 

 
7.06 Contractor has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities or 

discrepancies that Contractor has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written 
resolution thereof by Engineer is acceptable to Contractor, and the Contract Documents 
are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and conditions 
for performance and furnishing of the Work. 

 
7.07 Contractor hereby covenants and agrees to pay all claims for labor, services, materials, 

plans, or specifications performed, furnished, procured, used, or consumed that 
pertains to the public improvement or public work. 

 
7.08 Contractor agrees to extent practicable, to maintain a list of all subcontractors, 

suppliers, and service providers performing, furnishing, or procuring labor, services, 
materials, plans, or specifications under the Contract. 

 
7.08.1 Subcontractor, supplier, or service provider means the following:  Any person who has 

direct contractual relationship, expressed or implied, with the Prime Contractor or with 
any subcontractor of the Prime Contractor to perform, furnish, or procure labor, 
services, materials, plans, or specifications. 



AG-6 
 

 
 
 
ARTICLE 8.  CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
8.01 The Contract Documents which comprise the entire Agreement between Owner and 

Contractor concerning the Work consists of the following: 
 

A. This Agreement. 
 
B. Exhibits to this Agreement (bid form, documentation submitted by Contractor 

prior to Notice of Award). 
 
C. Performance, Payment and other Bonds. 
 
D. Notice of Award. 
 
E. Notice to Proceed. (issued separately) 
 
F. General Conditions. 
 
G. Supplemental Conditions. 
 
H. Special Provisions. 
 
I. Drawings. 
 
J. Addenda number 1 & 2, inclusive.  
 
K. Wage Rates.  
 
L. State and local forms. 

 
M. The following which may be delivered or issued on or after the Effective Date of 

the Agreement and are not attached hereto: Work Change Directives, and Change 
Order(s). 

 
ARTICLE 9.  MISCELLANEOUS 
 
9.01 All references to the General Conditions in any Contract Document shall be interpreted 

to include reference to the corresponding Article of Supplementary Conditions, whether 
stated or unstated in such reference. 

 



AG-7 
 

9.02 Terms used in this Agreement which are defined in Article 1 of the General Conditions 
will have the meanings indicated in the General Conditions. 

 
9.03 No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under of interests in the Contract 

Documents will be binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the 
party sought to be bound; and specifically but without limitation, moneys that may 
become due and moneys that are due may not be assigned without such consent 
(except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and 
unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment no 
assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under 
the Contract Documents. 

 
9.04 Owner and Contractor each bind itself, its partners, successors, assigns and legal 

representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns and legal 
representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements and obligations contained in the 
Contract Documents. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OWNER and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement in duplicate.  
One counterpart each has delivered to OWNER and CONTRACTOR.  All portions of the Contract 
Documents have been signed, initialed or identified by OWNER and CONTRACTOR. 
 
This Agreement will be effective on    (which is the effective Date of the 
Agreement). 
 
Attest: 

Kenosha Grounds Care, LLC 
(CONTRACTOR) 

 
 
_________________________________             _______________________________________ 
  (Signature)                (Signature) 
 
 
_________________________________             _______________________________________ 
 (Typed or Printed Name and Title)        (Typed or Printed Name and Title) 
 
 
 
Address for giving notices: 
 
 
_     _ 
 
_    ______    (If CONTRACTOR is a corporation, attach  



AG-8 
 

        Evidence of authority to sign.) 
                                               
CONTRACTOR’S License No. ______________(If required by state or municipal law). 
 
 
Attest: 

  __________Village of Pleasant Prairie___________ 
(OWNER) 

 
 
 
_________________________________             _______________________________________ 
  (Signature)                (Signature) 
 
 
 
_________________________________             __John P. Steinbrink, Village President________ 
 (Typed or Printed Name and Title)        (Typed or Printed Name and Title) 
 
Address for giving notices: 
 
 
__Village of Pleasant Prairie__ 
 
__9915 39th Avenue_________    
        
__Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158_ 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Purchase Order

Purchase 
Order #

THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Fiscal Year

Date Ordered

Vendor Phone Number

Date Required Freight Method/TermsVendor Number Department/Location

Vendor Fax Number Requisition Number Contact Name

Page of

Item# Description/Part No. Unit Price Extended PriceUOMQty

ByBy
Village Administrator

V
E
N
D
O
R

S
H
I
P

T
O

PO Total

B
I
L
L
 
T
O

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
9915 39TH AVENUE
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI 53158
262-694-1400

2016 1 1

161592-00

Kenosha Grounds Care Inc
8300 88th Ave
Pleasant Prairie WI 53158

Village of Pleasant Prairie
9915 39th Ave
Pleasant Prairie WI 53158

262-694-8960     1760 Kristina Bastainelli

05/23/2016   1477           Engineering

$278,892.70

I-94 Southbound Ramp Landscapi

The Above Purchase Order Number Must Appear On
All Correspondence - Packing Sheets And Bills Of
Lading

Remember to give PO# when ordering.

  1 1.0 EACH $278,892.700 $278,892.70Agreement for Kenosha Grounds Care regarding I-94  
Southbound Ramp Landscaping project  

 















 
 

VILLAGE BOARD RESOLUTION #16-20 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS RE: PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM, 

PUBLIC SIDEWALKS, AND PUBLIC STREET TREE IMPROVEMENTS FOR PRAIRIE 

RIDGE WEST COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT, PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN AS 

LEGALLY DESCRIBED BELOW 

 
Legal Description: 

 

Certified Survey Map No. 2726, being a redivision of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 2666 in the 

Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 8, Township 1 North, Range 22 East, lying and being in 

the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin. 

 
WHEREAS, on March 12, 2013, a Memorandum of Development Agreement between the 

Village and Water Street Land, LLC, was duly recorded as Document No. 1697233 at the 

Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Prairie Ridge West Commercial Development as referenced in the Agreement 

the Developer dedicated, given, granted and conveyed, to the Village, certain right-of-way affecting the 

properties and certain areas included in the Development for the public sanitary sewer system, public 

sidewalks, and public street tree improvements. These dedications are described on the approved 

Prairie Ridge West Commercial Development, which is a part of said Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, all public improvements such as but not limited to public sanitary sewer 

system, public sidewalks, and public street tree improvements have been completed, inspected and 

record information received. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, on 6
th 

day of June, 2016 the Village of Pleasant Prairie Board of 

Trustees hereby accepts the public sanitary sewer system, public sidewalks, and public street tree 

improvements associated with Prairie Ridge West Commercial Development developed by Water 

Street, LLC as specified in said Agreement. 
 
 
 
 

ATTEST: John P. Steinbrink 

Village President 
 

 
 

Jane M. Romanowski 

Village Clerk 



 

 

8600 Green Bay Road    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-2709    Phone 262.925.6765    Fax 262.694.2941    

PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

Office of the Director of Public Works  
John Steinbrink Jr., P.E. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Michael Pollocoff 
From: John Steinbrink, Jr. 
Subject: NLC Service Line Warranty Program 
Date: May 31, 2016 
 
In 2013, the American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE) rated America’s water and 
wastewater infrastructure with a D.  The Village of Pleasant Prairie’s infrastructure is not 
significantly different regarding an aging water and sewer system.  The Village Board, 
through the passing of water and sewer budgeted programs, has allowed the utility to 
be proactive in the maintenance of this infrastructure.  However, the water and sewer 
line laterals between the mainlines and the connection on residential private properties 
are aging as well and these lines fall under the responsibility of the private property 
owner.  Many property owners do not realize this nor do they realize or are ready for the 
potential expense a repair will cost.  Sanitary sewer service repairs are typically not 
covered by homeowners' insurance. 
 
National League of Cities Service Line Warranty Program is an affordable home 
protection solution to help residents save on the high cost of repairing broken or leaking 
water or sewer lines.  This program gives residents who have not set aside money to 
pay for an unexpected, expensive utility line repair the opportunity to obtain a low cost 
warranty that will provide repairs for a low monthly fee, with no deductibles or service 
fees.   
 
National League of Cities Service Line Warranty Program is administered by Utility 
Service Partners, Inc. doing business as Service Line Warranties of America (SLWA).  
Village staff is recommending that the Village Board approve a three year agreement 
with SLWA to offer residential property owners an optional opportunity to purchase a 
service line warranty.  This program is offered to our residents at no cost to the Village 
and no public funds are used to promote the program.  In fact, SLWA will pay a license 
fee to the Village for each month a warranty shall be in force for a residential property 
owner during the term of the agreement (please see attached agreement). 
 
Staff recommends that the Village enter into a three-year NLC Service Line Warranty 
Program agreement with Service Line Warranties of America (SLWA). 
 













 

 

8600 Green Bay Road    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-2709    Phone 262.925.6765    Fax 262.694.2941    

PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

Office of the Director of Public Works  
John Steinbrink Jr., P.E. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Michael Pollocoff 
From: John Steinbrink, Jr. 
Subject: Bid Package #4 Award of Contract – Project #54103 Equipment Storage 

at Roger Prange Center 
Date: May 31, 2016 
 
On Monday, May 23rd, sealed bids for the above referenced project were received until 
2:10 p.m., at the Village Hall, 9915 39th Ave., Pleasant Prairie, WI.  53158.  The bids 
were publicly opened and read aloud.  A copy of the bid tabulation is attached for your 
reference. 
 
Bid Package #4 consists of concrete flatwork, stoops, sidewalks and bollards and is part 
of a larger project, Project # 54103-Equipment Storage at Roger Prange Center.  This 
capital project was approved during the October 26, 2015 Village Board Meeting. 
 
The following are the bids that were received for this project: 
 
Contractor    Bid Amount 
Calouette Construction  $  391,448 
Ivan Rice & Sons   $  392,643 
Middleton Construction  $  341,300 
 
 

The approved 2016 General Fund Capital Budget for this project is $3,196,260.   
 
Staff concurs with Riley Construction Company, who is the general contractor for this 
project, to recommend the above contract award to Middleton Construction. 
 

 



BID TABULATION

Contract: Concrete Flatwork Project:
Bid Due Date: May 24, 2016 Location: Pleasant Prairie, WI
Bid Due Time: 2:00 PM Owner: Village of Pleasant Prairie

BID ITEM

Calouette 
Construction Ivan Rice & Sons Middleton 

Construction

Base Bid $383,773 $384,944 $334,300

Bid Adjustments:

Bid Bond Included (Yes/No) Yes Yes Yes

P&P Bond $7,675 $7,699 $7,000

Contract Value $391,448 $392,643 $341,300

Recommended Award: Middleton Construction

Comments

Owner Approval: Date:

qualified bidder.

Department of Public Works Facility

SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER

It is recommended that the concrete flatwork be awarded to Middleton Construction, as they are the lowest

Prepared By: Riley Construction Company, Inc. Page 1 of 1 5/27/2016 / 12:12 PM



 

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
To:  Village Board of Trustees 
 
From: Michael R. Pollocoff 
  Village Administrator 
 
Date:  May 31, 2016 
 
Re:  Commission Appointment  
 
 
I recommend the following appointment to the committees for the term listed 
below:   
 

Park Commission 
 
 
Dave Klimisch     Term – May 1, 2017 
 

** Dave Klimisch is moving from an Alternate position fulfilling the term of 

Brock Williamson who is currently serving on the Plan Commission. 

 
 

* * * * * 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

VIA E-MAIL ONLY 
 

May 5, 2016 

 

 

 

Village of Pleasant Prairie 

Attn: Ms. Vesna Savic, Executive Secretary 

9915 39
th
 Ave. 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

 

 

 

 

RE: Our Claim #: WM000301740145 

 Date of Loss: 02/18/2016 

 Claimant: Charles Glassen              

   10313 82
nd

 St. 

             Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158     

    

 

  Loss location: 10313 82
nd

 St. 

                                    Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

 

   

 

 

Dear Ms. Savic: 

 

As you know, Statewide Services, Inc. administers the claims for the League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance, 

which provides the insurance coverage for the Village of Pleasant Prairie. We are in receipt of the above-stated claim in 

which the claimant is asserting damage to his driveway on account of a water main break. 

 

Our investigation has revealed that the Village was not negligent for this incident. Therefore, we recommend that the Village 

disallow this claim pursuant to the Wisconsin Statute for disallowance of claim 893.80(1g). The disallowance of the claim in 

this manner will shorten the statute of limitations period to six months.  

 

This loss is on account of a water main break which Village operations did not cause, thus, Village staff has no liability for 

the break. Village staff had no prior notice that the unseen water main was leaking, and the problem was first brought to the 

Village’s attention after the damage had already occurred; thus, staff was unable to take measure to prevent the damage. 

Finally, WI Statute 893.80 affords the Village discretionary immunity for their governmental action or decisions “…a) to 

adopt a water works system; b) to select and place pipe in the ground; and c) in the continued existence of such pipe”. 

Therefore, we recommend that the claim be disallowed.  

 

I have enclosed a sample Notice of Disallowance for your use, should you choose to use it, or you may use your own. Please 

send your disallowance, on your letterhead, directly to the claimant at the above listed address. This should be sent certified 

or registered (restricted) mail, and must be received by the claimant within 120 days after you received the claim. Please send 

me copies of the letters for our file. 

 



Thank you, Vesna, for your attention to the above, and please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

 

 

Best regards,  

Doug Detlie 
Douglass A. Detlie 

Casualty Claims Specialist 

Statewide Services, Inc. 

PO Box 5555 

Madison, WI 53705-0555 

Office:  608-828-5503 

Fax:  800-720-3512 

E-mail: ddetlie@statewidesvcs.com 

 

Cc: Rick Kalscheuer, Agent 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:ddetlie@statewidesvcs.com






1

Vesna Savic

From: Roberta Bisceglia-Glassen <Roberta.Bisceglia-Glassen@kenoshacounty.org>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 11:13 AM
To: Vesna Savic
Subject: FW: Village of Pleasant Prairie Claim
Attachments: Mr  Glassen.docx; Glassen proposal #1.pdf; Glassen proposal #2.pdf; 20160218_141324

_003.mp4; 20160315_213028_194040124396637.mp4; 20160218_142450_002.mp4

 
Hello my name is Charles Glassen . My wife, Roberta Glassen and 
I would like to file a claim with the Village of Pleasant Prairie due to 
damage to our driveway we feel was caused by a water line leak on 
our property and extended into the street in front of our home. The 
problem started when we heard an unsettling humming noise in our 
home. Unable to determine the noise in our home, we contacted 
the Gas Co, the Electric Co, heating and plumbing specialist, etc. to 
investigate, all to report that the noise was not from the equipment 
they we inspecting. Months later we determined the humming noise 
was actual coming from our water meter in our basement. The 
noise became so loud, once we knew the source, we needed to 
turn off the water supply to our home to be able to sleep at night.  
Last summer we replaced a few concrete slabs in our driveway due 
to "settling". Our home is over 13 years old and found it unusual 
that our driveway was still settling after this many years but decided 
the slabs needed to be repaired for safety reasons. Unfortunately, 
we were only able to afford to correct a portion of our problem.  
After contacting Pleasant Prairie Public Works, they were here on 
Thursday  February 18th 2016 to repair a significant leak in the 
water line that runs from the main water line in the street to the shut 
off valve just to the west of our driveway. The leak was very large 
and the workers stated that they felt it had been going on for quite 
some time. The leak they discovered was between our shut off in 
the yard and the main shut off in the street.  
I have attached video and some pictures  of what was found at the 
street and just west of our driveway. The water had eroded much of 



2

the soil in the street and all the way back to our driveway. It literally 
looked like a cavern had been formed with the rushing water. If we 
hadn't called the water dept. to investigate and help us find  the 
source of the noise we've been hearing inside our home, we all 
agreed that in a short period of time , that water leak  would have 
created a huge sink hole right in front of our home. I have also 
attached an estimate by Stahulek Concrete to do the repairs to our 
driveway. In addition to the new work needed to repair our 
driveway, we would like to be re-reimbursed the $3,800.00 we paid 
for previous slabs of concrete that were repaired in our driveway 
last year.  The work was done by Stahulek Concrete who also 
believes the slabs that were previously repaired/replaced were 
compromised and sinking  due to the leak to the side and front of 
our driveway. We were extremely satisfied with the efficient and 
thorough way the repair to the leak out front was done. They 
started on Thurs morning , February 18th, to find exactly where the 
leak was , and were finished by Friday night  February 19th around 
7 pm. They also had the street repaired with new concrete within a 
week's time.  They told me that there is already a work order on file 
to repair the damage to our landscaping due to the back hoe 
digging that was done to find the leak .They said they would contact 
me and that the work to our yard would be done when the warmer 
spring weather arrives and grass seeding/sod would be permitted. 
Like I said, we were extremely happy with the work that was done 
in such an efficient and timely fashion, but would now like our 
driveway repaired the way it should be. Thank you in advance and 
look forward to hearing from you soon.  
 
                                                               Sincerely, 
                                                       Charles and Roberta Glassen  
 
 
 



                                                                                                                                               

March 11th, 2016 

 

To whom it may concern, 

We were hired by Mr. Glassen in May of 2015 to repair a portion of the driveway 

at 10313 82nd St., Pleasant Prairie, WI.  I was notified recently that there was a 

water leak along the west side of the driveway. This leak had gone on for an 

undetermined amount of time and was eventually identified and corrected in 

December 2015.  This leak began within a few feet of the driveway and caused 

considerable settling of the ground all the way to the street. Because of the 

settling, I believe a good portion of this driveway may have been compromised.  

Steve Stahulak 

Stahulak Concrete, LLC 

262-903-6297 







 

9915 39th Avenue,  Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504  262.694.1400  FAX 262.694.4734 

 

CERTIFICATE FOR REDUCTION 

TO THE LETTER OF CREDIT NO. 10012400618 

 

 

DATE: June 6, 2016 

 

TO:  MB Financial Bank, N.A. 

  Attn:  International Banking 

  611 N River Road, MBFC-6 

  Rosemont, IL  60018 

 

RE:  Reduction Certification No. 1 to Letter of Credit No. 10012400618 

  Applicant:  SHI-II SLD Pleasant Prairie, LLC 

 

Jane M. Romanowski, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and certifies as follows: 

  

1. I am the Village Clerk of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin (the “Village”). 

 

2. The Village Board of Trustees, at a meeting duly held on the 6th day of June, 2016, duly 

approved an irrevocable reduction to the Maximum Amount of this Letter of Credit, by 

the amount of USD $1,009,434.00. 

 

Village of Pleasant Prairie 

 

 

______________________________  

Jane M. Romanowski, Clerk 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me  

this 6th day of June, 2016. 

 

______________________________   

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 

My Commission expires:__________ 

 



 

 

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.925.6721    Fax 262.694.4734    PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

Office of the Village Administrator 
Michael R. Pollocoff  

 
 

 

 

 
To:   Members of the Village Board 
 
From:  Michael R. Pollocoff 
  Village Administrator 
 
Date:  June 2, 2016 
 
Re: Results of Public Bidding for System Modifications of the 50 Meter Pool at 

RecPlex. 
 
On May 12, 2016 sealed bids were received by the Village for “Modifications to the HVAC 
system in the 50 Meter Pool at RecPlex”.  The two bids received were from Martin Petersen Co. 
and Lee Plumbing Mechanical Contractors, Inc.  The low bidder was Lee Plumbing with a base 
bid of $847,770. Martin Petersen’s base bid was $1,039,000.  Both bidders have been pre-
qualified to bid for the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 
 
Village also solicited quotes on alternate bids for boiler replacement, various piping and control 
work, and different exhaust duct packages.  The alternates are not being considered for award 
at this time. 
 
Village staff has referred the bids to the MEP Associates, the mechanical engineers who 
provided the design for construction review.  MEP is of the opinion that both bidders 
understood the project documents that were being bid.  MEP will provide inspection and 
monitoring of the project to ensure the project is completed in accordance with the design 
intent, plans and specifications. 
 
Recommendation: The Village Board award a base bid contract to Lee Plumbing Mechanical 
Contractors, Inc. for $847,770. 



Village of Pleasant Prairie

Recreation Department

Sytem Modification Bids - 50 Meter Pool

Bidders Martin Petersen Co. Lee Plumbing Mechanical

Bids

Base Bid 1,039,000.00 $847,770.00

Alternate #1 $79,500.00 $88,000.00

Alternate #2 $67,200.00 $58,000.00

Alternate #3 $62,700.00 $63,000.00

Alternate #4 $6,810.00 -$3,000.00

1,255,210.00 1,053,770.00

Bid Difference

Base Only -$191,230.00

Base With Alternatives -$201,440.00


	Agenda - June 6 2016
	Minutes - May 16, 2016
	5A. 2016-2017 Liquor License Renewals
	CD 2016 Liquor License Inspections
	Fire Dept Liquor License 2016

	5B. Creekside Variance
	Variance -Withdrawl Letter
	2015-12-16 Variance Application

	8A. Ord #16-13 and Ord 16-14 Skyline Towers
	Ord #16-13
	Ord #16-14
	DSIS Agreement Draft 5 19 16
	DSIS Access Easement Draft 5 19 16
	2016-05-23 Memo re Neighbor Concerns & Emails from Neighbors
	Government Agency Contacts 2016
	2016-04-06 Fire and Rescue comments Skyline
	2016-04-06-DPW Plan Review
	Village Standard Details
	2016-05-019 Building Inspection Review
	2016-03-23-APPLICATION
	2016-03-23 PLANS

	8B Ord #16-15 Recycling Center
	Ord #16-15
	PC Res #16-07
	2016-04-18 Application

	8C. 88th Ave Majestic CSM
	CSM Changes
	2016-04-26 CSM Application
	Ord. #13-19 Majestic PUD
	2016-05-06 Final Site and Op Plans

	8D. Cooper Road 8200 block CSM
	CSM Changes
	2016-04-20 Application
	2016-04-20 CSM

	8E. Lake Plain Agreement
	8F. Pr Village West Add #1 Agreement
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B
	Exhibit C
	Exhibit D
	Exhibit E

	8G. 2016-FD-CardiacMonitorPacket
	2016 PLPR CARDIAC-RFP
	Introduction and General Description
	Proposal
	Introduction
	Standards & Approvals
	General
	Quantity to be purchased
	Medical Device Elements
	Defibrillator
	ECG Monitor Display
	Diagnostic Adjuncts
	Communications, Telemetry & Software
	Physical Form Factor
	Printer & Printing

	Accessories
	Miscellaneous
	Software

	AED Equipment
	General

	Trade-in of Existing Equipment
	Maintenance / Service / Warranty
	Training
	RFP Submission Details

	Device Image Library
	Equipment Quotes
	PHYSIO-Q-SERVICE
	PHYSIO-Q-SPARES
	ZOLL-Q-AED1
	ZOLL-Q-AED2

	Purchase Orders
	PHYSIO-SPARES
	ZOLL-AED1
	ZOLL-AED2


	8H. Ord 16-16 Chapter 298 Storm Water Management and Storm Water Drainage System Facilities
	Chapter 298 Current Stormwater Management and Stormwater Drainage System Facilities
	Ordinance No. 16-16 Chapter 298 Relating To Storm Water Management and Storm Water Drainage System Facilities

	8I. Ord 16-17  Chapter 381 Land Disturbance, Construction Site Maintenance, and Erosion Control
	Current Chapter 381 Land Disturbance, Construciton Site Maintenance, and Erosion Control 
	Ordinance No. 16-17 Chapter 381

	8J. Prof Service Agr - Bristol Water
	Map
	AE2S Letter May 26, 2016
	AE2S Agreement Between Owner and Engineer For Study And Report Professional Services
	Purchase Order 161674-00

	8K. I-94 Southbound Ramp Landscaping
	Map 
	Bid Tabulation I-94 Southbound Ramp Landscaping 
	Agreement Kensoha Grounds Care, LLC 
	Purchase Order 161592-00

	8L. Safe Harbor Humane Society  Agreement
	8M. Res 16-20 Acceptance of Public Improvements for Prairie Ridge West Commercial Development
	8N. NLC Service Line Warranty Program Agreement
	8O. BP#4 Award of Contract - Roger Prange Equipment Facility
	8P. Park Commissions appt

	8Q Disallowance -Glassen
	glassen 1
	Glassen claim 1st
	Glassen claim 1
	Glassen claim 2
	Glassen claim 3

	8R. Addison LOC Reduction
	8S.  50 Meter Pool Award of Contract
	Bid Tab - 50 meter pool




